
FAIRFAX COUNTY
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

February 22, 2022

AGENDA

9:30 Report on General Assembly Activities

9:30 Board Appointments to Citizen Boards, Authorities, Commissions,
and Advisory Groups

9:30 County Executive’s Presentation of the Proposed FY 2023 and
FY 2024 Multi-Year Budget Plan

9:30 Matters Presented by Board Members

9:30 Items Presented by the County Executive

ADMINISTRATIVE
ITEMS

1 Authorization to Advertise a Public Hearing to Consider Adopting
an Ordinance to Establish the Marlboro Estates Community
Parking District (Dranesville District)

2 Proposed Addition of a Portion of Woodlawn Road to the
Secondary System of State Highways (Mount Vernon District)

3 Supplemental Appropriation Resolution AS 22189 for the Health
Department to Accept Funding from the Virginia Department of
Health to Increase the Disease Investigation Specialist Public
Health Workforce

4 Authorization for the Office of the Sheriff to Apply for and Accept
Funding from the Washington/Baltimore High Intensity Drug
Trafficking Area for the FY 2023 Advancing Interventions to
Mitigate Substances Grant in the Washington/Baltimore High
Intensity Drug Trafficking Area Communities

5 Authorization to Advertise a Public Hearing to Consider an
Ordinance to Amend and Readopt Fairfax County Code Sections
7-2-4 through 7-2-13 in Response to the 2021 Decennial
Redistricting, to Adjust Certain Election Precinct Boundaries,
Create New Election Precincts, and Establish Polling Places for
Those New Precincts in the Braddock, Hunter Mill, Dranesville,
Lee, Mason, Mount Vernon, Providence, Springfield, and Sully
Districts; Consolidate the Danbury and Kings Park Precincts in
the Braddock District; and Relocate the Polling Places for the
Chesterbrook Precinct in the Dranesville District and the Army
Precinct in the Mount Vernon District

1



FAIRFAX COUNTY
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

February 22, 2022

ACTION ITEMS

1 Approval of the Reciprocal Agreement Between the Virginia
Department of State Police and Fairfax County During the Police
Unity Tour

2 Approval of the High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area (HIDTA)
State and Local Task Force Agreement Between the Fairfax
County Police Department (FCPD) and the United States
Department of Justice Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA),
Asset Removal Group (33) (Northern VA Financial Initiative Task
Force)

3 Approval of the Program - Funded State and Local Task Force
Agreement Between the Fairfax County Police Department
(FCPD) and the United States Department of Justice Drug
Enforcement Administration (DEA) for the High Intensity Drug
Trafficking Area (HIDTA) Group 5 (12)

4 Approval of the High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area (HIDTA)
State and Local Task Force Agreement Between the United
States Department of Justice, Drug Enforcement Administration
(DEA), and the Fairfax County Police Department (FCPD)

5 Approval of a Lease Agreement for Commuter Parking at
Springfield Plaza (Lee District)

6 Approval of Fairfax Connector’s Reston – Herndon Bus Plan
Service Changes (Dranesville, Hunter Mill, and Sully Districts)

7 Approval of an Increase to the Maximum Annual Financing
Authorized Under the Current Master Lease Agreement

8 Adoption of a Resolution of Support for the Abandonment of a
Portion of Richmond Highway (U.S. Route 1) (Mount Vernon
District)

9 Approval of a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) Between the
Washington Metropolitan Area Transit Authority (WMATA) and
Fairfax County to Formalize the Process of Providing Emergency
Bus Support During Metrorail Disruptions at Metrorail Stations in
Fairfax and Loudoun Counties

10 Consideration of Approval of the Economic Incentive Program
Application of LMC Alexandria Crossing Holdings, LLC (Mount
Vernon District)

2



FAIRFAX COUNTY
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

February 22, 2022

CONSIDERATION
ITEMS

1 Adoption of Bylaws for the Fairfax County Agricultural and
Forestal District Advisory Committee

CLOSED SESSION

Closed Session

PUBLIC
HEARINGS

3:30 To Be Deferred to
3/8/22 at 4:00 p.m.

Public Hearing on SE 2021-HM-009 (Federal Realty OP, LP,
formerly known as Federal Realty Investment Trust) (Hunter Mill
District)

3:30 Public Hearing on RZ 2021-SU-003, PCA 85-S-061-07, and PCA
78-S-063-11 (Parkstone Tech Park, LLC) (Sully District)

3:30 Public Hearing on RZ 2020-BR-003 and SE 2021-BR-011 (PS
Southeast One, Inc.) (Braddock District)

3:30 Public Hearing on RZ 2021-MV-008 (LMC Alexandria Crossing
Holdings, LLC) (Mount Vernon District)

3:30 Public Hearing to Consider Amendments to The Code of the
County of Fairfax Virginia (County Code), Chapter 119 (Grass or
Lawn Area) to Establish Regulations on Running Bamboo and to
Add a New Article 4 to Establish Civil Penalties

4:00 Public Hearing on a Proposed Zoning Ordinance Amendment to
Chapter 112.1 Re: Minor and Editorial Revisions

4:00 Public Hearing on the Acquisition of Certain Land Rights
Necessary for the Construction of the Little River Turnpike
Walkway (Westbound) From High Place to Pinecrest Parkway
(Mason District)

4:00 Public Comment

3



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

9:30 a.m.

Report on General Assembly Activities

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
On February 22, 2022, materials will be distributed to the Board of Supervisors and a
printed copy will be made available for review in the Office of the Clerk for the Board of
Supervisors. The materials will also be made available online at
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/boardofsupervisors/, under “2022 Board Legislative
Reports,” on February 22, 2022.

PRESENTED BY:
Supervisor James R. Walkinshaw, Chairman, Board of Supervisors’ Legislative
Committee
Bryan J. Hill, County Executive

4

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/boardofsupervisors/


Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

9:30 a.m.

Board Appointments to Citizen Boards, Authorities, Commissions, and Advisory Groups

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment 1: Appointments to be heard February 22, 2022

STAFF:
Jill G. Cooper, Clerk for the Board of Supervisors

5



February 22, 2022

NOTE: A revised list will be distributed immediately prior to the Board meeting.

APPOINTMENTS TO BE HEARD FEBRUARY 22, 2022
(ENCOMPASSING VACANCIES PROJECTED THROUGH FEBRUARY 28, 2022)

(Unless otherwise noted, members are eligible for reappointment)

A. HEATH ONTHANK MEMORIAL AWARD
SELECTION COMMITTEE (1-year term)

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

VACANT
(Formerly held by
Clifford L. Fields;
appointed 1/96-1/03
by Hanley; 1/04-1/08
by Connolly; 2/09-
1/20 by Bulova)
Term exp. 1/21
Resigned

At-Large
Chairman's
Representative

McKay At-Large
Chairman's

Kerrie Wilson
(Appointed 1/10-7/21
by Foust)
Term exp. 1/22

Dranesville District
Representative

Foust Dranesville

Catherine Shaw
(Appointed 3/19 by
Hudgins; 1/20-1/21
by Alcorn)
Term exp. 1/22

Hunter Mill District
Representative

Alcorn Hunter Mill

Deborah A. Woolen
(Appointed 11/20-
02/21 by Lusk)
Term exp. 1/22

Lee District
Representative

Lusk Lee

Continued on next page

6



February 22, 2022 Appointments to Boards, Authorities, and Commissions
Page 2

A. HEATH ONTHANK MEMORIAL AWARD
SELECTION COMMITTEE (1-year term)

Continued from previous page

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

VACANT
(Formerly held by
Mary Frances Tunick;
appointed 10/20-3/21)
Term exp. 1/22
Resigned

Mason District
Representative

Gross Mason

VACANT
(Formerly held by
Douglas M. Salik;
appointed 1/20 by
Storck)
Term exp. 1/21
Resigned

Mount Vernon
District
Representative

Storck Mount
Vernon

Ernestine Heastie
(Appointed 2/04-2/19
by Smyth; 1/20-1/21
by Palchik)
Term exp. 1/22

Providence District
Representative

Palchik Providence

Philip E. Rosenthal
(Appointed 1/92-2/08
by McConnell; 1/09-
2/21 by Herrity)
Term exp. 1/21

Springfield District
Representative

Herrity Springfield

7



February 22, 2022 Appointments to Boards, Authorities, and Commissions
Page 3

AFFORDABLE DWELLING UNIT ADVISORY BOARD (4-year terms)

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

Richard N. Rose
(Appointed 7/97-4/01
by Hanley; 9/05-5/09
by Connolly; 6/13-
6/17 by Bulova)
Term exp. 5/21

Builder
(Multi-Family)
Representative

By Any
Supervisor

At-Large

James H. Scanlon
(Appointed 6/93-5/17
by Bulova)
Term exp. 5/21

Engineer/Architect/
Planner #1
Representative

By Any
Supervisor

At-Large

Mark Drake
(Appointed 2/09-5/12
by McKay)
Term exp. 5/16

Engineer/Architect/
Planner #2
Representative

By Any
Supervisor

At-Large

VACANT
(Formerly held by
James Francis Carey;
appointed 2/95-5/02
by Hanley; 5/06 by
Connolly)
Term exp. 5/10
Resigned

Lending Institution
Representative

By Any
Supervisor

At-Large

8



February 22, 2022 Appointments to Boards, Authorities, and Commissions
Page 4

AIRPORTS ADVISORY COMMITTEE (3-year terms)

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

Brian E. Carlson
(Appointed 10/19 by
Hudgins)
Term exp. 1/22

Hunter Mill
Business
Representative

Alcon Hunter Mill

Samuel E. Thornton
(Appointed 2/01-1/07
by Kauffman; 1/10-
1/19 McKay)
Term exp. 1/22

Lee District
Representative

Lusk Lee

Clifford L. Elow
(Appointed 2/17-1/19
by Smyth)
Term exp. 1/22

Providence District
Representative

Palchik Providence

David Skiles
(Appointed 9/10-1/19
by Herrity)
Term exp. 1/22

Springfield District
Representative

Herrity Springfield

ALCOHOL SAFETY ACTION PROGRAM LOCAL
POLICY BOARD (ASAP) (3-year terms)

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

VACANT
(Formerly held by
Frieda A. Tatem;
appointed 10/93-
10/96 by Davis; 9/99-
10/02 by Hanley;
10/05-10/08 by
Connolly; 11/11-
10/17 by Bulova)
Term exp. 10/20
Deceased

At-Large #1
Representative

By Any
Supervisor

At-Large

Jayant Reddy
(Appointed 1/16-7/18
by Bulova)
Term exp. 8/21

At-Large #4
Representative

By Any
Supervisor

At-Large

9



February 22, 2022 Appointments to Boards, Authorities, and Commissions
Page 5

ANIMAL SERVICES ADVISORY COMMISSION (2-year terms)

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

Philip S. Church
(Appointed 6/01-2/02
by Hanley; 2/04-2/08
by Connolly; 2/10-
2/18 by Bulova;
02/20 by McKay)
Term exp. 2/22

At-Large
Chairman’s
Representative

McKay At-Large
Chairman’s

Linda L. Bartlett
(Appointed 3/10-2/18
by Cook; 2/20 by
Walkinshaw)
Term exp. 2/22

Braddock District
Representative

Walkinshaw Braddock

Diane D’Arcy
(Appointed 3/08-2/20
by Foust)
Term exp.  2/22

Dranesville District
Representative

Foust Dranesville

Lucinda Stewart
(Appointed 9/06-2/18
by Hudgins; 2/20 by
Alcorn)
Term exp.  2/22

Hunter Mill District
Representative

Alcorn Hunter Mill

Chester J. Freedenthal
(Appointed 6/19 by
McKay; 2/20 by
Lusk)
Term exp. 2/22

Lee District
Representative

Lusk Lee

Christina Anderson
(Appointed 1/18-2/20
by Gross)
Term exp. 2/22

Mason District
Representative

Gross Mason

Gina Marie Lynch
(Appointed 11/97-
3/14 by Hyland; 1/17-
2/20 by Storck)
Term exp. 2/22

Mount Vernon
District
Representative

Storck Mount
Vernon

Continued on next page

10



February 22, 2022 Appointments to Boards, Authorities, and Commissions
Page 6

ANIMAL SERVICES ADVISORY COMMISSION (2-year terms)
Continued from previous page

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

Allison Volpert
(Appointed 1/05-2/18
by Smyth; 2/20 by
Palchik)
Term exp. 2/22

Providence District
Representative

Palchik Providence

Harley Methfessel
(Appointed 2/12-3/20
by Herrity)
Term exp. 2/22

Springfield District
Representative

Herrity Springfield

Carol Allin
(Appointed 7/20 by
Smith)
Term exp. 2/22

Sully District
Representative

Smith Sully

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD (3-year terms)
NOTE: Members shall be appointed by the Board as follows: At least two (2) members shall be
certified architects; one member shall be a landscape architect authorized to practice in Virginia;

one member shall be a lawyer with membership in the Virginia Bar; six (6) members shall be
drawn from the ranks of related professional groups such as archaeologists, historians, lawyers,

and real estate brokers.

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

VACANT
(Formerly held by
Michael McReynolds;
appointed 9/20 by
Smith)
Term exp. 9/21
Resigned

Related
Professional Group
#6 Representative

By Any
Supervisor

At-Large

11



February 22, 2022 Appointments to Boards, Authorities, and Commissions
Page 7

ATHLETIC COUNCIL (2-year terms)

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

VACANT
(Formerly held by
Terry Adams;
appointed 11/11-7/13
by Gross)
Term exp. 6/15
Resigned

Mason District
Alternate
Representative

Gross Mason

AUDIT COMMITTEE  (2-year terms)

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

Paul Svab
(Appointed 1/17-2/18
by Bulova; 1/20 by
McKay)
Term exp. 1/22

At-Large #1
Representative

By Any
Supervisor

At-Large

Lester A. Myers
(Appointed 3/16-1/18
by Bulova; 1/20 by
McKay)
Term exp. 1/22

At-Large #2
Representative

By Any
Supervisor

At-Large

BARBARA VARON VOLUNTEER AWARD SELECTION COMMITTEE (1-year term)

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

VACANT
(Formerly held by
Barbara Glakas;
appointed 1/12-6/19
by Foust)
Term exp. 6/20
Resigned

Dranesville District
Representative

Foust Dranesville

12



February 22, 2022 Appointments to Boards, Authorities, and Commissions
Page 8

BOARD OF BUILDING AND FIRE PREVENTION CODE APPEALS (4-year terms)
NOTE: No official, technical assistant, inspector or other employee of the

Department of Public Works and Environmental Services, Department of Planning and
Development, or Fire and Rescue Department shall serve as a member on this Board.

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

VACANT
(Formerly held by
Wayne Bryan;
appointed 6/13-2/17
by Bulova)
Term exp. 2/21
Resigned

Alternate #1
Representative

By Any
Supervisor

At-Large

VACANT
(Formerly held by
Thomas J. Schroeder;
appointed 06/92-2/17
by Bulova)
Term exp. 2/21
Resigned

Design Professional
#1 Representative

By Any
Supervisor

At-Large

Rob Fisher
(Appointed 6/18 by
Smith)
Term exp. 2/22

Design Professional
#6 Representative

By Any
Supervisor

At-Large

BOARD OF EQUALIZATION OF REAL ESTATE
ASSESSMENTS (BOE) (2-year terms)

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

VACANT
(Formerly held by
Joseph W. Blackwell,
appointed 2/05-1/08
by Kauffman; 12/09-
12/17 by McKay)
Term exp. 12/20
Resigned

At-Large #2
Representative

By Any
Supervisor

At-Large

13



February 22, 2022 Appointments to Boards, Authorities, and Commissions
Page 9

CHESAPEAKE BAY PRESERVATION ORDINANCE
EXCEPTION REVIEW COMMITTEE (4-year terms)

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

VACANT
(Formerly held by
James C. Chesley;
appointed 5/12-9/19
by Bulova)
Term exp. 9/23
Resigned

At-Large #2
Representative

McKay At-Large
Chairman’s

VACANT
(Formerly held by
Grant Sitta; appointed
9/10-9/15 by Gross)
Term exp. 9/19
Resigned

Mason District
Representative

Gross Mason

CHILD CARE ADVISORY COUNCIL (2-year terms)

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

Janet M. Reimer
(Appointed 3/10-2/18
by Bulova; 2/20 by
McKay)
Term exp. 2/22

At-Large
Chairman's
Representative

McKay At-Large
Chairman's

CITIZEN CORPS COUNCIL, FAIRFAX COUNTY (2-year terms)

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

VACANT
(Formerly held by
Jade Harberg
(Appointed 7/16-6/18
by Bulova; 7/20 by
McKay)
Term exp. 5/22
Resigned

At-Large
Chairman’s
Representative

McKay At-Large
Chairman’s

14



February 22, 2022 Appointments to Boards, Authorities, and Commissions
Page 10

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION (2-year terms)
NOTE:  The Commission shall include at least 3 members who are male, 3 members who are

female, and 3 members who are from a minority group.

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

Thomas Garnett, Jr.
(Appointed 10/05-1/08
by Kauffman; 12/09-
12/17 by McKay; 1/20
by Lusk)
Term exp. 12/21

At-Large #6
Representative

By Any
Supervisor

At-Large

Vanessa Jordan
(Appointed 6/20 by
Walkinshaw)
Term exp. 12/21

At-Large #8
Representative

By Any
Supervisor

At-Large

COMMISSION FOR WOMEN (3-year terms)

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

VACANT
(Formerly held by
Lisa Sales; appointed
2/17-1/20 by Storck)
Term exp. 10/22
Resigned

Mount Vernon
District
Representative

Storck Mount
Vernon

VACANT
(Formerly held by
Chelsea H. Smith;
appointed 2/20-10/20
by Herrity)
Term exp. 10/23
Resigned

Springfield District
Representative

Herrity Springfield

VACANT
(Formerly held by
Dena Bashri;
appointed 11/20 by
Smith)
Term exp.10/22
Resigned

Sully District
Representative

Smith Sully

Continued on next page

15



February 22, 2022 Appointments to Boards, Authorities, and Commissions
Page 11

COMMISSION FOR WOMEN (3-year terms)
Continued from previous page

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

NEW POSITION Lesbian-Gay-
Bisexual-Queer-
Intersex-Asexual
("LGBQIA+")
Representative

McKay At-Large

NEW POSITION Transgender
Woman
Representative

McKay At-Large

COMMUNITY ACTION ADVISORY BOARD (CAAB)
(3 years)

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

Matthew J. Bell
(Appointed 11/21 by
Storck)
Term exp. 2/22

Mount Vernon
District
Representative

Storck Mount
Vernon

Caroline Hockenberry
(Appointed 10/21 by
Palchik)
Term exp. 2/22

Providence
District
Representative

Palchik Providence

Debbie Kilpatrick
(Appointed 5/19 by
Smith)
Term exp. 2/22

Sully District
Representative

Smith Sully

16



February 22, 2022 Appointments to Boards, Authorities, and Commissions
Page 12

CONSUMER PROTECTION COMMISSION (3-year terms)

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

Wes Callender
(Appointed 9/14-7/18
by Foust)
Term exp. 7/21

Fairfax County
Resident #6
Representative

By Any
Supervisor

At-Large

VACANT
(Formerly held by
Daton Lynch;
appointed 9/18
by Smith)
Term exp. 7/21
Resigned

Fairfax County
Resident #7
Representative

By Any
Supervisor

At-Large

VACANT
(Formerly held by
Abrar Omeish;
appointed 2/18-9/18
by Bulova)
Term exp. 7/21
Resigned

Fairfax County
Resident #9
Representative

By Any
Supervisor

At-Large

CRIMINAL JUSTICE ADVISORY BOARD (CJAB) (3-year terms)

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

Christopher Boeder
(Appointed 9/18 by
L. Smyth)
Term exp. 8/21

Providence
District
Representative

Palchik Providence

Jennifer Chronis
(Appointed 12/16-7/18
by Herrity)
Term exp. 8/21

Springfield
District
Representative

Herrity Springfield

DULLES RAIL TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICT ADVISORY BOARD, PHASE II (4-year terms)

CONFIRMATION NEEDED:

∑ Mr. Jeffrey J. Fairfield as the Town of Herndon #1 Representative

17



February 22, 2022 Appointments to Boards, Authorities, and Commissions
Page 13

ECONOMIC ADVISORY COMMISSION (3-year terms)

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

Alfred Thieme
(Appointed 1/09-12/17
by Gross)
Term exp. 12/20

Mason District
Representative

Gross Mason

Shelton Rhodes
(Appointed 3/19 by
Smith)
Term exp. 12/21

Sully District
Representative

Smith Sully

CONFIRMATION NEEDED:

∑ Ms. Julie Strandlie as the Planning Commission Representative

ENGINEERING STANDARDS REVIEW COMMITTEE (3-year terms)

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

Howard J. Guba
(Appointed 6/18 by
Bulova)
Term exp. 3/21

Citizen #2
Representative

By Any
Supervisor

At-Large

VACANT
(Formerly held by
Maya Huber;
appointed 12/09-1/14
by Confirmation;
05/18 by Bulova)
Term exp. 3/21
Resigned

Citizen #4
Representative

By Any
Supervisor

At-Large

CONFIRMATION NEEDED:

∑ Mr. Paul Agutter as the Association of Builders and Contractors Representative

∑ Mr. Kevin Nelson as the VDOT (Advisory) Fairfax District Representative

18



February 22, 2022 Appointments to Boards, Authorities, and Commissions
Page 14

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ADVISORY COUNCIL (EQAC) (3 years)

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

Renee Grebe
Appointed 1/16-1/19
by McKay)
Term exp. 1/22

At-Large #1
Representative

By Any
Supervisor

At-Large

Robert A. Robbins
(Appointed 12/13-
2/19 by L. Smyth)
Term exp. 1/19

Providence
District
Representative

Palchik Providence

FAIRFAX AREA DISABILITY SERVICES BOARD (3-year terms)
(Limited to two full consecutive terms)

NOTE: Members may be reappointed after being off the Board for three years. State Code
requires that the membership in the local disabilities board include at least 30 percent

representation by individuals who have physical, visual, or hearing disabilities or their family
members.  For this 15-member board, the minimum number for this representation would be five

members.

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

VACANT
(Formerly held by
Doris Ray; appointed
1/20 by McKay)
Term exp. 11/22
Resigned

At-Large #1
Business
Community
Representative

By Any
Supervisor

At-Large

Sarah Graham Taylor
(Appointed 7/21 by
Lusk)
Term exp. 11/21

Lee District
Representative

Lusk Lee

Ayman Eldarwish
(Appointed 10/17 by
Gross)
Term exp. 11/20

Mason District
Representative

Gross Mason

19



February 22, 2022 Appointments to Boards, Authorities, and Commissions
Page 15

FAIRFAX COUNTY CONVENTION AND VISITORS
CORPORATION BOARD (3-year terms)

(Limited to two full consecutive terms)

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

Sam Misleh
(Appointed 6/15-6/18
by McKay)
Term exp. 6/21
Not eligible for
reappointment

Lee District
Representative

Lusk Lee

HEALTH SYSTEMS AGENCY BOARD (3-year terms)
(Limited to two full terms; members may be reappointed after one-year lapse)

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

RJ Narang
(Appointed 7/18 by
Foust)
Term exp. 6/21

Consumer #5
Representative

By Any
Supervisor

At-Large

Veronica C. Doran
(Appointed 7/17 by
Cook)
Term exp. 6/21

Provider #1
Representative

By Any
Supervisor

At-Large

HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION (3-year terms)

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

VACANT
(Formerly held by
George Alber;
appointed 1/16-9/18
by Bulova)
Term exp. 9/21
Deceased

At-Large #1
Representative

By Any
Supervisor

At-Large

20



February 22, 2022 Appointments to Boards, Authorities, and Commissions
Page 16

HUMAN SERVICES COUNCIL (4-year terms)

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

VACANT
(Formerly held by
Marion Barnwell;
appointed 4/03-11/14
by Hyland; 7/18 by
Storck)
Term exp. 7/22
Deceased

Mount Vernon
District #2
Representative

Adwoa Rey Storck Mount
Vernon

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY POLICY
ADVISORY COMMITTEE (ITPAC) (3-year terms)

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

VACANT
(Formerly held by
William Berg;
appointed 3/31 by
Walkinshaw)
Term exp. 12/23
Resigned

Braddock District
Representative

Walkinshaw Braddock

JUVENILE AND DOMESTIC RELATIONS COURT
CITIZENS ADVISORY COUNCIL (2-year terms)

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

Alyssa Batchelor
(Appointed 10/21 by
Foust)
Term exp. 1/22

Dranesville District
Representative

Foust Dranesville

Deborah Woolen
(Appointed 9/20 by
Lusk)
Term exp. 1/22

Lee District
Representative

Lusk Lee

Continued on next page

21



February 22, 2022 Appointments to Boards, Authorities, and Commissions
Page 17

JUVENILE AND DOMESTIC RELATIONS COURT
CITIZENS ADVISORY COUNCIL (2-year terms)

Continued from previous page

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

Sean J. Wright
(Appointed 9/19 by
Smyth; 1/20 by
Palchik)
Term exp. 1/22

Providence District
Representative

Palchik Providence

Jan B. Reitman
(Appointed 7/14-
1/20 by Gross)
Term exp. 1/22

Mason District
Representative

Gross Mason

OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE ON DISTRACTED AND
IMPAIRED DRIVING (3-year terms)

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

Annette Koklauner
(Appointed 1/16 by
Bulova)
Term exp. 6/19

At-Large
Chairman's
Representative

McKay At-Large
Chairman's

VACANT
(Formerly held by
William Uehling;
appointed 3/10-7/12
by Bulova)
Term exp. 6/15
Resigned

Braddock District
Representative

Walkinshaw Braddock

VACANT
(Formerly held by
Amy K. Reif;
appointed 8/09-6/12
by Foust)
Term exp. 6/15
Resigned

Dranesville District
Representative

Foust Dranesville

Continued on next page

22



February 22, 2022 Appointments to Boards, Authorities, and Commissions
Page 18

OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE ON DISTRACTED AND
IMPAIRED DRIVING (3-year terms)

Continued from previous page

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

Sarah McCue
(Appointed 3/19 by
Alcorn)
Term exp. 6/21

Hunter Mill District
Representative

Alcorn Hunter Mill

Nabil S. Barbari
(Appointed 1/07-9/16
by Gross)
Term exp. 6/19

Mason District
Representative

Gross Mason

VACANT
(Formerly held by
Jeffrey Levy;
appointed 7/02-6/13
by Hyland)
Term exp. 6/16
Resigned

Mount Vernon
District
Representative

Storck Mount
Vernon

VACANT
(Formerly held by
Tina Montgomery;
appointed 9/10-6/11
by L. Smyth)
Term exp. 6/14
Resigned

Providence District
Representative

Palchik Providence

Peyton Smith
(Appointed 10/17 by
Smith)
Term exp. 6/20

Sully District
Representative

Smith Sully

23



February 22, 2022 Appointments to Boards, Authorities, and Commissions
Page 19

POLICE CIVILIAN REVIEW PANEL (3-year terms)

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

VACANT
(Formerly held by
Shirley A. Norman-
Taylor appointed
2/19 by Bulova; 2/20
by McKay)
Term exp. 2/23
Resigned

Seat #3
Representative

By Any
Supervisor

At-Large

Dirck A. Hargraves
(Appointed 3/19 by
Bulova)
Term exp. 2/22

Seat #6
Representative

By Any
Supervisor

At-Large

VACANT
(Formerly held by
Francis A.
Gallagher;
appointed 10/19 by
Bulova)
Term exp. 2/22
Resigned

Seat #7
Representative

By Any
Supervisor

At-Large

James N. Bierman
(Appointed 3/19 by
Bulova)
Term exp. 2/22

Seat #8
Representative

By Any
Supervisor

At-Large

24



February 22, 2022 Appointments to Boards, Authorities, and Commissions
Page 20

POLICE OFFICERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM BOARD OF TRUSTEES (4-year terms)

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

Jay A. Jupiter
(Appointed 2/17-
12/17 by Storck)
Term exp. 12/21

Citizen At-Large
#1 Representative

By Any
Supervisor

At-Large

RESTON TRANSPORTATION SERVICE DISTRICT
ADVISORY BOARD (4-year terms)

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

VACANT
(Formerly held by
Anne Mader;
appointed 9/17 by
Hudgins)
Term exp. 9/21
Resigned

Commercial or
Retail Ownership
#2 Representative

By Any
Supervisor

At-Large

NEW POSITION Residential Owners
and HOA/Civic
Association #3
Representative

By Any
Supervisor

At-Large

SMALL BUSINESS COMMISSION (3-year terms)

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

Marvin Powell
(Appointed 10/04-
11/12 by Frey; 1/16-
12/18 by Smith)
Term exp. 12/21

Sully District
Representative

Smith Sully

25



February 22, 2022 Appointments to Boards, Authorities, and Commissions
Page 21

TENANT LANDLORD COMMISSION (3-year terms)

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

VACANT
(Formerly held by
Vincent J. Fusaro;
appointed 1/20 by
Herrity)
Term exp. 1/23
Resigned

Citizen Member
#1
Representative

By Any
Supervisor

At-Large

VACANT
(Formerly held by
Eric Fielding;
appointed 6/15-1/19
by Bulova)
Term exp. 12/21
Resigned

Citizen Member
#3 Representative

By Any
Supervisor

At-Large

VACANT
(Formerly held by
Christopher Lee
Kocsis; appointed
3/99-11/00 by Hanley;
1/04-12/06 by
Connolly; 12/09-1/16
by Bulova)
Term exp. 12/18
Deceased

Landlord Member
#2 Representative

By Any
Supervisor

At-Large

VACANT
(Formerly held by
Jade Harberg;
appointed 7/17 by
Bulova; 1/20 by
McKay)
Term exp. 1/23
Resigned

Landlord Member
#3 Representative

By Any
Supervisor

At-Large

26



February 22, 2022 Appointments to Boards, Authorities, and Commissions
Page 22

TRAILS, SIDEWALKS AND BIKEWAYS COMMITTEE (2-year terms)

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

Wade H.B. Smith
(Appointed 4/02 by
Mendelsohn; 1/04-
1/08 by DuBois;
1/10-1/20 by Foust)
Term exp. 1/22

Dranesville District
Representative

Foust Dranesville

TREE COMMISSION (3-year terms)

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

Robert D. Vickers
(Appointed 4/07 by
DuBois; 11/09-10/18
by Foust)
Term exp. 10/21

Dranesville District
Representative

Foust Dranesville

TRESPASS TOWING ADVISORY BOARD (3-year terms)

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

Denver Supinger
(Appointed 9/18 by
Bulova)
Term exp. 9/21

Citizen Alternate
Representative

By Any
Supervisor

At-Large

27



February 22, 2022 Appointments to Boards, Authorities, and Commissions
Page 23

TYSONS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE DISTRICT
ADVISORY BOARD (2-year terms)

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

VACANT
(Formerly held by
Barry Mark;
appointed 3/15-2/17
by Bulova)
Term exp. 2/19
Resigned

Commercial or
Retail Ownership
#3 Representative

By Any
Supervisor

At-Large

UNIFORMED RETIREMENT SYSTEM BOARD OF TRUSTEES (4-year terms)

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

Maria Teresa Alva
(Appointed 7/16-
11/17 by Bulova)
Term exp. 10/21

Citizen appointed
by BOS #4
Representative

By Any
Supervisor

At-Large

WETLANDS BOARD (5-year terms)

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

VACANT
(Formerly held by
Anita Van Breda;
appointed 12/13-2/16
by Bulova; 5/18/21
by McKay)
Term exp. 12/25
Resigned

At-Large #2
Representative

By Any
Supervisor

At-Large

28



February 22, 2022 Appointments to Boards, Authorities, and Commissions
Page 24

YOUNG ADULTS ADVISORY COMMITTEE (2-year terms)

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

Denver Supinger
(Appointed 6/20 by
McKay)
Term exp. 1/22

At-Large #1
Chairman's
Representative

McKay At-Large
Chairman's

VACANT
(Formerly held by
Mohamed Rahman;
appointed6/20 by
McKay)
Term exp. 1/22
Resigned

At-Large #2
Chairman's
Representative

McKay At-Large
Chairman's

Kiana Simpkins
(Appointed 9/20 by
Foust)
Term exp. 1/22

Dranesville District
Representative

Foust Dranesville

Sujit R. Koppula
(Appointed 6/20 by
Alcorn)
Term exp. 1/22

Hunter Mill District
Representative

Alcorn Hunter Mill

Ana McCoy
(Appointed 9/20 by
Lusk)
Term exp. 1/22

Lee District
Representative

Lusk Lee

Dini H. Mohamud
(Appointed 5/21 by
Gross)
Term exp. 1/22

Mason District
Representative

Gross Mason

Mahnoor Zafar
(Appointed 10/21 by
Storck)
Term exp. 1/22

Mount Vernon
District
Representative

Storck Mount
Vernon

Jessica Sun
(Appointed 6/20 by
Palchik)
Term exp. 1/22

Providence District
Representative

Palchik Providence

Continued on next page

29



February 22, 2022 Appointments to Boards, Authorities, and Commissions
Page 25

YOUNG ADULTS ADVISORY COMMITTEE (2-year terms)
Continued from previous page

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

Eddy Sandoval
(Appointed 9/21 by
Smith)
Term exp. 1/22

Sully District
Representative

Smith Sully

NEW BOARDS

AFFORDABLE HOUSING ADVISORY COUNCIL (AHAC) (2-year terms)

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

NEW POSITION Lee District
Representative

Lusk Lee

NEW POSITION Mason District
Representative

Gross Mason

FAIRFAX COUNTY 250TH COMMISSION (6-year terms)

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

NEW POSITION Springfield District
Representative

Herrity Springfield

HISTORICAL MARKER PROJECT VOTING COMMITTEE (6-month terms)

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

NEW POSITION At-Large
Chairman’s
Representative

McKay At-Large
Chairman’s

NEW POSITION Braddock District
Representative

Walkinshaw Braddock

Continued on next page

30



February 22, 2022 Appointments to Boards, Authorities, and Commissions
Page 26

HISTORICAL MARKER PROJECT VOTING COMMITTEE (6-month terms)
Continued form previous page

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

NEW POSITION Dranesville District
Representative

Foust Dranesville

NEW POSITION Hunter Mill District
Representative

Alcorn Hunter Mill

NEW POSITION Lee District
Representative

Lusk Lee

NEW POSITION Mason District
Representative

Gross Mason

NEW POSITION Mount Vernon
District
Representative

Storck Mount
Vernon

NEW POSITION Providence District
Representative

Palchik Providence

NEW POSITION Springfield District
Representative

Herrity Springfield

NEW POSITION Sully District
Representative

Smith Sully

NEW POSITION Fairfax County
Public School
Equity Leads #1
Representative

Confirmed
by the
Board

Confirmation

NEW POSITION Fairfax County
Public School
Equity Leads #2
Representative

Confirmed
by the
Board

Confirmation

NEW POSITION Fairfax County
Public School
Equity Leads #3
Representative

Confirmed
by the
Board

Confirmation

NEW POSITION George Mason
University
Representative

Confirmed
by the
Board

Confirmation

Continued on next page

31



February 22, 2022 Appointments to Boards, Authorities, and Commissions
Page 27

HISTORICAL MARKER PROJECT VOTING COMMITTEE (6 months)
Continued form previous page

Incumbent History Requirement Nominee Supervisor District

NEW POSITION NAACP Youth
Council
Representative

Confirmed
by the
Board

Confirmation

NEW POSITION Black Chamber of
Commerce
Representative

Confirmed
by the
Board

Confirmation

32



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

9:30 a.m.

County Executive’s Presentation of the Proposed FY 2023 and FY 2024 Multi-Year
Budget Plan

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
None.  Materials will be available online after 1:00 p.m. on February 22, 2022, at:
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/budget/advertised-budget-plan.

PRESENTED BY:
Bryan J. Hill, County Executive

33

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/budget/advertised-budget-plan


Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

9:30 a.m.

Matters Presented by Board Members

34



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

9:30 a.m.

Items Presented by the County Executive

35



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

ADMINISTRATIVE - 1

Authorization to Advertise a Public Hearing to Consider Adopting an Ordinance to
Establish the Marlboro Estates Community Parking District (Dranesville District)

ISSUE:
Board authorization to advertise a public hearing to consider a proposed amendment to
Appendix M of the Code of the County of Fairfax, Virginia (Fairfax County Code), to
establish the Marlboro Estates Community Parking District (CPD).

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends that the Board authorize advertisement of a public
hearing for March 22, 2022, at 3:30 p.m., to consider adoption of a Fairfax County Code
amendment (Attachment I) to establish the Marlboro Estates CPD, consisting of Deer
Drive and Poppy Drive.

TIMING:
The Board of Supervisors should take action on February 22, 2022, to provide sufficient
time for advertisement of the public hearing on March 22, 2022, at 3:30 p.m.

BACKGROUND:
Fairfax County Code Section 82-5B-2 authorizes the Board to establish a CPD for the
purpose of prohibiting or restricting the parking of the following vehicles on the streets in
the CPD: watercraft; boat trailers; motor homes; camping trailers; and any other trailer
or semi-trailer, regardless of whether such trailer or semi-trailer is attached to another
vehicle; any vehicle with three or more axles; any vehicle that has a gross vehicle
weight rating of 12,000 or more pounds, except school buses used on a current and
regular basis to transport students; and any vehicle of any size that is being used in the
transportation of hazardous materials as defined in Virginia Code § 46.2-341.4.

No such CPD shall apply to (i) any commercial vehicle when discharging passengers or
when temporarily parked pursuant to the performance of work or service at a particular
location, (ii) utility generators located on trailers and being used to power network
facilities during a loss of commercial power, (iii) restricted vehicles temporarily parked
on a public street within any such CPD for a maximum of 48 hours for the purpose of
loading, unloading, or preparing for a trip, (iv) restricted vehicles that are temporarily
parked on a public street within any such CPD for use by federal, state, or local public

36



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

agencies to provide services.

Pursuant to Fairfax County Code Section 82-5B-3, the Board may establish a CPD if:
(1) the Board receives a petition requesting establishment and such petition contains
the names, addresses, and signatures of petitioners who represent at least 60 percent
of the addresses within the proposed CPD, and represent more than 50 percent of the
eligible addresses on each block of the proposed CPD, (2) the proposed CPD includes
an area in which 75 percent of each block within the proposed CPD is zoned, planned,
or developed as a residential area, (3) the Board receives an application fee of $10 for
each petitioning property address in the proposed CPD, and (4) the proposed CPD
must contain the lesser of (i) a minimum of five block faces or (ii) any number of blocks
that front a minimum of 2,000 linear feet of street as measured by the centerline of
each street within the CPD.

Staff has verified that the requirements for a petition-based CPD have been satisfied.

The parking prohibition identified above for the CPD is proposed to be in effect seven
days per week, 24 hours per day.

FISCAL IMPACT:
The cost of sign installation is estimated to be $800. It will be paid from Fairfax County
Department of Transportation funds.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment I:  Amendment to the Fairfax County Code, Appendix M (CPD Restrictions)
Attachment II:  Area Map of Proposed Marlboro Estates CPD

STAFF:
Rachel Flynn, Deputy County Executive
Tom Biesiadny, Director, Fairfax County Department of Transportation (FCDOT)
Gregg Steverson, Deputy Director, FCDOT
Eric Teitelman, Chief, Capital Projects and Traffic Engineering Division, FCDOT
Neil Freschman, Chief, Traffic Engineering Section, FCDOT
Henri Stein McCartney, Sr. Transportation Planner, FCDOT
Charisse Padilla, Transportation Planner, FCDOT

ASSIGNED COUNSEL:
F. Hayden Codding, Assistant County Attorney

37



Attachment I

PROPOSED CODE AMENDMENT

THE CODE OF THE COUNTY OF FAIRFAX, VIRGINIA
APPENDIX M

M-94 Marlboro Estates Community Parking District

(a) District Designation.

(1) The restricted parking area is designated as the Marlboro Estates
Community Parking District.

(2) Blocks included in the Marlboro Estates Community Parking District
are described below:

Deer Drive (Route 2059)
From Poppy Drive to Blue Star Drive.

Poppy Drive (Route 2662)
From Great Falls Street to Deer Drive.

(b) District Provisions.
(1) This District is established in accordance with and is subject to the

provisions set forth in Article 5B of Chapter 82.
(2) Parking of watercraft; boat trailers; motor homes; camping trailers;

any other trailer or semi-trailer, regardless of whether such trailer or
semi-trailer is attached to another vehicle; any vehicle with three or
more axles; any vehicle that has a gross vehicle weight rating of
12,000 or more pounds except school buses used on a current and
regular basis to transport students; any vehicle designed to
transport 16 or more passengers including the driver, except school
buses used on a current and regular basis to transport students;
and any vehicle of any size that is being used in the transportation
of hazardous materials as defined in Virginia Code § 46.2-341.4 is
prohibited at all times on the above-described streets within the
Marlboro Estates Community Parking District.

(3) No such Community Parking District shall apply to (i) any
commercial vehicle when discharging passengers or when
temporarily parked pursuant to the performance of work or service
at a particular location or (ii) utility generators located on trailers
and being used to power network facilities during a loss of
commercial power or (iii) restricted vehicles temporarily parked on a
public street within any such District for a maximum of 48 hours for

38



the purpose of loading, unloading, or preparing for a trip or (iv)
restricted vehicles that are temporarily parked on a public street
within any such District for use by federal, state, or local public
agencies to provide services.

(c) Signs. Signs delineating the Marlboro Estates Community Parking District
shall indicate community specific identification and/or directional
information, if applicable, in addition to the following:

NO PARKING
Watercraft

Trailers, Motor Homes
Vehicles ≥ 3 Axles

Vehicles GVWR ≥ 12,000 lbs.
Vehicles ≥ 16 Passengers

FAIRFAX COUNTY CODE §82-5B

39



DEER DR
POPPY DR

GREAT FALLS ST

ESPEY LN

RUPERT ST

DALMATION DR

PANDA LN

DEAN DR

BLUE STAR DR

WHITEHALL PL

COURSER CT

®

Proposed CPD Restriction

DEER DR
Tax Map: 30-4

Tax Map: 40-2

Attachment II

Fairfax County Department of Transportation
Marlboro Estates

Community Parking District (CPD)
Dranesville District

40



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

ADMINISTRATIVE - 2

Proposed Addition of a Portion of Woodlawn Road to the Secondary System of State
Highways (Mount Vernon District)

ISSUE:
Board adoption of the attached resolution requesting the addition of a portion of
Woodlawn Road to the Secondary System of State Highways (Secondary System).

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends that the Board adopt the attached resolution
(Attachment I) requesting that a portion of Woodlawn Road (Attachment II) be added to
the Secondary System of State Highways (Secondary System).

TIMING:
Routine.

BACKGROUND:
The Fairfax County Department of Transportation (FCDOT) is requesting that a portion
of Woodlawn Road be added to the Secondary System of State Highways (Secondary
System) as part of the completion of VDOT construction project #0001-029-001 C501.
This project realigned Richmond Highway (U.S. Route 1) to the east. The portion of
Woodlawn Road being added to the Secondary System of Highways maintains the
connection to Richmond Highway.

Pursuant to Virginia Code Section 33.2-705 of The Code of Virginia of 1950, as
amended, FCDOT requests Board adoption of the attached resolution to facilitate
acceptance of the portion of Woodlawn Road (Attachment III) into the Secondary
System of State Highways.

FISCAL IMPACT:
None.

41



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment I:   Resolution
Attachment II:  Exhibit Depicting the Addition
Attachment III: Woodlawn Road Link Sheet
Attachment IV: Location Map

STAFF:
Rachel Flynn, Deputy County Executive
Tom Biesiadny, Director, Fairfax County Department of Transportation (FCDOT)
Jeff Hermann, Division Chief, FCDOT-Site Analysis & Transportation Planning Division
Gregory Fuller Jr., Section Chief, FCDOT-Site Analysis Section (SAS)
Michelle Guthrie, Transportation Planner III, FCDOT-SAS
Jeffrey Edmondson, Transportation Planner II, FCDOT-SAS
Gavin Derleth, Transportation Planner I, FCDOT-SAS

ASSIGNED COUNSEL:
Randall T. Greehan, Assistant County Attorney

42



ATTACHMENT I

RESOLUTION

At a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County, Virginia, held in the

Board Auditorium of the Fairfax County Government Center in Fairfax, Virginia, on February

22, 2022, at which meeting a quorum was present and voting, the following resolution was

adopted:

WHEREAS, the Fairfax County Board of Supervisors requests acceptance of Woodlawn

Road into the Secondary System of State Highways; and

WHEREAS, the construction and improvement of said portion of Woodlawn Road is

complete;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, Pursuant to Virginia Code Section 33.2-705

of The Code of Virginia of 1950, as amended, the Virginia Department of Transportation

requested to add to the Secondary System of Fairfax County the street shown in the attached

documents, listed following and herein by reference:

The portion of Woodlawn Road as indicated and as shown on the exhibit titled “FAIRFAX

COUNTY Route 1, Project: 0001-029-001 C501” and dated August 2021, inserted as

Attachment II of this document, with a total of 0.09 miles

AND FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED, that this Board hereby requests, pursuant to

Virginia Code Section §33.2-705, that the Virginia Department of Transportation add as part of

the Secondary System of State Highways the centerline of Woodlawn Road from centerline of

Richmond Highway (U.S. Route 1) northwest 0.09 miles to the end of the traffic circle.

ADOPTED this 22nd day of February, 2022.

A Copy Teste:

Clerk for the Board of Supervisors

Jill G. Cooper

____________________________

43



Fairfax County Letter of Support Date: ________________
VDOT Acceptance Date: ______________
Maintenance AHQ:  7 Newington

Fairfax County - Mount Vernon District
Tax Map 109-1 & 109-2
DB 27014 PG 828 - 862

Woodlawn Road
Route  1

C
DC
BC

Addition
Addition

Addition

Abandonment

0.08  Miles
0.36  Miles
0.09  Miles

0.30  Miles

0.08 Miles

44



1

VDOT Project Number: 0001-029-001, C501

Section

Length (miles) by Action

Alignment

Old/New

&

# Lanes

Street Name

Route Number Description and CommentsAdd Discontinue Abandon Renumber

C-B 0.09 N/A N/A N/A
New

2 lanes
Woodlawn Road

From: CL Richmond Highway (Route 1)

To: 0.09mi NW to End of Traffic Circle

From:

To:

From:

To:

From:

To:

From:

To:

From:

To:

From:

To:

From:

To:

From:

To:

From:

To:

From:

To:

From:

To:

From:

To:

45

jedmo3
Placed Image



Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin, Intermap, increment P Corp.,
GEBCO, USGS, FAO, NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase, IGN, Kadaster
NL, Ordnance Survey, Esri Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong
Kong), (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS User
Community

Woodlawn Road Acceptance

kSymbol Denotes Area of Street to be Accepted¯
0 375 750187.5

Feet

Tax Map Number: 109-2

Mount Vernon District

k

k

k

k

k

Woodlawn Road

46



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

ADMINISTRATIVE - 3

Supplemental Appropriation Resolution AS 22189 for the Health Department to Accept
Funding from the Virginia Department of Health to Increase the Disease Investigation
Specialist Public Health Workforce

ISSUE:
Board approval of Supplemental Appropriation Resolution AS 22189 for the Health
Department to accept funding from the Virginia Department of Health in the amount of
$183,854 to increase Fairfax County’s disease investigation specialist public health
workforce. This funding will support 2/2.0 FTE new grant positions in the Health
Department’s Division of Epidemiology & Population Health for the express purpose of
breaking the chain of transmission for sexually transmitted infections (STIs). When
grant funding expires, the County is under no obligation to continue funding these
positions.  No Local Cash Match is required.  Board authorization is also requested for
the Chairman of the Board of Supervisors, the County Executive, and/or a designee
appointed by the County Executive to enter into the grant agreement and any related
agreements, including but not limited to Federal Subaward Agreements, on behalf of the
County.

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends that the Board of Supervisors approve
Supplemental Appropriation Resolution AS 22189 in the amount of $183,854 from the
Virginia Department of Health to increase Fairfax County’s disease investigation
specialist public health workforce.  Funding will support 2/2.0 FTE new grant positions.
No Local Cash Match is required.  The County Executive also recommends the Board
authorize the Chairman of the Board of Supervisors, the County Executive, and/or a
designee appointed by the County Executive to enter into the grant agreement and any
related agreements, including but not limited to Federal Subaward Agreements, on
behalf of the County.

TIMING:
Board approval is requested on February 22, 2022.

BACKGROUND:
Disease Investigations Specialists (DIS) are the Health Department’s boots on the
ground in the County’s efforts to help control sexually transmitted infections (STI),

47



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

including HIV, syphilis, gonorrhea, and chlamydia. Like much of the nation and the rest
of Virginia, STIs are increasing among Fairfax Health District residents. However, these
impacts are not equal among all residents, with vulnerable residents and communities
of color experiencing a disproportionate level of disease burden.

Based on a Virginia Department of Health assessment, four DIS positions are needed in
the Fairfax Health District to adequately investigate and assist priority cases (i.e., HIV,
syphilis) and their sexual contacts. The Health Department currently has 2/2.0 FTE
General Fund merit DIS positions. The new grant will establish an additional 2/2.0 FTE
DIS grant positions. These grant-funded positions will work alongside the current DIS
staff to break the chain of STIs among Fairfax Health District residents and provide
prevention education to vulnerable populations. Specifically, efforts will include
investigating reported cases of STIs, ensuring clients are appropriately treated for their
infection, identifying and facilitating testing/treatment for sexual contacts, and providing
prevention education to vulnerable populations.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Funding from the Virginia Department of Health, in the amount of $183,854, will be used
to increase the Health Department’s disease investigation specialist public health
workforce.  No Local Cash Match is required. This action does not increase the
expenditure level of Federal-State Grant Fund, as funds are held in reserve for
unanticipated grant awards in FY 2022. This grant does not allow the recovery of
indirect costs.

CREATION OF POSITIONS:
There are 2/2.0 FTE new grant positions associated with this award.  The County has
no obligation to continue funding these positions when the grant funding expires.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment 1: Subrecipient Agreement
Attachment 2:  Supplemental Appropriation Resolution AS 22189

STAFF:
Christopher A. Leonard, Deputy County Executive
Gloria Addo-Ayensu, MD, MPH, Director, Health Department (HD)
Jessica Werder, Deputy Director for Public Health Operations, HD
Benjamin Klekamp, Epidemiology Manager, HD

48



1

VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
OFFICE OF EPIDEMIOLOGY (OEPI)

DIVISION OF DISEASE PREVENTION
109 GOVERNOR STREET

RICHMOND, VIRGINIA 23219

SUBRECIPIENT AGREEMENT

SUBRECIPIENT Number: FRXDIS611-GY22

I. PARTIES TO THE AGREEMENT: This Subrecipient Agreement is entered into by Fairfax County,
acting through the Fairfax Health District, 10777 Main Street, Suite 203 Fairfax, Virginia 22030,
hereinafter called the “Subrecipient” and Commonwealth of Virginia through the Department of
Health, Office of Epidemiology, Division of Disease Prevention, whose business address is 109
Governor Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219 hereinafter called the “Department.”

II.
WHEREAS, The Department desires to enter into an Agreement with the Subrecipient to provide
(scope of service) and;

WHEREAS, The Subrecipient desires to perform such services;

THEREFORE, in consideration of their respective undertakings, the Department and the
Subrecipient hereby execute this covenant and agree to the following terms.

III. PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE: From execution date of VDH signature on last page through
December 31, 2022 and renewable for 3 one- year periods, under the terms of the current
agreement, and at a reasonable time (approximately 90 days) prior to the expiration.

IV. PURPOSE: The Agreement funds two Disease Intervention Specialist positions, including salary
and fringe costs, with the goal of preventing and controlling sexually transmitted diseases (STD),
human immunodeficiency virus (HIV) infections, hepatitis C virus (HCV), Covid-19 and their
associated complications. The DIS will provide coverage in the Fairfax County Health District, and
will assist other health districts in the Northern Region, as needed.

V. SCOPE OF SERVICES:

A. The Subrecipient agrees to provide the following services during the term of this MOU:
1. Funds shall be used to aid in the efficient and timely disease intervention services,

including salary and fringe benefits only.  Funds shall not be used for purposes other than
to pay the salary and fringe of the DIS without prior written approval from the STD
Prevention and Surveillance (SPS) Program.

2. Assume all responsibilities associated with the recruitment and hiring of a person(s) to
fulfill the services of this MOU, including:

49

sdutto
Typewriter
Attachment 1



2

(a) Provide all administrative and supervisory services associated with the employee
hired to fulfill the requirements of the Disease Intervention Specialist (DIS) position
including leave report and submission of time and effort.

(b) Provide an opportunity for the Department to participate in the interview panel.
(c) Provide adequate office space, telephone, operating supplies, and support staff for

the DIS including maintenance of time records, distribution of pay checks, and
completion of necessary personnel forms.

3. The primary function of the DIS is to provide and conduct services including STD and HIV
infection case identification, case investigation, partner notification, and active referral.
Services consist of all field-related surveillance, including data collection and submission,
contact tracing, partner elicitation, treatment verification, field phlebotomy, and linkage,
retention, and reengagement in care.

(a) General Disease Intervention Services
 Direct support of field operations, including case/partner/suspect follow-up and

contact tracing, prevention counseling and referral services, and treatment
assurance for established STD, HIV, and HCV criteria.

 Perform phlebotomy in nontraditional settings and environments.
 Maintain ongoing contact with clinicians, patient navigators, or other relevant

healthcare entities to ensure appropriate linkage, referral, and re-engagement
in care for STD, HIV, and HCV.

 Provision of prevention services, available resources, and methods for reducing
disease transmission.

 Ensure methods of contact tracing in accordance with the current Field
Operations Manual (FOM), including local health department-specific
requirements.

 Provide education to patients and their partners with a negative HIV test results
about HIV Pre-Exposure Prophylaxis (PrEP). Assist individuals with accessing
PrEP resources.

 Provide linkage to HIV medical care within 14 days of a positive test for acute
HIV infection and 30 days for established HIV infection through the active
referral process.

 Provide HIV 4th generation testing within 48 hours to clients who received
reactive rapid HIV test results through the Department’s Pharmacy testing
program.

(b) Consultation Services
 Assure ongoing communication between local and district staff and central

office.
 Consult with the Regional STD Program Coordinator (RSPC) as the SPS program

point of contact.
 Address issues identified by the central office in a timely manner.

(c) Surveillance/Outbreak Response
 Collect and submit data collection forms, testing, partner notification, and other

epidemiological information on the appropriate forms to meet local, state, and
federal reporting requirements in a timely manner. Case investigations should
be closed within 45 days after assignment for follow up.

 Assess and interpret surveillance reports to ensure appropriate public health
response.

50



3

 Assist with outbreak response including implementation of existing strategies,
DIS work, paperwork review, and report preparation.

 Coordinate and implement screening events, including collection of blood,
urine, and other specimen types.

 Respond to the Central Registry Unit (CRU) in a timely manner.
(d) Program Administration and Communications
 Participate in written narratives and summaries related to deployments,

outbreak response activities, and evaluation/assessments, as needed.
 Ensure relevant communications with all partners is conducted for clarity of

operations, status, needs, and recommendations, as appropriate.
 Ensure providers remain updated on the Centers for Disease Control and

Prevention (CDC) STD Treatment Guidelines.
(e) Quality Assurance
 Complete all applicable paperwork for case investigations and related follow up

in accordance with the FOM.
 Review paperwork to ensure accurate and complete documentation is delivered

to CRU.
 Handle and manage hazardous materials following appropriate guidelines.
 Store and file all field-related paperwork properly abiding to standard security

and confidentiality procedures.
4. Field Operations Manual

(a) Reference the Field Operations Manual to guide disease intervention services.
(b) Prioritize cases in accordance with the DIS Interview and Field Investigation

Priorities (DIFIP) found in the most current version of the FOM.
5. Training

(a) Passport to Partner Services:
 Ensure staff funded with this MOU complete all 14 online modules of the

Passport to Partner Services training provided by CDC. Prior to CDC instructor
led course, the new hire should begin to review online modules within 6 weeks
of being hired. Ensure staff complete and participate in CDC’s visual case
analysis (VCA) training webinars.

 Ensure staff funded with this MOU attend and successfully complete the 5-day
in-person Passport to Partner Services class.

(b) All DIS are expected to participate in 100% of the SPS’ monthly STD Prevention
webinars to obtain current knowledge on the latest available information and
research.  Webinar attendance is recorded monthly.

(c) The DIS shall perform venipuncture for blood specimen collection only after
receiving training and demonstrating their competency to draw blood to the
satisfaction of the local health department.

(d) Ensure staff funded with this MOU complete Blood borne Pathogens and/or
Respiratory Protection training annually.

(e) Ensure staff funded with this MOU attend 100% of regional DIS training meetings
organized by the SPS program.

(f) All DIS should receive training outlined in the Training Plan section of the Field
Operations Manual.

6. Program Evaluation
The DIS’ local supervisor and the RSPC will work together to examine and assess all
funded activities, including:

51



4

(a) Employee progress with Passport to Partner Services training.
(b) Once the DIS has successfully completed all required training and demonstrated

competency, the supervisor will work with the RSPC to perform skills inventories in
accordance with the current FOM. The local supervisor and/or the RSPC will observe
and evaluate the DIS paperwork and partner services to ensure quality, efficiency,
and accurate delivery of information. The supervisor and/or DIS Regional
Coordinator as identified in 2 (a) will monitor DIS services and activities to
guarantee that performance meets program goals and objectives for case
identification, investigation, partner notification and active referral relating to STD,
HIV, and HCV.

7. Confidentiality
Staff funded under this MOU will review and acknowledge the most current Division
of Disease Prevention Security and Confidentiality (S&C) Guidelines on an annual
basis.  Annual acknowledgement of the S&C Guidelines is conducted through
REDCap.  The current S&C Guidelines are available here:
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/content/uploads/sites/10/2017/05/Final-DDP-
Security-and-Confidentiality-Policies-and-Procedures-1.pdf

8. Reports
The supervisor and/or RSPC will provide the Department with Skills Inventory
reports for DIS in accordance with the Department’s quality assurance schedule.

B. The Department agrees to provide the following services during the term of this
agreement:
(1) Funding

Provide funds to aid efficient and timely disease intervention services, including:
personnel salary and fringe benefits only.

(2) Hiring
Assist with recruitment and hiring of employee(s) to fulfill the services outlined in
this MOU, including:

(a) Representation on the interview panel.
(3) DIS Consultation Services

(a) Provide subject matter expertise and recommendations within 24 hours of initial
inquiry that is complete, accurate, and concise.

(b) Assure ongoing communication between local and Subrecipient staff and central
office.

(4) Provide current version of the FOM to guide DIS services.
(5) Training

(a) Provide technical consultation and ongoing training, as necessary, for the provision
of disease intervention services.

(b) Reimburse travel expenses to attend the five day in-person Passport to Partner
Services training upon completion of the online modules as well as other travel as
agreed upon by the Department.

(6) Program Evaluation
(a) Provide program evaluation and regular contact including site visits to share

program updates, lessons learned, and provisions of the contract.
(b) Conduct periodic onsite evaluations to assist and evaluate the impact of DIS

performance on the prevention and control of STD, HIV, and HCV infections.

52

http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/content/uploads/sites/10/2017/05/Final-DDP-Security-and-Confidentiality-Policies-and-Procedures-1.pdf
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/content/uploads/sites/10/2017/05/Final-DDP-Security-and-Confidentiality-Policies-and-Procedures-1.pdf


5

(7) Confidentiality
Provide current version of the S&C Guidelines to ensure data is kept secure and
confidential.

(8) Reports
Provide the Subrecipient with monthly morbidity reports and quarterly STD and HIV
case management reports (individual worker and district composite), in order to
assist the Subrecipient in evaluating disease intervention outcomes.

ATTACHMENTS
This agreement and attachments listed below collectively form and are referred to herein as the
“contract.” In the event of any conflict or inconsistency in the definition or interpretation of any word,
responsibility, schedule, or the contents or description of any task, deliverable, goods, service, or other
work, or otherwise between this base document and the Attachments, or between Attachments, such
conflict or inconsistency shall be resolved giving precedence first to this base document and then to the
Attachments below:

Attachment 1: Documentation of Program Activities
Attachment 2: HIV/STD Skills Inventories and Schedule
Attachment 3: Employee Work Profile to Guide Disease Intervention Services
Attachment 4: Division of Disease Prevention Security and Confidentiality Policies
and Procedures

Below is a table that details the documents, frequency and due dates for submission to VDH.
Document Frequency Due Date (s)
Newly generated Field Records As needed All FRs should be initiated within

one business day
Newly interviewed cases Weekly Interview records should be

entered into Maven within two
business days of interview

DDP Security and Confidentiality
(S&C) Guidelines *

Weekly Within 10 days from the DIS’ start
date

*The DDP S&C Guidelines are acknowledged electronically by the employee and their supervisor.

VI. COMPENSATION: The Department will reimburse Subrecipient for actual expenditures as a
result of services provided under the terms of the basic agreement. Any travel expenses will be
reimbursed as per the current, state approved travel regulations available at
http://www.doa.virginia.gov/Admin_Services/CAPP/CAPP_Main.cfm (Topic #20335). Payments
may be made for services rendered starting with grant funding period beginning 1/1/2022.

Contract Value: $183,854 with 3 one-year renewal periods. Total Aggregate estimated to be
$735,416.

All Subrecipients shall report the actual program income received and expended during the month
or billing period on the invoice billing statement.  The revenue and expenses shall be traceable
through their financial system of record.

Subrecipients will bill The Department on a monthly basis electronically with supporting
documentation.  Billing will be due no later than 30 days following the end of each calendar month
in which expenses are incurred.

53

http://www.doa.virginia.gov/Admin_Services/CAPP/CAPP_Main.cfm


6

As per state regulations (CAPP Manual topic 20310) it is state policy to pay invoices on the date
which payment is due under the terms of a contract, or if such date has not been established,
thirty days after receipt of the Subrecipient’s invoice by the specified Accounts Payable desk or
thirty days after receipt of the goods or services, as specified by the Accounts Payable date-
stamped receiving report, whichever is later. Failure by Subrecipient to submit invoices within
the prescribed period may forfeit its right to payment from the Department.

Send Invoices to:
SBS-pophealthAP@VDH.Virginia.gov (Non-PHI information only)
VDH Secure Portal (Invoices including PHI – Contact Contract Administrator)

Invoices must be submitted electronically. In order for invoices to be processed as presented for
payment, the document must reference the current/active contract number.

The Subrecipient agrees to ensure that all expenditures made under this Agreement are recorded
correctly, are allowable, and are in support of the objectives of this Agreement. The Subrecipient
shall ensure that payroll expenditures in support of this Agreement and as specified in this
Agreement are charged accurately and that the employees paid under this Agreement submit
Time and Effort (T&E) reports. These T & E Reports shall be maintained on site for VDH review
during monitoring visits.

The Subrecipient shall maintain supporting documentation for all expenditures made under this
Agreement and maintain such documentation for five years as per GAO/OMB regulations.  Any
expenditure recorded after this date will be attributed to the next budget period.

These funds may not be used to pay the salary of an individual at a rate in excess of the
Executive Level II salary of the Federal Executive Pay Scale, as per Notice of Award.

VII. FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS FOR SUBRECIPIENT CONTRACTS

FEDERAL AWARD INFORMATION: Subrecipient of federal awards must be informed of the catalog
of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) number, grant name and number, grant year and federal
awarding agency.  This information will become part of the Contract.

Sub-Award Organization DUNS: 161907191
Federal Award Identification Number: NH25PS005137

CST COA FUND PROG PROJ DOLLARS
FUNDIN

G
PERIOD

EXP.
DEADLINE FTE% T&E

611 AR 12200 405005 0000120372 $183,854
01/01/22

-
12/31/22

12/31/22

100%

54

mailto:SBS-pophealthAP@VDH.Virginia.gov


7

Federal Award Date: 9/16/2021
Amount of Sub-Award: $183,854.00
Sub-Award Obligation/Action Date: N/A
Total Amount of Federal Award: $6,633,147.00
Name of Federal Grantor: Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
CFDA Number & Name: 93.977; STD Prevention and Control for Health

Departments
Research & Development: Yes X No

FEDERAL AWARD RESTRICTIONS: There are general Federal cost principles that are applicable to
all Federal Awards. These general principles are outlined in Part 200 – Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Subpart F. Audit Requirements for Federal awards (2 CFR
Section 200.0 – 200.521). The local health districts are required to adhere to these principles
while managing federal grant awards (specifically Subpart E – Cost Principles). The Electronic
Code of Federal Regulations can be found at www.eCRF.gov.

General Provisions Sections: 200.400-200.401

Federal equipment 200.313

Procurement guidelines 200.318-200.326

Basic Considerations Sections: 200.402-200.411

Direct and Indirect (F&A) Costs Sections: 200.412 – 200.415

Special Considerations for States, Local
Governments and Indian Tribes Sections: 200.416-200.417

General Provisions for Selected
Items of Cost Sections: 200.420-200.475 (with exception of 200.424 and

200.475 as these are more applicable to Higher
education Institution and other nonprofit
organizations.

The Virginia Department of Health, Office of Epidemiology, as a pass-through entity for numerous
federal grants, is responsible for ensuring certain activities occur with respect to monitoring of
Subrecipients. The above requirements include, but are not limited to the following:
Subrecipients receiving more than $750,000 in federal funds, during the Subrecipient’s fiscal year,
from any and all sources are required to have a single audit performed in accordance with code
(§200.501(a)). When required, the most recent copy of the audit must be provided to the assigned
contract monitor within 30 days of the effective date on this Agreement. If any findings were
noted in the audit report, corrective actions taken to fully resolved the finding must be provided.
If an audit occurs during the term of this Agreement, a copy of that audit and response to any
findings must be provided as well. The Subrecipient must provide a written statement if the
organization did not receive more than $750,000 in federal funds.

55

http://www.ecrf.gov/


8

Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) Effective October, 2010, all
entities that plan to apply for and ultimately receive a Federal grant/cooperative agreement or
receive sub awards directly from recipients of those funds shall:

• Be registered in System for Award Management (SAM) prior to submitting an application or
plan. The SAM is a Web-enabled government wide application that collects, validates, stores
and disseminates business information about the federal government's trading partners in
support of the contract award, grants and the electronic payment processes. SAM
information must be updated at least every 12 months to remain active (for both grantees
and Subrecipients),

• Have a DUNS number,

• Provide address for primary Virginia service location including nine-digit zip code,

• Provide Executive compensation information for five most highly compensated officers if all
of the following apply:

o Organization receives 80% or more of its annual gross revenues in Federal awards,

o Organization receives $25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from Federal
awards,

o Executive compensation has not previously been reported to any Federal Agency through
any other reporting system (If applicable)

Certifications regarding lobbying (2 CFR 200.450)
Certification Regarding Lobbying (2 CFR 200.450) By signing this agreement, the Subrecipient
Authorized Official certifies, to the best of his/her knowledge and belief, that no Federal
appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the Subrecipient, to any
person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member
of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in
connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant, the
making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension,
continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or
cooperative agreement in accordance with 2 CFR 200.450. If any funds other than Federal
appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or intending to
influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of
Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this Federal contract,
grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the Subrecipient shall complete and submit Standard Form
-LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying," to VDH. This certification is a material representation
of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was made or entered into.
Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction
imposed by 31 U.S.C. 1352. Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject
to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

Monitoring:  The Department will monitor the Subrecipient to evaluate the progress and
performance of the program.  The Subrecipient shall furnish the Department on request
information regarding payments claimed for services under this contract.  The Department and

56



9

Federal personnel shall be provided access to all program-related records and facilities under
reasonable request.

The Subrecipient shall retain all books, accounts, reports, files and other records relating to the
performance of the contract for a period of five years after its completion.  All accounting records
must be supported by source documentation and retained in order to show for what purpose
funds were spent.  All such records shall be made available and produced for inspection when
required by the Department.

Should an audit by authorized state or federal official result in disallowance of amounts previously
paid to the Subrecipient, the Subrecipient shall reimburse the Department upon demand.

Time and Effort Reporting:  The Subrecipient shall comply with time and effort reporting as
required by the Federal Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-87 (Cost Principles
for State, Local and Indian Tribal Government).   2 CFR 200.430 Compensation-Personal Services.
All employees paid in whole or in part from grant funds should prepare a timesheet indicating the
hours worked on each specific project for each pay period.  Based on these time sheets and hourly
payroll cost for each employee, a statement indicating the distribution of payroll charges should
be prepared and placed in the appropriate files and shall be made available for inspection when
required by the Department.  The Subrecipient shall retain all books, reports, files and other
records relating to time and effort reporting for a period of five years after completion.

Audit of Financial Records:  The Subrecipient shall comply with the audit and reporting
requirements defined by the Federal Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133
(Audits of States, Local Government and Non-Profit organizations) as applicable.  The Subrecipient
will, if total Federal funds expended are $750,000 or more a year, have a single or program-specific
financial statement audit conducted for the annual period in compliance with the General
Accounting Office audit standards.  A copy of the portion of the audit that affects the program will
be submitted to the Commonwealth of Virginia.  If there are no audit findings, a letter indicating
no finds shall be submitted.  The copy of the portion of the audit findings or the letter indicating
no findings shall be sent to the Virginia Department of Health.

If total federal funds expended are less than $750,000 for a year the Subrecipient must meet the
above audit requirements or maintain financial records for such audit that are available for review
by appropriate officials of the granting Federal agency, pass-through entity, and the General
Accounting Office.

APPROPRIATIONS:  The Subrecipient acknowledges the understanding that this Agreement is
subject to appropriations and constraints by the State or the Federal government budget.

SMOKE FREE ENVIRONMENT: Public Law 103-277, also known as the Pro-Children Act of 1994,
requires that smoking not be permitted in any portion of any portion of any indoor facility owned
or leased or contracted for by an entity and used routinely or regularly for the provision of health,
day care, early childhood development services, education or library services to children under
the age of 18, if the services are funded by Federal programs either directly or through State or
local governments, by Federal grant, contract, loan, or loan guarantee.  Failure to comply with the
provisions of the law may result in the imposition of a civil monetary penalty of up to $1000 for
each violation and/or the imposition of an administration compliance order on the responsible
entity.

57



10

SUBCONTRACTS: No portion of the work shall be subcontracted without prior written consent of
the purchasing agency.  In the event that the Subrecipient desires to subcontract some part of the
work specified herein, the Subrecipient shall furnish the Departments names, qualifications and
experience of their proposed Subrecipients and shall assure compliance with all requirements of
the contract.    Subcontracting with local health districts is not allowed.

INTEGRATION AND MODIFICATION:   This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding of the
parties as to the matters contained herein.  No alteration, amendment or modification of this
Agreement shall be effective unless in writing and signed by the duly authorized officials of both
The Department and Subrecipient.

PRICE ADJUSTMENT: This is a cost reimbursement agreement that is negotiated prior to annual
renewal each year depending on the approved budget.  The Department approved, price
adjustment may be allowed at any time during the term of this Agreement.

CONFIDENTIALITY OF PROPRIETARY INFORMATION, DUPLICATION AND DISCLOSURE: The
Subrecipient agrees that proprietary information disclosed by the Department to the Subrecipient
for the purpose of a Memorandum of Understanding shall be held in confidence and used only in
the performance of the contract.  No item designed for or by the Department shall be duplicated
or furnished to others without prior written consent.  All products and materials including but not
limited to papers, data, reports, forms, records, materials, creations, or inventions relating to this
contract are sole and exclusive property of the Department.  All such materials shall be delivered
to the Department in usable condition at any time requested by the Department. The parties
agree that the Subrecipient is a public body and nothing in this section will prohibit the
Subrecipient from complying with its obligations under the Virginia Freedom of Information Act.

DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS (2 CFR 200.213 and 2 CFR
180) By initialing this box ____ , the Subrecipient Authorized Official certifies, to the best of
his/her knowledge and belief that neither the Subrecipient nor its principals are presently
debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or voluntarily excluded from
participation in this transaction by any federal department or agency, in accordance with 2 CFR
200.213 and 2 CFR 180.

AUDIT AND ACCESS TO RECORDS PER 2 CFR 200.501- 200.521, by initialing this box _____, the
Subrecipient certifies that it will provide notice of any adverse findings which impact this Sub
award and will provide access to records as required by parts 2 CFR 200.336, 200.337, and 200.201
as applicable. If Subrecipient is not subject to the Single Audit Act, then Subrecipient will provide
notice of the completion of any required audits and provide access to such audits upon request.

VII. METHOD OF PAYMENT: The Subrecipient will be paid monthly in arrears for services rendered
upon receipt of a valid invoice by the Department.  Department will pay the Subrecipient for
actual expenditures as a result of services performed under the terms of this Agreement,
consistent with approved budget.  A valid invoice shall be submitted to the Department by the
tenth (or designated date) of the month following the month of service.  Payment will be made in
accordance with the Prompt Payment Act of Virginia by check or EDI. (State payment type)

VIII. TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

58



11

A. AUDIT: The Subrecipient shall retain all books, records, and other documents relative to
this agreement for five (5) years after final payment, or until audited by the
Commonwealth of Virginia, whichever is sooner.  The Department, its authorized agents,
and/or state auditors shall have full access to and the right to examine any of said
materials during said period.

B. APPLICABLE LAWS AND COURTS: This contract shall be governed in all respects by the
laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia, without regard to its choice of law provisions, and
any litigation with respect thereto shall be brought in the circuit courts of the
Commonwealth.  The Department and the Subrecipient are encouraged to resolve any
issues in controversy arising from the award of the contract or any contractual dispute
using Alternative Dispute Resolution (ADR) procedures (Code of Virginia, § 2.2-4366).
ADR procedures are described in Chapter 9 of the Vendors Manual. The Subrecipient shall
comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws, rules and regulations.

C. AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS: It is understood and agreed between the parties herein that
the department shall be bound hereunder only to the extent that the legislature has
appropriated funds that are legally available or may hereafter become legally available
for the purpose of this agreement.

D. BACKGROUND CHECKS:
1. The VDH may require a background check for Subrecipient staff assigned to any

resulting agreement. The Subrecipient shall be required to pay for all background
checks processed for staff assigned to any agreement resulting from this contract
agreement at a rate of $50.00.  Fees are on a per background check basis and will
be invoiced by VDH Accounting.  The Subrecipient employees will be required to
complete a form granting authority to release information.  The Subrecipient shall
allow the VDH access to review Subrecipient staff personnel and employment
records.

2. Background investigation results will be reviewed by the VDH, and are not
releasable to the Subrecipient, however, can be provided to the individual of the
investigation upon a written request.

3. In the event agreement award is made prior to completion of background checks,
any unfavorable results shall be subject to the terms and conditions of this
contract agreement.

4. In the event of any staff turnover or staff reassignments, the Subrecipient shall
notify the VDH and shall submit the appropriate background history
questionnaire, authority for release of information and have fingerprints
obtained for any proposed new staff member.  This shall be in addition to the
requirement to provide the required credentials information.  The VDH may
remove any Subrecipient employee that the Contract Administrator feels
threatens the health or safety of staff, security of the facility, or quality of the
service provided by the Subrecipient.

59



12

E. CANCELLATION OF AGREEMENT: The department reserves the right to cancel and
terminate any resulting contract, in part or in whole, without penalty, upon 60 days written
notice to the Subrecipient.  In the event the initial contract period is for more than 12
months, the resulting contract may also be terminated by the Subrecipient, without
penalty, after the initial 12 months of the contract period upon 60 days written notice to
the other party.  Any contract cancellation notice shall not relieve the Subrecipient of the
obligation to deliver and/or perform on all outstanding orders issued prior to the effective
date of cancellation.

F. CHANGES TO THE  AGREEMENT: The parties may agree in writing to modify the scope of
the Memorandum of Agreement.  An increase or decrease in the price to the
memorandum of Agreement resulting from such modification shall be agreed to by the
parties as a part of their written agreement to modify the scope of the Memorandum of
Agreement.

G. CONFIDENTIALITY OF PROPRIETARY INFORMATION AND PERSONALLY IDENTIFIABLE
INFORMATION: The Subrecipient assures that information and data obtained as to
proprietary information and personal facts and circumstances related to patients or
clients will be collected and held confidential, during and following the term of this
agreement, and will not be divulged without the individual's and the Department's
written consent and only in accordance with federal law or the Code of Virginia.
Subrecipients who utilize, access, or store proprietary information or personally
identifiable information as part of the performance of an agreement are required to
safeguard this information and immediately notify the Department of any breach or
suspected breach in the security of such information. Subrecipients shall allow the
Department to both participate in the investigation of incidents and exercise control over
decisions regarding external reporting. Subrecipients and their employees working on this
project may be required to sign a confidentiality statement.

H. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE: Applicable for all contracts over $10,000:

During the performance of this contract, the Subrecipient agrees to (i) provide a drug-free
workplace for the Subrecipient’s employees; (ii) post in conspicuous places, available to
employees and applicants for employment, a statement notifying employees that the
unlawful manufacture, sale, distribution, dispensation, possession, or use of a controlled
substance or marijuana is prohibited in the Subrecipient’s workplace and specifying the
actions that will be taken against employees for violations of such prohibition; (iii) state
in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of the
Subrecipient that the Subrecipient maintains a drug-free workplace; and (iv) include the
provisions of the foregoing clauses in every subcontract or purchase order of over
$10,000, so that the provisions will be binding upon each Subrecipient or vendor.

For the purposes of this section, “drug-free workplace” means a site for the performance
of work done in connection with a specific contract awarded to a Subrecipient, the
employees of whom are prohibited from engaging in the unlawful manufacture, sale,
distribution, dispensation, possession or use of any controlled substance or marijuana
during the performance of the contract.

60



13

I. IMMIGRATION REFORM AND CONTROL ACT OF 1986: Applicable for all contracts over
$10,000:  By entering into a written contract with the Commonwealth of Virginia, the
Subrecipient certifies that the Subrecipient does not, and shall not during the
performance of the contract for goods and services in the Commonwealth, knowingly
employ an unauthorized alien as defined in the federal Immigration Reform and Control
Act of 1986.

J. RENEWAL OF AGREEMENT: This agreement may be renewed by the Commonwealth
upon written agreement of both parties for 3 successive one year periods, under the
terms of the current agreement, and at a reasonable time (approximately 90 days) prior
to the expiration.

K. ANTI-DISCRIMINATION: By submitting this agreement Subrecipient certifies to the
Commonwealth that they will conform to the provisions of the Federal Civil Rights Act of
1964, as amended, as well as the Virginia Fair Employment Contracting Act of 1975, as
amended, where applicable, the Virginians With Disabilities Act, the Americans With
Disabilities Act and § 2.2-4311 of the Virginia Public Procurement Act (VPPA). If the award
is made to a faith-based organization, the organization shall not discriminate against any
recipient of goods, services, or disbursements made pursuant to the contract on the basis
of the recipient's religion, religious belief, refusal to participate in a religious practice, or
on the basis of race, age, color, gender or national origin and shall be subject to the same
rules as other organizations that contract with public bodies to account for the use of the
funds provided; however, if the faith-based organization segregates public funds into
separate accounts, only the accounts and programs funded with public funds shall be
subject to audit by the public body. (Code of Virginia, § 2.2-4343.1E).

In every contract over $10,000 the provisions in 1. and 2. below apply:

1. During the performance of this contract, the Subrecipient agrees as follows:

a. The Subrecipient will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for
employment because of race, religion, color, sex, national origin, age, disability,
or any other basis prohibited by state law relating to discrimination in
employment, except where there is a bona fide occupational qualification
reasonably necessary to the normal operation of the Subrecipient.  The
Subrecipient agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to employees and
applicants for employment, notices setting forth the provisions of this
nondiscrimination clause.

b. The Subrecipient, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed
by or on behalf of the Subrecipient, will state that such Subrecipient is an equal
opportunity employer.

c. Notices, advertisements and solicitations placed in accordance with federal
law, rule or regulation shall be deemed sufficient for the purpose of meeting the
requirements of this section.

d. If the contractor employs more than five employees, the contractor shall (i)
provide annual training on the contractor's sexual harassment policy to all

61



14

supervisors and employees providing services in the Commonwealth, except such
supervisors or employees that are required to complete sexual harassment
training provided by the Department of Human Resource Management, and (ii)
post the contractor's sexual harassment policy in (a) a conspicuous public place
in each building located in the Commonwealth that the contractor owns or leases
for business purposes and (b) the contractor's employee handbook.

e. The requirements of these provisions 1. and 2. are a material part of the
contract.  If the Contractor violates one of these provisions, the Commonwealth
may terminate the affected part of this contract for breach, or at its option, the
whole contract.  Violation of one of these provisions may also result in debarment
from State contracting regardless of whether the specific contract is terminated.

f. In accordance with Executive Order 61 (2017), a prohibition on
discrimination by the contractor, in its employment practices, subcontracting
practices, and delivery of goods or services, on the basis of race, sex, color, national
origin, religion, sexual orientation, gender identity, age, political affiliation,
disability, or veteran status, is hereby incorporated in this contract.

2. The Subrecipient will include the provisions of 1. above in every subcontract or
purchase order over $10,000, so that the provisions will be binding upon each
Subrecipient or vendor.

L. ANTITRUST: By entering into an agreement, the Subrecipient conveys, sells, assigns, and
transfers to the Commonwealth of Virginia all rights, title and interest in and to all causes
of action it may now have or hereafter acquire under the antitrust laws of the United
States and the Commonwealth of Virginia, relating to the particular goods or services
purchased or acquired by the Commonwealth of Virginia under said agreement.

M. PAYMENT:

1. To Prime Subrecipient:

a. Invoices for items ordered, delivered and accepted shall be submitted by the
Subrecipient directly to the payment address shown on the purchase order/contract.
All invoices shall show the state contract number and/or purchase order number;
social security number (for individual Subrecipients) or the federal employer
identification number (for proprietorships, partnerships, and corporations).

b. Any payment terms requiring payment in less than 30 days will be regarded as
requiring payment 30 days after invoice or delivery, whichever occurs last.  This shall
not affect offers of discounts for payment in less than 30 days, however.

c. All goods or services provided under this contract or purchase order, that are to
be paid for with public funds, shall be billed by the Subrecipient at the contract price,
regardless of which public agency is being billed.

62



15

d. The following shall be deemed to be the date of payment: the date of postmark
in all cases where payment is made by mail, or when offset proceedings have been
instituted as authorized under the Virginia Debt Collection Act.

e. Unreasonable Charges.  Under certain emergency procurements and for most
time and material purchases, final job costs cannot be accurately determined at the
time orders are placed.  In such cases, Subrecipients should be put on notice that final
payment in full is contingent on a determination of reasonableness with respect to all
invoiced charges.  Charges which appear to be unreasonable will be resolved in
accordance with Code of Virginia, § 2.2-4363 and -4364.  Upon determining that
invoiced charges are not reasonable, the Commonwealth shall notify the Subrecipient
of defects or improprieties in invoices within fifteen (15) days as required in Code of
Virginia, § 2.2-4351.,.  The provisions of this section do not relieve an department of
its prompt payment obligations with respect to those charges which are not in dispute
(Code of Virginia, § 2.2-4363).

2. To Subrecipients:

a. Within seven (7) days of the Subrecipient’s receipt of payment from the
Commonwealth, a Subrecipient awarded a contract under this solicitation is hereby
obligated:

(1) To pay the Subrecipient(s) for the proportionate share of the payment
received for work performed by the Subrecipient(s) under the contract; or

(2) To notify the department and the Subrecipient(s), in writing, of the
Subrecipient’s intention to withhold payment and the reason.

b. The Subrecipient is obligated to pay the Subrecipient(s) interest at the rate of one
percent per month (unless otherwise provided under the terms of the contract) on all
amounts owed by the Subrecipient that remain unpaid seven (7) days following receipt
of payment from the Commonwealth, except for amounts withheld as stated in (2)
above.  The date of mailing of any payment by U. S. Mail is deemed to be payment to
the addressee.  These provisions apply to each sub-tier Subrecipient performing under
the primary contract.  A Subrecipient’s obligation to pay an interest charge to a
Subrecipient may not be construed to be an obligation of the Commonwealth.

3. Each prime Subrecipient who wins an award in which provision of a SWaM
procurement plan is a condition to the award, shall deliver to the contracting
department or institution, on or before request for final payment, evidence and
certification of compliance (subject only to insubstantial shortfalls and to shortfalls
arising from Subrecipient default) with the SWaM procurement plan.  Final payment
under the contract in question may be withheld until such certification is delivered
and, if necessary, confirmed by the department or institution, or other appropriate
penalties may be assessed in lieu of withholding such payment.

4. The Commonwealth of Virginia encourages Subrecipients and Subrecipients to accept
electronic and credit card payments.

63



16

N. ASSIGNMENT OF AGREEMENT: An agreement shall not be assignable by the Subrecipient
in whole or in part without the written consent of the Commonwealth.

O. DEFAULT: In case of failure to deliver goods or services in accordance with the agreement
terms and conditions, the Commonwealth, after due oral or written notice, may procure
them from other sources and hold the Subrecipient responsible for any resulting
additional purchase and administrative costs.  This remedy shall be in addition to any
other remedies which the Commonwealth may have.

P. INSURANCE: By signing and submitting a bid or proposal under this solicitation, the bidder
or offeror certifies that if awarded the contract, it will have the following insurance
coverage at the time the contract is awarded.  For construction contracts, if any
Subrecipients are involved, the Subrecipient will have workers’ compensation insurance
in accordance with §§ 2.2-4332 and 65.2-800 et seq. of the Code of Virginia.  The bidder
or offeror further certifies that the Subrecipient and any Subrecipients will maintain these
insurance coverage during the entire term of the contract and that all insurance coverage
will be provided by insurance companies authorized to sell insurance in Virginia by the
Virginia State Corporation Commission. Fairfax County government is self-insured and is
prohibited from providing Additional Insured Status and agreeing to Holding Harmless or
Indemnifying any parties.

MINIMUM INSURANCE COVERAGES AND LIMITS:

1. Workers’ Compensation - Statutory requirements and benefits.  Coverage is
compulsory for employers of three or more employees, to include the employer.
Subrecipients who fail to notify the Commonwealth of increases in the number of
employees that change their workers’ compensation requirements under the Code of
Virginia during the course of the contract shall be in noncompliance with the contract.

2. Employer’s Liability - $100,000.

3. Commercial General Liability - $1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000 in the
aggregate.  Commercial General Liability is to include bodily injury and property damage,
personal injury and advertising injury, products and completed operations coverage.

4. Automobile Liability - $1,000,000 combined single limit. (Required only if a motor
vehicle not owned by the Commonwealth is to be used in the contract. Subrecipient must
assure that the required coverage is maintained by the Subrecipient (or third party owner
of such motor vehicle.)

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - Health Care Practitioner (to include Dentists, Licensed Dental
Hygienists, Optometrists, Registered or Licensed Practical Nurses, Pharmacists,
Physicians, Podiatrists, Chiropractors, Physical Therapists, Physical Therapist Assistants,
Clinical Psychologists, Clinical Social Workers, Professional Counselors, Hospitals, or
Health Maintenance Organizations.)

Code of Virginia § 8.01-581.15

64



17

https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/title8.01/chapter21.1/section8.01-581.15/

Q. NONDISCRIMINATION OF SUBRECEIPIENTS: A Subrecipient shall not be discriminated
against in the solicitation or award of this contract because of race, religion, color, sex,
national origin, age, disability, faith-based organizational status, any other basis
prohibited by state law relating to discrimination in employment or because the bidder
or offeror employs ex-offenders unless the state department, department or institution
has made a written determination that employing ex-offenders on the specific contract is
not in its best interest.  If the award of this contract is made to a faith-based organization
and an individual, who applies for or receives goods, services, or disbursements provided
pursuant to this contract objects to the religious character of the faith-based organization
from which the individual receives or would receive the goods, services, or
disbursements, the public body shall offer the individual, within a reasonable period of
time after the date of his objection, access to equivalent goods, services, or
disbursements from an alternative provider.

R. WHISTLEBLOWER PROTECTIONS: Congress has enacted the whistleblower protection
statute 41 U.S.C. Section 4712 to encourage employees to report fraud, waste, and abuse
without repercussions.  This statute applies to all employees working for Subrecipients,
grantees, Subrecipients, and sub grantees in accordance with this agreement.  All
Subrecipients, grantees, sub grantees, and Subrecipients for federal grants and contracts
are required to:

1. Inform their employees in writing of the whistleblower protections under 41 U.S.C.
Section 4712 in the predominant native language of the workforce, to include the
specific requirements of the statute, and

2. Include this term and condition in any agreement made with a Subrecipient or sub
grantee.

The employees’ rights under 41 U.S.C. Section 4712 shall survive termination of this
agreement.

S. AUTHORIZATION TO CONDUCT BUSINESS IN THE COMMONWEALTH: A Subrecipient
organized as a stock or nonstock corporation, limited liability company, business trust, or
limited partnership or registered as a registered limited liability partnership shall be
authorized to transact business in the Commonwealth as a domestic or foreign business
entity if so required by Title 13.1 or Title 50 of the Code of Virginia or as otherwise
required by law.  Any business entity described above that enters into a contact with a
public body pursuant to the Virginia Public Procurement Act shall not allow its existence
to lapse or its certificate of authority or registration to transact business in the
Commonwealth, if so required under Title 13.1 or Title 50, to be revoked or cancelled at
any time during the term of the contract.  A public body may void any contract with a
business entity if the business entity fails to remain in compliance with the provisions of
this section.

T. SERVICE ORGANIZATION CONTROLS: Service Organization Controls (SOC2) may be
required for this contract. Please see link for requirements:
http://www.doa.virginia.gov/Admin_Services/CAPP/CAPP_Topics/10305.pdf

CERTIFICATION OF INTERNAL CONTROLS:  The Subrecipient shall have clearly delineated
processes and procedures for the internal control of sensitive data and processes, which

65

https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/title8.01/chapter21.1/section8.01-581.15/
http://www.doa.virginia.gov/Admin_Services/CAPP/CAPP_Topics/10305.pdf


18

are  any data and processes of which the compromising of confidentiality, integrity,
and/or availability could have a material adverse effect on Commonwealth of Virginia
interests, the conduct of department programs, or to the privacy of which individuals are
entitled, when such sensitive data or processes are related to the goods and/or services
provided pursuant to this agreement.

The Subrecipient shall provide evidence of compliant and ongoing internal control of
sensitive data and processes through a standard methodology, such as but without
limitation the American Institute of Certified Public Accountant (AICPA) Service
Organization Control (SOC) Reports.  The evidence of compliance shall be contained in a
report describing the effectiveness of the Subrecipient’s internal controls.  The most
recent version of the report shall be provided to the purchasing office upon request.
Trade secrets or proprietary information contained within the report shall not be subject
to public disclosure under the Virginia Freedom of Information Act; however, the
Subrecipient must invoke the protection of Code of Virginia, § 2.2-4342F, in writing, prior
to or upon submission of the report, and must identify the data or other materials to be
protected and state the reasons why protection is necessary.

If deficiencies in the Subrecipient’s internal control processes and procedures are
described in the most recent version of the report, the Subrecipient shall automatically
submit the report to the purchasing office within a timely manner and shall describe the
corrective actions to be put into place by the Subrecipient to remedy the deficiencies.
Failure to report and/or repair deficiencies in a timely manner shall be cause for the
Commonwealth to make a determination of breach of contract.

The Subrecipient’s obligations for certification of internal controls shall survive and
continue after completion of this agreement unless the Subrecipient certifies the
destruction of the sensitive data at the end of the contract term.

U. CONTINUITY OF SERVICES:

a) The Subrecipient recognizes that the services under this contract are vital to the
Department and must be continued without interruption and that, upon contract
expiration, a successor, either the Agency or another Subrecipient, may continue
them. The Subrecipient agrees:

(i) To exercise its best efforts and cooperation to effect an orderly and efficient
transition to a successor;

(ii) To make all Department owned facilities, equipment, and data available to
any successor at an appropriate time prior to the expiration of the contract
to facilitate transition to successor;  and

(iii) That the Department Contracting Officer shall have final authority to resolve
disputes related to the transition of the contract from the Subrecipient to its
successor.

b) The Subrecipient shall, upon written notice from the Contract Officer, furnish
phase-in/phase-out services for up to ninety (90) days after this contract expires
and shall negotiate in good faith a plan with the successor to execute the phase-

66



19

in/phase-out services. This plan shall be subject to the Contract Officer’s
approval.

c) The Subrecipient shall be reimbursed for all reasonable, pre-approved phase-
in/phase-out costs (i.e., costs incurred within the agreed period after contract
expiration that result from phase-in, phase-out operations) and a fee (profit) not
to exceed a pro rata portion of the fee (profit) under this contract.  All phase-
in/phase-out work fees must be approved by the Contract Officer in writing prior
to commencement of said work.

IX.   CONFIDENTIALITY TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

A. DATA PRIVACY In accordance with § 2.2-2009 of the Code of Virginia, during the
performance of this contract, Subrecipient is required at all times to comply with all
applicable federal and state laws and regulations, including those pertaining to information
security and privacy

B. CONFIDENTIALITY OF PERSONALLY IDENTIFIABLE INFORMATION: The Subrecipient
assures that information and data obtained as to personal facts and circumstances related
to patients or clients will be collected and held confidential, during and following the term
of this agreement, and unless disclosure is required pursuant to court order, subpoena or
other regulatory authority, disclosure will not be divulged without the individual’s and the
department’s written consent, and only in accordance with federal law, including the HIPAA
Privacy rule or the Code of Virginia.

Subrecipients who utilize, access, or store personally identifiable information (PII),
protected health information (PHI), and electronic protected health information (ePHI), in
performance of a contract, and in support of the HIPAA Privacy and Security regulations, are
required to safeguard PII and PHI by:

a. implementing appropriate safeguards to prevent unauthorized use or disclosure of
the information, including implementing requirements of the HIPAA Security Rule
with regard to ePHI,

b. implementing appropriate safeguards to prevent unauthorized use or disclosure of
the information, including implementing requirements of the HIPAA Security Rule
with regard to ePHI,

c. ensure that any sub contractors the Subrecipient may engage on its behalf, and will
have access to PHI, agrees to the same restrictions and conditions that apply to the
business associate with respect to such information, and

d. immediately notifies the department of any breach, or suspected breach, in the
security of such information.

Subrecipients shall allow the department to both participate in the investigation of incidents
and exercise control over decisions regarding external reporting. Subrecipients and their
employees working on this project may be required to sign a confidentiality statement.

C. CONFIDENTIALITY OF HEALTH RECORDS:

67



20

By signature on this agreement, the Subrecipient agrees to comply with all applicable
statutory provisions and regulations of the Commonwealth of Virginia and in the
performance of this agreement (agreement) shall:

1. Not use or further disclose health records other than as permitted or required by
the terms of this agreement or as required by law;

2. Use appropriate safeguards, as defined by HIPAA the Privacy and Security Rules
to prevent use or disclosure of health records other than as permitted by this
agreement;

3. Report to the Department of Health any use or disclosure of health records not
provided for by this Agreement;

4. Mitigate, to the extent practicable, any harmful effect that is known to the
Subrecipient of a use or disclosure of health records by the Subrecipient in
violation of the requirements of this agreement;

5. Impose the same requirements and restrictions contained in this agreement on
its subSubrecipient s and agents;

6. Provide access to health records contained in its records to the Department of
Health, in the time and manner designated by the Department of Health, or at
the request of the Department of Health, to an individual in order to afford access
as required by law;

7. Make available health records in its records to the Department of Health for
amendment and incorporate any amendments to health records in its records at
the Department of Health request; and

8. Document and provide to the Department of Health information relating to
disclosures of health records as required for the Department of Health to respond
to a request by an individual for an accounting of disclosures of health records.

The Subrecipient shall provide evidence of compliant and ongoing internal control of sensitive
and/or private data and processes through a standard methodology, including the Health
Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (42 USC Sec. 1320D et seq., the federal rules
adopted thereunder (45 CFR Parts 160, 162 and 164, as applicable), and the American
Institute of Certified Public Accountant (AICPA) Service Organization Control (SOC) Reports.
The evidence of compliance shall be contained in a report describing the effectiveness of the
Subrecipient's internal controls. There shall be an appropriate separate instrument, i.e., a
business associate agreement (BAA), executed between the parties further protecting the
privacy and security of data.”

X. STATUS OF PERSONNEL: Brianna Carey, STD Program Analyst for the Division of Disease
Prevention, has been designated as the Department administrator for this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be duly executed intending to be bound
thereby. This Subrecipient Agreement becomes effective on the date of the last signature.

68



21

DUNS #: 074837626

Note: This public body does not discriminate against faith-based organizations in accordance with the
Code of Virginia, § 2.2-4343.1 or against a bidder or offeror because of race, religion, color, sex, national
origin, age, disability, sexual orientation, gender identity, political affiliation, or veteran status or any
other basis prohibited by state law relating to discrimination in employment.

FOR COMPLETION BY SUBRECIPIENT:
Legal Name

City and Zip+4 (ZIP plus four lookup https://tools.usps.com/go/ZipLookupAction_input

Is the organization registered in SAM? YES NO (If no, see Section VI Federal Award
Information, page 9). To remain active complete the registration and update at least every 12
months at https://www.sam.gov/SAM/.
1. In the preceding fiscal year did your organization:

a. Receive 80% or more of annual gross revenue from federal contracts, subcontracts, grants,
loans, subgrants, and/or cooperative agreements; and

b. $25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from federal contracts, subcontracts, grants,
loans, subgrants, and/or cooperative agreements; and

c. The public does not have access to this information about the compensation of the senior
executives of your organization through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of
the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. §§ 78m(a), 78o(d) or section 6104 of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986.

NO
YES (The names and total compensation of the top 5 highly compensated officials must be

reported to VDH. (Total compensation includes cash and non-cash value earned during the past fiscal
year including salary and bonus; awards of stock, stock options and stock appreciation rights; and
severance and termination payments, and value of life insurance paid on behalf of the employee, and
applicable OMB guidance).

FAIRFAX COUNTY, ACTING THROUGH THE
FAIRFAX HEALTH DISTRICT: VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH:

By: By:

Title: Title:

Date: Date:

69

https://tools.usps.com/go/ZipLookupAction_input


Attachment 2

SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION AS 22189

At a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County, Virginia, held in the
Board Auditorium of the Government Center at 12000 Government Center Parkway,
Fairfax, Virginia, on February 22, 2022, at which a quorum was present and voting, the
following resolution was adopted:

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County, Virginia, that in
addition to appropriations made previously for FY 2022, the following supplemental
appropriation is authorized, and the Fiscal Planning Resolution is amended accordingly:

Appropriate to:

Fund: 500-C50000, Federal-State Grant Fund

Agency: G7171, Health Department
Grants: 1710046-2022, Disease Investigation Specialists Grant $183,854

Reduce Appropriation to:

Agency: G8787, Unclassified Administrative Expenses $183,854
Fund: 500-C50000, Federal-State Grant Fund

Clerk for the Board of Supervisors
Jill G. Cooper
________________________________

A Copy - Teste:

Source of Funds: Virginia Department of Health, $183,854

70



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

ADMINISTRATIVE - 4

Authorization for the Office of the Sheriff to Apply for and Accept Funding from the
Washington/Baltimore High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area for the FY 2023 Advancing
Interventions to Mitigate Substances Grant in the Washington/Baltimore High Intensity
Drug Trafficking Area Communities

ISSUE:
Board of Supervisors (BOS) authorization is requested for the Office of the Sheriff to
apply for and accept grant funding, if received, from the Washington/Baltimore High
Intensity Drug Trafficking Area (HIDTA) for the FY 2023 Advancing Interventions to
Mitigate Substances (AIMS) Grant in the Washington/Baltimore HIDTA) Communities in
the amount of $329,269. This grant is designed to build on the success of current
HIDTA grant funding with enhanced jail-based Medication Assisted Treatment (MAT)
program for Opioid Use Disorder including treatment services and increased
coordination with the STAR (Striving to Achieve Recovery) program. There are 2/2.0
FTE grant positions associated with the current HIDTA grant award that will continue
with the new HIDTA grant award.  The grant period is July 1, 2023, to June 30, 2024,
with an opportunity for second year of funding based on performance and availability.
No Local Cash Match is required. If the actual award received is significantly different
from the application amount, another item will be submitted to the Board requesting
appropriation of grant funds. Otherwise, staff will process the award administratively per
Board policy. Board authorization is also requested for the Chairman of the Board of
Supervisors, the County Executive and/or a designee appointed by the County
Executive to enter into the grant agreement and any related agreements, including but
not limited to Subaward Agreements, on behalf of the County.

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends that the Board authorize the Office of the Sheriff to
apply for and accept funding, if received, from the Washington/Baltimore HIDTA, AIMS
in the Washington/Baltimore HIDTA Communities Program in the amount of $329,269.
No Local Cash Match is required. The County Executive also recommends the Board
authorize the Chairman of the Board of Supervisors, the County Executive, and/or
designee appointed by the County Executive to enter into the grant agreement and any
related agreements, including but not limited to Federal Subaward Agreements, on
behalf of the County.

71



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

TIMING:
Board action is requested on February 22, 2022. Due to the grant application deadline
of February 4, 2022, the application was submitted pending Board approval. This Board
item is being presented at the earliest subsequent BOS meeting.  If the Board does not
approve this request, the application will be immediately withdrawn.

BACKGROUND:
On December 15, 2021, the Washington/Baltimore High Intensity Drug Trafficking office
announced funding availability for FY 2023 Advancing Interventions to Mitigate
Substances. This proposal allows for enhancement of the current grant award from
HIDTA’s FY 2020 Advancing Systems of Recovery for Addiction (ASRA) solicitation.
That grant will complete its third and final year on June 30, 2023. This proposal will
enhance the current Medication Assisted Treatment (MAT) for opioid use disorder at the
Adult Detention Center (ADC). It will also build on existing partnerships, post-release
supports including housing, employment services, and health care designed to reduce
recidivism and overdoses. A third-party evaluator will provide support for HIDTA data
collection requirements and develop additional process and outcome measurement
approaches to demonstrate effectiveness and provide grant administration support for
this project.  A 1/1.0 FTE grant Recovery Navigator position and a 1/1.0 FTE grant
nurse position will continue to provide staff support for this funding cycle. This project
will help connect people with community-based services as program participants are
released. Funding may be available for another 12 months depending on the success of
the proposed project and funding availability. The jail-based programming has garnered
national attention since its launch in July 2020. Jail-based MAT treatment is a key
County strategy to address the opioid epidemic especially among individuals involved
with the criminal justice system who are at extreme risk for overdoses following a period
of incarceration.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Grant funding in the amount of $329,269, is being requested from the
Washington/Baltimore HIDTA to support medication expenses, evaluation, grants
management, technical assistance and training, and reentry supports. No Local Cash
Match is required. This grant does not allow for the recovery of indirect costs. This
action does not increase the expenditure level of the Federal-State Grant Fund, as
funds are held in reserve for unanticipated grant awards.

CREATION OF NEW POSITIONS:
No new positions will be created by this grant award; however, this funding will support
2/2.0 FTE existing grant positions that are currently funded under the current HIDTA

72



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

grant award that is ending. The County is under no obligation to continue funding these
positions if the new grant is not awarded.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment 1: Summary of Grant Proposal

STAFF:
Sheriff Stacey A. Kincaid, Office of the Sheriff
Lt. Col. J.J. Snyder, Office of the Sheriff
Major Jabar Shabazz, Office of the Sheriff
Laura Yager, Office of the Sheriff

73



Attachment 1

Washington/Baltimore HIDTA Application:
FY 2023 Advancing Systems of Recovery for Addiction Funds

Summary of Grant Proposal

Grant Title: Enhanced Jail-Based Recovery-Oriented Medication Assisted Treatment
and Wrap-Around Reentry Supports

Funding Agency: Washington/Baltimore High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area (HIDTA)

Applicant: Office of the Sheriff

Funding Amount: Total grant funding of $329,269. No Local Cash Match is required.

Proposed Use of Funds: The Enhanced Jail-Based Recovery-Oriented Medication Assisted
Treatment and Wrap-Around Reentry Supports project enhances an
evidence- and jail-based treatment program and multi-faceted reentry and
recovery supports program that provides holistic, wrap-around substance
abuse treatment and recovery services to mitigate against key risk factors
associated with recidivism and overdoses. This will solidify the connection
between the jail-based STAR (Striving to Achieve Recovery) program for
individuals receiving medications for opioid use disorder. Services include
jail-based Medication Assisted Treatment (MAT) from booking through
release, that will transition to community-based outpatient MAT clinics,
housing, health care, community recovery supports, and peer navigation.
The proposal will serve 75 people engaged in the jail-based treatment and
recovery services who will benefit from the proposed treatment and
recovery transitional reentry supports. Funds will cover personnel
(Recovery Navigator and Nurse) as well as contracted grant administration,
program evaluation, enhancement training and technical assistance,
housing services, support groups, and some medication costs,.

The geographic area of the project is Fairfax County, but it will include
people incarcerated in the Fairfax County Adult Detention Center who may
be from other jurisdictions. This model will continue to be evaluated and
will aid in replication of this model across the country.

Performance Measures: The overall goal of this project is for participants to engage in treatment
while incarcerated and successful transition to the community with
reentry supports resulting in ongoing engagement in a recovery-oriented
lifestyle, reduced recidivism and reduced overdoses for 75 people during
the funding cycle.

1- Compliance with all HIDTA-required performance measures including
the following process indicators: numbers screened, number of urine
screens, numbers receiving treatment, discharges, and rates of
recidivism.

2- Assure early identification of opioid use disorder starting with
screening at booking, safe withdrawal protocols, induction with
medications for opioid use disorder when needed, and ongoing

74



Attachment 1

engagement with treatment throughout period of incarceration or as
clinically indicated for up to 75 participants.

3- Broaden eligibility requirements for the STAR (Striving to Achieve
Recovery Program) program to encourage participants receiving
MOUD to participate.

4- Provided recovery-focused housing supports for up to 35 participants.
5- Evaluate use of cell phones for people transitioning to the community

as a tool to improve community connections and engagement.
6- Build recovery supports to include jail-based 12 step programs, reading

materials, community sponsors, access to community-based treatment
at release, and peer support for up to 75 participants.

7- Assure that transportation is provided to any participant needing it to
access a community-based treatment facility or recovery housing for
up to 75 participants.

8- Link participants with community recovery supports including 12-step
recovery networks, health care, evidence-based wellness services, and
peer support for 75 participants.

9- Assure that all eligible participants apply for Medicaid health care
benefits and provide information about health care access prior to
release for 35 participants.

10- Enhance partnerships to sustain participant engagement with the Chris
Atwood Foundation and the Community Services Board for 75
participants.

Grant Period: July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024 with one 12 month renewal based on
fund availability and performance.

75



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

ADMINISTRATIVE - 5

Authorization to Advertise a Public Hearing to Consider an Ordinance to Amend and
Readopt Fairfax County Code Sections 7-2-4 through 7-2-13 in Response to the 2021
Decennial Redistricting, to Adjust Certain Election Precinct Boundaries, Create New
Election Precincts, and Establish Polling Places for Those New Precincts in the
Braddock, Hunter Mill, Dranesville, Lee, Mason, Mount Vernon, Providence, Springfield,
and Sully Districts; Consolidate the Danbury and Kings Park Precincts in the Braddock
District; and Relocate the Polling Places for the Chesterbrook Precinct in the Dranesville
District and the Army Precinct in the Mount Vernon District

ISSUE:
Authorization to advertise a Public Hearing to consider an ordinance that proposes to
amend and readopt Fairfax County Code §§ 7-2-4 through 7-2-13 in response to the
2021 decennial redistricting, to adjust certain election precinct boundaries, create new
election precincts, and establish polling places for those new precincts in the Braddock,
Hunter Mill, Dranesville, Lee, Mason, Mount Vernon, Providence, Springfield, and Sully
Districts; consolidate the Danbury and Kings Park Precincts in the Braddock District;
and relocate the polling places for the Chesterbrook Precinct in the Dranesville District
and the Army precinct in the Mount Vernon District.

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends that the Board authorize advertisement of a public
hearing on Tuesday, March 8, 2022, at 4:00 p.m. to consider this ordinance and the
associated resolution.

TIMING:
Board action is requested on February 22, 2022, to provide sufficient time to advertise
the proposed public hearing for adoption of this ordinance and the associated resolution
on March 8, 2022, at 4:00 p.m.

BACKGROUND:
Following the 2021 decennial census, the boundary lines of local magisterial, Virginia
House of Delegates, State Senate, and Congressional election districts were redrawn to
reflect changes in population distribution, as required by Virginia Code §§ 24.2-302.2
through 304.3.  The Board adopted its plan for Fairfax County’s magisterial districts on
December 7, 2021, and received a Certification of No Objection from the Virginia

76



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

Attorney General for that plan on January 10, 2022.  Applying a process approved by
constitutional amendment in 2020, the Virginia Supreme Court issued an order
approving and adopting a plan for House of Delegates, State Senate, and
Congressional districts on December 28, 2021.

The year prior to redistricting, the General Assembly amended Virginia Code
§ 24.2-307, prohibiting the use of “split precincts” except in very limited cases,
specifically where creating a precinct with less than 100 voters could not be avoided.
Virginia Code § 24.2-307 also bars the establishment of precincts with more than 5,000
registered voters.  Prior to the 2020 amendments, a single precinct could serve voters
residing in two different legislative districts, such that voters received different ballots
depending on the district in which their home resided.  Under the revised statute and
unless a waiver is granted by the Virginia Department of Elections (“ELECT”), the
different portions of such a “split precinct” must be divided into separate precincts
and/or combined with other, adjacent precincts, so that all voters in each resulting
precinct reside in the same magisterial, State and Congressional districts.

The new State and Congressional districts established by the Virginia Supreme Court
created numerous split precincts in the County.  All of the split precincts must be
eliminated before the June 21 primary election. The only exceptions to elimination of the
split precincts under the proposed plan are four areas containing no registered voters
that cannot be joined with adjacent precincts.  The proposed plan includes seeking
ELECT waivers to integrate those four areas into adjacent precincts.

The Electoral Board and the Office of Elections have been developing a plan to resolve
the new split precincts since early January, with the goal of completing the process
sufficiently in advance of the June primary to notify all affected voters as required.
However, on February 1, 2022, ELECT notified all jurisdictions in the Commonwealth
that the process of eliminating split precincts resulting from redistricting, including entry
of all the changes into Virginia’s computerized voter registration and election information
system (“VERIS”), must be completed no later March 21, 2022.  Further, ELECT will not
grant local election offices access to make the necessary changes in VERIS until their
governing bodies have adopted an ordinance reflecting the changes and the ordinance
has satisfied Virginia Code § 24.2-129.

Virginia Code § 24.2-129 requires that certain “covered practices” go through either a
statutorily specified public comment process or receive a Certification of No Objection
from the Attorney General before the practices can be given effect.  The public
comment process takes a minimum of 75 days to complete, while the Attorney General
process takes a maximum of 60 days to complete. When the County sought a
Certification of No Objection for its redistricting ordinance, the certification was issued in
28 days.

77



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

Among the “covered practices” identified are any changes to precincts that consolidate,
relocate, or reduce the number of polling places in the County.  As is detailed in the
attachments to this Board Item, the elimination of split precincts results in consolidation,
relocation, and elimination of polling places, as well as revised precinct boundaries for
many, but not all, County precincts.

As a result, the Board must first adopt an ordinance making the boundary and polling
place changes required by redistricting.  After the Board adopts the ordinance, the
County Attorney will file a request for a Certification of No Objection with the Virginia
Attorney General, in accordance with Virginia Code § 24.2-129(D).

In response to the March 21 deadline, the Office of Elections expedited its development
of a plan to resolve the County’s split precincts. The proposed plan reflected in the
attached summary, descriptions, maps, and draft ordinance revises precinct boundaries
and polling places to eliminate split precincts created by the 2021 redistricting.  The
proposed plan also relocates two polling places due to building closures at existing
precincts and reduces the size of 7 larger precincts by sub-dividing them.  Finally, the
proposed plan recommends seeking a waiver to establish four split precincts to
incorporate small areas of land that currently have no registered voters.  Written
descriptions of the changes proposed can be found at Attachment 2.  Descriptions and
maps detailing the results of the proposed changes can be found at Attachment 3.

The Office of Elections used the following guidelines in developing the proposed plan:
(1) Disrupt the fewest voters possible; (2) Ensure that affected precinct boundaries and
polling places meet all legal requirements, including those for location and accessibility;
(3) Confirm that polling places have adequate facilities to accommodate voters,
including parking; and (4) Minimize the number of extremely small or extremely large
precincts.

Applying those guidelines and despite the extensive adjustments required due to state
and Congressional redistricting, approximately 29,000 voters, or less than 4% of
registered voters in the County, will have their polling place affected by the proposed
plan. The proposed plan also kept approximately 87,000 voters affected by redistricting
in their same polling place.

FISCAL IMPACT:
One-time cost of $501,840 in 2022.
Annual cost of $54,400.

78



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment 1: Virginia Code Pertaining to Election Precincts and Polling Places
Attachment 2: Summary of Proposed Changes
Attachment 3: Descriptions and Maps of Proposed Changes
Attachment 4: Proposed Ordinance, redline
Attachment 5: Proposed Ordinance, clean
Attachment 6: Resolution to Apply for Split Precinct Waivers under Va. Code § 24.2-307

STAFF:
Scott O. Konopasek, General Registrar and Director of Elections
Beth Dixon Methfessel, Clerk to the Fairfax County Electoral Board
Katherine K. Hanley, Secretary, Fairfax County Electoral Board

ASSIGNED COUNSEL:
Martin R. Desjardins, Assistant County Attorney

79



Attachment 1

1

§ 24.2-305. Composition of election districts and precincts.

A. Each election district and precinct shall be composed of compact and contiguous territory and

shall have clearly defined and clearly observable boundaries.

B. A "clearly observable boundary" shall include (i) any named road or street, (ii) any road or

highway which is a part of the federal, primary, or secondary state highway system, (iii) any

river, stream, or drainage feature shown as a polygon boundary on the TIGER/line files of the

United States Bureau of the Census, or (iv) any other natural or constructed or erected permanent

physical feature which is shown on an official map issued by the Virginia Department of

Transportation, on a United States Geological Survey topographical map, or as a polygon

boundary on the TIGER/line files of the United States Bureau of the Census. No property line or

subdivision boundary shall be deemed to be a clearly observable boundary unless it is marked by

a permanent physical feature that is shown on an official map issued by the Virginia Department

of Transportation, on a United States Geological Survey topographical map, or as a polygon

boundary on the TIGER/line files of the United States Bureau of the Census.

§ 24.2-307. Requirements for county and city precincts.

The governing body of each county and city shall establish by ordinance as many precincts as it

deems necessary. Each governing body is authorized to increase or decrease the number of

precincts and alter precinct boundaries subject to the requirements of this chapter.

At the time any precinct is established, it shall have no more than 5,000 registered voters. The

general registrar shall notify the governing body whenever the number of voters who voted in a

precinct in an election for President of the United States exceeds 4,000. Within six months of

receiving the notice, the governing body shall proceed to revise the precinct boundaries, and any

newly established or redrawn precinct shall have no more than 5,000 registered voters.

At the time any precinct is established, each precinct in a county shall have no fewer than 100

registered voters and each precinct in a city shall have no fewer than 500 registered voters.

Each precinct shall be wholly contained within a single congressional district, Senate district,

House of Delegates district, and election district used for the election of one or more members of

the governing body or school board for the county or city. In each year ending in one, the

governing body of each county and city shall establish the precinct boundaries to be consistent

with any congressional district, Senate district, House of Delegates district, and local election

district that was adopted by the appropriate authority by June 15 of that year. If congressional

districts, Senate districts, House of Delegates districts, or local election districts have not been

adopted by the appropriate authority by June 15 of a year ending in one, the governing body may

use the congressional districts, Senate districts, House of Delegates districts, or local election

districts as such districts existed on June 15 of that year as the basis for establishing the precinct

boundaries to be used for the elections to be held in November of that year. Such governing body

shall establish precinct boundaries to be consistent with any subsequent changes to the

congressional districts, Senate districts, House of Delegates districts, or local election districts. If

a governing body is unable to establish a precinct with the minimum number of registered voters

without splitting the precinct between two or more congressional districts, Senate districts,

80



Attachment 1

2

House of Delegates districts, or local election districts, it shall apply to the State Board for a

waiver to administer a split precinct. The State Board may grant the waiver or direct the

governing body to establish a precinct with fewer than the minimum number of registered voters

as permitted by § 24.2-309. A governing body granted a waiver to administer a split precinct or

directed to establish a precinct with fewer than the minimum number of registered voters may

use such a precinct for any election held that year.

The governing body shall establish by ordinance one polling place for each precinct.

§ 24.2-310. Requirements for polling places.

A. The polling place for each precinct shall be located within the county or city and either within

the precinct or within one mile of the precinct boundary. The polling place for a county precinct

may be located within a city (i) if the city is wholly contained within the county election district

served by the precinct or (ii) if the city is wholly contained within the county and the polling

place is located on property owned by the county. The polling place for a town precinct may be

located within one mile of the precinct and town boundary. For town elections held in

November, the town shall use the polling places established by the county for its elections.

B. The governing body of each county, city, and town shall provide funds to enable the general

registrar to provide adequate facilities at each polling place for the conduct of elections. Each

polling place shall be located in a public building whenever practicable. If more than one polling

place is located in the same building, each polling place shall be located in a separate room or

separate and defined space.

C. Polling places shall be accessible to qualified voters as required by the provisions of the

Virginians with Disabilities Act (§ 51.5-1 et seq.), the Voting Accessibility for the Elderly and

Handicapped Act (52 U.S.C. § 20101 et seq.), and the Americans with Disabilities Act relating to

public services (42 U.S.C. § 12131 et seq.). The State Board shall provide instructions to the

local electoral boards and general registrars to assist the localities in complying with the

requirements of the Acts.

D. If an emergency makes a polling place unusable or inaccessible, the electoral board or the

general registrar shall provide an alternative polling place and give notice of the change in

polling place, including to all candidates, or such candidate's campaign, appearing on the ballot

to be voted at the alternative polling place, subject to the prior approval of the State Board. The

general registrar shall provide notice to the voters appropriate to the circumstances of the

emergency. For the purposes of this subsection, an "emergency" means a rare and unforeseen

combination of circumstances, or the resulting state, that calls for immediate action.

E. It shall be permissible to distribute campaign materials on the election day on the property on

which a polling place is located and outside of the building containing the room where the

election is conducted except as specifically prohibited by law including, without limitation, the

prohibitions of § 24.2-604 and the establishment of the "Prohibited Area" within 40 feet of any

entrance to the polling place. However, and notwithstanding the provisions of clause (i) of

subsection A of § 24.2-604, and upon the approval of the local electoral board, campaign

81

https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-309/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/51.5-1/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-604/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-604/


Attachment 1

3

materials may be distributed outside the polling place and inside the structure where the election

is conducted, provided that the "Prohibited Area" (i) includes the area within the structure that is

beyond 40 feet of any entrance to the polling place and the area within the structure that is within

40 feet of any entrance to the room where the election is conducted and (ii) is maintained and

enforced as provided in § 24.2-604. The local electoral board may approve campaigning

activities inside the building where the election is conducted when an entrance to the building is

from an adjoining building, or if establishing the 40-foot prohibited area outside the polling place

would hinder or delay a qualified voter from entering or leaving the building.

F. Any local government, local electoral board, or the State Board may make monetary grants to

any non-governmental entity furnishing facilities under the provisions of § 24.2-307 or 24.2-308

for use as a polling place. Such grants shall be made for the sole purpose of meeting the

accessibility requirements of this section. Nothing in this subsection shall be construed to

obligate any local government, local electoral board, or the State Board to appropriate funds to

any non-governmental entity.

§ 24.2-310.1. Polling places; additional requirement.

The requirement stated in this section shall be in addition to requirements stated in §§ 24.2-307,

24.2-308, and 24.2-310, including the requirement that polling places be located in public

buildings whenever practical. No polling place shall be located in a building which serves

primarily as the headquarters, office, or assembly building for any private organization, other

than an organization of a civic, educational, religious, charitable, historical, patriotic, cultural, or

similar nature, unless the State Board has approved the use of the building because no other

building meeting the accessibility requirements of this title is available.

82

http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-604/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-307/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-308/
http://leg1.state.va.us/cgi-bin/legp504.exe?000+cod+24.2-307
http://leg1.state.va.us/cgi-bin/legp504.exe?000+cod+24.2-308
http://leg1.state.va.us/cgi-bin/legp504.exe?000+cod+24.2-310


ATTACHMENT 2

1

Summary of

Proposed Changes

February 2022

Fairfax County Office of Elections

Table of Contents

Overview ....................................................................................................................................................... 2

100s – BRADDOCK DISTRICT ......................................................................................................................... 3

200s – HUNTER MILL DISTRICT ...................................................................................................................11

300s – DRANESVILLE DISTRICT....................................................................................................................18

400s – LEE DISTRICT ....................................................................................................................................21

500s – MASON DISTRICT.............................................................................................................................28

600s – MOUNT VERNON DISTRICT .............................................................................................................38

700s – PROVIDENCE DISTRICT ....................................................................................................................47

800s – SPRINGFIELD DISTRICT.....................................................................................................................51

900s – SULLY DISTRICT ................................................................................................................................61

List of all Fairfax County precincts and polling places, as proposed...........................................................72

83



ATTACHMENT 2

2

Overview

As a result of the 2020 census and subsequent adoption of new congressional district, Senate district,

and House of Delegate districts lines as drawn by the special masters for the Supreme Court of Virginia,

local governing bodies were required to eliminate any resulting split precincts as required by Virginia

Code 24.2-307; each precinct must now be wholly contained within a single congressional, state senate,

delegate, and magisterial district.

In Fairfax County, 54 precincts were directly split by the new district lines implemented by the Supreme

Court of Virginia and more than 100 precincts were impacted as a result of the required changes. The

proposed changes herein include creating new precincts with an established polling place, or merging

and consolidating, where possible, any of the split precinct parts into a contiguous precinct with the

same electoral attributes.

After completing this process, four precinct parts remained that contained no registered voters and

shared no electoral attributes with any adjoining precincts. This includes two regions in the Lee District,

created from the splits of GARFIELD and PIONEER precincts, and two regions in the Springfield District,

created from the splits of BURKE and PENDERBROOK precincts. In accordance with established

procedures set by the Virginia Department of Elections, which allows for localities to request a waiver in

lieu of creating a new precinct with fewer than 100 registered voters, we will request a waiver to keep

these impacted areas as part of their existing precincts.

84



ATTACHMENT 2

3

100s – BRADDOCK DISTRICT
Supervisor James R. Walkinshaw

1. 108 KINGS PARK and 133 DANBURY, previously divided by a political boundary, now share common

attributes.

a. Absorb 133 DANBURY (751 voters) into 108 KINGS PARK (2,589 voters) and maintain as 108

KINGS PARK (3,340 voters) that will vote at Kings Park Elementary School (fig. A1).

2. 113 CANTERBURY was split due to redistricting.

a. Absorb the western part of 113 CANTERBURY (348 voters) into 109 LITTLE RUN (1,340

voters) and maintain as 109 LITTLE RUN (1,688 voters) that will vote at Little Run Elementary

School (fig. A2).

3. 117 WOODSON was split due to redistricting.

a. Create 117 WOODSON #1 (2,159 voters) and 136 WOODSON #2 (1,071 voters) that will co-

locate and continue to vote at Woodson High School (fig. A3).

4. 120 SIDEBURN was split due to redistricting.

a. Create 120 SIDEBURN #1 (1,140 voters) and 137 SIDEBURN #2 (2,200 voters) that will co-

locate and continue to vote at Oak View Elementary School (fig. A4).

5. 121 VILLA and 131 EAGLE VIEW were each split due to redistricting.

a. Maintain the eastern part of 121 VILLA (2,230 voters) as a precinct that will continue to vote

at Fairfax Villa Elementary School (fig. A5).

b. Maintain the northern part of 131 EAGLE VIEW (2,092 voters) as 131 EAGLE VIEW #1 that

will continue to vote at Eagle View Elementary School (fig. A6).

c. Merge the western part of 121 VILLA (1 voter) and southern part of 131 EAGLE VIEW (2,055

voters) to create 138 EAGLE VIEW #2 (2,056 voters) and establish its polling place at Eagle

View Elementary School (fig. A7).

6. 827 IRVING was re-assigned to Braddock District during county-level redistricting.

a. Maintain this precinct as 135 IRVING (2,816 voters) and continue to vote at Irving Middle

School.

85



ATTACHMENT 2

4

Figure A1

86



ATTACHMENT 2

5

Figure A2

87



ATTACHMENT 2

6

Figure A3

88



ATTACHMENT 2

7

Figure A4

89



ATTACHMENT 2

8

Figure A5

90



ATTACHMENT 2

9

Figure A6

91



ATTACHMENT 2

10

Figure A7

92



ATTACHMENT 2

11

200s – HUNTER MILL DISTRICT
Supervisor Walter L. Alcorn

1. 202 FLINT HILL was split into three parts due to redistricting.

a. Maintain the eastern part as 202 FLINT HILL #1 (1,606 voters) that will continue to vote at

Flint Hill Elementary School (fig. B1).

b. Merge the northwestern part (42 voters) and southwestern part (1,581 voters) to create

241 FLINT HILL #2 (1,623 voters) to co-locate with 202 FLINT HILL #1 and continue to vote at

Flint Hill Elementary School (fig. B1).

2. 219 WESTBRIAR was split into two parts due to redistricting.

a. Create 219 WESTBRIAR #1 (2,197 voters) and 242 WESTBRIAR #2 (1,836 voters) to co-locate

and continue to vote at Westbriar Elementary School (fig. B2).

3. 227 SUNRISE VALLEY was split due to redistricting. 223 GLADE and 224 SOUTH LAKES, which

contained a large number of voters, were divided.

a. Maintain the western part of 223 GLADE (3,885 voters) as a precinct that will continue to

vote at Reston Community Center (fig. B3).

b. Maintain the western part of 224 SOUTH LAKES (4,654 voters) as a precinct that will

continue to vote at South Lakes High School (fig. B3).

c. Maintain the eastern part of 227 SUNRISE VALLEY (1,094 voters) as 243 SUNRISE VALLEY #2

that will continue to vote at Sunrise Valley Elementary School (fig. B3).

d. Merge the eastern portion of 223 GLADE (291 voters), the eastern portion of 224 SOUTH

LAKES (911 voters), and the western portion of 227 SUNRISE VALLEY (879 voters) to create

227 SUNRISE VALLEY #1 (2,081) and establish its polling place at Sunrise Valley Elementary

School (fig. B3).

4. 229 FOX MILL was split due to redistricting.

a. Create 229 FOX MILL #1 (4,222 voters) and 244 FOX MILL #2 (592 voters) to co-locate and

continue to vote at Fox Mill Elementary School (fig. B4).

5. 233 NORTH POINT was split due to redistricting.

a. Create 233 NORTH POINT #1 (2,669 voters) and 245 NORTH POINT #2 (1,122 voters) to co-

locate and continue to vote at St. Thomas á Becket Catholic Church (fig. B5).

6. 240 COLVIN was split due to redistricting.

a. Maintain the eastern part of 240 COLVIN (2,650 voters) as a precinct that will continue to

vote at The Capital Church (fig. B6).

b. Absorb the western part of 240 COLVIN (79 voters) into 209 RESTON #2 (3,808 voters) and

maintain as RESTON #2 (3,887 voters) that will vote at Forest Edge Elementary School (fig.

B6).

93



ATTACHMENT 2

12

Figure B1

94



ATTACHMENT 2

13

Figure B2

95



ATTACHMENT 2

14

Figure B3

96



ATTACHMENT 2

15

Figure B4

97



ATTACHMENT 2

16

Figure B5

98



ATTACHMENT 2

17

Figure B6

99



ATTACHMENT 2

18

300s – DRANESVILLE DISTRICT
Supervisor John W. Foust

1. 317 WESTHAMPTON was split due to redistricting.

a. Maintain the western part as 317 WESTHAMPTON (1,036 voters) that will continue to vote

at Lemon Road Elementary School (fig. C1).

b. Merge the eastern part of 317 WESTHAMPTON (1,406 voters) with 307 HAYCOCK (2,686

voters), and maintain as 307 HAYCOCK (4,092 voters) that will vote at Haycock Elementary

School (fig. C1).

2. 316 SALONA #1 and 333 SALONA #2, previously divided by a political boundary, now share common

attributes.

a. Merge 316 SALONA #1 (1,072 voters) and 333 SALONA #2 (1,935 voters) and rename the

precinct 316 SALONA (3,007 voters) that will continue to vote at Franklin Sherman

Elementary School (fig. C2).

3. 302 CHESTERBROOK has had no boundary change.

a. 302 CHESTERBROOK (2,835 voters) will permanently co-locate and vote at Chesterbrook

Elementary School.

100



ATTACHMENT 2

19

Figure C1

101



ATTACHMENT 2

20

Figure C2

102



ATTACHMENT 2

21

400s – LEE DISTRICT
Supervisor Rodney L. Lusk

1. 404 FRANCONIA was split into three parts due to redistricting.

a. Maintain the eastern part as 404 FRANCONIA #1 (2,010 voters) that will continue to vote at

Edison High School (fig. D1).

b. Merge the northwestern part of 404 FRANCONIA (239 voters), the southwestern part of 404

FRANCONIA (1,946 voters), and 419 LANE #1 (1,461 voters) to create 432 FRANCONIA #2

(3,646 voters) and establish its polling place at Edison High School (fig. D1).

2. 409 PIONEER was split due to redistricting.

a. Merge the northern part which has no registered voters and the southern part (4,428

voters) and maintain 409 PIONEER (4,428 voters) as a split precinct that will continue to vote

at Lewis High School (fig. D2).

3. 417 GARFIELD was split due to redistricting.

a. Merge the northern part (4,426 voters) and the southern part which has no registered

voters and maintain 417 GARFIELD (4,426 voters) as a split precinct that will continue to

vote at Garfield Elementary School (fig. D3).

4. 418 LYNBROOK was split due to redistricting.

a. Create 418 LYNBROOK #1 (2,180 voters) and 433 LYNBROOK #2 (192 voters) that will co-

locate and continue to vote at Lynbrook Elementary School (fig. D4).

5. 421 KINGSTOWNE was split due to redistricting.

a. Maintain the eastern part of 421 KINGSTOWNE (4,016 voters) as a precinct that will

continue to vote at Hayfield Secondary School (fig. D5).

b. Merge the western part of 421 KINGSTOWNE (281 voters) and 430 LANE #2 (2,418 voters) to

create 419 LANE (2,699 voters) that will vote at Lane Elementary School (fig. D5).

6. 422 VAN DORN was split due to redistricting.

a. Maintain the southern part of 422 VAN DORN (4,201 voters) as a precinct that will continue

to vote at Key Middle School (fig. D6).

b. Absorb the northern section of 422 VAN DORN with no registered voters into 401 BUSH HILL

(3,630 voters) (fig. D6).

7. 840 WEST SPRINGFIELD was re-assigned to Lee District during county-level redistricting.

a. Maintain this precinct as 431 WEST SPRINGFIELD (3,218 voters) and continue to vote at

West Springfield Elementary School.

103



ATTACHMENT 2

22

Figure D1

104



ATTACHMENT 2

23

Figure D2

105



ATTACHMENT 2

24

Figure D3

106



ATTACHMENT 2

25

Figure D4

107



ATTACHMENT 2

26

Figure D5

108



ATTACHMENT 2

27

Figure D6

109



ATTACHMENT 2

28

500s – MASON DISTRICT
Supervisor Penelope A. Gross

1. 501 BAILEYS #1 and 531 BAILEYS #2, previously divided by a political boundary, now share common

attributes.

a. Merge 501 BAILEYS #1 (2,311 voters) and 531 BAILEYS #2 (1,467 voters) and rename the

precinct 501 BAILEYS (3,778 voters) that will continue to vote at Bailey’s Community Center

(fig. E1).

2. 508 MASONVILLE and 511 RAVENWOOD were split due to redistricting.

a. Maintain the southern part of 508 MASONVILLE (2,269) that will continue to vote at Mason

Crest Elementary School (fig. E2).

b. Maintain the eastern part of 511 RAVENWOOD (1,854 voters) that will continue to vote at

Justice High School (fig. E2).

c. Absorb the western part of 511 RAVENWOOD (930 voters) and the northern part of 508

MASONVILLE (876 voters) into 512 SLEEPY HOLLOW (1,591 voters) and maintain as 512

SLEEPY HOLLOW (3,397 voters) that will vote at Beech Tree Elementary School (fig. E2).

3. 516 WEYANOKE #1 and 532 WEYANOKE #2, previously divided by a political boundary, now share

common attributes.

a. Merge 516 WEYANOKE #1 (1,508 voters) and 532 WEYANOKE #2 (2,152 voters) and rename

the precinct 516 WEYANOKE (3,660 voters) that will continue to vote at Holmes Middle

School (fig. E3).

4. 517 WILLSTON was split due to redistricting. 703 FORT BUFFALO was re-assigned to the Mason

District.

a. Maintain the main part of 517 WILLSTON (2,178 voters) as a precinct that will continue to

vote at the Willston Instructional Center (fig. E4).

b. Absorb the small northwestern part of 517 WILLSTON with no registered voters into 535

FORT BUFFALO (2,369 voters) that will vote at James Lee Community Center (fig. E4).

5. 528 RIDGELEA was split due to redistricting. 522 CAMELOT #1 and 534 CAMELOT #2, previously

divided by a political boundary, now share common attributes.

a. Maintain the western part of 528 RIDGELEA (632 voters) as a precinct that will continue to

vote at Bethlehem Lutheran Church (fig. E5).

b. Merge the eastern part of 528 RIDGELEA (758 voters), 522 CAMELOT #1 (357 voters), and

534 CAMELOT #2 (1,158 voters) and re-name the precinct 522 CAMELOT (2,273 voters) that

will continue to vote at Camelot Elementary School (fig. E5).

6. 530 HOLMES #2 was split due to redistricting. A small portion of 511 RAVENWOOD will be moved to

an adjoining precinct.

a. Merge the eastern part of 530 HOLMES #2 (110 voters) and 506 HOLMES #1 (748 voters)

and rename the precinct 506 HOLMES (858 voters) that will continue to vote at Woodrow

Wilson Library (fig. E6).

110



ATTACHMENT 2

29

b. Merge a small eastern portion of 511 RAVENWOOD (30 voters) and the western part of 530

HOLMES #2 (1,994 voters) to create 530 TRIPPS (2,024 voters) and establish its polling place

at Bailey’s Elementary School (fig. E7).

7. 717 WOODBURN was split during county-level redistricting, leaving the section to the east of the

Capital Beltway in Mason District.

a. Using the eastern part (1,429 voters) located in Mason district, create

536 WOODBURN (1,429 voters) and continue to vote at Woodburn Elementary School (fig.

E8).

111



ATTACHMENT 2

30

Figure E1

112



ATTACHMENT 2

31

Figure E2

113



ATTACHMENT 2

32

Figure E3

114



ATTACHMENT 2

33

Figure E4

115



ATTACHMENT 2

34

Figure E5

116



ATTACHMENT 2

35

Figure E6

117



ATTACHMENT 2

36

Figure E7

118



ATTACHMENT 2

37

Figure E8

119



ATTACHMENT 2

38

600s – MOUNT VERNON DISTRICT
Supervisor Daniel G. Storck

1. 601 BELLE HAVEN and 602 BELLEVIEW were divided and re-apportioned to allow some voters a

closer polling place at West Potomac High School.

a. Maintain the large part of 602 BELLEVIEW (2,423 voters) as a precinct as a precinct that will

continue to vote at Belle View Elementary School (fig. F1).

b. Absorb the small northwestern piece of 602 BELLEVIEW (166 voters) into 601 BELLE HAVEN

(2,466 voters) and maintain as 601 BELLE HAVEN (2,632 voters) that will vote at West

Potomac High School (fig. F1).

2. 613 WESTGATE and 616 GUNSTON were split due to redistricting.

a. Maintain the northeastern part of 613 WESTGATE (3,581 voters) as a precinct that will

continue to vote at Washington Mill Elementary School (fig. F2).

b. Merge the southwestern part of 613 WESTGATE with no registered voters and the eastern

part of 616 GUNSTON (1,690 voters) that will vote at Gunston Elementary School (fig. F2).

c. Absorb the northwestern part of 616 GUNSTON (1,226 voters) into 617 LORTON (2,909

voters) and maintain as 617 LORTON (4,135 voters) that will co-locate and vote at Lorton

Station Elementary School (fig. F2).

3. 627 WOODLAWN was split into two parts and 619 BELVOIR was split into three parts due to

redistricting.

a. Maintain the eastern portion of 627 WOODLAWN (1,890 voters) as 627 WOODLAWN #1

(1,890 voters) to co-locate and continue to vote at the Knights of Columbus #5998 (fig. F3).

b. Merge the southeastern part of 619 BELVOIR with no registered voters and the western part

of 627 WOODLAWN (2,641 voters) into 627 WOODLAWN #2 (2,641 voters) that will co-

locate and continue to vote at the Knights of Columbus #5998 (fig. F3).

c. Absorb the northwestern part of 619 BELVOIR (1,668 voters) into 630 ARMY (801 voters)

and maintain as 630 ARMY (2,469 voters) and relocate the polling place from Kingstowne

Library (which will be closed and re-located farther than one mile from the precinct

boundary) to the Newington DVS (fig. F3).

d. Create a precinct 631 POHICK CREEK from the southwestern part of 619 BELVOIR (2,457

voters) and co-locate and establish its polling place at Lorton Station Elementary School (fig.

F3).

4. 622 LORTON STATION, 623 ALBAN, and 628 LAUREL HILL were split due to redistricting. 618

NEWINGTON, which had more than 5,000 voters, was divided along the South Run Stream Valley.

a. Merge the central part of 628 LAUREL HILL (3,490 voters) and the northwestern part of 622

LORTON STATION with no registered voters as 628 LAUREL HILL #1 (3,490 voters) (fig. F4).

b. Maintain the southern part of 628 LAUREL HILL (1,637 voters) as precinct 636 LAUREL HILL

#2 to co-locate and continue to vote at Laurel Hill Elementary School (fig. F4).

c. Absorb the eastern part of 628 LAUREL HILL with no registered voters into 622 LORTON

STATION and continue to co-locate and vote at Lorton Station Elementary School (fig. F4).

d. Maintain the northern part of 618 NEWINGTON (2,387 voters) as 618 NEWINGTON #1 to co-

locate and continue to vote at Newington Forest Elementary School (fig. F5).

120



ATTACHMENT 2

39

e. Merge the southern part of 618 NEWINGTON (3,182 voters), the northernmost part of 628

LAUREL HILL (55 voters), and the southern part of 623 ALBAN (166 voters) into 634

NEWINGTON #2 (3,403 voters) that will co-locate and vote at Newington Forest Elementary

School (fig. F5)

f. Maintain the northern part of 623 ALBAN (3,147 voters) as a precinct that will continue to

vote at Saratoga Elementary School (2,138) (fig. F6).

5. 629 SOUTH COUNTY was split into three parts due to redistricting.

a. Maintain the eastern part as a precinct 629 SOUTH COUNTY (2,501 voters) that will continue

to vote at South County High School (fig. F7).

b. Create 632 HALLEY #1 (1,125 voters) and 633 HALLEY #2 (338 voters) from the remaining

two parts of 629 SOUTH COUNTY.  Both precincts will co-locate and establish polling places

at Halley Elementary School (fig. F7).

121



ATTACHMENT 2

40

Figure F1

122



ATTACHMENT 2

41

Figure F2

123



ATTACHMENT 2

42

Figure F3

124



ATTACHMENT 2

43

Figure F4

125



ATTACHMENT 2

44

Figure F5

126



ATTACHMENT 2

45

Figure F6

127



ATTACHMENT 2

46

Figure F7

128



ATTACHMENT 2

47

700s – PROVIDENCE DISTRICT
Supervisor Dalia A. Palchik

1. 709 MOSBY was split due to redistricting.

a. Create 709 MOSBY #1 (2,794 voters) and 737 MOSBY #2 (1,202 voters) to co-locate and

continue to vote at Mosaic Elementary School (fig. G1).

2. 717 WOODBURN was split during county-level redistricting, leaving the section to the west of the

Capital Beltway in the Providence District.

a. Using the western part (780 voters) located in Providence district, create

736 BEDFORD (780 voters) and establish its polling place at Luther Jackson Elementary

School (fig. G2).

3. 721 MERRIFIELD was split due to redistricting.

a. Maintain the western part as 721 MERRIFIELD (4,833 voters) that will continue to vote at

Luther Jackson Middle School (fig. G3).

b. Absorb the eastern part of 721 MERRIFIELD (253 voters) into 723 GALLOWS EAST (2,426

voters) and maintain as 723 GALLOWS EAST (2,679 voters) that will vote at the Gatehouse

Administration Building (fig. G3).

129



ATTACHMENT 2

48

Figure G1

130



ATTACHMENT 2

49

Figure G2

131



ATTACHMENT 2

50

Figure G3

132



ATTACHMENT 2

51

800s – SPRINGFIELD DISTRICT
Supervisor Pat Herrity

1. 626 SARATOGA was re-assigned to Springfield District during county-level redistricting.

a. Maintain this precinct as 855 SARATOGA (3,880 voters) and continue to vote at Saratoga

Elementary School.

2. 730 PENDERBROOK was re-assigned into the Springfield District and was split into three parts due to

redistricting.

a. Merge the small western part which has no registered voters and the central part (3,993

voters) and maintain 856 PENDERBROOK (3,993 voters) as a split precinct that will continue

to vote at Penderbrook Community Center (fig. H1).

b. Create a new precinct for the eastern part 857 ISLAND POND (145 voters) and establish its

polling place at Oak Marr Rec Center (fig. H1).

3. 801 BURKE was split into three parts due to redistricting.

a. Merge the small western part which has no registered voters and the central part (2,987

voters) and maintain 801 BURKE #1 (2,987 voters) as a split precinct to co-locate and

continue to vote at West Springfield High School (fig. H2).

b. Establish 861 BURKE #2 (2,427 voters) to co-locate and continue to vote at West Springfield

High School (fig. H2).

4. 806 SYDENSTRICKER was split due to redistricting.

a. Maintain the southeastern part of 806 SYDENSTRICKER (3,425 voters) as a precinct that will

continue to vote at Sydenstricker United Methodist Church (fig. H3).

b. Absorb the northwestern part of 806 SYDENSTRICKER (198 voters) into 807 HUNT VALLEY

(2,321 voters) and maintain as 807 HUNT VALLEY (2,519 voters) that will vote at Hunt Valley

Elementary School (fig. H3).

5. 804 COLCHESTER, 815 WOODYARD, 845 FOUNTAINHEAD, and 851 WILLOW SPRINGS (three parts)

were split due to redistricting. 803 CLIFTON was split due to redistricting; the main large part, which

has over 5,000 voters, was further divided into three parts: an enclave for the Town of Clifton and

parts to the north and south of the Norfolk Southern Railroad. To reduce the number of registered

voters in 849 NEWGATE, which has over 5,000 voters, it was also divided again (it was previously

divided from 2008 to 2017). 933 COMPTON was re-assigned to the Springfield district during

county-level redistricting.

a. Maintain the northern part of 815 WOODYARD (1,664 voters) that will continue to vote at

Antioch Baptist Church (fig. H4).

b. Maintain the southern part of 845 FOUNTAINHEAD (3,993 voters) as a precinct that will

continue to vote at Christ Church (fig. H4).

c. Merge the southern part of 815 WOODYARD (993 voters) and the northern part of 845

FOUNTAINHEAD (293 voters) to create 860 SANDY RUN (1,286 voters) and establish its

polling place at Christ Church. (fig. H4).

d. Merge the southern part of 803 CLIFTON (2,368 voters) and southern part of 815

WOODYARD (360 voters) to create 803 CLIFTON SOUTH (2,728 voters) and establish its

polling place at Clifton Presbyterian Church (fig. H5).

133



ATTACHMENT 2

52

e. Create 858 CLIFTON TOWN (197 voters) using the political boundaries of the Town of

Clifton, as required by Va. Code 24.2-222.1, that will co-locate with 803 CLIFTON SOUTH and

establish its polling place at Clifton Presbyterian Church (fig. H5).

f. Merge the northern part of 803 CLIFTON (2,180 voters) and the small western part of 804

COLCHESTER (32 voters) to create 859 LIBERTY (2,212 voters) and establish its polling place

at Liberty Middle School (fig. H6).

g. Merge the northern part of 849 NEWGATE (2,808 voters), the northwestern part of 803

CLIFTON (3 voters), and the western part of 851 WILLOW SPRINGS (79 voters) to create 849

NEWGATE NORTH (2,890 voters) and establish its polling place at Centreville High School

(fig. H7).

h. Merge the southern part of 849 NEWGATE (2,329 voters) and 933 COMPTON (865 voters) to

create 854 NEWGATE SOUTH (3,194 voters) that will co-locate with 849 NEWGATE NORTH

and establish its polling place at Centreville High School (fig. H7).

i. Maintain the eastern part of 851 WILLOW SPRINGS (1,221 voters) as 851 WILLOW SPRINGS

#1 that will continue to vote at Willow Springs Elementary School (fig. H8).

j. Maintain the central part of 851 WILLOW SPRINGS (1,778 voters) as 862 WILLOW SPRINGS

#2 that will co-locate with 851 WILLOW SPRINGS #1 and will continue to vote at Willow

Springs Elementary School (fig. H8).

134



ATTACHMENT 2

53

Figure H1

135



ATTACHMENT 2

54

Figure H2

136



ATTACHMENT 2

55

Figure H3

137



ATTACHMENT 2

56

Figure H4

138



ATTACHMENT 2

57

Figure H5

139



ATTACHMENT 2

58

Figure H6

140



ATTACHMENT 2

59

Figure H7

141



ATTACHMENT 2

60

Figure H8

142



ATTACHMENT 2

61

900s – SULLY DISTRICT
Supervisor Kathy L. Smith

1. 917 STONE NORTH and 932 STONE SOUTH, previously divided by a political boundary, now share

common attributes.

a. Merge 917 STONE NORTH (2,182 voters) and 932 STONE SOUTH (2,021 voters) and rename

the precinct 917 STONE (4,203 voters) that will continue to vote at Stone Middle School (fig.

J1)

2. 920 CHANTILLY and 930 LEES CORNER were split due to redistricting.

a. Absorb the northern part of 930 LEES CORNER (1,978 voters) into 905 FRANKLIN (905

voters) and maintain as 905 FRANKLIN (2,883 voters) that will vote at Franklin Middle School

(fig. J2).

b. Merge the southeastern part of 930 LEES CORNER (433 voters) and the southwestern part of

920 CHANTILLY (1,052 voters) to create a new precinct 934 FOX VALLEY (1,485 voters) and

establish its polling place at Lees Corner Elementary School (fig. J2).

c. Maintain the remaining eastern section as 920 CHANTILLY (2,406 voters) that will continue

to vote at Chantilly High School (fig. J2).

3. 921 DEER PARK was split into two sections due to redistricting. 924 SPINDLE was split into three

parts. 926 POWELL, which has more than 5,000 voters, was divided along Sully Road.

a. Maintain the southern part of 921 DEER PARK (3,599 voters) as a precinct that will continue

to vote at Deer Park Elementary School (fig. J3).

b. Absorb the northern part of 921 DEER PARK (72 voters) and the southwestern part of 924

SPINDLE with no registered voters into 915 VIRGINIA RUN (2,925 voters) and maintain as

915 VIRGINIA RUN (2,997 voters) that will vote at Virginia Run Elementary School (fig. J3).

c. Merge the eastern part of 924 SPINDLE (1,353 voters) and the western part of 926 POWELL

(1,096 voters) to create 924 SPINDLE #1 (2,449 voters) that will vote at Centreville Regional

Library (fig. J4).

d. Maintain the central part of 924 SPINDLE (949 voters) as 935 SPINDLE #2 to co-locate with

924 SPINDLE #1 that will continue to vote at Centreville Regional Library (fig. J5).

e. Maintain the eastern part of 926 POWELL (4,887 voters) as a precinct and will continue to

vote at Powell Elementary School (fig. J4).

4. 925 OLD MILL was split due to redistricting.

a. Absorb the southern part of 925 OLD MILL (53 voters) into 923 BULL RUN (2,754 voters) and

maintain as 923 BULL RUN (2,807 voters) that will continue to vote at Bull Run Elementary

School (fig. J6).

b. Maintain the remaining northern section of 925 OLD MILL (2,065 voters) as a precinct that

will continue to vote at Centreville United Methodist Church (fig. J6).

5. 929 DIFFICULT RUN was split due to redistricting.

a. Absorb the western part of 929 DIFFICULT RUN (247 voters) into 914 VALE (2,629 voters)

that will vote at Crossfield Elementary School (fig. J7)

b. Maintain the eastern part as 929 DIFFICULT RUN (571 voters) that will continue to vote The

Church of the Good Shepherd (fig. J8).

143



ATTACHMENT 2

62

6. 931 CARSON was split due to redistricting.

a. Absorb the western part of 931 CARSON (1,006 voters) into 927 ARMFIELD (2,260 voters)

and maintain as 927 ARMFIELD (3,266 voters) that will vote at Franklin Middle School

(fig. J9).

b. Maintain the eastern part of 931 CARSON (2,188 voters) as a precinct that will continue to

vote at Rachel Carson Middle School (fig. J9).

144



ATTACHMENT 2

63

Figure J1

145



ATTACHMENT 2

64

Figure J2

146



ATTACHMENT 2

65

Figure J3

147



ATTACHMENT 2

66

Figure J4

148



ATTACHMENT 2

67

Figure J5

149



ATTACHMENT 2

68

Figure J6

150



ATTACHMENT 2

69

Figure J7

151



ATTACHMENT 2

70

Figure J8

152



ATTACHMENT 2

71

Figure J9

153



ATTACHMENT 2

72

List of all Fairfax County precincts
and polling places, as proposed

Precinct Polling Place Address

104 CHAPEL Nancy F. Sprague Technology Center 4414 Holborn Ave; Annandale, VA

105 FAIRVIEW Fairview Elementary School 5815 Ox Rd; Fairfax Station, VA

106 HERITAGE Braddock Elementary School 7825 Heritage Dr; Annandale, VA

108 KINGS PARK Kings Park Elementary School 5400 Harrow Way; Fairfax, VA

109 LITTLE RUN Little Run Elementary School 4511 Olley Ln; Fairfax, VA

110 NORTH
SPRINGFIELD

North Springfield Elementary School 7602 Heming Ct; Springfield, VA

113 CANTERBURY Canterbury Woods Elementary School 4910 Willet Dr; Annandale, VA

114 OLDE CREEK Olde Creek Elementary School 9524 Olde Creek Dr; Fairfax, VA

115 RAVENSWORTH Ravensworth Elementary School 5411 Nutting Dr; Springfield, VA

116 WAKEFIELD Wakefield Forest Elementary School 4011 Iva Ln; Fairfax, VA

117 WOODSON #1 Woodson High School 9525 Main St; Fairfax, VA

118 LAKE BRADDOCK Lake Braddock Secondary School 9200 Burke Lake Rd; Burke, VA

119 LAUREL Laurel Ridge Elementary School 10110 Commonwealth Blvd; Fairfax, VA

120 SIDEBURN #1 Oak View Elementary School 5004 Sideburn Rd; Fairfax, VA

121 VILLA Fairfax Villa Elementary School 10900 Santa Clara Dr; Fairfax, VA

123 ROBINSON Robinson Secondary School 5035 Sideburn Rd; Fairfax, VA

125 SIGNAL HILL Lake Braddock Secondary School 9200 Burke Lake Rd; Burke, VA

126 BONNIE BRAE Bonnie Brae Elementary School 5420 Sideburn Rd; Fairfax, VA

127 BURKE CENTRE Commons Community Center 5701 Roberts Pkwy; Burke, VA

128 CARDINAL Cardinal Forest Elementary School 8600 Forrester Blvd; Springfield, VA

129 KEENE MILL Keene Mill Elementary School 6310 Bardu Ave; Springfield, VA

130 TERRA CENTRE Terra Centre Elementary School 6000 Burke Centre Pkwy; Burke, VA

131 EAGLE VIEW #1 Eagle View Elementary School 4500 Dixie Hill Rd; Fairfax, VA

132 MONUMENT Fairfax County Government Center 12000 Government Center Pkwy; Fairfax,
VA

134 UNIVERSITY GMU - Merten Hall 4441 George Mason Blvd; Fairfax, VA

135 IRVING Irving Middle School 8100 Old Keene Mill Rd; Springfield, VA

136 WOODSON #2 Woodson High School 9525 Main St; Fairfax, VA

137 SIDEBURN #2 Oak View Elementary School 5004 Sideburn Rd; Fairfax, VA

138 EAGLE VIEW #2 Eagle View Elementary School 4500 Dixie Hill Rd; Fairfax, VA

154



ATTACHMENT 2

73

Precinct Polling Place Address

201 ARMSTRONG Armstrong Elementary School 11900 Lake Newport Rd; Reston, VA

202 FLINT HILL #1 Flint Hill Elementary School 2444 Flint Hill Rd; Vienna, VA

203 FLORIS Floris Elementary School 2708 Centreville Rd; Centreville, VA

204 MADISON Madison High School 2500 James Madison Dr; Vienna, VA

208 RESTON #1 Lake Anne Elementary School 11510 North Shore Dr; Reston, VA

209 RESTON #2 Forest Edge Elementary School 1501 Becontree Ln; Reston, VA

213 VIENNA #1 Cunningham Park Elementary School 1001 Park St., SE; Vienna, VA

214 VIENNA #2 Vienna Community Center 120 Cherry St., SE; Vienna, VA

216 VIENNA #4 Cedar Lane School 101 Cedar Lane, Sw; Vienna, VA

218 VIENNA #6 Madison High School 2500 James Madison Dr; Vienna, VA

219 WESTBRIAR #1 Westbriar Elementary School 1741 Pine Valley Dr; Vienna, VA

220 DOGWOOD Dogwood Elementary School 12300 Glade Dr; Reston, VA

221 HUNTERS
WOODS

Hunters Woods Elementary School 2401 Colts Neck Rd; Reston, VA

222 RESTON #3 Reston Community Center-Lake Anne 1609-A Washington Plaza; Reston, VA

223 GLADE Reston Community Center 2310 Colts Neck Rd; Reston, VA

224 SOUTH LAKES South Lakes High School 11400 South Lakes Dr; Reston, VA

225 HUGHES Hughes Middle School 11401 Ridge Heights Rd; Reston, VA

226 WOLFTRAP Wolftrap Elementary School 1903 Beulah Rd; Vienna, VA

227 SUNRISE VALLEY
#1

Sunrise Valley Elementary School 10824 Cross School Rd; Reston, VA

229 FOX MILL #1 Fox Mill Elementary School 2611 Viking Dr; Herndon, VA

233 NORTH POINT
#1

St. Thomas à Becket Catholic Church 1421 Wiehle Ave; Reston, VA

234 ALDRIN Aldrin Elementary School 11375 Center Harbor Rd; Reston, VA

235 FRYING PAN Visitor Center at Frying Pan Farm Park 2739 West Ox Rd; Herndon, VA

236 STUART Armstrong Elementary School 11900 Lake Newport Rd; Reston, VA

237 MCNAIR McNair Elementary School 2499 Thomas Jefferson Dr; Herndon, VA

238 CAMERON GLEN North County Human Services Building 1850 Cameron Glen Dr; Reston, VA

240 COLVIN The Capital Church 10233 Leesburg Pike; Vienna, VA

241 FLINT HILL #2 Flint Hill Elementary School 2444 Flint Hill Rd; Vienna, VA

242 WESTBRIAR #2 Westbriar Elementary School 1741 Pine Valley Dr; Vienna, VA

243 SUNRISE VALLEY
#2

Sunrise Valley Elementary School 10824 Cross School Rd; Reston, VA

244 FOX MILL #2 Fox Mill Elementary School 2611 Viking Dr; Herndon, VA

245 NORTH POINT
#2

St. Thomas à Becket Catholic Church 1421 Wiehle Ave; Reston, VA

155



ATTACHMENT 2

74

Precinct Polling Place Address

301 CHAIN BRIDGE Langley High School 6520 Georgetown Pike; McLean, VA

302 CHESTERBROOK Chesterbrook Elementary School 1753 Kirby Rd; McLean, VA

303 CHURCHILL Churchill Road Elementary School 7100 Churchill Rd; McLean, VA

304 COOPER Cooper Middle School 977 Balls Hill Rd; McLean, VA

305 EL NIDO Chesterbrook Elementary School 1753 Kirby Rd; McLean, VA

306 GREAT FALLS Great Falls Elementary School 701 Walker Rd; Great Falls, VA

307 HAYCOCK Haycock Elementary School 6616 Haycock Rd; Falls Church, VA

309 KENMORE Spring Hill Recreation Center 1239 Spring Hill Rd; McLean, VA

310 KIRBY McLean High School 1633 Davidson Rd; McLean, VA

311 LANGLEY Langley High School 6520 Georgetown Pike; McLean, VA

312 LONGFELLOW Longfellow Middle School 2000 Westmoreland St; Falls Church, VA

314 MCLEAN Lewinsville Senior Center 1613 Great Falls St; McLean, VA

315 PIMMIT Pimmit Hills Center 7510 Lisle Ave; Falls Church, VA

316 SALONA Franklin Sherman Elementary School 6633 Brawner St; McLean, VA

317 WESTHAMPTON Lemon Road Elementary School 7230 Idylwood Rd; Falls Church, VA

318
WESTMORELAND

Kent Gardens Elementary School 1717 Melbourne Dr; McLean, VA

319 HERNDON #1 Herndon Elementary School 630 Dranesville Rd; Herndon, VA

320 HERNDON #2 Herndon Community Center 814 Ferndale Ave; Herndon, VA

321 CLEARVIEW Clearview Elementary School 12635 Builders Rd; Herndon, VA

322 FORESTVILLE Great Falls United Methodist Church 10100 Georgetown Pike; Great Falls, VA

323 SHOUSE Colvin Run Elementary School 1400 Trap Rd; Vienna, VA

324 HERNDON #3 Herndon Middle School 901 Locust St; Herndon, VA

325 HUTCHISON Hutchison Elementary School 13209 Parcher Ave; Herndon, VA

327 SUGARLAND Herndon High School 700 Bennett St; Herndon, VA

328 HICKORY Great Falls Library 9830 Georgetown Pike; Great Falls, VA

329 SENECA Forestville Elementary School 1085 Utterback Store Rd; Great Falls, VA

331 SPRING HILL Spring Hill Elementary School 8201 Lewinsville Rd; McLean, VA

332 COATES Coates Elementary School 2480 River Birch Rd; Herndon, VA

156



ATTACHMENT 2

75

Precinct Polling Place Address

401 BUSH HILL Bush Hill Elementary School 5927 Westchester St; Alexandria, VA

402 CAMERON Cameron Elementary School 3434 Campbell Dr; Alexandria, VA

403 FORESTDALE Forestdale Elementary School 6530 Elder Ave; Springfield, VA

404 FRANCONIA #1 Edison High School 5801 Franconia Rd; Alexandria, VA

405 GROVETON Groveton Elementary School 6900 Harrison Ln; Alexandria, VA

406 HAYFIELD Hayfield Elementary School 7633 Telegraph Rd; Alexandria, VA

408 MOUNT EAGLE Mount Eagle Elementary School 6116 North Kings Hwy; Alexandria, VA

409 PIONEER Lewis High School 6540 Franconia Rd; Springfield, VA

410 ROSE HILL Rose Hill Elementary School 6301 Rose Hill Dr; Alexandria, VA

411 VIRGINIA HILLS Virginia Hills Center 6520 Diana Ln; Alexandria, VA

413 FAIRFIELD Mt. Vernon Woods Elementary School 4015 Fielding St; Alexandria, VA

415 CRESTWOOD Crestwood Elementary School 6010 Hanover Ave; Springfield, VA

417 GARFIELD Garfield Elementary School 7101 Old Keene Mill Rd; Springfield, VA

418 LYNBROOK #1 Lynbrook Elementary School 5801 Backlick Rd; Springfield, VA

419 LANE Lane Elementary School 7137 Beulah St; Alexandria, VA

420 VILLAGES Hayfield Secondary School 7630 Telegraph Rd; Alexandria, VA

421 KINGSTOWNE Hayfield Secondary School 7630 Telegraph Rd; Alexandria, VA

422 VAN DORN Key Middle School 6402 Franconia Rd; Springfield, VA

423 CLERMONT Clermont Elementary School 5720 Clermont Dr; Alexandria, VA

424 HUNTLEY St. Mark's Episcopal Church 6744 South Kings Hwy; Alexandria, VA

426 GREENSPRING Greenspring Conference Center 7430 Spring Village Dr; Springfield, VA

427 ISLAND CREEK Island Creek Elementary School 7855 Morning View Ln; Alexandria, VA

428 PINEWOOD Mt. Vernon Woods Elementary School 4015 Fielding St; Alexandria, VA

429 HYBLA VALLEY Hybla Valley Elementary School 3415 Lockheed Blvd; Alexandria, VA

431 WEST
SPRINGFIELD

West Springfield Elementary School 6802 Deland Dr; Springfield, VA

432 FRANCONIA #2 Edison High School 5801 Franconia Rd; Alexandria, VA

433 LYNBROOK #2 Lynbrook Elementary School 5801 Backlick Rd; Springfield, VA

157



ATTACHMENT 2

76

Precinct Polling Place Address

501 BAILEYS Bailey's Community Center 5920 Summers Ln; Falls Church, VA

502 BARCROFT Sleepy Hollow Elementary School 3333 Sleepy Hollow Rd; Falls Church, VA

503 BELVEDERE Belvedere Elementary School 6540 Columbia Pike; Falls Church, VA

504 BRISTOW Annandale Terrace Elementary School 7604 Herald St; Annandale, VA

505 GLEN FOREST Glen Forest Elementary School 5829 Glen Forest Dr; Falls Church, VA

506 HOLMES Woodrow Wilson Library 6101 Knollwood Dr; Falls Church, VA

507 LINCOLNIA Green Spring Gardens Park 4603 Green Spring Rd; Alexandria, VA

508 MASONVILLE Mason Crest Elementary School 3705 Crest Dr; Annandale, VA

509 PLAZA Skyline Plaza Residential Towers 3703 South George Mason Dr; Falls
Church, VA

510 PARKLAWN Parklawn Elementary School 4116 Braddock Rd; Alexandria, VA

511 RAVENWOOD Justice High School 3301 Peace Valley Ln; Falls Church, VA

512 SLEEPY HOLLOW Beech Tree Elementary School 3401 Beech Tree Ln; Falls Church, VA

513 SAINT ALBANS Parish Hall, Saint Albans Church 6800 Columbia Pike; Annandale, VA

514 CROSSROADS Goodwin House Bailey's Crossroads 3440 South Jefferson St; Falls Church, VA

515 WESTLAWN Westlawn Elementary School 3200 Westley Rd; Falls Church, VA

516 WEYANOKE Holmes Middle School 6525 Montrose St; Alexandria, VA

517 WILLSTON Willston Instructional Center 6131 Willston Dr; Falls Church, VA

518 COLUMBIA Annandale Fire Station, Co. #8 7128 Columbia Pike; Annandale, VA

519 HUMMER Fred Packard Center 4022 Hummer Rd; Annandale, VA

520 SKYLINE Bailey's Community Center 5920 Summers Ln; Falls Church, VA

521 BROOK HILL Poe Middle School 7000 Cindy Ln; Annandale, VA

522 CAMELOT Camelot Elementary School 8100 Guinevere Dr; Annandale, VA

523 POE Thomas Jefferson High School 6560 Braddock Rd; Alexandria, VA

525 WALNUT HILL Alan Leis Center at Walnut Hill 7423 Camp Alger Ave; Falls Church, VA

526 BREN MAR Bren Mar Park Elementary School 6344 Beryl Rd; Alexandria, VA

527 EDSALL St. John's United Methodist Church 5312 Backlick Rd; Springfield, VA

528 RIDGELEA Bethlehem Lutheran Church 8922 Little River Tpk; Fairfax, VA

530 TRIPPS Bailey's Elementary School 6111 Knollwood Dr; Falls Church, VA

535 FORT BUFFALO James Lee Community Center 2855-A Annandale Rd; Falls Church, VA

536 WOODBURN Woodburn Elementary School 3401 Hemlock Dr; Falls Church, VA

158



ATTACHMENT 2

77

Precinct Polling Place Address

601 BELLE HAVEN West Potomac High School 6500 Quander Rd; Alexandria, VA

602 BELLEVIEW Belle View Elementary School 6701 Fort Hunt Rd; Alexandria, VA

604 BUCKNELL Bryant Center 2709 Popkins Ln; Alexandria, VA

605 FORT HUNT Fort Hunt Elementary School 8832 Linton Ln; Alexandria, VA

606 HOLLIN HALL Hollin Hall Center 1500 Shenandoah Rd; Alexandria, VA

607 HUNTINGTON Fairhaven Community Center 2409 Fort Dr; Alexandria, VA

608 KIRKSIDE Hollin Meadows Elementary School 2310 Nordok Pl; Alexandria, VA

609 MARLAN Paul Spring Retirement Community 7116 Fort Hunt Rd; Alexandria, VA

610 SHERWOOD Whitman Middle School 2500 Parkers Ln; Alexandria, VA

611 STRATFORD Stratford Landing Elementary School 8484 Riverside Rd; Alexandria, VA

612 WAYNEWOOD Waynewood Elementary School 1205 Waynewood Blvd; Alexandria, VA

613 WESTGATE Washington Mill Elementary School 9100 Cherry Tree Dr; Alexandria, VA

614 RIVERSIDE Riverside Elementary School 8410 Old Mount Vernon Rd; Alexandria,
VA

615 WOODLEY Woodley Hills Elementary School 8718 Old Mt. Vernon Rd; Alexandria, VA

616 GUNSTON Gunston Elementary School 10100 Gunston Rd; Lorton, VA

617 LORTON Lorton Station Elementary School 9298 Lewis Chapel Rd; Lorton, VA

618 NEWINGTON #1 Newington Forest Elementary School 8001 Newington Forest Ave; Springfield,
VA

621 GROSVENOR Huntington Community Center 5751 Liberty Dr; Alexandria, VA

622 LORTON
STATION

Lorton Station Elementary School 9298 Lewis Chapel Rd; Lorton, VA

623 ALBAN Saratoga Elementary School 8111 Northumberland Rd; Springfield, VA

627 WOODLAWN #1 Knights of Columbus #5998 8592 Richmond Hwy; Alexandria, VA

628 LAUREL HILL #1 Laurel Hill Elementary School 8390 Laurel Crest Dr; Lorton, VA

629 SOUTH COUNTY South County High School 8501 Silverbrook Rd; Lorton, VA

630 ARMY Newington DVS Facility 8201 Cinder Bed Rd; Lorton, VA

631 POHICK CREEK Lorton Station Elementary School 9298 Lewis Chapel Rd; Lorton, VA

632 HALLEY #1 Halley Elementary School 8850 Cross Chase Cir; Fairfax Station, VA

633 HALLEY #2 Halley Elementary School 8850 Cross Chase Cir; Fairfax Station, VA

634 NEWINGTON #2 Newington Forest Elementary School 8001 Newington Forest Ave; Springfield,
VA

635 WOODLAWN #2 Knights of Columbus #5998 8592 Richmond Hwy; Alexandria, VA

636 LAUREL HILL #2 Laurel Hill Elementary School 8390 Laurel Crest Dr; Lorton, VA

159



ATTACHMENT 2

78

Precinct Polling Place Address

700 FAIRFAX COURT (no registered voters) n/a

701 BLAKE Oakton High School 2900 Sutton Rd; Vienna, VA

704 FREEDOM HILL Freedom Hill Elementary School 1945 Lord Fairfax Rd; Vienna, VA

705 GRAHAM-
GREENWAY

Graham Road Elementary School 2831 Graham Rd; Falls Church, VA

707 MANTUA Fairfax Circle Baptist Church 3110 Chichester Ln; Fairfax, VA

708 MARSHALL Marshall High School 7731 Leesburg Pike; Falls Church, VA

709 MOSBY #1 Mosaic Elementary School 9819 Five Oaks Rd; Fairfax, VA

710 PINE SPRING Pine Spring Elementary School 7607 Willow Ln; Falls Church, VA

711 PRICE Mantua Elementary School 9107 Horner Ct; Fairfax, VA

712 SHREVE Shrevewood Elementary School 7525 Shreve Rd; Falls Church, VA

713 TIMBER LANE Timber Lane Elementary School 2737 West St; Falls Church, VA

714 WALKER Fairhill Elementary School 3001 Chichester Ln; Fairfax, VA

718 PINE RIDGE Elks Lodge 8421 Arlington Blvd; Fairfax, VA

720 THOREAU Thoreau Middle School 2505 Cedar Ln; Vienna, VA

721 MERRIFIELD Luther Jackson Middle School 3020 Gallows Rd; Falls Church, VA

723 GALLOWS EAST Gatehouse Administration Center 8115 Gatehouse Rd; Falls Church, VA

726 MAGARITY Westgate Elementary School 7500 Magarity Rd; Falls Church, VA

727 OAKTON Unitarian Universalist Congregation of
Fairfax

2709 Hunter Mill Rd; Oakton, VA

729 NOTTOWAY Marshall Road Elementary School 730 Marshall Rd Sw; Vienna, VA

731 TYSONS Providence Committee Meeting Room 7921 Jones Branch Rd; McLean, VA

732 OAK MARR Oakton Library 10304 Lynnhaven Pl; Oakton, VA

733 KILMER Kilmer Middle School 8100 Wolftrap Rd; Vienna, VA

734 HUNTERS
BRANCH

Providence Community Center 3001 Vaden Dr; Fairfax, VA

735 ROTONDA Rotonda Condominiums Community
Center

8352 Greensboro Dr; McLean, VA

736 BEDFORD Luther Jackson Middle School 3020 Gallows Rd; Falls Church, VA

737 MOSBY #2 Mosaic Elementary School 9819 Five Oaks Rd; Fairfax, VA

160



ATTACHMENT 2

79

Precinct Polling Place Address

801 BURKE #1 West Springfield High School 6100 Rolling Rd; Springfield, VA

802 CEDAR LAKE Michael R. Frey Animal Shelter 4500 West Ox Rd; Fairfax, VA

803 CLIFTON SOUTH Clifton Presbyterian Church 12748 Richards Ln; Clifton, VA

804 COLCHESTER Mott Community Center 12111 Braddock Rd; Fairfax, VA

805 FAIRFAX
STATION

St. Peter's in the Woods 5911 Fairview Woods Dr; Fairfax Station,
VA

806 SYDENSTRICKER Sydenstricker United Methodist
Church

8508 Hooes Road; Springfield, VA

807 HUNT VALLEY Hunt Valley Elementary School 7107 Sydenstricker Rd; Springfield, VA

811 POHICK St. Andrew's Episcopal Church 6509 Sydenstricker Rd; Burke, VA

812 VALLEY Rolling Valley Elementary School 6703 Barnack Dr; Springfield, VA

815 WOODYARD Antioch Baptist Church 6531 Little Ox Rd; Fairfax Station, VA

824 ORANGE Orange Hunt Elementary School 6820 Sydenstricker Rd; Springfield, VA

825 CHERRY RUN Cherry Run Elementary School 9732 Ironmaster Dr; Burke, VA

833 WHITE OAKS White Oaks Elementary School 6130 Shiplett Blvd; Burke, VA

838 SANGSTER Sangster Elementary School 7420 Reservation Dr; Springfield, VA

839 SILVERBROOK Silverbrook Elementary School 9350 Crosspointe Dr; Fairfax Station, VA

841 POPES HEAD Living Savior Lutheran Church 5500 Ox Rd; Fairfax Station, VA

842 PARKWAY Burke Community Church 9900 Old Keene Mill Rd; Burke, VA

843 FAIR LAKES St. Paul Chung Catholic Church 4712 Rippling Pond Dr; Fairfax, VA

844 CENTERPOINTE Herrity Building 12055 Government Center Pkwy; Fairfax,
VA

845 FOUNTAINHEAD Christ Church 7600 Ox Rd; Fairfax Station, VA

846 GREENBRIAR
EAST

Greenbriar East Elementary School 13006 Point Pleasant Dr; Fairfax, VA

847 GREENBRIAR
WEST

Greenbriar West Elementary School 13300 Poplar Tree Rd; Fairfax, VA

848 FAIR OAKS VA Dept of Transportation (VDOT) 4975 Alliance Dr; Fairfax, VA

849 NEWGATE
NORTH

Centreville High School 6001 Union Mill Rd; Clifton, VA

850 SOUTH RUN South Run Recreation Center 7550 Reservation Dr; Springfield, VA

851 WILLOW
SPRINGS #1

Willow Springs Elementary School 5400 Willow Springs School Rd; Fairfax,
VA

854 NEWGATE
SOUTH

Centreville High School 6001 Union Mill Rd; Clifton, VA

855 SARATOGA Saratoga Elementary School 8111 Northumberland Rd; Springfield, VA

856 PENDERBROOK Penderbrook Community Center 3704 Golf Trail Ln; Fairfax, VA

857 ISLAND POND Oak Marr Recreation Center 3200 Jermantown Rd; Oakton, VA

858 CLIFTON TOWN Clifton Presbyterian Church 12748 Richards Ln; Clifton, VA

859 LIBERTY Liberty Middle School 6801 Union Mill Rd; Clifton, VA

860 SANDY RUN Christ Church To be determined

861 BURKE #2 West Springfield High School 6100 Rolling Rd; Springfield, VA

862 WILLOW
SPRINGS #2

Willow Springs Elementary School 5400 Willow Springs School Rd; Fairfax,
VA

161



ATTACHMENT 2

80

Precinct Polling Place Address

901 CENTRE RIDGE Centre Ridge Elementary School 14400 New Braddock Rd; Centreville, VA

902 BROOKFIELD Brookfield Elementary School 4200 Lees Corner Rd; Chantilly, VA

903 CUB RUN Cub Run Elementary School 5301 Sully Station Dr; Centreville, VA

904 STONECROFT Cub Run Recreation Center 4630 Stonecroft Blvd; Chantilly, VA

905 FRANKLIN Franklin Middle School 3300 Lees Corner Rd; Chantilly, VA

908 HIDDEN
MEADOW

Epiphany Episcopal Church 3301 Hidden Meadow Dr; Herndon, VA

909 OAK HILL Oak Hill Elementary School 3210 Kinross Ci; Herndon, VA

910 LONDON
TOWNE

London Towne Elementary School 6100 Stone Rd; Centreville, VA

911 NAVY Navy Elementary School 3500 West Ox Rd; Fairfax, VA

913 ROCKY RUN Rocky Run Middle School 4400 Stringfellow Rd; Chantilly, VA

914 VALE Crossfield Elementary School 2791 Fox Mill Rd; Herndon, VA

915 VIRGINIA RUN Virginia Run Elementary School 15450 Martins Hundred Dr; Centreville,
VA

916 WAPLES MILL Waples Mill Elementary School 11509 Waples Mill Rd; Oakton, VA

917 STONE Stone Middle School 5500 Sully Park Dr; Centreville, VA

918 CENTREVILLE Mountain View High School 5775 Spindle Ct; Centreville, VA

919 GREEN TRAILS Centreville Elementary School 14330 Green Trails Blvd; Centreville, VA

920 CHANTILLY Chantilly High School 4201 Stringfellow Rd; Fairfax, VA

921 DEER PARK Deer Park Elementary School 15109 Carlbern Dr; Centreville, VA

923 BULL RUN Bull Run Elementary School 15301 Lee Hwy; Centreville, VA

924 SPINDLE #1 Centreville Regional Library 14200 St. Germain Dr; Centreville, VA

925 OLD MILL Centreville United Methodist Church 6400 Old Centreville Rd; Centreville, VA

926 POWELL Powell Elementary School 13340 Leland Rd; Centreville, VA

927 ARMFIELD Franklin Middle School 3300 Lees Corner Rd; Chantilly, VA

928 POPLAR TREE Poplar Tree Elementary School 13440 Melville Ln; Chantilly, VA

929 DIFFICULT RUN The Church of the Good Shepherd 2351 Hunter Mill Rd; Vienna, VA

931 CARSON Rachel Carson Middle School 13618 McLearen Rd; Herndon, VA

934 FOX VALLEY Lees Corner Elementary School 13500 Hollinger Ave; Fairfax, VA

935 SPINDLE #2 Centreville Regional Library 14200 St. Germain Dr; Centreville, VA

162



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
BRADDOCK District

PRECINCT: 108 KINGS PARK

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 35

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 15

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Rolling Road and Braddock Road, go east on Braddock Road to the

intersection with Accotink Creek; follow Accotink Creek south into and through Lake Accotink to its

intersection with the Norfolk Southern Railroad; follow the Norfolk Southern Railroad west to its

intersection with Rolling Road; go north on Rolling Road to the intersection of Braddock Road, the point

of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Kings Park Elementary School

5400 Harrow Way, Springfield

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

163



Fe
rn

le
ig

h
Bl

vd

Windflower
Ln

Port RoyalRd

Victoria
Rd

Cotswold
Dr

Willow
Fo

rg
e

Rd

Dabney Ave

Forre
ster Blvd

GranthamSt

WickhamRd

Burke Rd

Que
en

st
on

St

SignalHill Dr

Oakford Dr

Forrest

Hollow

Ln

Ro
ya

lRidge Dr

Kings Park Dr

Tim
ber Hollow

Ln

Parliament Dr

Sherborn Ln

Kenilworth Dr

Boo
th

e D
r

GrigsbyDr

Am
er

ica
na

Dr

Sou
th

am
pt

on
Dr

Cen
ter

Rd

Glen
Park

Rd

St
on

e
Ha

ve
n

D
r

Tu
ttle

Rd

Re
d 

Fo
x D

r

Queensberry Ave

Sch
uyle

r
Dr

Colt
Ln

Prince
Jam

es

Dr

Dan
bu

ry
Fo

re
st

Dr

Inverchapel Rd

J Dr

Kalor ama
R d

Dd Dr

Clydesdale Rd

Queen Elizabeth Blvd Ca
si

m
ir

St

Carrleigh Pk wyBb
Dr

To
rin

gt
on

Dr

Kingsford Rd

Tarheel Way

Be
de

 P
l

Helen TerChanticleer Ave

MidasCt

Bluffwood Ct

Thiban
Ter

Selwo
od

Pl

Narnia Ct

GarfieldCt

Talford
C

t

Ramsey

Ct

Ii
Dr

V Dr

Hom
eGuar d Dr

OverlookPark

Ca
nd

ac
e

Ln

Cc Dr

T Dr

M
oultrie Rd

Fortu
ne

Ct

M
ount

Corcoran Pl

Greeley Blvd

Ellet Rd

Cicero
Ct

Ar
bu

tu
s

Ct

Beaverdam CtHo
ga

ns
La

ke
Pl

Trafalgar CtCopperfield Ct

W
oo

dl
an

d
W

ay

Bay s hire

Rd

Pa
rk

wa
y P

l

M
in

ute
m

en
Rd

Ra
th

bo
ne

 P
l

Harrow
W

ay

Halleck Pl

Ka
ra

Pl

SDr

Si
gn

al
Po

in
t C

t
Damian Ct

A Dr
Carrindale Ct

Strand Ct

SignalHouse

Ct

Av
on

 C
t

Baxter Ct

Hersand

Dr

Schuyle
r

Ct

W
 D

r

Ea
to

n 
Ln

ResecaLn

Grovers

Theater Ct

M
ount

Greenwich Ct

Ri
ng

ol
d

Pl

Calvin Ct

RilianCt

Quintana

Ct

Salisbury
Ct

Banni n
gPl

Eastb
ou

rn
e Dr

Princ e Ca spianL n

Gg
Dr

Uxbridge Ct

Ridge Ford
Dr

GanelonCt

Ravenel Ln

Li
ne

tte
Ln

Beatrice Ct

LipsnerCt

FlemingDr

RenaissanceCt

MariannaCt

Ca nterbury Dr

Kings
Charter Ln

Drayton Ln

Aberdeen
Ct

Roxbury Ave

D igory

Ct

Lyngate

Ct

M
an

le
yP

l

Haverhill
Ct

Flint

Tavern Pl

Hh
Dr

Z D

r

Crom
well Dr

Althea Dr

De
nton Ct

Ke
rrw

oo
d S

t

Ff Dr

Leyton Pl

LovejoyCt

Andrea Ave

Brook Fo
rd

Rd

Yorkshire St

FoxLair Dr

Millbury

Dr

Hatteras Ln

Blairton Rd

Hillside Rd

M
in

eo
la

Ct

Derby
Ct

Sedgwick Ln

Don
ne

lly
 C

t

Landgr a
ve

Ln

Blackpool

Dr

Judson Ct Y
Dr

Darien Ct

Fort

Corlo ran Dr

Hercules
Ct

Woodland

M
ea

dows Ct

Strattondale
Ct

M
iles
C

t

LamontCt

Ol
dW

ell

Rd

Hall St

Ke
rk

am
Ct

Regency
Ct

Kem
pton

Dr

Longmead Ct

La ncashire
Dr

Blue Ju g

Lndg

Crossin Ct

Pe
rt

hC
t

Dora
Ct

London Ct

FDr

S
pring bro ok Dr

Ju
xo

n
Pl

Tory

Rd

Sa
uq

uoit

Ln

Kirkham Ct

Thames St

Durham
Ct

Orange Hunt Ln

Karver Ln

N
Centaurs

CtSabra

Ln

Priva te Ln

M
er

ryv
ale

Ct

K
im

sc
ot

t
Ct

Forbes Pl

Falling
Creek Ct

Carrick Ln

Veranda Dr

Woodruff C
t

Fort Craig

Dr

Mitc
ham

Ct

Mount

Burns
ide Way

Slidell Ln

W
ey

m
ou

th
Dr

M
ar

ga
te

St

Nassau Dr

King
Richard

Dr

Jam

esCreek
Dr

Nutting Dr

Kep
ler

Ln

Fitzhugh St

Foote Ln

Gosport Ln

Pillow Ln

Adair Ln

Barrington
Ct

Piccadilly Pl

Bullock Ln

OldcastleLn

Morrissette Dr

LonsdaleDr

Bardu Ave

Callander Dr

Ventnor Ln

KINGS PARK
ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Pohick
Stream
Valley

Fairfax
Park

Long Branch
Stream Valley

Lake Accotink

Burke
Station

Fitzhugh

Oak
Hill

Royal Ridge

Cardinal
Forest

Carrleigh
Parkway

Howrey Field

Wakefield

Red Fox
Forest

Accotink
Stream Valley

Kings Park

Burke Lake
Rd

Braddock Rd

Rolling Rd

Braddock Rd

Rolling
Rd

W
akefield

Chapel
Rd

495

±

0 0.6 1.2

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Braddock District

February 2022108 KINGS PARK
KINGS PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

164



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
BRADDOCK District

PRECINCT: 109 LITTLE RUN

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 35

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 15

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Olley Lane and Braeburn Drive, follow Braeburn Drive east to its

intersection with Ashmeade Drive; go east on Ashmeade Drive to its intersection with Guinea Road;

follow Guinea Road south to its intersection with Braddock Road; follow Braddock Road in a northwest

direction to its intersection with Olley Lane; follow Olley Lane north to its intersection with Braeburn

Drive, the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Little Run Elementary School

4511 Olley Ln, Fairfax

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

165



Helenwood
Dr

Olley Ln

King
David

Blvd

PickettRd

Bradfield
Dr

Red Fox Dr

Pi
ck

et
t R

d

Ta
ba

rd
 P

l

Ardath Pl

Ossian

Hall Ln

Waller Rd

BurbankRd

Pi
ne

C ro
ss

ing

Ln

Glenn Rose St

BarkwoodCt

Da
hl

gr
ee

nPl

Rucker Ct

Nero St

Margaret
Ln

Nan Mill Ln
Eljames Dr

M
argaretCt

Elizabe th Ln

Harford Ln

Lime Ct

Cicero Ct

Ta
rt

an
 O

ak
 C

t

Nutwood W
ay

Woodfield
St

Burnetta Dr

W
oo

dl
an

d
W

ay

Se
lk

irk
 D

r

Sprin
gbrook Dr

Stark Rd

Platte Pl

Sl
ea

fo
rd

Rd

Phoebe Ct

Ta
rta

n
Vi

ew
Dr

Redfern
Ct

Jan
View Ln

Sleafor d
Pl

Keners on Ct

Rhyme Ct

Spode Ct

Pi n e
Meadow s Ln

Sonjo Ct

Shari Dr

OldCreek Dr

Li
ne

tte
 L

n
Queens
Wood

Dr

Ann Fitz HughDr

Claytonia Ln

LipsnerCt

Fl
em

in
g 

Dr
Gi

ffo
rd

 P
in

ch
ot

 D
r

HeathwoodCt

Willow Woods Dr

Th
ib

an
Te

r

McfarlandDr

G
ramlee Cir

Steeplebush Ct

Rockcrest Dr

Windflo

werLn

Mary Lee

Ln

NashDr Asquith Ct

Alyssum Way

Tibbitt Ln

M
id

dl
eb

ro
ok

St

Braeburn DrW
illet Dr

Queen Elizabeth Blvd

Va
le

rie
 C

t

Kristin Ln

An
dr

ea
 A

ve

Athens Rd

TwinbrookRun Dr

HollowviewCt

Gl
ox

in
ia

Ct

Ashmeade Dr

Ha
rro

wh
ill

Ln

Briar Patch
Ct

Fairleigh Ct

Narem Pl

Briar Patch Ln

Kin
gs

Grove
Ct

Claytonia
Ct

Hercules Ct

W
oo

dl
an

dMeadows Ct

Ki
ng

 S
ol

om
on

 D
r

Briarwood Pl

Ke
ne

rs
on

Dr

Tu
rk

ey
Cr

eek CtBaccarat
Dr

Saint C ha rles Pl

Althea
Dr

MauriceLn

Loosestrife Ct
M

ar
le

y R
d

Murdock Rd

St
ar

r J
or

da
n 

Dr

Prudence Dr

Chestnut Knolls Dr

Hermitage Dr

Br
an

ch
vie

w
W

ay

Ne
wd

al
e

Dr

Aunt LillyLn

Babson Ct

Charles Hawkins Way

Ar
rit Ct

Po
nt

ia
c 

Dr

Te
m

p
es

tP
lSt

ar
k P

l

MeadowRueLn

Bexley Ln

M
ullen

LnSaranac Ct

No
m

is
 D

r

Tara Dr

Tw
in

br
oo

k
Rd

Colt Ln

Ho
ba

rt
 C

t

Stevebrook
Rd

Footstep Ct

Orange Hunt Ln

Karve
rLn

HillyerSt

Co
lbe

rtC
t

Sabra Ln

Fa
rm

vie
wCt

Moreland Ln

Jomar
Dr

Ar
go

nn
e 

Dr

Baya
rd

Pl

Falling Creek Ct

W
es

tfi
el

d
Dr

EastwoodCt

Hea d Ct

La
wn Ct

MignonetteCt

Sonata Ct

Br
ad

fie
ld

Ct

Eddystone St

Bramble Pl

PlayfieldSt

As
hf

or
d 

Ln

Ellenwood Ln

Br
ia

r P
at

ch

C t

LITTLE RUN
ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Olde
Forge

Long Branch
Stream Valley

Surrey
Square

Rutherford
Willow
Woods

Red
Fox

Forest

Gu inea Rd

Guin
ea

Rd

Braddock Rd

Braddock

Rd

Tw
in

br
oo

k
Rd

Gu
in

ea
 R

d

±

0 0.4 0.8

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Braddock District

February 2022109 LITTLE RUN
LITTLE RUN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

166



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
BRADDOCK District

PRECINCT: 113 CANTERBURY

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 35

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 14

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Guinea Road and Stark Road, follow Stark Road southeast to its

intersection with Sleaford Road; follow Sleaford Road south to its intersection with Braeburn Drive;

follow Braeburn Drive in an easterly, then southeasterly direction to its intersection with Wakefield

Chapel Road; follow Wakefield Chapel Road south to its intersection with Braddock Road; follow

Braddock Road in a westerly direction to its intersection with Guinea Road; follow Guinea Road north to

its intersection with Stark Road, the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Canterbury Woods Elementary School

4910 Willet Dr, Annandale

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

167



Queen Elizabeth Blvd

Victoria Rd

Briar Creek Dr

Cotswold Dr

Grantham St

Chapel Dr

King
David Blvd

Signal

Hill Dr

Hersand

Dr

Bra
dfield

Dr

Parliament Dr

Lyngate Ct

S
outhamptonDr

St
on

e
H

av
en

Dr

Red Fox Dr

Danbury ForestDr

Hom
eG

uar d Dr

Winbourn e Rd

Ke
na

n
Ct

Ta
ba

rd
 P

l

Magdale
ne

Ct

Be
de

 P
l

He
le

n
Te

r

Burbank Rd

Harlin
g
Ln

Chanticleer Ave

Midas Ct

Turkey

Creek Ct

Rucker Ct

Ventur a
Ln

Georgian

Pl

Whistle
r C

t

W
es

t
Dr

Wakefield

Dr

M
argaret Ct

Strand Ct

Ho
lb

or
n

Av
e

Charter Ln

Fortune Ct

WynyardPl

Lime Ct

Cicero Ct

Ri
ch Ct

Copperfield Ct

Woodfield St

Hepplewhite Ct

BurnettaDr

W
oo

dl
an

d
W

ay

Pa
rk

wa
y P

l

Se
lk

irk
 D

r

Lorene Ln

Sprin
gbrook Dr

Damian Ct

Stark Rd

Platte Pl

Sl
ea

fo
rd

Rd

Phoebe Ct

Red
fern Ct

PappasW
ay

MynorDr

Sleaford
Pl

S 
Ce

nt
au

rs
 C

t

Rhyme Ct

ChapelwoodCt

Sligo
Ln

Br
ae

bu
rn

Dr

EnglishDr

D
u nleighDr

W
oo

lls
Pl

Ganelon Ct

Li
ne

tte
Ln

ClaytoniaLn

LipsnerCt

Fl
em

in
g

D
r

Giff
o rd

Pinch
ot

Dr

Renaissanc eCt

DalbyLn

Willow Woods Dr

Th
ib

an
Te

r

Steeplebush Ct
Rockcrest Dr

P onderosaDr

Canterbury Dr

King
Richard

Dr

An
n

Fi
tz

Hu
gh

D
r

Le
sc

ot
Pl

Windflower

Ln

Aberdeen
Ct

Pulley Ct

Country
Vale

Ct

The
Midway

Rosedale Ln

Asquith Ct

Alyssum Way

Ardfour Ln

Or
di

na
ry

Ct

Kings
Park

Dr

Nero St

Cromwell Dr

W
illet Dr

Va
le

rie
 C

t

Al
th

ea
 D

r

AppletonCt

King
Carte

r
Ct

Co
un

tr
y L

n

Kristin

Ln

Bromley Ct

An
dr

ea
Av

e

Cro
wn

wood

Ct

MargaretLn

Decl
ar

at
io

n
Ct

Gl
ox

ini
a Ct

Toll House Rd

Ashmeade Dr

DerbyCt

Blackpool Dr

Willo

wrid
ge Ln

Briar Patch

Ct

Oa
k

Fo
re

st
D

r

Narem Pl

Darien Ct

Claytonia
Ct

Hercules Ct

Spalding
Ct

W
oo

dland

M
ea

dows Ct

Ja
ys

on
Ln

King
Solo

monDr

Ordinary Way

Battailles
Ct

Sinon St

Tarhe e l Way

Buffalo
Trce

Mary LeeLn

Briarwood
Pl

Kenerson Dr

Hu
gh

Be
nn

et
tD

r

Regency
Ct

MauriceLn

BonnieDr

M
ar

le
y R

d

Murdock Rd

Georgian
W

ay

Lancashire Dr

St
ar

r Jo
rd

an
Dr

Ken
w

yn Ct

Bria

r

Patch Ln

Sugarb ushCt

Chippend ale Ct

Howrey Ct

Random

Ct

Lonsdale Dr

Banff St

Federal Ct

DenpatCt

Ca
nd

ac
e

Ln

Ke
ns

id
e

Ct

Pe
rt

h
Ct

D

o ra Ct

Ne
wd

al
e

Dr

Ph
ila

de
lp

hi
a

Pl

Aunt Lilly Ln

Charles Hawkins Way

Fo
ot

st
ep

Ct

Pontiac
Dr

Cock n ey
Ct

London Ct

Te
m

p
es

tP
lSt

ar
k P

l

Prudence Dr

Meadow RueLn

Bexley
Ln

M
ullen

LnSaranac Ct

Raleigh Ave

Regor Ln

S
tone Gate Dr

Chapel Lake

Ct

Colt Ln

Private Ln

Thames St

Sh
er

an
do

 L
n

EpinardCt

Durham Ct

Orange Hunt Ln

Paul Revere Ct

EastwoodCt

Karve
rLn

N
C

entaurs
Ct

Glen ParkRd

Dunleer Ln

Hil l
ye

r
St

Fi
de

lit
y C

t

Sabra
Ln

Ki
m

sc
ot

t C
t

Moreland Ln

Ar
go

nn
e 

Dr

Baya
rd

Pl

Falling Creek Ct

Ossian
Ha

ll
Ln

Mignonette
Ct

Sonata Ct

Capon Hill Pl

Br
ad

fie
ld

Ct

Eddystone St

W
ey

m
ou

th Dr

Cascus Dr

Eljames Dr
Bramble Pl

Piccadilly Pl

PlayfieldSt

As
hf

or
d 

Ln

CANTERBURY
WOODS

ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Long Branch
Stream Valley

Lake Accotink

Rutherford

Oak
Hill

Willow Woods

Wakefield
Chapel

Howrey
Field

Red Fox
Forest

Accotink
Stream
Valley

Kings
Park

Burke Lake Rd

Guinea
Rd

Rolling Rd

Gu
in

ea
 R

d

W
akefield

Chapel Rd

Braddock Rd
Braddock Rd

±

0 0.5 1

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Braddock District

February 2022113 CANTERBURY
CANTERBURY WOODS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

168



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
BRADDOCK District

PRECINCT: 117 WOODSON #1

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 35

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 15

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Burke Station Road and the corporate boundary of the City of Fairfax,
follow the corporate boundary east to Little River Turnpike (Route 236); follow Little River Turnpike
(Route 236) in an easterly direction to its intersection with Guinea Road; follow Guinea Road in a
southwesterly direction to its intersection with Ashmeade Drive; follow Ashmeade Drive in a westerly
direction to its intersection with Braeburn Drive; follow Braeburn Drive in a westerly direction to its
intersection with Olley Lane; follow Olley Lane in a northerly direction to its intersection with an
abandoned outlet road (south of Wrought Iron Court); follow the outlet road and a projection of the
outlet road in a westerly direction to its intersection with the south boundary of the Fairfax County
School Property on which Frost Intermediate School and Woodson High School are located; follow the
boundary of the Fairfax County School Property in a westerly direction to its intersection with
Whitacre Road; follow Whitacre Road north to its intersection with Laurel Street; follow Laurel Street
west to its intersection with Long Branch (stream), thence with the meanders of Long Branch in a
southerly direction to its intersection with an unnamed stream (west of Olde Creek Elementary
School), thence with the unnamed stream and a projection of the unnamed stream in a westerly
direction to its intersection with the western border of Census block 3008, thence with Census block
3008 in a generally southerly direction to its intersection with Braddock Road, thence with Braddock
Road in a generally westerly direction to its intersection with Burke Station Road; follow Burke Station
Road north to its intersection with the corporate boundary of the City of Fairfax, the point of
beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Woodson High School

9525 Main St, Fairfax

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

169



Mathy Dr

Ol
le

y L
n

Burke
S

ta tion Rd

Briary Ln

Deq
ui

nc
ey

Dr
Pow

ell
 R

d

He

ren
dPl

Gl
en

br
oo

k 
Rd

Tw
in

br
oo

k
Rd

Elizabeth Ln

Ta
ylo

r D
r

Pr
in

ce
 W

ill
ia

m
 D

r
Hu

nt
 R

d

Br
ia

ry
 W

ay

Ri
dg

el
ea

Dr

PickstoneDr

Pi
ck

et
t R

d

Braeburn Dr

Aspen
Hollow

W
ay

ChantalLn

WallerRd

Willo w

Woods Dr

La
tro

be
Ct

Weirich Rd

Maury Rd

Glenn
RoseSt

Burbank Rd

Barkwood CtM a nor
Pl

Nan Mill Ln
Eljames Dr

Br
ia

rb
us

h
W

ay

W
hi

te
Cl

ov
er

Ct

W orcesterDrHarvester
Farm

Ln

Ki
rk

wo
od

Dr

Olde
Forge

Ct

Landon
Ct

Lime Ct

M
os

sB
ro

ok
eC

t

Ta
rt

an
Oa

k 
Ct

Nutwood W
ay

Woodfield St

Horner C
t

Springbrook Dr

Hunting
Pines Pl

Stark Rd

Platte Pl Sl
ea

fo
rd

Rd

Ph oebe
Ct

Annapolis
Ct

Ta rtan View Dr

Redfe rn Ct

Jan View
Ln

M
ap

le
 A

ve

Kahle St

Dem
by Dr

Sleafo rd
Pl

Rhyme Ct

Spode Ct

Neste r Rd

Sonjo Ct

Fe
at

ur
eO

ak Way

Shari Dr

Hershour Ct

O
ld

Creek Dr

Kilmarnock
Dr

Petros

Ct

Jom a
rD

r
King

David Blvd

Pixie Ct

Limoges Dr

Gi
ffo

rd
Pi

nc
ho

t D
r

RockcrestDr

Ol
d 

Hi
ck

or
y R

d

Bexley Ln

Helenwood Dr

C
onvento Ter

WroughtIron Ct

Co
ve

 R
d

Asquith

Ct

Be
nt

na
il

Ct

M
id

dl
eb

ro
ok

St

Glade Hill Rd

Willet DrVa
le

rie
Ct

Sk
yv

ie
w

Ln

Kris tin Ln

Autumn

Leaf Ct

M
in

to
n 

Dr

Tiffin
Pl

Jensen Pl

Kittery Ct

Glenbrook
Ct

St
ar

r J
or

da
n

Dr

Hall Dr

Athen s Rd

Hollowview
Ct

Ba
nt

in
g

Ct

Ne
wd

al
e

Dr

MirrorPondDr
Ponce

Pl

Cotton
Farm Rd

Ashmeade Dr

Southwick St

Shearman
St

W
hi

ta
cr

e 
Rd

South lea
Ct

An
n

Fit
z

Hu
gh

Dr

RustburgPl

John
Robert Way

Briar

Patch Ct
Hadley Ln

Bosworth
Ct

Narem Pl

Briar Patch Ln

B
a

r kley

D
r

AshleyManor Ct

Smokewood

P l

Kin g Solomon Dr

Ac
os

ta
 R

d

Laurel St

Stoneleigh Ct

Millbank

Ct

Ba
rk

er CtHolly Park
Way

Co
rd

ov
a Pl

Briarwood Pl

Lyn
c hburgCt

Hu
gh

Be
nn

et
t

Dr

Saint C h arles Pl

Nash Dr

MauriceLn

Nu
tta

ll
Rd

Fl
in

tri
dg

e
Ct

M
ar

le
y R

d

Leamington

Ct

Ceralene Dr

Chestnut Knolls Dr

Haviland Ct

Caprino
Ct

Hermitage Dr

Br
an

ch
vi

ew
W

ay
SandyRidge Ct

Ye
rk

es

Pl

Dansk
Ct

Do
ve

vil
le

 Ln

Banting Dr

BabsonCt

Li
bb

ey
Dr

Charle s Hawkins
Way

Tem
pestPl

St
ar

k P
l

La
ur

el
Le

af
Ln

Littleton St

Colesbury Pl

Okla Dr

Saranac Ct

No
m

is
Dr

TaraDr

Mauck Ct

Woodleigh Ln

Ly
nn

Re
gi

s
Ct

Lido Pl

Hobart Ct

Ab
i ngton Ct

Braddock

Green Ct

Footstep Ct

Persimmon

Cir

La
ro

 C
t

Loch
LindenCt

GramleeCir

Fa
rm

view Ct

MorelandLn

Windflower
Ln

Ar
go

nn
e 

Dr

Baya
rd

Pl

Persim
m

on
Dr

Westfield
Dr

Joyce St

D
oulton

Ct

EastwoodCt

La
wn

Ct

Br
un

in
g 

Ct

Denise Ln
Sonata Ct

Eddystone
St

Dorado Ct

Prado Pl

Bentwoo
d

Ct

Ste
vebrookRd

Cascus Dr

Baccarat Dr

PlayfieldSt

Walker St

As
hf

or
d 

Ln

Ellenwood Ln

LenoxDr

To
vi

to
 D

r

Br
iar PatchC t

WOODSON
HIGH

SCHOOL

Olde Forge

Pohick
Stream
Valley

Long Branch
Stream Valley

Surrey Square

Rutherford

George Mason

Smokewood

Crooked Creek

CITY OF
FAIRFAX

Little River Tpke

Gu
in

ea
Rd

Braddock Rd

±

0 0.55 1.1

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Braddock District

February 2022117 WOODSON #1
WOODSON HIGH SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

170



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
BRADDOCK District

PRECINCT: 120 SIDEBURN #1

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 35

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 10

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Ox Road (Route 123) and Braddock Road, follow Braddock Road in a

southeasterly direction to its intersection with Sideburn Road; follow Sideburn Road south to its

intersection with Zion Drive; follow Zion Drive northwest to its intersection with Ox Road (Route 123);

follow Ox Road (Route 123) to its intersection with Braddock Road, the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Oak View Elementary School

5004 Sideburn Rd, Fairfax

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

171



No
rt

h
Hi

ll
Dr

CommonwealthBlvd

Paynes Church Dr

Marlborough Rd

Portsm
outh

Rd

Roa
no

ke
Rive

r Rd

Gain
sb orough Dr

Collingham
Dr

Tre
asu

re
Ct

M
at

ta
po

ni
 R

iv
er

 L
n

Sp
rin

g
Ri

ve
r C

t

Oa
kc

re
st

Ct

Notto
way Rive

r Ln

Patriot Cir

Ro
be

rts
Rd

Henrico St

Co
nc

or
di

a 
St

ColtonSt

Elmira

Ct

Gadsen Dr

Vennard

Pl

Dilla
rd Ct

Glenville St

Shadow

Valley Dr

Fieldwood Dr

Stanhope Pl

Indigo Ln

Co
rn

er
st

on
e

Ct

Fieldwood
Ct

Carri
agepark 

Rd

Oakcrest Dr

Ne
w 

Ch
ur

ch
 C

t

Joshua Davis Ct

Pim
lic

o

Ct

Stallworth Ct

Ash
cr o

ft
Ct

Earlh
amSt

Princess
Anne Ct

Buc
kin

gham Rd

Beech

Hav

en Ct

Ames St

Ell
ze

y D
r

Sl
at

es
to

ne
Ct

Hill Cumorah Dr

Ro
be

rt
s R

d

Ka
yw

oo
d 

Ct

Ashcroft Way

Po River Ln

StevenLee Ct

Sideburn

Rd

Rippon Lodge Dr

Alle
r to

n Rd

Fr
an

cy
Ad

am
s

CtW
ill

co
xo

n
Ta

ve
rn

Ct

Holston
Creek Ct

Glen Mist Ln

YorkRiver Rd

SpurlockCt

Li
nd

sa
y S

t

CarriageparkCt

Ryers Pl

Ru
m

se
y

Pl Fin chley

Ct

Ho
ld

en
St

In
gl

en
oo

k 
Dr

Qu
in

cy
M

ar
r D

r

M
alone Ct

Sideburn
Ct

Es
ab

ella
C t

Briar St

Linfield St

No
tti

nghill Ln

Kip
p

Ct

Almond St

Headly Ct

Gr
in

ne
llS

t

Carriagepark

Rd

OAK VIEW
ELEMENTARY

SCHOOL

Woodglen
Lake

Country
Club View

Braddock Rd

Braddock Rd

Ox
 R

d

Ox
 R

d

Ox
 R

d

Zion Dr

Ro
be

rt
s

Rd

Popes HeadRd
Rob

er
ts

Rd

Zion Dr

±

0 0.3 0.6

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Braddock District

February 2022120 SIDEBURN #1
OAK VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

172



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
BRADDOCK District

PRECINCT: 121 VILLA

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 35

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 11

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Shirley Gate Road and Lee Highway (Route 29), follow Lee Highway east

to its intersection with the west corporate boundary of the City of Fairfax; follow the corporate

boundary of the City of Fairfax in a generally southeasterly, then northeasterly direction to its

intersection with Ox Road (Route 123); follow Ox Road south to its intersection with Braddock Road;

follow Braddock Road west to its intersection with Shirley Gate Road; follow Shirley Gate Road north to

its intersection with Lee Highway (Route 29), the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Fairfax Villa Elementary School

10900 Santa Clara Dr, Fairfax

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

173



Decatur Dr

Rapidan Rive
rRd

Kelley Dr

Matti
e

Moore Ct

Warren Ln

Mason Pon dDr

Ridgeline Rd

Peep
Toad Ct

Pa
rk

 D
r

Byrd Dr

Nancyann
Way

Roa
no

ke
Rive

r Rd

Bum
bry Ter

Stackler Dr

Ri
dg

e To
p

Rd

Ti
m

be
r

M
ea

do
w 

Dr

No
rth

Hi
ll

Dr

Campus Dr

Sh
ad

ow
Va

lle
yD

r

Government
Center Pkwy

Be
nt

on
brook Dr

Bellm
ont Dr

Mobile
D

r

M
as

se
y

Dr

Pr
es

tw
ic

k 
Dr

M
eg

an
 D

r

Bu
lo

va
 L

n

Woodrush
Ct

Fairfax Center
Creek Dr

Belden St

Patr iot Cir

WestSt

An
de

s D
r

Andrew Ln

Str
awf lower

St

Sa
n

M
ar

co
s C

t

Fieldwood Dr

Via
Dr

ByrdCt

Decatur
Ct

Co
rn

er
st

on
e

Ct

Sandra Ln

CortezCt

Rus t Rd

Fieldw
ood Ct

SunflowerLn

Alex Ct

Melis sa
Ct

Al
ta

 V
is

ta
 D

r

Pineleaf Ct

RedfordCt
Co

rte
z D

r

Fo
re

st
 H

ill
 D

r

Lochleve

n
Trl

Garden
Path Ln

Stanrich Ct
Ede nderryDr

Bea Mar Ct

Log Ridge
Dr

Alta V ista Ct

Salin
a Ct

Sla
testo

ne
Ct

M
obile Ct

Be
lla

via
Ln

In
gl

en
oo

k
Dr

Sa
n 

Ca
rlo

s D
r

Andes Ct

Sperrin

Cir

Aq
ui

aC
re

ek
Ln

San Juan Dr

SantaClaraDr

Ver de
Vi

st
a

Dr

Oakcrest Dr

Sa

int

Ed
wa

rd
sP

l

Meath Dr

La Messa Dr

R
o s e

Thick et t L n

Merion Ln

Sa
int JohnsPl

Na
om

a
Ct

Hoylake Ln

De lsignore

Dr

Altura Ct

West
Campus Way

PoRiver Ln

Forest Dr

Leehigh Dr

Meath Ct

Sa
nt

a
Cl

ar
a 

Ct

DelMar CtDel Rio
Dr

Lafferty Ln

Banister
Creek Ct

Oa
kcrest Ct

University Dr

Wilburn
Dr

M
en

de
ll

St

Gl
ob

al
Ln

Glen Mist Ln

Le
wi

sh
am

Rd

Be
rw

yn
d

Rd

M
em

bers W
ay

Sa
nM

ar
co

s

Dr

Roma St

Sh i rley GateCt

Grove
s L

n

WesternSt

Brookline Dr

Fo
x C

ha
pe

l R
d

Crescent Dr

FAIRFAX
VILLA

ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Carney

Fairfax Villa

CITY OF
FAIRFAX

29

Braddock Rd

Braddock Rd

W
ap

le
s

M
ill

Rd

Lee Hwy

Ox
 R

d

O
x

R
d

Sh
irl

ey
Ga

te
Rd

±

0 0.5 1

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Braddock District

February 2022121 VILLA
FAIRFAX VILLA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

174



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
BRADDOCK District

PRECINCT: 131 EAGLE VIEW #1

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 11

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Legato Road and Post Forest Drive, follow Post Forest Drive in a

southeasterly direction to its intersection with Government Center Parkway; follow Government Center

Parkway in a southeasterly, then northeasterly direction to its intersection with Monument Drive; follow

Monument Drive south to its intersection with Lee Highway (Route 29); follow Lee Highway in a westerly

direction to its intersection with Legato Road; follow Legato Road north to its intersection with Post

Forest Drive, the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Eagle View Elementary School

4500 Dixie Hill Rd, Fairfax

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

175



Government Center Pkwy

Forum
 Dr

De
rri

ng
Ln

Caldicot Ln

Ruffin Dr

FairfaxC
orner Ave

Bridgend
Run

M
onum

ent Corner Dr

Ho
lly

Av
e

Post Forest

Dr

Dixie Hill Rd

Rockaway Ln

Vi
lla

ge
Dr

M
on

um
en

tW
ay

Fai rfax Woods Way

M
arym

ead
Dr

Runabout Ln

W
ea

th
er

in
gt

on
Ln

Legato
Rd

Ce
da

r F
or

es
tD

r

M
ck

en
zie

 A
ve

W
hi

tte
m

or
e

Pl

Lo
we

r P
ar

k 
Dr

Artery Dr

Monument Hi
ll

W
ay

Trum
pet Vine Dr

Elm Forest Way

Holly Ave

Antler Ct

Ga
rd

en
Gr

ov
e 

Ci
r

Random

W
all W

ay

Palace
Way

Sum
m

it

Corner Dr

Re
nf

re
w 

St Tu
mbrel
Ct

Ro
be

rts
on

FarmCir

English

Maple Ln

Upper Park Dr

Grand Commons Ave

Cr
ew

sh
or

eDr

Mill Rock Dr

Scooter Ln

Antle
r

Point T
rl

Banbr idge
Ct

Hackney C
oach Ln

BuckhornRdg

Kenwood Ter

Park GreenDr
M

onum
ent W

all W
ay

Monteith
Ln

Chariot Ct

Fairfax Corner

Ave
E

Ro
na

 P
l

Fairfax Corner

Ave
W

Highland Ter
Ansary Way

Ar
ni

el
 P

l

VawterTrl

Park
Vista Blvd

Ho
lid

ay
 L

n

G l en Alden Rd

Br
od

ie
 Te

r
Park Chase Dr

Su
m

m
it

H ei
gh

ts
W

ay

Fairfax Estates Dr

Rh
et

t L
n

Leehigh

Ct

Eg
gl

es
to

n 
Te

r

Ba
tte

nb
ur

g
Ln

Leehigh Dr

Government

Center Pkwy

Maple
Forest Ct

Holly Ave

Park Green

Ct

Oakdale Crescent Ct

Ra
nd

om
 H

ill
s 

Rd

Pi
ne

 F
or

es
t C

ir

Spruce Ave

Federalist Way

P otom
ac Crossing

Way

Elm Forest

Wa y

EAGLE
VIEW ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Piney Branch
Stream Valley

Carney

29

29

Lee
Hwy

Monument Dr

M
onum

ent Dr

Lee Hwy

Monument Dr

66

±

0 0.25 0.5

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Braddock District

February 2022131 EAGLE VIEW #1
EAGLE VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

176



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
BRADDOCK District

PRECINCT: 136 WOODSON #2

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 35

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 11

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Roberts Road and the south corporate boundary of the City of Fairfax,

go east along the corporate boundary to the intersection with Burke Station Road; follow Burke Station

Road south to its intersection with Braddock Road; follow Braddock Road west to its intersection with

Roberts Road; follow Roberts Road in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with the south

corporate boundary of the City of Fairfax, the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Woodson High School

9525 Main St, Fairfax

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

177



M
ap

le
 A

ve

Burke
S tation Rd

De
qu

inc
ey

Dr

Herend
Pl

Red Spruce Rd

Tapestry
Dr

Ro
be

rt
s R

d

Allenby

Rd As
pe

n
Ho

llo
w

W
ay

WallerRd

Pr esid ents
Pa

rk
Dr

ForestdaleDr

Cotswolds HillLnEvesham
Ln

WorcesterDr

Harvester Farm
 Ln

Tracie Ann Ct

Olde
Forge

Ct

Luxberry Dr

Cotton FarmRd

Demby D
r

Laurel St

Na
nt

uc
ke

t
Ct

Spode Ct

M anor Pl

Tumbleweed
Ct

Bl
ac

kR
ock

Ct

Ra
ch

ae
l

M
an

or
 D

r

Jomar Dr

Limoges Dr

Farm House Ln

Nutta
ll

Rd

Helenwood Dr

Co
un

tr
yS

qu
ire

Ln

Round Top Ct

M
in

to
n 

Dr

Old
C

reek D r

Tiffin Pl
Jensen Pl

Saint
Charles Pl

W
hi

ta
cr

e
Rd

EmeraldWay

Rivanna
River

W
ay

RustburgPl

PershoreLn

John
Robert Way

Bantin
g

Dr

Provincetown
Ct

AshleyManor Ct

Smokew ood Pl

Burke
Station Ct

Holly ParkWay

Friendship Ct

Ta
pe

st
ry

Ct

Overc up Ct

Ceralene Dr

ShenandoahRiver Ln

H aviland Ct

Caprino Ct

Br
an

ch
vie

w
W

ay

Dansk Ct

Farndon Ct

W
oo

d
Gl

en
Rd

Libbe y Dr

Woodleigh Ln
Pic

ke
tt

RdCeraleneCt

Bredon Hill Ln

Braddock Green Ct

W
hea tfi eld Ct

Catte rick C t

Spinning WheelCt

Gram
le

e Cir

Staffordshire

Ln

M
ac

lu
ra

Ct

Br
un

in
g 

Ct

Ro
be

rts
Rd

Rockfish
Creek

Ln

St
ill

M
ea

do
w

Rd

Glenmere Rd

St
ev

eb
ro

ok
Rd

Baccarat Dr

Trapp Rd

Gilb
er t

so
n

Rd

Lenox Dr

Luxbe
rry

Dr

WOODSON HIGH SCHOOL

Olde Forge

Long Branch
Stream Valley

George
MasonRabbit Branch

Smokewood

University

CITY OF
FAIRFAX

Braddock Rd
Braddock Rd

Ro
be

rts
Rd

Ro
be

rts
Rd

±

0 0.4 0.8

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Braddock District

February 2022136 WOODSON #2
WOODSON HIGH SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

178



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
BRADDOCK District

PRECINCT: 137 SIDEBURN #2

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 10

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Ox Road (Route 123) and Zion Drive, follow a southeasterly direction to

its intersection with Sideburn Branch (stream), thence with the meanders of Sideburn Branch, into and

through Woodglen Lake, then continuing with the Sideburn Branch stream in a southerly direction to its

intersection with the Norfolk Southern Railroad; thence with the Norfolk Southern Railroad in a westerly

direction to its intersection with Ox Road; thence with Ox Road in a northerly direction to its intersection

with Zion Drive, the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Oak View Elementary School

5004 Sideburn Rd, Fairfax

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

179



Nellie White
Ln

Paynes Church Dr

Portsmouth Rd

Middlegate Dr

Fa
irf

ax
St

at
io

nR
d

Adare Dr

Go
ve

rn
or

Yeardley Dr

Tram
ore Ct

Oak Park Ct

Je
nn

ife
r D

r

Gr
ea

t T
re

e 
Ct

Su
rfb

ird
Ct

Fairvi
ew

Woods Dr

Gl
an

m
or

e C
t

Co
nc

or
di

a 
St

ColtonSt

Tinkers Ln

John Ayres Dr

Greenshank Ct

Calumet
Grove Dr

Stanhope Pl

Commonwealth Blvd

Hill
St

Indigo Ln

Water

Crest Ct

Li
m

pk
in

Ct

GoldeneyeLn

Ne
w 

Ch
ur

ch
 C

t

Fox Sparrow Ct

Joshua Davis Ct

Black Oak Dr

Woodbury Knoll Ct
So

ut
hp

ort
Ln

La

ndmark PlShooters Hill Ln

Flora Lee Dr

Mary Fairfax Ct

Fi
re

si
de

Ct

Bee

ch Haven

Ct

Ames St

Ell
ze

y D
r

Barn
Swallo

w Ct

C o ro t Ct

HillCumorah Dr

Kay woo
d

Ct

StevenLee Ct

Fyfe Ct

Br
oa

dw
at

er
 D

r

Rippon Lodge Dr

Alle
rto

n Rd

Fr
an

cy
 Ad

am
s C

t

An
dr

ew
sC

ha
pel C

t

W
ill

co
xo

n
Ta

ve
rn

Ct

WoodburyWoods Ct

Snowy OwlDr

Si
de

bu
rn

 R
d

Hollyoak
Pl

W
oo

d T
hru

sh Ct

Deneale Pl

John

Turley PlRok e by Ln

Acacia Ln

Spurlock Ct

Do
gu

e 
Ru

n 
Dr

Li
nd

sa
y S

t

Keys Ct

Ryers Pl

Rum
sey Pl

Fin
c h ley Ct

Ho
ld

en
St

Jam
es Ha lley DrAnn

Peake Dr

Marlbo roughRd

Ye
llo

w
Ra

il C
t

New Guinea Rd

FiestaRd

Qu
in

cy
M

ar
r D

r

Earps C orner
Pl

Clara Barton Ct

Mount Vineyard

Ct

Collingham
Dr

Pearl St

SideburnCt

Cr
is

tfi
el

d 
Ct

Thompsons Creek Cir

Fourstairs Ct

Linfield St

Vo
gu

e R
d

Kip
p

Ct

Dr
an

es
 Ta

ve
rn

 D
r

Arrowood St

Gobind Ln

Almond St

Poplar Rd

G
ads en Dr

Gr
in

ne
ll 

St

OAK
VIEW

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Middleridge

Woodglen Lake

Country
Club View

Ox
 R

d

Popes Head Rd

Ox
Rd

Ox Rd

Zion Dr

Zion Dr

±

0 0.35 0.7

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Braddock District

February 2022137 SIDEBURN #2
OAK VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

180



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
BRADDOCK District

PRECINCT: 138 EAGLE VIEW #2

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 10

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Fairfax County Parkway (Route 286) and Lee Highway (Route 29), thence

with Lee Highway in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Shirley Gate Road; thence with

Shirley Gate Road in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with Braddock Road; thence with

Braddock Road in a westerly direction to its intersection with the Fairfax County Parkway (Route 286);

thence with the Fairfax County Parkway (Route 286) in a generally northwesterly direction to its

intersection with Lee Highway (Route 29), the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Eagle View Elementary School

4500 Dixie Hill Rd, Fairfax

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

181



Park Dr

Government Center Pkwy

Matti
e

Moore
Ct

Warren Ln

2N
d 

Rd

Ruffin Dr

Ridgeline

Rd

Peep Toad
Ct

Post Forest Dr
Br

id
ge

nd
Ru

n

Nancyann
Way

RiverF
o

r th D r

Dixie Hill Rd
Lower

Park Dr

Vil
lag

e D
r

M
arym

ead
Dr

Runabout
Ln

Ri
dg

e To
p

Rd

Ru
by

 D
r

F o untainside
Ln

Caisson Rd

Park Vista Blvd

Price Club Plz

Piney
Branch

Rd

Le
ga

to
Rd

Ap
pl

in
g

Va
lle

yR
d

1S
t R

d
Rockaway

Ln

Tu
pe

lo
 Te

r Lincoln
Lake Way

Sweet WillowLn

F o re
st

Hi
llC

t

M
ck

en
zie

Av
e

W
hi

tt
em

or
e

Pl

Tim
ber Log Way

WaterElm
Ln

ScooterLn

Pl
at

ea
u

Dr

Bu
lo

va
Ln

Ta
no

ak
W

ay

Artery

D r

Castlecary
Ln

Trum
pet

Vine Dr

Woodrush Ct

Fairfax C
e nter

Creek
Dr

Abner Ave

W
alcott
Ave

Holly Ave

Antler
Ct

Castner
Ct

Ke
rri

ga
n

Ln

Bl
ac

k
Iro

nw
oo

d
Dr

Robertson
Farm Cir

Tydfil Ct

Swarts Dr

Andrew
Ln

St
ra

wf
lo

we
r S

t

Du
ngannon Rd

Br
ig

gs
Rd

Gu
np

ow
de

r R
d

Pheasant Ridge
Rd

Ca
m

br
ya

r S
t

Ruffin
Ct

Cannonball Rd

M
ilr

oy
W

ay

Antler Point
Trl

Ashford

Green Dr

Hackney Coach

Ln

BuckhornRdg

Kenwood Ter

Bunche Rd

Park Green

Dr

Tall Pines Ct

Chariot
Ct

West
Oaks Dr

Pineleaf
Ct

Ro
na Pl

Highland Ter

Bantr y
Ter

Edenderry
Dr

HollowTree Ln

Fo
re

st
Hi

ll
Dr

Briggs Ct

Lochleven
Trl

Sa
sh

er
 L

n

Ansary
Way

Freeland Ct

Log
Ridge Dr

Thornbury
Dr

Tenbury Ter

Cranebill
St

Ar
ni

el
Pl

FalconSky Dr

Alliance Dr

Pine Park Ct

Sperrin

Cir

Ho
lid

ay
 L

n

Brentwood
Farm

Dr

Gl
en

Al
de

n
Rd

Ramrod Ct

Lew
ish

am

Rd

FogartyCt

MeathDrBlue Topaz Ln

Fir
et

ho
rn

e
Ct

Fairfax
Estates Dr

Po
pe

s H
ea

dView Ln

D e l signore

Dr

LeehighCt

Nancy Dr

Meath Ct

Singing Pines

Rd

Egg
leston

Ter

Lafferty Ln

Ba
tte

nb
ur

g
Ln

Metcalf Cir

Rowan
Tree Dr

Random

Hi lls Rd

Park
Green Ct

Goolsby W
ay

Ho
pe

Pa
rk

 R
d

Larry Rd

Sunrise

G rn

Washington St

Nov
ak

Ln

B
entonbrookDr

Leehigh Dr

M
em

bers
W

ay

Goodwood Dr

Shirle y Gate Ct

Shirley Ln

Westb
ro

ok

Mill

Ln

Ki
el

an
d

Ri
dg

e 
Rd

PineForest Cir

M
en

de
ll 

St

Crescent Dr

W
in

fie
ld

Rd

Huntwood Manor Dr

Spruce Ave

Fede r alist Way

Ro
be

rt
so

nFarm

C ir

Oakdale
Crescent

Ct

EAGLE
VIEW
ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Piney Branch
Stream Valley

Carney

Patriot

Patriot North

Fairfax Villa

Brentwood

29

29

W
ap

le
s M

ill
Rd

Braddock Rd

Lee Hwy

Lee Hwy

Fairfax County Pkwy Nb

M
onument

Dr

Rt286 Nb
Ramp To Rt29 Nb

Sh
irl

ey
Ga

te
Rd

W
es

t O
x

Rd

Fairfax County Pkwy Sb

Braddock Rd

Braddock Rd

±

0 0.55 1.1

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Braddock District

February 2022138 EAGLE VIEW #2
EAGLE VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

182



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
HUNTER MILL District

PRECINCT: 202 FLINT HILL #1

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 38

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 6

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Hunter Mill Road and Difficult Run (stream), follow Difficult Run

(stream) in a northeasterly direction to the Washington and Old Dominion Railroad Regional Park (trail);

thence with the Washington and Old Dominion Regional Park in a southeasterly direction to its

intersection with the corporate boundary of the Town of Vienna; thence with the corporate boundary of

the Town of Vienna in a southwesterly, then southeasterly direction to its intersection with Lawyers

Road; thence Lawyers Road in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Hunter Mill Road;

thence Hunter Mill Road north to its intersection with Difficult Run (stream), the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Flint Hill Elementary School

2444 Flint Hill Rd, Vienna

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

183



Windov
er

Ave
Nw

Wade Hampton

Dr Sw

Broome Ct

ClientDrDoc
ke

t L
n

Saint Boniface
St

Tr
ot

t A
ve

P
e r c ussion

Wa y

Center St

Brookside
Ln

Clifdale Ct

Center St N

Counsel lor Dr

Saint Rom
an Dr

Cheddar Dr

M a c arth
ur

Ave Ne

Abbotsford Dr

Lo
ve

rs
 Ln

 N
w

Pleasant St

Sw

Murnane St

Church

St Nw

BrothersRd

Pleasant St
Nw

Dominion

Rd Ne

Orchard St Nw

Cl
ar

ks
Cr

os
sin

gRd

Glen AveSwCl
id

e 
Ct

CymbalDr

La
ke

Rid
ge

Ct

Arroyo Ct

Mckinley St

Verdict Dr

Bonave nture
Dr

Firth
Ct

Fosbak
Ct

Ly
di

a 
Pl

BrookmeadowDr

M
inuetCt

M
acarth ur

Ave

M
am

ie

Dyer Ln

Co
nc

er
to

Ci
r

B
atten

Hollow
Rd

M

eadowVall eyDr

Bl
ai

r C
t N

w

Blythe Dale

Ct

Dee
d C

t

GallopingWay

Toyon W
ay

Br
oo

kh
ill

Ln

Jerry
Ln

ColonyCtNw

Tricia Ct

WarehamCt

Clyde
Ct Up

ha
m

P
lN

w

Nad
in

e D
r

Reprise
Ct

Bat o n Dr

TrumpetCt

Ballycor Dr

Abbotsford Dr

Gu
nn

ell
Farms Dr

BrutonPlNw

Ho
lm

es
Ct

 N
w

Library Ln Sw

Layminster

Ln

Ge
rk

en
Av

e

Ara
bia

n
Ave

Delancey Dr

Prelude Ct

Francis

Young Ln

Park St Ne

Judge
Ct

Lo

ch LomondDr

Kedge Ct

Orchard
Ct

N
w

Salsb
ury

Ln Nw

Chari ton St

Jade
Ct Nw

Wickens Rd

Telfer Ct

Brenner

Ct

Bird
 Rd

Ga
rre

tt
St

Sh
ar

on
Ln

Nw

Decree Ln

Fonda Dr

Prelude Dr

Meadow

Knoll C
t

Broadleaf Dr
Ne

Rh
ap

so
dy

Dr

M
assonoff

Ct

Knoll St Nw

Grand Ct

Meadow

Dale Ct

Jo
hn

Marshall

DrN
e

Brookstone Ln

Cantata
Ct

He
rit

ag
eLn

Nw

ClachanCt

Po
st 

Rd

Kohoutek Ct

Oak
Valley Dr

Jo
hn

 M
ar

sh
al

l
Dr N

w

Holm
es Dr Nw

Talism
an Dr

Lakevale Dr

SamagaDr

Joy Ln

Bridleridge Ct

Counsel lo
r D

r Nw

Blair

RdNw

Newton St Short St
Nw

State St

Montclair

Ct

Sta
tut

e Ln

Flint Hill

Rd

Carria
ge

Ct
Podiu m Dr

Lewis St Nw

Barnwo
od

Te
r

Grampion
PlMemory Ct

Kenbrooke

Ct

West St Nw

Angelico

Way

Roberts Dr

Nw

Ki
lb

ar
ry

Ct

LakeRidge Dr

W
at

er
va

le

Way

Lindel Ln

Steeple Run

Helmwood
Ct

Walter

Thompson Dr

Oa
kt

on
Hi

lls
Dr

Aryness Dr

Lincoln

St Nw

Ca
rrh

ill
 R

d

Coach Rd

Meadowlark Rd
Galloway

Dr

Contralto
Ct

Ad
am

sH
ill

Rd

Nutley St Nw

E Meredith Dr

Corsica St

Cedar Pond Dr

W
i n dsor HuntCt

Ridgew ood

Ct Ne
Colin

Ln
Nw

La
br

ad
or

 Ln

W
oodland

C t Nw

Ch
es

tnu
t Farm

Dr

Hi
ck

or
y H

ol
low Ln

Savannah

Crossing
Ct

OaktonHills Ct

Quartet Cir

Carm
ichael

Dr

Rockport

Rd

Hill Top

Rd Ne

Oak Vale

Ct Nw

Ayr 
Hill 

Ave
 Nw

Hu
nt

er
s

De
n

Ln

Clover

Glen Dr

Shepherdson

Ln Ne

Ked
ge

Dr

Woodwind
Way

MacyAve

Vic
to

ria
Ct

Nw

ClarksGlen
Pl

Jam
es

M
adison Dr

Co
nc

er
t

Ct

Woodrow St
Terra

Ridge

Dr

Ea
si

e 
St

Carey
Ln

Ha
wt

ho
rn

e
Ri

dg
e

Ct
Bla

ck
st

on
e

Te
r N

w

Tanglevale Dr

M
arcl iff Ct

Au
br

ey
Pl

ac
e 

Ct

Hunters Valley Rd

St
ry

ke
rA

ve

Sh eri f f
Ct

Riviera
Dr

Vickers Dr

Be
ek

ay
Ct

Little
Fox

Ln

Scarab St

Br
oo

kt
ra

il
Ct

Hicks Dr

Proffit
 Rd

Courthouse
Cir Sw

Common
s Dr Nw

Highland

St Nw

HunterViewRd

Leemay St

La
urel R

idge Rd

Ch
ris

 W
oo

d 
Ct

Pillory
Dr

Fernwo od Dr

Lim
b

Tr
ee

Ln

Dunfries Rd

Elgin
Dr

W Meredi th Dr

Mill St Ne

Ta
ze

well
Rd Nw

Lakeside Dr

Abbey
Glen Ct

M
ar

e
Ln

Sunlit Rd

Ha
lcy

on
Ln

Fre
da Dr

Va
leR

idge

Ct

Old Hunt Rd

Rocky Bra
nc

h Rd

S

le d d
in

gH
ill

R
d

Sunny
M

eadow
Ln

William Terry Dr

Liberty Tree Ln

Fosbak Dr

Katie Bird Ln

W
hippoorwill

Rd

E Hunter
Valley Rd

Hillington Ct

Hu
nt

er
sC

re
st

W
ay

FLINT HILL
ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Lawyers
Road

Eudora

Kemper

Clarks
Crossing

Symphony
Hills

Ashlawn

Lahey Lost
Valley

Wolf  Trails

Tamarack

Difficult
Run Stream

Valley

Hu
nt

er
M

ill
Rd

Maple
Ave

W

Malcolm Rd Nw

Trap Rd

Old
Courthouse

R d

Vale Rd

Lawyers RdNw

Lawyers Rd

Hu nter St ati onRd Beulah
Rd

±

0 0.65 1.3

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Hunter Mill District

February 2022202 FLINT HILL #1
FLINT HILL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

184



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
HUNTER MILL District

PRECINCT: 209 RESTON #2

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 38

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 7

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Wiehle Avenue and Baron Cameron Avenue, thence with Baron

Cameron Avenue in an easterly direction to its intersection with Hunter Mill Road; thence with Hunter

Mill Road south to the Washington Dulles Airport Access and Toll Road; thence with the Washington

Dulles Airport Access and Toll Road west to its intersection with Wiehle Avenue; thence Wiehle Avenue

north to its intersection with Baron Cameron Avenue, the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Forest Edge Elementary School

1501 Becontree Ln, Reston

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

185



267

Fairway Dr

North Shore Dr

ParkridgeBlvd

North
Shore

Dr

Isaac NewtonSq N

RestonStation Blvd

Longwood

Grove D r

Gr
ea

t
M

ea
do

w
Dr

Lake Fairfax Dr

Isaac Newton Sq S

Co

mmerce

Park Dr

Cam
eron

Heath
Dr

Ap
ric

ot
Ct

Chestnut
Grove

Sq
Torrey Pines Ct

Ambleside

Ct

Is
aa

c N
ew

to
n

Sq
W

Waterhaven
Ct

Red
Lion Ct

Co
lvi

n
Fo

re
st Dr

Marchmont
Ct

Arrow Road

Richvie w
Ct

Bro
w

ns
Chape

l R
d

W
aterfront

Rd

Yellow
Pine Dr

Greenbriar Ct

BrittenfordDr

Fa
irw

ay
Ct

GreenRun

Ln

Greenmont Ct

Oak
Spring W a

y

Ch
at

ha
m

 C
ol

on
y C

t

Cy
pr

es
s

Po
in

t C
t

Round
lea

fC
t

Dressage
Dr

SunderCt

M
ic

ha
el

Fa
ra

da
y D

r

Waters Edge Ln

Deep

Run Ln

Valencia Way

Hunter

Gate Way

Wedge Dr

Saffold Way

Becontree Ln

Scandia Cir

Colvin
Run Rd

Bent ana Way

Becont ree Lake Dr

Earnshaw
Ct

No
rth

Sh
or

e 
Ct

Sa
m

ue
lM

orse
Dr

C
ham

berlain

W
oo

ds Way

Northgate Sq

Hunt Club Rd

ClayLn

RingRd

Or
ch

ar
d

Ln

Weybridge

Ln

Go
ld

en
ra

in
Ct

LinksCt

Metro

Ce
nt

er
Dr

Knights

Bridge Ct

Chimney

House Rd
Dasher Ln

AldenhamLn

Putter Ln

Hunting Crest Way

PonyClub Ct

OrchardGreen Ct

Cobble Mill

Rd

DunnMeadow

Ct
Hunt Club Dr

De
lta

Glen Ct

Li
nk

sDr

Willow Crest Ct

TurnmillLn

Ea
st

er
ly 

Rd

Southwind
Ct

Chessi ngton
Pl

Fairwind

W
ay

South
Shore

Rd

Approach

Ln

Blaze Dr

Ch
a mb erlainDr

Pelham

Manor Pl

M
ic

ha
el

 Fa
ra

da
y C

t

Yellowwood

Ct Tu
lip

Popla
r

Ln

Raleigh

Hill Rd

FarstaCt

Coving Cross
Ln

Ba
nd

it
Lo

op

Forest

Edge Dr

Dunn Mead
ow

Rd

Park

Overlook Dr

M
ount SunapeeRd

M
id

lin
e

Av
e

Faraday Park Dr

AssociationDr

Huntin
g Cre

st
Ln

Park Glen Ct

Re
st

on
M

et
ro

Pl
z

Concord
Point Ln

W
es

th
ills

Ln

Moorings

Dr

Waterview
Cl

Ca
m

er
on

CrescentDr

Equestria
n Ct

ButtermilkLn

Thanlet Ln

LandonHill

Rd

Old
Q

uincy Ln

Inlet Ct

Brookm
eade Pl

Forest Maple Rd

Little Run

Farm
Ct

Cobble Pond W
ay

AlexanderBell Dr

WaterFalls Ln

Hunter

View Farms

Wildlife CenterDr

V a n Patten Ln

Hook Rd

Admirals Hill Ct

Park
Lake

Dr

Business Center Dr

Ne
wk

irk
 C

t

Crowell Rd

Parkcrest Cir

Al
de

nh
am

Ln

Parkcrest

Cir

FOREST
EDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Lake Fairfax

Colvin
Run
Mill

Colvin Run
Stream
Valley

Hunter Mill
Property

Baron Cameron

Difficult Run
Stream
Valley

Sunrise ValleyDr

Sunset Hills Rd

Hunter M
ill Rd

Baron Cameron Ave

W
ieh

le
Av

e
Leesburg Pike

Hu
nt

er
M

ill
Rd

Sunrise Valley
Dr

Baron

Cameron Ave

W
iehle

Ave

±

0 0.6 1.2

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Hunter Mill District

February 2022209 RESTON #2
FOREST EDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

186



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
HUNTER MILL District

PRECINCT: 219 WESTBRIAR #1

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 37

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 12

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Old Courthouse Spring Branch (stream) and the Washington Dulles

Airport Access and Toll Road, follow the Washington Dulles Airport Access and Toll Road slightly

northeast to its intersection with Leesburg Pike (Route 7); thence Leesburg Pike (Route 7) in a

southeasterly direction to Chain Bridge Road (Route 123); thence Chain Bridge Road (Route 123) in a

southwesterly direction to its intersection with the east corporate boundary of the Town of Vienna;

thence with the corporate boundary of the Town of Vienna in a northwesterly direction to its

intersection with Old Courthouse Road; follow Old Courthouse Road in a northwesterly direction to its

intersection with Irving Street; thence with Irving Street north to its intersection with Ashgrove Lane;

follow Ashgrove Lane easterly to its intersection with Old Courthouse Spring Branch (stream); thence

Old Courthouse Spring Branch (stream) north to its intersection with the Washington Dulles Airport

Access and Toll Road, the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Westbriar Elementary School

1741 Pine Valley Dr, Vienna

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

187



267

Battery Park St

Howard Ave

Brenthill
Way

Tyco Rd

Wall S
t

Tyspring St

Ashgrove Ln
Horse

Shoe
Dr

Raglan Rd

Boone Blvd

Hu
ll

Rd

Saint Andrews Dr Ne

Greensboro Dr

Pine Valle
y D

r

Spring Hill Rd

LincolnLn

Brenthill

Ct

Westwood Center Dr

Peridot
Dr

Hunting
Lodge Ct

Pine NeedlesCt

Paisley Ct

Doral Ct

PollardTer

Lincoln Way

Pa
lm

Sp
rin

gs
D

r

Fallbrook

Ln

Nor
th

er
n

N
e

ck

Dr

Westown Way

Vesp
er S

t

Ashgr ove

M
eadows Way

Olympia Fields Ln

Harvest Oak DrLongview
Ct Ne

ThunderbirdCt

Crim

Dell Ln

JeffersonianDr

Ashgrove House Ln

William
Tyson St

Paisley Blue

Ct

Cornerside Blvd

Ta
meris

k Ct

Fawncrest

Ct

Cy
 C

t

Devonshire
Dr Ne

Overlook

Ln Ne

Tysons TraceCt

Tys
ons

Centra
l StSouthernPines

Ct

Ty
va

le
 C

t

Higdon Dr

Boyd Pointe Way

Coral Gables Ln

Le
eds C

astl
e Dr

Bartholom
ew Ct

Yard St

Jeffersonian

Ct

Hursley C t

Montmorency

Dr

Co
un

try
Cl

ub
Dr

Ne

Brentridge

St

Silve
r H

ill D
r

Westwood Dr Ne

Irv
in

St

Skyline Ct
Ne

Wes
tb

ria
r Dr

Ne

Dawson St

Am
berwood M

anor Ct

Saint Bernard
Dr Ne

Burnin g Tree Dr

MansionView Ct

Lincoln Cir

Key
West Ln

Boro Pl

WestwoodDr

Pebble Beach Dr

Broad St

Sheraton Tysons Dr

Co
ur

se
St

Ne

Maple Ave E
Ashgrov ePlantat ion Cir

Solutio
ns Dr

Skoki e Ln

Manor Dr Ne

Saratoga WayeNe

Greensboro Station PlLa
rk

m
ea

de
 D

r

Fairw
ay Dr Ne

Westbriar Ct Ne

WESTBRIAR
ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Raglan Road

Old Courthouse
Spring Branch
Stream Valley

Ashgrove
Historic

Site

Freedom Hill

Chain Bridge Rd

Leesburg Pike

Old Courthouse

Rd

Go
sn

el
l R

d

International Dr

Jones Branch
Dr

Spring Hill Rd

Westpark Dr

Old Courthouse Rd

Leesburg Pike

Old Court House RdNe

Tysons Crest
Ln

BroadSt

±

0 0.35 0.7

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Hunter Mill District

February 2022219 WESTBRIAR #1
WESTBRIAR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

188



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
HUNTER MILL District

PRECINCT: 223 GLADE

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 38

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 7

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Reston Parkway and Snakeden Branch (stream), thence with the

meanders of Snakeden Branch, into and through Lake Audubon, in a generally easterly direction to its

intersection with Twin Branches Road, thence with Twin Branches Road in a generally southerly

direction to its intersection with Lawyers Road, thence with Lawyers Road in a southwesterly direction

to its intersection with Soapstone Drive in a northerly direction to its intersection with Glade Drive,

thence with Glade Drive in a westerly direction to its intersection with Triple Crown Road, thence with

Triple Crown Road in a westerly direction to its intersection with Steeplechase Drive, thence with

Steeplechase Drive in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Colts Neck Road, thence with

Colts Neck Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with Glade Drive, thence with Glade Drive in a

westerly direction to its intersection with Reston Parkway, thence with Reston Parkway in a

northeasterly direction to its intersection with Snakeden Branch, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Reston Community Center

2310 Colts Neck Rd, Reston

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

189



267

Vi
lla

rid
ge

Dr

Stuart Mill Rd

Freetown

Dr B r eton

Ct

Tanbar k Dr

Shire Ct

Tw
in Branches Rd

Co
lts

Ne
ck

Rd

Ridge Heights Rd

Ca
st

le
Ro

ck
Sq

Robert

Fulton Dr

So
ap

st
on

e D
r

Ol de Crafts Dr

GreatM eadow Dr

Chest
nu

t B
ur

r

C t

Spring
w

ood Dr

Campus Commons

Dr

Barton
H

ill Rd

La
ke

po
rt

W
ay

Co

mmerce Park
Dr

Up
pe

r L
ak

e 
Dr

Pr

estonWhite Dr

Glade Dr

Glade Dr

Gl
ad

e 
Ba

nk
W

ay

Br
en

to
nP

oint Dr

Hunter s
Square Ct Sentine l Point Ct

GreenWatchWay

Hunters Run

Dr

Pinecrest

Rd

CartwrightPl

Hunters

Woods Pl z

Charte
rhouse

Cir

Silentwood
Ln

G
e

ne
ra

tio
n

Dr

Dark Star
Ct

MillraceLn

Ga
lla

nt
Fo

x C
t

Swaps
Ct

Gr
ey

wi
ng

Sq

Ve
ne

tia
n 

Ct
Stee

plec
hase

Dr Pony
Ln

Dr
essage

Dr

Timberhead Ln

Bi
ng

ha
m

Ct

So
ut

hg
at

e S
q

Golf Course Dr

Colt Run

Rd

Paddock Ln

Alsop Ct
JackstayTer

Double

Eagle

Ct

Stoneledge Ct

W
oo

dc
ut

te
r

Ct

Blue

Smoke Trl

W
oo

d
Fe

rn
 C

t

Quorn
Ln

Tumbletree
Way

Winterport Cl

Stillbrook
Ct

MillenniumLn

Mid

dleCreek

Ln
Thrush Ridge

Rd

Golf Course
Sq

JesterCt

Stoneview Sq

Lake

Chapel L n

Rider s Ln

Stirrup Rd

C abots Point Ln

Vi llaridge

Ct

Trophy Ln

WhisperWay

Se
ah

aw
ks

 D
r

Karbon

Hill Ct

Granby

Ct

Pin
oakLn

Wint erthur

Ln

Sarazen
Pl

Glad

eCt

Spanish

M
oss Ct

Tw
in

M
ill

Ln

Embers C
t

Farrier
Ln

Turf Ln

So
ut

h
Ba

y L
n

Foxclove Rd

Green

Range Dr

Al
bo

t R
d

Ol
dw

ic
k Ct

Running Cedar Rd

Clay Ln

Virgate Ln

Ce
darC

ove

C t

Weybridge

Ln

Com
passPoint Ln

Blue
Spruce

Rd

OldTrailDr

Gatesborough
Ln

Qu
im

by
Po

in
t L

n

Re
d

C
lo

ve
r C

t

Crows
NestLn

Sunrise Square
Pl

Thom
as

View
Rd

Hunting

Horn Ln

ClipstoneLn

Hor
se

fe
rr

yC
t

Do
nn

s W
ay

Ap
pa

lo
os

a
Ct

Trot ter Ln

Purple

Beech Dr
Geddys

Ct

South Lakes Dr

Stone
W

heel

Dr

Ivy
Bush

Ct

Fa
uq

uier Ln

Durand
Dr

ColtsNeck
Ct

Suga rberry

Ct

Br
am

bl
eb

us
h

Ct

Bu
gl

e
Ln

Ne
wb

rid
ge

 C
t

Leatherwood Dr

Short
Ridge Rd

Sanibel Dr

Black
Cap

Ln

Wethersfield
Ct

HoundsLn

Homer Ter

TurnmillLn

Staley Rd

Sloane Ct

Red
Leaf Ct

He
at

hc
lif

f L
n

Branleigh
Park Ct

Beacon

Heights Dr

Ro
ya

l F
er

n C
t

Beacon Pl

Branford
Dr

Myrtle Ln

He
at

h 
Pl

LeduraCt

Fo
wl

er
s

Ln

Am
be

rja
ck

Ct

CaptivaCt

Whip Rd

Ha

rborside
Cl

Sp
in

na
ke

r
Ct

Howla
nd

D
r

Hopper
St

Tr iple Crown Rd

Acton
Dr

Paysons
Way

SilverFoxLn

Ch
ar

le
st

ow
n

Ln

Glenco

u rseLn

Bingham
Ter

Black
Fir Ct

GuildmoreRd

CatalpaCt

TreeFern Ct
BurgeeCt

WilderPoint Ln

Basset Ln

Go
l d

cu
p

Ln Nove
mb

er
Ln

Ansdel

Ct

M
id

lin
e

Av
e

Drop Forge Ln

Rollin g

Gre
e

n Ct

Fie

ldstone Ln

Sw
ee

tba
y

Ln

Associatio n Dr

FlowerstoneSt
Fr

ee
to

wn
Ct

Penn
y R

oy
al

Ln

Dee
rd

ell
Ln

Hea dlands
Ct

Li
rio

 C
t

Hand le b arRd

D u nl
o

p

Ct

In sha Ct

BeaverTrailCt

Ap
pr

oa
ch

Ln

Boathouse Ct

Vintage Crest Ln

Red
M

aple
Ln

Sourwoo d Ln

Canter Ln

Coulter Ln

Birdfoot Ln

Salt
Ke

ttle Way

RaccoonRidge Ct

Dry River
Ct

Gu
ns

m
ith

Sq

Hunters

G
reen

C

t

Pe
ga

su
s

Ln

Solari d
ge

Dr

Wakerobin
Ln

Yo
nd

er
Hi

lls
W

ay

Bu
si

ne
ss

Ce
nt

er
D

r

Us Geological

Survey Dr

BirdfootCt

Cross

SchoolRd

Lake James Dr

FrenchHorn
Ln

Mounta
in

La
urelPl

W
at

er
m

ill
Ct

CarterCooper Way

Foxcroft W
ay

D
ev

ill
eEstatesDr

Aintree
Ln

Br
id

ge
Hi

ll
Ln

Winged
Foot Ct

Oakmont Ct

In
di

an
 R

id
ge

 R
d

Ct
Breton

Ca
bo

tsPointL n

RESTON COMMUNITY
CENTER

South
Lakes
Drive

Fred Crabtree

Little
Difficult Run
Stream Valley

Re
st

on
 P

kw
y

W
ieh

le
Av

e

Su
nr

ise

ValleyDr

LawyersRd

Fox M
ill Rd

Sunset
HillsRd

Lawyers Rd

SunriseValley Dr

SouthLakes Dr

SouthLakes Dr

Lawyers Rd

±

0 0.65 1.3

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Hunter Mill District

February 2022223 GLADE
RESTON COMMUNITY CENTER

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

190



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
HUNTER MILL District

PRECINCT: 224 SOUTH LAKES

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 38

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 7

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Reston Parkway and the Washington Dulles Access and Toll Road,

thence with the Washington Dulles Access and Toll Road in an easterly direction to its intersection with

the Virginia Power Easement, thence with the Virginia Power Easement to its intersection with Sunrise

Valley Drive, thence with Sunrise Valley Drive in an westerly direction to its intersection with South

Lakes Drive, thence with South Lakes Drive in a southerly direction to its intersection with Twin Branches

Road, thence with Twin Branches Road in a southerly direction until meeting to its intersection with

Lake Audubon, thence through Lake Audubon in a westerly direction to its intersection with Soapstone

Drive, thence with Soapstone Drive in a northerly direction to its intersection with Sunrise Valley Drive,

thence with Sunrise Valley Drive in a westerly direction to its intersection with Reston Parkway, thence

with Reston Parkway in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with the Washington Dulles Access

and Toll Road, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: South Lakes High School

11400 South Lakes Dr, Reston

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

191



267

North Shore DrBluemont Way

Breton
Ct

Tanbark Dr

Ol
d

Re
st

on
Av

e
Isaac NewtonSq N

Shire Ct

RestonStation Blvd

Twin
Branches Rd

Co
lts

N
ec

k
Rd

Ridge Heights Rd

Ca
st

le
Ro

ck
Sq

Robert

Fulton Dr
Soapstone

Dr

Ol
de

Cr
af

ts
Dr

Ro
la

nd
Cl

ar
ke

Pl

Great
Meadow Dr

Chestnut
Grove Sq

Chestn ut

Burr Ct

Isaac Newton Sq S

Sp
rin

gwood
Dr

Barton
Hill Rd

Lakeport
Way

Co
mmerce Park

Dr

Upper Lake Dr

Sout h

Lakes Ct

GladeDr

Gl
ad

e
Ba

nk W
ay

Plaza America Dr

Br
en

to
nP

ointDr

Trotter
Ln

Sentinel Point Ct

GreenWatchWay

Lakewinds
Dr

Is
aa

c N
ew

to
n

Sq
W

Swan's

Neck W
ay

Cartwright

P l

Glade Dr

Greywing
Ct

Links Dr

Chadds
Fo

rd
Dr

Charterhouse
Cir

Silentwood

Ln

Lakebreeze
W

ay

KarbonHill Ct

Cobblestone
Ln

Greenkeepers

Ct

M
oc

k
Or

an
ge

Ct

Gol
f V

ie
w

Ct

Timberhe a dLn

Bi
ng

ha
m

Ct

Alsop Ct

Steeplechase Dr

Double

Eagle Ct

Tum
ble tree Way

Whisperwood
Glen Ln

Dr
es

sage Dr

M
ille

nn
ium Ln

SoftW
ind

Ct

MiddleCreek
Ln

Cutwater Ct

Golf Cour se Sq

GreywingSq

Jester Ct

Woo
dhollow

Ct

Stoneview Sq

Ivystone C t

Ha
lya

rd
Ln

Lake

Chapel L n

M
ic

ha
el

Fa
ra

da
y

Dr

SouthBay Ln

He
ad

la
nd

s
Ci

r

W
heelwright Ct

W
interport Cl

B
ar

rel
Co

op
er Ct

Villari dge
Ct

Beacon

Rdg

Whisper

Way

Se
ah

aw
ks

Dr

G
ranby Ct

L

a ke

Audu b o n Ct

Winterthur Ln

SarazenPl

Glad

eCt

North

Sho
re

Ct

Embers
Ct

Sa
m

ue
lM

orse
Dr

WinterthurCt

Al
bo

tR
d

Saint Johnsbury

Ct

ClayLn

Quarte rm
aster Ln

Ce
da

rC
ov

e Ct

BriaryBranch Ct

Com
passPoint Ln

Harbor Ct

Metro

Ce
nt

er
Dr

Button wood Ct

Old Trail
Dr

LagoonLn

Qu
im

by
 P

oi
nt

 Ln

Cr
ow

s
Ne

st
Ln

SunriseSquare Pl

Thom
as View

Rd

Whip Rd
Hunt ing Horn Ln

Ho
rseferry Ct

Silver Fox
Ln

Purple

Beech Dr

Ivy BushCt

Th
rush

Ridge Rd

Durand
Dr

PonyClub Ct

Bugle Ln

Fu
lto

n
Pl

Ne
wb

rid
ge

 C
t

Short
Ridge Rd

Bl
ac

kCapLn

Ca
bo

ts
Po

in
t L

n

Homer Ter

TurnmillLn

Sloane
Ct

Heathc

ote Ct

Ea
st

er
ly 

Rd

Beacon

HeightsDr

Ro
ya

l F
er

n C
t

Beacon
Pl

Branford Dr

LeduraCt

Ivy Oak S q

Fo
wler

s Ln

Amber ja
ck

Ct

Ha
rb

or

sid
e Cl

Sp
in

na
ke

r C
t

M
ic

ha
el

Fa
ra

da
y C

t

Howla
nd

Dr

HopperSt

Triple Crown

Rd

Acton
Dr

PaysonsWay

No
be

ha
r D

r

Ta
ffr

ail C
t

Glencour

s e

Ln

Bingham Ter

Guildmore

Rd

CatalpaCt

BurgeeCt

BeakerSt

Wilder
Point Ln

Nove
m

ber
Ln

An sdel

Ct

Hunte rsWoo

d s Plz

M
id

lin
e 

Av
e

Pond
View

Ct

FaradayPark Dr

Rolling

Green Ct

S
w

eetbay

Ln

Association Dr

Lakespray

Way

Spyglass Cove
Ln

Unde roakCt

Li
rio

 C
t

Re
st

on
M

et
ro

Pl
z

Oracle Way

Ap
pr

oac h Ln

Boathouse Ct

Turtle PondDr

S ourwood Ln

Salt KettleWay

Raccoon
Ridge Ct

Equestrian
Ct

Dry RiverCt

Alexander

Bell D
r

Gu
ns

m
ith

Sq

Hunters

Green
Ct

So lari
d

ge
Dr

WakerobinLn

Co
pp

ersmithSq

Owls

Cove
Ln

Fre
nchHornLn

W
inged

Foot Ct

Wildlife CenterDr

CrossSchool
Rd

Hunting

Crest Way

Bu
si

ne
ss

Ce
nt

er
Dr

American Dream Way
In

di
an

 R
id

ge
 R

d

Pu
rpleBeech

Dr

SOUTH
LAKES

HIGH
SCHOOL

Lake Fairfax

South Lakes
Drive

Little
Difficult Run
Stream Valley

Suns et Hills Rd

Sunset HillsRd

Re
st

on
 P

kw
y

S u nri s
e

Va
lle

y Dr

W
ie

hl
e

Av
e

SunriseValley Dr
South Lakes Dr

Lawyers
Rd

Sou
th

La
ke

s Dr

±

0 0.55 1.1

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Hunter Mill District

February 2022224 SOUTH LAKES
SOUTH LAKES HIGH SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

192



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
HUNTER MILL District

PRECINCT: 227 SUNRISE VALLEY #1

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 38

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 7

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of the Virginia Power Easement and the Washington Dulles Access and Toll

Road, thence with the Washington Dulles Access and Toll Road in an easterly directly to its intersection

with Hunter Mill Road, thence with Hunter Mill Road in a southerly direction to its intersection with

Difficult Run (stream), thence with Difficult Run (stream) in a westerly direction to its intersection with

Lawyers Road, thence with Lawyers Road in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Twin

Branches Road, thence with Branches Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with South Lakes

Drive, thence with South Lakes Drive in a northerly direction to its intersection with Sunrise Valley Drive,

thence with Sunrise Valley Drive in an easterly direction to its intersection with the Virginia Power

Easement, thence with the Virginia Power Easement in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with

the Washington Dulles Access and Toll Road, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Sunrise Valley Elementary School

10824 Cross School Rd, Reston

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

193



267

Leatherwood Dr

Parkridge Blvd

Twin
BranchesRd

Sagewood

Ln

RobertFulton Dr

Oldfie l d Dr Post Oak Trl

Barton
Hill Rd

Lakeport

Way

Hunt Co unt
ry

Ln

RestonStation Blv d

Br
en

ton Point

Dr

Sentinel PointCt

Barton Hill Ct
GreenbushCt

Brittenford Dr

Ea
st

er
ly

Rd

Vi
lla

rid
ge

 D
r

Belmont Ridge

Ct

Short
Ridge Rd

Jester Ct

Lake

Chapel L n

S i lk Oak Dr

Vi llaridge

Ct

Beacon

Rdg

Hunting

Horn Ln

Fox Run Ct

Granby Ct

Lake
Audubon

C t

Cross School Rd

Glade Ct

Sa
muel

Mo
rse

Dr Clay Ln

Winte r green Ct

Harbor Ct

Saddle View Ct

Glade Dr

Qu
im

by
Po

in
t L

n

Thom
as View

Rd

Tamarack

Dr

Horseback Trl

Cabots PointLn

Thrush R id
ge

Rd

Midsummer Dr

Dove
Point Ct

Trumpeter Ct

Willow Crest Ct

Beacon

HeightsD
r Beacon Pl

Ra
m

ste

ad Ln

Branford Dr

Hu
nt

er
s

Cr
es

tW
ay

Winter Corn

Ln

Sp
in

na
ke

r
Ct

How
la

nd
Dr

Solaridge

Ct

Raleigh
Hill

Rd

Coving
Cross Ln

BurgeeCt

Round house Rd

Lom
ond

Ct

MountingtonCt

Cowberry Ct

Jum
per Ct

Wilder Point Ln

Clovermeadow Dr

Hunter

Statio
n Rd

Nove
m

be
r Ln

Ro
sa

le
ig

h
Ct

DayflowerCt

Pepperridge
Ln

Lakespray

Way

W
hi

pp
in

gP
os

t
W

ay

Birdfoot Ln

Harper's
Square

C

t

Bu
si

ne
ss

Ce
nt

er
Dr

Beav e r
Tr

ail

C
t

BoathouseCt

Cornflower Ct

HuntersRun Ct

Bright Willow Ln

Cranberry
Ln

Crossing Gate Way

Col
d

Cr
ee

k
Ct

Raccoon
Ridge Ct

Stone Ridge Ln

BroadfieldLn

Hu
nt

er
s D

en

Ln

SolaridgeDr

Dr
es

sage Dr

HunterView Rd

Huntrace Way

Polo PointeDr

Alexander BellDr

Regency Forest Dr

Owls Cove

Ln

MeadowoodDr Cedar Pond Dr

Buckthorn Ln

HuntersPl

SUNRISE
VALLEY
ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Clarks
Crossing

Little
Difficult Run
Stream Valley

Difficult Run
Stream Valley

Hu
nt

er
M

ill
Rd

Hunter StationRd

Sunrise Valley Dr

Hu
nt

er
M

ill
Rd

SunsetHills Rd

Sunrise Valley Dr

Lawyers

Rd

Sou
th

La
ke

s Dr

±

0 0.45 0.9

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Hunter Mill District

February 2022227 SUNRISE VALLEY #1
SUNRISE VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

194



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
HUNTER MILL District

PRECINCT: 229 FOX MILL #1

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 8

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Fairfax County Parkway (Route 286) and Fox Mill Road, thence with Fox

Mill Road in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with Reston Parkway; thence with Reston

Parkway, which turns into Lawyers Road, in a southerly direction to its intersection with West Ox Road;

follow West Ox Road in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Fairfax County Parkway (Route

286); thence with Fairfax County Parkway (Route 286) in a northerly direction to its intersection with Fox

Mill Road, the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Fox Mill Elementary School

2611 Viking Dr, Herndon

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

195



Fort LeeSt

DowerHouse
Dr

Folkstone Dr

GreenhornSt

Myterra Way

Calkins Rd

Seskey
Glen Ct

Vi
ki

ng
Dr

Oslo Rd

Colts Neck Rd

Mill 
Heights

Dr

G
lade Dr

Steed Pl

Thoro u gh
br

ed Rd

An
tiq

ua
Ct

Paddock Ln

Ch
as

ba
rb

 C
t

Ga
lla

nt
 F

ox
Ct

SwapsCt

Fox View Way

Steeplechase

Dr

LizCt

Cr
os

s
Cr

ee
k

Ct

Timber Wood Way

M
onroe

Manor Dr

Pinafore Ct

Delevan Dr

Net he rle
ig

h
Pl

Farthingale Dr

Mon
te

rey Estates Dr

Arctic

Fox Way

Burch l awn
St

Su
nn

yv
al

e
Ct

Pinecrest Rd

WoodcockLn

Clou d cr
of

t

S qIron
Forge

Rd

FraternalCt

Oak
Fa

rm
s Dr

Brussels

Ct

Cl
as

si
c 

Ct

Bradley
Farm Dr

Dakota

Lakes Dr

Stirrup Rd

Ki
ng

s L
ak

e
Dr

Nordic Fox W
ay

Saffron
Dr

Ne
w

Parkland Dr

Ashdow
n

F o rest

D
r

Tallyr and

Ct Ke
el

e 
Dr

Cr
ys

ta
l

W
oo

d
Ct

Th
om

as
Yo

un
g Ln

John Milto
n Dr

Gr
an

ite
W

oo
d

Ct

Bexhill Ct

Ben

NevisCt

Ar
m

ad
a St

Oa
kS

ha
dow

Dr

Thomas
Young Ct

Re
ig

n S
t

Gr
ee

nR

ange Dr

Jonquilla
Ct

Mares

Neck Ln

CrossCreek Ln

N e w

Co ncorde
C

t

QuornLn

Asturian
CtTurbervilleLn

Fanieul

Hall Ct

Andorra

Pl

Br
ad

we
ll R

d

Brown Fox Way

Steeple
ch

as
e

Dr

Viking

Ct

De
nm

ark Dr

Ba
xl

ey
Ho

llo
w

Ct

M
id

dl
et

on
Fa

rm
Ct

New
na

n
Ri

dg
e C

t

New

Ambler Ct

Autumn
Hill Ln

Robaleed Way

Still
Pond

Ln

PinecrestView
Ct

Br
ee

zy
Kn

ol
l C

t

Mansw
ay D

r
Lo

u Alice Way

Mount Aubern

Ct

LoftyH
eights

Pl

Mary

Po
we

llLn

Horto
n

Hi
ll

Rd

Frog HollowCt

Cl
ax

to
n

Dr

Melchester
Dr

Hen
so

nCt

Lazy
Glen Ct

Jo
hn

M
ilt

on
Ct

Oakh ampt
on

Pl

M
agna Carta

Rd
Sasscer'sHill

Ct

Ta
rra

gon Ct

Lym
e

B
ay

Dr

Chisw

ell Pl

Monroe St

Brafferton

Ct

Stone

W
heel Dr

Dylan
Schar Ct

Ba
st

ia
n

Ln

TingewoodCt

Ash
burto

n Ave

Clareth Dr

Earlsgate

Ct

Firenze
Ct

Ha
rri

so
n

Ho
llo

w
Ln

W
re

xh
am

 C
t

Fallo
n Dr

Glenbrooke Woods Dr

Smith Farm
Way

Pr
in

ce
Ha

ro
ld

Ct

HoundsLn

Fox Trot Ter
Arnsley Ct

Py
re

ne
es

Ct

Locksley

Ct

Wrexh a mRd

M
ac

ao
Dr

Ol
ive

r C

romwell Dr

M
arionwood Ct

Arnsley Dr

New
Aspen

Ct

Coronation

Rd

Blueberry
Farm Ln

Br
of

fer
to

n
Ct

Meadow
Hall C

t

New

Carson Dr

Reign Ct

M

ill HeightsCt

Owlsley W
ay

Conquest Pl

Kinship
Dr

Anvi l Pl

Ro

ckSprayCt

Weather

VaneWay

Yukon Rd

Franklin
Oaks Dr

Huntington

Dr
Ca

mberwel l
Ct

Myra Virgin ia

Ct

Freetown Dr

WhirlawayCir

Pa
rkl

awn Ct

Etruscan Dr
Franklin

Co
rner Ln

Oa
kL

aw
n

Pl

Wheeler
Way

Ta
ck

 L
n

Congreve Ct

Hannah's

Pond Ln

Chasb a rbTer

Summer Pl

San
Jose Dr

Rosed o wn
Dr

Unicorn Ct

Sh
er

ing
ham

Dr

BassetLn

LazyGlen Ln

New
Banner Ln

Fa
ll

Oak
s P

l

Heritage
Farm

Ln

Prin

ce

Towne
Ct

Lima Ln

W
interO

aks W
ay

FoxHound Ct

Piney Point Pl

Am
ber OaksCt

Ivywood Rd

Panama Rd

Quin
cy

Ad
am

s
Dr

LadybankLn
Fr

ee
to

wn
Ct

Ha

rrington Ct

Holkein Dr

MacaoCt

Li
tc

hf
ie

ld
Dr

Canter Ln

DanPat chCt

Brynwood Ct

Gi
bs

on
Oaks Dr

Pelmira

Ridge
Ct

Framingham Ct

New

Arden Ct

Petersb

orough St

Winter Wren Ct

NewAustin Ct

Heritage
Farm

Ct

Sa
in

t
Be

de
sC

t

Ta
tn

uc
k C

t

Brook M
ill

Ct

Rounding RunCir

PuritanCt

Topsfie ld Ct

Purple

M

artin Pl

Crossfields

W
ay

Copenhagen Ct

Tewksbury Dr

Ot
se

go
 D

r

WildmerePl

Dwight St

Marst
anMoor

Ln

Lake James Dr

Mclearen Rd

Aintree
Ln

Mclearen Rd

Fo
xW

oo
dsDr

Wendell Holmes R d

FOX
MILL

ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Stratton
Woods

Frying Pan
Stream
Valley

Frying
Pan Farm

Fred Crabtree

Franklin
Oaks

Little
Difficult Run
Stream Valley

Horsepen Run
Stream Valley

Fa
irf

ax
Co

un
ty

Pk
wy

Sb

Fa
irf

ax
Co

un
ty

Pk
wy

Nb

Fox Mill Rd

La
wy

er
s R

d

Fox M
ill Rd

Lawyers Rd

W
es

t
Ox

Rd

Re
st

on
 P

kw
y

W
est Ox

Rd

Mclearen Rd

±

0 0.55 1.1

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Hunter Mill District

February 2022229 FOX MILL #1
FOX MILL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

196



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
HUNTER MILL District

PRECINCT: 233 NORTH POINT #1

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 38

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 7

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Sugarland Road and Leesburg Pike (Route 7),
follow Leesburg Pike (Route7) southeast to its intersection with the eastern
border of Census Block 2004; thence with the eastern border of Census Block
2004 in a southernly direction to its intersection with Baron Cameron Avenue;
go west along Baron Cameron Avenue to its intersection with Wiehle Avenue;
follow Wiehle Avenue in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with
Shaker Woods Road; follow Shaker Woods Road northeast to its intersection
with Sugarland Road; go northeast along Sugarland Road to its intersection
with Leesburg Pike (Route 7), the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: St. Thomas à Becket Catholic Church

1421 Wiehle Ave, Reston

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

197



Walnut BranchRd

Cheviot Dr

Sam Neel Rd

Ho
lly

 K
no

ll 
Dr

Co
at

Ri
dg

eR
d

Bennington

W
oods Rd

Pr
es

er
ve

Ct

Center Harbor Rd

Fieldview
Dr

Fr
ed

M
or

in
Rd

North
V

illage Rd

Deer Forest Rd

Longw ood

Grove Dr

Great
Owl Dr

Sh
ak

er
W

oo
ds

Rd

North Point

Village Ctr

Pe
llo

w
Ci

rc
le

Trl

Re
st

on
 A

ve

CameronHeath

Dr

Lam
pl igh terW

ay

SierraWoods Dr

WeatherstoneCt

Bromley

Village Ln

Regatta
Ln

Wed

g
ewo

od

M
a

nor W
a y

HeatherWay

Sum
m

er
House Ct

Utterback
Store

Rd

HeritageOak Way
Garden

Wall Cir

HollowTim
ber Ct

BishopsgateWay

Ri
ng

Rd

Pavilion
Club

W
ay

GreatOwlCir

Ca

meron CrescentDr

V
i nta ge Pl

Hollow

TimberW
a y

Bi
ll 

W
au

gh
 D

r

Sugarland Valley Dr

Woodcrest

Dr

Ty
le

r
Sw

et
m

an
Dr

Marchmont
Ct

Sugarland Rd

W
indleaf

Ct

Tur
nb

ridge Ln

Ha
rv

es
t

Gr
ee

n 
Dr

Ba
rnst ea d Dr

Twisted
Oak Dr

H
ar

ve
st

Gre
en Ct

Autum
nwood

Dr

Bro
w

ns
Chape

l R
d

Cl
inc

h
Rd

TommyeLn

Ch
ur

ch
Hi

ll 
Pl

BayfieldCt

Stuart Hills W
ay

Sa
ffo

ld
W

ay

Herita
ge

Oak Ct

Windleaf Dr

Crayton Ct

North Point

D r

CheskaC
t

M
al

ve
rn

Hi
ll

Pl

Woodbrook
Ct

Hanchel

Ter

Har
pe

rs 
Cov

e L
n

Cen ter

Harbor Pl

Lake

ForestD r

Dee
p

Ru
n

Ln

Bowen
Ave

De
er

Po
in

t W
ay

Fieldtho rn Dr

Gate
HillPl

Water Pointe
Cir

Old
Eaton

Ln

Moss Point Ln

ChamberLn Doug Brooks
Rd

Charles Ch ase St

Newport Cove

Ln

Si
lv

er
 B

ee
ch

 R
d Sh

er
lin

 L
n

Wild Bramble

Way

M
ccue Ct

Sun
dial Dr

Caris Glenne Dr

Northgate Sq

BayfieldWay

ShakerMeadows Ct

Pavili
on

Club Ct

Carson
Overlook Ct

Aldbury Way

Towering Oak Way

Au
tu

mn
M

is
t L

n

Shal low Creek Dr

M
ea

do
wl

oo
k 

Ct

Esplanade

Dr

Bishopsgate
Ct

Lo

ran Rd

Sprin

g ho
us

e
Pl

Ke
lly

 C
t

Hanna
Overlook Ct

StuartRidge Dr

Sundial Ct

HeatherDown Dr

Au
bu

rn
Gro

ve
Ln

St
ua

rt
Rd

Kim
berly Pl

St
am

fo
rd

W
ay

Bran
don

Hill Way

Aldbury

Ct

Warwickshire
Dr

Turtle

Rock Ln

Round

Pe

bble Ln

NorthVillage Rd

Li
be

rt
y

M
ee

tin
g

C
t

Sawbr i d
ge

Way

Pelham

Manor Pl

Hunter Gate Way

Preference
Way

Shallow
Cre

ek Pl

Northpoint Glen
Ct

Ta
ji

Ct

North
Po

int
Ct

Bowen
Ct

F awnRid g e

Ln

DickWright St

Landy Ln

Bri a r
M

ill
L n

Broad
Creek

Pl

Water Pointe

Ln

Tu
nw

el
l S

ta
bl

e
Ct

Be
nn

in
gt

on

Woods
Ct

Creekb e nd
Dr

Cedar
Chase Ct

W
elha

m
Green

Rd

Lo
ra

n 
Ct

PellowCircleCt

Bradbury Ln

Gilman Ct

Quail R i dge Ct

WhiteOak Ct

C
oncord

Point Ln

Meadowville Ct

Gilman Ln

Burywood Ln

Tottenham L n

Fa
lls

Ch
as

eC
t

ShermanCt

Shaker Dr

Tottenham
Ct

Summ
e

r c haseCt

Trails EdgeLn

Ol
d

Br oo
kv

ill
e

Ct

El
k P

oi
n

tD
r

Purple
Sage Dr

TimberKnoll Ct

Cedar
Hollow W ay

Cham

p io n

L
ak

eCt

Woodbrook Ln

Old
Quincy

Ln

Greenwich

Point Rd

AidanRun Ct

LakeNewport Rd

Stones ThrowDr

Ar
bo

ro
ak

Pl

Gre e nmont

Ct

Markell Ct

Nor
th

fa
lls

Ct

Branton Ln

Trossack Rd

Az
iza

C
t

G
rey

Squir rel Ln

Winstead Ln

Shaker Kn olls Ct

Forest Hei gh ts

C
t

G
ol

de
n

Eag
le

Dr

Shain
Ct

Timbercreek Trl

St
ow

e
Rd

Cedar Chase Rd

Cr
ay

to
n Rd

Bi
ll H

ol
combe St

Rosiers BranchDr

Tori Glen Ct

Ne
w

Be
df

or
d

Ln

FallsM
anors

Ct

QuailRid ge Dr

Fa
lls

Br
id

ge
Ln

Blacks Hill Rd

Brig
h t PondLn

Southington Ln

Park GardenLn

Au
tu

m
nR

idgeCir

Po
pl

ar

GroveDr

Old
eTivertonCir

ArborGlen

Way

Park Garden
L n

Re
ga

ttaLn

ST. THOMAS A'
BECKET CATHOLIC

CHURCH

Reston North

Windermere

Stuart Road

Baron Cameron

Sugarland
Run Stream

Valley

Great
Falls Nike

Shaker
Woods

Leesburg Pike

Leesburg Pike

Se
ne

ca
Rd

W
iehle

Ave

Re
st

on
Pk

wy

Georgetown Pike

Fa
irf

ax
C

ou
nt

y
Pk

wy
N

b

Re
st

on
Pk

wy

WiehleAve

Baron Cameron Ave

Fa
irf

ax
Co

un
ty

Pk
wy

N
b

Fa
irf

ax
Co

un
ty

Pk
w

y
Sb

±

0 0.55 1.1

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Hunter Mill District

February 2022233 NORTH POINT #1
ST. THOMAS À BECKET CATHOLIC CHURCH

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

198



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
HUNTER MILL District

PRECINCT: 240 COLVIN

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 38

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 6

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Baron Cameron Avenue and Leesburg Pike (Route 7), follow Leesburg

Pike in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with Beulah Road; thence with Beulah Road in a

generally southerly direction to its intersection with the Washington Dulles Airport Access and Toll Road;

follow the Washington Dulles Airport Access and Toll Road in a generally northwesterly direction to its

intersection with Hunter Mill Road; thence with Hunter Mill Road north to its intersection with Baron

Cameron Avenue; follow Baron Cameron Avenue in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with

Leesburg Pike (Route 7), the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: The Capital Church

10233 Leesburg Pike, Vienna

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

199



267

Crowell Rd

Tro
ttin

g Horse Ln

Oldfield

Dr

PostO
ak

Trl

M
iddlet on Ridge Rd

Browns Mill Rd

Do
w

ne
y D

r

Atwood Rd
Clove

rm

e adowDr

Lake Fairfax Dr

Claude Ct

Bixler Ln

Lieuvin Ct

Richview

Ct

Corsini Ct
Bo

nn
ie

Vi
ew

 D
r

Brittenford Dr

FaustDr

Hunt Country Ln

Ve
rri

er
 C

t
Colvin

Forest Dr

CloverdalePl

Manning

St

Sa
ug

us Ct

Dapple GreyCt

Carpers Farm Way

Days Farm Dr

Robindale Dr

Locust Hill Dr

Rosew
ood HillDr

Mill Ru n Dr

Chestnut OakCt

C
ha

m

berlain

W
oods Way

M
ea

do
w

Gl
en

 D
r

Hessick Ct

Gi
ng

er
wo

od
 C

t

Bob-o-link
Cir

Colvin

Run Rd

W
andering

Creek
Rd

Thompson
Run Ct

Winter

Corn Ln

Valley
Creek Ln

Br
oo

kd
al

e
Te

r

Hunts End Ct

Dasher Ln

ShouseDr

Bl
ai

rs
to

ne
Dr

Tweed
Ct

P en
ny

cr
es

s L
n

Vi
ct

or
ia

Fa
rm

s
Ln

Squires

Crest Ln

Sprin gRidge Ln

Millf
arm

Dr

Coral
Bells Ct

Hunting Crest Way

DunnMeadow
Ct

Yellow

Pine Dr

Jonquil Cir

Mill Field

Ct

Hunt Club

Dr
De

lta
Glen Ct

Mandolin
Ct

Stone
Falls W

ay

Southwind
Ct

BentCreek Ln
Edgefield
Ln

Laurlin
Ct

Orchid Cir

Lees Meadow

Ct

Hunter GateWay
Br

ia
n 

Ja
c 

Ln

Blaze Dr

Bl
an

df
ie

ld
Ct

Cha
m

be rlain

Dr

M
ill

Valley Ct

CarnotWay

Winding Brook

Ln

Ro
se

wo
od

HillCir

Colvin

Manor Ct

CerritosCt

Fox
R

un
Ct

Colvin
M

ill Ct

Chathams Ford Dr

Tu
lip

Popla
r

Ln

Pa
rk

Ro
ya

l C
t

M
ill Garden Ct

Ca
rri

ng
to

n 
Ln

Roos Trl
Dunn Meadow Rd

Jum
per

Ct

Pepperridge
Ln

W
hit

ley
Dr

DifficultRunCt

M oun
t

S un apee
R

d

Deerhaven Ln

Sp

inetCt

Verveille Dr

CinnamonCreekDr

W
indstone

Dr

Squaw Valley Dr

M
ar

le
ne

Ln

St
on

e

M ead
ow

W
ay

Deercrest Meadow Pl

Hunting Crest
Ln

Westford Dr

HobnailCt

Fa
irb

an
k

St
Mid

dl
e

to
n Ct

MillwoodLn

Mill Wheel
Ln

Robindale

Ct

Park Royal Dr

Sereno

C t

Tackroo m Ln

Country
View Ct

C
ra

nb
er

ry
Ln

C o lvinMe ad o ws Ln

Stone RidgeLn

Broadfield

Ln

Red Rock Ct

Tuba
Ct

Maymont
Dr

ChaseHill CtBrookm
eade Pl

Carper s Fa rm Ct

Little Run

Farm
Ct

Cobble
Pond

W
ay

Phoenix Ln

Wintercress Ct

Fairpine Ln

Bla
ck

-e
ye

dSusan Ln

Water Falls Ln

Windy Knoll Ln

Fremont Ln

Wynhurst Ln

Ni
gh

ts
ha

de
Ct

JohnsHollow
Rd

Captain

Hic ko

ry Dr

Hunter View

Farms

Farmside Pl

Forest Ma ple Rd

Van

P attenLn

Scenic View Ter

Admirals HillCt

Park
Lake

Dr

Ne
wk

irk
 C

t THE
CAPITAL

CHURCH

Lake Fairfax

Colvin
Run MillColvin Run

Stream
Valley

Hunter Mill
Property

Wolftrap Stream
Valley

Difficult Run
Stream Valley

W
al

ke
r R

d

HunterM
ill Rd

Leesburg Pike

Colvin Run Rd

Beulah Rd
Hu

nt
er

M
ill

Rd

Baron Cam
er

onAve

Sunrise Valley
Dr

LeesburgPike

Sunset Hills
Rd

±

0 0.65 1.3

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Hunter Mill District

February 2022240 COLVIN
THE CAPITAL CHURCH

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

200



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
HUNTER MILL District

PRECINCT: 241 FLINT HILL #2

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 37

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 11

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Lawyers Road and Difficult Run (stream), thence with Difficult Run

(stream) in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Hunter Mill Road; follow Hunter Mill Road

south to its intersection with Lawyers Road; thence with Lawyers Road in a southeasterly direction to its

intersection with the western border of the Town of Vienna; thence with the western border of the

Town of Vienna in a southwesterly, then southeasterly direction to its intersection with Malcolm Road,

NW; thence with Malcolm Road NW in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with Vale Road;

thence with Vale Road in a northwesterly, then southwesterly direction to its intersection with Hunter

Mill Road; thence with Hunter Mill Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with Lawyers Road;

thence with Lawyers Road in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Difficult Run (stream), the

point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Flint Hill Elementary School

2444 Flint Hill Rd, Vienna

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

201



ClientDrDoc
ke

t L
n

Tr
ot

t A
ve

Center St

Counsel lor Dr

Heritage
Ln Nw

Windove
r A

ve
Nw

Knoll St Nw

Ab

botsford
Dr

Le
wi

s
St

Nw

Murnane St

Cl
id

e 
Ct

CenterSt N

Cl
ar

ks
 C

ro
ss

in
g 

Rd

Orchard St Nw

CymbalDr

La
ke

Rid
ge

Ct

Arroyo Ct

VerdictDr

Bo
nave nture

Dr

Firth
Ct

Fosbak Ct

Ly
di

a 
Pl

BroomeCt

Brookmeadow Dr

Saint

Boniface St

M
inuetCt

Co
nc

er
to

Ci
r

West St Nw

Batten
Hollow

Rd

Babcock Rd

M

e adowVall eyDr

Bl
ai

r C
t N

w

Darrow
Ct

Blythe
Dale C t

Dee
d

Ct

GallopingWay

Toyon W
ay

Brookhill

Ln

TriciaCt

Clyde
Ct

Up
ha

m
 P

l N
w

Nad
in

e D
r

Pe r c u ssion Way

Reprise
Ct

Bat o n Dr

Tru
mpetCt

Ballycor Dr

Gu
nn

ell
Farms Dr

BrutonPl Nw

Layminster

Ln

Ge
rk

en
 A

ve

WendoverDr

Prelude Ct

Judge Ct
Lo

ch
Lomond
Dr

Kedge Ct

Orchard
Ct Nw

Chariton St

Jade
Ct Nw

Wickens Rd

Bird
 Rd

Ga
rre

tt
St

Spring

Branch Dr

De cree Ln

Hunters Pl

Fonda Dr

Prelude Dr

Meadow

Knoll C
t

Rh
ap

sod
y Dr

Meadow

Dale Ct

Adel
Rd

Brook stone

Ln

CantataCtPo
st 

Rd

Kohoutek

Ct

Oak
Valley Dr

Brookside
Ln

Lakevale Dr

Joy Ln

BridleridgeCt

Co
un

se
l lo

r
Dr

Nw

Flint Hill Rd

Blair Rd Nw

Newton St
West Ct

Nw

Walter
Thompson Dr

Montclair

Ct

Jerry
Ln Nw

Statute
Ln

Carria
g e

Ct

Podium Dr

Barn

wo
od

Te
r

SamagaDr

Gram
pion

Pl

Memory Ct

Kenbrooke

Ct

Hu
nt

er
s

Cr
es

tW
ay

Angelico

Way

Mcg
uire

Ct

Meadowlark
Rd

RobertsDr Nw

Ki
lb

ar
ry

Ct

LakeR idge Dr

W
at

er
va

le

Way

Lindel Ln

Hunter s ValleyRd Steeple Run

Helmwood
Ct

Oak
to

n
Hi

lls
Dr

Peppermill Pl

Aryness Dr

Lincoln

St Nw

Ca
rrh

ill
 R

d

Coach Rd

Contralto
Ct

Ad
am

sH
ill

Rd

Nutley St Nw

E Meredith Dr

Corsica St

Cedar Pond Dr

Colin
Ln

Nw

Hi
ck

or
y H

oll
ow Ln

La
br

ad
or

 Ln

W
oodland

C

t N w

Savannah

Crossing
Ct

Oakton Hills Ct

Carm
ic hael Dr

Loch ness

Ct

Valeview
Ct

Nw

Clover

Glen Dr

Ked
ge

Dr

Woodwind
Way

MacyAve

Jam
es

M
adison Dr

Vic
to

ria
Ct

Nw

Leemay St

HuntersRun Ct

ClarksGlen
Pl

ConcertCt

Woodrow St

Abbey OakDr

LowlandS

tatio n Rd

Terr a

Ridge Dr

Ha
wth

or
ne

Ri
dg

e
Ct

Ta
nglevale Dr

M
arcl iff Ct

Au
br

ey
Pl

ac
e 

Ct

Jo
hn

M
ar

sh
al

l
Dr N

w

Meadowood
Dr

St
ry

ke
r A

ve

Scarab St

Sh er i ff
Ct

Riviera
Dr

Vickers Dr

Be
ek

ay
Ct

Little
Fox

Ln
Br

oo
kt

ra
il

Ct

Common
s Dr

Nw

Highland

St Nw

Hunter
View Rd

La
urel

Ridge Rd

Regency

Forest Dr

Ch
ris

 W
oo

d 
Ct

Pi
llo

ry
Dr

Fernwo od Dr

Limb Tr ee
Ln

Ea
si

e 
St

Dunfries Rd

El
gi

n
Dr

W Mered ith
Dr

Ta
ze

well
Rd Nw

M
are

Ln

Ha
lc

yo
nL

n

Fre
da Dr

Vale Ri
dg

e C t

Old Hunt Rd

Rocky Bra
nc

h Rd

Sle d d i n g
Hi

ll R
d

Sunny M
eadow Ln

Liberty

Tree Ln

Sawdus t R
d William TerryDr

Fosbak Dr

Katie Bird Ln

W
hippoorwill Rd

LeedsRd

Sunlit Rd

E Hunter
Valley Rd

Hillington Ct

FLINT
HILL
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Lawyers
Road

Eudora

Kemper

Clarks
Crossing

Symphony
Hills

Ashlawn

Lahey
Lost Valley

Gabrielson
Gardens

Tamarack

Little
Difficult
Run
Stream
Valley

Difficult
Run Stream

Valley

Hu
nt

er
M

ill
Rd

Malcolm
Rd Nw

Lawyers RdNw

Lawyers Rd

Be
ula

h
Rd

Vale Rd

Vale Rd

±

0 0.6 1.2

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Hunter Mill District

February 2022241 FLINT HILL #2
FLINT HILL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

202



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
HUNTER MILL District

PRECINCT: 242 WESTBRIAR #2

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 38

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 6

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Beulah Road and the Washington Dulles Airport Access and Toll Road,

thence with the Washington Dulles Airport Access and Toll Road in a south easterly direction to its

intersection with Old Courthouse Spring Branch (stream); follow Old Courthouse Spring Branch (stream)

south to its intersection with Ashgrove Lane; thence with Ashgrove Lane in a southwesterly direction to

its intersection with Irving Street; thence with Irving (Irvin) Street in a southwesterly direction to its

intersection with Old Courthouse Road; follow Old Courthouse Road southeast to its intersection with

the northeast border of the Town of Vienna; thence with the northeast border of the Town of Vienna in

a westerly then southerly then westerly then southerly direction to its intersection with Wolftrap Creek;

thence with the meanders of Wolftrap Creek in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Old

Courthouse Road; thence with Old Courthouse Road in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with

Beulah Road; thence with Beulah Road in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with the

Washington Dulles Airport Access and Toll Road, the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Westbriar Elementary School

1741 Pine Valley Dr, Vienna

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

203



267

Ashgrove Ln

Montmorency Dr

M
iller Ln

Br
oo

k
Rd

Broome Ct

Saint Boniface
St

PercussionWay

Center St

W
es

tb
ria

r D
r Ne

Clifdale Ct

Tro
mbon

e
Ct

Saint Rom
an Dr

Coral

Gables Ln

CheddarDr

M
idlothian

Ct

La
ur

el
Hi

ll
Rd

Batten Hollow Rd

Ja
rre

tt
Va

lle
y D

r

Creek Crossing Rd

Wexford Dr

PineNeedles Ct

Cynthia Ln

Doral
Ct

Clarks Crossing Rd

Pa
lm

Sp
rin

gs
Dr

CymbalDr

North
er

n
Neck

Dr

Mc ki nley St

VerdictDr

Sa
nt

ill
an

e
Ci

r

Vesp
er

St

Westerholme Way

Ge
ld

in
g

Ln

MayhurstBlvd

OlympiaFields Ln

BrookmeadowDr

Macarth
ur Ave

Ne

Lupine
Den

Ct

W
exford W

ay

Weycroft
Pl

Bartholom
ew

Ct

M
acarthur

Ave

ThunderbirdCt

Kilport
Ct

East StNe

Co
nc

er
to

Ci
r

Crim
Dell Ln

AltoCt

Br
oo

km
ea

do
w

Ct

Ashg

rove

House Ln

B
roncoLn

W
hi

te
Pi

ne
D

r

Shelford
Ct

Toyon W
ay

Br
oo

kh
ill

Ln
Cornerside

Blvd

Ta
meris

k
Ct

Laurel Hill Ct

ClovellyCt

M
oonac

Ct

Wa

rehamCt

Lynnhill
Ct Ne

Poplar Glen Ct

Reprise Ct

W
o odhurstBlvd

Baton Dr

TrumpetCt

Overlook

Ln Ne

Ballycor Dr Abbotsford Dr

Westwood Center Dr

Gingerw

oo
d

Ct

Layminster Ln

Meadowlark R d

Delancey
Dr

Prelude Ct KildownetCt

Avis
 Ct

Maple Ave E

Telfer Ct

Brenner C
t

ArabianAve

Higdon Dr

Riesley Ln

Fonda Dr

Besley Rd

Prelude Dr

Stanbridge

Pl

Streamview Ln

Howard

Manor D r

Grand Ct

Jo
hn

M
ars

hall

Dr
Ne

Wolftra p Run
Rd

Brookston e
Ln

Cantata
Ct

Prestw ould Pl

Du
lc

im
er

Ct

N oory Ct

Hi
dd

en
Hi

ll Ln

Country Club

Dr Ne

Bur lw
oo

d
Ct

Ta
lis

ma

n Dr

Brookside Ln

Ayr
Hill

Ave
Ne

Westwood Dr Ne

Irv
in

 S
t

TraplineCt

Murray LnNe

Nels
on

Dr N
e

Si
de

lin
g

Ct
Ne

State St

Sunn
y

Cre
ek

Cv

Creeksid
e C

t

Ki
lla

rn
ey

Ct

Ro
os

ev
elt

Ct
Ne

Podiu
m

Dr

Grampion
Pl

Skyline
CtNe

TimberwolfCt

MemoryCt

HawkinRd

Dru
id

Hill
Rd Ne

BestBower Ct

Broadstone
Pl

Ce
rri

to
s

Ct
Weather wood

Ct

Nels
on

Dr

Lupine Den Dr

Shouse Dr

Chathams Ford Dr

Ki
lb

ar
ry

 C
t

Nigel Ct

Dr
ew

la
ine

D
r

Carrin
gt

on
Ri

dg
e L

n

W
at

er
va

le
W

ay

Ridge Ln

Bois Ave

John Marshall D
r

Tra
p

Rd

Burning TreeDr

Spring

Hill R
d

FoxstoneDr

Galloway

Dr

Contralto
Ct

Mirador Pl
Cinnam

on

Creek Dr

Westw
oodForest Ln

W
es

twood
Dr

W
in

d sorHunt Ct

Pebble
Beach

Dr

La
br

ad
or

Ln

Sheraton

Tysons Dr

CricklewoodCt

Chestnut

Farm
Dr

QuartetCir

Rockport

Rd

Lozan o
Dr

Dru
id

Hill 
Rd

Woodwind
Way

M
ac

y
A

ve

Clarks
Glen

Pl

Ferol Dr

Edgepark Rd
Broadleaf

Dr Ne

Skokie
Ln

Wellingham Ct

Cha
th

am
s

Fo
rd

Pl

Edwin Ln
Ne

Manor DrNe

Snughill Ct

Ha
wt

ho
rn

e
Ri

dg
e

Ct

Aubrey
PlaceCt

Saint BernardDr Ne

Clachan Ct

Al
ta

m
ira

Ct

Lo
ck

er
bi

e
Ln

Red Rock
Ct

Kenyon

Ln

Ne

ThistleRidgeLn

Br
oo

kt
ra

il
Ct

Glenridge Ct

Leemay St

Hicks
Dr

La
rk

m
ea

de
Dr

Cyn thia
Ln Ne

Symphony

Meadow Ln

Wind

Haven

Way

El
gi

n
Dr

M
ea

dowmere
Dr

Fr
ed

aDr

Lakeside Dr

TettertonAve

Old
Ash Grv

Si
be

liu
sDr

Proffit
 Rd

Cam
pbe

ll
Rd

Co
ra

lC
re

st
Ln

Creek Cro
ss

ing Rd Ne

Liberty Tree

Ln

WESTBRIAR
ELEMENTARY

SCHOOL

Raglan
Road

Eudora

Clarks
Crossing

Symphony
Hills

Lahey Lost
Valley

Wolf  Trails

Foxstone

Old Courthouse
Spring Branch
Stream Valley

Waverly

Wolftrap
Stream
Valley

Ashgrove
Historic

Site

Lewinsville Rd

Old Courthouse Rd

Old
Courthouse Rd

OldCourt Hou se

Rd
Ne

Leesburg Pike

Towlston
Rd

Beula h

Rd
N

e

Be
ul

ah
 R

d

Maple Ave

E

Trap Rd

Beulah
Rd

Chain

Bridge Rd

±

0 0.55 1.1

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Hunter Mill District

February 2022242 WESTBRIAR #2
WESTBRIAR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

204



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
HUNTER MILL District

PRECINCT: 243 SUNRISE VALLEY #2

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 38

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 6

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Hunter Mill Road and Washington Dulles Access and Toll Road, thence

with the Washington Duller Access and Toll Road in an easterly direction to its intersection with Difficult

Run (stream), thence with the meanders of Difficult Run in a southwesterly direction to its intersection

with Hunter Mill Road, thence with Hunter Mill Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with the

Washington Dulles Access and Toll Road, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Sunrise Valley Elementary School

10824 Cross School Rd, Reston

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

205



267

Parkridge Blvd

Oldfield D r

Post OakTrl

W
indstone

Dr

Brittenford Dr

Hunt Country Ln

Meadowlark Rd

Abbey Oak Dr

Silk Oak Dr

Cross School Rd

Victoria

Farm
s Ln

Winte r green Ct

Saddle View Ct

Hunts End Ct

Horseback Trl

M
idsummer Dr

Trumpeter Ct

Willow Crest Ct

Mountington Ct

Equestria
n

Ct

Satinwood
Ct

Brittenford Ct

Ra
m

ste
ad

Ln

Winter Corn

Ln

Winding Brook
Ln

Fox Run
Ct

Coving
Cross Ln

Roundhouse Rd
TamarackDr

Nevar Ct

Cowberry Ct

Ad
am

s
Hi

ll
Rd

Jum
per Ct

Clovermeadow Dr

Ro
sa

le
ig

h
Ct

HuntersPl

Dayflower Ct

PepperridgeLn

Saddle
RidgeCt

W
hi

pp
in

gP
ost

Way

Li
m

b
Tr

ee
Ln

Cornflower Ct

Bright Willow Ln

Lowland

Statio n

Rd

Cr
an

be
rr

yL
n

Crossing Gate Way

Col
d

Cr
ee

k
C

t

Stone Ridge Ln

BroadfieldLn

AlexanderBell Dr

Hu
nt

er
s

De
n 

Ln

Hunter
View Rd

Huntrace Way

Regency Fo rest Dr

Johns Hollow
Rd

MeadowoodDr

Buckthorn Ln

Forest Maple Rd

M
ontafia

Ln

Cedar Pond Dr

Hu
nt

er
sC

re
st

Way

SUNRISE
VALLEY
ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Clarks
Crossing

Hunter
Mill

Property

Tamarack

Difficult Run
Stream Valley

Hunter Station Rd

Hu
nt

er
M

ill
Rd

Sunrise Valley Dr

Hu
nt

er
M

ill
Rd

Sunset Hills Rd

±

0 0.4 0.8

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Hunter Mill District

February 2022243 SUNRISE VALLEY #2
SUNRISE VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

206



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
HUNTER MILL District

PRECINCT: 244 FOX MILL #2

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 37

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 7

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at Moneys Corner, which is the intersection of Lawyers Road, McLearen Road and Reston

Parkway, go east on Lawyers Road to its intersection withFox Mill Road; thence with Fox Mill Road in a

southeasterly direction to its intersection with Folkstone Drive; thence with Folkstone Drive in a

westerly direction to its intersection with Lawyers Road; thence with Lawyers Road in a northeasterly

direction to Moneys Corner, the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Fox Mill Elementary School

2611 Viking Dr, Herndon

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

207



Greenhorn St

Myterra Way

Calkins Rd

Seskey
Glen Ct

Viking Dr

Silver

Fox Ln

Manderley Way

Jo
nq

ui
lla

Ct

Riders 
Ln

Th
or

ou
gh

br
ed

Rd

Ch
as

ba
rb

Ct

Liz Ct

St
ee

plechase Dr

Timber Wood Way

Pinafore Ct

Delevan Dr

WoodcockLn

John Milto
n Dr

W
oo

dc
oc

k
Ct

Cr
ys

ta
l W

oo
d 

Ct
Gr

an
ite

W
oo

d
Ct

Trophy Ln

Re
ig

n S
t

Asturian Ct

Blue
Spruce

Rd

Turf Ln
Viking Ct

Ba
xl

ey
Ho

llo
w 

CtNew
na

n
Ri

dg
e C

t

Ol
dw

ic
k

CtRobaleed Way

M
ar

y
Po

we
ll L

n

Hort
on

Hi
ll

Rd

Oliver

Cr

omwell Dr

Blue
Robin
Ct

Kettering Dr

Ap
pa

lo
os

a
Ct

Chisw
ell P

l

Dylan Schar Ct

Oa
k

Fa
rm

s 
Dr

Ba
st

ia
n

Ln

Clareth Dr

Ox HuntRd

Glenbrooke Woods Dr

Prince

Harold Ct

Ro ck

M

anor Ct

Hounds Ln

HeritageFarm
Ln

BradwellRd

M
ac

ao
Dr

M
arionwood Ct

Blueberry
Farm Ln

Reign Ct

Shady Mill Ln

Fow
lers Ln

Whip Rd

QuornLn

Harvest

Glen Ct

Whirlaway Cir
FranklinCorner Ln

Ta
ck

 L
n

Car lsbad

Ct

Chasbarb Ter

Summer Pl

M
ar

ga
re

tThomas
Ln

Tewksbury Dr

Loveless Ln

Farrier Ln

Qu
in

cy
Ad

am
sDr

Fort Lee St

Macao Ct
Dan PatchCt

Canter Ln

Heritage

Farm
Ct

Folkstone Dr

FranklinFarm
Rd

Puritan Ct

WinterWren Ct

Qu
inc

y Adams Ct

Purple

Martin Pl

CrossfieldsW
ay

Stirru
p Rd

Colts Neck Rd

Otsego
Dr

W
ild

C
herry Pl

Lake James Dr

Mclearen Rd

Hay MeadowPl

Aintree

Ln

Treadwell Ln

Wendell Holmes R
d

FOX
MILL

ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Fred Crabtree

Little
Difficult Run
Stream Valley

Fox M
ill Rd

Fox
Mill Rd

La
wy

er
sR

dWest Ox Rd

Re
sto

n
Pk

wy

Lawyers Rd

±

0 0.35 0.7

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Hunter Mill District

February 2022244 FOX MILL #2
FOX MILL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

208



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
HUNTER MILL District

PRECINCT: 245 NORTH POINT #2

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 38

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 6

DESCRIPTION

Beginning from Leesburg Pike (Route 7) and its intersection with the eastern
border of Census Block 2004,  go south on Leesburg Pike (Route 7) to its
intersection with Baron Cameron Avenue; continue west on Baron Cameron
Avenue to its intersection with the eastern border of Census Block 2004; go
north along the eastern border of Census Block 2004 to its intersection with
Leesburg Pike (Route 7), the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: St. Thomas à Becket Catholic Church

1421 Wiehle Ave, Reston

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

209



CenterHarbor Rd

Northgate Sq

LongwoodGroveDr

Lake Fairfax Dr

Cam
eron

Heath
Dr

Ga
te

sm
ea

do
w

W
ay

La
mplighter

Way

Dasher Ln

Brig
ht

Pond Ln
W

ed
ge

wo
od

Manor

Way

Ut
te

rb
ac

k 
St

or
e 

Rd

Bi
sh

op
sg

at
eW

ay

Am
an

da
Dr

Pavilion
Club

W
ay

W

oodbrookCt

Marchmont
Ct

Markell Ct

Fox CrestCt

Whits
tone

Pl

Great Passage
Blvd

Center Post Ct

Tommye Ln

Green

Run Ln

Cros sbeam
Ct

G
rea

t Passage Ct

Hanchel

Ter

Stable

Farm
Ct

C enterHarbor Pl

Crip
pen Vale Ct

DeepRunLn

Saffold Way

Great Knoll Ct

Hunt Club
Rd

Pavilion Club

Ct

M
ur

ra
y D

ow
ns

 C
t

Aldbury
W

ay

M
ea

do
wl

oo
k 

Ct

Bishopsgate Ct

Knights

Bridge Ct

Murra
yDowns Way

Schindel
Ct

Clover
Hunt Ct

Treeview Ct

Riva
Ridge

Dr

Welbury Ct

Dun
n

M
ea

do
w

Ct

Hunt Club Dr

S
ta

m
fo

rd
W

ay

Chadwell Ct

Aldbury Ct

ChessingtonPl

Kettle Pond Ln

Sawbridge W
ay

Pelham
Manor Pl

Crippen Ct

Hunter Gate Way

Grovehampton Ct

Tu
nw

el
lS

ta
bl

e
Ct

Bradbury Ln

Butterm
ilk

Ln

Co
bb

le
Po

nd
W

ay

Concord
Point Ln

WesthillsLn

Fox Forest Dr

M
ou

ntain

Hop
e

Ct

Tottenham
Ln

Ring Rd

Piney Pond

Dr

Tottenham
 Ct

Greenm

o nt Ct

Good Spring Ave

Ev
on

sh
ire

Ln

Woodbrook Ln

Old
Quincy Ln

Burywood Ln

Fieldview
Dr

Lockmeade Ct

SpringvaleCt

Water Falls
Ln

Morningwood
Ln

Ne
w

Be
df

or
d

Ln

Stones ThrowDr

ST.
THOMAS A'

BECKET CATHOLIC
CHURCH

Baron Cameron

Great
Falls Nike

Hunter Mill Rd

Baron Cameron Ave

Baron Cameron Ave

Sp
rin

gv
al

e
Rd

W
iehleAve

Leesburg Pike

Leesburg Pike

±

0 0.35 0.7

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Hunter Mill District

February 2022245 NORTH POINT #2
ST. THOMAS À BECKET CATHOLIC CHURCH

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

210



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
DRANESVILLE District

PRECINCT: 307 HAYCOCK

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 8

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 38

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 6

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Westmoreland Street and Kirby Road, thence with Kirby Road in an

easterly direction to its intersection with Franklin Avenue; thence with Franklin Avenue in a generally

southerly direction to its intersection with North Nottingham Street; thence with North Nottingham

Street in an easterly direction to its intersection with Rockingham Street; thence with Rockingham Street

in a northerly direction to its intersection with North Nottingham Street; thence with North Nottingham

Street in an easterly direction to its intersection with the Arlington County/Fairfax County Line; thence

with the Arlington County/Fairfax County Line in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with the

northeast border of the City of Falls Church; thence with northeast border of the City of Falls Church in a

westerly direction to its intersection with Haycock Road;  thence with Haycock Road in an easterly

direction to its intersection with Westmoreland Street; thence with Westmoreland Street in a northerly

direction to its intersection with Kirby Road, the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Haycock Elementary School

6616 Haycock Rd, Falls Church

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

211



267

Pen
gui

nP
l

Baldwin
Dr

Rh
od

e
Isl

an
d

Av
e

Brook
Run

Dr

Highland Ave

Gr
ee

nw
ich

St

Ro
ck

in
gh

am
St

Grove
Ave

N
Rochester St

Yo
un

gb
lo

od
St

Birch Rd

M
cconvey

Pl

Autumn Chase
Ct

Haycock Rd

Ho

pewoo d
Dr

M
ayfair

M
clean

C
t

N Nottingham
St

Roosevelt St

Darrells Grant
Pl

M
eridian

St

High St

North West
St

Rosecroft
Pl

Hutchison St

Ec
ho

 P
l

Grayson Pl

Locust St

Stratton Pl

Cape
Ct

Kirkley Ave
Powhatan St

La
m

so
n

Pl

Berkeley St
Cr

im
m

in
s

Ln

Sienna Ct

Romney St

N Ken s ingtonSt

Yarm
outh Ct

Veranda

Ct

M
acarthur Dr

Oak St

Ge
rv

ais
Dr

Pine Creek Ct

Ad
de

y C
t

W
oodgate Ln

Som
er

vil
le

Dr

DennyPlLam
biance
Dr

Osborn St

W
hitcom

b Pl

Alhambra Ct

Van

Buren
Ct

Greenwich St

Tyn

dale

St

La
ns

in
g

CtBeverly Ave

Court

Petit

Ba
rb

ee
 S

tSusq u
eh

an
no

ck

Dr
Fa

lls ReachDr

Manor Ridge
CtStockwell Manor Dr

Royal

Lodge Dr

Casemont Dr

Fr
ee

do
m

Ln

Metro
polita

n Pl

Mckay St

Plainfie
ld

St

Beaver Ln

Southridge Dr

Rupert St

Sycamore

St

Sus ans Ln

CapriCt

Massa
ch

us
et

ts

Ave

Sh ipyard

Pl

Johns Rd

Noble Dr

Bargo Ct

Em
ilys Ln

Overb ro ok St

Brilyn
Pl

Ti
ld

en
 P

l

Grande Ln

Poppy Dr

Crest Pl

Sherid
an

Ct

Brooks

Square Pl

TurnerAve

Franklin

Cluster Ct

Dean Dr

Avignon BlvdMiracle Ln

Fisher Ave

Lemon Rd
Old

House Rd

Panda
Ln

Chesterfield Ave

Norwalk St

Marbo Ct

Melb
ou

rn
e

D
r

Opalocka Dr

Burke

Farm Ln

Dalm
ation

Dr

Mcfall Pl

Reynolds St

33Rd St

Moly Dr

Blue

Star Dr

W
el

lfl
ee

tC
t Franklin

Ave

GerardCt

W
icom

ico
St

Elmhirst Dr

Hickory 
St

Locust
Ridge Ct

N
Underw

ood

St
Torreg

r ossa Ct

Van Fleet Dr

W est Falls

Way

Corliss
Ct

Glenheather Dr

Boxwood Dr

Walnut St

Galway Pl

Colby

Crossing Way

Glenn
Spring Ct

Ch
es

te
rfie

ld Pl

Midhill Pl

Espey Ln

Machodoc
Ct

Sa
wy

er
 P

l

EastmanDr

Montivideo

Square Ct

Dunbar Ln

M
ount

Pleasant Dr

Frase Dr

32Nd St

LilyPond
Dr

Mulroy St

Jerry Pl

Friendship Ln

Lorraine Ave

W
illia

msburg

Pond Ct

Poole Ln

Jenk i ns Ln Rockmont Ct

Willo
w St

Quinten St

PanaramaCt

Highland Ter

Re
ld

a
Ct

Orchid
Dr

Hallwood Ave

Crutchfield St

M
cfall St

Leeland Dr

Birc
h St

Halsey Rd

Gr
ac

e
M

an
or

 C
t

Mount

Daniel Dr

Highboro
W

ay

Trum
an

Ln

Byrnes Dr

Tulip Dr

Idylw
ood Rd

N Trinidad St

Ke
nb

ar
Ct

Foxhall Rd

Gordon Ave

Tucker Ave

Patto
n

Te
r

Toronto St

Ivy Hill Dr

Kirby Ct

Prim
rose

Dr

Hi
llt

op
 P

l

Vi
rg

in
ia

 A
ve

Orland St

Stra
ta St

Montour Dr

Woodland Dr

Beacon Ln

HAYCOCK
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Kent Gardens
Greenway

Stream Valley

Haycock-longfellow

Kent Gardens

Pimmit Run
Stream
Valley

ARLINGTON
COUNTY

CITY OF
FALLS

CHURCH

Kirby Rd

Great Falls St

Great Falls St

Idylwood
Rd

Kirby Rd

W
estm

oreland St

Haycock Rd

W
estm

oreland
St

66

±

0 0.5 1

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Dranesville District

February 2022307 HAYCOCK
HAYCOCK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

212



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
DRANESVILLE District

PRECINCT: 316 SALONA

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 8

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 38

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 6

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Old Chain Bridge Road and Dolley Madison Boulevard (Route 123),

thence with Dolley Madison Boulevard in an easterly direction to its intersection with Ballantrae Lane;

thence with Ballantrae Lane in southerly direction to its intersection with an unnamed tributary of

Pimmit Run (stream), thence with the meanders of this tributary in a southeasterly direction to its

intersection with Pimmit Run; thence with the meanders of Pimmit Run (stream) in a generally easterly

direction to its intersection with Kirby Road; thence with Kirby Road in a southwesterly direction to its

intersection with Old Dominion Drive; thence with Old Dominion Drive in a northwesterly direction to its

intersection with Old Chain Bridge Road; thence with Old Chain Bridge Road in a northerly direction to

its intersection with Dolley Madison Boulevard (Route 123), the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Franklin Sherman Elementary School

6633 Brawner St, McLean

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

213



F ra
nk

lin Park Rd

Holmes

Pl

Whittier Ave

Old Chesterbrook Rd

Julia
Av

e

Laughlin
Ave

Fleetwood

Rd

Curran St

Kensingto
n

Rd

Ranleigh

Manor D
r

Old McleanVillage Dr

Byrns
Pl

Brawner St
EmersonAve

Co
lo

ni
al

Fa
rm

 R
d

Beverly Rd

Yo
un

gb
lo

od
St

Ballan
tr aeFarm

DrSt
ua

rt
Ro

b e
so

n

D r

M
arion
Ave

Do
ug

la
ss Dr

W
averly W

ay

Madison

Mclean Dr

Buchanan
St

Du
na

wa
y D

r
Ballantrae

Ln

Kurtz Rd

Ra
nl

eig
h Rd

Lynwood
Hill Rd

W
im

bl
ed

on Dr

Woodley
Rd

Basil R
d

Sa
vil

e 
Ln

Park Rd

Fo
re

st
 L

n

Bi
rc

h 
Rd

Corner Ln

Ca
lli

st
a 

Ln

Ivy Hill Dr

Ridge
St

M
ac

on

St

Ba
rb

ee
 S

t

Pe
rr

y W
ill

ia
m

Dr

Chesterbrook Rd

La
ng

le
y L

n

Linway Ter

MintwoodDr

Tw
is

tin
g

Tr
ee

Ln

Dunaway Ct

Meric
Rd

So
lit

ai
re

Ln

D
um

barton
St

Hunting

Ridge Ct

Lumsden St

Divine St

W
rig

ht
so

n 
Dr

Oakd
ale Rd

Ti
ld

en
Pl

So
m

er
vil

le
Dr

Holly
 Ct

Ch
es ter ford Way

Danforth S t

6Th
 Pl

Long Meadow Rd

Cross St

Birch

Grove Ct

Co
lu

m
bu

s
Ha

ll 
Ct

W
endy Ln

HardyCt

Fo
re

st
Vi

lla
Ln

W
al

de
nD

r

Hitt Ave

Chilton
Ct

Alhambra

Ct

Ne
lw

ay
Ct

Loch Raven Dr

At
og

a 
Av

e

La
ns

in
g

Ct

Menlo Rd
Al

de
ba

ra
n 

Dr

M
elbourneDr

Ramshorn Pl
Hunt in g Ri dgeLn

Co
lo

ni
al

Rd

M
er

ry
hi

ll
Pl

Dryden Dr

M
ad

du
xL

n

Darnall Dr

M
ec

a
Ct

Kellogg Dr

SolitaireWay
Beverly Ave

Langdon

Ct

Br
ia

rR
idge Rd

Fairlawn Dr

VernonPalmer Ct

Nethercombe
Ct

8Th
 Pl

Everm
ay Ct

Baron Rd

NobleDr

Ha
rv

ey
 R

d

O
ak

vi
ew

Dr

Hazen
Pl Nelway Dr

Ramshorn Dr

Da
le

w
oo

d P
l

Chown ing Pl

Qu
ai

l
Ho

llo
w

Ct

Woodland Ter

H
ardwood

Ln

Sherid
an

Ct

Karlson
St

Sothoron
Rd

TowneLane Ct

1St
Pl

RosemontDr

Woodsong
Ct

Verm
ont

Ave

Evermay Dr

Do
m

in
ion

Crest Ln

7Th
 Pl

Ae
rie

 L
n

Ch
ai

n
Br

id
ge

 R
d

M
cle

an
Dr

Hazel Ln

Still Water Way

Sm
ith

St

Hardy Dr

W
oo

dm
an

Dr

Weaver Ave

Elnido Dr

Di
nn

ee
nD

r

Longfellow
St

St
rin

e 
Dr

Ha
lls

Fa
rm

 Ln

Stone
ha

m

Ct

Munhall
Ct

Corland

Ct

Chur chillRd

IngeborgCt

Br
oo

kh
av

en
Dr

Ja
rvis

Ct

Waggaman Cir

Dogwood Dr

M
or

ril
l C

t

Wash burnC t

Ca
rli

n
Ln

Furlong

Rd

Hawthorne St

Tompkins Dr

Topeka Rd

Mori St

Engel Dr

Nolte
St

Va
lle

y A
ve

Balsam Dr

Te
rri

Kn
ol

l C
t

Kinyon Pl

M
on

za
Rd

M
ercer Ln

Chain Brid
ge Rd

Ra
ch

el
 R

d

Fletcher Ln

GoldenCt

Poplar Pl

Woodacre Dr

Softwood Trl

Si
nc

la
ir 

Dr

So
m

er
se

t D
r

M
ount

Pleasant Dr

Ea
st

 A
ve

Maugh Rd

JamesPayne
Cir

Co
la

 D
r

M
acarthur

Dr

Laym
an

St

Dem
psey St

Broyhill St

Pa
ttonTer

M
erchant Ln

Dominion

Hill Ct

Sugarstone Ct

W Langley Ln

Oak
Ln

Li
nw

ay
Pa

rk
 D

r

Co
lle

en
Ln

Van Fleet
Dr

Briar Ridge Ct

Orris St

Perl i ch St

Adeline Ct

Malta Ln

Ca
ld

er
 R

d

Smoot Dr

Halsey Rd

Elm
St

Byrnes Dr

Ro
ck

la
nd

Te
r

Crimson Ct

Su
ffi

el
d 

Dr

Gilliams Rd

Long f el l
ow

Ct

Ch e st
er

br
oo

k
V al

e
Ct

Fielding
Lewis Way

La
ng

ley
Fo

rk
Ln

Cr
es

tw
o o

d
Ln

Madison
Ct

Hi
gh

la
nd

Gl
en

Pl

Ballantrae

Ct

N
Du

m
ba

rt
on

St

Do
gu

eHi ll
Ln

M
ackall Farm

s Ln

Copely Ln

Langley HillDr

Linden

Hurst Ave

B
ro

ad
B ra

nc
hC

t

La
dy

Bi
rd

Dr

Cl
ai

bo
rneDr

Dean Dr

Tucker Ave

Meyer Ct

W
oo

dm
oo

r

Ln

FarverRd

Fa
irv

ie
w

Av
e

LangleyPl

Litton Ln

Cottonwood St

Laburnum
 St

Tennyson Dr

Pi
ne

 H
ill

 R
d

StonehamLn

PotomacSchool Rd

Bryan
BranchRd

Hampton Hill

Cir

FRANKLIN
SHERMAN
ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Kent
Gardens Greenway

Stream Valley

Marie
Butler Leven

Preserve

Potomac
Hills

Langley Fork

Linway
Terrace

Salona

Kent Gardens

Little Pimmit
Run Stream
Valley

Pimmit Run
Stream
Valley

Clemyjontri

ARLINGTON
COUNTY

Old
Dom

inion
Dr

Old
Dominion Dr

Ki
rb

y Rd

Dolley MadisonBlvd

Georgetown Pike

Old
Chain

Bridge
Rd

Ch
ai

n
Brid

ge
Rd

Dolley Madison Blvd

Ches terbrook
Rd

Old

Dom
inion Dr

±

0 0.55 1.1

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Dranesville District

February 2022316 SALONA
FRANKLIN SHERMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

214



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
DRANESVILLE District

PRECINCT: 317 WESTHAMPTON

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 8

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 37

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 13

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Pimmit Run (stream) and the Washington Dulles Airport Access and Toll

Road, thence with the Washington Dulles Airport Access and Toll Road in a southerly direction to its

intersection with Interstate 66; thence with Interstate 66 in an easterly direction to its intersection with

Haycock Road; thence with Haycock Road in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with the north

corporate boundary of the City of Falls Church; thence with the corporate boundary of the City of Falls

Church around the George Mason High School property, then southeast to its intersection with Leesburg

Pike (Route 7); thence with Leesburg Pike (Route 7) in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with

Pimmit Run (stream); thence with the meanders of Pimmit Run (stream) in a generally northeasterly

direction to its intersection with the Washington Dulles Airport Access and Toll Road, the point of

beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Lemon Road Elementary School

7230 Idylwood Rd, Falls Church

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

215



267

Friden Dr

Highland
Ave

Greenwich St

Mclean
Province Ci r

Pim
m

it Dr

Grove Ave

BarbourRd

Che
stn

ut
 S

t

Mclean
Park Rd

Village

Crossing Rd

Burke

Farm Ln

Spruce

St

Taylor Rd

Hutchison St

Grayson Pl

Le
onard

 Rd

Clarem ont
Dr

Pinecastle Rd

Peach
Orch

ard
Dr

Gordons Rd

Berkeley St

Fa
lls

Place
Ct

Frase Dr

Deer Spring
Ct

Romney St

Fish
er D

r

MagpieLn

Veranda Ct

Ge
rva

is Dr

Kilg
ore Rd

M
al

lo
ry

 C
t

Pen
gu

in Pl

Griffith Rd

Pice Pl

C
h

adlingto n Rd

Barbour Ct

Pim
m

it Dr
Idylbrook Ct

Lanham Rd

Fa
lls

Reach Dr

Stephanie Marie Dr

Metro
polita

n

Pl

Mckay St

Plainfie
ld St

Beaver Ln

Sycamore

St

Pi
m

m
it

Dr

HolywellLn

Leighton

Dr

Grande Ln

TurnerAve

Hi
llP

l

Idylwood

Station Ln

O
ak St

Norwalk St

Nigh Rd

Chu m m
le

y C
t

McfallPl

Matera St

Reynolds St

Reddfie
ld D

r

Aiken Hill Ct

Montv i ew Ct

Friendship Pl

Foster Rd

Lemon Rd

Cro
fto

n Pl

Idylwood
C

t

Arch
Dr

Gilson St

Paxto
n Rd

Galway Pl

Colonel

Lindsay Dr

Miracle Ln

Dale 
Dr

Pimmit Ct

Redd Rd

Prout Pl

Timberock Rd

Rockford
Dr

Montivideo

Square Ct

Bethune St

Lexin
gto

n

Rd

Diplomat Ct

Hyde Rd

Foxhall Rd

Cartbridge

Rd

Cherri Dr

Je
nk

in
s Ln

W
illi

amsburg

Pond Ct

Willo
w St

Highland Ter

Hillside Dr

M
cfall St

Birc
h St

Mount Daniel Dr

Hillside Dr

Eastman Dr

Idylw
ood Rd

Hi
gh

la
nd

Es
ta

te
s P

l

Burfo
ot St

PattersonRd

Friendship Ln

Storm
 Dr

Dexte
r D

r

Burroughs Ln

Mayn
ard

 D
r

Anderson RdHilem
an Rd

Howard Ct

LEMON ROAD
ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Kent Gardens
Greenway

Stream Valley

Ruckstuhl

Olney

Pimmit
Run Stream

Valley

Tysons
Pimmit

Lemon Road

CITY OF
FALLS

CHURCH

Idylw
ood Rd

Shr
ev

e
Rd

Leesburg Pike

Great Falls St

Haycock Rd

Idylw
ood Rd

Kirby Rd

Reddfi eld Dr

LeesburgPike

66

66

±

0 0.35 0.7

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Dranesville District

February 2022317 WESTHAMPTON
LEMON ROAD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

216



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
LEE District

PRECINCT: 401 BUSH HILL

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 8

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 34

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 17

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning with the intersection of the Capital Beltway (I-495) and the Richmond Fredericksburg

Potomac Railroad, thence with the Richmond Fredericksburg Potomac Railroad/Virginia Power

Easement in an easterly direction to its intersection with the corporate boundary of the City of

Alexandria; follow the corporate boundary of the City of Alexandria east to its intersection with the

Eisenhower Connector; follow the Eisenhower Connector in a southerly direction onto Clermont Drive;

thence with Clermont Drive in a southerly direction to its intersection with Franconia Road; thence with

Franconia Road in a generally southwesterly direction to its intersection with South Van Dorn Street;

thence with South Van Dorn Street in a northerly direction to its intersection with the Capital Beltway (I-

495); follow the Capital Beltway (I-495) west to the intersection with the Richmond Fredericksburg

Potomac Railroad, the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Bush Hill Elementary School

5927 Westchester St, Alexandria

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

217



De
lia

Dr

Ol
d 

Ro
lli

ng
 R

d

Elm
woo

dDr

Valley View Dr

Edsall

Ridge Pl

La Vista DrVine St

Clam
esDr

Winter

View Dr

West chesterSt

Flat

Rock Rd

Stev
enson Ave

Guilford
Dr

Indian Run

P
kwy

Park
Ter

Bren Mar Dr

Gildar St

Cr
af

t R
d

Grovedale

Dr

Gum
 St

Bush Hill Dr

Dov
e D

r
Larkspur Dr

Bernard
Ave

Br
oo

kl
an

d 
Rd

Edison Dr

Be
nt

W
ill

ow
Dr

Saint John
Dr

Eastchester Cir

Chrysant hemum
Dr

Hawk View
Ln

La
ke

Vi
lla

ge

Dr

Crown Royal Dr

Ol d Fr anc o
ni

a
Rd

W
elli

n gton

Com
m

ons DrTam
m

y Dr

Greenha ven Pl

Te
rra

pi
n Pl

Villa St

Clerm
ont Dr

Split Cr eekLn

PottersLn

Oakwood Rd Ridge
View

Dr

Kelsey

Point Cir

Langton

DrHowells Rd

Mission
C t

New Valley
Way

Waldo

Ct

Foun
d

ers Hil l Dr

M
orning

M
ist Ln

Cozy GlenLn

Edsall Rd

Bird
s

View Ln
Ar

chstoneWay

Split

Rock Rd

Rose Hill

Falls W
ay

KiernanCt

Pi
ed

m
on

tD
r

Wessex Ct

Jowett
Ct

Castlewellan Dr

Roundhill Rd

Greendale Village

Dr

SiloRd

G
lenwood

Dr

Fr
an

co
ni

a
St

at
io

n 
Ln Old

Valley Ct

Ham
pton

Knolls

Dr

RieftonCt

Way
si

de
Pl

Fairfield Pl

Sturbridge
Pl

Willowood Ln

Blue Grass Dr

Cobbs R
d

Clovergrass

Dr

Hadria
n

Ct

Dew

Grass Dr

Clara

Edward Ter

Green
Glen Ln

Casdin Dr

Beryl Rd

Kerrybrooke Dr

Eton
Ct

Driftwood Dr

Poyntz
Pl

MayfairCt

Tra
sk
Ter

Ya
dk

in
 C

t

Grange
Ln

Scotch Dr

Hi gh Meadow Rd

Ja
vin

s

Dr

Pratt Ct

Wess
ex

L n

La
rp

in
Ln

Mayfair Ln

Mayor
Pl

Winsto
n Pl

Jane
W

ay

TalboisPl

Redwood

Ln

Castle f in Way

Bea
tle

s
La

ne

Yum
aCt

Green

Meadow Ct

Kathmoor Dr

Burnett St

Em
 St

Brookview
Dr

Hor
ga

n
Ct

Sandyford
St

NinianCt

First

Statesm
an

Ln

KirkPl

Jean Louise

Way

Harbin Dr
Dubin
Dr

Haystack
Rd

SchurtzSt

Picot Rd

W
aterfield Rd

Anne Ly
Ln

Upland Dr

Poplar Dr

Layne
Estates Ct

Talavera
Ct

Woodland
Stream Dr

Hopark Dr

FlatRockCt

Wilb
y Ct

Dartmoor
Ln

Brampton
Ct

Upland

W
oods Dr

Ambler St

Rock-a-by

Rd

Cottonwood
Dr

Lynley
Ter

Katelyn M
ary

Pl

M
ay B

lvd

Fis
ke

 Pl

Eaton Pl

Ju
st

is
 P

l

Bee

St

Habersham
W

ay

To
wer

Hill 
Cir

Saddle
Tree

Dr

Foldi St

Cobbs

Creek Ct

Apple Tree Dr

Nedra Ave

W
aycross

Dr

Ninian Ave

Marjoram

Ct

Woodway
Dr

Ne
el

y
An

n 
Ct

Waldo Dr

IonaWay

Cau
ba

 C
t

DuboisSt

Lincoln
Ave

Woodl and
Lake Dr

Gwyn
Pl

Jo
yc

e 
Rd

Franconia

Fores t Ln

Bi
tte

rn
ut

Dr

Embry
Spring Ln

Blossom
 Ln

Forest
Ave

Penwo o d
D

r

Ha
yfi

el
d

Pl

Woodlake
Ln

Leewood
Dr

Walhaven D r

HighdaleCir

Highland Dr

Montrose St

M
aso

n dale Rd

Edgewood Ln

Lark Ln

Briarview
Ct

Hilldale
Dr

Sheld
on

Dr

ElatiC
t

HyacinthDr Cam
eron

Farm
s

Pl

KatelynCt

Tilb
ury Rd

Maryview
St

M
axine
Ct

Basha
Ct

Hiddenite
Ct

Lillian Dr

OverlyDr

Ro
se

Hi
llF

arm
Dr

Eyler Dr

Brookland

Ct

Sumner Rd

Care Dr

Trin St

Cocks p ur Dr

Cr
ow

n
Ro

ya
l C

ir

Hi
gh

am
Dr

Mcguin Dr

Oak
H

ill Pl

Westridge C
t

Saratoga St

Jam
es

GunnellLn

Do
ro

th
y

Bo
lto

n
Ct

Tim
be

r F
or

es
t D

r

York Rd
Pa

rk
rid

ge
Ln

M
on

te
ll

Dr

Pr
at

t S
t

Neville
Ct

Celtic Dr

Ch
ow

an
Av

e

Clouds M
ill Dr

Edgem
ont Dr

Sq

uire Ln

BarbmorCt

Carriage
D

r

Climbhill Rd

Coverdale Way

Rose
Hill

Ct

Phyllis Ln

Tipton Ln

Archstone
Ct

EdgewoodDr

Tower Hill
Ci r

BUSH HILL ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Greendale
Golf  Course

Lee District

Franconia
Forest

Turkeycock Run
Stream Valley

Bren
Mar

Backlick
Stream
Valley

Backlick
Run

Ridgeview

Mark
Twain

Indian Run
Stream
Valley

CITY OF
ALEXANDRIA

South
Van

Dorn
St

So
ut

h
Va

n
Do

rn
St

Rose Hill

Dr

Te
leg

raph Rd
Franconia Rd

Edsall
Rd

Franconia

Rd

Be
ul

ah
 S

t

95

95

395

±

0 0.7 1.4

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Lee District

February 2022401 BUSH HILL
BUSH HILL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

218



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
LEE District

PRECINCT: 404 FRANCONIA #1

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 8

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 34

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 17

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning with the intersection of Franconia Road and Em Street, thence with Franconia Road in an

easterly direction to its intersection with South Van Dorn Street; thence South Van Dorn Street in a

southerly direction to Kingstowne Boulevard; thence with Kingstowne Boulevard in a southwesterly

direction where it becomes Manchester Boulevard; thence Manchester Boulevard in a southwesterly

direction to its intersection with Manchester Lakes Drive; thence with Manchester Lakes Drive in a

northwesterly direction to its intersection with Manchester Parks Circle; follow Manchester Parks Circle

east, north, then west to its intersection with Zohra Court; follow Zohra Court northwest to its end; then

cross Manchester Lakes Park in a northeasterly direction to get to Cinnamon Court; thence with

Cinnamon Court in a northwesterly direction to where it turns into Oregano Lane; thence with Oregano

Lane in a southwest direction to its intersection with Cilantro Drive; follow Cilantro Drive north to its

intersection with Schurtz Street; thence with Schurtz Street in a northerly direction following the Schurtz

Street arc to Beulah Street; thence with Beulah Street in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with

Burnett Street; go southeast on Burnett Street to its intersection with Joyce Road; thence with Joyce

Road in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Edgewood Lane; thence with Edgewood Lane in

a southeasterly direction to Clames Drive; thence with Clames Drive in a north-northwestern direction

to its intersection with Higham Drive; thence with Higham Drive in a northerly direction to its

intersection with Kathmoor Drive; thence with Kathmoor Drive in an easterly direction to its intersection

with Em Street; thence with Em Street in a northerly direction to its intersection with Franconia Road,

the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Edison High School

5801 Franconia Rd, Alexandria

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

219



De
lia

 D
r

Ians Way

Valley View
Dr

Essex House Sq Kirkcaldy Ln

Brindle Heath

Way

Clames Dr

Man

chester

La
kes
Dr

Barclay Dr

Flat Rock Rd

Charles
Arrington Dr

Gildar St

King Centre
Dr

Grovedale Dr

LarkspurDr

Edison Dr

Saint

John Dr

La
ke

Vi
lla

ge
Dr

Tam
m

y Dr

Villa
St

Grange
Ln

Sage Dr

ChiswickLn

Su
m

m
it

Po
in

t C
t

Kingstowne Vil
lag

e
Pk

wy

LerwickCt

GourockCt

Manorview Way

Franconia

Com
m

ons
Dr

M
orning

Glory Rd

Crom
arty Dr

CinnamonCt

Sch
urtz

St

Waterfield Rd

Wendro
n

W
ay

Allborough

Dr

PiecoCt

Ruby
Virginia Ct

Ham
pton

Knolls
Dr

Ericka

Ave

RieftonCt

Sta
m

ey
Way

SignatureCir

Phlox Ct

W
ill

ia
m

Ed
ga

r Dr

Franconia

Forest Ct

Jebidia Dr

Heatherway
Ct

Edge Cliff Dr

Alicia Ct

Goldenrod

Dr

Gladys

M
ay Ln

Old
Brentford

Rd

Bea
tle

s
La

ne

Clapton Court

Kingstowne Ctr

CilantroDr

Kingham Ct

Frost Lake Ln

Kathmoor Dr

Burnett St

Em
 St

Alexand er Ave

Haltwhistle Ln

Lands End Ln

Applemint

Ln

M
an

ch
es

te
r

La
ke

sC
t

Bitternut Dr

ZohraCt

Woodland Stream Dr
Marilyn Dr

Manchester

Park Cir

Lynley Ter

D
a rleon Pl

Jo
se

ph
Edga

r C
t

To
wer H

ill 
Cir

Fuller Ct

Oregano Ln

SweetPea
Ct

Grovedale

Ct

Munhall
Ln

Jo
yc

e
Rd

Franconia
Forest Ln

Embry Spring Ln

Victoria Dr

Wood lak e Ln

Walhaven Dr

Masondale Rd

Edgewood Ln

Ol
d

Br
entford C t

ClaraEdward Ter

China
Grove Ct

Keble Dr

Briarview Ct

Cam
eron Farm

s Pl

Castlewellan Dr

Hiddenite
Ct

De
er

 G
ap

 C
t

Cliff
 Dr

Hi
gh

am
 D

r

Parsley Dr

Thurlton Dr

Tilbury Rd

Br
ia

rm
oo

r L
n

D un wich W
ay

Still Spring Pl

Lemon Thyme Dr

SirViceroy Dr

Kingstowne To
wne Ctr

Mary Car o

lin
eCir

KelseyPoint Cir

CilantroDr

Si
gn

at
ur

e

C ir

EDISON HIGH
SCHOOL

Manchester
Lakes

Franconia Rd

Kingstowne Blvd

Franconia Rd

South
Van

D
orn

St

Manchester

Blvd

Be
ul

ah
 S

t

±

0 0.3 0.6

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Lee District

February 2022404 FRANCONIA #1
EDISON HIGH SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

220



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
LEE District

PRECINCT: 409 PIONEER

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 0

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 35

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 0

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of the Shirley Memorial Highway (I-395/I-95) and the Norfolk Southern

Railroad, thence with the Norfolk Southern Railroad in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with

the west corporate boundary of the City of Alexandria, thence with the corporate boundary of the City

of Alexandria in a southerly direction to its intersection with the Richmond, Fredericksburg and Potomac

Railroad, thence with the Richmond, Fredericksburg and Potomac Railroad in a generally southwesterly

direction to its intersection with Franconia Road, thence with Franconia Road in a westerly direction to

its intersection with Frontier Drive, thence with Frontier Drive in a southerly direction to its intersection

with the Franconia-Springfield Parkway (Route 289), thence with the Franconia-Springfield Parkway in a

southeasterly direction to its intersection with the Richmond, Fredericksburg and Potomac Railroad,

thence with the Richmond, Fredericksburg and Potomac Railroad in a generally southwesterly direction

to its intersection with Newington Road, thence with Newington Road in a southwesterly direction to its

intersection with the Shirley Memorial Highway, thence with the Shirley Memorial Highway in a

northerly direction to its intersection with the Norfolk Southern Railroad, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Lewis High School

6540 Franconia Rd, Springfield

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

221



VA Senate District Boundary

US Congressional District Boundary

Geo
in

t D
r

Ol
d 

Ro
lli

ng
 R

d

Ians Way

Ol
d

Te
le

gr
ap

h Rd

Jo
se

ph
Alexa

nder R
d

Vict
or

Gra
y C

t

Al
m

a
Ln

Th
om

as
Dr

Cabin JohnRd

Springfield
Plz

Long Pine Dr

Windridge
Dr

Wes
co

tt
H ills

Way

Me tropolitan

C enter Dr

Jerome
St

Wim satt
Rd

Villa

Park Rd

Haute Ct

Belin
gerCt

Hampto
n

Creek W
ay

Hell
er

Rd
Vine St

Bland St
Clames Dr

Hechinger Dr

Fl
ee

t D
r

John Thomas
Dr

Tho
m

a sGrant Dr

E d gewa re
Ln

Spring Mall Rd

Westchester

St

Rock

Cliff Ln

Broadmoor St

Barcl a
y

D
r

Flat Rock

Rd

Lo
is

da
le

Ct

Ki ngs
tow

ne Village

Pkwy

Bre
n

M
ar

Dr

GildarSt

King C
en

tre
Dr

Lo
is

da
le

Rd

FrontierDr

Gum
 St

Lo
isd

ale
Rd

Brookland Rd

Spring
Garden Dr

El
de

r A
ve

Ha stingsSt

Japonica
St

Hill
ar

y
St

Oriole Ave

Versar Ctr

View
Ln

ByronAve

La
ke

Vi
ll

ag
eD

r

Crown
Royal

Dr

Old Fr a n
co

ni
a

Rd

Tam
m

y Dr

Si
lve

r L
ak

e
Blvd

KingsM
anor

Dr

Inwo
od

Dr

M
orn ing View

Ln

Villa St

W
es

tm

oreDr

Potters
Ln

Ha
no

ve
r A

ve

Hi lltop
Village

Center Dr

Bo
wi

e 
Dr

O
ak

wo
od

Rd

M
anchester

W
oods Dr

ManchesterLakes

Dr

Bonniem
ill

Ln
Brock etts

Xing

Miller Dr

Alforth
Ave

Liverpool
Ln

New
Valley Way

Ne t tiesLn

Exmore St

Ki
ngstowne

Vi
llage Pkwy

Hill Park Dr

Ashby
Ln

Beve rly ParkDr

ParishG lebeL n

Heath
er

fie
ld

Ln
D'evereux

CircleDr

M
orning

Glory Rd

Clemaline

Blvd

Irwel l

Ln

H ighland St

Schu
rt

z

St

Se
at

re
nd

W
ay

As
hl

an
d

D
r

Heming Ave

Rock IslandRd

Pi
ed

m
on

tD
r

Utica St

Electronic Dr

Jowett
Ct

Greendale

Village Dr

Rockshire St Lake Co
ve

Dr

Trailside
Dr

Pi
on

ee
r

Dr

HelmsdaleLnBe
rw

ick Ct

Charles
Arrington Dr

Becker Dr

Clift
on

Knoll
Ct

Lynbrook
Dr

MendotaPl

CalebCt

Dunsm

or e R d

BuckinghamPalace Ct

Gayfields Rd

Heneska
Loop

High
Meadow Rd

Es
se

xH
ouse

Sq

Cam
eron

Brown Ct

Ax ton St

Palladium
Ct

M
ay

fa
ir

Ln

Kite
Flyer Ct

G ile

s

Pl

John J KingmanRd

Or
ds

al
l S

t

Kingstowne

Commons Dr

W
ren
Dr

Ke
nt

la
nd

St

BlanfordCt

Bona
Vista Ct

Kingstowne

Ctr

Bond Ct

Cloud
Dr

WickfordDr

Ben
Franklin

Rd

Kathmoor
Dr

BurnettSt

WelchCt

Em
 St

La
ck

aw
ann

a
Dr

Hor
ga

n Ct

La
yt

on
Dr

Fo
rs

y t
hi

a
St

Kirk Pl

H
o

we Pl

Fla
nd

er
sS

t
Hi

ll
Pa

rk
 C

t

Old

Beulah St

D eepford
St

Applemint Ln

Gr
ee

nle
af St

Ci
nd

er
 B

ed
 R

d
Floyd Ave

Ol
iv

et
Ct

Da
na

Av
e

Dyer
Ct

Cornish
Way

Ke
m

ps
vil

le
St

Te
rm

in
al

Rd

Caton
W

oods
Ct

Co
ns

ta
nt

in
e 

Av
e

Laur e lC
re

ek
Ct

Spring Summit Rd

AugustaDr

Atte
en

te
e Rd

Hopark Dr

Ashley
Pl

Enid
Pl

W
ill

iam
s

W
oo

d
R

d

Leesville Blvd

General Washington

Dr

Buckskin St

HamletSt

Armstrong Ct
Grace St

Bath
St

Flat
Rock Ct

Twin CtDi
nw

id
di

e
St

St
er

lin
g

Gr
ov

eD
r

Ind ustr
ial D

r

M
arble Arch Way

AyersMea

dowLn

Fullerton
Rd

Hopewell Ave

Estaban
Pl

De
er

 R
id

ge
 Tr

l

Am
elia

St

Lois Dr

Cumberland
Ave

C
ra

ig
S

t

Hayfield Rd

Br
an

do
n

Av
e

Edgerton
Ln

Pla
nt at

ion

Dr

Hooes Rd

At
lee

Pl

Springf i el d Cent er D
r

Go
od

Lio

n Ct

BisonSt

Beve
rly Ln

Dickenson

St

Ridgeway Dr

WindhamAve

Ti
ro

s D
r

Collins

Meade W
ay

Fr
an

co
ni

a
St

at
io

n
Ln

JulianSt

Ge
ne

St

Reservoir Rd

Sw
an

k 
Rd

Munhall L
n

Ward
Park Ln

Jennings
Ln

Jo
yc

e
Rd

Franconia

Fore stLn

Ashleigh
Manor Ct

ColetteDr
Robin

Rd

Walhaven Dr
Yadkin

Ct

Catlett St

Di
gb

y
Gr

n

Lignum St

Ha
ck

be
rr

y
St

Farmwood Ct

Kalmia St

ShropshireCt

FoxboroCt

ParkingLot

Tilb
ury

Rd

An
gl

et
on

Ct

M
ansion

Ct N

Kinsdale Ct

Dream
s

Way Ct

Kroy Dr

M
an

sion Ct

S

Springf ield Hills

Dr

Su
m

ne

rRd

ApsleyH ouse Ct

C amberly

A
v e

Melia St

Charlotte
St

Mcguin Dr

Br
un

sw
ic

k
St

RoadB

Br
ia

rm
oo

r L
n

Leaf Rd

Bos
to

n
Bl

vd

Industrial Rd

Skyles W ay

Marlo

Ln

Hu

sky Ln

Fullerton Ct

Grayso
n

St

Wills
St

WoodlawnRd

Neum
an St

Freder ick St

Allen Park Rd

Kedron
St

WalterDr

HalifaxPl
Gilbert

St

Al
am

o 
St

Judith
 Ave

Edgebrook Dr

Lemon ThymeDr

Pr
at

t S
t

Gary St

ErvingSt

Accom
acSt

Loretto

St

La
m

ar
Dr

M
et

roAccess
Rd

Iron PlHealy Dr
Kerr Dr

Clouds
M

ill Dr

General
Green Way

DarbyLn

JuneSt

Ruskin St

Roxann Rd

Gr avel
Ave

Sprin g

Village Dr

Kingstowne

Towne Ctr

Farrington Ave

Co
m

m
er

ci

al

D
r

M
ccracken

Rd

Joust
Ln

Oliv

et

Dr

LEWIS HIGH SCHOOL

Greendale
Golf

Course

FranconiaTrailside

Island
Creek

Lake
Accotink

Amberleigh

Springfield
Forest

Leewood

Huntley
Meadows

Lee High

Loisdale

Springvale

Beulah

Levelle W.
Dupell

Franconia Forest

Wickford

Kingstowne

Manchester
Lakes

Hooes
Road

Dogue
Creek
Stream Valley

Olander And
Margaret Banks

Bren Mar

Accotink
Stream
Valley

Backlick
Stream Valley

Brookfield

Monticello
Woods

Backlick
Run

Indian Run
Stream Valley

CITY OF
ALEXANDRIA

Be
ul

ah
St

Eds all Rd

Te
le

gr
ap

h Rd

Franconia Springfield Pkwy

Kingstowne Blvd

Old Keene

Mill Rd

Fairfax CountyPkwy Sb

Fairfax County
Pkwy Nb

Ba
ck

lic
k

Rd

Fulle
rto

n
Rd

HayfieldRd

Te
le

gr
ap

h Rd

Franconia
Rd

Ba
ck

lic
k

Rd

Walker Ln

Am
herst

Ave

South Van
Dorn St

Be
ul

ah
St

Manchester

Blvd

95395

495

95

95

±

0 1 2

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Lee District

February 2022409 PIONEER
LEWIS HIGH SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

222



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
LEE District

PRECINCT: 417 GARFIELD

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 0

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 18

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Accotink Creek and Old Keene Mill Road, thence with Old Keene Mill

Road in an easterly direction to its intersection with the Shirley Memorial Highway (I-95), thence with

the Shirley Memorial Highway in a southerly direction to its intersection with Backlick Road, thence with

Backlick Road in a westerly direction to its intersection with Alban Road, thence with Alban Road in a

southwesterly direction to its intersection with Boudinot Drive, thence with Boudinot Drive in a

northwesterly direction to its intersection with Fullerton Road, thence with Fullerton Road in a westerly

direction to its intersection with Accotink Creek, thence with the meanders of Accotink Creek in a

northerly direction to its intersection with the Franconia-Springfield Parkway (Route 289), thence with

the Franconia-Springfield Parkway in a northeasterly, then easterly direction to its intersection with an

unnamed tributary of Accotink Creek (near an extension of Hampton Creek Way), thence with the

meanders of the unnamed tributary in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Accotink Creek,

thence with the meanders of Accotink Creek in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Old

Keene Mill Road, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Garfield Elementary School

7101 Old Keene Mill Rd, Springfield

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

223



VA Senate District Boundary

Geoi
nt

Dr

Hunter Vil la
ge

D
r

Shootingst arDr

Metr opolitan Cent erDr

Jerome St

Bona
Vista Ct

Haute Ct

Spring
Tree

Dr

Belinger Ct

Virginia
Dr

Ha
mpto

n

Cr
ee

kWay

Hell
er

Rd

Bland St

Rolling
View Ln

John

Thomas Dr

Spring Mall Rd

Lo
is

da
le

 C
t

Frontier Dr

Forest
View Dr

Lo
isd

ale 
Rd

H
ar

wo
od

Pl

Ju
nc

tio
n

Bl
vd

Lee
Valley

D
r

Spring Garden Dr

Hast ingsSt

G ree
ley

Blvd

Franconia Rd
Lower RdByron Ave

Rolling WoodsCt

Rose

Garden Ln

Jansen Dr

Westm
ore Dr

Hanover
Ave

Bowie
Dr

Wiley

Creek Way

M
an

ch
es

te
r

W
oo

ds
Dr

Sp
rin

g 
Rd

Bonniem
ill Ln

Calamo St

NettiesLn

Hill Park Dr

Beverly P
ark

D
r

Ju
lia

n
Pl

Newington Rd

Thom
as

GrantDr

High

V alley Ln

Rock Island Rd

Birch
lei ghWay

Utica St

Villa-del-rey Ct

Eighteenth
Century Ct

Sp
rin

gv
ill

e
Ct

Huntersend Rd

Boyd Ct

Lavinus

Ln

DudrowRd

Pi
on

ee
r D

r

Ci
nd

er
 B

ed
 R

d

Ya
rn

wo
od

Ct

Becker Dr

Rolling CreekWay

Solom on Seal
Dr

O'
de

ll
Ct

Bentley Village

Dr

Antrican Dr

Boston Blvd

Hampton
Manor Pl

AvaSt

Ro
ck

et
Rd

DaffodilCt
M

ilva Ln
Castine

Ln

Belle flower Dr

Conway
Ct

Hooes Rd

Fullerton Rd

Cyril Pl

RockledgeCt

Sp

r

ingVi
lla

ge
Dr

Flax St

De
la

ndDr

Cam
eron Brown Ct

Kite Flyer Ct
Stringer Ct

Zephyr Ln

Brookfield Plz

De
la

nd
Ct

Ri
ch

fie
ld Ct

Ge
ra

rd
ia

Ct

Ge
nt

ia
n Ct

Ballston
Ct

Viola St

W
ren Dr

Ba
rk

er
s C

t

Tr
ill

iu
m

Ln

DoaneCt

Tiv
ert

on

Dr

Sumpter
Ln

Fe
rn

ho
lly

Ct

TreesideCt

BenFranklin
Rd

Bethelen

Woods L n

Turlock
Rd

La
ck

aw
an

na
Dr

Re
ve

nn
a

Ln

M
or

nin

gRide

Ci
r

La
yt

on
Dr

Morning

View Ct

Brocton Ct

M
ul

be
rr

yB
ot

to
m

Ln

Pe
tu

ni
a

St

Hi
ll

Pa
rk

Ct

Rich fie
ldRd

Har
woo

d
Ct

Ca
st

le
fie

ld
W

ay

Dyer Ct

Attleboro

Dr

Ki
nc

an
no

n
Pl

Glenister Dr

Spri n g

Bea uty Ct

Caton
W

oods
Ct

Anson
Ct

Saint De
nn

is
Dr

Co
ns

ta
nt

in
e

Av
e

Da
ys

pr
in

g
Ct

Laurel
Creek Ct

Spring
Summit Rd

Loughboro
Ln

Cl
ar

ks
on

D
r

Orono Ct

Caraw
oo

d
Ct

Mayo
Ct

Buckskin St

O'dell S t

Constance Dr

Sterling
G

rove
Dr

La
m

oy
ne

 C
t

Ayers

MeadowLn

New

London Dr

VervainCt

Wesley Rd

Ca
m

us
Pl

Te
rr

y D
r

Lois Dr

White House Dr

Sp
rin

gf
ie

ld
M

al
l

Gr
ai

ng
er

Ct

Sprin
gfield Cent

er
D

r

Beverly Ln

Audrey
Kay Ct

Ol
d

M
ar

sh
Ln

Parking Lot

Bethnal
Pl

MorningRideCt

M
en

do
ta

Pl

C hancellor Way

Tangier
Dr

DynatechCt

J oh
n

Ryland Way

Ridgeway Dr

Corporate
Ct

Dudrow
Ct

Ro
llin

g Rd

Julian St

Jansen
Ct

Research
W

ay

M
or

ni
ng

View

Ln

View
Ln

Painted
Daisy Dr

Ward
ParkLn

Twist Ln

Greenleigh
Ln

Briarleigh
Way

Bethnal Ct

Co
ne

ll
Ct

Ro
bi

n 
Rd

Tanager St

Farley St

Rocklei gh

Way
La

rri
ck Ct

Snowden
Ct

Ballyshannon

Ct

Parking Lot

Ca
rn

at
ion

Ct

Burlington
Pl

An
gl

et
on

Ct

El
de

r A
ve

Cluny Ct

AngusCt

Ke
nmont Pl

Birchtree
Ct

Laurel
Creek Ln

Lavender Ln

Double
Creek Ct

GormleyPl

Villa - d
el

-re
y

Ln

Mcweadon

Ln

Ab
ile

ne
St

MulberryBottom Ct

Beechwood

Dr

Al
am

o
St

Ca
m

pD
avid

Dr

Fullerton Ct

Neum
an St

D oan e Ave

Da
na

Av
e

Lyles Rd

Hunters
Oak

Ct

Laural ValleyWay

Kyles Lndg

Barry R
d

La
m

ar
 D

r

Win t ercress
Ln

Creek
Crest Way

Lo belia Ln

DarbyLn

Ruskin St

MonticelloBlvd

Orange P l ankRd

Br
ac

ke
n

Ct

Gorm
el Dr

Comet

Cir

HarrowgateC ir

JewelweedCt

GARFIELD ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

West
Springfield

Island Creek

Rollingwood

Pohick
Stream Valley

Hunter
Village

Amberleigh

Loisdale

Springvale

Levelle
W. Dupell

Hooes
Road

Accotink
Stream
Valley

Old Keene
Mill Rd

Rolling
Rd

Am
herst

Ave

Fairfax CountyPkw
y

Sb

Franconia Rd

Franconia

Spr
ing

fie
ld

Pkw
y

Fairfax County Pkwy Nb

Franconia

Sprin
gfield Pkwy

Ba
ck

lic
k

Rd

Ba
ck

lic
k

Rd

Fu
lle

rto
nR

d

Old Keene Mill Rd

95

95

±

0 0.7 1.4

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Lee District

February 2022417 GARFIELD
GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

224



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
LEE District

PRECINCT: 418 LYNBROOK #1

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 35

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 18

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of the Norfolk Southern Railroad and the Capital Beltway (I-495), thence

with the Capital Beltway (I-495) in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with Backlick Road;

thence with Backlick Road in a southerly direction to its intersection with Cabin John Road; thence with

Cabin John Road in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with Channing Road; thence with

Channing Road in a southerly direction to its intersection with Inverness Drive; go southeast on

Inverness Drive to its intersection with Flanders Street; thence with Flanders Street in a southwesterly

direction to its intersection with Highland Street; thence with Highland Street in a southeasterly

direction where it turns into Augusta Drive; thence with Augusta Drive in a southerly direction to its

intersection with Commerce Street; thence with Commerce Street in an easterly direction to its

intersection with Shirley Memorial Highway (I-95); follow Shirley Memorial Highway (I-95) south to its

intersection with Franconia Road; thence with Franconia Road in a westerly direction where it turns into

Old Keene Mill Road; continue west on Old Keene Mill Road to its intersection with Commerce Street;

thence with Commerce Street in a northerly direction to its intersection with Dinwiddie Street; thence

with Dinwiddie Street in a northerly direction to its intersection with Highland Street; thence with

Highland Street in a generally westerly direction to its intersection with Accotink Park Road; thence with

Accotink Park Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with the Norfolk Southern Railroad; thence

with the Norfolk Southern Railroad in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with the Capital

Beltway (I-495), the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Lynbrook Elementary School

5801 Backlick Rd, Springfield

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

225



CabinJohn Rd

Springfield Plz

Bland St

Hechinger Dr

Lee
Valley Dr

Versar Ctr

Hanover Ave

Spring
Rd

Rh
od

en
Ct

Exmore St

Ju
lia

n
Pl

Highland St

Lauralin
Pl

Peaceful Ct

Tender Ct

Heming Ave

Accotink Park
Rd

Glouce
ste

r Ave

ByefordeCt

Lynbrook Dr

Evanston Rd

Essex Ave

Giles Pl

St
ee

l
M

ill
Dr

Ke
nt

la
nd

St

Hallmark
Pl

Hillmead Ct

Howe Pl

Fl
an

de
rs

St

Floyd Ave

Essex Ave

Da
na

Av
e

LoisdaleCt

Be
lfa

st
 Ln

Au
gu

st
a 

Dr

At
te

en
te

e R
d

Ashley Pl

Hi
bb

l in
g

Av
e

Do
nc

as
te

rC
t

As
h

Dr
Grace St

Bath
St

Di
nw

id
di

e
St

Doncaster St

Estaban
Pl

Hamlet St

Am
elia St

Cumberland Ave

Cr
ai

g
St

Br
an

do
n

Av
e

EdgertonLn

Long Pin
e

Dr

Ch
an

ni
ng

Rd

June St

Dickenson St

Inverness Dr

Nottoway Pl

Ju
lia

n
St

Reservoir Rd

Fo
x H

ill
 S

t

El lwood Pl

Da
nb

ur
y R

d

Dormont St

Muri ll o St

Mendota Pl

Hastings St

GreenvillePl

Camberly Ave

Havelock St

Charlotte
St

Br
un

sw
ic

k
St

Dorchester St

Clearbrook Dr

Skyles Way

Husky L
n

Grayson
St

Frederick
St

Halifax Pl

Falmouth St

Gilbert St

Edgebrook Dr

Gary St

Erving
St

Accom
ac

St

Nancemond St

Flora
St

Healy Dr

Kerr Dr

Monticello Blvd

LYNBROOK
ELEMENTARY

SCHOOL

Lake
Accotink

Accotink
Stream
Valley

Brookfield

Am
herst Ave

Franconia Rd

Ba
ck

lic
k 

Rd

B
acklick

Rd

Am
he

rs
t

Av
e

Old Keene Mill Rd

95

495

495

±

0 0.35 0.7

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Lee District

February 2022418 LYNBROOK #1
LYNBROOK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

226



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
LEE District

PRECINCT: 419 LANE

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 34

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 17

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of the Franconia-Springfield Parkway and the Richmond, Fredericksburg

and Potomac Railroad, thence with Franconia-Springfield Parkway in a southeasterly direction to its

intersection with Beulah Street; thence with Beulah Street in a southwesterly direction to its

intersection with Kingstowne Commons Drive; follow Kingstowne Commons Drive southeast to its

intersection with the Virginia Power Easement; thence with the Virginia Power Easement in a

northwesterly direction to its intersection with the border between Crestleigh subdivision and Glynalta

Park; follow the border between Crestleigh subdivision and Glynalta Park in a northwesterly direction to

its intersection with Beulah Street; thence with Buelah Street in a northeasterly direction to its

intersection with the Virginia Power Easement; thence with the Virginia Power Easement in a

southwesterly direction to its intersection with an unnamed stream; thence with the meanders of the

unnamed stream in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Long Branch (stream); thence with

Long Branch (stream) in a northerly direction to its intersection with the Richmond, Fredericksburg and

Potomac Railroad; thence with the Richmond, Fredericksburg and Potomac Railroad in a northeasterly

direction to its intersection with Franconia-Springfield Parkway, the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Lane Elementary School

7137 Beulah St, Alexandria

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

227



Jo
se

ph
Alexa

nder Rd

Windridge Dr

Th
om

as
Gr

an
t

Dr

Steinway St

Crestleigh Cir

Hillary St

Morning View Ln

Windsor Ave

Osprey

Point Ln

Wiley Creek

Way

Ba
rt

le
y W

ay

Brocketts Xing

M
iller Dr

Parish Glebe Ln

Alforth Ave

Crestleigh Way

Bi
rch

leigh Way

Park

Village Dr

Rockshire St

Harts
horn

e
Sq

Ad
on

is
 C

t

Sprin
gl e

ig
h

W
ay

Victor Gray Ct

M
ar

kh
am

Gr
an

tL
n

NevittWay

Ad
m

et
us

 C
t

Charles
Arrington Dr

Coachleigh

Way

Kingstowne Commons Dr

Inter

Parcel Rd

StaghornCt

Fr
on

tie
r

Dr

Ar
co

 S
t

Pa
rk

lei
gh

 W
ay

Birchleigh Cir

M
ea

do
wl

ei
gh

W
ay

La
ng

leighW
ay

Metropolitan

Center Dr

Lochleigh CtR
u

ndale C t

L inleigh
Way

Brookleigh
Way

Gray HeightsCt

Patience Ct

W
al

ke
rs

Croft Way

BrickleighCt

OverleighLn

Ja
sp

er 
Ln

Gayfields Rd

Sprin
gfie

ld Center Dr

Audrey Kay Ct

Si
m

m
s

Rd

Windham Ave

Achilles Ct

Ge
ne

 S
t

Greenleigh Ln

Colette Dr

Briarleigh Way

Rockleigh Way

Di
gb

y G
rnFoxleighWay

Hilla
ry 

Ct

Lewin Dr

Silver Ridge Cir

RitaGray Loop

La
rru

p
Ct

Holly
fo

rd
Ln

Rockshire Ct

Ga
ds

by
Sq

Barry Rd

Barbara Rd

Ef fingh a m Sq

WalterDr

Judith
 Ave

Re
ne

e S
t

Silver La
ke

Bl vd

Kingstowne Village

Pkwy

M
etr

o Access Rd

Ci
nd

er
 B

ed
 R

d

Casperson Rd

Crestleigh

Cir

LANE ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Island Creek

Amberleigh

Beulah

Kingstowne

Franconia Springfield Pkwy

W
al

ke
r L

n

Beu
la

h S
t

Be
ul

ah
 S

t

Manchester
Blvd

±

0 0.3 0.6

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Lee District

February 2022419 LANE
LANE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

228



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
Lee District

PRECINCT: 420 VILLAGES

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 8

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 34

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 17

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Kingstowne Boulevard and South Van Dorn Street, thence with South
Van Dorn Street in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with Telegraph Road, thence with
Telegraph Road in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with Beulah Street, thence with Beulah
Street in a northerly direction to its intersection with Kingstown Village Parkway, thence with
Kingstowne Village Parkway in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Kingstowne Boulevard,
thence with Kingstowne Boulevard in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with South Van Dorn
Street, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Hayfield Secondary School

7630 Telgraph  Rd, Alexandria

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

229



Ians

Way

Ol
d

Te
le

gr
ap

h Rd

Park
VillageDr

Kirkcaldy

Ln

EllinghamCir

M
al

lory C ir

W
igm

o re

Ln

Ta
lia

ferr
oWay

W
indridgeDr

Da
rd

en
Ro

w

W
es

co
tt

Hi
lls

W
ay

Bing
Ct

Brindle

Heath Way

Summer R
id

ge
Rd

Luton Pl

M
et

ro
Pa

rk
 D

r

Fleet Dr

Thom
as

Grant Dr

Edgeware
Ln

Steinway St

King Centre

Dr

Rock Cliff Ln

Barclay Dr

Flat
Rock Rd

Kingstowne V illa
ge Pkwy

AldermanDr

Hi llary St

Debra Lu
Way

WindsorAve

Rock

R idge Ln

Si
lve

r L
ak

e
Blvd

King
s

M
an

or
 D

r

Swank Rd

S

u mmer
Pa rk Ln

M
or

ni
ng

Gl
en

Ln

Norh
am

Dr

Manchester

Lakes Dr

Gillingham
Row

Brockett s Xing

Miller Dr

Gatto
n

Sq

Sage Dr

Li
ve

rp
ool Ln

Su
m

m
it

Po
in

t C
t

Topsails
Ln

Kin
gstowne

Vi
llage Pkwy

Cla pham
Rd

Heath
e rfield Ln

Barry Rd

D'evereux Circle Dr

Alforth
Ave

Clemaline
Blvd

Darby

T owne Ct

BristolWay

IrwellLn

CinnamonCt

Sch
urt

zS
t

Derth
Ct

Gu
lf

Hi
ll 

Ct

Seat
re

nd
W

ay

Mallory

Ln

OldCarri a g e Ln

China

Grove
C t

As
hl

an
d

Dr

W
endron

W
ay

Si
m

m
er

Ci
r

Shertzer
Dr

Bingley Rd

Sh
ut

tin
gt

on

Dr

Lund
Ct

Crestleigh
W

ay

RockshireSt

Abb
ot

tsb
ur

y

Row

Helm
sdale Ln

Berwick

Ct

ErickaAve

Spring

Faire Ct

MittendorffLn

RieftonCt

Piney
Woods Ct

Chapel GateCt

D'evereu x C t

FarlandCt

C
lifton Knoll Ct

OxpenCt

W
exford Pl

W
ill

ia
m

Ed
ga

r D
r

Donival
Sq

Dunsmore Rd

Fie
ld

hu
r s

t
Ct

Buckingh am Palace Ct

Gayfields Rd

Lake Village Dr

Heneska
Loop

Ya
dk

in
Ct

PleasantPoint Ct

InterParcel Rd

EssexHouse Sq

HeatherwayCt

Palladium Ct

Edge

Cliff Dr

Inwood

Dr

W
ill

s S
t

Island
Creek Ct

Alicia Ct

John J Kingman Rd

Sandra MarieCir

Kingstowne

Common s Dr

Ashfield
Rd

Glam
is

Dr

Curtier

Dr

Staghorn
Ct

Bla nford Ct

Kingstowne Ctr

Ar
co St

Wickford

Dr

Burnett St

Du
dd

in
gt

on
Dr

Welc
h

Ct

He
at

he

rington
Pl

Mersey

Oaks Way

Old Beulah St

Applemint

Ln

Gr
ee

nl
ea

fS
t

Ol
iv

et
 C

t

M
an

ch
es

te
r

La
ke

s C
t

Gailso
n

St

Cornish
Way

Harbor
Court Dr

S
ai

nt
Gi

le
s

W
ay

FreeportAve

W
ill

ia
m

s
W

oo
d 

Rd

RundaleCt

Lake Cove

Dr

ArmstrongCt

Flat Rock
Ct

Gra
y

H e i gh
ts

Ct

Manchester ParkCir

Marble
Arch Way

SouthwardWay

Patience Ct Butte
rw

orth

Ct

Hayfield Rd

Amesbu
ry

Ct

Snug

Harbor Ct

View
Ln

Go
od

Lion Ct

Dogue

Fo rest Ct
Baychester

Ct

Si
m

m
s

Rd

To
wer

Hill 
Cir

ChapelCo veCt

Joust Ln

Manig
old

Ct

Windham Ave

Kingsbury
Rd

Achilles

Ct

Ge
ne

 S
t

Lignum St

Suffo
lk

Ct

Calabria
Ct

Salford Ct

Colette Dr Brig

house

Ct

W
or

th
ing

Ct

Woodlake
Ln

Kalmia St

Di
gb

y
Gr

n

Dunge
ne

ss
Ln

Ha
ck

be
rr

y S
t

Hatherleigh

Ct

Road B

Shropsh ir e Ct

Foxbo ro Ct

Marsham

Ct

Grange
Ln

HillaryCt

ElkPark C t

Here
ford Ct

Royal

Crest Ln

Bu
lfi

nc
h

Ct

O
rville
St

LeewardLn

Hiddenite
Ct

Kincardine
Ct

Jo
yc

e
Rd

Laroch
elle Ct

Dream
s

Way Ct

La
ke

Cov
e

Ct

Racepoint Way

Lewin Dr

Cashland
Ct

Schoonm
aker

Ct

Melia St

RitaGr

ayLoop

ThurltonDr

La
rru

p
Ct

Ho
lly

fo
rd

Ln

Ch
er

well L n

Rockshire

Ct

Olivet
Dr

Cross

Gate Ln

Piney Run Dr

Le
af

 R
d

Venture Dr

DunwichWay

Barbara

Rd

El
de

r A
ve

Fo
rs

yt
hi

aS
t

WalterDr

Fairview
Farm Dr

Judith
 Ave

Lemon Thyme
Dr

Re
ne

e
St

S
ir

Viceroy
Dr

Highland Meadows

Ct

Casperson Rd

Roxann Rd

Gravel Ave

Kingstowne To
wne Ctr

M
ccracken

Rd

A
sh

by
Ln

Cannes
C t

WigmoreLn

W
al

ke
rs

Cr

oft

Wa y

Victoria

Dr

Ga
ds

by

Sq NorhamDr

To
we

rHill

Cir

Mary Caroline

C i r

JoustL n

HAYFIELD
SECONDARY

SCHOOL

Greendale
Golf  Course

Island
Creek Amberleigh

Springfield
Forest

Huntley
Meadows

Beulah

Wickford

Kingstowne

Manchester
Lakes

Dogue Creek
Stream
Valley

Olander And
Margaret

Banks

Walker Ln

Manchester

Blvd

Te
leg

raph

Rd

Franconia Springfield Pkwy

Beulah
St

Kingstowne
Blvd

Be
ul

ah
 S

t

Beu
la

h
St

Hayfield Rd

Te
le

gr
ap

h Rd

South Van Dorn St

±

0 0.65 1.3

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Lee District

February 2022420 VILLAGES
HAYFIELD SECONDARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

230



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
LEE District

PRECINCT: 421 KINGSTOWNE

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 8

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 34

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 17

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Beulah Street and Manchester Boulevard, thence with Manchester

Boulevard in an easterly then northeasterly direction to its intersection with Kingstowne Village

Parkway; thence with Kingstowne Village Parkway in a south-southwesterly direction to its intersection

with Beulah Street; thence with Beulah Street in a north-northeast direction to its intersection with the

boundary between Glynalta Park and Crestleigh subdvision; follow the boundary between Glynalta Park

and Crestleigh subdivision in a southeasterly direction to the Virginia Power Easement; thence with the

Virginia Power Easement in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Kingstowne Commons

Drive; thence with Kingstowne Commons Drive in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with

Beulah Street; follow Beulah Street north to its intersection with Manchester Boulevard, the point of

beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Hayfield Secondary School

7630 Telegraph Rd, Alexandria

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

231



Barclay Dr

Du
dd

in
gt

on
Dr

Summer
Ridge Rd

Ol
d 

Te
le

gr
ap

h 
Rd

Gr
ee

nl
ea

f S
t

Vict
or

Gray C
t

ParkVillage Dr

Kirkcaldy
Ln

Rachael

W
hitney Ln

M
a

l l ory Cir

Kin

gstowne Vil la
ge

Pk
wy

Ha
ck

be
rr

y S
t

Wigmore

Ln
TaliaferroWay

Da
rd

en
Ro

w

W
escott Hill s

Way

Helmsdale Ln

Bing C t

BradmoreSt

King
Centre

Dr

M
et

ro
Pa

rk
 D

r

Braeleigh
Ln

Ellin
gham Cir

Edgeware
Ln

Steinway St

Rock
Cliff Ln

Alderman Dr

Hi llary St

Windsor Ave

Silver Lake B lvd

Su
m

mer P ar k Ln

Norh
am D

r

Manchester
Lakes Dr

Gillingham
Row

Earlston

Dr

Brocket t s Xing

Miller Dr

Gatto
n Sq

Li
ve

rp
oo

lLn

Cromwell

Pl

Ch
isw

ic
k L

n

Be
lv

al
e 

Dr

Hayfield Rd

Broadmoor St

Kestner Cir

W
indridge

Dr

Bibbings

Way

Curtier Dr

Walkers Croft

Way

Heat
h erfield

Ln

Vi
ct

or
ia

Dr

Alforth Ave

Du
nn

in
gt

on
 P

l

BristolWay

Irwell Ln

Welc
h

Ct

Li
ve

rp
oo

l
Ct

Ian
s Way

Mallory Ln

SageDr

Shertzer
Dr

Bingley Rd

Sh
ut

tin
gt

on
Dr

Birken

h ead Pl

Allborough

Dr

Ch
er

we
ll

Ln

Mount Erin Dr

Ericka Ave

Spring Faire Ct

Charles Arrington Dr

PiecoCt

Ad
on

is
 C

t

Le
s Dorson Ln

W
renleigh

Row

Sta
m

ey
Way

Signature

Cir

OxpenCt

Caleb Ct

Donival Sq

RoudsbyCt

Gayfields Rd

Redins Dr

BondCt

Leaf Rd

Littlethorpe

Ln

Inter
Parcel Rd

Essex

House S
q

Ad
m

et
us

 C
t

Warw
ick

Cir

PalladiumCt

Alicia Ct

Kingstowne Commons Dr

OldB
re

nt
fo

rd

Rd

Staghorn
Ct

Keyser
Way

Ar
co

 S
t

Lu
to

n Pl

Alexander Ave

Heat her

ington Pl

Ellesmere
Ct

Mersey

Oaks Way

Cadbury

Row

M
an

ch
es

te
r

La
ke

s
Ct

Roudsby Ln

W
indham HillRun

Sa
in

t
Gi

le
s W

ay

ZohraCt

FreeportAve
Bu

rd
on

Ct

Armstrong Ct

G ray
Heights C t

Manchester Park Cir

SouthwardWay

PatienceCt

MorningView Ln

Ja
sp

er
Ln

OldhamWay Am
es

bu
ry

Ct

BrickerLn

Go
od

Lion Ct

Edg eClif f Dr
Si

m
m

s
Rd

Towchester Ct

Rockshire St

Joust Ln

M
an

igo
ld

Ct

Coll
in

sM
ea

de
W

ay

Ac
hi

lle
s C

t

Ge
ne

 S
t

Salford Ct

Colette Dr

Brighouse Ct

Stone
W

heat Ct

OldBrentford

Ct
Ga

ds
by

Sq

Di
gb

y G
rn

BlanfordCt

Du
ng

en
es

s
Ln

Hath
erleigh

Ct

Mar s ha
m

Ct

Hillar y Ct

Bu
lfi

nc
h

Ct

Ashby HeightsCir

Lewin Dr

SilverRidgeCir

Schoonm
aker Ct

Melia St

RitaGr
ay

Loop
Barry Rd

La
rru

p
Ct

Ho
lly

fo
rd

Ln

Rockshire Ct

CrossGateLn

Piney Run Dr

Venture Dr

Barbara Rd

Walter Dr

Crestleigh Way

Judith
 Ave

Re
ne

e S
t

Kingstowne

Towne Ctr

Stoddar d
Ct

Casperson Rd

Gravel Ave

Windham Ave

As
hb

y Ln

M ary Car o

lineCir

Rock Ridge

Ln

Brindle Heath

W ay

Wigm
oreLn

Ol
d

St
ra

tfo
rd

Ct

W
al

ke
rs

Cr
of

t

Way
W

es
co

tt
Hi

lls

Way

Si
gn

at
ur

e

Cir

Jo
us

t

L n

HAYFIELD
SECONDARY

SCHOOL

Island
Creek

Amberleigh

Beulah

Kingstowne

Manchester
Lakes

Olander And
Margaret

Banks

Te
leg

ra
ph

Rd

Franconia Springfield Pkwy
Beu

la
h S

t
Hayfield Rd

Walker Ln

Be
ul

ah
St

Kingstowne

Blvd

Manchester Blvd

±

0 0.4 0.8

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Lee District

February 2022421 KINGSTOWNE
HAYFIELD SECONDARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

232



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
LEE District

PRECINCT: 422 VAN DORN

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 34

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 17

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning with the intersection of the Capital Beltway (I-495) and the Richmond Fredericksburg

Potomac Railroad, thence with the Capital Beltway (I-495) in an easterly direction to its intersection with

South Van Dorn Street; thence with South Van Dorn Street in a southerly direction to its intersection

with Franconia Road; thence with Franconia Road in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with

the Richmond, Fredericksburg and Potomac Railroad; thence with the Richmond, Fredericksburg and

Potomac Railroad in a northerly, then easterly direction to its intersection with the Capital Beltway (I-

495) and the Richmond Fredericksburg Potomac Railroad, the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Key Middle School

6402 Franconia Rd, Springfield

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

233



Valley View Dr

Bren Mar Dr

Casdin
Dr

Vine St

Clames Dr

Grovedale Dr

Goldenro
d

Dr

Larkspur Dr

Japonica St

Saint John Dr

Chrysanthemum Dr

Fl
ee

t D
r

Crown
Royal Dr

Old Franconia Rd

Tam
m

y Dr

Te
rra

pi
n 

Pl

W
ill

ow
fie

ld
 W

ay
Villa

St

R
ac

etec
Pl

Potters Ln

Oakwood Rd

Langton Dr

Se
at

re
nd

W
ay

Founders

Crossing Ct

Howells Rd

New Valley
Way

F
ounders H il l Dr

Manorview Way

M
orning

Glory
Rd

Ambler
St

ArchstoneWay

Woodfield Estates

Dr

Little

Po
tte

rs
Ln

Cool
Valley Ct

Stone
Valley Ct

Waterfield Rd

Pi
ed

m
on

tD
r

W
ild

Valley Ct

W
el

lin
gt

on
Co

m
m

on
s D

r

Marcy Ct

Old
Valley Ct

Ha
m

pt
on

Kn
ol

ls
 D

r

TalaveraCt

Trips Way

Franconia
Commons Ct

Franconia

Station Ct

Estates Dr

Buell

St

Cobbs Rd

Phlox Ct

Goldenrod
Ct

Heatherwood Dr

Cl ara

Edward Ter

Mclendon Ct

Meriwet her Ln Franconia

Forest Ct

Jo
yc

e 
Rd

Deer Rid
ge

T ra
il C

t

Scotch Dr

High Meadow Rd

Traci Joyce
LnSharon

Kay Ct

Gladys
M

ay
Ln

Bea
tle

s La
ne

FentonCt

ClaptonCourt

Cl
ou

dD
r

Kingham Ct

Green Meadow Ct

Kathmoor Dr

Em
 St

Highgrove Park Ct

Ra
ce

te
c

Ct

Cory Pl

Jean

Louise Way

Archstone Ct

Dubin
Dr

De

mme
Pl

John

Roccato Ct

TwinCt

W
alkway

Castlewellan

Dr

Waterlily
 Ct

Founders
Hill Ct

Penny Ln

Woodland
Stream Dr

Grange
Ln

M
arilyn Dr

Stagg
Ct

Deer Ridge Trl

Lynley Ter

Katelyn M
ary Pl

DoverCt

Walhaven Dr

Fl
ee

ts
id

e 
Ct

Cobbs Creek Ct

Ze
ka

n 
Ln

Chicory Pl

Ni
ce

 P
l

Knights Ridge Way

Ful
le

r C
t

Fr
an

co
ni

a
St

at
io

n
Ln

Woodl andLake Dr

Kim
berly

Anne
W

ay

Fogle St

Munhall

Ln

Franconia Forest Ln

Bi
tte

rn
ut

 D
r

Embry
Spring Ln

Sheldon Dr

To
be

yC
t

Highdale Cir

True Ln

Masondale Rd

Edgewood Ln

Schebish
Ln

Briarview Ct

Elati C
t

Hy
ac

in
th

DrKroy Dr

Cam
eron

Farm
s

Pl

Katelyn Ct

Tilb
ury R

d

Wills St

Gildar St

Am
bassador W

ay

Apsley
H ouse Ct

Cockspur Dr

Crown

Royal C ir

Hi
gh

am
 D

r

Mcguin Dr

G

a rdenia

C
t

Tilbury Rd

Br
ia

rm
oo

r
Ln

Saratoga
St

Dorothy

B
olton

Ct

Still Spring Pl

CastletownWay

Hy
dr

angea
Dr

He
rs

he
y L

n

La
ke

Vi
lla

ge
Dr

CoverdaleWay

Farrington Ave

Ar
ch

sto
ne

W a y

KEY
MIDDLE
SCHOOL

Franconia

Franconia
Forest

Backlick
Stream
Valley

Backlick Run

Indian Run
Stream
Valley

CITY OF
ALEXANDRIA

So
ut

h Va
n

Do
rn

St

Be
ul

ah
St

Franconia Rd

Franconia Rd

South
Van

Dorn
St

95

95

±

0 0.35 0.7

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Lee District

February 2022422 VAN DORN
KEY MIDDLE SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

234



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
LEE District

PRECINCT: 432 FRANCONIA #2

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 34

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 17

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of the Richmond, Fredericksburg and Potomac Railroad and Franconia

Road, thence with Franconia Road in an easterly direction to its intersection with Em Street; thence with

Em Street in southerly direction to its intersection with Kathmoore Drive; follow Kathmoore Drive west

to its intersection with Higham Drive; thence with Higham Drive in a southerly direction to its

intersection with Clames Drive; thence with Clames Drive in an easterly then southerly direction to its

intersection with Edgewood Lane; thence with Edgewood Lane in a northwesterly direction to its

intersection with Joyce Road; thence with Joyce Road in a southwesterly direction to its intersection

with Burnett Street; thence with Burnett Street in a northwesterly direction to its intersection Buelah

Street; go southwest on Buelah Street to its intersection with Schurtz Street; follow Schurtz Street going

south then southwest to its intersection with Cilantro Drive; thence with Cilantro Drive in a

southeasterly direction to its intersection with Oregano Drive; thence Oregano Drive in a northeasterly

direction where it changes to Cinnamon Court; thence with Cinnamon Court in southeasterly direction

then southwesterly direction across Manchester Lakes Park to Zohra Court; thence with Zohra Court in a

southerly direction to its intersection with Manchester Park Circle; follow Manchester Park Circle

northeast, then southeast to its intersection with Manchester Lakes Drive; follow Manchester Lakes

Drive southeast to Manchester Boulevard; follow Manchester Boulevard southwest then west to its

intersection with the Richmond, Fredericksburg and Potomac Railroad, the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Edison High School

5801 Franconia Rd, Alexandria

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

235



Saint John Dr

De
lia

 D
r

Ians

Way

Valley View
Dr

Casdin
Dr

Kirkcaldy

Ln

Th
om

as
D

r

Mallory

Ln

Brin
dle

H
ea

th

Way

Summer
Ridge Rd

M
etro

Park Dr

Clam
es

Dr

Fleet Dr

R
ockCliff Ln

ThornhillCt

Lands End Ln

Barclay Dr

Flat Rock Rd

Gildar St

King Centre
 Dr

Grovedale Dr

La
rk

sp
ur

D
r

Japonica
St

Chrysanthemum
Dr

WindsorAve

Lak
e

Vi
lla

ge
Dr

Old Franco
ni

a
R

d

Tam
m

y Dr

Kingstowne

Commons Dr

Kings ManorDr

Inw
ood

Dr

W
ill

ow
fie

ld
 W

ay Villa
St

Racetec Pl Potters Ln

Kingstowne

Blvd

Manchester

Lakes Dr

Grange
Ln

Earlston

Dr

Gatto
n Sq

SageDr

Li
ve

rp
oo

l Ln

W
es

co
tt

Hi
lls

W
ay

Su
m

m
it

Po
in

t
Ct

New Valley
Way

Demme
Pl

Ki
ng

sto
wne Villa

ge Pkwy

Clapham
Rd

Katherine Ann Ln

ChiswickLn

Curtier Dr

Ashleigh

Manor C
t

Manorview Way

Vi
ct

or
ia Dr

Franconia

CommonsDr

M
orning

Glory Rd

BristolWay
Irwell Ln

Crom
artyDr

CinnamonCt

Sch
urtz

St

Indian
Trail Ct

Little
Valley W

ay

Se
at

re
nd

W
ay

China
Gr

ove

Ct

Wend ron

Way

Si m me r C

ir

Rocksh ire St

Bingley Rd

K e stner C ir

Birke

n head
Pl

Allb orough

Dr

Forbush Ct

Ridley Ct

Ellingham
Cir

Marcy
Ct

Old
Valley Ct

Ham
pton

Knolls

Dr

Ericka Ave

Spring Faire Ct

Charles Arrington
Dr

Wayles
St

Rieft on Ct

Ad
on

is
Ct

Le
s

Dorso
n Ln

Franconia

Station Ct

Sta
m

ey
Way

Victor Gray Ct

Signature Cir

Buell
St

Goldenrod
Ct

Clara Ed ward

Ter

MclendonCt

Kr
oy

 C
t

W
ill

ia
m

Ed
ga

r D
r

Mer iwether Ln

Fi
el

dh
ur

st
Ct

Florid
onCt

Redins Dr

Lignum St

Deer R id
ge

Trai l C t

Scotch Dr

Inter Parcel Rd

Essex

House S q

Ad
m

et
us

Ct

Castlewellan Dr

PalladiumCt

Edge Clif f Dr

Traci Joyce
Ln

Cabell Ct

Alicia Ct

Sandra MarieCir

Ol
dB
rentford

Rd

Bea
tle

s La
ne

BanchoryCt

Staghorn
Ct

Keyser

Way

Clapton
Court

Kingstowne
Ctr

Ar
co St

Cl
ou

d 
Dr

Kingham Ct

Green Meadow
Ct

Kathmoor Dr

Burnett St

Em
 St

Alexande r Ave

Ellesmere
Ct

Hi
lla

ry
St

Cory Pl

Debra
Lu W

ay

Mersey

Oaks Way

Deepford St

Dubin
Dr

Applemint Ln

Gr
ee

nl
ea

f S
t

Dunn
Ct

M
an

ch
es

te
r

La
ke

sC
t

W
aterfield

Rd

Rotunda Ct

John
Roccato

Ct

Waterlily

Ct

Je
nn

in
gs

 L
n

Penny Ln

Bu
rd

on
 C

t

Foldi
St

S ibel

Pl

Twin Ct

Gra
y

H e i gh
ts

Ct

Bentle
y

Mill 
Pl

M
arilyn Dr

Manchester

Park
Cir

Patience Ct

Stagg Ct

De
er

 R
id

ge
 Tr

l

Lynley Ter

Ja
sp

er

Ln

Fl
ee

ts
id

e
Ct

Ze
ka

n 
Ln

Chicory Pl

Ni
ce

 P
l

Darleon Pl

Devers St

To
wer

Hill 
Cir

Burwell St

Sweet
Pea

Ct

Fr
an

co
ni

a
St

at
io

n
Ln

Ac
hi

lle
s

Ct
Ro

so
St

Fogle
St

Munhall L
n

Jo
yc

e 
Rd

Franconia
Forest Ln

B
itternut Dr

Embry
Spring Ln

Woodlake Ln

Walhaven Dr

Tobey
Ct

True Ln M
aso

n d ale Rd

Edgewood Ln

Ol
dBren t ford

Ct

Yadkin Ct

Dungen
es

s
Ln

Ha
ck

be
rr

y S
t

KebleDr

Elati C
t

CharlesGoff
Dr

Cam
eron

Farm
s

Pl

Hillary Ct

E lkPark Ct
RoyalCrest Ln

Cro wn Ro y al
Ci

r

Barry
Rd

Kalmia
St De

er
 G

ap
 C

t

W
o r s ley W ay

Kroy Dr

Lewin Dr

Cliff
 Dr

ApsleyH ouse Ct

Schoonm
aker

Ct

Melia St

Rita GrayLoop

Hi
gh

am
Dr

Parsley Dr

Thurlt o
n

D r

La
rru

p
Ct

G
a r denia C

t

Ch er well

Ln

Walter Dr

Gr
ey

le
dg

e
Ct

RockshireCt

Tilbury Rd

Br
ia

rm
oo

r L
n

Dakine
Cir

Barbara Rd

Still Spring
Pl

Wills St

Le
viC

t

Hy
dr

an
ge

a
Dr

Judith
 Ave

Si
r

Vic
er

oy
Dr

Roxann Rd

Sto d dard

C
t

Old Telegraph Rd

Windham Ave

Gravel Ave

Kingstowne To
wne Ctr

Joust
Ln

Rock Ridge

Ln

Fieldhurst

Ct

W
es

co
tt

Hi
lls

Way

ChinaGrove

Ct

Silver Ridge

Cir

Mary Caroline

Cir

EDISON
HIGH

SCHOOL

Franconia

Springfield
Forest

Lee High

Beulah

Franconia
Forest

Manchester Lakes

South
Van

Dorn
St

W
al

ke
r Ln

Be
ul

ah
St

Franconia Rd

Franconia Springfield Pkwy

Franconia
Rd

Kingstowne Blvd

Beu
la

h S
t

Te
le

gr
ap

h Rd

Hayfield Rd

Manchester Blvd

±

0 0.5 1

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Lee District

February 2022432 FRANCONIA #2
EDISON HIGH SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

236



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
LEE District

PRECINCT: 433 LYNBROOK #2

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 8

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 35

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 18

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of the Capital Beltway (I-495) and Backlick Road, thence with the Capital

Beltway (I-495) in a southeasterly direction to Interstate 395/Shirley Memorial Highway (I-95); thence

south on Interstates 395/95 to its intersection with Commerce Street; thence with Commerce Street in a

westerly direction to its intersection with Augusta Drive; thence with Augusta Drive in a northerly

direction where it turns into Highland Street; thence with Highland Street in a northwesterly direction to

its intersection with Flanders Street; thence with Flanders Street in a northerly direction to its

intersection with Inverness Drive; thence with Inverness Drive in a north-northwest direction to its

intersection with Channing Road; thence with Channing Road in a northerly direction to its intersection

with Cabin John Road; thence with Cabin John Road in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with

Backlick Road; thence with Backlick Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with the Capital

Beltway (I-495), the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Lynbrook Elementary School

5801 Backlick Rd, Springfield

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

237



Cabin John Rd

Versar Ctr

Springfield Plz

EvanstonRd
Electronic Dr

HechingerDr

Ap
ac

he
St

Al
am

o 
St

Ab
ile

ne
 S

t

Pioneer Dr

Trailside Dr

Highland St

Es
se

x A
ve

Sagebrush

Pl

Lynbrook Dr

Crockett Pl

Stagecoach St

Bo
wi

eD
r

Cimarron St

Floyd Ave

PintoPl

Iron Pl

Fl
an

de
rs

 S
t

Ti
ro

s D
r

Au
gu

st
a 

Dr

Custer St

Edgerton Ln

Ch
an

ni
ng

Rd

Bison St

HibblingAve

Cr
ai

g St

Inverness Dr

Fo
x H

ill
 S

t

Da
nb

ur
y R

d

Brandon
Ave

C
am

berly Ave

Br
un

sw
ic

k
St

Dorchester St

Clearbrook Dr

Cumberland Ave

Palamino St

Gilbert St

Edgebrook Dr

Fargo St

LYNBROOK
ELEMENTARY

SCHOOL

Trailside

Am
herst Ave

Ba
ck

lic
k

Rd

Backlick Rd

Am
he

rs
t A

ve

495

395

95

95

495

±

0 0.25 0.5

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Lee District

February 2022433 LYNBROOK #2
LYNBROOK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

238



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MASON District

PRECINCT: 501 BAILEYS

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 8

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 39

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 4

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Columbia Pike and Seminary Road at Baileys Crossroads, thence with

Seminary Road in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with the west corporate boundary of the

City of Alexandria; thence with the west corporate boundary of the City of Alexandria in a generally

southwesterly direction to its intersection with Holmes Run (stream); thence with the meanders of

Holmes Run (stream) in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Columbia Pike; thence with

Columbia Pike in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Seminary Road, the  point of

beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Bailey's Community Center

5920 Summers Ln, Falls Church

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

239



Lacy Blvd

Yellowstone Dr

Re
se

rvo
irH

eights

Ave

Gorh
am StW

ill
ia

m
s 

Ln

Courtland Dr

N 
Ro

ss
er

 S
t

Tyler St

M
oncure Ave

Powell Ln

Magnolia
Ln

Sco
vil

le 
St

Knollwood Dr

M
oray Ln

Ro
ck

 S
pr

in
g 

Av
e

Sem
inary Rd

Blair Rd

Dawes Ave

Berlee
Dr

Madison Watch

Way

M
adison Ln

Ha
ve

n
Pl

Am
brose

Hills
Rd

Everglades Dr

Doris

Pl

Da
hi

ll 
Pl

Dannys Pl

M
unsonRd

Bouffa
nt B

lvd

Su
m

m
it 

Pl

SheppardsCt

Lester Ct

St
ep

pe
s C

t

Clarence
Ave

M
uirPl

Hillcrest Pl

Ta
ho

e 
Ct

LakeviewDr

Colfax Ave

Carver Pl

Conrad Rd

Marshall
Dr

Church St

Hoffm
ans Ln

Fairfax Pkwy Chestnut Pl

Gle
n Ca

rly
n Dr

Hatton Ct

Larstan Dr

Terrett Ct

Pinkett C
t

Paul St

Christine Pl

Signal
Knob Ct

CookSt

Teton Pl

Lake St

Crater
Pl

Tonto Ct

Jefferson
HillCt

Gordon St

Madison

Overlook Ct

N Cham
bliss St

Parkhill
Dr

Summers
Ln

Dannys Ln

Doris
Dr

Landess St

Faith Ct

Ol
ym

pi
c

W
ay

Vi
ck

iC
t

Du
ff 

Dr

Boat Dock Dr

B
radley Blvd

N

Stevens St

Skyline Heights Ct

M
adison

View

Ln

Cr
es

tw
oo

d
Dr

Stanby C
t

Arnet St
Dewey

Jones Rd

Barcroft View Ter

Lewis Ln

Glenview Ct

M
al

ib
u Cir

Ellery Cir

Ch
ar

le
s S

t
W

as
hi

ng
to

n D
r

Oakview Gardens

Dr

Wheat Ct

Bell Mano
r

CtCar
ey

Park
Ln

Be
ac

hw
ay

Dr

Falls Gate Ct

Melvern Pl

Carlin
Spr

in
gs

Rd

Vista Dr

M
aple Ct

Pi
ne

tre
e Te

r

Poplar Ln

Center Ln

Barcroft Ln

David Ln

Pa
yn

e S
t

Yosemite Dr

Beachway

Dr

Bo
uf

fan
t

Bl vd
Oa

kvie
wGardens

Dr

BAILEY'S
COMMUNITY CENTER

Holmes Run
Stream
Valley

Dowden
Terrace

Lillian Carey

CITY OF
ALEXANDRIA

Leesburg Pike

Columbia Pike

Columbia Pike

±

0 0.35 0.7

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mason District

February 2022501 BAILEYS
BAILEY'S COMMUNITY CENTER

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

240



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MASON District

PRECINCT: 506 HOLMES

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 8

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 39

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 4

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Glenmore Drive and Leesburg Pike (Route 7), thence with Leesburg Pike

(Route 7) in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with Columbia Pike at Bailey's Crossroads;

thence with Columbia Pike in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with Blair Road; thence with

Blair Road in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Beachway Drive; thence with Beachway

Drive in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Nevius Street; thence with Nevius Street in a

northeasterly direction to its intersection with Knollwood Drive; thence with Knollwood Drive in a

southeasterly direction to its intersection with Glenmore Drive; thence with Glenmore Drive in a

northeasterly direction to its intersection with Leesburg Pike (Route 7), the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Woodrow Wilson Library

6101 Knollwood Dr, Falls Church

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

241



Mansfi
eldRd

Gle
nm

or
e D

r

Lacy Blvd

Firehouse Ln

Glen Forest Dr

Madison
Ln

W
as

hi
ng

to
n D

r

Ch
ar

le
s S

t

W
illiam

s
Ln

Courtland Dr

Tyler St

M
oncure Ave

Powell Ln

Bellview Dr

Knollwood Dr

M
al

ib
u 

Ci
r

Pa
yn

e S
t

Nev
iu

s S
t

Cross
roads C

tr

Blair Rd

M
ag

no
lia

Av
e

M
unson Rd

Madison

W
at

ch
W

ay

Be
ac

hw
ay

Dr

Lo
ng

branch

Dr

Summers

Ln

Gle
n C

ar
lyn

 D
r

Am
brose Hills

Rd

Poplar Ln

Stanford

Cir

Dannys Pl

Aura Ct

6Th
Rd S

6Th StS

Brill Ct

M
ar

sh
al

l D
r

Church St

Hoffm
ans L

n

Madison Pointe
Ct

Kayw
ood Dr

M
adison

Crest Ct

Madison Park Dr

Pinkett C
t

La
ke

sid
e

Vi
ew

Dr

Paul St

Munson Ct

Argyle Dr

Signal Knob
Ct

Red PineSt

Lake St

Lakeview Dr

Ca
rly

n C
t

Jefferson Hill Ct

Gordon St

Vista Dr

Madison

Overlook Ct

Ch
ica

muxen Ct

Boat Dock Dr

Dewey Jones Rd

Longwood Dr

Dannys Ln

Gl
en

Car
lyn

Rd

Cu
lm

or
e C

t

M
adison View Ln

Seminary Rd

BostonDr

Arnet St

Barcroft View Ter

Munson Hill Rd

Lewis Ln

Pensa Dr

Garland
Dr

Ellery Cir

W
ilk

in
s D

r

Hardwick Pl

Munson Pl
Fr

ee
do

m
 P

l

Ha
ve

n P
l

6Th St

M
oray Ln

Fairview Pl

Falls Gate Ct

Center Ln

Pi
ne

tre
e 

Te
r

M
aple Ct

Merritt Pl

DuffDr

Oakview Gardens Dr

MunsonCt

WOODROW
WILSON
LIBRARY

Boyd A. And
Charlotte
M. Hogge

Lillian Carey

Leesburg Pike

Columbia Pike
Leesburg Pike

±

0 0.25 0.5

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mason District

February 2022506 HOLMES
WOODROW WILSON LIBRARY

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

242



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MASON District

PRECINCT: 508 MASONVILLE

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 8

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 35

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 14

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Annandale Road and Holmes Run (stream) , thence with Holmes Run in

a southeasterly direction to its intersection with an unpaved pathway with access to Rose Lane; thence

with this pathway in a southerly direction to its intersection with Rose Lane; thence with Rose Lane in a

generally southerly direction to its intersection with Murray Lane; thence with Murray Lane in a

northwesterly direction to its intersection with Terrace Drive; thence with Terrace Drive in a

southwesterly direction to its intersection with Justine Drive; thence with Justine Drive in a

southeasterly, then southwesterly, then southerly direction to its intersection with Gallows Road;

thence with Gallows Road in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Annandale Road; thence

with Annandale Road in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Hummer Road; continue on

Annandale Road in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Holmes Run, the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Mason Crest Elementary School

3705 Crest Dr, Annandale

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

243



Herbert St

Walton Ln

W
hi

tn
ey

 S
t

Eastmoreland Rd

Ro
se

 L
n

M
os

s 
Dr

Be
nn

et
t D

r

M
artin Taylor Ct

Richard Pl

RidgeRd

Masonville Dr

Murray Ln

Chatelain Rd

Valleycrest Blvd

Carol Ln

Villa

ge Dr

Slade Run Dr
Austin St

Lee Pl

Co
na

lly
St

Norm
ac Dr

Hi
ck

or
y C

t

Wayne Dr

Terrace Ct

Lee
Park Ct

W
alnu

t Hill Ln

KendaleRd

Ea
rly

 St

Franklin Rd

Stateview Dr

Longstreet Ct

Krysia
Ct

Re
ite

r S
t

Beauford Cir

Meadow Ct

EthelCt

Dale Ct

Ros
e Ln

Masonville Ct

Elvira Ct

John Ct

Medford Dr

M
ichael Ct

Sk
yv

ie
w 

Te
r

Thornton Ct

Valley BrookDr

Cherrywood Ln

Cottage Ln

S i lv er
M

ap
le

Pl

Th
or

nt
on

 St

SilverMaple Ln

Qua
ke

r C
t

Case Pl

Lillie Mae

Way

Vagabond Dr

Glenmont St

La
rc

hm
on

t D
r

Terrace Dr

Terrace Pl
Coker Pl

Vil lage Ct

Ewell St

Kim

berly Dr

Dolce
Dr

Pickett Ct

Te
rra

ce
 D

r

Roundtree Rd

Ch
am

br
ay

W
ay

Sp
ru

ce
da

le
 D

r

Murray Ct

Hickory Hill Rd

Donna Ln

Justine Dr

Pleasant Way

Da
de

 D
r

Annandale Ct

FernPl

Wheatle
y Ct

Lincolnshire S t

Fern Ln

Mildred Dr

WalnutHillCt

Ho
ck

et
t S

t

Oliv
er

 Ave

Rodeo C t

Sheffield
Ct

Statecrest Dr

Slade Ct

Cynthia Ct Sprucedale

Ct

Ivycrest Pl

M
ar

gu
er

ite

Ct

Hill Dr

Maplecrest Dr

Rodes Ct

Pa
tri

ci
a

St

Forest Grove Dr

How
ar

d St

Keith Pl

Br
uc

eL
n

Ch
ar

le
so

n 
St

Rose wood St

Br
en

da
 L

n

Brookcrest P
l

Crest Dr

DonnaCir

Stuart Ct

Quiet Cv

Siesta
Dr

Joel D
r

Ar
no

ld
Ln

Raleigh Rd

Frenora Ct

W
ad

sw
or

th
Ct

Mason Ln

Casilear Rd

Annanwood Ct

Galanis Dr

Hamilton St

Glen Hollow Ct

Beechtree Ln

Lockwood Ln

Chester Dr

MarvinSt

Beverly Manor Dr

Tra
vis

 Pkw
y

Putnam
St

Farr St

Bradley Cir

MASON CREST ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Holmes Run
Stream Valley

Manassas Gap
Railroad

Roundtree

Valley Crest

Gallows Rd

An
na

nd
al

e 
Rd

Annandale Rd

Gallows Rd

Columbia Pike

Hum
m

er
Rd

±

0 0.3 0.6

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mason District

February 2022508 MASONVILLE
MASON CREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

244



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MASON District

PRECINCT: 511 RAVENWOOD

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 8

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 35

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 13

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Sleepy Hollow Rd and Leesburg Pike (Route 7),
in Seven Corners, thence with Leesburg Pike in a southeasterly direction to its
intersection with Peace Valley Lane, thence with Peace Valley Lane in a
southwesterly,  direction  then southeasterly direction to its intersection with
the southeastern border of Census block 2013 located midway of Justice Park,
then in a southwesterly direction along the southeastern border of Census
Block 2013 until it intersects Beachway Dr, thence Beachway Dr in a
northwesternly direction to its intersection with Potterton Drive, thence with
Potterton Drive in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with Tripp's Run
(stream), thence with the meanders of Tripp's Run in a northwesterly direction
to its intersection with Sleepy Hollow Rd, thence with Sleepy Hollow Road in a
northeasterly direction to its intersection with Leesburg Pike (Route 7), point
of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Justice High School

3301 Peace Valley Ln, Falls Church

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

245



Gra
ss

 H
ill 

Te
r

Pe
yt

on
Ra

nd
ol

ph
 D

r

Olin
 Dr

Row St

Rio Dr

Pa
tri

ck
He

nr
y D

r
Seven

Oaks Dr

Castl
e Rd

Ch
er

yl 
Dr

Aspen Ln

Pa
tri

ck
He

nr
y D

r

Crooked OakLn

Knoll D
r

A
pex Cir

AftonCt

Hillwood
Ave

Li
nd

en
Ln

Ju
ni

pe
r L

n

Glen Eagles Ct
Po

tte
rto

nD
r

Munson
Hill Rd

Seven
Oaks Ct

Nicholson St

Ad
ria

n
Pl

Vi
ne

wo
od Pl

Peace Valley Ln

Cedar Ln

Cl
ea

ve
Dr

Villa Ln

Row Pl

Kerns Rd

Nev
iu

s S
t

Waterway Dr

Be
ec

hw
oo

d
Ln

Seve nOaks Pl

South St

Creswell Dr

Holmes Run Rd

KilmerCt

Diamond Dr

Twin Oak Pl

Brook Dr

Knollwood Dr

Wooten Dr

LuckeyCt

W
illston

Pl

Valle
y L

n

W
hi

te

St
Juniper Way

Vi
ne

Fo
res

t Ct

Marcer St

Anneliese Dr

Walters Woods Dr

Rutla
nd Pl

Overhill Rd

Th

orne Rd

Carolyn Dr

Hazelton St

M
an

sf
iel

dR
d

Randall Pl

Ced
ar

woo
d

Ln

Li
ly 

Dh
u

Ln

Holly
 St

M
ea

do
w 

Ln

Buffalo Ridge Rd

Seven Corners
Pl

Squires Hill Dr
Eppard St

Marlo Dr

Sleepy Ridge Rd

Crane Dr
Heather L

n

W
ilk

ins Dr

Shady
Ln

Hom
es

pu
n

Ln Woodville Dr

Br
oo

k
Dr

Queen Anne Te r

Ichabod Pl

Sl
ee

py
 L

n

Greenwood Dr

Stoneybrae Dr

Valley Ct

Castle Pl

Colmac Dr

Sargent D
r

Beachway Dr

Fa
ra

gu
t C

t

Sh
ad

el
an

d 
Dr

Hillsborough Dr

Spring Ter

Rav
en

woo
d

Dr

Faber Dr

Seven Corners Ctr

M
ili

ta
ry

 D
r

JUSTICE
HIGH SCHOOL

Sleepy Hollow

Justice

50

Sleepy Hollo
w Rd

Arlington Blvd

Leesburg Pike

CastlePl

Leesburg
Pike

±

0 0.3 0.6

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mason District

February 2022511 RAVENWOOD
JUSTICE HIGH SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

246



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MASON District

PRECINCT: 512 SLEEPY HOLLOW

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 8

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 37

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 13

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Annandale Road and Arlington Boulevard (Route 50), thence with

Arlington Boulevard in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Seven Corners and Sleepy

Hollow Road; thence with Sleepy Hollow Road in a southwesterly, then southerly, then southwesterly,

then southerly direction to its intersection with Holmes Run (stream); thence with Holmes Run (stream)

in a westerly-northwesterly direction to its intersection with Annandale Road; thence with Annandale

Road in a northeasterly, then northerly direction to its intersection with Arlington Boulevard (Route 50),

the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Beech Tree Elementary School

3401 Beech Tree Ln, Falls Church

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

247



La
rc

hm
on

tDr

Ha
wt

ho
rn

e
Ln

Herbert

St

Hol
low

ayRd

Jay Miller Dr

Sum
m

erfield Rd

Kalm
ia

Lee

Ct

Bisvey Dr

Nottage
Ln

Jefferson Ave

Castl
e Rd

Crane

Dr

Mayfair
Dr

H
odge

Pl

Aspen Ln

W
ayne Rd

Ro
se

Ln

CrookedOak Ln

Westmorela nd Rd

Knoll Dr

Cam
eron Rd

Ch
er

ry
St

Richard Pl

Cavalier
Trl

Ridge Rd

Ro
se

m
ar

y L
n

James Lee St
W

al
la

ce
 D

r

Woodley Ln

M
arshall St

Kenfig Dr

Kincaid
Ave

E
Tripps

RunRd

Li
nd

en
Ln

Ju
ni

pe
r L

n

Ja
ck

so
n

Av
e

Go
ld

sb
or

o
Ct

Goldsb
oro

Pl

Kenfig Pl

Da
sh

ie
ll R

d

Fa
rm

 H
ill

 D
r

Poplar St

M
onticello

Dr

AustinSt

Roosevelt Ave

Sp

rucedale
Dr

Chestnut Ave

Po
tte

rto
n Dr

Patri
ck

He
nr

y
Dr

Kerns Ct

Seven
Oaks Ct

Nicholson
St

Crosswoods Dr

South St

Wayne Dr

Ros ewood St
Terrace

Ct

Headrow Cir

Valley Brook Dr

Tall OakCt

Taney Ln

Villa Ln

Custis Pkwy

Th
om

as
 C

t

Ch
ep

st
ow

Ln

Ea
rly

 St

Kerns Rd

Alg er Rd

Waterway Dr

Ho
wa

rd
St

Carroll Pl

Bee
ch

woo
d L

n

Seven
Oaks Pl

Walters Woods Dr

Noland Rd

Dearborn Dr

Quincy Pl

Goldsboro
Rd

N
or

fo
lk

Ln

AnnelieseDr

Re
ite

r S
t

Annabel Ln

BeaufordCir

Jonot han
Pl

Creswell D
r

BrooksPl

EthelCt

Masonville Ct

Elvira Ct

IvydaleDr

Oak

Knoll Dr

W
hisperingLn

Hall Ct

Da
rw

in
Dr

Blundell Cir

Gra
ss

Hi
ll

Te
r

Locker

St

Sk
yv

ie
w 

Te
r

WestleyRd

Brookcrest

Pl

Strathmore St

Bl
ue

He
ro

n
Dr

Qua
ke

r C
t

Va
lle

y L
n

Frazier Pl

Lo
ck

po
rt

Dr

Rollin Rd

W
inchester

W
ay

Twin Oak Pl

Vagabond Dr

Hollom
an

Rd

Mccrea Pl

Ted Dr

Rosemary
Ct

Carol Ln

W
oodland

Cir

La
wn

da
le

Dr

Terrace Pl

Copa Ct

M

asonvilleDr

M

urray Ln

Ewell St

K

imberly
Dr

LakeviewDr

MapledaleCt

Cedar Ln

Johnson

Rd

Westover St

GaryCt

Brandy Ct

Fern Ln

Kaiser Pl

Oakland Ave

Ha
rri

so
n

Rd
Korte

 Ct

Bent

Branch
Rd

W
es

tc
ot

tS
t

Juniper Way

Quincy Ave

Cavalier Corr

St
on

ey
br

ae
Dr

Carlton
Ave

Le
wi

s
Pl

Terrace
D

r

Dye
 D

r

Marcer

St

Lyric Ln

Ru
st

ic
W

ay
Ln

Camp Alger Ave
Donna

Ln

Lomar
Dr

Terry Ln

Slade Run Dr

He
ss

ne
y D

r

Elwoo d
Dr

Fern Pl

Rutla
nd Pl

Overhill Rd

CarolynDr

Si
ro

n
St

Hazelton St

Mi ldred Dr

Valleycrest

Blvd

Wade
Pl

Prin
ce

Cha
rle

s C
t

Ba
rre

tt 
Rd

Randall Pl

Gouthier Rd

Ced
ar

woo
d

Ln

Nealon
Dr

RoseGlen Ct

KristinaUrsula Ct

Lee Park Ct

Rose Pl

Bur
ton

Cir

Scipio

Ln

Lily Dhu Ln

Statecrest Dr
Sheffield

Ct

M
ea

do
w 

Ln

Buffalo

Ridge RdLabella Walk

Mcsherry
Dr

Westlawn Dr

Cynthia Ct

Westcott Rd

Ivycrest Pl

Costner Dr

Radnor
Pl

Eppard St

Franklin
Rd

Brush
Dr

Rodes Ct

Kennedy Ln

W
oo

dl
aw

n 
Av

e

Sleepy Ridge Rd

Ka
dala

Pl

Sanford Ct

Mendota Ave

AliceCt

Donahue Ct

Pi
ne

da
leCt

WoodvilleDr

Blundell Rd

W
ra

yw
oo

d
Pl

Upside
Ct

RegentLn

Crest Dr

Te
nn

is Ct

Parkview
Ave

School Ln

Queen Anne Ter
Nicholson Rd

Ichabod Pl

Sl
ee

py
 L

n

Lee
O

aks Pl

Oliv
er

 Ave

Map lecrest Dr

Gla
vis Rd

Beachway Dr

W
ill

ow
 Tr

ee
 L

n

Hi
gh

v
iew Pl

Cofer Rd

DockserTer

Little Falls Pl

Robert Ln

He
ad

ro
w

Ln

Kingwood
Dr

Li
be

rt
y

Av
e

Rolfs Rd

Ge
or

ge
s 

Ln

ValleyCt

Castle Pl

Sh
ad

el
an

d 
Dr

RecreationLn

Devon Dr

Seven

C
orners Pl

Gr
eat Oa

k C
t

Gr
ay

do
n

St

Sherry
 Ct

JoelDr

Ar o no
w

Dr

Br
oo

k
Dr

Raleigh
Rd

Ho
rs

em
an

Ln

Princess
Anne Ln

Dauphine Dr

Farragut Ave
Ellen Ave

Hillsborough Dr

Casilear Rd

Spring Ter

Holm
es Run Rd

Brad St

Bay Tre

e Ct
Hom

es
pu

n
Ln

Bent BranchCt

M
ad

is
on

 P
l

Saint Jam
es

Pl

Ha
lf

M
oo

n 
Ci

r

M
anor Rd

Adam
s

Pl

Lockwood Ln

MarvinSt

Weston Rd

M
onroe St

Marlo Dr

Oa
k

Ri
dg

eR

d

GrahamCt

Sylvan Dr

Faber Dr

Po
pla

r Ct

Rice St

W

es tf all Pl

Pi
ne

woodTer

Fid
dl

er
's

Grn

Ed
ge

hi
ll 

Av
e

Ir vingt on
Rd

Parkwood Ct

Greenway Blvd

Putnam
 St

W
 George M

ason Rd

Bo
lli

ng
Rd

Tansey Dr

Van Winkle Dr

Ba
rg

er
 D

r

Tyler Ave

Bradley Cir

Be
ec

ht
re

e
Ln

BEECH
TREE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Holmes
Run
Stream Valley

Sleepy Hollow

Roundtree

Valley Crest

Larry
Graves

John C. &
Margaret K. White

Horticultural

CITY OF
FALLS

CHURCH

29

50

50

An
na

nd
al

e 
Rd

G
raham

Rd

Arlington Blvd

Lee Hwy

Leesburg
Pike

Sl
ee

py
 H

ol
lo

w R
d

Annandale Rd

Sleepy
Hol low

Rd

Castle Pl

±

0 0.6 1.2

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mason District

February 2022512 SLEEPY HOLLOW
BEECH TREE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

248



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MASON District

PRECINCT: 516 WEYANOKE

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 8

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 35

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 14

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Braddock Road and Little River Turnpike (Route 236), thence with Little

River Turnpike in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with the west corporate boundary of the

City of Alexandria; thence with the west corporate boundary of the City of Alexandria in a southwesterly

direction to its intersection with the Shirley Memorial Highway (I-395); thence with the Shirley Memorial

Highway (I-395) in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with Edsall Road; thence with Edsall Road

in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Clifton Street; thence with Clifton Street in a

northerly direction to its intersection with Braddock Road; thence with Braddock Road in a generally

northeasterly direction to its intersection with Little River Turnpike, the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Holmes Middle School

6525 Montrose St, Alexandria

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

249



Beryl Rd

Witch Hazel Rd

8Th St

Ch
er

ok
ee

 A
ve

Kling
D

r

M
on

ro
e 

Dr

WeyanokeCt

M
an

ito
ba

Dr

Randolph Dr

Ri
dg

ew
oo

d 
Rd

Spring Valley Dr

Patuxent

Vista
Dr

EdsallRidge Pl

Pine Rd

Fairland St

W
inter View Dr

Irv in Ct

Li
nc

ol
n Av

e

Se
m

in
ol

e
Av

e

Br
oo

ks
id

e 
Dr

W
ill

ow
Ru

n
Dr

Stevenson Ave

M
in

or
 L

n

Indian RunPkwy

Be
au

re
ga

rd
 S

t

Montrose St

Bren Mar Dr

So
ut

hl
an

d
Av

e

Va
lle

y
St

Edwards St

Bedlington

Ter

Colliers Ln

Hawk

View Ln

M
ay

hu
nt

Ct

M
er

rit
tR

d

P au
la

R
d

Ch
ow

an
 A

ve

Chieftai nCir

Ta
rt

an
Vi

st
a

Dr

He
le

n 
W

in
te

r T
er

Split Cr eek

Ln

B
lo

om
fie

ld
Dr

N
Chamblis

s S
t

BermudaGreen Ct

Ob
se

rv
at

io
n

W
ay

Lachine Ln

Ke
m

pe
r

La
ke

s C
t

Pine Stand

Ln

Callcott W
ay

Frenchmens Dr

Industria
l D

r

G retnaGreen Way

Broad w ingP l

Veneto
Te

Kestrel
Crossing Dr

M
orning

M
istLn

M edinah L n

Cozy Glen

Ln

Major St

Ca
ro

lin
a 

Pl

Bre n Mar Dr

Edsall Rd

Merritt
Ct

Bird
s

View Ln

Ju piterHil l s Cir

M
an

ch
es

te
rWay

Burgu ndyLeaf Ln

StrawbridgeSquare

Dr

Grove M
ill R

d

Tunlaw
St

Robert Todd Ct

Cozy

Glen Ct

NancyHanks Ct

Powatan

Knoll Ct

Patuxent

W
ay

Rive
r

Tw
eed Ln

Cl
ift

on
 S

t

Ch
ey

en

ne Dr

Wenruth Pl

Lincolnia Rd

Waverley St

Li
nm

ar CtGr
ee

n
Sp

rin
g 

Rd

Battlement Way

Chaucer

View Cir

Harrington
Falls Ln

Pi
ne

crest Vista
Dr

Vi
rg

in
ia

 S
t

Teresi Dr

Seminole Ct

King Duncan Rd

Auburn L eaf Ln

ElbeteeLn

Valm
arana W

ay

Cherok ee Ct
Ro

ug
e

Ct

Hawk

View Ct

Autumn Glen
Ct

Pa
rk

 R
d

Irvin
Sq

Yum
aCt

La
fit

te
Ct

King Louis Dr

BismachDr Chase
Ct

Merle Pl

M
aj

or
 C

t

As
bu

ry

Ct

First Statesm
an

Ln

Kirk Pl

Cyp ress

Point Rd

Almerico
Pl

Bris
tolCt

Declaration

Sq

Eagle

Ridge Ln

Eton Ct

Irv
in

 P
l

BraggSt

Fr
an

Pl

W
al

kw
ay

Wingate St

Patuxent

Knoll Pl

Brampton Ct

New HopeDr

Fisk
e Pl

Summer

Moon Ln

Elmdale
Rd

5Th St

Vi ncent Gate

Ter

Re
dw

in
g

Dr

De
an

eC
tVale Ct

MountainMist Ln

IonaWay

4Th St

SandWedge Ct

Gen
era

l

Wash
ington Dr

Pima St

M
itc

he
llS

t

Gwyn
Pl

Sahalee Ct

Cardinal Ln

Levtov Lndg

Tunlaw
Ct

Independence

Way

8Th St

Zircon Dr

Barnum
Ln

M
alone

R
idge St

Bl
ac

ks
bu

rg
Rd

Tayack Pl

Sheldon Dr

Navaho Dr

Harve
yLn

Au
tu

m
n

Co
ve

Ct

He
rs

he
y L

n

Ca
ry

n C
t

3Rd St

2Nd St

M
aya pple Pl

Annandale St

KingfisherLn

6Th St

8Th Cir

Fairway

Downs Ct

Co
le

br
oo

kP
l

1St St

Ry
ne

x D
r

Evangeline Ln

Je
ssa

mine Ln

Marlo

Ln

Tim
b

e r F or
es

t D
r

Billin
gs

Dr

Ri
ve

r

Do
wns

Rd

Ch
ip

pe
wa

Pl

Am
pt

hi
ll

Dr

Shackelford
Ter

Deming Ave

Locust Way

7Th St

Ca
na

rd
 S

t

Cl
in

to
n

Rd

Phyllis Ln

Gr
af

to
n 

St

Sh
aw

ne
e

Rd

M
ar

tin
 S

t

HOLMES
MIDDLE
SCHOOL

Monch
Farm

Pinecrest
Golf  Course

Turkeycock Run
Stream Valley

Bren Mar

Backlick
Stream Valley

Green Spring
Gardens

Backlick Run

Indian Run
Stream
Valley

CITY OF
ALEXANDRIA

Little River Tpke

Edsall Rd

Br
ad

do
ck

 R
d

Lincolnia
Rd

Be

auregard St

Little River Tpke

Bradd ock

Rd

Edsa
ll

Rd

Edsall Rd

395

395

±

0 0.45 0.9

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mason District

February 2022516 WEYANOKE
HOLMES MIDDLE SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

250



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MASON District

PRECINCT: 517 WILLSTON

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 8

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 39

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 4

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Leesburg Pike (Route 7) and Wilson Boulevard at Seven Corners, thence

with Wilson Boulevard in an easterly direction to its intersection with Peyton Randolph Drive and the

corporate boundary of the City of Falls Church; thence with the corporate boundary of the City of Falls

Church in a northerly direction to its intersection with the Arlington County/Fairfax County Line; thence

with the Arlington County/Fairfax County Line in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with

Arlington Boulevard (Route 50); thence with Arlington Boulevard (Route 50) in a westerly direction to its

intersection with Olin Drive; thence with Olin Drive in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with

Wooten Drive; thence with Wooten Drive in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with Collie Lane;

thence with Collie Lane in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with Brook Drive; thence with

Brook Drive in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Olin Drive; thence with Olin Drive in a

southwesterly direction to its intersection with Munson Hill Road; thence with Munson Hill Road in a

southeasterly direction to its intersection with Row Street; thence with Row Street in a southwesterly

direction to its intersection with Leesburg Pike (Route 7); thence with Leesburg Pike (Route7) in a

northwesterly direction to its intersection with Wilson Boulevard at Seven Corners, the point of

beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Willston Instructional Center

6131 Willston Dr, Falls Church

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

251



Patri
ck

Henry
Dr

Faber

Dr

Pe
yt

on
Ra

nd
ol

ph
Dr

Olin
 Dr

Row St

Rio Dr

Jo
hn

M
ar

sh
al

l D
r

Patrick Henry Dr

Castl
eRd

CarolynDr

Pe
ac

e Va
lle

y
Ln

Hillwood

Ave

Va
lle

y L
n

Kelse
y C

t

Glen Eagles Ct

Munson H ill Rd

Nicholson
St

Ad
ria

n P
l

Vi
ne

wo
od

 P
l

White St

M
ar

ie
s D

r

Lebanon Dr

Brook Dr

Afton Ct

Row Pl

Willston Dr

Colmac Dr

Th
or

ne
Rd

W
illston

Pl

Jan Mar Dr

Vi
ne

Fo

rest Ct

Wooten Dr

Brook Dr

Ape
x C

ir
Dreher Ct

Declan Way

Hal
lra

n R
d

Holly
 St

Buffalo Ridge Rd

SquiresH
ill Dr

Haz
el

to
n

St

Worthington Ci r

Celadon Ln

Fallswood
G len Ct

Gl
en

wo
od

 P
l

Federal
Hill 

Dr

Heather L
n

Ch
er

yl 
Dr

M
ee

tin
g St

Greenwood Dr

Castle Pl

Sh
ad

el
an

d Dr
Ju

ni
pe

r L
n

Ra
ve

nw
oo

d 
Dr

Collie
 Ln

Seven Corners Ctr

WILLSTON INSTRUCTIONAL
CENTER

ARLINGTON
COUNTY

CITY OF
FALLS

CHURCH

50

Slee
py

Holl
ow

Rd

LeesburgPike

Leesburg Pike

Castle Pl

Arlington Blvd

±

0 0.25 0.5

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mason District

February 2022517 WILLSTON
WILLSTON INSTRUCTIONAL CENTER

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

252



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MASON District

PRECINCT: 522 CAMELOT

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 35

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 14

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Woodburn Road and Gallows Road, thence with Gallows Road in a

southeasterly direction to its intersection with the Capital Beltway (I-495); thence with the Capital

Beltway (I-495) in a southerly direction to its intersection with Little River Turnpike (Route 236); thence

with Little River Turnpike in a westerly direction to its intersection with Prosperity Avenue; thence with

Prosperity Avenue in a northerly direction to its intersection with Leroy Place; thence with Leroy Place in

an easterly direction where it turns into Woodburn Road; thence with Woodburn Road in a

northeasterly direction to its intersection with Gallows Road, the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Camelot Elementary School

8100 Guinevere Dr, Annandale

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

253



Pa
th

wa
y

Ct

Acc
ot

ink
Dr

Virginia Ave

W
es

t D
r

W
oo

db
ur

n 
Rd

Forest St

W
oodlark

Dr

Pi
ne

rid
ge

Dr

Lake
Blvd

W
oo

db
ur

n 
Rd

M
illcreek

Dr

Hi
llc

re
st

 L
n

W
ak

ef
ie

ld
Dr

Colonial

Village
Row

King

Arth
ur Rd

Lake Dr

W
in

te
rs

et
Dr

Thor Dr

Innovation

Park Dr

Newport

Glen
Pass

W
oodburn Village Dr

Hillcrest Rd

Beverly Dr

Tobin Rd

Antiopi
St

Pence Ct

Gawaine Ct

Ector Ct

Ho
lm

es
RunDr

Launcelot Way

Neco
sti

n
Way

Holly Rd

Thompson Rd

Kloman Ct

Spicewood
Dr

Valor
Ct

Chivalry Rd

Ro
un

d
Ta

bl
e

Ct

Varsity
Ct

W oodbine Ln

Carrousel Ct

Camelot Dr

Webley Ct

Garth Ct

WheatwheelLnBannerwood Dr

Towerbell Ct

Guinevere Dr

Lava
ine

Ct

Libeau
Ln

Gl
as

to
nb

ur
y

Ct

M
onarch

Ln

Br
ec

ke
nr

id
ge

 C
t

Blue Rd

Excalibur Ct

Raleigh Ave

W

ynford

Dr

Balin Ct

Tristan Ct

Broken Arrow Ct

Ararat Ct

Norfolk Ave

Morningside W oodsPl

W
hipple

Ct

Merlin
Way

Leroy
Pl

W
oo

lls
 P

l

Tramm
e ll

Ct

Frost Way

Saxony
DrGalahad Ct

Taylor Ln

Sh
ell

ey
 Ln

Reedy Dr

High
PointCt

Co
nt

es
sa

Ct

M
or

ni
ng

si
de

 D
r

Wendy

Ridge Ln

Bedivere Ct

Pellinore Pl

Collins St

Brittainy Dr

Nicole Ct

Sevan Ct

Fenton
Dr

Broken

Knife Ct

Bannerwood
Ct

Cherry Hill W
ay

Black Forest Cir

Kay Ct

PoeCt

Ridgewood Dr

Shadow

Lawn Ct

Hayden Ln

Pr
os

pe
rit

y
Ri

dg
e Ct

Chandler St

Syc
am

oreDr

W
oodhillPl

Upper Spring Ln

Wellness Blvd

Angelo Way

Sh
er

an
do

Ln

Le
e P

l

Knox Rd
Rebel Dr

Kloman St

Druid
Ln

Taleen

Ct

W
hi

tm
an

 R
d

Saint

Jerom
e

Dr

BrowningCt

BranchRd

Spicewood Ct

Hi
gh

la
nd

Ln

Woodland Ave

Gale St

Ga
rlo

t D
r

Freehollow Dr

Robey Ave

Ac
co

tin
k

Pk
wy

Luttrell Rd

CAMELOT
ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Annandale

Holmes Run
Stream Valley

Eakin
Community

Pine Ridge

Wakefield

Accotink
Stream
Valley

Prosperity Ave

Little River Tpke

Little River
Tpke

Little River Tpke

Pr
os

pe
rit

y A
ve

Little River
Tpke

Service Rd

W
ak

ef
ie

ld
Ch

ap
el

 R
d

Gallows Rd

495

495

±

0 0.4 0.8

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mason District

February 2022522 CAMELOT
CAMELOT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

254



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MASON District

PRECINCT: 528 RIDGELEA

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 35

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 12

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of the projection of Glenbrook Road and Crook
Branch (stream), thence with the meanders of Crook Branch (stream) in an
easterly direction to its intersection with Prosperity Avenue; thence with
Prosperity Avenue in a southerly direction to its intersection with Little River
Turnpike (Route 236); thence with Little River Turnpike in a northwesterly
direction to its intersection with Glenbrook Road; thence with Glenbrook Road
and a projection of Glenbrook Road in a northerly direction to its intersection
with Crook Branch (stream), the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Bethlehem Lutheran Church

8922 Little River Tpk, Fairfax

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

255



Gl
en

br
oo

k
Rd

El
iza

be
th

Ln

Pineland St

Rid
ge

lea
Dr

M
os

s 
Br

oo
ke

 C
t

Glade Hill Rd

Autum
n

Leaf Ct

Glenbrook Ct

Leroy Pl

Denise Ln

Southlea Ct

Glenbrook Pl

Gl
en

br
oo

k
Rd

Millbank Ct

Sandy Ridge Ct

Sandalwood Ct

Colesbury Pl

La
ro

Ct

M
or

ni
ng

si
de

 D
r

Walker St

Be
nt

wo
od

Ct
Colesbury Pl

BETHLEHEM
LUTHERAN
CHURCH
Pr

os
pe

rit
y A

ve

Gu
in

ea
 R

d

Little River Tpke

Little River Tpke

±

0 0.15 0.3

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mason District

February 2022528 RIDGELEA
BETHLEHEM LUTHERAN CHURCH

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

256



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MASON District

PRECINCT: 530 TRIPPS

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 8

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 35

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 13

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Peace Valley Lane and Leesburg Pike (Route 7),
thence with Leesburg Pike in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with
Glenmore Drive, thence with Glenmore Drive in a southwesterly direction to its
intersection with Knollwood Dr, thence northwesterly to the intersection with
Nevius Ct, thence in a southwesterly direction to the intersection with
Beachway Drive, then a southeasterly direction then southerly direction to the
intersection with Blair Rd , then Blair Road in an easterly then southeasterly
direction to the intersection with Columbia Pike, thence Columbia Pike in a
southwesterly direction to the intersection with Holmes Run (stream), thence
northeasterly along Holmes Run to the edge of Lake Barcroft, thence follow
the eastern border of Lake Barcoft to past the first house at the end of Boat
Dock Drive, thence thru the middle of the eastern branch of Lake Barcroft in a
northwesterly direction, to the intersection with Potterton Dr, thence
northeasterly to the intersection with Beachway Dr, thence Beachway Dr in a
southeasterly direction to the southeastern border of Census Block 2013 then
in a northeasterly directiion along the southeastern border of Census Block
2013 across Justice Park to the intersection with Peace Valley Lane, thence
northwest, then northeasterly along Peace Valley Lane to the intersection with
Leesburg Pike (Route 7), point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Bailey's Elementary School

6111 Knollwood Dr, Falls Church

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

257



Gle
nm

or
e D

r

Firehouse
Ln

M
ag

no
lia

 A
ve

Row St

Rio Dr

Tyler St

Powell Ln

BellviewDr

Knollwood Dr

M
al

ib
u 

Ci
r

Ch
er

yl 
Dr

Nev
iu

s S
t

Munson Hill Rd

Barcroft

View
Ter

Blair Rd

Madison Ln

Madison WatchW
ay

Ju
ni

pe
r L

n

Beachway Dr

Gl
en

Ca
rly

n Dr

Am
brose

Hills Rd

Patrick
HenryDr

Po
tte

rto
nD

r

Stanford Cir

Peace Valley Ln

Aura Ct

Waterway Pl

Lebanon Dr

Prin
ce

Cha
rle

s Ct

St
ep

pe
s C

t

Villa Ln

Afton Ct

Aq
ua

 Te
r

Waterway Dr

M
ar

ie
s

Dr

WaltersWoods Dr

Marshall Dr

Gra
ss

Hi
ll

Te
r

Ape x C ir

Madison Park

Dr

Diamond Dr

W
as

hi
ng

to
n D

r

Munson Ct

Argyle Dr

Signal
Knob

Ct

Lake St

Lakeview Dr

Luckey Ct

Crosswoods Dr

Quaint Acre
Cir

La
ke

vie

w

Dr

W
hi

t e

StE pp ard S t

Juniper Way

Cavalier Corr

St
on

ey
br

ae
Dr

Vi
ne

Fo
re

st Ct

Marcer St

Ca
rly

n C
t

Anneliese Dr

Je
fferson Hill

Ct

Ru
st

ic
W

ay
Ln

Gordon St

Vista Dr

Madison

Overlook Ct

MaryMeindl Ct

CrosswoodsCir

Woodville

Dr

Valle
y Ln

M
an

sfi
eld

Rd

Boat Dock Dr

Gl
en

Car
lyn

Rd

Cu
lm

or
e C

t

M
adison View Ln

Char l es

St

Lakeside

View Dr

W
ilk

in
s D

r

Ri
dg

ew
ay

Te
r

Munson Pl

Fr
ee

do
m Pl

Ha
ve

n
Pl

Dockser Ter

Fairview Pl

Colmac Dr

Sargent D
r

Fa
ra

gu
t C

t

Pi
ne

tre
e Te

r

Hillsborough Dr

To
llg

at
e T

er

HardwickPl

Ha
lf

M
oo

n
Ci

r

RavenwoodDr

Edgew
a t er Dr

Waterway Dr

Du
ffD

r

Fid
dl

er'
s Grn

M
ili

ta
ry

 D
r

Gr
ee

nt
re

e
Dr

Ba
rg

er
 D

r

M
an

sf
ie

ld

Rd

Munso
nCt

BAILEYS
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Lillian
Carey

Justice

Leesburg Pike

Columbia Pike

±

0 0.35 0.7

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mason District

February 2022530 TRIPPS
BAILEY'S ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

258



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MASON District

PRECINCT: 535 FORT BUFFALO

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 8

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 37

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 13

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Tripps Run (stream) and Lee Highway (Route
29), thence with Lee Highway (Route 29) in an easterly direction to its
intersection with the south corporate boundary of the City of Falls Church;
follow the corporate boundary of the City of Falls Church in a generally
southeasterly direction to its intersection with Wilson Boulevard; thence with
Wilson Boulevard in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with Arlington
Boulevard (Route 50); thence with Arlington Boulevard (Route 50) in a
southwesterly direction to its intersection with Summerfield Road; thence with
Summerfield Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with Chestnut
Avenue; thence with Chestnut Avenue in an easterly direction to its
intersection with Tripps Run (stream); thence with the meanders of Tripps Run
(stream) in a northerly direction to its intersection with Lee Highway (Route
29), the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: James Lee Community Center

0 Annandale Rd, Falls Church

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

259



Custis Pkwy

Hol
low

ayRd

Pa
tri

ck
He

nr
yD

r

Seven

Oaks Dr

Jefferson Ave

Castl
e Rd

Cr
an

e Dr

Mayfair Dr

Aspen
Ln

Crooked
Oak Ln

Westmorela
nd

R
d

Knol l Dr
Barrett Rd

Ch
er

ry
 S

t

James Lee St

Katherine
Paige

Ln

Do
ug

la
ss

 A
ve

E
Tripps Run

Rd

Li
nd

en
 Ln

Sum
m

erfield Rd

Brice St

Das
hi

el
l R

d

Chepstow
Ln

Darwin
Ct

Poplar St

Ra
nd

om
Rd

Seven

Oaks Ct

Nicholson St

South St

Da
rw

in
Dr

Je
ss

ic
a

Ta
ylo

r P
l

Cl
ea

ve
 D

r

Headrow
Cir

ClearviewDr

Carroll Pl

Co
fe

rR
d

Bee
ch

woo
d

Ln

Seven Oaks

Pl

Chestnut Ave

Thorne Rd

Eppard St

Quincy Pl

Hall Ct

FlagmakerDr

Cavalier

Trl

Lo
ck

po
rt

Dr

Twin OakPl

Snowbell
Ln

Tinner
Hill Rd

Greenway

Blvd

La
wn

da
le

 D
r

Prin
ce

Albert C
t

Cedar Ln

Westover St

Va
lle

y L
n

W
inchester W

ay
Ju

ni
pe

r L
nGouthier Rd

Lomar Dr

Sampson St

Overhill Rd
Westlawn Pl

Hazelton St

Grenstead
St

Jackson
Ave

HillwoodAve

Cedarwood
Ln

Scipio Ln

CarolynDr

M
ea

do
w

Ln

Buffalo Ridge Rd

SevenCorners Pl

Kincaid
Ave

Westcott Rd

Costner Dr

Cr
es

we
llD

r

R
aym

ondCt

Westlawn Dr

Sleepy
Ridge Rd

Shady L
n

Farragut Ave

Holm
es Run Rd

School
Ln

S
even

Corners Ctr

Ichabod Pl

Li
be

rt
y A

ve

Valley Ct

CastlePl

Gr
ea

t O
ak

 C
t

Gr
ay

do
n

St

Br
oo

k 
Dr

Sh
ad

el
an

d 
Dr

Spring Ter

M
ad

is
on

 P
l

M
on

ro
e 

PlAdam
s

Pl

Sylvan Dr

Faber Dr

Bo
lli

ng
Rd

JAMES LEE
COMMUNITY
CENTER

Sleepy
Hollow

Larry
Graves

ARLINGTON
COUNTY

CITY OF
FALLS

CHURCH

50

50

Sl
ee

py
 H

ol
lo

w R
d

Lee Hwy

Leesburg Pike

An
na

nd
al

e
Rd

Arlington Blvd

CastlePl

±

0 0.4 0.8

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mason District

February 2022535 FORT BUFFALO
JAMES LEE COMMUNITY CENTER

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

260



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MASON District

PRECINCT: 536 WOODBURN

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 8

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 35

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 14

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Arlington Boulevard (Route 50) and the Capital
Beltway (I-495), thence with Arlington Boulevard in an easterly direction to its
intersection with Holmes Run (stream); thence with the meanders of Holmes
Run (stream) in a generally southeasterly direction to its intersection with
Annandale Road; thence with Annandale Road in a southwesterly direction to
its intersection with Gallows Road; thence with Gallows Road in a
northwesterly direction to its intersection with the Capital Beltway (I-495);
thence with the Capital Beltway (I-495) in a northerly direction to its
intersection with Arlington Boulevard (Route 50), the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Woodburn Elementary School

3401 Hemlock Dr, Falls Church

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

261



Al
le

n 
St

Marc Dr

Fairview Park Dr

Camp Alger Ave

Holmes Run Dr

Cedar
Hill Rd

Su
rre

yL
n

Lakeside
Village Dr

Arlington
Blvd

Creek
Wood Ct

Trammell R
d

Austin St

Fa
llo

wf
ie

ld
Dr

Chrisland Cv

Willow Point Dr

Ellis Ct

Gam
m

a
Pl

Carrousel Ct

Zenith Ct

PenceCt

Pa
th

way
Ct

Wa
ln

ut
Hi

ll
Ln

Masonville Dr

Little John Ct

FriarTuck Ct

Parish Ln

Oa
k

Ru
n

Ct

Black Hickory Dr

Towerbell
Ct

Franklin Rd

Jacks Ln

Pa
rk

wo
od

Te
r

Covewood Ct

Stateview Dr

Ho
lly

 H
ill

 D
r

No
rfo

lk
Ln

Laurel Ct

Re
ite

r S
t

Beauford Cir

Sh
er

wo
od

 C
t

M
ichael Ct

Et
he

lC
t

Masonville Ct

Aston St

John Ct

Ja
gu

ar
Trl

Si
lv

er
M

ap
le

 P
l

Poplar Tree

Ln

SilverMaple Ln

Case Pl

Carol Ln

Marian Ct

Brandy Ct

Beta Pl

Elm Ter

Alpha
Pl

Coker Pl

Cr
es

t H
av

en
 C

t

Anchorway Ct

Joan Ct

Brad St

Ch
am

br
ay

W
ay

NormandyLn

Add Dr

Ho
lly

BerryCt

Dye
Dr

Holly Ct

Garlot
Dr

Saint Phi lips Ct

Cy
pr

es
s D

r

Fr
ee

ho
llowDr

Siro
n

St

Hem
lock Dr Walnut

Hill Ct

Ho
ck

et
t S

t

Parkwood Ct

Gaddy Ct

Sheffield
C

t
Statecrest Dr

Ivycrest Pl

Hill Dr

La
rg

o Ln

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
Av

e

Ha
rt

we
ll 

Ct

Dolce Dr

M
arshall Dr

W
estm

inste
r Ct

Cr
es

t D
r

Ke
nn

ey
 D

r

Sherry
 Ct

Nea
lon

Dr

Ar
no

ld
Ln

Saint Jam
es Pl

Tra
il R

un
 R

d

Mason Ln

Charleson St

Chester Dr

Libeau Ln

Antiopi St

Sycamore Dr

Wendy Ridge Ln

Thor Dr

Rebel Dr

Ridgewood Dr

Luttrell Rd

W
heatwheel
Ln

W
he

atwheelL n

WOODBURN
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Holmes Run
Stream
Valley

Providence
Recreation

Center

Accotink
Stream
Valley

Valley
Crest

50

50

GallowsRd

Anna
ndale RdHum

m
er

Rd

Arlington Blvd

495

495

±

0 0.35 0.7

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mason District

February 2022536 WOODBURN
WOODBURN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

262



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MOUNT VERNON District

PRECINCT: 601 BELLE HAVEN

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 8

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 34

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 16

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Richmond Highway and Fort Hunt Road, thence with Fort Hunt Road in a

southerly direction to its intersection with Belle View Boulevard, thence with Belle View Boulevard in a

westerly direction to its intersection with Richmond Highway, thence with Richmond Highway in a

northeasterly direction to its intersection with Fort Hunt Road, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: West Potomac High School

6500 Quander Rd, Alexandria

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

263



Radcliffe Dr

Southgate Dr

Olde Towne Rd

W
Wakefield Dr

Fo
ley

St
Hun

tin
g

Cre
ek

 R
d

School St
Fairhaven Ave

13
Th

 S
t

Pa
rk

in
g L

ot

Fort Dr

Franklin St

North

Kings Hwy

Fairview Dr
Regan St

Huntin
gton Grove

Sq

Beddoo St

Dawn Dr

Ch
im

ne

y Wood

Ct

Dartmouth
Dr

Belleview Ave

W
oo

dm
on

t R
d

Ba
rri

st
er

 P
l

Vernon Ter
Randall Ct

Quander Rd

W
illiam

s
Dr

Memphis 
St

Waltonway

Rd

Belle Haven

Meadows Ct

Rixey Dr

Madison Hill Ct

Sounding
Ln

Duffield Ln

Keates St

Amherst
Dr

Hu
nt

in
gt

on
Pa

rk
Dr

ShieldsAve

Budd Way

Radc
lif

f R
d

Be
rk

el
ey

Rd

Shaffer Dr

Do
no

ra
 D

r

Poag St

Burr S
t

I St

WakefieldCt

Brent S
t

Byro
n St

H St

Gates St

Ba
yl

is
sK

no
ll C

t

De
we

y D
r

Gr
an

d
Pa

vi
lio

n
W

ay

Chili S
t

Pine Grove
Cir

Vanport
St

Old
Richmond Hwy

Sandbrook

Ct

Memorial St

Bayliss Pl

Fort Dr

Hi
llv

al
e 

Pl

Jamaica Dr

Glen Dr

M
on

tic
el

lo
Rd

B
an

go
rD

r

Belle Haven Rd

Summit Ter

Wakefie
ld Dr

Milto
n St

Ham
pton

Rd

Swarthm
ore Dr

Yale Dr

Anthony
St

Fleming St

Pr
in

ce
ton

Dr

Phillips Dr

Kings Statio
n Ct

Oak Dr
Sw

an
 Te

r

O
lde

To
wne Ct

Hu
lve

y T
er

H
ill top Dr

Skyline

Ct

AshlarWay

Be
ac

on
Fi

el
d

Ai
rp

or
t H

wy

Bluebill Ln

W
yo

m
iss

ing

Ct

Cavalier Dr

Windsor Rd

14
Th

 S
t

Park
Pl

Ed
ge

hil
l C

t

M
ou

nt
Ve

rn
on

Dr

Re
d 

St
ar

 Ln

Cygne
t D

r

Blue
W

ing
Dr

Ta
lly

Ho
Ln

Hi
lls

id
e 

Ln

16
Th

 S
t

14
Th

 S
t E

14
Th

 S
t W

15
Th

 S
t

Edge
wood Te

r

Cornell Dr
Massey Ct

Be
lfi

el
d 

Rd

Ea
st

er
n 

Gr
id

 S
t

Duke Dr

Breezy

Ter

Derrell Ct

Lo
we

n 
Va

lle
y R

d

Byrd Ln

Kenyon Dr

Huntin gCove Pl

Emmett DrPi
ck

et
t S

t

Foresthill Rd

Edgehill Dr

Otley
D

r

AlbemarleDr

Foxcroft Rd

Fordham Dr

Furman Ln

Ar
ke

nd
al

e
Rd

Grove Dr

W
ill

ia
m

sb
ur

g Rd

Stokes Ln

Moun t Eagle

Dr
FortW

illard

Cir

Go
lf

Co
urse

Sq

WEST POTOMAC
HIGH SCHOOL

Jefferson Manor

Belle Haven

Westgrove

Mount Eagle

Mount Vernon
District

1

1
Ri

ch
m

on
d

Hw
y

Fo
rt

Hu
nt

Rd

Huntington
Ave

Beacon Hill Rd

Ri
ch

m
on

d
Hw

y

Belle View Blvd

South
Kings Hwy

Fort Hunt Rd

No
rth

Ki
ng

s H
wy

±

0 0.35 0.7

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mount Vernon District

February 2022601 BELLE HAVEN
WEST POTOMAC HIGH SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

264



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MOUNT VERNON District

PRECINCT: 602 BELLEVIEW

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 8

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 34

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 16

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Richmond Highway (Route 1) and the south corporate boundary of the

City of Alexandria, thence with the corporate boundary of the City of Alexandria in a southeasterly

direction to its intersection with the Maryland/Virginia State Line (Potomac River), thence with the

Maryland/Virginia State Line in a southerly direction to its intersection with the projection of an

unnamed stream (crosses the George Washington Parkway north of Wake Forest Drive), thence with

this projection and the unnamed stream, into and through Dyke Marsh, in a northwesterly direction to

its intersection with Fort Hunt Road at Belle View Boulevard, thence with Fort Hunt Road in a northerly

direction to its intersection with Richmond Highway, thence with Richmond Highway in a northeasterly

direction to its intersection with the south corporate boundary of the City of Alexandria, point of

beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Belle View Elementary School

6701 Fort Hunt Rd, Alexandria

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

265



Bl
ai

ne
Dr

Olde Towne Rd

W
W

akefield
Dr

Fif
er

 D
r

W
yo

m
iss

in g Ct
B

er
ks

hire
Ct

Foley
St

M
ou

nt
Ve

rn
on

Dr

Hu
nt

in
g

Cr
ee

k R
d

13
Th

 S
t

Pa
rk

in
g

Lo
t

Quander Rd

Belle Haven Rd

Olm
i L

an
dr

ith
Dr

E
W

akefield
Dr

Ba
rri

st
er

 P
l

Windsor Rd

Randall

Ct

Dartmouth Dr

W
illiam

s Dr

Mary
Baldwin Dr Colum

bia Dr

SoundingLn

Duff ield Ln

Wakefield
Dr

Colgate
Dr

Amherst

Dr

Cameron

Run Ter

Bo
ul

ev
ar

d
Vw

Po
to

m
ac

 A
ve

Radcliff

RdBe
rk

el
ey

Rd

Duke Dr

I St

WakefieldCt

H St
Tulsa CtRollins Dr

10
Th

St

Harvard Dr

Old Richmond

Hwy

Radcliffe Dr

Emmett

Dr

Fort DrWood mont

R d

GlenDr

M
arlanDr

Sh
ive

r D
r

Griffin Dr

S
um

m
it Ter

Swarthm
ore Dr

Vanderbilt
Dr

Yale Dr

Westgrove Blvd

Pr
in

ce
to

n D
rSw

an
 Te

r

Wake Forest Dr

Ol
de

To
wn

e 
Ct

Skyline

Ct

SussexPl

Clem
son

Dr

Sweetbriar Dr

Bluebill Ln

Park
Terrace Dr

Cavalier Dr

14
Th

 S
t

Ju
be

 C
t

Cygnet
Dr

Stokes Ln

Roanoke Dr

Richard
Casey Ct

Blue
W

ing
Dr

Ta
lly

 H
o 

Ln

W
oo

d 
Ha

ve
n 

Rd

11
Th

 S
t16

Th
 S

t

Al
le

y

14
Th

St E

14
Th

 S
t W

15
Th

 S
t

Edge

woodTer

Cornell Dr

Canar yLn

Randolph
M

acon
Dr

M
ou

nt
Ea

gl
e 

Dr

Foresthill Rd

Belfield Rd

Foxcroft
Rd

Fordham Dr

Andover
Dr

BaylorD
r

Gro
ve

Dr

BELLE VIEW
ELEMENTARY
SCHOOOL

Belle
Haven

White
Oaks

Huntington

WestgroveMount Vernon
District

CITY OF
ALEXANDRIA

PRINCE
GEORGES
COUNTY

1

Fo
rt

Hu
nt

Rd

Ge
or

ge
W

as
hi

ng
to

n
M

em
or

ia
l P

kw
y

HuntingtonAve

Beacon
Hill
Rd

Fort HuntRd

Belle
View Blvd

Richmond Hwy

George
W

ashington

M
em

orial Pkwy

±

0 0.5 1

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mount Vernon District

February 2022602 BELLEVIEW
BELLE VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

266



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MOUNT VERNON District

PRECINCT: 613 WESTGATE

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 8

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 34

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 16

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Richmond Highway (Route 1) and Lukens Lane,
thence with Lukens Lane in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with
Old Mill Road; thence with Old Mill Road in a southeasterly direction to its
intersection with Mount Vernon Memorial Highway; thence with Mount
Vernon Memorial Highway in a northeasterly, then southeasterly direction to
its intersection with George Washington Memorial Parkway; thence with
George Washington Memorial Parkway in a northerly, then southeasterly
direction to its intersection with Little Hunting Creek; thence with Little
Hunting Creek in a southerly direction to its intersection with the
Maryland/Virginia State Line; thence with the Maryland/Virginia State Line in a
southwesterly direction to its intersection with the eastern boundary of Fort
Belvoir Military Reservation, thence with the eastern boundary of Fort Belvoir
Military Reservation to its intersection with census block 2780, thence with the
eastern boundary of census block 2780 and the eastern boundary of census
block 2073, both to be contained within the boundaries of the precinct, to the
intersection of census block 2073 with Mount Vernon Memorial Highway,
thence with Mount Vernon Memorial Highway in a northwesterly direction to
its intersection with Dogue Creek, thence with Dogue Creek in a westerly
direction to its intersection with the southern boundary of the Woodlawn
Plantation Pope-Leighey House property, following the Woodlawn Plantation
Pope-Leighey House Property to its intersection with the northern boundary of
Richmond Highway, thence with Richmond Highway in a northeasterly
direction to its intersection with Lukens Lane, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Washington Mill Elementary School

9100 Cherry Tree Dr, Alexandria

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

267



16Th St

Laurel Rd

Keeler

St

Fe
nner

Rd

Delegate

Rd

Colonial Ave

Pa
tto

n 
Bl

vd

O
ld M

ill R d

Manor
Dr

Ferry Landing Rd

Pole Rd

Gill
es

pi
e

Rd

M
ou

nt
Ze

ph
yr

Dr

Sacramento Dr

P
lanta tionDr

Madge

Ln

Braddock
Ave

Be
ac

h 
Rd

Southwood
Dr

Re
dd

ic
k

Av
e

Kim
bro

Ln

Belvoir Dr

Fairfa
xDr

Soldier Rd

Fo
re

st
Ha

ve
n 

Dr

BrevardCt

Batter sea Ln

Woodlawn

Rd

Petr arcaRd

Thomas J

Stockton Pkwy

Bu
ck

m
an

Rd

Sky View Dr

Knight

St

Grist Mill
Ct N

Chalkely Rd

ByersDr

9Th St

Dogue Dr

Cooper Rd
Gillingham Dr

M
ohawk

Ln

York Rd

Londonderry Rd

Talbott Farm

Dr

Dew i tt Loop
M

cnair
Ct

Putnam

Rd

Agnew Ave

Orinda
Ct

Stirrup
Ln

Mill

Towns C t

WilsonRd

Troth
Way

M
ccarty Dr

Explorer
Rd

HalleckBlvd

M
iddleton Rd

Gibbs St

M
ill

er
Rd

M
ill

er
Ln

Dolphin Ln

To
tte

n 
Rd

Statesman Rd

Burke
Dr

Cherry Valley
Ln

Be lle R ive

Ter

Cam
den St

M
as

on
Dr

21St St

W
oodlawn

Ct

Hannah

Ln

Old

Colony Way

Taylor R
d

Bu
rgess

Rd

Farre l l

Rd

Burbeck Rd

Black

Alder Dr

Engleside
Ln

ShirleySt

Godfrey Ave

Harris Rd

Peartree

Lndg

Neitzey
Pl

Rosemont

Ave

Ramsg
at

eTer

M
aloney Rd

Comstock

Rd

Cedar C
t

MountZephyr St

Ra
df

or
d

Av
e

Blyth
Pl

Bi
xb

y
R

d

Annadove
Way

Lukens Ln

Adrienne

Ct

RiveDr

Delaware Rd

23Rd St

Stillwell Ave

Woo
dlawn

Dr

Wood Dr

20Th St

Frie
s
Pl

Frye Rd

Va
lle

yF
or

ge
Dr

Woodlawn

St

Riverwood
Rd

Ferry
Ha

ll
Ct

Planter

Rd

M
an

si
on

Fa
rm

Pl

W ess
ynton W

ay

Lakeshire
DrBrockh a m

Dr BrewsterDr

Pope Rd

HudsonRd

Langfitt

Loop

Highgate Rd

W
as

hi
ng

to
n

Av
e

Duane Rd

Yeam
an Ln

Falk
st

on
e

Ln

Barlow
Rd

Shadwell C
t

Fr
es

no
Ln

PicardyCt

Dogue
Ct

Denty

Pl

Tessie
Ter

Phylliss
St

Nalls
Rd

Childs Ln

Galen St

Grist M
ill

W
oods Ct

Robertson BlvdScotlandRd

Old
V e rnon Ct

Ly
nn

ha
ll

Pl
Allwood

Ct

Ce
nt

ra
l

Av
e

1St St

Fenimo re Pl

Norwich
Ter

Cavendish
Dr

WaterfordRd

Lowen Rd

MacombRd

DrewsCt

Sexton
St

Grist Mill
Woods Way

Kezia Trl

M
ac

kl
in

Ct

Cooper St

Coral Ln
Be

au
ch

am
p

Dr

Becherer
Rd

Ne
wt

on

Rd

Stimson
Rd

VestrymanRd

Grist Mill
Rd

T a rp
on

Ln

Cedar

Rd

Gra na da
St

Moyer

Rd

Delaf ield
Rd

Highland

Ln

Jackson
Pl

MarshallRd

E Marcia
Ct

Curtis
Ave

W
oodland

Heights Ct

Bo
rd

ea
ux

St

Orville St

Re
ef

 C
t

Blowing
Rock

Rd

Inventor

Rd

KimbreleeCt

Surrey Dr

13Th St

Purks
Ct

Mount

Vernon Cir

W
agon

W
heel Rd

W
oo

dl
aw

nG

able
Dr

RossellLoop

Stabl e Ct

Fe
rry

Ha
rb

ou
r C

t

Sulg
ra

ve
Dr

M
ill

br
oo

k 
Pl

Sevor

Ln

Washington

Woods

Dr

Un
io

n 
Fa

rm
 R

d

14Th St

Cr
ai

g 
Av

e

M
ill

bu
rn

Ct

NominiLn

15Th St

Sitgreaves

Rd
Center

Dr

He
at

he
r

Gl
en

 D
r Bo

ot
he

 S
t

Su

rr ey
Ct

James Rd

Vernon Ave

Ha
rrin

gton
Dr

M
ountVern

o
n

Lndg

Ba
dg

er
 D

r

Ca rlbyLn

Pickering Pl

Re
m

in
gt

onDr

Po
rt

er
 L

n

M
cn

ai
r D

r

Bu
ck

ne
r R

d

O
sman

D
r Mcge orge

Ter

Dairy Ct

Hurley Rd Fe
rry

La ndi
ng

Ct

Little

Creek Ln

Wa terside

Ln

Creek D r

Bound
Brook

Ln

W
oodward

Ave

Gratiot

Rd

Br
ad

ga
te

R
d

Village
Sq Bluedale

StWalu tes
Cir

Dandridg e
T er

Doerr Rd

Colony
Ct

Dalrym
ple

Rd

Forney Loop

Le
a 

Ln

Woodland
Ln

Oa
k 

Le
af

 D
r

Or an
g e

C
t

Pa
tri

ck
 R

d

Jadwin Loop

SchulzC i r

N eptune
Dr

M
ou

nt
Ve

rnon

C ir

WASHINGTON MILL
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Woodlawn

Mcnaughton Fields

Mount
Vernon
Manor

George Washington

Little Hunting
Creek

Stratford
Landing

Washington Mill

Old Mount
Vernon

School Site

Martin Luther
King Jr.

Dogue
Creek
Stream Valley

Woodley
Hills

Pole
Road

Grist Mill

John Byers

PRINCE
GEORGES
COUNTY

CHARLES
COUNTY

1 M
ount Vernon

Hwy

G e or
ge

W
as

hi
ng

ton
Memorial Pkwy

Richm
on

dHwy

M
ount Vernon Memorial Hwy

Ol
d

M
ou

nt
Ve

rn
on

Rd

Mount Vernon

Memorial Hwy

W
oo

dlawn
Rd

±

0 1 2

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mount Vernon District

February 2022613 WESTGATE
WASHINGTON MILL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

268



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MOUNT VERNON District

PRECINCT: 616 GUNSTON

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 8

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 34

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 19

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the Occoquan River and the terminus of Old Colchester Road thence north east on Old

Colchester Road  to census Block 1004, Tract 422102 (Woodlawn Plantation Pope-Leighey House

property ) then, inclusive of census Block 1004, Tract 422102, returning to Old Colchester Road and

continuing NE to the intersection with US Highway 1 thence east on US 1 to Mount Vernon Memorial

Highway thence SE to the perimeter of Fort Belvoir thence south along the boundary of Fort Belvoir then

along the Potomac River shoreline to the Occoquan Bay thence NW to the terminus of Old Colchester

Road.

POLLING PLACE: Gunston Elementary School

10100 Gunston Rd, Lorton

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

269



DAVISON
AIRFIELD M

ea d e Rd

5Th Pl

Chapman
Rd

Britten Dr

16Th St

CherwekDr

Johnston

Rd

Belm
ont Blvd

Pa
tto

n
Bl

vd

Laurel

Crest Dr

Theote Rd

W
ildwoodSt

5Th St

Warren Rd Belvoir

Dr

Fo
re

st
Ha

ve
n 

Dr

W oodside

L n

Ferry Landing
Rd

Petr

a
rc

a

R
d

Sharon

Lane Rd

Santjer Rd

Ge
ne

ra
l

Rd

Asp
enpar k

Rd

9Th St Chalkely
Rd

Gillingham

Dr

Waldren Dr

Gaillard Rd

PoeRd

Dew

i
t t Loop

M
or

ro
w

Rd

Pu

t nam Rd

Halleck
Blvd

M
iddleton

Rd

DolphinLn

To
tte

n
Rd

StatesmanRd3Rd St

21St St
Be

lvoirWoodsPkwy

Tangerine
Pl

Hannah
Ln

Taylo
r

Rd
F arrellR d

Bur
beck

Rd

Harris
Rd

Plaskett
Ln

River Rd

Cardiff
St

Cr
an

fo
rd

St

Pa
rk

Rd

AmericanHolly Rd Abbot
Rd

Mount

Vernon Blvd

23Rd
St

Gunston

Road
W

ay

Springfield

Dr

FrenchRd

ChaunceyLn

Carson
Rd

Franklin

Rd

Po
hi

ck
Bay Dr

BeauregardRd

Bu
rg

es
s Rd

Lowen Rd

Goethals
Rd HudsonRd

1St St

Barlow

Rd

M
or

do
r D

r

Lo
rra

in
e

Ca
ro

l W
ay

Hall
Rd

Belmont

Land
ing Rd

HassettSt

Sy lvania S t
Ani

ta
D

r

River Dr

M
id

wa
y

Ln

Anzio Ln

Gavin R d

High Point Rd

Tarpon Ln

Cedar

Rd

M
ad

is
on

Dr

Bard St

6Th St

Mims
St

Pratt
Rd

Stewar t Rd

Hallowing Dr

Ha
is

lip
Ln

Dayton
St

Knig
ht

Rd

Guadalcanal Dr

Ross
ellLoop

Harley Rd
Jame s

Pl

Evergreen Trl

18Th

St

D oerr
R d

Bay
View Dr

15Th St

Old
SpringDr

Denty

Pl

Apollo
St

Legion
Dr

Dolly Dr

RioVista Dr

Guns
ton
Dr

Oa k Grov e St

GilesRunRd

Patrick Rd

S a intCatherin e sLn

Dairy Rd

Earl Delauder Dr

Anchorage Rd

GUNSTON
ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Laurel Hill

Pohick
Stream
Valley

Pohick Estates

Washington Mill

Mason
Neck
West

Dogue
Creek

Stream
Valley

Accotink Stream
Valley

Pole
Road

Grist Mill

Old Colchester
Park And
Preserve

PRINCE
WILLIAM
COUNTY

CHARLES
COUNTY

1

Lort o n Rd

Richmond Hwy

FairfaxCounty
PkwySb

Backlick
Rd

Fu

rnac e

Rd

PohickRd

Telegraph
Rd

Gunston Rd

Ho
oe

s
Rd

Rich
m

on
d

Hwy

Potom
ac

View Blvd

Silverbrook
Rd

95

±

0 2 4

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mount Vernon District

February 2022616 GUNSTON
GUNSTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

270



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MOUNT VERNON District

PRECINCT: 617 LORTON

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 34

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 19

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of the Prince William County/Fairfax County Line (Occoquan River) and the

Shirley Memorial Highway (I-95), thence with Shirley Memorial Highway (I-95) in a northeast direction to

its intersections with Lorton Road, thence with Lorton Road in an easterly direction to its intersection

with Pohick Creek, thence with the meanders of Pohick Creek in a southeasterly direction to its

intersection with Richmond Highway (Route 1), thence with Richmond Highway in a northeasterly

direction to its intersection with Pohick Road, thence in Richmond Highway in an southeasterly direction

to its intersection with Old Colchester RD, thence in a southwesterly direction with Old Colchester RD,

thence until it reaches the cemetery at 9501 Old Colchester Road and following and including the

boundaries of this property, thence continuing in a southwesterly direction on Old Colchester Road to its

intersection with the Prince William County/Fairfax County Line at (Occoquan River), thence with the

Prince William County/Fairfax County Line in a generally northerly direction to its intersection with

Shirley Memorial Highway (I-95), point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Lorton Station Elementary School

9298 Lewis Chapel Rd, Lorton

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

271



Winderm

er
e

Hi
ll

Dr

4Th Pl
CherwekDr

Be
lm

on
t B

lv
d

Bluebird

Way

Tim
ara

n d

D r

HeatherRidge Ct

Lo
rt

on
 M

ar
ke

t S
t

Woodside

Ln

Tanyard

L n

D u tchman
Dr

Guns
to

n
Co

ve
Rd

Aspenpar k Rd

Whitehaven
Ct

Anne tte Dr

Tea

Table Dr

George

Fox Pl

P l ask
et

t Fo
r e

st
Ln

Thwaite

Howe Dr

GunstonHill Ln

Bastogne
Dr

East H
ill

Dr

Tangerine

Pl

Pu
rv

is
D

r

MaseyMcquire

Ct

Pl
as

ke
tt

Ln

East Hill Ct

CardiffSt

Cra
nf

or
d

St

Sebrell St

Groom

Cottage Dr

Furey
Rd

Thomas

Nevitt St

Pott
Ct

Hagel Cir

Am
sterdamSt

Wasdale
Head Dr

Pohick Rive
r

Dr

Middle

Ruddings Dr

Thom
as

Baxter Pl

Greene
Dr

San
ger

St

Allerdale
Ct

TreasureOak
Ct

Dayton St

Shepherd

Hills Dr

Anita Dr

M
or

do
r D

r

U

nity Ln

Baird Ct

Lo
rra

in
e

Ca
ro

l W
ay

Wiley
Dr

Hassett St

M
id

wa
y L

n

Anzio Ln

Henry Pl

Crosby St

M
ad

is
on

 D
r

Bard St

Rhondda

Dr

Hyde St

Cra
nfo

rd
 Fa

rm
 CirLinnett HillDr

Daniel

French St

Guadalcanal
Dr

Julia TaftW
ay

Mims St

James Pl

Al
ve

rto
n S

t
Am

ity
St

S eafarer
Way

Athey Rd

Apollo
St

Legion
Dr

Arca
de
St

Dolly Dr

Fernedge
Ln

Stewart Rd

Gunston Dr

3Rd Pl

Lewi s C
ha

pelCir

Gunston

Plz

Gi
le

s R
un

 R
d

Dairy Rd

Po
e

Rd

Earl Delauder Dr

LORTON
STATION

ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Laurel Hill

Pohick Stream
Valley

Mason
Neck West

Old Colchester
Park And
Preserve

PRINCE
WILLIAM
COUNTY

1

1

Ri
ch

m
on

d 
Hw

y

Richmond Hwy

Lorton Rd

Fu
rn

ac
e

R
d

Pohick
Rd

Lorton Rd
Gunston

R
d

I95 Nb Ramp

To Rt1 Nb

S ilverbrook
Rd

95

95

±

0 0.8 1.6

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mount Vernon District

February 2022617 LORTON
LORTON STATION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

272



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MOUNT VERNON District

PRECINCT: 618 NEWINGTON #1

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 33

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 18

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Hooes Road and the southern portion of
Fairfax County Parkway Access Road, thence with the southern portion of
Fairfax County Parkway Access Road in a northeasterly direction to its
intersection with Pohick Road; thence with Pohick Road in a southeasterly,
then easterly, then southeasterly direction to its intersection with the northern
border of Census Block 1003; thence with the northern border of Census Block
1003 in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with South Run (stream);
thence with South Run (stream) meander in a northwesterly, then
southwesterly, then northwesterly direction to its intersection with Hooes
Road; thence with Hooes Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with
the Fairfax County Parkway Access Road, the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Newington Forest Elementary School

8001 Newington Forest Ave, Springfield

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

273



Turlock
Rd

AlbertLn

Ri
dg

e
Rd

Southrun Rd

Ga
m

br
ill

 R
d

Sp
rin

g 
Cr

ee
k 

Ct

Jovin
Cir

Cr
es

tm
on

t Cir

Bu
rn

in
g

Fo
re

st
Ct

NewingtonCommons Rd

HooesRd

Ridge CreekW
ay

Scott St

Ri
sin

g
Cr

ee
k Ln

Ba
rk Tree

Ct

Newington

Forest Ct

Groveland

Heights Ct

Gr
ov

elan
d Dr

KoluderCt

Asher

Andrew Ct

Tower W
oods Dr

FallingLeaf Rd

Cl i ffo
re

st
Dr

Seabrook Ln

Middle
Run Dr

W
hite

Stone
Ln

GoldSky Ct

Steeple
Chase Ct

Su
ga

rC
re

ek
Ln

Go
ld

en
Ri

dg
e

Rd

Ridgebrook Dr

Renshaw

Ct

Ca
lve

rt
Clif

f
Ct

Gr andview Ct

Ships Curve Ln

Sleepy

Brook Ct

W
es

t
Po

in
t D

r

Samos Ct

Wind
Song Ct

SouthernOaks Pl

Newington
ForestAve

Marsh
Ct

RedTulip
Ct

S ilv
er

vie
w

Dr

Fli
nt

 St

Cherry
Heights Ct

Ri
pp

le
d

Cr
ee

k
Ct

Crosspointe
Glen Way

Oran
g

e

P lank Rd

Sh
ep

he
rd

Ri
dg

e 
Ct

Golden

Aspen Ct

Color
ado

Sp
rin

gs Dr

C
u

rving

Cre
e kCt

Creekside

Way

Bertsky Ln

Roundabout

W
ay

W
hi

sp
er

wo
od

 C
t

La
ke

Pl
ea

sa
nt

Dr

Du
rg

a 
Pl

Gr
ee

nG
arl

andDr

Si
lve

rP
ine

Dr

Silverdale

Rd

Sunset Ter

Dar
k

Den
Ci

r

W
in

di
ng

W
ay

Ct

Maritim
e Ln

Si
lve

rv
ie

w
Ct

Rivermont
Ct

Old

Tree Ct

Cumbertree
Ct

Ce
nt

ur
y

Oa
k

Ct

Hickory
Ridge Ct

Park lane Ct

Can
aa

n
Ct

Chars Lan ding Ct

Tr
ea

su
re

Tre
e Ct

Copper
Le

af Way

Cold
Plai

n L
n

Richfield
Rd

Rising
Creek Ct

BrutusCt

Covington

Woods Ct

M
ag

ic
Le

af
Rd

Woodlawn

Way

Pyracantha
Ct

At
he

na
St

VogelsWay

Ru
sh

in
g

Cr
ee

k 
Ct

SummerBreeze Ln

Great Lake Ln

Yellow
Leaf Ct

Groveland

Sq

Rocky

Knob Ct

Century
Oak Way

AmbroseCt

Gi
le

s 
St

Silver Oak Ct

Middleford Dr

M
iddle Valley Dr

Pebble

Br
oo

k

Ct

RoyalA
z aleaC t

M iddlewood
Pl

Iv
y

M
in

t C
t

Bubbling Brook

C
ir

Tara
Heights

Pl

Pinnacle
Rock Ct

Parkdale
Ct

Edward CarrCt

Scott
Ct

Seacraft Ct

Journey Ln

Peoria Ct

Cherry

Orchard
Ct

Hilltopper

Ct

CliffviewAve

Sweet

Pine Ct

Rainbow

Bridge Ln

W
in

df
al

lR
d

ShadowlakeWay

FerncliffCt

Telegraph

Crossing Ct

Be
ech

Mona
rch Ct

DeepValley Ct

Su
ns

et
Path

Ct

Saint Geo
rg

eC
t

Di
vi

ng
Cl

iff
Ln

Goins St

Bert
ito

Ln

Blue Jasm ine Ct

Ro
lli

ng
Kn

ol
l C

t

Irene Ct

Young Ct

Pohick

ForestCt

MapleRidge

Ave

W
hite

Star Ct

Br

ookvale
Ct

MorningDew Ct

Lin
de

n
Oa

ks
 C

t

W i ld

S pruce Dr

Cloud Ct
So

ut
he

rn
Oa

ks
Ct

Copperleaf

Ln

Rushing Creek Dr

Si
lve

rSage
Ct

Willowdale
Ct

GoldenRidge Ct

Mountain
Ash Ct Mountain

As
hD

r

Jeffery
Farm Rd

Oa
k

Ch
as

e
C

ir

He
lle

r

Rd

M orningStar Ct

WoldDen Ct

Tim
ber

Brook Ln

Fern LeafCt

Valleyfield Dr

Redman St

Ca
nd

yt
uf

tC
t

Magno li a
Ridg e Rd

Rocky

Gap Ct

Tyrolean
W

ay

Ro
ck

wood
Ct

BlueRock
Ln

Cold Plain Ct

Cliff

Rock Ct

Gam
idDr

Fo
re

st
Pa

th
Way

Raindrop Way

Cliffside
Ct

N
ewington

W
oods Dr

M
ag

ic
Tr

ee
Ct

Cat
ia

Ln

Ga
m

br
ill

Woods Way

W
in

te
r B

lu
eCt

Running

Creek Ct

White
Willo

w
C

t

Triple Ridge Rd

Ch
ar

s
Ln

Ga
mbrill

Ct

Glen

Pointe Ct

Kings
Rid

g e C t

Carm
ela

Cir

NEWINGTON
FOREST
ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Laurel Hill

Pohick
Stream
Valley

Newington
Heights

South Run
Stream
Valley

Newington
Commons

Lake
Mercer

Huntsman

Middle Run
Stream
Valley

Ho
oe

s
Rd

Hooes Rd

Pohick Rd

Fairf
ax C

ounty 
Pkwy N

b
Fairfax County Pkwy Sb

Silverbrook Rd

Pohick Rd

PohickRd

±

0 0.45 0.9

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mount Vernon District

February 2022618 NEWINGTON #1
NEWINGTON FOREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

274



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MOUNT VERNON District

PRECINCT: 622 LORTON STATION

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 34

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 19

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection Henry G. Shirley Memorial (I-95) and Pohick
Road, thence with Pohick Road in a southeasterly direction to its intersection
with Richmond Highway (Route 1), thence with Richmond Highway in a
southwesterly direction to its intersection with Pohick Creek, thence with the
meanders of Pohick Creek in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with
Lorton Road, thence with Lorton Road in a westerly direction to its intersection
with Henry G. Shirley Memorial (I-95), thence with Henry G. Shirley Memorial
(I-95) in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Pohick Road, point of
beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Lorton Station Elementary School

9298 Lewis Chapel Rd, Lorton

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

275



Whernside St

Cherwek Dr

Lagrange
St

Furey
Rd

M
ilf

or
dH

aven

Dr

Graysons

Mill Ln
W

ad
eb

ro
ok

Ter

Ar

ch Hall Rd

CarpentersHallDr

Old Beech Ct

Percy
Simms Dr

Tim
ar

an
d Dr

W
ildwood St

Buckland Pl

Larne Ln

Henry Knox Dr

Ardglass

Dr

Lo
rt

on
M

ar
ke

t S
t

Woodside

Ln

Gu
ns

to
n

Co
ve

Rd

Aspenpark Rd

Lee
Masey Dr

D
olsie

Grove Dr

W
aldren

Way
Waldren Dr

Grandwind Dr

Lewis

ChapelRd

Stonegarden Dr

Harrover Pl

Tea Table Dr

Milford

Haven Ct

Ca
rs

le
y C

t

Ow
en

's
Vi

ew
Ct

She ffi
el

dV
i l la

ge
Ln

Cullum St

Midway Pl

LancerRidge
Ct

Pollen St

Bellwether
Ct

W
hi

tly
W

ay

Ashland Woods Ln

Tangerine Pl

Sheffie
ld

G reen Way

Rhodo d endronCir

ArmisteadRd

ColgroveCt

Larne Ct

De
vr

ie
s

Ct

Sebrell

St

Ataturk

W
ay

Penfield Ct

Fa
lls

wood W
ay

Lone

Star Ct

Heather Ridge Ct

Surry

Grove Ct

Po
e

Rd

W
aites W

ay

Be
nn

in
gt

on
Bl

vd

WynnefieldCt

Lone Star

Rd

Pohick River Dr

Bakers Dr

Treasure
OakCt

M
cc

au
le

y
W

ay

Grady Ct

SamuelWallisSt

Sh
ep

he
rd

Hills
Dr

Bluebonnet

Dr

M
ar

ie
Ct

Ashm
eadow Ct

Uni ty Ln

M
ayhew

Ct

Fairfie
ld Woods Ct

Sylvania St

Cullum Dr

RobertLundy Pl

Benham
 St

Wildwood

Ct

Lo
rto

n Sta
tio

n
So

ut
h Ctr

Aspenpark
Ct

M
oor e gate Ct

Birch Crest

Way

Stana Ct

M
ar

inW
oods Ct

Shepherd
Hills

 Ct

Stovall C
t

Two BaysRd
Greencastle

Ln

Pohick

Creek Vw

PaperBirch Dr

Mccloud Ct

Oakridge

Woods Ct

Inv

erary
Ct

Timarand
Ct

Hick
ory

Glen

Way

C
lementineCt

Highland

Woods Ct

Groom CottageDr

Devries Dr

SaludaCt

Grace

Church Ln

Edgemar

Woods Ct

Wounded Knee

Rd

Summerh ill
Ct

Bitte
rroot Ct

Mahoney Dr

Sheffiel d Hunt C
t

Gilm
ore Dr

Lockport Pl

LewisChapel Cir

Wo
lfo

rd
Way

Gunston Plz

Creekside

View Ln

Hagel Cir

Shef
fieldVillageLn

LORTON
STATION
ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Laurel Hill

Pohick
Stream
Valley

Pohick
Estates

Accotink
Stream
Valley

1

Lorton Rd

Richmond Hwy

Pohick Rd

95

95

±

0 0.4 0.8

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mount Vernon District

February 2022622 LORTON STATION
LORTON STATION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

276



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MOUNT VERNON District

PRECINCT: 623 ALBAN

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 34

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 18

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Rolling Road and the north boundary of the Fort Belvoir Military

Reservation, thence with the boundary of the Fort Belvoir Military Reservation in a northeasterly, then

southeasterly, then easterly direction to its intersection with Accotink Creek, thence with the meanders

of Accotink Creek in a generally southeasterly direction to its intersection with Fullerton Road, thence

with Fullerton Road in an easterly direction to its intersection with Boudinot Drive, thence with

Boudinot Drive in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with Alban Road, thence with Alban Road

in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Fairfax County Parkway Road, thence with Fairfax

County Parkway in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with the Shirley Memorial Highway (I-95),

thence with the Shirley Memorial Highway in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with Pohick

Road, thence with Pohick Road in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Wadebrook Terrace,

thence with Wadebrook Terrace and a projection of Wadebrook Terrace in a southwesterly direction to

its intersection with Pohick creek, thence with Pohick creek in a northwesterly direction to its

intersection with the Virginia Power Easement, thence with the Virginia Power Easement in an easterly

direction to its intersection with Rolling Road, thence with Rolling Road in a generally northerly direction

to its intersection with the north boundary of the Fort Belvoir Military Reservation, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Saratoga Elementary School

8111 Northumberland Rd, Springfield

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

277



NewingtonRd

Geoi
nt

Dr

Britten Dr

Dav
isf

ie
ld

Ln

Am
er

ic
an

H ol
ly

Rd

Pi
n

Oak
Dr

Lake
Pleasant Dr

Haute

Ct

SpringTree
Dr

Edinburgh

Ct

Virginia Dr

Hell
er

Rd

LagrangeSt

Cr
ee

kv
ie

w
Dr

BelvoirV
i ew Pl

Wade
br

oo
k

Te
r

Lo
is

da
le

Rd

Northum
berland

Rd

Ca
ny

on
Oa

kD
r

Rippled
Creek

Ct

Ri
dg

e
Rd

Rose Garden
Ln

Te
rm

in
al

 R
d

Lazy

Cre
ek Ct

Slee
py

Vi
ew

Ln

W
hitlers

Creek Dr

Backlick Rd

Cre

s tmontCi r

RidgeCreek
W

ay

Lo
dg

eCt

So
ut

hr
un

Rd

Asher

Andrew Ct

Done gal Ln

Cl
if f or

es
t

Dr

Cork
Glen Way

Huntersend

Rd

Laurel

Oak Dr
Je

ro
m

e 
St

Matisse
Way

Gw
ynedd
W

ay

St
ep

toe

Ln
dg

SugarC
reek Ln

Ya
rn

wo
od

Ct

Jiri
W

oods Ct

Delong Dr

Lois
Dr

Ridg
ebrook

Dr
O'

de
ll

Ct

Boston Blvd

LindsidePl

Wood sto
wn Dr

GrandviewCt

ShipsCurve
Ln

Samos Ct

Cinder Bed Rd

Fullerton Rd

Fran
Ct

Cyril
Pl

Ho
oe

s R
d

Delozier
Ct

Bristol
Square Ct

Cam
eron Brown Ct

Co

lorado SpringsDr

KingsPoint

Ct

Laurel

Creek Ct

Ro
un

da
bo

ut

W
ay

Eu
ca

lyp
tu

s
Ct

Ge
tty

 C
t

Da
m

pi
er

Ct

Ri
ch

fie
ld

Ct

Middle
Valley Dr

Ballston
Ct

Brandeis
W

ay

B
ar

ke
rs

Ct

Re
d 

As
h 

Ct

Backlash

Ct

Ro
wa

nt
a 

W
ay

TerraGrande

Ave
M

az
ze

llo
 P

l

Euclid

W
ay

Bethelen
Woods

Ln Er
sk

a
W

oo
ds

Ct

Turlock

Rd

Re
ve

nn
a

Ln

La
yt

on
 D

r

Chars

La nding Ct

M
ul

be
rry

Bo
tto

m
Ln

Creedm
or

Dr

M
ul

lin
ga

r C
t

W
es

t
Po

in
t D

r

Richfield Rd

Kitch e ne
r D

r

Si
lv

er
An

n
Dr

Trestle Ct

Ci
nd

er
 B

ed
 R

d

Morning
Dew Ct

Att le bor
o

Dr

Blanche Dr

Li
nd

sid
e

W
ay

Rockdale
Ln

Park
in

gL
ot

Sai n t

Dennis Dr

Da
ys

pr
in

g C
t

Tiddle
W

ay

Pyracantha
Ct

Ru
sh

in
g

Cr
ee

k 
Ct

B
allston

Dr

W
es

tw
at

er
Po

in
tD

r

Hu
ds

on
Fa

lls
W

ay

South
Run Vw

O'dellSt

Saint David
Ct

Peb ble
Br

oo
k

Ct

Pa
ris

 St
New

London

Dr

W
hite

House Dr

Ruxton
Dr

Godolphin Dr

Hilltopper

Ct

CliffviewAve

Grainger
CtEdinburgh

Dr

Pohick

Ridge Ct

FerncliffCt

Lo
wm

oo
r

Rd

Ch
an

cell or W
a

y

Saint

George Ct

Tangie r Dr

DynatechCt

Luce
 Ct

Corporate
Ct

Rolling Rd

M
ar

co
ni

Ct

Research
W

ay

Finlay Ct

Ward
ParkLn

Twist Ln

Sh
ep

he

rd

Ri
dg

eC

t

Pohick
Creek Vw

Tralee Woods
Ct

Neum
an

St

Ballyshannon Ct

Terra
W

oods Dr

Ga
m

be
l

Oa
k 

Dr

Cluny Ct

Angus
Ct

Wold Den Ct

Gl

enville

Ct

Sh
ad

ow
cre

ek

Te
r

B
eechwoodDr

Orange P lankRd

Ch
ill

um

Ct

Devries Dr

NorthernOaks Ct

Springfield

Hills
Dr

HornbuckleDr

Allen
Park Rd

Double
Creek Ct

Roc
k

wood

Ct

Minera l Sp
rin

g

Ct

Ca
li

fo
rn

ia
Po

pp
yL

n

Day St

Rainwater Pl

Ridgepark

Ct

Fo
re

st
Path

Wa
y

Raindr op Way

Mulberry

Bottom Ct

CliffsideCt

HiddenBridge Dr

M
oli

ne

Pl

W
al

nu
t K

no
ll

Dr

VogelsWay

Fullerton Ct

Running Creek

C t

SwopeLn

Ch
ar

s 
Ln

Cus
hin

gCt

Laural Valley Way

GlenPointe Ct

OakFieldCt

Shadeway Pl

Creekside View Ln

Santjer Rd

Durer

Ct

Go
do

lphin

D r

SARATOGA ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Rollingwood

Laurel Hill

Pohick
Stream
Valley

Pohick
Estates

Loisdale

South Run
Stream Valley

Accotink
Stream
Valley

Saratoga

Middle Run
Stream
Valley

Rolling
Rd

Fairfax County
Pkwy Sb

Fairfax County Pkwy Sb

Telegraph Rd

Pohick Rd

Fairfax C
ounty

Pkwy Sb

Ba
ck

lic
k

Rd

Fu
lle

rton Rd

Fa
irf

ax
Co

un
ty

Pk
wy

Nb

95

95

±

0 0.7 1.4

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mount Vernon District

February 2022623 ALBAN
SARATOGA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

278

mdesj1
Typewriter
ATTACHMENT 3



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MOUNT VERNON District

PRECINCT: 627 WOODLAWN #1

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 8

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 34

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 16

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at Hundley Meadows Park and Dogue Creek, then east along the park boundary to the

projection of Frye Rd, thence south to the intersection with US 1, thence SE to North Fork Dogue Creek,

thence north following North Fork Dogue Creek to Pole Rd, thence west to Dogue Creek, thence north

following Dogue Creek to Hundley Meadows Park.

POLLING PLACE: Knights of Columbus #5998

8592 Richmond Hwy, Alexandria

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

279



GranadaSt

Keeler St

Forest Pl

Lawrence St

Manor Dr GravesSt

Frye Rd

Pole Rd

Sacram
ento Dr

Plantation
Dr

Francisco Way

Madge Ln

Sky View Dr

Gr
ist

Mill Ct N

Byers Dr

M
an

si
on Ct

Del

Norte Ct

Orchard Ct N

Fuerte Ct

Credos
Ct

Carriage House Ct

Central

Park Cir
Hallie

Rose
St

JinetesCt

M
ina

Lom
a Ct

Shadwell Dr

Orinda Ct

Diablo

Ct

Nogales Ct

Steadman Pl

Gila Ct

Oxley St

Orchard
Ct S

Woodlawn Green Cir

Denfield Dr

Welford St

Odessa Dr

Ingersol Rd

Steadm
an

St

Gateshead Rd

Villa
ge Gr

ee
n

Dr

Alam
eda

Ct

Huerta
Ct

Eureka
Ct

W
oodlawn Ct

Benecia Ct

Central Park
Dr

Keeler Ct

Engleside
Ln

ShirleySt

Lukens Ln

Gage Rd

Rosemont Ave

Sp
ra

ye
rC

t

Boxw o odCt N

Pole Rd

Lauriefrost Ct

Fa
lk

st
on

e 
Ln

Perch Pl

Hallie
Rose

Pl
Ham

m
ond St

Olde Mill Ct

Mount

Vernon Ln

Hanrahan Pl

Earl
Flanagan

W
oodlawn St

VanCt

Gramercy
Cir

Jam
es

Franklin Ct

Jackson Pl

Wyngate Manor Ct

Wyres St

Rosem
ont Cir

SprayerSt

W
el

lho
us

e
Ct

N

Washington

Ln

Hocking Pl

Herb

GardenCt

Shadwe
ll

Ct

Noel St

Aragon
Pl

Kidd St

M
cn

ai
r D

r

GleavesCt

Tessie Ter

Melon St
Galen St

Co
rn

ish
W

ay

Oaklake Ct

Village Way
Pondsi d e Ter

W

e l l house Ct S

Bedfo r d
Te

r

Beckner Ct

Ar en d ale Sq

Woo dlawn

Gre en Ct

Bo
xw

oo
d

Ct
S

Squireda le Sq

Brevard

Ct

Laurel Rd

Highland Ln

Longfields Ln

Blankenship St

Jepson Pl

Hyman
Way

Kem
per

St

IceHouse

Ct

Pinelake
Ct

BeekmanPl

Mansion
Ct N

Oa
k 

Le
af

 D
r

Le
a 

Ln
M

ansion
CtS

Wo
odlawn Gab

le
Dr

Stable Ct

Gris t Mill Ct S

Saint Annes Ct

Ackley St

Glyn St

Smokehouse Ct

Carlwood Rd

Venoy Ct

Village Green Ct

Osm
an Dr

Dairy Ct

Fitzroy St

Caledonia St

Grim
sley St

Engleside St

Greenleaf St

Eubank St

Cooper St

Orville St

Leaf Rd

Vill a
ge

Sq

Walutes Cir

C
o

lon y Ct

Im
perial St

KNIGHTS OF
COLUMBUS
#5998

Woodlawn

Mcnaughton
Fields

Mount
Vernon
Manor

Huntley
Meadows

Pole Road

Muddy
Hole Farm

1

Richmond Hwy

±

0 0.35 0.7

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mount Vernon District

February 2022627 WOODLAWN #1
KNIGHTS OF COLUMBUS #5998

ATTACHMENT 3

280



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MOUNT VERNON District

PRECINCT: 628 LAUREL HILL #1

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 34

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 18

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Silverbrook Road and Silverbrook Run
(stream), thence with the meanders of Silverbrook Run in an easterly direction
to its intersection with Rocky Branch (stream), thence with the meanders of
Rocky Branch in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with the
South Run stream, thence with the meanders of South Run stream in a
southerly, then easterly direction to its intersection with Pohick Creek , thence
with meanders of Pohick Creek in a northly, then southeasterly, then northly
direction to its intersection with the westerly projection of Wadebrook Ter,
thence with the Wadebrook Ter in a northeasterly direction to its intersection

with Pohick Road, thence with Pohick Road in a southerly direction to its
intersection with Henry G. Shirley Memorial (I-95), thence with Henry G.
Shirley Memorial (I-95) in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with
Lorton Road, thence with Lorton Road in a westerly direction to its intersection
with Silverbrook Road, thence with Silverbrook Road in a northwesterly
direction to its intersection with Silverbrook Run (stream), point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Laurel Hill Elementary School

8390 Laurel Crest Dr, Lorton

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

281



Waldre n
Dr

Win
de

rm
er

e
Hi

ll
Dr

Pin Oak
Dr

4Th Pl

Po
we

r H
ouse

Rd

Lagrange
St

Royal Robin
Ln

W hite

Sp ruce Way

M
ilford Haven Ct

M
ilford

H
aven

Dr

Bluebird Way

Grays o
ns

M
ill

Ln

Harrover Pl

Wadeb
ro

ok
Te

r
Cardinal

Forest Ln

Albert Ln

Laurel Crest Dr

Arc
h Hall

Rd

Carpenters

Hall Dr

Lee
M

ase y Dr

Old Beech Ct

Percy
Simms Dr

Tim
ara

nd

D
r

W
ildwood St

Pe
riw

inkle Blue

Ct

Henry Knox

Dr

Southrun Rd

Lo
rto

n M
ark

et St

Tanyard

L n

Jovin
Cir

Porters

Hill Ln

Gun
stonCove

Rd

Bates
Rd

Mountain

Larkspur Dr

W
ald ren Way

Havenbrook Way

Lewis

ChapelRd

Purple

Lilac Cir

Capron Ct

Yello
w Daisy P

l

Tea Table Dr

B luebonnet Dr

Royal

Tern Way

SingleleafLn

M
cc

ar

ty R d

Gw
yn

ed
d

Way

Gilroy Dr

Go
ld

en
Ri

dg
e

Rd

D
elong

Dr

Midway Pl

Ashla
nd

Wood s

Ln

RippledCreek
Ct

Laurel RidgeCrossingRd

Peace Lily 
Ct

W
hi

tly
W

ay

PurvisDr

Acheso
n

Ct

Crepe
Myrtle Ct

Armistead Rd

Pl
as

ke
tt

Ln

Sego
Lily Ct

Hi
bi

sc
us

 C
t

Native
Violet Dr

Bertsky
Ln

Bitte
rro

ot Ct

Reformatory W ay

We
stern HemlockWay

Laurel H
eights

Loop

IndianPaintbrush

Way

Sallyport
St

Silverdale

Rd

Bakers
Dr

Sebrell St

Southern

Oak Dr

American Holly Rd

Furey Rd

K oluder
C t

Fa
sc

ina
tion Ct

Monacan Rd

Landerfield

Ct

Be
nn

in
gt

on
Bl

vd

Pohick River Dr

Thom
as

Baxter Pl

Kitchene r D
r

Stargazer

Lily Ct

Deer

Xing

Paper B irch Dr

SangerSt

SunflowerSerenade Dr

Snapdragon
Pl

Mccauley W
ay

Brutus Ct

GradyCt

Fleenor
Ln

Duc k Ha
wk

Wa y

RockdaleLn
S

hepherd

Hills Dr

Birch Bay Cir

White

Orchid Pl

Sh effi
eld

Villa

ge
Ln

Quadrangle St

Usher
Dr

South Run Vw

Ambrose Ct

U
nityLn

MistletoeLn

M
ayhewCt

Wagener
Ct

Pi
nk

Ca
rnatio

n Ct

Robert

Lundy Pl

He
lle

r R
d

Lo
rto

n St
at

io
n

So
ut

h Ctr

Galvin
Ln

Central Green St

Dair y
Rd

Ch
er

ok
eeRose

W
ay

Deep ValleyCt

M
on

ac
an

Ct

Calla
 Lily

Ct
Springw

o od
Meado w Ln

Morning

Dew Ct

Stana Ct

M
arconi

Ct

W
es

te
rn

Oa
k 

Dr

Pohick Creek Vw

Summerhill C
t

GoldenRidge Ct

Red Carnation

Ct

Ga
m

be
l

Oa
k 

Dr

Flowering Dogwood

Ln

Highland

Woods Ct

Hick
ory

Glen
 W

ay

GroomCottage Dr

WoldDen Ct

Sh
ad

ow
cre

ek Ter

CatbirdCir

Lo
rto

n
Va

lle
y R

d

Fallswood

Way

SaludaCt

Douglas Fir Dr

Gu

a rd

Tow

er
Rd

Si
ng

le
le

af
Ci

r

Blue Rock

Ln

California
Poppy Ln

Gr
ace

Churc
hLn

Beech

Hollow Ln

Ridgepark Ct

Raindrop Way

M
ag

ic
Tre

e
Ct

3R
d

Pl

C at
ia

Ln

Legion
Dr

ShadewayPl

Gilm
ore Dr

W
ild

Pr
ai

rie
RoseWay

Gunston

Plz

LewisChapelCir

Wo

lfo
rd

Way

Creekside View Ln

Ha
ge

lCir

Shef
field VillageLn

Durer

Ct

LAUREL
HILL

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Laurel Hill

Pohick
Stream
Valley

Newington
Heights

1

Silverbrook
Rd

Lorton Rd

FurnaceRd

Pohic k Rd

Rich
mond Hwy

Lorton Rd
Silverbrook Rd

Rolling
Rd

95

95

±

0 0.5 1

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mount Vernon District

February 2022628 LAUREL HILL #1
LAUREL HILL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 3

282



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MOUNT VERNON District

PRECINCT: 629 SOUTH COUNTY

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 34

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 18

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Ox Road and Lorton Rd, thence to Road, thence with Hooes Road in a

northerly direction to its intersection with Silverbrook Road, thence with Silverbrook Road in a

southeasterly direction to its intersection with Lorton Road, thence with Lorton Road in a westerly

direction to its intersection with Furnace Road, thence with Furnace Road in a generally southerly

direction to its intersection with I-95 (Shirley Memorial Highway), thence with I-95 in a southwesterly

direction to the Occoquan River, thence along the shoreline to OX Rd, thence with OX Rd in a

northwesterly direction to its intersection Lorton Rd, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: South County High School

8501 Silverbrook Rd, Lorton

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

283



5Th Pl

Be
lm

on
t

Bl
vd

Le
e

Al
an

 D
r

S outhrun

Rd

CherwekDr

W
es

tp
oin

te
Dr

Ox R
d

Power Ho
us

e
Rd

Hooes Rd

White

Spruce Way

M
ilford

Haven Dr

Bluebird
Way

Graysons
M

ill Ln

Wadeb
ro

ok

Te
rLaurel Crest Dr

Ar
ch

Ha
ll Rd

LeeM

a sey Dr

W
ildwood

St

Gauge

D r

Cardinal

Forest Ln

Lazy

C
reek Ct

Lo
rt

on
Market

St

BluS
te

el
W

ay

AnitaDr

Southern

Oak Dr

Palm

er

Dr

Peniwill Dr

Wor
kh

ou

se

Rd Gu
ns

to
nC

ov
e

Rd

NewingtonCo mmons Rd

W
aldren

W
ay

Whitehaven
Ct

Ann e tte
D r

Yello
w

Daisy P
l

Pl
as

ke

tt
Fo

re
st

Ln

ReiserLn

Gw
yn

ed
d

W
ay

Mahon St

Lo
rfa

x D
r

Gilroy Dr

Gu nston Hill

Ln

DelongDr

East H
ill D

r

Silve rvi
ew

Dr

Ta
lbert

Rd

Purvis
Dr

PlaskettLn
Sego

Lily Ct

Highgr
ov

e Ct

East Hill Ct

Bitte
rroot Ct

W
es

te
rn

He
m

lock

W
ay

IndianPa

intbrush

W
ay

Cra
nf

or
d

St

Si
lve

r d
al

e
Rd

M
eadowCrossing

Way

Sebrell

StGroomCottageDr

C
hase Glen Cir

AmericanHolly Rd

L a k e Hill
Dr

Fure y Rd

Thomas

Nevitt St

A
m

sterdam

St

MonacanRdO a k Ch
as

e Cir
Hampton StationCt

Elk Horn
Rd

PohickR iver Dr

Middle

Ruddings Dr

La
ke

M
ist Way

Thom
as

Baxter Pl
Kitchener

Dr

Cross ChaseCir

Warrick Rd

Pape r BirchDr

Sa
ng

er
St

Allerdale
Ct

GradyCt

Al
ex

an
dr a

Ni
co

le
D

r

Shepherd

Hills Dr

Birch

B a y Cir

Oak
Pointe
Way

SouthPointeLn

Rommel D
r

Silverline Dr

M
or

do
r D

r

Apollo St

Crosspointe Dr

Hassett St

M
ar

ov
ell

iFo
re

st

Dr

H o lly
m

ea
de

Dr

Cro
ss

Vw

Oak
Chase Ct

Larkvie w Ln

Stana
Ct

Fallswood

Way

Davis Dr

M
ad

is
on

 D
r

BettgeLake Ct

Bard St

Sw
an

sCreek
Way

Pohick
Creek Vw

Morning

Dew Ct
Glen EaglesLn

AutumnOak Ct

Her
on

Pon
d Ln

Kiger St

Cra
nfo

rd
Fa

rm
Cir

Ken
os

ha Ct

Dogue Hollo
w

Ln

Weatherly

Way

Wold DenCt

OspreyRidge Ln

Dud
ley

Dr

Elkhorne
Ru

nC
t

Cr
os

sO
ak

s
Ln

Forest

Greens Dr

RockyGap Ct

Ju
lia

Ta
ft 

W
ay

Mims St

WrightsHollowLn

Jam es
Pl

LakeCrest Ter

Eagle Trce

Ballendine

Ct

Ridgepark

Ct
W

oo
dS

pice Ln KhalsaCt

Haywood

Ave

Am
ity

St
Ni r vana

Ct

Catia

Ln

RidgelyDr
Igoe St

Wells Rd

Arcade St

Oak
Broo

k
Ln

GreeneDr

Virginia

Ter

Dolly Dr

Wo

lford

Way

Shadeway

Pl

Gilm
oreDr

Denali Way

W
or

kh
ou

se
W

ay

Gu
ns

ton
Dr

Jo
hn

Su
the

rland

Ln

3Rd Pl

Lewis
Chapel Cir

Eagle GlenTer

Hu
bb

ar
dW

ay

Mariah Jefferson Ct

Creekside

View
Ln

Kevin Kraig Rd

Gi
le

s R
un

 R
d

Dairy Rd

W
in

dr
us

h D
r

Oc
co

qu
an

Ov
er

lo
ok

Dr

Earl Delauder Dr

HagelCir

La
ur

elCrestD r

Jovin

C ir

SOUTH COUNTY
HIGH SCHOOL

Laurel Hill

Pohick
Stream
Valley

Newington
Heights

South Run Stream
Valley

Silverbrook Newington Commons

Mason
Neck
West

Old Colchester
Park And

Preserve

TOWN OF
OCCOQUAN

PRINCE
WILLIAM
COUNTY

1

Lorton Rd

Ha m
pt

on

Rd

Furnace
R

d

Gunston
Rd

LortonRd

Ri
ch

m
on

d
Hw

y

I95 Nb Ramp

To Rt1 Nb

PohickRd

Ho
oe

s R
d

Silv erbrook

Rd

Ox
 R

d

Silverbrook Rd

Ro
lli

ng
Rd

Ox Rd
95

95

±

0 1 2

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mount Vernon District

February 2022629 SOUTH COUNTY
SOUTH COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 3

284



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MOUNT VERNON District

PRECINCT: 630 ARMY

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 34

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 18

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of the Shirley Memorial Highway (Interstate 95) and Pohick Road, thence

north to its intersection with Loisdale Rd, thence with Loisdale Road in an northeasterly direction to its

intersection with Newington Road, thence in a easterly direction to the Richmond, Fredericksburg and

Potomac Railroad right-of-way, thence with the Richmond, Fredericksburg and Potomac Railroad in a

northerly direction to its intersection with the northern  bounds of census block 2003, tract 421103,

thence easterly along the northern boundries of census blocks 2003, 2400, 2001, 2000, of census tract

tract 421103, the intersection with Beulah St., thence with Beulah St in an southerly direction to its

intersection with Telegraph Road, thence with Telegraph Road in a southwesterly direction to its

intersection with Newington Rd, thence with Newington Rd in a southeasterly direction to its

intersection with the  an unnamed creef adjacent to the boundary of Fort Belvoir Military Reservation,

thence along the unnamed creek in a southerly direction to the intersection with the railroad right-of-

way, thence north west along the right-of-way to its intersection with Telegraph Road, thence with the

Telegraph Road  in southwesterly direction to its intersection with Accotink Creek, thence with the

meanders of Accotink Creek in a generally northwesterly direction to its intersection with the Richmond,

Fredericksburg and Potomac Railroad, thence with the Richmond, Fredericksburg and Potomac Railroad

in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with Pohick Rd, thence with Pohick Road in a northly

direction to its intersection with the Shirley Memorial Highway, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Newington DVS Facility

8201 Cinder Bed Rd, Lorton

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

285



DAVISON
AIRFIELD

ArdglassDr

Geoint Dr

Heller Rd

Britten Dr

Pi
n

Oak
 D

r

Newington Rd

Graysons
M

ill Ln

Haute Ct

W
instead

M
anor Ln

Blanche Dr

John
Thomas Dr

Lagrange
St

WhernsideSt

Wills Rd

BelvoirVie
w Pl

Ai
ns

le
y C

t

Wa

debrook
Ter

Loisdale
Rd

MatisseWay M
ount

Air Dr

View Ln

KingstowneV illage Pkwy

Te
rm

in
al

 R
d

M
or

ni
ng

Gl
en

Ln

Sk
y

Bl
ue

D
r

Endicott

Pl

Eh
le

rs
Rd

Snyder Rd

Sotheby

W
ay

Santjer Rd

Ne ttiesLn

Backlick Rd

Liberty Dr

Hill Park Dr

S
pr

ing

field

O aks
Dr

Asp
en

park
Rd

Dolsie
Grove Dr

Clemaline
Blvd

Alban StationBlvd

Higham
 Rd

O

ld

C arria g
e

Ln

High
Va lley Ln

Desiree

St

Bulkley Rd

Ol
dCa rri age
Dr

Laurel
Oak Dr

Morning

M
ea

dow Dr

Hamilton Rd

Hollybrook Farm
Dr

Lavinus

Ln

On
a 

Dr

St
ep

to
e

Ln
dg

Ya
rn

wo
od

Ct

Rolling Creek Way

Boston Blvd

LindsidePl

Wood sto
wn Dr

Ha
rro

ga
te

Ct

Chyn oweth

St

KernonCt

M
orning

View
Ln

Pol
len

St

Corder Ln
Cinder Bed Rd

Fullerton Rd

He n eska
Lo

op

Fran
Ct

Cam
eron Brown Ct

S t a tio
nh

ou
se

Ct

Cork
Glen

W
ay

Larne Ct

De
vr

ie
s

Ct

Ly
nd

am
Hi

ll 
Ci

r

Morvern

Ln

Penfield
Ct

Te rra

Grande Ave

Sky Blue
Ct

Whitsell Way

Enoch s
D r

Wynnefield
Ct

Creedm
or

Dr

Hi
ll 

Pa
rk

 C
t

Old Beulah St

Bristol

S quare Ct

Silver Ann
D

r

Trestle
Ct

Ci
nd

er
 B

ed
 R

d

Bakers Dr

Old

Parsona ge Ct

Ki
nc

an
no

n
Pl

Li
nd

si
de

Wa

y Ac
co

tin
k 

Rd

Laurel

Oak Ct

MarieCt

Pa
ris

 St

M
ayhew

Ct

Bo
ot

 C
t

Sylvania
St

Ruxton
Dr

Gr
ai

ng
er

Ct

Ha
ns

on
Ln

W
ar

wi
ck

Ci
r

Bl
ue

Bi
rd

W
oo

ds
Ct

Ol
d

M
ar

sh
Ln

MorningRideCtDynatechCt

Corporate
Ct

Two BaysRd

Gavin Rd

Research
W

ay

Dublee Ct

Ward
ParkLn

Twist Ln

Co
ne

ll
Ct

Stone
W

heat Ct

Tralee Woods
Ct

Mccl o ud Ct

Franklin
Dr

Ho
lly

br
oo

k
Fa

rm
Ct

Winste a d Manor
C t

Ca
rdi

nal
W

oods Ct

Terra
W

oods Dr

Ga
m

be
lO

ak
Dr

An
gl

et
on

Ct

Cluny Ct

Angus
Ct

Gl

enville

Ct

Ch
ill

um
Ct

Devries Dr

Sprin gfield

Hills Dr

HornbuckleDr
Fr

os
ty

 C
t

Day St

Tiddle Way

Fi
tt 

Ct

M
cc

ut
ch

en
 R

d

Fullerton Ct

Allen Park Rd

Fish e r W
oo

dsDr

Rainwater

Pl

OakFieldCt

M
ahoney Dr

Catskill Rd

Sw
an

k R
d

Be
lvo

ir
W

oo
ds

Pk
wy

NEWINGTON
DVS FACILITY

Mount Air
Historic

Site

Island Creek

Pohick
Estates

Loisdale

Levelle
W. Dupell

Accotink
Stream
Valley

Backlick
Rd

Ba
ck

lic
k

Rd

Pohick
Rd

Fairfax County Pkwy Sb

Te
leg

ra
ph Rd

Fairfax County Pkwy Nb

Jo
hn

J
King

man Rd

Fu
lle

rto
n

Rd

Te
leg

ra
ph

Rd

Fairfax County Pkwy Nb

Beulah St

Fairfax County Pkwy SbR
olling

Rd 95

95

±

0 0.7 1.4

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mount Vernon District

February 2022630 ARMY
NEWINGTON DVS FACILITY

ATTACHMENT 3

286



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
Mount Vernon District

PRECINCT: 631 POHICK CREEK

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 34

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 19

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Pohick Road and the Richmond, Fredericksburg and Potomac Railroad,
thence with the Richmond, Fredericksburg and Potomac Railroad in a northeasterly direction to its
intersection with Accotink Creek, thence with meanders of Accotink Creek in a southeasterly direction
with its intersection with Telegraph Road, thence with Telegraph Road in southwesterly direction to its
intersection to Britten Drive, thence with the boundary of the Fort Belvoir Military Reservation in south
direction to its intersection with Richmond Hwy (Route 1), thence with Richmond Hwy (Route 1) in west
direction to its intersection with Pohick Road, thence with Pohick Road in northwesterly direction with
its intersection to Richmond, Fredericksburg and Potomac Railroad, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Lorton Station Elementary School

9298 Lewis Chapel Rd, Lorton

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

287



DAVISON
AIRFIELD

Ardglass
Dr

Britten Dr

Pi
n O

ak
 D

r

Cook

Inlet Dr

CherwekDr

R hondda Dr

Lagrange
St

WhernsideSt

M
ilford Haven Ct

M
ilford

H
aven

Dr

BelvoirView

Pl

Graysons Mill

Ln
Harrover Pl

Wadebr
oo

k
Te

r

Arch

Hall Rd

Ca
ny

on
Oa

k D
r

LeeM

a sey Dr

Old Beech Ct

Moun t

Air Dr

Tim

arand
D

r

W
ildwood St

Te
rm

in
al

 R
d

Santjer Rd

Henry
Knox Dr

In l e t C
ove

Dr

Woodside Ln

Pilot

Cove Ln

Backlick Rd

Poe Rd

Klett D
r

Aspe npark

Rd Santjer
Rd

Dolsie
Grove Dr

W
aldren

Way

Havenbrook

Way

Waldren Dr

Grandwind

Dr

Lewis
Chapel Rd

Point

Replete Dr

Capron

Ct

Lodge Ct

Tea Table Dr

Jandell

Rd

Laurel
Oak Dr

M
at

is
se

Way

Gw
yn

ed
d

W
ay

Ci
ri 

La
ke

 Ln

Shirley Woods
Ct

D
elong

Dr

Ston e
Inlet Dr

Chynoweth

St

KernonCt

Hagel Cir

Pollen St

Be
lvo

ir
W

oo
ds

Pk
wy

Ashland
Woods Ln

Tangerine Pl

Fran
Ct

Sheffie
ld

GreenWay

Billsam

Ct

Si
la

ss
ie

Ct

Crepe
Myrtle Ct

Armistead Rd

Eu
ca

lyp
tu

s
Ct

Li
nd

si
de

W
ay

ColgroveCt

Larne Ct

Brande

is Way

De
vr

ie
s C

t

Ly
nd

am
Hi

ll 
Ci

r

Re
d

As
h

Ct

Sebrell
St

Southern
Oak Dr

Penfield

Ct

FallswoodWay Lone

Star Ct

Gunston Hill

Ln

Surry

Grove Ct

Enochs
Dr

Waites W
ay

Be
nn

in
gt

on
Blvd

WynnefieldCt

Lon e
Star Rd

P ohick River Dr

Kitchen e r D
r

S
ilver Ann

Dr

Bakers Dr

Bl
ue

Oa
kCt

TreasureOak
Ct

Blanche Dr

RockdaleLn

Te
le

gr
ap

h
Rd

Ardglass Ct

MarieCt

Ashm
eadowCt

South
Run Vw

Unity Ln

Pa
ris

 St

Bo
ot

Ct

Sylvania St

Cullum

Dr

Benham
 St

Ruxton Dr

Wildwood Ct Birch Crest

W
ay

Cinder Be
d

Rd

Marin

Wo
ods Ct

Stova
ll

Ct

Two BaysRd

M
ar

co
niCt

W
es

te
rn

Oa
k 

Dr

Finlay Ct

NorthumberlandRd

Pohick
Creek Vw

M
ccloudCt

Godolphin
Dr

Stewart Rd

Ga
m

be
l

Oa
k 

Dr

Inv
erary

Ct

Hick
ory

Glen
 W

ay

Telegraph

Square Dr

Clementine

Ct

Gl
enville

Ct

M
idway

Pl

Sh
ad

ow
cre

ekTer

Devries Dr

NorthernOaks Ct

SaludaCt

Po
in

tR

eplete

Ci
r

Fr
os

ty
 C

t

Day St

Tidd le Way

Fi
tt 

Ct

Beech

Hollow Ln

Edgemar

Woods Ct

Ridgepark Ct

Lem

oyneLn

Wounded

Knee Rd

Summ
er

hi
ll

Ct
Corder Ln

Rainwater Pl

Lockp o rt Pl

Shadeway Pl

M
ahoney Dr

Shef fie ld Hu nt
Ct

Gilm
ore Dr

Lewis C
h

apel

Ci r

W
olf

ord

Way

Gunston

Plz

Creekside
View Ln

Gavin Rd

Durer

Ct

Godolphin

Dr

LORTON
STATION
ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Laurel Hill

Pohick
Stream
Valley

Pohick
Estates

Accotink
Stream
Valley

1

Rich
mond H

wy

Te
le

gr
ap

h
Rd

Telegraph Rd

Fairfax County Pkwy NbPohick
Rd

Fairfax County Pkwy Sb

Lorton Rd

Ro
lli

ng
Rd

95

95

±

0 0.6 1.2

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mount Vernon District

February 2022631 POHICK CREEK
LORTON STATION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

288



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MOUNT VERNON District

PRECINCT: 632 HALLEY #1

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 33

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 15

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of the Virginia Power Easement and Ox Road, thence with Virginia Power

Easement  in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Hoose Road, thence with Hoose Road in a

southerly direction to its intersection with Lorton Road, thence with Lorton Road in a westerly direction

to its intersection with Ox Road, thence with Ox Road in a northly direction to its intersection with the

Virginia Power Easement, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Halley Elementary School

8850 Cross Chase Cir, Fairfax Station

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

289



Ar
m

et
al

e
Ln

Le
e A

la
n D

r

Foxhall Ter

Bl
u Ste

el
W

ay

Palm
er D

r

Haines
Dr

N ew
ingtonCommonsR d

Li
nd

en
Oa

ks
 C

t

Mahon St

Lo
rfa

x D
r

Ba
yb

er
ry

Ri
dg

eR
d

Southrun
Rd

Silverl ine Dr

Haywood
Ave

Southern Oaks
Pl

Silv
ervi

ew
Dr

Crosspointe Glen Way

Du
rg

a
Pl

Cro
ss

po
inte

Dr

Weatherly Way

Meadow Crossing Way

Emma Ann Way

Brook

Estates C
t

Si
lve

rv
ie

w
Ct

C en
tu

ry
Oa

k
Ct

Si
lv

er
th

or
n

Rd

Can
aa

n
Ct

Oak Chase
Cir

Copper Leaf Way

Ta
lb

er
t R

d

Warrick Rd

He
ro

n
Po

nd
Ln

Cross Chase Cir

Pe
ac

h 
Ct

Marovelli

Forest Dr

Oak Pointe W
ay

South Pointe Ln

Chase

Pointe W
ay

Rommel D
r

Copperleaf

Ln
Forest

Shadow Way

Rocky

Knob Ct

Newtowne
Ct

Century
Oak Way

Apple Ct

Knotty Pine
Ln

PinnacleRock Ct

Elk Horn Rd

Sull
enberger

Ct

Laurel Crest Dr

W
ood

Pointe
Ct

Telegraph

Crossing Ct

OakChase Ct

Cross Chase Ct

Gauge Dr

SilverPointe Way

BettgeLake Ct

Adams Chase Cir

Sw
an

s Creek

Way

Cr
os

sO
aks Ct

Glen Eagles Ln

Lake HillFarms Dr

Autumn

Oak Ct
M

ea

dowcreek Ln

W
oo

d
Po

in
te

W
ay

Kiger St

Saunas Ct

Ro
ck

y
G

ap
Ct

D achshund Dr

Ka n a w
h

aCt

Hooes
Rd

Osprey Ridge Ln

Dud
ley

 D
r

Cross Oaks
Ln

Titleist Trl

Chase
Glen

Cir

Ox Rd

Lake
Crest Ter

Eagle Trce

Laur el

Overlook

Dr

Wood Spice Ln
KhalsaCt

La
ke

 H
ill

 D
r

Igoe St

Wells Rd

Jameson St

Dogue

Hollo
w Ln

Wrights HollowLn

Oak
Bro

ok

Ln

Meadow Edge
Te

r

Village
Shops Dr

Ridgely Dr

Davis
Dr

W
in

dr
us

h D
r

La
ur

elCrest

D r

HALLEY
ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Laurel Hill

Newington
Heights

South Run
Stream Valley

Silverbrook
Newington
Commons

Hooes Rd

Ox Rd

Silverbrook Rd

Silverbrook Rd

Ox Rd

Lorton Rd ±

0 0.4 0.8

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mount Vernon District

February 2022632 HALLEY #1
HALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

290



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MOUNT VERNON District

PRECINCT: 633 HALLEY #2

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 33

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 18

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of the Virginia Power Easement and Ox Road, thence with Ox Road in a

southeasterly direction to its intersection with the Prince William County/Fairfax County Line (Occoquan

River), thence with the Prince William County/Fairfax County Line in a northwesterly direction to its

intersection with the Virginia Power Easement, thence with the Virginia Power Easement in a

northeasterly direction to its intersection with Ox Road, point of beginning

POLLING PLACE: Halley Elementary School

8850 Cross Chase Cir, Fairfax Station

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

291



Pattys

Ct

Ox Rd

Hooes Rd

Peniwill Dr
Blu

Ste
el

W
ay

Palm
er Dr

Wor
kh

ou
se

 R
d

HanchinPl

Denali W
ay

Mahon St

Davis
Dr

Highgr
ov

e Ct

Birc hfieldWa y

La
ke

 H
ill

 D
r

Hollister
Ct

Elk Horn Rd

Ta
lb

er
t

Rd

Warrick Rd

Cross Chas
e

C ir

Alexandra NicoleDr

SouthPointeLn

Rommel
Dr

M
aro

ve

lliForest Dr

Hollymeade Dr

Ada ms ChaseCir

Sw

ans Creek
WayM

ea

dowcreek Ln

SaunasCt

Dachs h und
D r

Dogue Hollo
w Ln

Weatherly

Way

OspreyRidge Ln
El

kh
orn

e Run Ct

Forest Greens Dr

Wrights Hollow
Ln

Quail Run Ct

Ballendine Ct

Lau
r el

O
verloo

k

Dr

W
oo

dSpice Ln

Khalsa Ct

Nirvana
Ct

Ripple Run CtSwift CreekCt

Igoe
St

Virginia
Ter

RidgelyDr

W
orkhouse

W
ay

Swift
Cr

ee
k

Rd

Ha
m

pt
on

Hun
t D

r

Jo
hn

Su
therland

Ln

M
ou

nt
ai

nV

alley

Rd

Da
iry

Rd

Hu
bb

ard
Way

Mariah Jefferson Ct

Kevin Kraig Rd

Earl Delauder Dr

W
in

dr
us

h D
r

Oc
co

qu
an

Ov
er

loo
k Dr

HALLEY
ELEMENTARY

SCHOOL

Laurel Hill

TOWN OF
OCCOQUAN

PRINCE
WILLIAM
COUNTY

Lorton Rd

Ham ptonRd

Ho
oe

s RdOx Rd

Ox
 R

d

±

0 0.65 1.3

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mount Vernon District

February 2022633 HALLEY #2
HALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

292



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MOUNT VERNON District

PRECINCT: 634 NEWINGTON #2

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 33

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 18

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Hooes Road and South Run (stream), thence
with South Run (stream) in a meandering easterly direction to its intersection
with the northern border of Census Block 1003; continue along the northern
border of Census Block 1003 in a northeasterly direction to its intersection
with Pohick Road; thence with Pohick Road in a northerly direction to its
intersection with the northern border of the Pohick Creek Estates; follow the
northern border of the Pohick Creek Estates east to its intersection with Pohick
Creek; follow Pohick Creek south, then west, then north, then west, then south
to its intersection with South Run (stream); thence with South Run (stream)
meandering west, then north to its intersection with Rocky Branch (stream);
follow Rocky Branch (stream) in a westerly direction to its intersection with
Silver Brook (stream); thence with Silver Brook (stream) in a westerly direction
to its intersection with Silver Brook Road; thence with Silver Brook Road in a
northwesterly direction to its intersection with Hooes Road; thence with Hooes
Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with South Run (stream), the
point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Newington Forest Elementary School

8001 Newington Forest Ave, Springfield

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

293



M
ul

be
rr

y
Bo

tto
m

Ln

Ta

nyardLn

Peace Lily

Ct

Lake
Pleasant Dr

Ca
r b

on
da

le
W

ay

Edinburg
h

Ct

Virginia Dr

Pow er Hou
se

Rd

Overton
Ct

Sweet Pe
ca

n

Dr

White

Spr uce Way

M
ilford

Haven

Ct M
ilford

H
aven

Dr

Ayden
Ln

Laurel Crest Dr

No
rt

hu
m

be
rla

nd
Rd

Bar carole

Ct

Purvis
Dr

So
ut

hr
un

Rd

Gam
brill Rd

Sp
rin

g
Cr

ee
k 

Ct

Slee
py

Vi
ew

Ln

Cr
es

tm
on

tCir

Laurel

Heights Loop

B
ur

ni
ng

Fo
r e

st
Ct

Mountain

Larkspur Dr

Newin gton
C o mmons Rd

Ha
ve

nb
rook Way

Qu
adrangle

St

Ri
sin

g
Cre

ek
Ln

Grovel an d Dr

KoluderCt

Edinb urgh Dr

Lo
dg

eCt

Yello
w

Daisy Pl

RidgelyDr

Asher AndrewCt

Falling Leaf Rd

B luebonnet Dr

Cl
iff o

re
st

Dr

Reiser

Ln

M
at

is
se

Way

Turlock
Rd

Ba
rk

Tr
ee

Ct

Gwy
n

edd

W
ay

GilroyDr

Su
ga

r C
re

ek
Ln

TangierDr

Grandvi ew
Ct

Sleepy

Brook Ct

Richfield Rd

Samos
Ct

Wind Song
Ct

SouthernOaks Pl

Newingt
on

Fo
re

st
Av

eMarsh Ct

Si
lvervie w

Dr

Ta
lbe

rt Rd

Sabina
Ct

Fli
nt

 St

Crepe
Myrtle Ct

Ri
pp

le
d

Cr
ee

k
Ct

Durer Ct

CrosspointeGlen Way

Delozier
Ct

Bristol
Square Ct

Colorado

Sp
ringsDr

Sego
Lily Ct

CurvingCreek
C t

Kings Point Ct

Scott St

Bertsky Ln

Bitte
rro

otCt

Ships

Curve Ln

Reformatory Way

Eu
ca

lyp
tu

s
Ct

Da
m

pi
er

Ct

W
es

ternHemlockWay

IndianPaintbrush Way

Sallyport St

Brandeis
W

ay

Sunset
Ter

Re
d

As
h

Ct

Brook

Es tates Ct

Pasquel

Flower Pl

W
in

di
ng

Way Ct

Ro
wa

nt
a 

W
ay

Fa
sc

ina
tion

Ct

Old Tree Ct

Valleyfield Dr

Ce
nt

ur
y

Oak
Ct

Revenna
Ln

Par k lane Ct

Monacan
Rd

Chars La n ding

Ct

Copper Leaf

Way

Lazy
Creek Ct

Jen ner

C t

LowmoorCt

Cold
 Plai

n L
n

M
arysia

Ct

W
es

t
Po

in
t D

r

M
cc

au
le

y
W

ay
Kitche n er

D
r

Pa per BirchDr

Attlebo ro
D

r

Covington

Woods Ct

Rockdale Ln

Mag
ic

Le
af

R
d

Blac kfoot Ct

W
adebrookTer

Bi rc h Bay Cir

White

Orchid Pl

Sa
in

t
De

nn
is

 D
r

Pyracantha
Ct

At
he

na
St

Oak
C

ha
se

Ci
r

TributaryCt

Mariti me
Ln

Ru
sh

in
g

Cr
ee

k 
Ct

Great L a k e Ln

LogCabin Ct

Usher Dr

Yellow
Leaf Ct

Hu
ds

on
Fa

lls
W

ay

South Run
Vw

Rocky
Knob

Ct

O'dell St

Newtowne
Ct

Gi
le

s 
St

Pebbl e
Br

oo
k

Ct

Delong
Dr

Bubbling
Brook

Cir

New
London

Dr

Pi
nk

Ca
rn

at
io

n
Ct

Robert

Lundy Pl

Jou
rney Ln

He
lle

r R
d

Red Eagle

Ct

Godolphin
Dr

Cliffview
Ave

Rainbow

Bridge Ln

Galvin Ln

W
in

df
al

l
Rd

CentralGreen St

FerncliffCt

Lo
wm

oo
r

Rd

Telegraph

Crossing Ct DeepValley

Ct

Su
nset

Path Ct

M
on

ac
an

Ct

Calla

Lily 
Ct

Saint Geo
rg

eC
t

Di
vin

g
Cl

iff
Ln

Lu
ce

Ct

Blue

Jasmine Ct

M
ar

co

ni

Ct

KenovaLn

Finlay
Ct

PohickForest Ct

W
hite

Star Ct
Br

ookvale
Ct

Wat erValley Ct

Fu
re

y
Rd

Pohick Creek Vw

Lin
de

n
Oa

ks
 C

t

Igoe St

So
ut

he
rn

Oa
ks

Ct

Kiger St

Braemar
Way

Rushing Creek Dr

Will owdale

Ct

Ke
nosha Ct

Golden
R idge

Ct

Lo
rfa

x D
r

Flowering

Dogwood
Ln

Morni ng StarCt

WoldDen Ct

Copperl eaf

Ln

KhalsaCt

Dud
ley

Dr

Sh
ad

ow

creek

Te
r

Tim
be r Brook

Ln

Fern Leaf
Ct

Redman St

Titleist Trl

Douglas Fir Dr

Rocky

Gap

Ct

Do
ub

le
Cr

ee
k 

Ct

Tyrolean

Way

SilverdaleCt

Rock
wood

Ct

BlueRock
Ln

Cold Plain Ct

Ca
lif

or
ni

a
Po

pp
y

Ln

Middle
Valley Dr

Laurel

Overlook Dr

Fo
rest

Pa
th

Way

CliffsideCt
Fullerton

Rd

HiddenBridge Dr

M
ag

ic
Tr

ee
Ct

M
oli

ne
Pl

Cati a
Ln

Lemo
yneLn

Jameson St

W
in

te
r

Bl
ue

Ct

R
unning Creek

Ct
CharsLn

Trip le
Ridge Rd

Susquehanna

St

Kings
Ridge

C t

ShadewayPl

Creekside

ViewLn

Jovin
Cir

La
urelCrestD r

Durer

Ct

Go
dolphin

Dr

NEWINGTON
FOREST
ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Laurel Hill

Pohick
Stream
Valley

Newington
Heights

South Run
Stream Valley

Newington
Commons

Lake
Mercer

Saratoga

Middle Run
Stream
Valley

Rolling Rd

H

oo
es

R
d

Fairfax County

Pkwy Sb

Ho
oe

s R
d

Pohick Rd

Pohick
Rd

Silverbrook Rd

Ro
lli

ng
Rd

95

±

0 0.65 1.3

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mount Vernon District

February 2022634 NEWINGTON #2
NEWINGTON FOREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

294



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MOUNT VERNON District

PRECINCT: 635 WOODLAWN #2

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 8

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 34

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 19

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Telegraph Road and northeastern boundary of the Fort Belvoir Military

Reservation, thence with the boundary of the Fort Belvoir Military Reservation in a southeasterly, to its

intersection with Dogue Creek, thence following Dogue Creek in southerly direction through marshlands

but still on the creek to its intersection with Pole Road, thence with Pole Road in a northeasterly

direction to its intersection with North Fork Dogue Creek, thence with North Fork Dogue Creek

meandering in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with Richmond Highway, thence with

Richmond Highway in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with the off ramp and unnamed road

to Pillar Church of Woodlawn, located on Woodlawn Rd, thence in a south westerly direction on this

unnamed offramp and road projecting still in a southwesterly direction until the intersection of

Richmond Highway (Route 1) , thence Richmond Highway in a westerly direction to the intersection with

the western boundary of the Fort Belvoir Military Reservation, thence with the boundary of the Fort

Belvoir Military Reservation in a northwesterly, then northeasterly, then northwesterly direction to its

intersection with Telegraph Road, thence with Telegraph Road in a northeasterly direction crossing

Fairfax County parkway  to its intersection with an electrical transmission line, thence following the

electrical transmission line in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with an unnamed stream,

thence following the middle fork of the meandering unnamed stream in a northerly direction then

northeasterly direction to its intersection with Newington Road, thence with Newington Road in a

northwesterly direction to its intersection with Telegraph Road, thence with Telegraph Road in a

northeasterly direction to its intersection with the northern eastern boundary of the Fort Belvoir

Military Reservation, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Knights of Columbus #5998

8592 Richmond Hwy, Alexandria

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

295



DAVISON
AIRFIELD

GeointDr

Me ade Rd

W
ic

kf
or

d
Dr

Ol
d

Te
le

gr
ap

hR

d

Nep
t u ne Dr

Britten Dr

Park

Village Dr
NewingtonRd Keeler St

Fe

nner

Rd

Knight St

Win dridge

Dr

Bing

C t

Jerome
St

Haute
Ct

Island CreekCt

Winstead
Manor

Ln

Hell
er

Rd

BlancheDr

Pa
tto

n 
Bl

vd

Tho
m

a sGran t Dr

Wills Rd

Belvoir
View

Pl

Broadmoor S t

OldMill Rd

Manor

Dr

Lo
isd

al
e

Rd

AldermanDr

Frye Rd

Pole Rd

Kingsto
wne Village

Pkwy

Gill
es

pi
eR

d

Mou n tAir Dr

S
acramentoDr

Pla
ntatio

n Dr

Francisco

Way
M

orn ing View

Ln

Swank Rd

5Th St

Nor
ha

m
Dr

Kim
bro Ln

Soldier Rd
B rockett sX ing

MillerDr

Woodlawn

Rd

Pet
ra

rca

Rd

Snyder Rd

Sharon

Lane Rd

Santjer Rd

Backlick Rd

Li b erty
Dr

Ge
ne

ra
lR

d

HillPark Dr

La
yt

on
Dr

Sky ViewDr

Ashby
Ln

Grist Mill

Ct N

ParishG

lebeL n

Heath
er

fie
ld

Ln

9Th St
Chalkely

Rd

DogueDr

Cooper Rd

Gillingham

Dr

Clemaline

Blvd

York RdPoint

Replete

D r

Talbott

Farm Dr

Poe Rd

Crawford Ct

As
hl

an
d

D
r

De w itt LoopPo
e R

d

Mansfield

Rd M
cna irDr

M
cnairCt

Hi
gh

am
Rd

Bulkley
Rd

Shadwell
Dr

4Th St

Tro t h

Wa y

Po
to

m
ac

Lo
op

Halleck
Blvd

Helmsdale
Ln

Berwick
Ct

M
ill

er
Rd

Sto n e In
let

Dr

Welford
St

M
ill

er
Ln

D ' evereux

Ct

Victor Gray
Ct

Statesman Rd

BurkeDr

Woodbury

Rd

Cord er Ln

Ha
m

ilt
on

Ct

Conway

Ct

Cinder Bed Rd

Dunsmo re R d

BuckinghamPalace Ct

Gayfields Rd

W
oodlawn

C
t

BelvoirWoods

Pkwy

HannahLn

Taylor R
d

Keeler

Ct

Farre l l Rd

Black

Alder Dr

Shirley

St

Summer Ri d ge

R d

Kingstowne

Common s Dr

AshfieldRd

Cedar

Ct

Ly
nd

am
Hi

ll 
Ci

r

Blanford
Ct

Abbot Rd

Lukens Ln

Perch
Pl

Delaware Rd

StillwellAve

Welc
h

Ct

Enochs
Dr

Hi
ll

Pa
rk

 C
t

W
oodlawn

St

Old Beulah St

Silver Ann
D

r

Ci
nd

er
 B

ed
 R

d

FranklinRd

Gailson

St

Dyer
Ct

CornishW
ay

Chapek Rd
Beauregard

Rd

Planter

Rd

Goethals Rd

HudsonRd

M
ero
W

ay

Duane

Rd

1St St

Yeam
anLn

W
ill

ia
m

s
W

oo
d

Rd

Sunder lan
d Ct

Be
lv

oi
r

Ct

Dogue
CtParke

Rd

M

arble Arch Way

Gorgas Rd

Hall Rd

Abert

Dr

Stiles
Rd

Hayfield
Rd

Te
rm

in
al

 R
d

M
aloneyRd

Go
od

Lio
n Ct

Ferry LandingRd

Glenwood
Mews Ct

W
right

Rd

Kezia Trl

Collin

s

Meade W
ay

Coral Ln

Stimson

Rd

Gavin Rd

Dublee
Ct

Gr

ist Mill
Rd

Ta rp
on

L n

Cedar
Rd

Colette
Dr

6Th St

Franklin
Dr

HighlandLn

Longfields
Ln

BarlowRd

Di
gb

y
Gr

n

Harr
ington

Dr

Black
Rd

Stewart Rd

FoxboroCt

Foster Rd

Hilla r y

C t

Re
ef

Ct

An
gl

et
on

Ct

M
ansion

Ct N

Bach
e

Rd

Racepoint

Way

M
an

sio

n Ct

S

W
oo

dla
wn Ga

ble
Dr

Anderson

Ln

DaySt
Tid d le

Way

John J
Kingman R d

Ackley St

Doerr Rd

14Th St13Th St

Le
af

Rd

James Rd

JacksonLoop

Sm okehouse

Ct

Px Commissary
Delivery Rd

M
ou

nt
Ve

rn
on

Ln
dg

StuartRd

Carlwood Rd

RemingtonDr

Allen Park Rd

Bu
ck

ne
r R

d

Dairy
Ct

Road

B

Hurley Rd

Fitzroy St

Fis
her

Wood
s Dr

3Rd St

Iry Rd
Keene Rd

Th
eo

te
Rd

Cooper St

M
ccracken

Rd

Orville St

Leaf Rd

M
cc

ut
ch

en
Rd

Village Sq

Im
perial

St

Catskill
Rd

Gorm
e

l Dr
Dar

by
Ln

Lam
ar

Dr

Le
a 

Ln
Oa

k
Le

af
 D

r

WoodlawnRd

M
or

ni
ng

Ride

Cir
Olive

t

D r

M
ou

nt
Ve

rnon

Cir

Peterso
n

Loop

KNIGHTS OF COLUMBUS
#5998

Woodlawn
Mcnaughton Fields

Mount
Air

Historic Site

Island
Creek

Amberleigh

Mount
Vernon
Manor

Huntley
Meadows

Loisdale

Beulah

Levelle
W. Dupell

Wickford

Kingstowne

Hooes
Road Dogue

Creek
Stream Valley

Olander
And Margaret

Banks

Accotink
Stream
Valley

Pole
Road

Muddy
Hole Farm

Grist
Mill

1

1

Ba
ck

lic
k

Rd

Be
ul

ah
 S

t

Richmond Hwy

Te
le

gr
ap

hRd

Backlick
Rd

Te
le

gr
ap

h
Rd

M
ount Vernon Memorial Hwy

Richmond Hwy

W
oodlawnRd

Fu

llerton Rd

John J Kingman Rd

Telegraph

Rd

Hayfield Rd

Fair fax County
Pkwy Nb

Fairfax County

Pkwy Sb

Beu
lah

St

95

±

0 1 2

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mount Vernon District

February 2022635 WOODLAWN #2
KNIGHTS OF COLUMBUS #5998

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

296



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MOUNT VERNON District

PRECINCT: 636 LAUREL HILL #2

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 34

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 19

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Furnace Rd and Lorton Rd, thence with Lorton Rd in a northeasterly

then easterly direction to its intersection with Henry G Shirley Memorial Highway, thence with Henry G

Shirley Memorial Highway in a southerly then southwesterly direction to its intersection with Furnace

Rd, thence with Furnace Rd Northerly to the intersection with Lorton rd, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Laurel Hill Elementary School

8390 Laurel Crest Dr, Lorton

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

297



Winderm

ere
Hill

Dr
4Th Pl

CherwekDrP
attys

Ct

Belm
ont Blvd

Ox Rd

Power
House Rd

Hooes Rd

Royal

Robin Ln

Milfo
rd

Haven

Dr

Graysons
M

ill Ln

Ayd
en

Ln

Laurel Crest D r

Old

Beech Ct

Tim
a ra

nd
D

r

Peniwill

Dr

Lo
rt

on
M

ark
et St

Tanyard

L n

Wor
kh

ou
se

Rd

Snowden
Ashford Rd

HanchinPl

D u tchman
Dr

Gu
ns

to
n

Co
ve

Rd

Waldren Dr

Lee
Masey Dr

Mountain Lar kspur Dr

W
aldrenW

ay

Lewis

Chapel Rd

Whitehaven
Ct

Ye
llo

w
Da

is
y

Pl

Tea

Table Dr

BluebonnetDr

P l ask
et

t Fo
re

st
Ln

M ccarty

Rd

Thwaite

Howe Dr

Lo
rfa

x
Dr

Gilr o y
Dr

GunstonHill Ln

East H
ill D

r

Al
ve

rto
n

St

HainesDr

PurvisDr

Crepe
Myrtle Ct

Masey Mcquire

Ct
P

la
sk

et
t

Ln

Highgrove
Ct

East Hill Ct

Bitte

rroot C t

Refor matoryWay

Cra
nfo

rd
St

Sallyport
St

Weat
he

rly
W

ay

Sebrell St

GroomCottage Dr

American Holly
Rd

Furey
Rd

Franklin

W
oods Pl

Fa
sc

ination Ct

Pott
Ct

Samuel Wallis
St

Sloway
Coast Dr

Hagel Cir

Hollister

Ct

Am
sterdam

St

Wasdale
Head Dr

Poh
ick

Rive
r D

r

Ta
lb

er
t

Rd

Middle

Ruddings Dr

Stargazer

Lily Ct

Paper
B irch Dr

Sanger
St

Allerdale
Ct

Bakers Dr

GradyCt

Cr
os

s Chase Cir

Duck Haw
k

Way

Shepherd

Hi lls Dr

Birc h B ay Cir

M
id

wa
y

Ln

South Pointe Ln

Wiley
Dr

Qu
ad

ra
ng

le
St

M
or

do
r D

r

Bard
St

U

nity Ln

Baird Ct

MistletoeLn

Lo
rra

in
e

Ca
ro

l W
ay

Hassett St

Eaton

W
oods Pl

Pi
nk

Ca
rn

at
io

nC
t

Hollymeade
Dr

Galvin
Ln

Central Gr
ee

n
St

Henry Pl

Anzio
Ln

St ova
ll

Ct

GreencastleLn

M
ad

is
on

 D
r

AdamsChase Cir

Sw
an

s Cre
ek

Way

SaunasCt

Cra
nfo

rd
 Fa

rm
 Cir

Inverary

Ct

OspreyRidge Ln

Daniel

French St

Catbird

Cir

Titleist Trl

Douglas
Fir Dr

Julia TaftW
ay

Mims St

James Pl

Saint

Dolores Dr

W
oo

dSpice Ln KhalsaCt

Haywood Ave

Athey Rd

Legion
Dr

GreeneDr

Virginia Ter

Kevin

Kraig Rd

Dolly Dr

Ridgely Dr

Fernedge
Ln

W
orkhouse

W
ay

Gunston Dr

3Rd Pl
Lewi s C

ha
pelCir

W
ol

for
d Way

Hu
bb

ar
d Way

GunstonPlz

Gi
le

s R
un

 R
d

DairyRd

Earl Delauder Dr

Furey

Rd

LAUREL HILL ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Laurel Hill

Pohick
Stream
Valley

Mason
Neck West

TOWN OF
OCCOQUAN

PRINCE
WILLIAM
COUNTY

1

1

Ri
ch

m
on

d
Hw

y

Rich
mond

Hwy

LortonRd

Furnace Rd

I95 Nb Ramp

To Rt1 Nb

Ho
oe

s Rd

PohickRd

Gunston
Rd

Ox Rd

Silverbrook Rd

Lorton Rd

95

95

±

0 0.8 1.6

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mount Vernon District

February 2022636 LAUREL HILL #2
LAUREL HILL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

298



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
PROVIDENCE District

PRECINCT: 709 MOSBY #1

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 37

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 11

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of the north corporate boundary of the City of Fairfax and Interstate 66,

thence with Interstate 66 in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Hatmark Branch (stream),

thence with meanders of Hatmark Branch in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with Lee

Highway (Route 29), thence with Lee Highway in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with the

east corporate boundary of the City of Fairfax, thence with the corporate boundary of the City of Fairfax

in a generally westerly, then northerly, then westerly, then northwesterly direction to its intersection

with Interstate 66, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Mosaic Elementary School

9819 Five Oaks Rd, Fairfax

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

299



Hibbard St

Sutton Rd

Ro
ya

l V
ic

to
ria

 D
r

Kingsbridge Dr

C
edar Grove Dr

Vaden Dr

Fairfax

M
etro

Ln

Bel Glade St

Tip
pe

rary Pass

Lin
de

nb

rook St

Five Oaks Rd

Sa

intsbury Dr

Cy
ra

nd
al

l V
al

le
y R

d

Capperton Dr

Centerboro Dr

Circle
W

oods Dr

BayswaterCt

Saintsbury
Plz

Darnley Pl

Bu
cc

an
ee

r C
t

Brightlea Dr

S
c otch Haven

Dr

Oak ton

Terrace Rd

Cashel Ln

Cedar
Farm Cir

Sutherland Hill Ct

Longford Ct

Country
Creek Rd

Pem
bsly Dr

Sho
rt Ct

Mast erworks
Dr

Oakdale Woods Ct

Sh
aw

n
Le

ig
h 

Dr

Lagersfield Cir

Bas t il le St

St
eve

n MartinDr

CrossbowCt

Trosby Ct

Leamoore Ln
No

rt
hw

oo
d

Rd

Ca
st

o 
Dr

Virginia Center Blvd

White
Birch Ct

Bo
hi

ck
et

Ct

Strathaven
Pl

Edgelea
Rd

Tate Ct

Owens
Ct

Su
ga

r L
n

Lochmoore

Ln

Gretna Pl

Beech
Grove

Dr

SaintCloud
Ct

Jessica
Ct

Miranda Ct

Sweet Mint Dr

Ro
es

h
W

ay

Sp
rin

g
St

M
iss

io
n Sq

ua
re

Dr
Nonq

ui
tt

Dr

Oak Plank Ct

Blak e Park Ct

Welby Ct

Va
le

ra
 C

t

Oa
k 

Po
nd

 C
t

Da
ni

el
Le

wi
s 

Ln

O aktonPlant ation Ln

Linden

Leaf Ct

Donal Ln

Ra
ilr

oa
d

Vi
ne

 C
t

Oakton
Crossing Ct

W
in

te
r P

in
e C

t

Alwaes Dr

Ba
rcellona

Ct

Logway
Rd

Sp
ic

e 
Ct

Langholm
Pl

Fox

Spring Ct

Oak Creek Pl

Oakton
CrestPl

Copper Ct

Water Oak Dr

Lochalsh Ln

Sa
vo

y D
r

Finian Ct

MotleyLn

SuttonGreen Ct

Bickley Ct

BlueBarnWay

Pop la
rLeaf Ct

Pl
at

te
n 

Dr

Ra
ng

er
 R

d

Dr
ap

er
 D

r

Hickor y
Gr

o

veCt

SuttonOaks
Ln

So
ut

he
rn Elm

Ct

Rittenhou s e Cir

Kings Crown Ct

Barnsbu ry Ct

JamesSt

Ba
rle

y R
d

Sayre Rd
Ba

ys
wa

ter

C t

Rensselaer

C
t

MOSAIC
ELEMENTARY

SCHOOL

Blake Lane
School Site

Villa D'este

Mosby Woods

East Blake
Lane

CITY OF
FAIRFAX

29

Le
e Hwy

Parking
Lot

Blake Ln

Blake Ln

Blake Ln

66

66

±

0 0.3 0.6

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Providence District

February 2022709 MOSBY #1
MOSAIC ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

300



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
PROVIDENCE District

PRECINCT: 721 MERRIFIELD

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 37

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 12

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Cedar Lane and Interstate 66, thence with Interstate 66 in a

northeasterly direction to its intersection with Gallows Road, thence with Gallows Rd in a southerly

direction to its intersection with Halstead Square Rd, thence with Halstead Square Rd in an easterly

direction to its intersection with Mias Way, thence with Mias Way in a southerly direction to its

intersection with Lauren Elizabeth Ln, thence with Lauren Elizabeth Ln in a westerly direction to its

intersection with  Merrilee Dr, then with Merrilee Drive in a southerly direction to its intersection with

Lee Highway (Route 29), thence with Lee Highway in a easterly direction to its intersection with Gallows

Rd thence with Gallows Rd in a southerly direction to its intersection with Arlington Boulevard (Route

50), thence with Arlington Boulevard in a westerly direction to its intersection with Prosperity Avenue,

thence with Prosperity Avenue in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Lee Highway (Route

29), thence with Lee Highway in a westerly direction to its intersection with Cedar Lane, thence with

Cedar Lane in a northerly direction to its intersection with Interstate 66, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Luther Jackson Middle School

3020 Gallows Rd, Falls Church

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

301



Bowling Green Dr

Porter Rd

Fa
irh

ill
 R

d

Robin Ridge Rd

Prescott Dr

Old Lee Hwy

Providence

Forest Dr

Pa
rkTower

DrCottage St

Chichester Ln

Executive ParkAve

M
er

ril
ee

Dr

Cedar

Crossing Ln

Es
kr

id
ge

Rd

Heatherton Ln

Ja
vie

r R
d

W
ill

ia
m

s
D

r

Caribbean Ct

Juniper St

Willowmere Dr

Skelton Cir

Evelyn Ct

Gatehouse Rd

Saxon F
lo

we
rs Dr

Gate House Pl
z

Dinsm
ore

St

Merrifield
Town Ctr

Oc
ci

de
nt

al
 D

r

Royal
Worcester Ln

M
ia

s 
W

ay

Grace
Forest

Pl

Spartan Rd

Avenir Pl
Manhattan Pl

Gr
ov

em
or

e
Ln

Merrifield Cinema Dr
M

aple Ln

Di
st

ric
t A

ve

Bellforest Dr

Ki
ld

ar
e 

Ln

Quinn Ter

Kn
ol

lsi
de

Ln

Towney

View Ct

W
ill

ow
m

er
e

W
oo

ds
Dr Hilltop Rd

PatrickCir Sw

Depaul Dr

Balliett
Ct

Wesleyan St

Skidm
ore Cir

Cottage St Sw

Carnegie

Hall Ct

M
or

ad
a 

Ct

Bo
wd

oi
n 

Ci
r

Prof e ssional

H il l Dr

Es
qu

ire
 C

ro
ss

in
g 

Ln

St
on

e
Ho

llo
w

DrDellway Ln

Ya
te

s
W

ay

St
el

la
 B

lu
e 

Ln
Pe

nn
y L

n

Nipper W
ay

W
in

te
r J

ac
k 

Ln
Do

rr 
Av

e

Dogwood
Ln

Ross Dr Sw
Ro

se
m

oo
r L

n

Shadwell

Park Ln

Strawberry Ln

Be
llf

or
es

t C
t

Schafflind Ct
LookingGlass Way

Berea Ct

Lauren
Elizabeth Ln

Halstead Square Rd
Carnegie Dr

Emil Way

Alley

An
di

ro
n 

Ln

Robin Rid
ge

Ct

Glass Aly

Be
re

a
Dr

Ransell Rd
Lafora

Ct

Industry Ln

Ke
ys

to
ne

Ln

Ham
ak

er
 C

t

Antioch Cir

Cherry Dr

Beechwood Dr

Ge
or

ge
 S

t S
w

Merrifield Ave

Marquette St

Pepperdine Dr

Kn
ol

ls
ide

L n

Pr
of

es
si

on
alHill

Dr

LUTHER
JACKSON

MIDDLE
SCHOOL

29

29

50

50

Ce
da

r L
n

Lee Hwy

Ga
llo

ws
Rd

Pr
os

pe
rit

y A
ve

Arlington Blvd

Ga
llo

ws
 R

d

Parkin
g

Lot

Avenir Pl

Ce
da

r L
n

Sw

Prosperity Ave

66

66

±

0 0.3 0.6

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Providence District

February 2022721 MERRIFIELD
LUTHER JACKSON MIDDLE SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

302



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
PROVIDENCE District

PRECINCT: 723 GALLOWS EAST

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 37

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 13

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Gallows Road and Interstate 66, thence with Interstate 66 in a

northeasterly direction to its intersection with the Capital Beltway (I-495), thence with the Capital

Beltway in a southerly direction to its intersection with Arlington Boulevard (Route 50), thence with

Arlington Boulevard in a westerly direction to its intersection with Gallows Road, thence with Gallows

Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with Lee Highway (Route 29), thence with Lee Highway

in a westerly direction to its intersection with Merilee Dr, thence with Merilee Dr in a northerly direction

to its intersection with Lauren Elizabeth Ln, thence with Lauren Elizabeth Ln in a easterly direction to its

intersection with Mias Way, thence with Mias Way in a northerly direction to its intersection with

Halstead Square Rd, thence with Halstead Square Rd in an easterly direction to its intersection with

Gallows Rd, thence with Gallows Rd in a northerly direction to its intersection with Interstate 66, point

of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Gatehouse Administration Center

8115 Gatehouse Rd, Falls Church

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

303



Snead Ln

Shreve Rd

Porte
r R

d

Fa
irv

ie
w 

Pa
rk

 D
r

Providence

Forest Dr

Pa rk
To

we
rD

r

Stenhouse
Pl

Hartland Rd

Prescott DrM
er

ril
ee

Dr

Es
kr

id
ge

Rd

Heatherton Ln

Hy
so

n 
Ln

Ja
vie

r R
d

New P rovidence
Ct

Fairview Park Pl

Middleboro
Dr

W
ill

ia
m

s
Dr

Juniper St

Yancey
Dr

Skelton

Cir

Saint
Croix Dr

Claudia
Ct

Nic
os

h
Ci

r

Gatehouse Rd

Dumon
t Dr

Gate House Pl
z

Dinsm
ore

St

MerrifieldTown Ctr

Pleasantdale
Rd

Shelby

Ct

Nicosh

Circle Ln

Laura
Gae Cir

Trevino Ln

M
ia

s 
W

ay

Yarmouth

Forest Pl

AllardLn

Jaala
Ln

Bowling

Green Ct

Avenir Pl

Ke
ys

to
ne

Ln

Merr ifield Cinem a

Dr

Di
st

ric
t A

ve

Charles

Dunn Dr
Sebon Dr

Roswell

Ct

Cadman
St

Qu

inn Ter

Brayden Ct

Am
anda

Ct

AmandaPl

Shelby Ln

Ge
ne

aW
ay

M
ayberry St

Hilltop Rd

Harte Pl

Sikes Ct

Co
or

s
Pa

rk
Ct

Roswell Dr

Geneva
Pl

Wesleyan St

Wooster Ct

Sa
nd

bu
rg

St

Carnegie

Hall Ct Li
vi

ng
st

on
e 

Ln

Bo
wd

oi
n

Ci
r

Prof e ssional

H il l Dr

Ki
ng

s 
Ch

ap
el

 R
d

Ya
te

s
W

ay

Carnegie Dr

Beard Ct

Chanute Pl
Drexel

St

St
el

la
Bl

ue
 Ln

Walters
Glen Wa y

Pe
nn

y
Ln

Landing

Ln

Hillsm
an St

Ch
ar

in
g

Cr
os

s R
d

Do
rr 

Av
e

Shadwell

Park Ln

Executive Park Ave

Strawberry Ln

Be
llf

or
es

tC
t

Looking GlassWay

Berea Ct

Hyson Park Ct

M
an

ha
tta

n
Pl

Le
 H

av
re

Pl

Lauren
Elizabeth Ln

Halstead Square Rd

Bellforest Dr

PershingPl

Kirklyn St

Yarn
Ct

Bucknell Dr

Pi
onee

r LnCottage St

Glass Aly

Be
re

a
Dr

Marth
a's Ln

Ransell Rd

Ham
ak

er
 C

t

Stillwood

Cir

Syracuse Cir

Jackson Dr

Merrifield Ave

Oldewood Dr

Telestar Ct

GATEHOUSE ADMINISTRATION
CENTER

Jefferson
District

50

29

29

50

Lee Hwy

Pr
os

pe
rit

y A
ve

Ga
llo

ws
 R

d

BraydenCt

Arlington Blvd

Parki
ng

L
ot

G
allows

Rd

Shreve

Rd

Avenir Pl

Prosperity Ave

Arlington Blvd

Shreve Rd
66

495

495

±

0 0.35 0.7

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Providence District

February 2022723 GALLOWS EAST
GATEHOUSE ADMINISTRATION CENTER

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

304



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
PROVIDENCE District

PRECINCT: 736 BEDFORD

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 35

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 14

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Arlington Boulevard (Route 50) and Gallows Road (650), thence with

Arlington Boulevard in a easterly direction to its intersection with the Capital Beltway (I-495), thence

with the Capital Beltway in a southerly direction to its intersection with Gallows Rd, thence Gallows Rd

in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Towsend Street, thence with Towsend Street in a

westerly direction to its intersection with Cannongate Rd, thence in Cannongate road in a northerly,

then easterly direction to its intersection with Shandwick Pl, thence with Shandwich Pl in a northerly

direction to Adenlee avenue, thence with Adenlee Av in a easterly direction to its intersection with

Gallows Rd, thence with Gallows Rd in a northerly direction its intersection with Arlington Boulevard,

point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Luther Jackson Middle School

3020 Gallows Rd, Falls Church

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

305



Thompson Rd

Woodburn Rd

Pe
nn

y
Ln

Anderson Dr

W
ill

ia
m

s D
r

In
no

va
tio

n 
Pa

rk
 D

r

Townsend St

Willow Oaks Corporate Dr

Skelton Cir

W
oodburn Village Dr

Pro
fes

sio
nal

Hill 
Dr

Gatehouse Rd

Hi
gh

la
nd

Ln

Be
ve

rly
Dr

Fairview
Park

Dr

Gate House Plz

ViscountCt

Holly Rd

Shockey
Dr

MonarchLn

Ho
lm

es
Ru

n Dr

Merrifield

Cinema Dr

LedburyCt

Victor Cir

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l C

en
te

r
Ac

ce
ss

Rd

M
onarch

Ct

W
eb

le
y C

t

Gl
as

to
nb

ur
y

Ct

Knox Rd
Decourcey

Ct

W
hipple

Ct

Brass KnobCt

Pa
th

wa
yC

t

PetersonDiscovery Dr

Happy Heart

Ln

Co
nt

es
sa

Ct
Es

kr
id

ge
 R

d

Adenlee Ave

Tobin Rd

Lothian Rd

App
legateCt

Shandwick
Pl

Syc
am

or
eDr

Wellness Blvd

Sydenham
St

Ja
vie

r R
d

Lauriston
Pl

Blue Rd

Cannongate
Rd

Luttrell Rd

Freehollow
Dr

LUTHER JACKSON
MIDDLE SCHOOL

Holmes Run
Stream
Valley

Pine Ridge

50

Gallows Rd

Gallows Rd

G
al

lo
ws Rd

Arlington Blvd

495

495

±

0 0.25 0.5

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Providence District

February 2022736 BEDFORD
LUTHER JACKSON MIDDLE SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 3

306



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
PROVIDENCE District

PRECINCT: 737 MOSBY #2

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 37

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 12

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of the north corporate boundary of the City of Fairfax and Lee Highway,

thence with Lee Hwy in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Nutley Street; hence with

Nutley Street in a southerly direction to its intersection with Arlington Boulevard, thence with Arlington

Boulevard in a westerly direction to the northeasterly corporate boundary of the City of Fairfax, hence

with the corporate boundary of the City of Fairfax in a northerly, then westerly direction to its

intersection with Lee Highway, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Mosaic Elementary School

9819 Five Oaks Rd, Fairfax

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

307



Dagenham

Dr

Sutton Rd

Kingsbridge Dr

Sprague Ave

OmegaOffice Park

Su
th

er
land Hill Ct

Va
de

n
Dr

Stonehurst
Dr

Cedar

Grove Dr

Bel Glade St

Ti
pp

er
ar

yP

ass

Lin
denbrook

St

Fiv
e O

ak
s R

d

Saintsbury Dr

W
aterloo LnCircle WoodsDr

Hermosa Dr

Swan
ee

 Ln

Bayswater

Ct

Valera
Ct

Saintsbury Plz

Stockwell

Ln

Kings Crown Ct

W
ild Blue

Indigo Ct

Cashel Ln

Ra
ng

er
 R

d Cedar
FarmCir

Barrick St

Country Creek Rd

Sho
rt Ct

Canonbury
Sq

Prince

Regent Pl

Goldenwave
Ct

M
ill

Sp
rin

gs
Dr

Wood
Violet Ct

B a stille St

St
ev

en MartinDr

Annhurst
St

Lemon Mint

Ct

Sweetbay Magnolia

Ct

BriarwoodFarms Ct

Alb
ion

 C
t

Ca
st

o 
Dr

Saint

Regents Dr

Silver
Mill Pl

Beau Ln

Cantrell Ln
Topaz St

Susan

Rosem
ary Ln

Owens
Ct

Gracela nd Pl

Deer Glen Ct

Big

Ben Pl

Su
ga

r L
n

W
at

erford
Ct

Saint

CloudCt

JessicaCt
MirandaCt

Hightower
Pl

M
id

la
nd

Rd

R
oesh
W

ay

Sweet
Mint Dr

Hunters BranchRd

Sp
rin

g
St

M
iss

io
n Sq

ua
re

Dr

Fa
irb

ur
y

Ln

No
nquitt D r Welby Ct

Oa
k 

Po
nd

 C
t

Da
ni

el
Le

wi
s 

Ln
Bleeker St

Linden

Leaf Ct

Santayana Dr

Longford
Ct

W
in

te
r P

in
e C

t

Ro
ck

yM
ou

nt
Rd

Ba
rcellona

Ct

Deer
Hollow

W
ay

Lindenwood

Ln

Ha
rt

wi
ck

Ln

Sp
ic

e
Ct Suteki D

r

Saintsbury Dr

Nutley St

Marycrest
St

Oakton
CrestPl

Clanbrook Ct

Zim
pel Dr

ChapelHillTer

Water Oak Dr

SuttonGreen Ct

Tower
Side Dr

BrookingsCt

Sycamore CrestDr

Edenv
al

e
Rd

Blue BarnWay

Alwaes Dr

Poplar

Leaf Ct

S t a r O
pa

lD
r

PrinceWilliam Dr

Leghorn Pl

Dr
ap

er
 D

r

Moon

stone
Dr

Hickory

Grove Ct

Sout hernEl m Ct

Oakdale

Woods Ct

JamesSt

White Birch
Ct

Bailey Ln
Sayre Rd

Sa
int

sbury

D r

Rensselaer

C
t

MOSAIC
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Towers

Eakin (Mantua
Section)

Mosby Woods

Accotink
Stream
Valley

East Blake
Lane

CITY OF
FAIRFAX

29

50

Lee Hwy

Blake Ln

Arlington Blvd

Nutley
St

Blake Ln

66

66

±

0 0.35 0.7

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Providence District

February 2022737 MOSBY #2
MOSAIC ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

308



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SPRINGFIELD District

PRECINCT: 801 BURKE #1

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 35

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 18

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of an unnamed stream on the northwest side of the Burke Village Center

and the Norfolk Southern Railroad, thence with the Norfolk Southern Railroad in an easterly direction to

its intersection with Rolling Road, thence with Rolling Road in a southeasterly direction to its

intersection with Old Keene Mill Road, thence with Old Keene Mill Road in a southwesterly direction to

its intersection with Pohick Creek, thence with the meanders of Pohick Creek in a northwesterly

direction to its intersection with an unnamed stream on the northwest side of the Burke Village Center,

thence with the meanders of the unnamed stream in a northerly direction to its intersection with the

Norfolk Southern Railroad, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: West Springfield High School

6100 Rolling Rd, Springfield

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

309



Ridge Hollow Ct

Su
rre

y H
ill

Pl

HuntsmanBlvd

Willow Forg
e R

d

Kings
ford

 Rd

Q
ueenstonSt

W
yngate Dr

Oakford Dr

Hillside Rd

Royal Ridge Dr

Tim
ber Hol low Ln

Kenwood Ave

Sherborn Ln

Boo
th

e D
r

Grigsby
Dr

Re
xfo

rd
Dr

Cen
ter

 Rd

Tu
ttl

e R
d

Greeley Blvd

Lakinhurst Ln

Traford Ln

Bauer Dr

Roxbury Ave

MillwoodDr

Blarney StoneDr

Regal Oak Dr

Old Keene M
ill Ct

Wick ham
Rd

English
Ivy Ct

Dd Dr

Rolling

M
ill Pl

Pe
ns

hu
rs

t D
r

NewbyCt

Ha
rtf

or
d

Rd

Stoneygate
Ct

Hollow
Knoll Ct

Grenoble

Ct

Surve
yo

rs 
Pl

To
rin

gt
on

D
r

S Dr

Forrester Blvd

Bluffwood
Ct

Tall
Trees Ln

S
ha

un
da

le
D

r

Selwood

Pl

Park ViewCt

Kerrydale Ct

V Dr
Cc Dr

English Ivy
W

ay

Fo
re

st
Cr

ee
k C

t

Hall St

Alexis
Ct

O'hara

Court Dr

M
ill

wo
od

Ct

Fores t
Creek L n

Forre
st

Hollo
w Ln

Tiburon Ct

A Dr

EssexCt

W Dr

Hillside Manor Dr

Reseca Ln

Wrenford

Ct

Darlington St

Greeley Ct

SweetMaple Ct

Quintana Ct

Banning Pl

Green Hollow Ct

Gg Dr

Ridge
Ford

Dr

Ee
 D

r
Fil

be
rt 

Ct

Cor
kCounty Ct

Beatrice Ct

O'keith Ct

Kingsgate Rd

Marianna Ct

Herbert St

Old Scotts Ct

Regal

Oak Ct

Mul
va

ne
y C

t

Hh
Dr

Z D
r

Bridge
Creek Ct

DunhamCtMilford
Ct

Winding

Hollow Way

Hollow Hill Ln

W
yom

a
Ct

Sh
am

rock
Ct

Ff Dr
LovejoyCt

Over See
Ct

As
tongale Ct

Hills
ideRd

Velle
ity

Ln

Rivi
ng

to
n R

d

Judson Ct

Burling Wood Dr

Reza Ct

Allow
ay

Ct

Millwood Pl

Willowick Ln

Br
oo

kF
or

dR
d

Strattondale Ct

Gregory Ct

Willow Bend Ct

Omega
Ct

Tu

ttl
e Rd

Tall

Trees Ct

Lamese Ct

Hidden W
oods Ct

Sweet

Dale Ct

Longmead Ct

Sweet Oak Ct

Winslow Ave

Red Fox EstatesCt

Cameo Sq

Rolling Spring

Ct Louis EdmundCt

Cambrid

ge
Dr

Lee-brooke
Pl

Garden Rd

Dom
in

ic
an

Dr

Stewart St

Sherid
an

Farm
s Ct

Botsford Ct

Kerrydale Dr

M
ov

er
ly

Ct

Gl
en

OaksCt

Bre
nt

fo
rd

Dr

Rexford Ct

Veranda Dr

Old

Keene Mill Rd

Greenview Ln
Ra

th
lin

Dr

Ba
uer

Cir

Fitzhugh St

Ca
rd

in
al

Hi
ll

P
l

Fenwood Dr
Ja

mesCreek Dr

Cardinal Brook

Ct

McconnellLn

M
ill

wo
od

Ci r

Fo
rre

stHollow

Ln

WEST
SPRINGFIELD
HIGH SCHOOL

Hidden Pond

Pohick
Stream
Valley

Fairfax Park

Lake
Accotink

Burke
Station

Shannon
Station

Royal Ridge

Cardinal
Forest

Orange Hunt
Estates

Rolling Rd

Rolling Rd

Old Keene Mill Rd

Old Keene Mill
Rd

±

0 0.35 0.7

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Springfield District

February 2022801 BURKE #1
WEST SPRINGFIELD HIGH SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

310



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SPRINGFIELD District

PRECINCT: 803 CLIFTON SOUTH

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 10

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 10

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of the Northern Suffolk Railroad and Colchester Road, thence with

Colchester Road and the unconstructed right-of-way of Colchester Road in a southeasterly direction to

its intersection with Chapel Road, thence with Chapel Road in an easterly direction to its intersection

with Yates Ford Road, thence with Yates Ford Road in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with

Twelve Oaks Drive, thence with Twelve Oaks Drive in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with an

unnamed stream, thence with the unnamed stream in a westerly direction to its intersection with Lifting

Lane, thence with Lifting Lane into Split Rail Lane to its intersection with Clifton Road, thence with

Clifton Road in a westerly direction to its intersection with Wolf Run Shoals Road, thence with Wolf Run

Shoals Road in a southerly direction to its intersection with Henderson Road, thence with Henderson

Road in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with Wolf Run (stream), thence with the meanders

of Wolf Run in a generally southerly direction to its intersection with the Prince William County/Fairfax

County Line (Occoquan River), thence with the Prince William County/Fairfax County Line in a

southwesterly, then generally northwesterly direction to its intersection with the Northern Suffolk

Railroad, thence with the Northern Suffolk Railroad in a easterly direction, around the Town of Clifton

Boundary, to its intersection with Colchester Road, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Clifton Presbyterian Church

12748 Richards Ln, Clifton

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

311



Colchester Rd

St
on

ec
res

t Ln

Ne
wm

a
nR

d

Ch
im

ne
y

Ln

Lakewoo d Ln

Bu
rns

Way
Balmora l GreensA ve

M
ainSt

Rice

Fi
eld

Pl

Go
ld

Fl
in

t D
r

Cann
on

FortDr

MamieLn ThomlarDr

Fairfax

Station Rd

M
ap

le
Br

an
ch

Rd

DunquinCt

Hunting
Horse Dr

Yates Ford Rd

W
yc

kl
an

d
Dr

M
ill

Glen Dr

S
w

i ft Run

Trails Dr

Clifton

Point Dr

Henderson

Ct

Clara
B

arton
D

r

W
olfs
Ct

Hav enner

Rd

Beachplum

Dr

PoloPony Ln

Gold Flint

Ct

Knights

ForestDr

Bl
ac

k
W

al
nu

t C
tCl
ift

on

Hunt
Ct

Tut ley

Ter

Seven Hills
Ct

W
esley

TylerRd

Highri dgeSt

Pepper Ln

Se
pt

em
b

er
Ln

Be
ck

with
Ln

Valley
Run Dr

Yat
es

FordRd Cub Ct

Kelly Ann
Ct

M
ill

Da
m

Dr

M
ill

Gle
nC

t

W
ol

f
De

n
Rd

Paradise

Spring

R
d

Suburban Pl

Dell
Ave

Stillwell

Acres Ln

Te
mpo Ln

SpruceValley Ln

Tr
av

ila
hC

t

Clifton

Creek Dr

W
hi

te
Ri

dg
e 

Ln

Silverleaf Dr

Ki
nc

he
lo

e
Rd

Willowbrook

Rd

Fa
lls

wa
y

Dr

Amkin
 D

r

RustyRdAr
ch

la
w

Dr

Bl
ue

 D
an

 L
n

Cr
es

tri
dg

e
Rd

Ba
l m

or
al

Fo
re

st
Rd

Wyckl a
nd

Ct

Olm
 Dr

Evans F ord
Ct

W
ey

m
ou

th
Hi

ll
Rd

Clif
to

n

Quar
ry

Dr

Tiffany Ct

QuiggSt

De
tw

ill
er

Dr

De
ve

re
ux

M
an

or
Ct

Cub
Den
Ct

W
ol

fR
un

Hu
nt

Ct

SpringtimeLn

Sandy ManorDr

Wolf

Run Shoals

Rd

Ivakota Rd

Tu
rtl

e Valley

Dr

Am
kin

Ct

Corral Dr

Little
Ox

Rd

Cliffwood Ct

WoodglenCt

Brimstone
Ln

LongManor Dr

Horseshoe

Trl

Re
dl

ac
Dr

Par
tri

dg
e

Be
rry

Ln

Ha
no

v e
r

He
ig

ht
s

Tr
l

Dunvegan Dr

Cu
st

is
Ac

re
s Dr

Blackacre Rd

Lee's

Farm
Rd

Great OakLn

Leeds
Manor Ct

Winterway Ln

Briarlynn Ct

Flossie
Ln

SplitRail Ln

Wates

Sprin
g Pl

Wilto
nshire

Dr

Lilita
Ln

M
orwood

Trl

Liltin
g Ln

Cold
Poin t Rd

Ev
an

sF
or

dR
d

Sangsters Ct

M
yW

ay

Chestn
ut

St

Cl
ift

on
Hu

nt
Ln

Beaver CreekRd

Cl
ift

on
Rd

Seven Hills Ln

White FoxLn

W
olfRun

H
ills Rd

Surbiton

Dr

Sh
ad

ow

Ln

Cru
sa

de Dr

RobertS
te phensDr

La
wt

er
Ln

Bluff

Ridge Ln

Sy
lva

nW
ay Rondelay

Ln

Ro se H allDr

W
ol

fV
alle

y Dr

Te
pp

er
Dr

Shari Hunt
Grv

Ryan
ly

nn
D

r

Wolf RunLn

Glencove Dr

Sylvan Glen Ln

Hender sonRd

Twelv e

Oa
ks

Dr Rutle

dge

Dr

CLIFTON
PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

Johnny Moore
Stream Valley

Confederate
Fortifications
Historic Site

Popes Head
Stream
Valley

Chapel Road

Sandy Run
Stream
Valley

PRINCE
WILLIAM
COUNTY

M
a

in St

Clifton Rd

Fair fax County

Pkwy SbClifton Rd

W
ol

f R
un

Sh
oa

ls
Rd

Ox
Rd

HendersonRd

Compton
Rd

Chapel Rd

Old Yates

Ford Rd Hampto nRd

±

0 1.5 3

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Springfield District

February 2022803 CLIFTON SOUTH
CLIFTON PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

312



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SPRINGFIELD District

PRECINCT: 804 COLCHESTER

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 10

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Colchester Road and Braddock Road, thence with Braddock Road in a

generally easterly direction to its intersection with a tributary of Popes Head Creek (west of the Fairfax

Community Church), thence with the meanders of this tributary in southerly direction to its intersection

with a westerly projection of the [end of] Edenderry Drive along the northern edge of Census Block

#1017, thence with this projection in an southerly direction to the western end of Edenderry Drive,

thence with a southern projection of Edenderry Drive along the eastern edge of Census Block #1017 in a

southerly direction to its intersection with the tributary of Popes Head Creek, thence with this tributary

in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with a projection of Octagon Court along the pipe[1]stem

driveway, thence with this projection in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with [the end of]

Octagon Court, thence with Octagon Court in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with Lewisham

Road, thence with Lewisham Road in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with Popes Head Road,

thence with Popes Head Road in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with the Fairfax County

Parkway, thence with the Fairfax County Parkway in a southerly direction to its intersection with the

Norfolk Southern Railroad, thence with the Norfolk Southern Railroad in an westerly direction to its

intersection with Colchester Road, thence with Colchester Road in a northwesterly direction to its

intersection with Braddock Road, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Mott Community Center

12111 Braddock Rd, Fairfax

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

313



Easter Ln

Th
reePenn

y Dr

2N
d 

Rd

Fa
irv

iew

WoodsDr

Ru
by

Dr

WillowSprings

SchoolRd

ColchesterRd

Bl
yt

he
wo

od
Dr

Crofton
Green

Dr

Colcheste
rM

ea
dow

Ln

1S
t R

d

Ladues
End

L n

Be
nt

on
brook

Dr

Bellm

ont

Dr

Rochester Dr

Rober t

Carte r Rd

Harper Dr

Ha
m

le
t H

ill
W

ay

O ' faly Rd

M
inoso Dr

Clara B arton Dr

AshleighRd

Two
Penny Ln

Innisvale Dr

Doyle Rd

Fairfax Station Rd

Harrow
Ct

Youngs

Branch
Dr

Braddock
Farms Way

Fairfax Station Rd

EdenderryD r

Sa
sh

er
Ln

M
at

tie
Moore
Ct

Stallion
Chase

C
t

Sa
dd

le
 H

or
se

 P
l

Fai rfax Hunt Rd

Fox Hunter Pl

HavennerCt

Plow Ct

Lewisham

Rd

Dunga
nn

onRd

H
avenner Rd

Beech
Ridge Ct

Gary Hill Dr

MeathDr

Blue Topaz Ln

QueensBrigade Ct
SedgefieldRd

Forest Dr

Fo
xR

un

Ten
Penny Dr

Ca
st

le
 R

id
ge

 R
d

Anderson
Ave

C
a pt a in Rhett Ln

Deer

CrestCt

Nancy
Dr

Colchester
Hunt Dr

MeathCt

Saddle
Ho

rn
D

r

Be
ec

h 
Ri

dg
e 

Dr

Ne
wm

an
Rd Queens Br igadeDr

Ba n try Ter

M
egills Ct

Bl
ac

kb
ur

n
Fo

rd
Dr

Lafferty Ln

KingsC ol orDr

W
indpat terns Trl

Berw
yn

dR

d

Pa
ra

dise

Sp
ri

ng R

d

GrenadierCt

On
eP

en

ny

D
r

Quiet Brook Rd

White Dr

Po
co

l D
r

Ladue Ln

Crupper Pl

Castle
Knoll Dr

Four Penny

Ln

Brantleigh
Pl

Sunrise

Grn

Washington St

Fox ChapelEstates

Dr

Stallion Rd

W
alcott
Ave

Megills

Crossing Way

HeatherfordPl

Yellow
Brick Rd

W
illow

Brook Ln

Clara

Way

Candy Ln

Goodwood Dr

ChinnHouse Dr

S ummit
Dr

Tydfil Ct

Smoke Ris e Ct

G
re e n Cap

Pl

Henry

House Ct

M
cd

uf
fie

Ln

WycklowDr

No
m

es
C

t

Shirley Ln

Bluff RidgeLn

Holston

St

Te
pp

er
Dr Colewood

E states Rd

Bunche Rd

West
Ridge

View

Dr

Wandering Ln

Sm
ok

e
R

is
eL

n

Sunpatterns Trl

Megills

Landing Ln

M
en

de
ll 

St

Decour Ct

M
o

onpatterns

Trl

La
due

sEnd Ct

Bobs
Ford Rd

Hanover
Heights Trl

Pheasa n t

Ridge Rd

Ladyslipper Ln

Cl
ifto

n Spring Dr

DaingerfieldWay

M
ar

lsto
ne Ln

OldSawm
ill R

d
HuntwoodM

anor

Dr

Hope Par
k

Rd

Salaberry St

Windsor GateLn

Revercom
b

Ct

Robeys
M

eadow
Ln

Knollbrook Dr

MOTT COMMUNITY CENTER

Piney Branch
Stream Valley

Patriot

Popes Head

Popes Head
Stream Valley

Patriot North

Brentwood

Shirley
Gate Rd

Braddock Rd
Fairfax County Pkwy Sb

Burke
Centre

Pkwy

Popes HeadRd

Fairfax County Pkwy NbFair fax County Pkwy Sb

Popes Head Rd

Clifton
Rd

BraddockRd

±

0 0.85 1.7

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Springfield District

February 2022804 COLCHESTER
MOTT COMMUNITY CENTER

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

314



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SPRINGFIELD District

PRECINCT: 806 SYDENSTRICKER

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 33

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 18

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Pohick Road and Hooes Road, thence with Hooes Rd in a northeasterly

direction to its intersection with the Fairfax County Parkway (Route 286), thence with the Fairfax County

Parkway in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Pohick Creek, thence with the meanders of

Pohick Creek in a southerly direction to its intersection with the Virginia Power Easement, thence with

the Virginia Power Easement in a westerly direction to its intersection with Pohick Road, thence with

Pohick Road in a generally northwesterly direction to its intersection with Hooes Road, point of

beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Sydenstricker United Methodist Church

8508 Hooes Road, Springfield

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

315



Dav
isf

ie
ld

Ln

Ga
m

br
ill

Rd

FlemingwoodLn

Ho
oe

s Rd

Cr
ee

kv
ie

w
Dr

Hooes Rd

Scarborough
St

Sp
rin

g 
Cr

ee
k 

Ct

Bent
Arrow Ct

Arley Dr

La
ke

Pl
ea

sa
nt

Dr

Ridge
Creek

W
ay

Ri
sin

gC
reek

Ln

Burning
Forest Ct

Newington

Forest Ct

Steeple
Chase Ct

Gr oveland
Dr

Eagle Rock Ln

Asher

Andrew Ct

Kings
Point C

t

Tower W
oods Dr

Delozier
Ct

DonegalLn

FallingLeaf Rd

Paige

G len Ave

Southwater

CtShadyPalm

Dr

Cli f

fo
re

st
D

r

Middle Run Dr

GoldSky Ct

Ridgebrook Dr

LogCabin Ct

Ships Curve Ln

O'hara Pl

Samos Ct

WindSong Ct

Richfield
Rd

Heather
Point Dr

Ne
wi

ng
to

n
Fo

re
st

Av
e

Marsh
Ct

Red

Tulip
Ct

Hi dd en Kno
ll

s
Ct

Fli
nt

 St

GoldenAspen
Ct

LaurenDr

Co
lo

ra
do

Sp
rings

Dr

Curv ing CreekCt

Cuttermill
Pl

Roundabout WayW
hi

sp
er

wo
od

 C
t

Green
Garland

Dr

Dar
k

Den
 C

ir

So
ut

hr
un

Rd

Woodlawn

Way

Backlash Ct

W
in

di
ng

W
ay

Ct

Si
lve

r P
in

e
D

r

Rivermont Ct

Old

Tree Ct

Cumbertree
Ct

ArundelPl

Hickory
Ridge Ct

Turlock Rd

Park lane Ct

Chars Lan d ing Ct

W
ild

Sp
ruc

eDr

Cold
Plai

n L
n

M
ul

lin
ga

r
Ct

M
arysiaCt

W
es

t
Po

in
t D

r

Middleford Dr

Th
or

nc
lif

fL
n

Rising
Creek Ct

Covington

Woods Ct

Saint
Dennis Dr

Magic LeafRd

Pyracan tha
Ct

Athena
St

Eg
ga

r
W

oo
ds

Ln

Vogels Way

Ru
sh

in
g

Cr
ee

k 
Ct

Summer

Breeze Ln Yellow Leaf Ct

W
estwaterPointD

r

Groveland
Sq

Selger Dr

Gi
le

s 
St

Silve
r

Oak Ct

M
iddle Valley Dr

Peb

ble Br ook
Ct

Middlewood
Pl

Ivy M
int Ct

Bu
bb

lin
gB

ro
ok

Ci
r

Mulberry

Botto
m Ct

Tara
Heights

Pl

Scott St
Parkdale

Ct

Edward Carr Ct

DeercreekPl

Westc r eek
Ct

Journey Ln

Cherry Orchard Ct

HilltopperCt

CliffviewAve

SweetPine Ct

Quin
cy

 H
all

 C
t

Rainbow

BridgeLn

Poh
ick RidgeCt

FerncliffCt

Ridge Rd

Southst r e
am

Run

Bria
rcl

iff
Dr

Su
ns

et
Path

Ct

Saint Ge
or

ge
Ct

Di
vi

ng
Cl

iff
Ln

Ro
lli

ng
Oa

k Ln

RidgeOak Ct

Blue Jasmine Ct

Bethelen

Woods Ln

Ro
lli

ng
Kn

ol
l C

t

Ire
ne

Ct

Youn g Ct

PohickForest Ct

Maple Ridge
Ave

Sh
ep

he
rd

Ridge Ct

Stream
Bluff

W
ay

Redman St

Cloud Ct

Ash
vie

w Dr

Rushing Creek Dr

Innisfree Dr

Silve
rS

ag

eCt

Willowdale
Ct

Mountain Ash Dr

Misty
BlueCt

Morn ing Star Ct

Tim
ber BrookLn

Swope Ct

Orange Plank Rd

Ca
nd

yt
uf

tC
t

Willow Oak Pl

Shadowlake Way

Tyrolean

W
ay

Hill Stream
Ct

Ro
ck

wood Ct

Cold Plain Ct

Cliff Rock Ct

Fo
re

st
Pa

th
W

ay

Cliffside
Ct

Stone Hill Pl

N
ew

ington
W

oods
Dr

W
alnut Knoll

Dr

Ga
m

br
ill

Woods Way

W
inter

Blue Ct

Running

Creek Ct

White
Will o

w
C

t

Ch
ar

s 
Ln

Sw
op

e
Ln

G
am

br
ill

Ct

Glen PointeCt

Kings
Rid

g e Ct

SYDENSTRICKER UNITED
METHODIST CHURCH

Pohick
Stream
Valley

South Run
Stream
Valley

Middle Run
Stream
Valley

Fairfax County
Pkwy Sb

PohickRd

Sydenstricker Rd

Fairf
ax C

ounty 
Pkwy N

b

Fairfa
x County

Pkwy Sb

Pohick Rd

Pohick Rd ±

0 0.4 0.8

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Springfield District

February 2022806 SYDENSTRICKER
SYDENSTRICKER UNITED METHODIST CHURCH

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

316



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SPRINGFIELD District

PRECINCT: 807 HUNT VALLEY

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 33

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 15

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Old Keene Mill Road and Pohick Creek, thence with the meanders of

Pohick Creek in a generally southeasterly direction to its intersection with the Fairfax County Parkway

(Route 286), thence with the Fairfax County Parkway in a westerly direction to its intersection with

Hooes Road, thence with Hooes Road in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Sydenstricker

Road, hence with Sydenstricker Road in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Huntsman

Boulevard, thence with Huntsman Boulevard in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Old

Keene Mill Road, thence with Old Keene Mill Road in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with

Pohick Creek, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Hunt Valley Elementary School

7107 Sydenstricker Rd, Springfield

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

317



Grey F
ox D

r

Viola St

Dav
isf

ie
ld

Ln

Hooes Rd

Ol
de

La

ntern Way

Red
Jacket Rd

Hou
nd

m
as

te
r

Rd
Bridle WoodDr

Golden Ball Tavern Ct

Gam
brill Rd

Spelm
an

Dr

Coachm
an

Dr

Bi
rm

in
gh

am
 Ln

Ash
fo

rd
Ct

Side Saddle Rd

Bellamy Ave

Greeley Blvd

Glove
r C

t

Fie
ld

M
as

te
r D

r

Fl
em

in
gw

oo
d

Ln

Scarborough
St

W
hitlers

Creek Dr

Rivi
ng

to
n R

d

Ea
gl

e 
Ro

ck
 L

n

Green

Garla
nd Dr

Middle
Valle

y D
r

Spur Rd

Hayload Ct

Lynn Susan
Ct

Barb Anne Ct

Reynard Dr
P

a ige Glen
A ve

ShadyPalm
Dr

Ridge CrossingLn

GrandstaffCt

Ja
ck

ie
De

ne
es

e 
Ct

Linden Tree

Ln

Canima

Spring Ct

A rley Dr

Da
nf

or
d

Pl

Teddy Rae Ct

Ca
bo

tC
t

Park View Ct

Plandome Ct

Ridge

brook Dr

Ontario St

MingTree Ct

GutmanCt

Flo
wer

Tu
ft

Ct

Sandy Dr

Huxley
Ct

TreforCt

Re
db

rid
ge

 C
t

ViennaCt

Hid den Knol
ls

Ct

Truro Ct

Galga
te

Dr

GrassValley Ct

GoldenAspen
Ct

LaurenDr

Tr
ee

to
p

Hi
ll 

Ln

Sprin
gfie

ldVillage Dr

Cuttermill Pl

So
nt

ag
 W

ay

Giltinan
Ct

Ke
sl

ey Ct

La w Ct

Su
e

Pa
ig

e 
Ct

Arley Pl

DanfordCt

Golden Iris Ct
Hi

dd
en

Ri
dg

e 
Ct

Backlash Ct

Taunton
Pl

M
ad

le
y

Ct

Ke
nw

oo
d

Av
e

Si
lve

rP
in

e
Dr

Adrienne Glen Ave

Applecross Ln

Newby Ct

Cumbertree

Ct

Arundel
Pl

AshburyDr

Jenny
Dee Pl

Westmeath

Ct

Ta
ft 

Dr

RenshawCt

Bienvil
le

Ct
Strause Ct

BarnackDr

CleliaCt

Harland Dr

BrisbaneSt

Rookings

Ct

Wythe Ln

W
ild

Sp

ruce Dr

O'keith Ct

Eastleigh
Ct

Br
id

geport
Ct

Heather
Point Dr

W
ainfleet

Ct

Th
o rn

cl
iff

Ln

Terry

Lynn Ct

Dawley Ct

Woodview Dr

BristleconePl

Empor ia
Ct

La
ngport Dr

M
aritim

e Ln

Rolling

Forest Ave
Hundsford

Ln

Gr
ee

nv
ie

w
Ln

Vancouver Rd

Ro
lli

ng
Oa

k L
n

Newell C
t

Duck Ct

Rosewall
Ct

Carr Pl

N anlee Dr

W
estwaterPoint

Dr

Sk
ib

be
re

en
Pl

Et
ta

Dr

Sm
yt

h
St

Selger Dr

Lavant Dr

Middleford Dr

Holford Ln

Kentfo

rd
Dr

Burton

Hill Ct

Little
Ann

Ct

Ha dlow Dr

Gillings Rd

Sweet Gum Pl

DeercreekPl

Fr
es

ha
ire

Dr

W
yngate Dr

SweetPine Ct

Quin
cy

 H
all

 C
t

Pohick RidgeCt

Shadowlake Way

Ridge Rd

W
hitson Dr

Bria
rcl

iff
 Dr

Kerry Ln

El
kt

on
Dr

Ed
g e

Cr
ee

k
Ln

La
ng

sfo
rd

Ct

Joshua
Tree

Ln

RidgeOak Ct

Lamese Ct

Da
nf

or
d

Ln

Portree Ct

Powder Horn Rd
Ire

ne
Ct

Kensal Ct

Sprouse Ct
Sh

ep
he

rd

Ridge Ct

Bertit

o
Ln

Marcy Ave

LoudounLn

Cloud Ct

Ash
vie

w Dr

Mountain

Ash Dr

Innisfree Dr

Ta
ilc

oat Ct

Skyron Pl

Park Forest Dr

Whitson Ct Ivy bri d ge Ct

DryburghCt

Sw opeCt

Bl
ue

fie
ld

Ct

Philli
p Ct

Ca
nd

yt
uf

tC
t

Willow Oak Pl

Sa

mpal Pl

Roundabout
Way

Brixton St

EvangelDr

Cervantes
Ct

GoldenLeaf Ct

Stone Hill Pl

Ed m onton Ct
Bre

n
tfo

rd
Dr

HadlowCt

Alloway Ct

FoxRidge Rd
SandoverCt

Sw
op

e L
n

La
nd

or
Ln

Sm
ithf ie ld Ave

Ash
tonbirch Dr

HooesRd

Glen
Poi

nt
e Ct

Ha
nk

sP
l

Gol
de

n
Ho

rs
es

ho
e

Ct

Fa

irburnDr

HUNT VALLEY
ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Hidden Pond

Pohick
Stream
Valley

West
Springfield

Village

Shannon Station

Orange
Hunt
Estates

Huntsman

Greentree
Village

Middle Run
Stream
Valley

Old Keene Mill Rd

Hu
nt

sm
an

Bl
vd

Sy denstricker Rd

SydenstrickerRd

Fairf
ax County

Pkwy Nb

Fa
irf

ax County Pkwy Sb

Rolling Rd

±

0 0.45 0.9

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Springfield District

February 2022807 HUNT VALLEY
HUNT VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

318



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SPRINGFIELD District

PRECINCT: 815 WOODYARD

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 10

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 33

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 10

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Yates Ford Road and Chapel Road, thence with Chapel Road in an

easterly direction to its intersection with Ox Road (Route 123), thence with Ox Road in a northerly

direction to its intersection with the Fairfax County Parkway (Route 286), thence with the Fairfax County

Parkway in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with Burke Lake Road, thence with Burke Lake

Road in a southwesterly direction to continue with name changed to Clifton Road (after its intersection

with Ox Road)  to its intersection with Split Rail Lane, thence with Split Rail Lane in northwesterly

direction to continue with name changed to Lifting Lane (after its intersection with Wolf Run Shoals Rd)

in a westerly direction, then northly direction with the intersection of a  stream (Woodover Farms

Dam?), thence with the meanders of the stream in a westerly direction in a westerly  projection of the

end of Shore Lane to its intersection with Twelve Oaks Drive, thence with Twelve Oaks Drive in a

northwesterly direction to its intersection to Yates Ford Road, thence with in Yates Ford Rd in a

northeasterly direction to its intersection with Chapel Road, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Antioch Baptist Church

6531 Little Ox Rd, Fairfax Station

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

319



Ka

rmic h St

Arrin
gton

Dr

Hom

ar

Pond

Dr

Premi er
Ct

Fa
irv

iew

WoodsDr
Regency

Station Dr

Oa
k

G
re

en
W

ay

Oak
Leather Dr

BurnsideLanding

Dr

Clara Barton Dr

Little Ox Rd

N e w
Rd

W
ay

fa
rer

Dr

Knoll s

Pond Ln

ChaseCommo ns C t

Cl
ipper

Dr

Ya
tes Ford

Rd

Fre
ds

Oa
kR

d

Ca
nte

rberry

Rd

Martins

Landing Ct

La k ehavenCt

Po
hi

ck
St

at
io

n
Dr

Waters E dge

Landing Ln

Craftown
Rd

Br
id

ge
to

wn
Pl

Tiffin Ct

Cove Land ing RdCarters OakWay

PatrickO'roarke Ct

Annaberg
Pl

BurrOakWay

ElliesW
ay

TinkersLn

Oak
Green Ct

Cogswell Pl

D
on

ov
an

s
Hi

ll D
r

Oak Bluff
Ct

Summer Oak
Way

Stea mb oat Landing Ln

Oak
Apple
Ct

SydneyRd

La

Cross Ct

Old
Stone

Fence
Rd

HeritageLanding Rd

Fairfax Station Rd

Ea
gl

e
La

nd
in

g
Rd

Hollo
w

Oak Ct

Roberts Common

Ln

Goldflower
Ct

Wedo
Ln

Oa
kla

nd
Pa

rk
D

r

Sim
pso

n
Paten

t C
t

SplitOak Ln

Cus
tis

Acre
s D

r

Encampm
ent

Ct

Hannora

Ln

HuntingHorse Dr

Miss
io

na

ry

Ln

Ca
pt

ai
n

M
ar

r C
t

W
in

slo
w

Ct

W
olfs Ct

Fournier Dr

Havenner
Rd

Okeefe

Knoll Ct

Beach plum

Dr

Ka rmich Ct

Polo Pony Ln

Bear
Oak Ct

Quailwood

M
anor Dr

QuietPond Ter

Bu
rn

si
de

La
nd

in
g

Ct

Native Dancer Ct

Jum
ping

Horse Ln

Sp
ou

t L
n

Bu
rk

e
M

ea
do

w 
Dr

ThreePenny Dr Hi
ll S

t
Youngs

Branch Dr

Woodfair Rd
Highridge St

Barsky
Ct

Sc
en

ic
Cr

ee
k 

Pl

Alms

House Ct

Ri
ce

Fi
el

d
Pl

Devereux
Station Ln

Stre
amwood

Pl

W
oodfair
Dr

Rac ing Horse
Ln

Falcon

Landing Ct

OakenshawCt

W
olf Den

Rd

Suburban Pl

Choir
Ln

Oakshore Ct

Wild
Acre Way

Te
mpo Ln

SimpsonLn

Tra
vila

h Ct

Ch
ap

el
Rd

Oak

Ladder

Ct

Browns

PondLn

W
hi

te

Ri d
ge

Ln

Silve
rle

af Dr

Brimstone Ln Averett Dr

Cl
er

m
on

tLanding
Ct

W
illow

brook
Rd

Summersweet

CtAmkin
Dr

Halley Comm
ons

Ct

Uni
on

Cam
p Dr

Sm
oke

Rise

Ln

FoxhollowLn

Dor y
Landin g C t

Thistledown
Trl

Surbiton Dr

Oxfo

rd

Ct

HeathstoneCt

W
olf Run

Hunt Ct

Winslow Dr

Le

edsManor Ct

Sandy M anor Dr BeechnutCt

Crevenn
aO

ak
Dr

Je
rem

ia
h

Ct

StoneyRd

Kilkenny Ln

Amkin Ct

Scarlet O
ak

Ct

LongManor Dr

WolfR
un Shoals Rd

Horseshoe Trl

Olm Dr

W
inners

C ir

Colchester Rd

Kilcorm
ac

Way

Winterway Ln

Split Rail Ln

Lilting Ln

ChapelView
Rd

Wolfs Lndg

Ju
me

t

Ct

M
akelyDr

Ox
Croft Ct

PoplarRd

Jo
na

th
an

M
itc

he
ll

Rd

Daysailer Dr

Jennifer

Marie Pl

He
nd

er
so

n
Rd

Ryanlynn

Dr

Sylvan Glen Ln

Tw
el

ve
Oa

ks
 D

r

Rutle

dge

Dr

ANTIOCH
BAPTIST CHURCH

Pohick
Stream
Valley

Piney Branch
Stream Valley

South Run
Stream
Valley

Popes Head
Stream
Valley

Burke Lake

Woodglen
Lake

Poburn Woods

Sandy Run
Stream Valley

Burke Centre Pkwy

O
xR

d

Fair fax County Pkwy Nb

Fairfax County Pkwy Nb

Fairfax County

Pkwy Sb

Burke Lake Rd

Fairfax County Pkwy Sb

Clifton Rd

Burk
e

Centre
Pkwy

Henderson Rd

W
olfRun

Shoals
Rd

N ew
Guinea Rd

Zion
Dr

Guinea
Rd

Chapel Rd

Roberts
Pkwy

Ox Rd

Ox Rd

±

0 0.9 1.8

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Springfield District

February 2022815 WOODYARD
ANTIOCH BAPTIST CHURCH

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

320



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SPRINGFIELD District

PRECINCT: 845 FOUNTAINHEAD

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 33

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 15

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Manor House Drive and Henderson Road, thence with Henderson Road

in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Ox Road (Route 123), thence with Ox Road in a

southeasterly direction to its intersection with Silverbrook Road, thence with Silverbrook Road in an

easterly, then southeasterly direction to its intersection with the Virginia Power Easement, thence with

the Virginia Power Easement in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with the Prince William

County/Fairfax County Line (Occoquan River), thence with the Prince William County/Fairfax County Line

in a generally northwesterly direction to its intersection with Wolf Run, thence with the meanders of

Wolf Run Shoals Road in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Lawter La, in a south then

southwesterly direction then northwesterly direction to its intersection with Stillwell Run stream thence

with the meanders of the stream in a southerly, then southeasterly direction to its intersection with the

Robert Stephens Drive, thence with Robert Stephens Drive in a northwesterly, then southwesterly

direction to its intersection with Crestridge Road, thence with Crestridge Road in a northeasterly

direction to its intersection with September Lane, thence with September Lane in a southerly direction,

then changing name to Thomas Drive in a westerly direction, then northly direction to its intersection

with a stream, thence with meanders of a stream in northly, then Northeasterly, then Southeasterly

direction to its intersection to Sandy Run stream, thence with meanders of Sandy Run stream in a

southerly direction, then easterly direction, then northly direction to its intersection with Manor house

Drive, thence with Manor House Drive in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Henderson

Road, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Christ Church

7600 Ox Rd, Fairfax Station

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

321



Dom
in

io
n

Va
lle

y Dr

Le
e

Al
an

 D
r

Vi
st

aP
oint

Ln

Sh
adow Ln

Go ldenBall Tavern C t

Scott

St

Spelman
Dr

W
es

tp
oi

nt
e

Dr

Ox Rd

Hooes Rd

S
hipwrigh t Dr

Waterline

Dr

Sp
ur

Rd

Gree
n

tree M
anor

Ln

Modist
o

Ln

Iro
nmast er

Dr

Re
se

rv
ati

on Dr

Ro
se

lan
d

Dr GaugeDr

Palm
er

Dr

Sou thValleyDr

Peniwill Dr

Chim
ney

Ln

Ca

nterberry

Rd

Lakewood Ln

Oxcrest
Dr

Yardarm

Ln

Yates Ford Rd

Grey Fox Dr

Craftown

Rd

Daum
Ct

John
Way

Ta
lb

er
t

Rd

Fisherm
ans

Ln

Tripl eRi dge R d

S outh
Par

k
Ci

r

Oak

Bridge Ln

M
aritimeLn

Fi eld

Mast er
Dr

Thorn Bush Dr

Meadow

Cr
ossing Way

Cha se Gle
n

Cir

Lake HillDr

Oak Crest

Ln

CardinalRose

Ct

Golden
Sunset

Ln

Valleyf ie ldDr

Octavia Ct

Firefly Cir

NorthedgeDr

MamieLn

O

a k

C
hase C ir

Hampton
Station Ct

Viewcrest

Dr

Re
d

Hi
ll 

Dr

Elk HornRd
Gl

en
ba

rr
Ct

Cross ChaseCir

Oa
kH

ol
lo

w
Ln

W
oo

dw
ren

Ln

Goldflower Ct

Turnbuckle
Dr

ThomlarDr

Beaver
Pond

Ln

Alexand ra
Nicole D r

Hu
nt

sm

an

Bl
vd

Rommel
Dr

Je
nna

Rd

Crosspoin t e

D rHa
m

pt
on

W
ay

Jaydee Blvd

M
ar

ov
ell

i F

ore st
D r

Hollymea de Dr

W
olfs Ct

Castle HillRd

Ed
dy

Be
n d

Tr
l

Shadowridge
Dr

Arm
etale

Ln

Bl
ac

k
W

al
nu

t C
t Be r

tit
o

Ln

Co
tto

ntail

Ct

S
outh

Reach

D
r

Sw
an

sCreek
Way

Ra
m

bl
in

g
R

id
ge

Dr

Seven

Hills
 Ln

W
oo

dPointe
Way

Kiger St

Highridge St

Shadyglade
Ln

Ro
ll

ing

Ridge
Dr

Se
pt

em
b

er
Ln

Dogue Hollo
w

Ln

Van T h om
ps

on
Rd

Cub
Ct

Drift
er

Ct

Dud
ley

Dr

La
ke

t re
e

Dr

Sp
a ni

el
Rd

Elk
ho

rn
e

Run
Ct

L i ltingLn

W
ol

f D
e

n
Rd

Shady
Slope Ct

Choir Ln

Brim

s toneLn

W
illowbro

ok
Rd

Pinyo
n Pi

ne
Ct

MallardVw

Quai l
Run Ct

Ballendine
Ct

KhalsaCt

ChapelOak Dr

Cr
es

tri
d

ge
Rd

Ru
st

ic
O

ak
Ct

Bingham
ton

Pl

RippleRun Ct

Manor HouseDr

IgoeSt

Devereux Manor

Ln

Swift Creek
Ct

Se
ag

ra
ve

s
Ln

Oak
Bro

ok Ln

De
ve

re
ux

M
an

or
Ct

Cop
pe

rg
lo

w Tr
l

Springtime Ln

Sandy Man o rD r
Beechnut Ct

W
olf

Run Shoa
ls

Rd

Th
om

as

Ashleigh
Ln

Corral Dr

W
agon

TrailLn

Comm unity Ln
Frost

CrystalCt

WoodglenCt

LoisvalePl

T h i s tledown

Tr l

Denal iWay

Swift Creek
Rd

Hunting Shire

Ln

W
inners

C
ir

BowlesRd

Hu
bb

ar
d

W
ay

Winterway Ln

Briarlynn
Ct

Split Rail Ln

W
ild

O
rchid

W
ay

Eagle

Glen

Te
r

Timberidge Rd

Ha
rri

va
nLn

Amkin
D

r

Bi
rc

h
Cl

iff
 D

r

W
olfRun

Hills Rd

Cotta
ge

Rose Ct

Kev
inKraig Rd

Robe rt
Stephe ns Dr

E venst a
rL

n

L a wt
e

rL

n

Ham
pt

on
W

oo
ds

Dr

Daysailer
Dr

Running

Fox Ct

Be
av

er
Cr

ee
k R

d

Jennifer

Marie Pl

W
in

dr
us

h
Dr

Rondelay Ln

M
ou

ntain ValleyRd

Oc
co

qu
an

Ov
er

lo
ok

Dr

Gingerbread Ln

Wolf RunLn

Sylvan Gl en
Ln

Twelv e

Oa
ks

D
r

Ha
m

pt
on

Hun
t D

r

Sa
ndy Run

Trl

GameLord

Dr

ArgentCi r

CHRIST CHURCH

Laurel
Hill

Pohick
Stream Valley

Rolling Valley
West

South Run Stream
Valley

Silverbrook

Burke Lake

Lake Mercer

Huntsman

South Run
District

Greentree Village

Sandy
Run
Stream Valley

Middle Run
Stream Valley

PRINCE
WILLIAM
COUNTY

Burke

Lake Rd

Fairfax CountyPkwy Nb

OxRd

Ox Rd

Clift
on Rd

Ham
pton Rd

Hen de
rson Rd

W
ol

f R
un

Sh
oa

ls
Rd

Silverbrook Rd

Ox Rd

Hooes
Rd

Le
e

Ch
ap

el
Rd

Hun
ts

m
an

Blv
d

Fairfax County Pkwy Sb

Lorton
Rd

±

0 1.5 3

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Springfield District

February 2022845 FOUNTAINHEAD
CHRIST CHURCH

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

322



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SPRINGFIELD District

PRECINCT: 849 NEWGATE NORTH

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 10

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Old Clifton Road and Clifton Road, thence with Clifton Road in southerly

direction to its intersection with Twin Lakes Drive, thence with Twin Lakes Drive in a westerly direction

to its intersection with Union Mill Road, thence with Union Mill Road in a southerly direction to its

intersection with Stonefield Drive, thence with Stonefield Drive in a westerly direction to its intersection

with Battle Rock Drive, thence with Battle Rock Drive in a northerly direction to the access road between

6412 and 6422 Battle Rock Drive to its intersection with an unnamed stream, thence with the stream in

a westerly direction, crossing South Springs Drive, to its intersection with Little Rocky Run (stream),

thence with Little Rocky Run (steam) in a northerly direction to its intersection with New Braddock Road,

thence with New Braddock Road in a northeasterly direction, to its intersection with Old Clifton Road,

thence on Old Clifton Road in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Clifton Road, point of

beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Centreville High School

6001 Union Mill Rd, Clifton

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

323



Moore Rd

Twin Lakes Dr

PickwickRd

Ba
ttl

e 
Ro

ck
 D

r

Braddock Rd

Tanners HouseWay

Kilby Landing Ct

Rudd
y D

uc
kR

d

BentTree Cir

Trey Ln

OldClifton Rd

Un
io

n
M

ill
Rd

Ro
ck

po
inte

Dr

Fount

Bea

t tie Ct

Singletons
W

ay

Ho
llo

w
Oa

k 
Ln

LightburnLn

MaryTodd Ct

Gi
ll

Br
oo

k L
n

Sa
wt

ee
th

 W
ay

Antonia Ford

Ct

Go
sl

in
g

Dr

OrchardHill Ln

Little
Rocky Run Cir

Gothic D r

Sequoia
Lea Dr

Sunset Ridge Rd

Ja
ris

t D
r

Cedar
Walk

Tre
vil

ia
n

Pl

Sturno Dr

Osp rey
CtOl

d
Ce

nt
re

vil
le

Rd

De
er Hill

Ct

Willow
Valley Rd

Laura

Ratcliff
 Ct

Wakley Ct

BlueGray Ln

Wilder Ct

Montiero Dr

Clear

Springs Ct

DarterCt

W
inding

Ridge Ln

Moss

Glen Ct
Ca

va
lie

rW
oods Ln

Springstone Dr

LittleBrook C t

W
illow

Crossing
Ct

Stonehunt
Ct

Uni
on

Vi
lla

ge
Ci

r

Sp
rin

gs
tone

Pl

Un
io

n
Sp

rin
gs

Ln

South Springs Dr

Otte
r R

un
 C

t
Ro

ck
Cr

ys
ta

l D
r

For es t R
un

Dr

Marblestone Dr

Rock

Still Ct

RocklandDr

Rock Brook

Dr

M
ountain

Spri ng Ct

Harvest Pl

Rockland Ct

Water

Springs Ct

Bra
dd

oc
k

Cre
ek

Rd

Laurel Run Ct

Ja
sp

er
Ln

Un
io

n
Sp

rin
gs

Ct

St
on

ed
al

e Ln

Laurel Glen Rd

Maple RunCt

Jarist
Ct

MarblestoneCt

Li
ttl

e
Br

oo
k

Dr

Laurel Rock
D

r

Clear Springs

Ln

Otter
Run Rd

Warm
Spring Ct

Braddock

Sprin
gs Rd

Forest Pond Ct

Bluestone Pl

Caswell Ct

M
os

s
Gl

en
Rd

Stonefield Dr

RockFlint Ct

Woodl
an

d

Run
Ct

Melstone Dr

Gunners Pl

Jaybir dCt

No
bl

e
Ro

ck
Ct

W
illow

Lakes Ct

Foggy Hills C t

Johnny Moore Ln

Sprin
g Po

nd
Rd

Oak
Sto

ne
Ct

Union Village Ct

Ca
va

lie
r

W
oo

ds
D

r

SierraDr

Battlewood
Ct

Quartz Ln

Antonia

Ford Ln
W i ldflower Ln

Su
ns

et
Ri

dg
e C

t

CobbleLn

M allard

Wa tch Way

Barren Springs Ct

Stone hunt Pl

Springstone Ct

Green MallardCt

Bl
uf

fd
al

e
Ct

De
ep

wood Farm
Dr

Sou
t h

Springs Cir

Gia
nt

Oa
k

Ct

Cla
ren don

Sp
rin gs Pl

WoodlandRun Dr

Melstone
Ct

Clar endonSpri ngs Ct

W
ild

Brook Ct

We
st

wa
te

r
Ct

Sp
rin

ghouse
Ct

Bato
n

Rouge

C
t

Bridgeland Ln

Loth
Lorian Dr

Mary
Todd Ln

NobleRock Ln

Foggy Hills W
ay

Clift
on

Park

Cir

Sa
nd

st
on

e
W

ay

Cl
ay

Spur

Ct

MountainSpringsLn

Stonehaven Ct

Blue s t one Ct

Ro
ck

Hol
lo

w
Ln

Roc
kt

on

Ct

Green Trails Ct

W
hi

te
St

on
e 

Ct

Stonefield
Ln

Springhouse Cir

SpindleCt

Lone
so

m
e

Dov
e

C
t

Rock FallCt

Wa ter P o n d

C
t

Tw
in

La
ke

s
Ct

Union Village Dr

Sa
nd

st
on

e
Ct

Laurel Rock Ct

Orchard
D

r

Br
ia

rc
ro

ft 
St

Rock Lawn Dr

White
Dove Ln

White DoveLn
CENTREVILLE
HIGH SCHOOL

Twin Lakes
Golf  Course

Old Centreville
Road

Braddock

Braddock Rd

New Braddock Rd

Cl
ift

on
 R

d

U
nion

M
ill Rd

Cl
ift

on
 R

d

Un
io

n
M

ill
Rd

Un
io

n
M

ill
Rd

±

0 0.5 1

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Springfield District

February 2022849 NEWGATE NORTH
CENTREVILLE HIGH SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 3

324



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SPRINGFIELD District

PRECINCT: 851 WILLOW SPRINGS #1

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 10

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Hampton Forest Way and Lee Highway (Route 29), thence with Lee

Highway in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with the Fairfax County Parkway (Route 286),

thence with the Fairfax County Parkway in a generally southeasterly direction to its intersection with

Braddock Road, thence with Braddock Road in a westerly direction to its intersection with Clifton Road,

thence with Clifton Road in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Lee Highway, point of

beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Willow Springs Elementary School

5400 Willow Springs School Rd, Fairfax

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

325



Thornbury
Dr

Thoreau

Ln

Ru
by

 D
r

Willow
Springs School Rd

Price Club Plz

Colchester Rd

Bl
yth

ew
ood

Dr

Crofton
Green

Dr

Ho
m

ew
oo

d
W

ay

Piney Branch Rd

Legato
Rd

Sum
m

it Dr

Westbrook
Dr

M
ea

do
wE

sta
tes Dr

Castner Ct

H eron Ridge Dr

W
alcott

Ave
Bu

ck
le

ys
Ga

teDr
M

ar
sh

al
l

Dr

Tr
ac

to
rL

n

Lake

Norm
andy Ln

W
yn

dh
am

Cr
ee

k Ct

Gu
np

ow
de

r R
d

Pheasant Ridge
Rd

Cannonball Rd
MaydeCt

Ha
m

le
t H

ill
W

ay

Caisson Rd

Crouch Dr

Ashleigh Rd
Harvest Pl

Tall Pines Ct

Chestermill Ct

Hampton Forest Way
Gagne Ct

Honey

Brook Ct

Harrow Ct

Vail

Ridge
Ln

HollowTree Ln

Braddock Far msWay

Sa
sh

er
 L

n

Chalkstone
Ct

Cruz Ct

Finchem
Ct

Tenbury

Ter

Geo
rg

e
M

ck
ay

Ln

Katherine

Hanley Ct

Plow Ct

He
at

he

rfo
rd

Ct

GagneDr

Knight

ArchCt

Cahoon
Ct

Au
tu

m
n

W
ill

ow
 D

r

Ashton

Oaks Dr

Bren
tw

oo
d

Fa
rm

Dr

Saba stia
n

Dr

W
illow

m
eade

Dr

Marshal FarmCt

Blue Topaz Ln

Fir
et

ho
rn

e
Ct

Ashleigh Ct

Kentstone

Way

Li
nc

ol
n 

Dr Kristina Ct

RamrodCt

HamletH ill Ct

Chalkstone
W

ay
Anderson Ave

Knight Arch Rd
Alliance Dr

AshtonOaks Ct

Singing Pines Rd

Cerromar Pl

Metcalf
Cir

Rowan Tree Dr

Brad dock F arm
s

Ct

D u n hill D
r

Lake
Normandy Ct An

vil
Ct

GoolsbyW
ay

SunriseGrn

Ho
pe

 P
ar

k
Rd

Ha
rro

w 
Ln

Heatherford
Pl

Ge
or

ge
M

ck
ay

Ct

M
ud

dl
er

W
ay

Bunche Rd

ChestermillDr

Hazel FergusonDr

W
in

fie
ld

Rd

Do
yle

 R
d

HeronRidgeDr

WILLOW
SPRINGS
ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Piney Branch
Stream Valley

Rocky Run
Stream
Valley

Patriot

Patriot North

29

29
Fairfax County Pkwy Nb

Braddock Rd

Fairfax County Pkwy Sb

W
es

t O
x R

d

Lee Hwy

Rt286 Nb Ramp
To Rt29 Nb

BraddockRd

±

0 0.4 0.8

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Springfield District

February 2022851 WILLOW SPRINGS #1
WILLOW SPRINGS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

326



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SPRINGFIELD District

PRECINCT: 854 NEWGATE SOUTH

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 10

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Little Rocky Run (stream) and its tributary
south of Springhouse Circle, thence with the unnamed tributary stream in a
southeasterly direction to its intersection with the access road with 6436
Battle Rock Drive, thence with the access road in an easterly direction to its
intersection with Battle Rock Drive, thence with Battle Rock Drive in a
southerly direction to its intersection with Stonefield Drive, thence with
Stonefield Drive in a westerly direction to its intersection with Union Mill Road,
thence with Union Mill Road in a southerly direction to its intersection with
Compton Road, thence with Compton Road in a westerly direction to its
intersection with an unnamed stream, thence with the meanders of the
unnamed stream to its intersection with a projection of Hart Forest Drive,
thence with the projection of Hart Forest Drive and Hart Forest Drive in an
easterly direction to its intersection with Hartwood Lane, thence with
Hartwood Lane in a northerly direction and a projection of Hartwood Lane
along a pathway between residences numbered 6700 and 6701 in a
northeasterly direction to its intersection with the Virginia Power and
Columbia Liquefied Natural Gas Easement, thence with the Virginia Power and
Columbia Liquefied Natural Gas Easement in a southeasterly direction to its
intersection with the Virginia Power Easement, thence with the Virginia Power
Easement in a northerly direction to its intersection with Little Rocky Run
(stream), thence with Little Rocky Run (stream) in a northerly direction to its
intersection with the tributary south of Springhouse Circle, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Centreville High School

6001 Union Mill Rd, Clifton

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

327



Si
ng

le
to

ns
W

ay

Ol
d

Ce
nt

re
vil

le
Rd

Gun MountCt

Ba
ttl

e 
Ro

ck
 D

r

Un
io

n
M

ill
Rd

Gun

Cap Ct

Hoskins

Hollow Cir

M
usket

Ball Dr

Fount Beattie Ct

Powder Flask

Ct

Stonew
a

te

rCt

LightburnLn

Big Yankee Ln

M
ar

y To
dd CtH

o
neyHill Ct

Sharps Dr

Old Mill Rd

Darkwood
Dr

Rock Canyon
Dr

Fe deration Dr

RedRiverDr

M
al

ab
ar Ct

Preacher

Chapm
an

Pl

ComptonVillage Ct

Sa
in

t
Tim

ot
hy

s
Ln

W
illiam

M
osby Dr

Lightburn

Ct

Com
pt

on
Ln

S tarbird
Ct

Sp
rin

gs
to

ne
 D

r

Tre
vil

ia
n

Pl

M
on

tve
rd

Ct

Ce
nt

er
Co

ve
Pl

Compton Valley

Way

LauraRatcliff Ct

Betsy
Ross Ct

Da
le

m
ar

Dr

Bonham
Pl BlueGray

Ln

B e tsy Ross Ln

Si
er

ra
Dr

Clear Springs Ct

Ke
rr

yw
oo

d
Ci

r

W
inding Ridge

Ln

LittleBrook Ct

De
st

in
Ct

Grainery
Rd

Gu
nn

er
s P

l

Un
io

n
Vi

lla
ge

Ci
r

Spri
n

gs
to

ne

P l

South Springs Dr

Otte
r R

un
 C

t

M
ar

le
ig

h
Ct

Ta
rn

 H
ill

Dr

Fo re
st

Ru
n

Dr

Sto neShad ow Ct

Marblestone Dr

Rock Still

Ct

Rockland
Dr

Roamer Ct

Stonebrook D
r

Luton

Hill Way

Rockland Ct

Co
m

pt
on

Va
lle

y
Ct

Stonedale
Ct

Ma rleighLn

Ja
sp

er
Ln

Grum
ble

Jones Ct

Stonefield Dr

General sCt

Un
i o

n
Sp

rin
gs

Ct

Ha
rn

es
s

Hi
ll 

Ct

St
on

ed
al

e Ln

Marblestone Ct

Ro
am

er
Ln

Stonebrook Ct

Compton Village Dr

Tallavast Dr

Clear Springs

Ln

Com
pton Hei g

ht
s

Ci
r

Chestnut

Run Dr

Bay
Va

lle
y Ln

Warm
Spring Ct

W
he

at
M

ill
W

ay

Ro
ck

Br
oo

kDr

BluestonePl

Cr
ee

k
Be

d
Ct

Skylemar

TrlEngli sh

Sadd le
Ct

Laurel Rock Dr

Hart ForestDr

RockFlint Ct

Woodl
an

d

Run
Ct

Melstone Dr

No
bl

e
Ro

ck
Ct

MiddleCreek Pl

Foggy Hills Ct

Cedar LochCt

Oak
Sto

ne
Ct

Cedar Key

Lndg

M apleRo ck Ct

Newby HallCt

So
rre

l
Ch

as
e

C
t

Har
tw

oo
d

Ln

Union Village Ct Battlewood
Ct

W

i ldfl ow er
L n

Sh a lestone Dr

Oa
kR

oc
k C

t

Revolution Dr

Bunkers Ct

Palisades Dr

EagleButton Ct

Springstone
Ct

Bl
uf

fd
al

e
Ct

De
epwood Farm

Dr

Sou
t h

Springs
C ir

Cl
if

to
n

Gro
ve

Ct

Woodland Run
Dr

Melstone Ct

Stone
Chase Way

Com
pton

Heights Ct

Sp
rin

ghouse
Ct

BridgelandLn

ShalestoneCt

Level GreenLn

Foggy Hills

W
ay

Rock Brook Ct

Littlefield
Ct

Sa
nd

st
on

e
W

ay

MountainSprings

Ln

Stonehaven Ct

Blue s t one Ct

Ro
ck

Hol
lo

w
Ln

Green Trails Blvd

Green

Trails Ct

Coble Laskey Ct

W
hi

te
St

on
e 

Ct

Hartwood Ct

StonefieldLn

Springhouse Cir

Pony
H

ill Ct

Rock

Fall Ct

Ridge

W
at

er
Ct

Union M
ill Rd

Ha
rv

es
tM

ill
Ct

Cr
ee

k
Ru

n
Dr

Union Village Dr

Whetston e Manor Ct

Sa
nd

st
on

e
Ct

Pa
ra

di
se

Mill

Rd

Twin Lakes Dr

Ba
lm

or
al

Gr
ee

nsAve

Briarcroft St

Big YankeeLn

Darkwood
Cir

CENTREVILLE
HIGH SCHOOL

Confederate
Fortifications
Historic Site

Twin Lakes
Golf  CourseCentre

Ridge

Braddock

PRINCE
WILLIAM
COUNTY

Ce
nt

re
vil

le
 R

d

Un
io

n
M

ill
 R

d

Compton Rd

New Braddock Rd

Un
io

n
M

ill
 R

d

±

0 0.5 1

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Springfield District

February 2022854 NEWGATE SOUTH
CENTREVILLE HIGH SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

328



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SPRINGFIELD District

PRECINCT: 856 PENDERBROOK

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 0

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of West Ox Road and a projection of Waple Mills
Road, thence with the projection of Waples Mill Road in a southeasterly
direction to Waples Mill Road, thence with Waples Mill Road in an easterly,
then southerly direction to its intersection with Custis Memorial Parkway,
thence with Custis Memorial Parkway to the northeastern corporate boundary
of the City of Fairfax, thence with the corporate boundary of the City of Fairfax
in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with the Lee Jackson Memorial
Highway (Route 50), thence with the Lee-Jackson Memorial Highway in a
northwesterly direction to its intersection with West Ox Road, thence with
West Ox Road in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with the
projection of Waples Mill Road, just north of Vale Road, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Penderbrook Community Center

3704 Golf Trail Ln, Fairfax

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

329



VA Senate District Boundary

Laurel LakeSq

Oakton Rd

Government Center Pkwy

Ox Hill Rd

Fo
re

st
Hi

ll
Dr

Oakdale Crescent

Ct

MonumentCt

Post Forest Dr Stevenson
St

Valley R id
ge

D
rLegato Rd

River

For t h
Dr

Grey
Finch

Dr

Penderbrook Dr

Lower

Park Dr

Penderwood
Dr

Runabout

Ln

Ri
dg

e
To

p
Rd

Ru
sh

 S
t

Polo Dr

Ce
da

r F
or

es
t

Dr

Par k l and
Dr

Cl
ar

es
Ct

Gr
ov

er
Gl

en
 C

t

In
ve

rne
ssRd

Tim
be

r L
og

Way

Greenw
ay Dr

Fairfax

Towne
Ctr

Cl
ov

et Dr

Aristotle
Ct

Ve
r r

et
Dr

Pl
at

ea
u 

Dr

Ta
no

ak
Wa

y

Penderv i ew Dr

Mo
num

en
t

Hill

W
ay

Cen
ter W ay

Zi
nn

ia
Ln

Abner Ave

Jefferson

Oaks Cir

De
ro

sn
ec

W
ay

RothburySq

ChartresWay

Loblolly
Dr

Bl
ac

k
Iro

nw
oo

d
Dr

Legato
Rd

Lyrac St

Cranbrook Ln

Gr
ee

n
Le

afCt

TribuneSt

Cobb
Hill Ln

Johns Pl

Foxva
le

Dr

Up
pe

rP
ar

k
D

r

Derosnec
Dr

Golf
Ridge Ct

Palace Way

Grand

Commons Ave

Sum
m

it

Corner Dr

SherwoodForest Way
Avenel Ct

Ruffin Ct
M

ill
er

He
ig

ht
sR

d

Grenshaw
Dr

Fair Ridge Dr

Ha
ls

te
d

St

Gl
en

Al
de

n
Rd

Hawksbeard

Ct

Scoote rL n

Mactavish
Hts

Aristotle Dr

Blue
Roan Rd

Valley Rd

B rick
Mi ll Ct

M
ic

he
le

CtS

Penderbroo k D r

Settle Ct

Ox
RidgeRd

Vale

Station
Rd

Fox Valley Ct

Parkland
Ct

Pine Tree Dr

Pendervi
ew

Te
r

Park
Green Dr

Lak
e

Edge
W

ay

Chariot Ct

M
onum

ent W
all W

ay

Fairfax Corner Ave E

V Ln

Green Look
Pl

Fairfax Ridge Rd

La
te

le
af Tr

l

Lochleven
Trl

Log RidgeDr

Valley

Ridge Cir

Hi
st

or
y D

r

E llmoreLn

Fo
x L

an
d

Ct

Inverness
Ct

Til
to

n
Va

lle
y Dr

Sperrin
Cir

Oakton

View Dr

Fair Lakes Promenade Dr

Cobb
Hill CtHick o ry

Hills

Ct

Lloyd
Hill

Ct

Fox Den
Ln

Si
lve

r

D in
er

Pl

Kathryn
Je

an Ct

Matth ews

Ct

Valewood
Dr

Sarah
Joan Ct

Lochinver Ln

Valeview Dr

AvondaleDr

Sarah

Harper Way

Bronzedale Dr
W

ay
land St

Full

Cry Ct

Fo
ru

m
Dr

Apple OrchardCt

BrecknockSt

WheatlandFarms Dr

Nor
weg

ian

M
ill

Ct

M
ap

le
 H

ill
 R

d

LisaMarie Ct

Dutch Mill Ct

M
ill

ar
d 

W
ay

English

Mill Ct

LanceLn

Fairfax

Wo o ds
W a y

Cones toga Ct

Th
ar

pe
r W

ay

Pilgrim

Green W
ay

Parkside Dr
Mallard Creek

Trl

FairfieldHouse

Dr

Fed

eralist Way

Lyrac Ct

Blenh e imDr

Pe
nd

er

Sp
rin

g
D

r

Ja
mes

Swart

Cir

Hi
gh

la
nd

 P
l

Random Hills Rd

Lapham
Dr

Stone Mill Ct
Toread or Ln

Amber
Hills Ct

Hunt
Rd

West Ox

Rd

Ganell Pl

W
ed

geway

Pl

W
ill

ow
Gr

ee
n 

Ct

Tattersal l Trl

Gol
f

Tra
il

Ln

Hickory
Hills

 Dr

Fair Oaks Shopping Ctr

Sumacs St

OxRidge
Ct

Fa
irf

ax
Fa

rm
s R

d
Ve

rn
a

D
r

Pi
ne

Fo
re

st
C

ir

Westb
ro

ok

Mill Ln

Random

Hills Rd

Walnu
t C ree k Ct

Harbor
Town Cir

Trenholm
Dr

Fox Glen Dr

Su
m

m
it

He
ig

ht
s

W
ay

HuntClub Cir

Flemish MillCt

Hamden Ct

Pe
nd

er
Dr

Pe
nd

er
Cr

ee

kCir

Fa
irf

ax
Meadows

C ir

Holly

Ave

PENDERBROOK
COMMUNITY

CENTER

Random
Hills

Carney

Tattersall

Waples Mill
Meadow

Wayland
Street

Little
Difficult Run
Stream Valley

Fair Ridge

Difficult Run
Stream Valley

CITY OF
FAIRFAX

50

29

W
est OxRd

Lee Jackson Memorial Hwy

Lee Hwy

Fair

Lakes Pkwy

W
es

t
Ox

 R
d

W
ap

le
s M

ill
 R

d

Monument
Dr

Lee Jackson
Memorial Hwy

Vale Rd

Fo
xM

ill
Rd

66

66

±

0 0.65 1.3

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Springfield District

February 2022856 PENDERBROOK
PENDERBROOK COMMUNITY CENTER

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

330



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SPRINGFIELD District

PRECINCT: 857 ISLAND POND

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 37

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 11

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Waples Mill Road and Oakton Road, thence with Oakton Road in a

generally easterly direction to its intersection with Jermantown Road, thence with Jermantown Road in

a southwesterly direction to its intersection with the north corporate boundary of the City of Fairfax,

thence with the corporate boundary of the City of Fairfax line in a generally westerly direction to its

intersection with the eastern boundary of Census Block line 1019, these follow the Census Block line

1019 to its intersection with Route 66, thence with Route 66 in a westerly direction to its intersection

with the unnamed creek/eastern boundary of Census Block line 1005, thence with the meanders of the

creek/Census Block line 1005 to its intersection with Waples Mill Road, thence with Waples Mill Road in

a northerly direction to its intersection to Oakton Road, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Oak Marr Rec Center

3200 Jermantown Rd, Oakton

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

331



Oakton Rd

Rosehaven St

Pine St

ArrowheadDr

Saint Augu
sti

ne Ln

Aristotle

Ct

ElmontCt

Go
th

 S
t

Saint

Augustine Ct

De
ro

sn
ec

W
ay

Cranbrook Ln

Dudley
Heights Ct

DerosnecDr

Valley Rd

Arro
whead Cir

V 
Ln

East Oaks Ct

Cr
an

br
oo

k
Ct

Pitrelli Dr

Aria
na

Dr

Sweetmeadow Dr
Windsong Rd S

Dudley Ct

Sweetbe rry Ct

Heath
land Dr

Oakton View
Dr

Spruce St

M
ille

r H
ei

gh
ts

Rd

Whea
tla

nd Fa
rm

s Dr

W
in

ds
on

g
D

r

Conestoga Ct

M
ill

Cr
os

s
Ct

Lance Ln

Virginia Oaks Dr
Tattersall Trl

Sa
dd

le
st

on
e

Ct

Blue RoanRd

Pe
nd

er
Dr

Phoenix Dr

OAK MARR
RECREATION

CENTER
Oak Marr

Tattersall

Waples
Mill

Meadow

Difficult Run
Stream Valley

CITY OF
FAIRFAX

W
aples

M
ill Rd

Je
rm

an
to

wn Rd

66

66

±

0 0.3 0.6

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Springfield District

February 2022857 ISLAND POND
OAK MARR RECREATION CENTER

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

332



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SPRINGFIELD District

PRECINCT: 858 CLIFTON TOWN

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 10

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 10

DESCRIPTION:

The part of Fairfax County comprised of the Town of Clifton's corporate
boundaries.

POLLING PLACE: Clifton Presbyterian Church

12748 Richards Ln, Clifton

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

333



Kinc
he

lo
e

Rd

M
ai

n
St

Dunvegan

Dr

Richards Ln

School St

Water St

Pendleton
Ave

Ford Ln

Wesley Tyler Rd

Dell Ave

Cl
ift

on
Cr

ee
k Dr

Clifton Heights Ln

BurnsW
ay

Chapel St

Re
db

ird

Rdg

Co
ld

Po
in

tR
d

Wilto
nshire

Dr

Chestnut St

Newman Rd

CLIFTON
PRESBYTERIAN
CHURCH

M
ain St

Clifton Rd

Newman Rd

School St

Chapel Rd

Clifton Rd±

0 0.2 0.4

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Springfield District

February 2022858 CLIFTON TOWN
CLIFTON PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

334



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SPRINGFIELD District

PRECINCT: 859 LIBERTY

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 10

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 10

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Clifton Road and Braddock Road, thence with
Braddock Road in a westerly direction to its intersection with Colchester Road,
thence with Colchester Road in a southerly direction to its intersection with
Rochester Drive, thence with Rochester Drive in a westerly direction to its
intersection with Walcott Avenue, thence with Walcott Avenue in a southerly
direction to its intersection with White Drive, thence with White Drive in an
easterly direction to its intersection with Colchester Road, thence with
Colchester Road in a southerly direction to its intersection with the Northern
Suffolk Railroad, thence with the Northern Suffolk Railroad in a westerly
direction, around the Town of Clifton corporate boundary, to its intersection
with Bull Run (stream), thence with Bull Run (stream) in a northerly direction
to its intersection with Centerville Road, thence with Centerville Road in a
northerly direction to its intersection with Compton Road, thence with
Compton Road in an easterly direction to its intersection with Union Mill Road,
thence with Union Mill Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with
Twin Lakes Drive, thence with Twin Lakes Drive in an easterly direction to its
intersection with Clifton Road, thence with Clifton Road in a northerly direction
to its intersection with Braddock Road, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Liberty Middle School

6801 Union Mill Rd, Clifton

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

335



Ol
d

Ce
nt

rev
ille Rd

Moore
Rd

Twin Lakes Dr

St
on

ec
res

t Ln

Easter Ln

Tho

reau

Ln

BrenhamDr

Ba
ttl

e
Ro

ck
Dr

Braddo ck Rd

St
ra

sb
ur

g
Dr

2N
d 

Rd

TreyLn

Old
Clifto

n Rd

RegalCrestDr

S

andy

Poin t Ln

Willow
Springs

School Rd

Rockpo i nte

DrCentrevilleSq

Colchester Rd

Singletons
W

ay

Trinity
Pl

Ne
w

m
an

Rd

BradentonDr

Sh

arp
s

Dr

Lit
t l

e
Ro

ck
y

Run
Ci

r

Mount
Olive Rd

Rock
CanyonDr

GothicDr

Federa ti on Dr

W
ycklandDr

Bu
rns

Way

SunsetRidge Rd

Ya
tes

Fo
rd

Rd

O'
da

y D
r

M
ai

n
St

Sp
rin

gs
ton

e Dr

Laura

R atcliff
Ct

Da
le

m
ar

 D
r

Blue
Gray

Ln

Montiero

Dr

Compton

Villa
geDr

Rocheste r
Dr

Pheasant
Ridge Rd

Harper
Dr

Union
Village Cir

South
SpringsDr

Ta
rn

Hi
ll

Dr

Fo
re

st
 R

un
Dr

CaissonRd

Ma

rblestoneDr

RocklandDr

M
inoso Dr

Luton HillWay

CrouchDr

Cannon

Fort Dr

Bra
dd

oc
kCreek

Rd Ashleigh Rd

H
am

pton Forest W ay

Laurel Glen Rd

Fairfax

Station Rd

Sa
sh

er
Ln

ParadiseSpring Ct

Bay
Va

lle
y Ln

F airfa xHunt Rd

W
he

at
M

ill
W

ay

Ge
or

ge
M

ck
ay

Ln

Moss
Glen Rd

L a urelRock
Dr

DunquinCt

Plow
Ct

M
ap

le
Br

an
ch

Rd

My Way M
ill

Glen Dr
W

aterSt

FoggyHills Ct

Brentwood

Farm
Dr

Johnny
Moore Ln

Kn
ol

lbr
ook

Ct

W
alcott

Ave

Ha
r t

wo
od

Ln

Queens Brigade

Ct

BalmoralForest Ct

S

t o ne hu
nt

Pl

Fox
Ru

n

Ca
st

le
Ri

dg
e 

Rd

Anderson
Ave

Gunpowde r
Rd

Deer
Crest Ct

W
esley

Tyler Rd

Stone
C haseWay

Balmoral Greens Ave

Pe
pp

er
Ln

Qu e ens B rigade Dr

M
egills Ct

UnionRidge
Rd

Be
ck

wi
th

Ln
Sa

nd
st

on
e

W
ay

Balmor a l Ter

ParadiseSpring Rd

Clifton

Creek Dr
White Dr

Po
co

l D
r

Cedar Ridge
Dr

Anvil
Ct

Castle
Knoll Dr

RustyRdAr
ch

la
w

Dr

Brantleigh
Pl

Sunrise Grn

Washington St

Stonefield
Ln

Spring
ho

useCir Fox
Chap

e

l

E
states

Dr

M
egills

Crossing
W

ay

Cedar
View Ct

Bl
ue

 D
an

 L
n

Ba
lm

or
al

Fo
re

st
 R

d

HeatherfordPl

St
al

lio
n

Rd

CandyLn

Wate r Pond
Ct

Evans
Ford Ct

W
ey

m
ou

th
Hi

ll
Rd

Cl
ift

on
Qua

rry
Dr

Knollbrook Dr

Tw
in

 L
ak

es
Ct

Quigg StDe
tw

il
ler

Dr

Balm
oral

Heights Pl

Cliffwood Ct

Green
Cap Pl

Feldspar Ct

Cr
ee

k
Ru

n
D

r

WycklowDr

Ivakota Rd

UnionVillage Dr

Corral Dr
Hols ton

St

Colewood

Estates Rd

Bunche Rd

LothLorian Dr

WanderingLn

Re
dl

ac
Dr

Sunpa tterns Trl

O

r cha rd

Dr

Great OakLn

Quinq u e
Ln

WatesSpring Pl

Lilita
Ln

M
orwoodTrl

Cold
Point Rd

SangstersCt

Ha
no

ve
r H

ei
gh

ts
Tr

l

Chestnut
St

W
in

fie
ld

 R
d

Colt Dr

Ladyslipper Ln

Pine y

Branc h R
d

Cl
ift

on
Rd

FoxShadow Ln

Cl
ift

on

Spring Dr

Iv
ak

ot
a

Fa
rm

 R
d

Cl
ift

on
Fo

re
st

Dr
W

hi
te

Ro
ck

Rd

Old

Saw mill Rd

Bluff

Ridge Ln

B
riarcroft

St

Or
dw

ay
Rd

Robeys

M
eadow

Ln

Te
pp

er
Dr

Hope Park
Rd

Salaberry St

Win
ds or Gate Ln

GlencoveDr

SpringdaleEstates Rd

Doyle Rd

Union
M

ill Rd

St
on

ewaterC t
LIBERTY
MIDDLE
SCHOOL

Historic Centreville

Johnny Moore
Stream Valley

Piney Branch
Stream Valley

Confederate
Fortifications
Historic Site

Twin Lakes
Golf  Course

Rocky
Run

Stream Valley

Cub Run
Stream
Valley Patriot

Popes Head

Popes
Head

Stream
Valley

Centre Ridge
North

Old
Centreville
Road

Centre Ridge

Willow Pond

Patriot
North

Chapel
Road

Brentwood

Braddock

PRINCE
WILLIAM
COUNTY

CITY
OF MANASSAS

PARK

29

Su
lly Rd

Clifton
Rd

Lee Hwy
Ce

nt
re

vil
le

Rd

M
ain

St
Braddock

RdNew
Braddock Rd

U
ni

on
M

ill
Rd

Compton Rd

Fairfax County Pkwy Nb Braddock

Rd

Fairfax
County Pkwy Sb

Popes Head
Rd

CliftonRd

Chapel Rd

Cl
ift

on
Rd

He
nd

er
so

n
Rd

Uni
on

M
il

lR
d

66

±

0 1 2

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Springfield District

February 2022859 LIBERTY
LIBERTY MIDDLE SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

336



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SPRINGFIELD District

PRECINCT: 860 SANDY RUN

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 10

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 33

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 15

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Wolf Run Shoals Road and Clifton Road, thence with Clifton Road in a

northeasterly direction to its intersection with Ox Road (Route 123), thence with Ox Road in a

southeasterly direction to its intersection with Henderson Road, thence with Henderson Road in a

westerly direction to its intersection with Manor House Drive, thence with Manor House Drive in a

southeasterly direction to its intersection with Sandy Run Creek, thence with meanders with Sandy Run

Creek in a southwesterly direction following the Census Block lines 1001,1003, 1004, 1009,1010, 1011,

and 1012 to its intersection with Thomlar Drive, thence with Thomlar Drive in a southwesterly direction,

then northwesterly direction (name change) to September Lane to its intersection with Crestridge Road,

thence with Crestridge Road in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with Rover Stephens Drive,

thence with Rover Stephens Drive to its intersection with a stream and Census block line 1023, thence

in meander of stream in a northwesterly direction with its intersection of Census Block line 1021 with a

generally northly, westerly, northly direction to its intersection with Lawter La, thence with Lawter La in

a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Wolf Run Shoals Road, thence with Wolf Run Shoals

Road in a southerly direction to its intersection with Fairfax County /Prince William County Line

(Occoquan River), thence Fairfax County /Prince William County Line (Occoquan River) with meanders of

(Occoquan River) in a southwesterly, then northwesterly direction to its intersection with Wolf Run

(stream), thence with the meanders of the stream in northwesterly direction to its intersection with

Henderson Road, thence with Henderson Road in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Wolf

Run Shoals Road, thence with Wolf Run Shoals Road in a northly direction to its intersection with Clifton

Road, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Christ Church

7600 Ox Rd, Fairfax Station

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

337



Dom
in

io
n Va

lle
yD

r

Shadowglen
Trl

Clifton
Point D r

Vi
st

a Po
int Ln

Shadow Ln
W

ild
flo

wer
 D

r

Coffee

Cup Ct

La k e haven

L n

Little

Ox Rd

W
ay

fa
re

r DrCl
ip

pe
r

Dr

Chimney Ln

Lakewood Ln
Craftown

Rd

Tiffin Ct

Ellies
W

ay

Cogswell Pl

D
on

ov
an

s
Hi

ll D
r

Firefly
Cir

Mamie Ln

Old Stone
Fence Rd

Goldflower
Ct

Be
av

er
Po

nd
Ln

M
ap

le
Br

an
ch

Rd

Va
n

Th
om

pson Rd

HuntingHor s e Dr

Yates Ford Rd

Ham
pton

Way

Beaver
Pond Ct

Sw
ift

Run Tr ails Dr

Roseland

Ridge Rd

W
olfs Ct

W
interway Ln

Okeefe

Knoll Ct

Ed
dy

Be
nd

Tr
l

Beachplum

Dr

PoloPony LnJum
ping

Horse
Ln

Spout
Ln

Bl
ac

k
W

al
nu

t C
t

Bu
rk

e M
ea

do
w

Dr

Se
ve

n
Hi

lls
 C

t

Highridge St

Shadyglade Ln

Pe
pp

er
Ln

Septem
ber

Ln

Hollygrape

Ln

Scenic
CreekPl

Summerwin d

Ln

Re
dl

ac
Dr

Valley Run

Dr

Cub
Ct

Sh
ad

ow
rid

ge
Dr

Rac ing Horse
Ln

W
ol

f
De

n
Rd

Suburban Pl

Choir Ln

W
hi

te
Ri

dg
e 

Ln

Thorn

Bush Dr

Silverleaf
Dr

BrimstoneLn

Averett Dr

W
illowbrook

Rd

Pi
ny

on
Pi

ne
 C

t

Fa
lls

wa
y

Dr

RustyRd

Ellie
s

Ct

Windermere

Ln

Mountain

Dulcimer Ct

Foxhollow Ln

Bl
ue

 D
an

 L
n

Cr
es

tri
dg

e
Rd

Quailwood

M
anor Dr

Manor House Dr
W

oo
dl

an
d 

Hi
lls

 L
n

DevereuxM
anor Ln

Hill Hou
se

Ct

Community Ln

Se
ag

ra
ve

s
Ln

Jayd eeBlv d

HeathstoneCt
De

ve
re

ux
M

an
or

 C
t

Cub DenCt

Cop
pe

rg
lo

w Tr
l

Springtim
e

Ln

Cotta
ge

Rose Ct

Bi
rc

h
Cl

iff
Dr

Wolf Run
Sh

oals Rd

Sylv
an

Way

Jerem
ia

hC
t

Kilk
en

ny
Ln

Th

o mlar

D r

Kelly Ann
Ct

Th
om

as

Ashleigh
Ln

Corral Dr

Fr
os

t
Cr

ys
ta

l
Ct

Woodglen

Ct

Cathedral ForestDr

Seven
Hills Ln

LongManor Dr

Loisvale Pl

Par
tri

dge
Ber

ry
Ln

Thistledown Trl
Devereux Station Ln

Kilco rmacWay

O

xfordC
t

Cu
st

is
Ac

re
sD

r

Hunting

Shire Ln

W
inner s Cir

Le
ed

sManor Ct

BowlesRd

Briarlynn
Ct

Split Rail Ln

Lil ita
Ln

Lilti n g
Ln

Wolfs
Lndg

Ha
rri

va
nLn

Am
ki

n
Dr

Beaver Creek Rd

Tim

b eridge Rd

W
olfRun

Hi lls Rd

RobertS
tep he

ns

Dr
La

wt
e

rL

n

D ay sail er Dr

Running
Fox

Ct

RondelayLn

Gingerbread Ln

W
ol

f V
all

ey Dr

WolfRun Ln

Sylvan Glen Ln

Henderson
Rd

Tw
el

ve
Oa

ks
 D

r
Rutle

dge Dr

Sandy

RunTrl

CHRIST CHURCH

South Run
Stream
Valley

Burke Lake

Sandy Run
Stream
Valley

PRINCE
WILLIAM
COUNTY

Burke Lake Rd

Clifton Rd

Hende
rs

on

Rd
W

olfRun
Shoals

Rd

Ham

ptonRd

Ox Rd

±

0 1 2

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Springfield District

February 2022860 SANDY RUN
CHRIST CHURCH

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

338



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SPRINGFIELD District

PRECINCT: 861 BURKE #2

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 0

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 15

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of an unnamed stream on the northwest side of
the Burke Village Center and the Norfolk Southern Railroad, thence with the
Norfolk Southern Railroad in an easterly direction to its intersection with
Rolling Road, thence with Rolling Road in a southeasterly direction to its
intersection with the Virginia Power Easement, thence with the Virginia Power
Easement in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with Pohick Creek,
thence with Pohick Creek in a northwesterly direction with its meanders into
an unnamed stream on the northwest side of Burke Village Center to its
intersection with the Norfolk Southern Railroad, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: West Springfield High School

6100 Rolling Rd, Springfield

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

339



VA Senate District Boundary
Draco St

Ashbourn
Dr

Burke Rd

Candleberry

Ct

Fushsimi Ct

Tr
ip

ol
is

Ct

Raintre
eRd

Torre
nce St

Ca
pe

lla
 A

ve

Cotherstone
Ct

Coffer Woods

Rd

HatchesCt

Southampton Dr

Burke Rd

P
ue

bl
o

Ct

Wallingford

Dr

Br
om

ya
rd

Ct

Andromeda Dr

Signal

Hill Dr

Burning Branch
Rd

Glenbard
Rd

Rockwell Ct

Cordwood

Ct

Wyngate Dr

Forrest

Hollow Ln

Hillside Rd

BurkeView Ave

Ro
ya

l
Ri

dg
e

Dr

Mersea
Ct

Olley Ln

Ki
ng

s P
ar

k
D

r

Tim
ber

Hol low Ln

As
hb

rid
ge

Ct

Parliament Dr

Sherborn Ln

Kenilw
or t

h
Dr

Boo
th

e D
r

Britfo
rd

Dr

Grigsby

Dr

Shiplett Blvd

Ce
nter

Rd

Gr
ee

le
y

Bl
vd

Birch Leaf

Ct

EulaSt

Lighthouse

Ln

English
Ivy Ct

Box Oak Ct

Pe
rt

h 
Ct

Liberty

Bell Ct

Strand
CtCromwell Dr

Bauer Dr

Surve
yo

rs 
Pl

Hollow
Knoll Ct

Olivia Pl

Pa
rk

wa
y Pl

Goshen Ln

Cherry

Oak Ct

Whippany Way

Cloverdale

Ct

Forre
ster Blvd

Tiffany

Park Ct

Bluffwood
Ct

Ba
ke

rs
vi

lle
Ln

Tall Trees Ln

S h a
un

da
le

Dr

Old
Burke Lake Rd

Keene

Dr

Narnia Ct

Ramsey C
t

W
ill

ia
m

Ki
rk

Ln

Bl
ak

e Ho
us

e
Ct

Ticonderoga

Ct

Burke

Manor C
t

Lake Braddock Dr

Hickory

Tree Ct

Fo
x L

ai
r D

r

De So to Ct

Mount Corcoran

Pl

Hall St

Arbutus Ct

Tilia
 Ct

Clydesdale Rd

Advantage

Ct

TiliaRd

Bon
nie

Bern
Ct

Legendgate

Pl

HarrowWay

Fort Fisher Ct

Si
gn

al
 P

oi
nt

Ct

High
Ln

Ather stone
Ct

Fenestra Ct

Signal

HouseCt

Blin
co

e
Ct

CorkPl

Tr
ux

io
n Ct

Hills
ideManor Dr

Ea
to

n 
Ln

ResecaLn

Grovers

Theater Ct

B rok en
Oak

Pl

Forest
Lawn Ct

Bl
ac

kb
ur

n
Dr

Hu
be

rC
t

Lundy Ct

Odyssey Ct

Gen
er

al
Ban

ks
 C

t

RilianCt

Salisbury
Ct

Lundy Pl

Banning Pl
Eastbourne Dr

Prince Caspian

Ln

Green HollowC t

Cler
ken w e

ll

Ct

Ridge Ford Dr

Selwood
Pl

Amber
Ct

PineView Ct

Lyra Ct

Beatrice Ct

HannahSt

BurleyCt

Dobbin Ct

Renai ssance
Ct

Point LongstreetW
ay

Orion Ct

B yr on Te
r

MariannaCt

Dov
e

Nes
t C

t

Jackson St

Capricorn Ct

Digory
Ct

Ethans
Way

Old ScottsCt

Sprucewo o d Rd

Harvester Ct

Parakeet D
r

Sand

Creek Ct

Mulv an
ey

Ct

Fl int Taver n
Pl

Glenbard
Ct

Hh Dr

Tu
ttl

e R
d

Guildh
a ll Ct

Bridge
Creek Ct

Milford Ct

Ke
rrw

oo
d

St

Winding

Hollow Wa
y

Hollow Hill Ln

M
ill CoveC t

LovejoyCt

AplomadoDr

B rook
Fo

rd
Rd

Virgo
Ct

As
to

ng
ale Ct

Huntsman

Blvd

Bald Hill Pl

Velle
ity

Ln

Ru
m

sf
or

d
Ln

Judson Ct

Bu
rli

ng Wood Dr

Reza Ct

Bu
ffi

e 
Ct

Burdett Rd

Fort

Corloran Dr

Ke
rs

ey
Ct

W
ig

fie
ld

W
ay

M
ard

ale
Ln

Ke
m

pL
n

Willow BendCt

Kite S t

Ki
nn

er
ly

Ct

Om
ega
Ct

Mount Burnsid

e Way

M
ar

sh
al

l
Ho

us
e

Ct

Pack
ard

Way

Ar
m

en
do

wnDr

Sweet
Dale Ct

Longmead Ct

Sw

eet OakCt

Kirkham Ct

Tin

smith Ln

Br
ix

h
am

Ct

VandolaCt

Lee St

Queen
Vi

ct
or

ia
Ct

De SotoSt

Teakwood Ct

Wyeth Ln

CrossinCt

Sila
s Burke St

Red Fox Estates Ct

Shana Pl

Cameo Sq

WillowPond Ln

Louis Edmund
Ct

Gain
es

St

Tu
nw

el
l

Ct

W
ax

M
yrt

leCt

Herita
ge

Square Dr

Le e-brooke

P
lSco

rpio

Ct GardenRd

Blue
Jug

Lndg

Centaurus

Ct

Herbert St

Dra
yc

ot
t C

t

Ren
oir

Po
rt

Ln

Light In
fa

nt
ry

Dr

Erm
an St

Stewart St

Victoria Rd

Gem
ini

Ct

Mitc
ham

Ct

PebbleWeigh

Ct

Kar
a P

l

Ulysses

Ct

Ke

rrydaleDr

M
ov

erly
Ct

Ba
uer

Cir

Dunleer Ln

M
eridian

Hill Pl

GlenOaks Ct

Doolittle St

Burke
TowneCt

VerandaDr

Old Keene

Mill Rd

Lee PrescottDr

W
ey

m
ou

th
Dr

LyonPark Ct

Garretso n St

Fort

Craig

Dr
Ra

th
lin

Dr

Crowfo
ot

Dr

Pe
re

gr
in

e
Dr

Oakford Dr

Cardinal HillPl
Hea thw

ick

Ct

KendrickLn

Cardinal

Brook Ct

RockwellRd

Fitzhugh St

Ho
l lins Ln

M cco
nn

e
ll

Ln

Barrin
gto n

Ct

Piccadilly Pl

Herberts

Crossing
Dr

Fo
rre

stHollowLn

Midship

Ct

Arm
endown

Dr

Tiffany ParkCt

WEST
SPRINGFIELD

HIGH
SCHOOL

Hidden Pond

Pohick
Stream
Valley

Fairfax Park

Lake Accotink

Burke Station

Rolling Valley
West

Shannon
Station

Royal RidgeSilas Burke

Orange Hunt
Estates

Lake
Braddock

Lee
Chapel Rd

Burke
Lake Rd

Old Keene Mill
Rd

Burke

Lake Rd

Old Keene Mill Rd

Rolling Rd

Rolling Rd

±

0 0.55 1.1

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Springfield District

February 2022861 BURKE #2
WEST SPRINGFIELD HIGH SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

340



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SPRINGFIELD District

PRECINCT: 862 WILLOW SPRINGS #2

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 10

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 10

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Clifton Road and Lee Highway (Route 29),
thence with Lee Highway in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with
Hampton Forest Way,  thence with Hampton Forest Way, in a generally
southwesterly direction to its intersection with Ashleigh Road, thence with
Ashleigh Road in a southeasterly direction, then southwesterly direction to its
intersection with Blythewood Drive , thence with Blythewood Drive in a
southwesterly direction to its intersection with Braddock Road, thence with
Braddock Road in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Clifton
Road, thence with Clifton Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with
Lee Highway, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Willow Springs Elementary School

5400 Willow Springs School Rd, Fairfax

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

341



Jaybird
Ct

Gunpowder Rd

Kilby Landing Ct

Ol
d

Clif
to

n
Rd

Moore Rd

Arro
wheadPar

k Dr

Rega l

Crest D

r

Sandy PointLn

RockpointeDr

Autumn Willow Dr

Colchester Rd

Bl
yth

ew
ood

Dr

Crofton Green
Dr

Ho
m

ew
oo

d
W

ay

Royal

Wolf PlLi
nc

ol
n

Dr
M

ea
do

wE
sta

tes
Dr

Buckleys Gate DrOl
ivi

a D
r

Tra
ct

or
Ln

Tu
lip

Le
af

Ct

Lake Normandy Ln

Ja
ris

t
Dr

W
yn

dh
am

Cr
ee

kC
t Heron

Ridge Dr

Rockpointe Ct

CaswellCt

Graphite Ct

W
illow

Crossing
Ct

Mayde Ct

Ha
m

le
t H

ill
W

ay

W
hi

sp
er

W
ill

ow
Dr

Pebblestone Ct

W
ill

ow
Va

lle
yR

d

Maple
Valle

y C
t

Crouch

Dr

Ashleigh Rd

Harvest Pl

Chestermill Ct

Hampton Forest Way

Honey

Brook Ct

Harrow Ct

Vail Ridge

Ln

W
illow Rd

B raddock Fa rms W
ay

Finchem
Ct

Birkdale Way

Br
an

de
rmill

Ct

Katherine

Hanley Ct

Plow Ct

He
at

he

rfo
rd

Ct

M
yrtle

Leaf Dr

Cl
ift

on
Cr

es
t

W
ay

Knight

Arch
Ct

W
illow

Lakes Ct

CahoonCt

Blue Willow Pl

Maple Creek Ln

Ashton

Oaks Dr

Sabastian Dr

W
illowm

eade Dr

MarshalFarm
Ct

Bunche Rd

Ashleigh CtQuartz Ln

Kentstone

Way

HamletH ill Ct

Chalkstone

W
ay

Kn ight Ar ch

Rd

Leland Rd

Pe
ac

h
Le

afPl

AshtonOaks Ct

Wil l
ow

Fo
re

st
Ct

Te rr
yc

lo
th

Ln M
ud

dl
er

Wa
y

Braddo c k

Farms Ct

Lake Normandy Ct

Anvil Ct

M
ap

le
M

ou
nt

ai
n Dr

Ha
rro

w 
Ln

Heatherford Pl

Ge
or

ge
M

ck
ay

Ct

Poplar Valle
y Ct

Feldspar Ct

Chroni c al D
r

W
illow

E dge Ct

ChestermillDr

Hazel Ferguson

Dr

Su
m

m
it

Dr

D
oyle

Rd

WILLOW
SPRINGS

ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Arrowhead

Twin Lakes
Golf  Course

Rocky Run
Stream
Valley

Willow Pond

Stringfellow

Patriot
North

Braddock

29

Lee Hwy

Clifton Rd

Braddock Rd

Cl
ift

on
 R

d
St

rin
gf

el
lo

w
Rd

Braddock Rd

±

0 0.4 0.8

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Springfield District

February 2022862 WILLOW SPRINGS #2
WILLOW SPRINGS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

342



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SULLY District

PRECINCT: 905 FRANKLIN

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 8

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Lees Corner Road and Old Dairy Road, thence with Old Dairy Road in a

generally northeasterly direction to its intersection with Elevation Lane, thence with Elevation Lane in a

southerly, then easterly direction to its intersection with Stone Heather Drive, thence with Stone

Heather Drive in a generally southwesterly direction to its intersection with Franklin Farm Road, thence

with Franklin Farm Road in an easterly direction to its intersection with the Transcontinental Gas Pipe

Line Easement, thence with Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Easement in a southwesterly direction to its

intersection to an unnamed stream/Census Block Line 3000, thence with the meanders of an unnamed

stream in a westerly direction to its intersection with Flatlick Branch, thence with the meanders of

Flatlick Branch in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with Lees Corner Road, thence with Lees

Corner Road in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Old Dairy Road, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Franklin Middle School

3300 Lees Corner Rd, Chantilly

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

343



Louise

AveLowe

St

Springhaven Dr

Vernacchia

Dr

Franklin Farm
Rd

Buckeye Ln

LeesCorner Rd

Burkitts Rd

Rembrandt

Way

St
on

e
He

at
he

rD

r

Rose GroveDr

Ston
e

Heather

C t

Leith Ct

Rosetree
Ct

Blue Fox Ln
Brandy Station Rd

W
ill

ou
gh

by
 P

oi
nt

 L
n

W
illow

G
len Dr

Dairy
Lou

Dr

O ld
Dai

ry
Rd

Arm
f ield

Farm
Dr

Kernstown Ct

El
ev

at
io

n
Ln

Ki
nf

ol
k

Ct

Gladwyn
Ct

Th
or

ng
at

eD
r

Thorngate
Ct

King Char le s Dr

Foxho le Dr

Brass
Harness Ct

Tuckaway Dr

Lockgate
Ct

Brightfield

Ct

Rounding
Run Ct

NestlewoodDrWhite

Barn Ln

Thompson Rd

Piney R
idge

Ct

Hollinger Ave

Wisteria Way

Indale Ct

Fr
an

kl
in

M
an

or
 C

t

Hidden
M

eadow
Dr

Briargate
Ct

Angelica
Ct

Iri
sh

Moss
CtBellerose Dr

Doe

Run Ct

South
ern

wo

od Ct

Flintwood Pl

M
aj

es
tic

Pi
ne

Ln

Lockgate Pl

Coralberry Dr

Water
Birch Ct

Hampstead Ct

Bywater

Ct

Turberv i lle

Ln

White B arn
Ct

Kew
Garden Ct

Rosem
ere

Ct

Birch
Dr

Franklin View Ct

Di
tta

ny
Ct

Soft BreezeCt

Old Chatwood Pl

Whaley

Ct

Wrenn

House Ln

Paoli
Ct

Bromall Ct
Barto

n
W

ay

Brightfield Ln

Pl um Dale Dr

Grassm
ere

C
t

Monet Ct

Fl
in

tw
oo

d Ct

Wellhouse

Ct

M
eyer Woods Ln

Ashvale
Dr

LillardCt

Duck

Pond Ct

PecanPl

Laneview
Pl

Wi lloughby

Point Dr

Fern
Hollow

Pl

Virg
in

ia
Willo

w Dr

Sc
ibilia

Rd

Farmbell Ct

Wisteria Way Ct

SumterCt

Brockmeyer Ct

Beech
Down

Dr

LoughrieWay

M
al

in
 C

t

St
ringfellow CtRo

ge
rMack

Ct

Chev
yC

ha
se Ln

Chianti Ct

Thi stlethorn
D r

Ca
rro

ll C
t

Deerberry Ct

Hi
ll H

av
en

Ct

Tra
nq

uil
ity

Ln
Huntsfield Ct

Fe
rn

Ho
llo

wCt

BitterSw
eet Ct

Tr
ea

ty
O

ak
Ct

Oxon Rd

Great Laurel Ln

Wheeler

Way

Swee
t h

or
n

Ct

W
re

nn
Ho

us

e Ct

Sci bi lia
Ct

Canoe

Birch Ct

Tuckaway Ct

Che
vy

Chase

Ct

Fi
sh

er
sH

ill
Ct

FoxfieldLn
As

hb
ur

ton
Av

e

Ro u nding Run Ci
r

Broom
sedge

Ct

Applegrove Ln

Applegrove Ct

Oak
IvyLn

No
dd

ing
Pi

ne
Ct

Peachwood Ct

Bu
ck

ey
e

Ct

Percheron Ln

Belle
Cote

Ln

Laneview Ct

BirchBark Ct

Bramb l e wood Ln

CrossKeys Ct

Ha
rri

so
n

Ho
llo

w 
Ln

Fa
rm

la
nd

Dr

Bo
ke

lDr

Thom
pson Rd

Ch
an

til
ly 

Rd

ThornapplePl

KeeferCt

Ho
ney Locust Ct

Mazewood
Ln

Cotton Top Ct

Custo
m

HouseCt

Golden Meadow Ct

Sha dy Ridge
Ln

H
idden Mea dowCt

Willo
w GlenCt

ClaryS
age

Dr

Tayloe Ct

Do
wn

s D
r

Eld
erb

err y
Pl

Buckeye

Ct

FRANKLIN
MIDDLE
SCHOOL

Flatlick Run
Stream Valley

Franklin
Farm

Horsepen Run
Stream Valley

Fox Valley

50

Ce
nt

re
vil

leRd

Lee Jackson
Memorial Hwy

Lees

Corner Rd
S tri

ng
fe

llo
w

Rd

Lees

Corner Rd

Fairfax County Pkwy Nb

Fairfax County Pkwy Sb

Fa
irf

ax
Co

un
ty

Pk
wy

Nb

FairfaxCounty
Pkwy Sb

±

0 0.4 0.8

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Sully District

February 2022905 FRANKLIN
FRANKLIN MIDDLE SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

344



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SULLY District

PRECINCT: 914 VALE

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 37

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 7

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of West Ox Road and Folkstone Drive, thence with Folkstone Drive in a

generally easterly direction to its intersection with Fox Mill Road, thence with Fox Mill Road in a

southeasterly direction to its intersection with Little Difficult Run (stream), thence with meanders of

Little Difficult Run in an northeasterly direction, then southerly direction to its intersection with Vale

Road, thence with Vale Road in a westerly, generally southwesterly directionto its intersection with Fox

Mill Road, thence with Fox Mill Road in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Bennett Road,

thence with Bennett Road in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with West Ox Road, thence

with West Ox Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with Folkstone Road, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Crossfield Elementary School

2791 Fox Mill Rd, Herndon

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

345



Colts
Neck Rd

Ke
el

e
Dr

Stuart Mill Rd

Oxon Rd

Nathaniel

Oaks Dr

Franklin
Farm

Rd

B reton

Ct
Tilt

on Val
ley

Dr

Shire
Ct

Gr eenhornSt

MyterraWay

CalkinsRd

Ca
st

le
Ro

ck
Sq

Viking
Dr

Oslo Rd

So
apst

on
e

Dr

Thomps o n
Rd

Ox Trl

ManderleyWay
Bennett Rd

M
arshal l LakeDr

Pe n de rwood
Dr

Glade Dr
Sentinel

Point Ct

Ru
gb

y R
d

Hunters

Woods Pl z

Charte
rhouse

Cir

G
en

er
at

io
n

Dr

Va le SpringDr

SwapsCt

Fox View

Way

RoseCrest Ln

St
ee

plecha
se

D
r

Pony
Ln

Twin

Branches Rd

Pony
Ridge

W
ay

Upper

W
ynnewood

Pl

Ta
llow

Tre

e Pl

W
ind

son
g

Dr

Tim
ber

WoodWay

Pa
dd

oc
k L

n

Al
so

p Ct

FlowerstoneSt

Lyrac St

Stoneledge Ct
M

ille
nnium

Ln

Stuart

MillCt

Hannah
Farm Rd

M
id

dl
e 

Cr
ee

k
Ln

Brusse ls

Ct

Riders Ln

Oakton

Ridge Ct

Thom
as

Young
Ln

John

Milton Dr

Trophy
Ln

La
ur

en

Oaks

Ct

Gerald
Ln

HawksbeardCt

Saddle

Crescent Cir

Re
ig

n S
t

Pin
oak Ln

BrickMill Ct

Country

Pond Ln

Timberline Dr

Berryland
Ct

Shadbush

Ct

Asturian
Ct

Andorra

Pl

Tw
ili

gh
t

Ct

Tw i n M
i l

lL
n

Vale Station

Rd

Parapet
Way

Embe r s

Ct

Ll
oy

ds
Ln

Fo xclove
Rd

Valestra
Cir

B
ar ton

H
ill Rd

Al
bo

t
Rd

Ol
dw

ic
k Ct

Robale
ed

Way

Lake

Ed
ge

W
ay

SweetwoodLn

Joseph

Siewick Dr

Virgate
Ln

Stre
am Vista Ct

M
ill

st
re

am
Ct

DanielWebster Dr

Blue
Spruce

Rd

Blair Ridge

Rd

Hollybr o ok

Pl

Old TrailDr

Southfield
Dr

Stamper

Ct

Helmont Dr

Tim
be

rn
ec

k
Ct

Qu
or

n
Ln

H u nting
Hor n Ln

Par c el
Ct

Richland L n

Ap
pa

lo
os

a
Ct

W
ill

ow
Gr

ee
n 

Ct

M
elanie

Ct

Trotter
Ln

HistoryDr

Sa
maga Dr

WaplesM
ill

Rd

Ivy BushCt

Pr
om

en
ad

e
Pl

CrosenCt

Pony

Farm
Ct

Th

rush Ridg
e

Rd

M
i l lerHeights

Rd

E llmore
Ln

Pine

Hollow
Rd

Foxvale Dr

Bronzegate

Ct

Clareth Dr

Havencrest

St Leef ield
Dr

Leatherwood Dr

Fo
x

La
nd

 C
t

Rifle
RidgeRd

Glenbrooke WoodsDr

Tim
berline

Ct

Black

Cap Ln

Upper

Wynnewood
Ct

Hounds
Ln

Cobb Hill Ct

Arnsley Ct

Staley Rd

Sloane
Ct

Du
sty

WheelLn

Hickory Hills
Ct

Miller Rd

St
ar

Ct

M
ac

ao
Dr

Bandol

Ln

Beacon

Heights Dr

BriansHill Ln

TalleyCt

Beacon
Pl

Ki
lk

ee
l

Ct

Branford
Dr

Mea

dowland

Dr

Br
of

fe
rto

n
Ct

Fo
wl

er
s

Ln
Whip Rd

How
la

nd
D

r

TripleCrow n R d

Valewood
Dr

SilverFox
Ln

To lman
Rd

Ar
ian

a Dr

Old
Trac e Ln

Do
m

in
y

Ct

Valeview

Dr

Cobb
H

ill Ln

Ch
ar

le
st

ow
n

Ln

Huntington

Dr Freetown Dr

Black

Fir Ct

RomanMill

Ct

Lakin
Pl

RoseCrest Ct

Fo
x

D
en

Ln

Linda
M

arie
Dr

Br
onzedaleDr

TreeFernCt

Way la
nd

St

Silkwood

Ct

Ta
ck

 L
n

Po
nd

M
is

t W

ay

Oakton M
ill

Dr

Valle
y O

ak
s

Dr

Summ

erPl

M
ary Etta

Ln

San

Jose Dr

Ce nterR
idge

Dr

Clarkes Landing Dr

Brec knock
St

WestwoodHills Dr

M
i ds um merDr

Sweetmeadow
Dr

BassetLn

G
ol

dc
up

Ln

Ber
ry

la
nd

Dr

NorwegianMill Ct

Co
un

try
Rid

ge
Ln

Drop Forge Ln

Lim
aLn

Loveless Ln

Fa

rrier
Ln

Fieldstone Ln

T e wksbury

D r

Dutch Mill
Ct

PanamaRd

E
Ri

dg
e

Ct

Meadow

Lake Ct

Quin
cy

Adam
s

Dr

Heinz
Ct

So uthfield

Ct

Wild
Hor

se
Dr

FortL ee St

Macao Ct

Rayjohn
Ln

Under oakCt

Fa
irh

un
t

Ct

Engli s
hM

ill Ct

Fox Vale Glen Ct

Pinecrest Rd

H a ndlebar Rd

C a rls
ba

d
Ct

Navy Dr

Taj Dr

Quarter

Horse Ct

Castlevine

Ct

PhyllmarPl
No

be
ha

r D
r

Fa
wn

W oo
d

Ln

Gr
ee

n
M

oo
r L

n

So urwoo d Ln

Canter
Ln

Frostl
eaf

Ct

Waythorn

Pl

Lyrac Ct

Pine Oaks
W

ay

Wheatl an
d

Farms Ct
Rocky

M
eadow

Ct

Coulter

Ln

Myrtle
Ln

Nor t
he

rn

Valle
yC

t

Birdfoot Ln

HuntersVal ley Rd

Folkstone Dr

Young Dr

Stone
M

ill

Ct

PrinceEdward Ct

SaintHelen a Dr

Br
ee

Hi
ll

Rd

Toreador
Ln

Puritan
C t

PurpleMartin Pl

Weisiger
Ln

Full Cry Ct

BlueRoan Rd

Pe
ga

sus Ln

Copenhagen

Ct

Bryant Pl

Sunlit Rd

Stirrup Rd

Kings

Cavalier Ct

Hunt

Farm Ln Meadow

Pond Ln

Sar ahJoan Ct

Colewood
St Chip

no
wa

k Ct
Kyler Ln

Parad ise

Ln

H ickory

Hil lsDr

M
attox

Creek Dr

Hu
nt

 R
d

Sa
dd

le
st

on
e

Ct

Ot
se

go
Dr

Bennett

Farms Ct

Sumacs St

Mar stanMoorLn

BirdfootCt

RegencyFo r estDr

OxRidge
Ct

Ox Hunt Rd

Owls CoveLn

Lapham
Dr

Oakton Woods Way

Lake James

Dr

Mclearen
Rd

Fre
nch HornLn

W
at

er
m

il
lC

t

Carter Cooper Way

Betsy Ln

Camberley

Forest Dr

Sa
wd

us
tRd

Aintree
Ln

Mea dowood
Dr

QuayRd

Wa ndabury

Rd

JustinKnoll Rd

Hunters
P l

Fox Glen Dr

Oakmont Ct

Treadwell Ln

Countr y Pl

Shady Mill Ln

Wendell Hol m es

Rd

Sorrel Ridge Ln

Flem
i sh MillCt

Tim
be

rm
ill

Ct

OxH ill Rd

Hamden Ct

Deerf ield Dr

Trenholm
Dr

LeedsRd

Falkirk Dr

Colt

Run Rd

Engl ish Gard
en Ct

Polo
Po

in
te

Dr

Ct
Breton

CROSSFIELD
ELEMENTARY

SCHOOL

Oak Marr

Gabrielson
Gardens

Tattersall

Fred Crabtree

Foxvale

Wayland
StreetFair

Woods

Little
Difficult Run
Stream Valley

Garnchayne

Clarke's
Landing

Difficult
Run Stream

Valley

FairfaxCounty

PkwySb
Va

leRd

Waples MillRd

Hun
te

r S
ta

tio
n

Rd

Re
st

on
Pk

wy

Fo
xM

ill
Rd

Fox M
ill Rd

La
wye

rs
Rd

SouthLakes Dr

Vale Rd

W
est Ox Rd

Lawyers
Rd

W
es

tO
x

Rd

Fox

M
ill Rd

±

0 1 2

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Sully District

February 2022914 VALE
CROSSFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

346



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SULLY District

PRECINCT: 915 VIRGINIA RUN

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 10

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 9

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of the Loudoun County/Fairfax County Line and Braddock Road, thence

with Braddock road in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with Flatlick Branch (stream), thence

with the meanders of Flatlick Branch in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with Cub Run

(stream), thence with the meanders of Cub Run in a  southerly direction to its intersection with the

Columbia Liquefied Natural Gas Easement, thence with the Columbia Liquefied Natural Gas Easement in

a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Bull Run Post Office Road, thence with Bull Run Post

Office Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with the Loudoun County/Fairfax County Line,

thence with the Loudoun County/Fairfax County Line in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with

Braddock Road, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Virginia Run Elementary School

15450 Martins Hundred Dr, Centreville

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

347



Su
lly

Pa
rk

Dr

M
ccoy
Rd

Olde K entRd
Billi

ngsgate
Ln

Seas ons
Dr

Sudley Rd

Kamputa Dr

B r addoc k
R idge Dr

O'
da

y D
r

Old Lee Rd

Cedar Spring Rd

Su
lly

Sta
ti

on
Dr

AwbreyPatent

Dr

Conference Center Dr

Pa
rk

st
on

e
Dr

Prince
W

ay

Pam
ela

Dr

LakeVista Dr

Flo wer HillDr

Rydell Rd

Fie
ld

 Fl
ow

er
Trl

Wood C
re

ek Ln

Paddington
Ln

Belc
her Farm

Dr

N
o

rt h Slope St

Ro
ck

y
R

un
Dr

Hidden
Canyon

Rd

La
ke

sid
eX

in g
Meherrin Dr B a rr

os
D

r

Ja
de

Po
st

Ln

Dumas
Ct

Whit
e

Pos
t C

t

Wycombe St

Stillfield Pl

PicketOaks Rd

White P ost R
d

Br
on

ze
Post

Rd

Stone

Creek D r

Blueridge

View Dr

Eagle
Tavern

Ln

Trilli u m HouseLn

W
es

tc
ro

ft
Bl

vd

M
ccam

bell Cl

Lee

F
o re st Path

Cranoke St

Sacred
Ln

Farnam
Cl

Flag l e
r

D
rCarlbern Dr

Sm
ith field Pl

Patr ick

Ct

GreymontDr

Beckford

Way

PointCt

Pebblebr ookDr

Edman Rd
Wetherburn

D
rDelaney Chase Way

M
ars t on

Cl

Tack
H

o useTrl

Vine

Cottage Dr

CrenshawDr

Morgans
Hamlet Ct

Ch
an

dl
ey

Fa
rm

Ct

CatTail Ct

WoodlandRidge Dr

Harve
s t

Ct

Ri dgeviewRetreatDr

Sm
iths

Trce

LordSudley Dr

Harm
ony Hill

Ct

Palm
erston

Sq

Snowhill Ln

Northridge Dr

Kn
ol

l
Vi

ew
 P

l

Oa
ke

ng
at

e
W

ay

Wetherburn

Ct Bar n
es

da
le

P at
h

M
ar

tin
s

Br
an

do
n

W
ay

Eagle

Tavern
WayAshmere

Ln

M
ou

nt
ai

n
Sh

ad
ow

Tr
l

Foxmont Trl

Chelnham
Ct

Pleasant Fore
st

Dr

CristoCt

Gristm
ill Square

Ln

Gr
ee

n
Po

st
 C

t

Sunset View Trl

La dy

Adel aid
e

Ct Lilly

Belle

C t

Fa
wn

Ho
ll

ow
Pl

Q
ui

et
C

ed
ar

Ln

Cedar PostCt

RickettsCt

Ha
lli

ss
ey

Ct

MeherrinCt

Jordans

Journey
D

r

Sudle
y

Forest
Ct

Ro
sa

lie
Rid

ge
Dr

Martin s

Hundred Dr

Run
ning

P
ost Ct

P
ea

ce
fu

l
M

ea
do

w
Ln

De
via

rDr
Ke

ntw
ellCir

Tre
To

wers

Ct

HuntChase Ct

Fa
irf

ax
Na

tio
nal W

ay

Pelhams Trce

Chand
ley Farm

Cir

Ja
rniga

n St

Hun
te

rs
Pon

d T
rl

Glo
ryCreekTrl

Starry

Night Ln

Jil
lia

ns Fo

rest Way

Cu
bRunPa rk Dr

Naylor Rd

B
ul

lR
un

W
oo

ds
Trl

Battery Ridge
Ln

Surre
y House

Way

Wetherburn
Dr

VIRGINIA RUN
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Westfields
School Site

Flatlick
Run Stream
Valley

Halifax
Point

District

Hickory
Forest

Pleasant Hill

Stone
Crossing

Rock Hill
District

Flatlick Shop

Poplar Ford

Rocky
Run

Stream Valley

Richard
W. Jones

Mountain Road
District

Cub Run
Stream
Valley

Centre
Ridge
North

Chalet Woods

Lane's Mill

Elklick
Preserve

Cub Run Recenter

PRINCE
WILLIAM
COUNTY

LOUDOUN
COUNTY

29

BullRun
Po

stOffice
Rd

Braddock Rd

St
on

e
Rd

StonecroftBlvd

Lee Hwy

W
es

tfi
eld

s
Bl

vd

Sully
R

d

Willard
Rd

Braddock Rd

Pl
ea

sa
nt

Va
lle

y Rd

Le
e

Rd

Pleasant

Valley Rd

66

±

0 1 2

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Sully District

February 2022915 VIRGINIA RUN
VIRGINIA RUN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

348



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SULLY District

PRECINCT: 917 STONE

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 9

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Sully Park Drive and Braddock Road, thence with Braddock road in a

southeasterly direction to its intersection with the Transcontinental Gas Pipeline Corporation Easement,

thence with the Transcontinental Gas Pipeline Corporation Easement in a northeasterly direction to its

intersection with Sully Road (Route 28), thence with Sully Road in a southeasterly direction to its

intersection with Interstate 66, thence with Interstate 66 in a southwesterly direction to its intersection

with Lee Highway (Route 29), thence with Lee Highway in a southwesterly direction to its intersection

with Big Rocky Run (stream), thence with the meanders of Big Rocky Run in a northerly direction to its

intersection with Aubrey Patent Drive, thence with Aubrey Patent Drive in an northwesterly direction

changing name to Sully Park Drive after its intersection with Stone Road, thence with Sully Park Drive in

a westerly direction and then in a northerly direction to its intersection with Braddock Road, point of

beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Stone Middle School

5500 Sully Park Dr, Centreville

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

349



Kamputa Dr
Sully

Pa
rk

Dr

Battery Ridge Ln

Olde Kent Rd

Billi
ngsgate Ln

Cr
oa

ta
n 

Ct

Paddin g ton

Ln

StreamPond Dr

Seasons Dr

W
illoughby

Newton
Dr

Ro
ck

y
Wa

y C
t

Bra
dd

oc
k

Ri
dg

e
D

r

Ab
el

ia
Av

e

St
ra

sb
ur

g 
Dr

O'd
ay

Dr

Su
lly

La
ke

Ct

Heron Dr

Saint Germain Dr

Awbrey Patent Dr

Stone Range Dr

Trini ty Pl

Black Horse Ct

BaronKent

Ln

Hardee Chambliss
Ct

Cool Oak

Ln

Havener H o use W
ay

Lock Dr
W

interfield
Dr

Flower
HillD

r

Old

Cen
tre

vi
lle

Rd

Woodfie
ld

Dr

Flower

Hill Ct

W
ood

Creek Ln

Gr
ob

ie
Po

nd
 Ln

Stre
am

Pond Ct

Heri tage
Crossing Ln

Ha

vener

Ho

use Ct

Carlb
ern Dr

Manassas GapCt
Thera Way

Early

Autumn Dr

Westbourne
Pl

Woven WillowLn

TruroParish Ct

Rock
y R

un
Dr

Tru
itt

Fa
rm

Dr

Post Corners Trl

Lilva
Dr

Winte
rfi

eld Ct

Batavia Dr

Little Rocky

M
ountain

Ct

Ra
in

a
Dr

W
ic

ke
r

Ln

Gulliv
er R

d

W oo
dg

at

e

M
an

or
Ci

r

Frosty

Winter Ct

Ba
rr

os
D

r

C lu bsid
e

Ln

Emerald Pool Dr

Soucy Pl

Jameson
Ct

Bea
umeadow

Dr WilliamCarrLn

Patriarch Ct

Wood Meadow Way

Jo
ve

t W
ay

R ege
nt

s
Pa rk

Rd

VinsonPl

Haystack

Ct

O'shayCtPondFieldDr

Birc
hl

ea
f

Pa
rk

Ct

Belle
Pond Dr

Lalos St

Vi
rg

in
ia

Ch
as

e D
r

Wycombe
St

Round Lick Ln

Hartlau bCt

Cabells Mill Dr

Deer

Lake Ln

Stonepath Cir

Tw
in

Pi
ne

 C
t

Se
qu

oi
a

Fa
rm

s D
r

Netherton St
Belle

 Plains D
r

Sour
Gum

 Dr

Car
ria

ge
Way

Ct

Red
Barn Ct

Rocky Branch
Ct

Ne
wt

on
Pa

ten

tCt

Stone C reek

Dr

Saguaro Pl

Rinard Dr

C oachway Dr

Roy a l Oak
Ln

Belcher

Farm
 Dr

CedarBreak
Dr

IlluminatiWay

Locust GroveCt

Jenn Ct

Red HouseDr

Flou
rcastle

Ct

Deer

Pond Ct

Triplett Dr

W
aterm

ark

Cir

Ba
sin

gs
to

ke
Ct

Gl
ad

ew
rig

ht
Dr

Tre
e

Li
ne

D
r

Lo
cu

st
Br

an
ch

Ct

De
er

Po
nd

Rd

Pemberton
Ln

Fire FoxRun

Hoxton
Sq

MunseyPl

Hedgerow Ct

Sydell Ln

Fort Dr

Flagler Ct

Cra
no

ke
St

AstridCv

Salisb
ury

Plain
Ct

Brushwood
Way

W illowCr eek Dr

Br aywood
Dr

Kim
anna Dr

W
atery

M
ountain

Ct

Fla
gle

r Dr

Great

Rocky Run

Filly Ct

Ch
ev

er
ly

Dr

Li
nd

en
Cr

ee
k

C
t

RegimentalCt

Rainy Spring Ln

Creek
Valley C t

Af
fin

ity
Ct

Trinity Post
W

ay

Braddock

Rd

Claret
Pl

M
uddy

Creek Ct

WoodgateManor Pl

El
kh

ea
rt

Ct

Gat w
ic

k

Sq

Knoughton

W
ay

Bod
le y Sq

Barnsley Pl

Joel
Beach Ln

FarmPond Ct

Hatfield Sq

WestV iew Dr

Nandina Ct

CardiganSq

Smeth
w

i ck Pl

Buggy W
hip D

r

CristoCt

Quail P
on

d
Ct

M
elton
Pl

OakCluster Dr

Crenshaw Dr

Brookmere Dr

Cub
Stream Dr

Grisby

House Ct

S
Barro s

Ct

Centre
 Square Dr

Winding

WoodsD r

Eames Ave

Ca
lip

er
 C

t

Ston e Ridge Dr

Riverwind
Ter

Sh
ip

le
y

Ct

Mount Gile
ad

Rd

Go
ld

m
oo

re
Ct

ThorndykeCt

Millicent

Ct

BaugherDr

Fe
nc

e
Po

st
Ct

Sc
ho

olf
ield Ct

Sully Lake
Dr

VeronaLn

Cr
oa

ta
n

Dr

Ly
nh

od
ge

Ct

JacobLn

Turin

Ln

Hancock
Ct

Woodleaf Ct

Cedar KnollDr

Villa
ge Cent

er
Dr

Pi
ck

wi
ck

Rd

Vi
rg

in
Ro

ck
Rd

Algretus Dr

Green ParkW
ay

Lotus Ln

Four
Chimney Dr

Grape HollyGrv

B a singsto
ke

Lo
op

Gringsby

Ct

So

uthwarke

Pl

Ba
tteryRidgeLn

STONE
MIDDLE
SCHOOL

Historic
Centreville

Ellanor C.
Lawrence

Stone
Crossing

Rocky Run
Stream
Valley

Cub Run
Stream
Valley

Old
Centreville Road

29

Brad doc k Rd

W
alney Rd

Lee Hwy

Su
lly

Rd

Braddock Rd

Ce
nt

re
vi

lle
Rd

St
on

e
Rd

St
on

e
Rd

Westfields

Blvd

66

66

±

0 0.5 1

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Sully District

February 2022917 STONE
STONE MIDDLE SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

350



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SULLY District

PRECINCT: 920 CHANTILLY

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 8

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of the Transcontinental Gas Pipeline Easement and Franklin Farm Road,

thence with Franklin Farm Road in a generally easterly direction to its intersection with West Ox Road,

thence with West Ox Road in a southerly direction to its  intersection with Oxon Road, thence with Oxon

Road in a westerly, then southwesterly  direction to its intersection with an unnamed stream at

Thompson Road, thence with the  meanders of the unnamed stream in a westerly direction to its

intersection with the Fairfax  County Parkway (Route 286), thence with the Fairfax County Parkway in a

southeasterly  direction to its intersection with Rugby Road, thence with Rugby Road in a southwesterly

direction to its intersection with Lee-Jackson Memorial Highway (Route 50), thence with Lee-Jackson

Memorial Highway in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with the Telegraph company

Easement, thence with the Telegraph company Easement in a northly direction following eastern

boundary of census block 1014 until it connects to census block 1014, then continue along western

boundary of census block 1002 to its intersection with unnamed stream, thence with the meanders of

unnamed stream in a westerly direction to its intersection with Transcontinental Gas Pipeline Easement,

thence with the Transcontinental Gas Pipeline Easement in a northeasterly direction to its intersection

with Franklin Farm Road, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Chantilly High School

4201 Stringfellow Rd, Fairfax

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

351



M
aj

es
tic

Ln

Fox Keep Run

Oxon Rd

Nathaniel OaksDr

M
eadow

Hunt Dr

Franklin Farm Rd

Autumn

Crest Dr

Thompson Rd

Sprin
ghaven Dr

Ox Trl

Manderley Way

Bennett Rd

Westwood

Hills Dr

Collis

Oak Ct

Stone

Heath
er

Dr

Alder Woods Dr

To
wn

wo
od

Dr

Leafcres t Ln

Mohr
Oak Ct

Brightfield Ln

Ru
gb

y R
d

Bil l b
er

ry
Dr

Buc keye Ln

Starters
Ln

Lad
y

Some
rs

et
Ln

Tabscott Dr

Thompson Rd

Ro s e G
ro

ve
Dr

La
ve

nder KeepCir

Ke
rn

sto
wn C

t

Blue FoxLn

Hi
gh

la
nd

Oaks Dr

Grays
Pointe Rd

Briarton
Dr

Swe etLe af Ter

Plum
Ru

n Ct

RoseCrest Ln

BurningBush

Dr

To
ps

ha
m

Sq

Ka
lm

ia
Ln

Brandy StationRd

Blueberry Ln

Virginia Wil low
Dr

Currey Ln

Kings Way

La
m

pl
ig

ht
Dr

TallowTreePl

StreamValley Dr

M
isty Creek Ln

Broadrun
Dr

Jasper Rd

Lt
Ni

ch
ol

s
Ct

W

heatl andRd

Spring PondPl

Foxhole Dr

Tu
ck

aw
ay

Dr

Freehill Ln

Lockgate Ct

Lt Nichols
Rd

Rounding
Run Ct

Starters
Ct

Hound
Run

Dr

Ta
llo

w
Tre

e
Ct

Parapet Way

La
ure

n Oaks Ct

Hollinger Ave

Fr
an

kl
in

M
an

or
Ct

Hid
den

M

eadow

D
r

OldPlains Rd

M
aj

es
tic

Pine Ln

Ta
nn

ery
Ct

RoselineRd

Coralberry Dr

Water

Birch Ct

BritwellPlPoi
nt

Ho
llo

w
Ln

JohnBarnes Ln

Joseph

Siewick Dr

M
ui

rfi
el

dL
n

Poplar Creek Dr

Valley

Oaks Ct

Frankli nView C t

Autum
n

Crest Ct
W r e

nn
Ho us

e
Ln

Di
ck

en
s

W
ay

Southfield
Dr

Charle s Stewar t
Dr

Se
ar

sm
on

t
Pl

Barto
n W

ay

P lum Dale Dr

Royal

Lytham Dr

Rushton Rd
OxMeadow Dr

Oak Mill

Ln

Ro
se

Gr
ov

e
Te

rM
eyer

W
oodsLn

Ashvale Dr

Duck

Pond Ct

Bro
ok

fieldDr

M
ill

po
nd

Ct

PecanPl

La
ne

vie
w

Pl

Fern
Hollow

P l

Sc
ib

ilia
Rd

Stewart's

Ford Ct

Charles

Stewart Ct

Teaberry Ct

Ca
rb

ur
y

Ct

W
ilbury Rd

Stringfellow
Ct

Ald e r

Wo od s Ct
Dusty

Wheel Ln

Melvue Ct

Hu
nt

M
an

or
Dr

Curtice

Farm
Dr

ParamountRd

Deerberry

Ct

Po
rtl

oe

Te
r

Alexander Cornell Dr

Ox
fo

rd
Fo

re
st

Dr

BurningBush Ct

Zelkova
Ct

Nathaniel

Oaks Ct

Fe
rn

Ho
llow

Ct

PondCrest Ln

Ac
or

n 
Ri

dg
e R

d

Tolman Rd

Ashleigh
Oaks Ct

Centurion
Ln

Kalm
ia

C t
G

reat Laurel Ln

Po
pla

r C
reek Ct

Ce
da

r C
rest Ln

Swee
th

or
n

Ct

Rose

Crest Ct

W
renn

Ho
use Ct

Jasper Ct

M
ea

do
ws

wee
t D

r

Po
nd

M
is

t W
ay

Tu
cka

way Ct

BayHill Ct

GarlandTreeCt

Hun t
M

anor Ct

Fi
sh

er
s

Hi
ll

Ct

Laure l G rove Way

Ro unding Run
C

ir

Pl
az

a
Ln

Ruben Simpson Ct

Ro
se

ba

y

C
t

Appl egr o ve Ln

No
dd

in
gP

ine
Ct

Al
co

a
Dr

Bu
ck

ey
eC

t

Willo
w Glen Dr

Sh
er

fo
rd

D r

Southfield Ct

Brookfie

l d
Ct

Wheatgrain Ln

Highland
Oaks Ct

Belle
Cote

Ln

Fa
wn

Wood L n

Lanevie w Ct

WashingtonBrice Rd

Waythorn Pl

Oakton Chase Ct
Birch

Bark Ct

Va
lle

y O
ak

sD
r

Rocky
M

eadowCt

North
ern

Va
lle

y
Ct

Fa
rm

land

Dr

Pavilion
Ln

Blakesley Hall
Ct

Com
m

od ore Ct

Winter Sun Ter

Or
ch

ard
Glen Ct

Pleasantview Ln

M

azewoodLn

Betsy
Ln

Colewood
St

Custo

mHouseCt

Po
rt

Ra
e 

Ln

Fr
an

kli

ns Way

Golden Meadow Ct

Sh ad yRid ge Ln

Hidden

M eadowCt

Lees CornerRd

Br
ax

to
n

Rd

Holly GroveCt

Ox HuntRd

Willo
w GlenCt

Han
na

h'
s

Po
nd

Ln

Shadow Oak Ln

Camberley Forest Dr

HayMeadowPl

Falkirk
Dr

Treadw
ell Ln

PenndaleLn
Pelfrey Ln

Ox Hill Rd

Eld
erb

err
y P

l

English Gar
de

n Ct

W
oo

db
err

yMeadow

Dr

Buckeye

Ct

CHANTILLY
HIGH

SCHOOL

Chantilly

Chantilly
Library Site

Fair Woods

Little
Difficult Run
Stream Valley

Frog Branch
Stream Valley

Garnchayne

Fox Valley

50
Lee Jackson Memorial Hwy

St
rin

gf
el

lo
w

R
d

FairfaxCounty

PkwySb

Fa
irf

ax
Co

un
ty

Pk
wy

Sb

W
est Ox Rd

Lees Corner
Rd

W
est

Ox Rd

Fairfax County Pkwy Nb

Fairfax County Pkwy Sb

±

0 0.55 1.1

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Sully District

February 2022920 CHANTILLY
CHANTILLY HIGH SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

352



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SULLY District

PRECINCT: 921 DEER PARK

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 9

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Cub Run (stream) and Braddock Road, thence with Braddock Road in a

southeasterly direction to its intersection with Sully Park Drive, thence with Sully Park Drive in a

southwesterly, then easterly direction to its intersection with the Transcontinental Gas Pipeline

Corporation Easement at Stone Road, thence with the Transcontinental Gas Pipeline Corporation

Easement in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with an unnamed branch of Cub Run at the

southern end of Belcher Farm Drive, thence with the meanders of the unnamed branch of Cub Run in a

southwesterly direction to its intersection with Cub Run, thence with the meanders of Cub Run in a

northwesterly, then northerly, then northeasterly direction to its intersection with Braddock Road, point

of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Deer Park Elementary School

15109 Carlbern Dr, Centreville

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

353



Su
lly

Pa
rk

Dr

Smithwood

Dr

Olde KentRd

Billingsgate Ln

AwbreyPatent Dr

Jordans Journey Dr

Kamputa Dr

Bradd o c k

Ridge Dr

O'dayDr

St
on

eC
ro

ssing C t

Round

Lick Ln

Stone Range Dr

Kentwell
Ci

r Pam
ela

Dr

W
inter fieldDrFlower Hill Dr

Belcher Farm
Dr

Stre
am

Pond Ct

M
an

or
wo

od
Dr

Tru
itt

Fa
rm

Dr

Jo
ve

t
Ct

CheverlyCt

Hidden Canyon Rd

Lilva Dr

M
ist

y
M

ea
do

w
W

ay

North
Sl

op

e St

Myree Dr

Soucy Pl

Lo
ck

 D
r

Beaumea
dow Dr

FarnamCl

Mcconnell Ct

Dumas Ct

Gr
ob

ie
Po

nd
Ln

Snelli ngs Ct

Jo
ve

t
W

ay

VinsonPl

BatteryRidge Ln

Lalos St

Hartla ub Ct

Deer

Lake Ln

Hibner St

Tw
in

Pi
ne

 C
t

St
re

am
Po

nd
 D

r

Ri
ve

rla
nd

 R
un

W
hi

sp
er

in
g

Gle
n C

t
Glen Mead ow Rd

OakCluster Dr

Cl
ub

sid
e

Ln

Stone Creek

Dr

Blueridge V iew Dr

Go
rd

on
Dr

Jenn Ct

Barrym
ore Rd

Deer

Pond Ct

Euphrates Ct

Rowena Dr

Hunt

Chase Ct

Welton Dr

St
ill

fie
ld

Pl

SunMeadow Ct

W
at

er
m

ar
k Ci
r

Lo
cu

st
Br

an
ch

Ct

De
er

Po
nd

Rd

H
unt ing

Path Pl

MunseyPl
Flagler Ct

Cr
an

ok
e 

St

Wi llowCre ek Dr

Kim
anna Dr

Fla
gle

rDr

Ch
ev

er
ly 

Dr

Linden
Creek

Ct

Jaslo w St
Creek

Valley Ct

Lampec St

O
ttawa

Rd

Carlbern Dr

Olddale Rd

Claret Pl

M
uddy

Creek Ct

Gr
ey

m
on

t D
r

Honsena Dr

Latshaw Rd

Secret Hollow
Ln

Overland

Ct

Sul
ly

St
at

io
n

Dr

PointCt

Surre
y H

ouse
 W

ay

Ho
ne

ys
uc

kle
Ct

Hancock Ct

Boydell Dr

Crenshaw Dr

Cub
Stream Dr

Cedarhurst Ct

Ch
an

dl
ey

 Fa
rm

 C
t

Snowhill Ct

Cat Tail Ct

S
ton e Ridge Dr

Ri
dg

eH
av

en
Ct

Harm
ony Hill Ct

MillicentCt

PointCir

Sc
ho

olfieldCt

Sully Lake
Dr

Jarski Ct

Oakm
ere Pl

Knol
l V

ie
w

Pl

Oa
ke

ng
at

eW
ay

Baugher Dr

Wood Home Rd

Cedar KnollDr

Cristo
Ct

Batavia Dr

Water s

Creek Dr

Ponderlay Dr

SouthHills Ct

Ulderic Dr

Sn
ow

hi
ll 

Ln

Tarleton Dr

Hidden
Canyon

Rd

M
ackenzie

St

Green ParkWay

Algretus Dr

Ritchie Rd

Deviar Dr

Ja
rnigan St

Martins Hundre
d

Dr

Basingstoke L oop

DEER PARK
ELEMENTARY

SCHOOL

Flatlick
Run Stream

Valley

Pleasant
Hill

Stone
Crossing

Cub Run
Stream
Valley

Chalet Woods

Elklick
Preserve

Braddock Rd

Braddock Rd

Pleasant

Valley Rd

St
on

e
Rd

St
on

e 
Rd

W
es

tfi
el

ds
 B

lvd

±

0 0.45 0.9

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Sully District

February 2022921 DEER PARK
DEER PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

354



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SULLY District

PRECINCT: 923 BULL RUN

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 10

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 9

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of the Loudoun County/Fairfax County Line and
Bull Run Post Office Road, thence with Bull Run Post Office Road in a southerly
direction to its intersection with the Columbia Liquified Natural Gas Easement,
thence with the Columbia Liquified Natural Gas Easement in a southeasterly
direction to its intersection with Interstate 66, thence with Interstate 66 in a
southwesterly direction to its intersection with Compton Road, thence with
Compton Road in a generally southeasterly direction to its intersection with
Centerville Road, thence with Centerville Road in a southerly direction to its
intersection with the Loudoun County/Fairfax County Line, thence with the
Loudoun County/Fairfax County Line in a northeasterly direction to its
intersection with Bull Run Post Office Road, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Bull Run Elementary School

15301 Lee Hwy, Centreville

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

355



Ol
d

Ce
nt re

vi
lle

Rd

Su
lly

Pa
rk

Dr

Olde Ken tRd

Pa
dd

in
gt

on

Ln

Seasons
Dr

Sudley Rd

Kamputa Dr

B r addo ck Ri d
ge

Dr

O'
da

y D
r

Bu
gg

y Whip
Dr

Sto
neC rossingCt

Cedar

Spring Rd

Su
lly

S
ta

tio
nD

r

AwbreyPatent Dr

Pr
in

ce
W

ay

Flo
wer Hill Dr

Rydell Rd

Belcher

Farm
 Dr

Bu
ll

Ru
n

Dr

Ro
ck

yR
un

Dr

O

l d

Mil l Rd

Hidden Canyon Rd

Meherrin Dr B a rr
os

Dr

Brow n Post Ln
J ade Post

Ln

Lock Dr

Wycombe St

Round

Lick Ln

St
illf

iel

d

Pl

White PostRd

Ne
wt

on
Pa

tent

Ct

Blueridge View Dr

Eagle
Tavern

Ln

Barrymore Rd

Field

Encampment Rd

Trill iu m House
Ln

M
ccambell Cl

North
Slope S t

De
er

Po
nd

Rd
Chan dl e y Fa

rm
Ci

r
Bolton Rd

Lee
Forest

Path

W
elt

on
Dr

Cranoke St

Sacred
Ln

Farnam
Cl

Fla
gl er D

r

Ja s low StRidin g s
M

anor

Pl

Carlbern Dr

S
m

i thf ield P l

Beckford

Way

Ri
dg

em
on

t Dr

Wetherbu rn

Dr

Delane y Chase Way

Secret

Hollow Ln

Ta
ck

Ho
u se

Tr
l

Morgans
Hamlet Ct

Ch
an

dl
ey

Fa
rm

Ct

GreetCt

Bronze

Post Rd

Hood
Ln

Sm
iths

Trce

Lord Sudley

Dr

Au
tu

m
n

Po
nd

Tr
l

M
ou

nt
ai

n
Sh

ad
ow

Tr
l

FoxmontTrl

Cri sto Ct

Stratto n M
aj

or
Ct

Sunset
View Trl

Lady

Adela i de
Ct

Lilly

BelleCt

Fa
wn

Ho
llo

w
Pl

Brim Ln

Ha
lli

ss
ey

Ct

Jor
dansJourneyDr

RickettsCt

Ch

e
lnham

Ct

Ce
da

r
Po

st
Ct

M
artins

HundredDr

AlgretusDr

Pe
ac

ef
ul

M
ea

do
w

Ln

De
via

rDr

Doubleday

Rd

Ja
y Ct

HuntChase Ct

Fa
irf

ax
Na

tio

nal Way

PelhamsTrce
Ja rniga

n St

Glo ry

CreekTrl

Uo
sa

Hwy

Starry
Night Ln

West Side Hwy

Jillians

Forest W a y

CubR u n Park Dr

NaylorRd

Bull R

un

WoodsTrl

Or
dw

ay
Rd

WetherburnDr

KentwellCir

BULL
RUN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Flatlick Run
Stream
Valley

Halifax
Point

District

Hickory
Forest

Pleasant
Hill

Ellanor C.
Lawrence

Stone
Crossing

Poplar Ford

Rocky Run
Stream Valley

Cub Run
Stream
Valley

Centre
Ridge
North

Centre
Ridge

Chalet
Woods

Lane's
Mill

Elklick
Preserve

PRINCE
WILLIAM
COUNTY

LOUDOUN
COUNTY

29

Bu
ll

R
un

Po
st

Of
fic

e
Rd

Lee Hwy

Stonecroft

Blvd

Lee Hwy

Compton Rd

Braddock Rd

Ce
nt

re
vi

lle
Rd

Pleasant Valley Rd

W
es

tfi
el

ds
Bl

vd

St
on

e
Rd

66

±

0 1 2

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Sully District

February 2022923 BULL RUN
BULL RUN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

356



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SULLY District

PRECINCT: 924 SPINDLE #1

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 10

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Custis Memorial Highway (Interstate 66) and
Sully Road, thence with Sully Road in a southerly direction to its intersection
with Lee Highway (Route 29), thence with Lee Highway in a westerly direction
to its intersection with Machen Road, thence with Machen Road in a southerly
direction to its intersection with an unnamed tributary of Big Rocky Run
(stream) to the south of Climbing Rose Way, thence with the unnamed
tributary in a westerly direction to its intersection with Custis Memorial
Highway, thence with Custis Memorial Highway in a northerly direction to its
intersection with Sully Road, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Centreville Regional Library

14200 St. Germain Dr, Centreville

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

357



Battery
Ridge Ln

Brenham Dr

Rose
bud
LnSt

ra
sb

ur
g 

Dr

Ab
el

ia
Av

e

W
oo

dg
at

e
M

an
or

Cir

Centreville Sq

Trinity Pl

Jenlar D
r

Black HorseCt

Baron Ke
nt

Ln Netherton St

Hardee
Chambliss CtHavene r H ouse W

ay

Upperr idge Ct

Upperridge Dr

Sunset Ridge
Rd

HeritageCrossing Ln

Anne Marie Ter

Ha
ve

ne
r

Ho
us

e Ct

Cabells

M
ill Ct

Manassas
Gap Ct

Newton Patent Dr

Sa
ra

M
ar

ie
Te

r

Sain
t G

er
main

Dr

Cl
ay

Pi
pe

 C
t

Woven Willow Ln

Pi
ck

wi
ck

Rd

GringsbyCt

Truro Parish Ct

Climbing Rose Way

Ro
ck

y R
un

Dr

Awbrey Patent Dr

Little Rocky

M
ountain Ct

W
ic

ke
r L

n

N
Barros Ct

Beddingfield Way

W
at

er
y

Moun
ta

in
Ct

Riverwind
Ter

Olde
Kent Rd

Ch
ap

el
Ru

n
Ct

Ash
er V

w

W
illiam

Car r L n

Sawte
e th

W
ay

GrapeHolly

Grv

Papil ion Way

Cool Oak

Ln

As
he

r C
t

Stone
Ridge Dr

Johnny Moore Ct

Summer Pond Dr

New
ton

Patent Ct

Gabrie
lle

 W
ay

Saguaro Pl

Ba
tte

ry
Ri

dg
e 

Ct

Cedar KnollDr

Ce
nt

re
vi

lle
Cr

es
t L

n

Salisbury Plain Ct

R oyal Oak Ln

Kettle

MountainDr

Red HouseDr

SummerTreeRdFie
ld

 Fl
ow

er
Trl

Rosy Ln

Triplett Dr

Gill Brook Ln

Fo
rt 

Dr
Brushwood Way

Be
dd

in
gf

ie
ld

Ct

GreatRocky Run

Wood MeadowWay

Avocado Ct

Newton Tavern Ct

Regim
entalCt

Golden Oak Rd

Ca
tta

il L
n

Ol
d 

Ce
nt

re
vi

lle
 R

d

Trinity PostW
ay

Braddock
Rd

Lotus Ln

Golden Oak Ct

Mcaleste
r W

ay

WestView Dr

Post Corners Ct

Gris
by Hou

se
Ct

He
rit

ageCr
os

sing Ct

Morning
Dove Ln

Harrison
House

Ct

Ve
rona Ln

Ke
ndraWay

Rustl
ing Le

aves Ln

Honnicu
tDr

Turin

Ln
Calla

way Ct

Kee pers Park

W
ill

ou
gh

by
Ne

wt
on

Dr

Four Chimney Dr

Post Corners Trl

Gringsby

Ct

GuntherC t

Battery Ridge

Ln

Royal Oak

Ln

Grap
eHollyGrv

CENTREVILLE
REGIONAL

LIBRARY

Ellanor C.
Lawrence

Rocky Run
Stream
Valley

Centre
Ridge North

Old
Centreville

Road

29

29

Ce
nt

re
vi

lle
Rd

Braddoc k Rd

Lee Hwy

Lee Hwy

Sully Rd

66

66

±

0 0.25 0.5

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Sully District

February 2022924 SPINDLE #1
CENTREVILLE REGIONAL LIBRARY

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

358



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SULLY District

PRECINCT: 925 OLD MILL

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 10

DESCRIPTION:

The precinct is bounded by I-66 on the north, a segment of Old Mill Rd on the east, Mount Olive Rd and

Compton Rd on the south and is comprised of census blocks 2010 and 2012 of tract 491301 in their

entirety.

POLLING PLACE: Centreville United Methodist Church

6400 Old Centreville Rd, Centrevill

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

359



Red
River Dr

Ol
d

Ce
nt

re
vil

le
Rd

Sum mer Tree Rd

Sacred
Ln Field Encampment Rd

Gun

Cap Ct

Kendr a Way

M
usket

Ball Dr

NewBraddock Rd
Powder Flask

Ct

Papilion

Way

Uniform
Dr

Scott Ter

Stonewater Ct

Si
lo

Va
lle

y V
w

Kerrywood
Cir

Jennifer
Ct

BradentonDr

Sharps Dr

Old MillRd

Darkwood

Dr

Mount Olive Rd

Cub
Run
Ct

Je
nn

y L
eig

hCt

Fl
om

at
io

n
Ct

RockyValley Dr

M
al

ab
ar

Ct

Compton
Village Ct

Fl
am

borough Rd
Fi

el
d

Fl
ow

er
Trl

Co
m

pt
on

Va
lle

y P
l

Sa
in

t
Tim

ot
hy

s
Ln

StilsbyCt
Co

lo
ne

l T
ay

lo
r L

n

Calvary Pl

C o m
pt

on
L n

StarbirdCt

Richard
Simpson Ln

Paddington

Ct

Ce
nt

er
Co

ve
Pl

Ha
ve

rs
ac

k
Rd

Skipton CtCottin
gham Ln

Chelsey Pl

Folkers

Lndg
Wood Rock Way

Co
m

pt
on

Vil
lage Dr

Picket Oaks Rd

M

us
ke

tt
W

ay

De
st

in
Ct

M
ount

Olive Ct

Grainery Rd

Su
tle

r
St

or
e 

Ct

Store HouseDr

Nicholas
Schar Way

D

arkwo
odCir

Roamer Ct

Meetin
g C

am
p

Rd

St
or

e 
Ho

us
e 

Ct

Belt
Buckle Ct

RidgePond Rd

Virgin ia

Infantr y Rd

Co
m

pt
on

Va
lle

y C
t

Gold
Post Ct

DrillField Ct

Red Post
Ct

Dr
ift

on
Ct

Br
as

sB
ut

to
n

Ct

Mossy
Bank Ln

Joh n Ewell
Ct

Insignia

Ct

Ro
am

er
Ln

GeneralLee Dr

Sharp
sb

ur
g

Dr

Ba
y V

al
le

y L
n

Jade

Post Ln

M
as

sa
po

na
x

Pl

W
he

at
M

ill
W

ay

Creek
Bed Ct

White Post Rd

PicketsPostRd

Knapsack
Ln

Ca
tta

il
Ln

JacksonFields

Ct

Sa
in

t G
er

m
ai

n 
Dr

Se
lb

yC
t

Sorrel

Chase Ct

Ha
rt

w
oo

d
Ln

MusterCt

Hanna Ct

Cedar Key Lndg
Confederate

Ridge Ln

Revolution

Dr

Crim
Statio

n
Rd

Hovin
gham

Ct

Palisades
Dr

EagleButton Ct

Overcoat Ln

WoodlandRidge

Ct

Ra
ve

nscar Ct

Woodland Ridge Dr

Top
Sergeant Ln

Stone
Chase Way

Gu
ar

d
M

ou
nt

 C
t

Canteen Ct

Ro
ck

led
ge

Pl

Hickory

Post Ct

Green Trails Blvd

Coble Laskey Ct

Hartwood Ct

CastlefordCt

GreenPostCt

Outpost Ct

Ridge

W
at

er
Ct

Tracy
Schar Ln

Ha
rve

st
Mill

Ct

Farrahs Cavalry
Rd

La
Petite

Pl

Or
dw

ay
 R

d

Uosa Hwy

West Side Hwy

Gun Mount

Ct

Pi
ttm

an

Ct

CENTREVILLE
UNITED

METHODIST
CHURCH

Rocky
Run Stream
Valley

Cub Run
Stream
Valley

Centre Ridge
North

Centre Ridge

Lane's Mill

Ce
nt

re
vil

le
 R

d

Compton Rd

Ce
nt

re
vi

lle
 R

d

66

±

0 0.4 0.8

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Sully District

February 2022925 OLD MILL
CENTREVILLE UNITED METHODIST CHURCH

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

360



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SULLY District

PRECINCT: 926 POWELL

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 10

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Custis Memorial Parkway/Interstate 66 and
Sully Road (Route 28), thence with Interstate 66 in a northeasterly direction to
its intersection with Stringfellow Road; thence with Stringfellow Road in a
southerly direction to its intersection with Lee Highway (Route 29); thence
with Lee Highway (Route 29) in a westerly direction to its intersection with
Sully Road (Route 28); follow Sully Road (Route 28) north to its intersection
with Interstate 66, the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Powell Elementary School

13340 Leland Rd, Centreville

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

361



Moore Rd

Pickwick Rd

Cool Fountain
Ln

GraniteStep
Trl

StargazerTer

Braddock Rd Kilby
Landing Ct

Mist Flower Dr

Ra

lph Jacks on

Dr

BentTree Cir

Faircloth Ct

Rachael AliceLn

Heron Dr

Gr
ea

t H
er

on Dr

Trey Ln

Arro
whea

d Park
Dr

Old Clifton Rd

Leland Rd

Post CornersTrl

RegalCrest Dr

Ph
ea

sa
nt

Br
oo

k
Ln

Jo
se

ph
Jo

hn
sto

n Ln

AutumnWillow Dr

BarnsleyPl

St
ro

ud
 C

t

Ol
d

Ce
nt

re
vil

le
Rd

JuleStarDr

William
Petersen

Way

Twilight
Glow Dr

W
oods Run Ct

Ho
llo

w
O

ak
Ln

Be
nt

Tre
e

Ln

W
ood

Lil
lyLn

Crimson
Sky Ct

Cr
ys

talford
Ln

Orc
ha

rd
Hill

 Ln

Gothic D r

Glas
sford Pl

PurpleDusk Ct

Ve
ro

nica
Rd

Lavender Mist

Ln

Mount Gil e
adRd

Au
s ab

le
W

ay

Covey Ln

Sawteeth Way

Heron

Neck Ln

RosemallowCir

Sunset
Ridge Rd

Quail
Creek Ln

Lavender

M
ist Ct

Sum
m

er

Garden
W

alk

Lawrence
Mill Ln

Gray
Valley Ct

Sa
m

m ie K ay Ln

Village

Fountain
Pl

Sturno Dr

Cav
al

ier
Woods

Ln

In
di

an
Ro

ck
Rd

Gray Bill Ct

Doyle Ln

Wharto
n Ln

Sa
in

t
Hu

be
rt

Ln

Canada

Goose Ct

Braddock Rd

Connor Dr

Rampa
nt

Lion Ct

Em
eric

Ct

Johnson Ave

HelmslyCt

North
bourne Dr

Ja
ris

t D
r

Shelburne

St

Edgecomb Ct

Shreve St

Bri d
lin

gt
on

Ct

Darter

Ct

La
va

te
ra

Ct
Alcove

Path

W
aterfl owP

l

W
in

di
ng

 O
ak

 C
ir

Fl
in

t R
oc

k 
Ct

Eastcliff Cir

Lam

iu m Ln

W
illow

Crossing
Ct

Ow
en

s
W

oo
d

Ct

Willow
Stream Ln

Rushbr oo
k

Dr

Sap
phir

e Sky
Ln

Pr airi
e Willo

w
Ln

Qu ailCt

As
hc

om
b 

Ct

Fiery
Dawn Dr

Joel
Beach Ln

Co
ch

ra
nP

l

Elliston
Ct

Willo
w

Va
lle

y R
d

S
herborne

Knls
Maple

Valle
y C t

W
illoughby

Newton
Dr

Prairie
Mallow Ln

Devereaux

Ct

Brewerton Ct

Rockton

Ct

BraddockCreek Rd

Ju
gl

an
Ct

Centreville Farms Rd

Parchment Ln

Audrey Dr

Yellow Poplar Dr

Go
sl

in
g

Ct

Forest

Pond Ct

Kyle
Dr

L ierman Cir

W
at

erflow Ct

Fe
rn

br
oo

k C
t

Plumbago Dr

Clayb
ank

Ln

BaywoodC

t

M
arshallCrow

n
Rd

W
illow Rd

Jarist Ct

Fernbrook Dr

Cabells Mill Dr

Gill Brook Ln

Fo
rt 

Dr

Heathrow L n

Dianthus Ct

BraddockSprings Rd

Wisteria
Arbor Ln

Be
nt

M
ap

le
 L

n

Branham

Ct

Sheals
Ln

Sp
rin

g
Po

nd
Rd

Caswell Ct

OrchardDr

Grande

ForestCt

Powers Ln

High Grove Hills Ln

Kertscher Ter

MelvilleLn

WorthingtonW
oods

Way

Newhall C
t

Ajuga Ct

Caballero
W

ay

Porta
ge Pl

Jaybird Ct

Fair
Lakes Blvd

Green Duck Ln

Colem an
Ct

Cl
ift

on
Cr

es
t

W
ay

Regal

Crest Ct

Ellicott Dr

H
ighbourne Ln

Blue

Willow Pl

Maple
Creek Ln

WestView Dr

WilliamColin Ct

Fox Mea dow Ct

Pearson ValleyLn
Weinstein Ct

Cavalier

Woods Dr

Cup
ids

Dar
t D

r

Goslin gD r

Da
rri

ng
to

n
W

ay

Wharton Park Ct

Mallard

Wa tch Way

Centre
 Square Dr

Litt
le

Ro
ck

yR
un

Ci
r

Frank ford
Cir

AstilbeCt

Green MallardCt

Bro
ad

Br
oo

k
Ct

BayberryLn

ChoptankCt

Conef lo wer Ct

Eames Ave

M
elton
Pl

Wild

Brook Ct

W
estwater

C
t

Ro
ck

Fo
re

st

Ct

Bebe Ct

Westbrook
Dr

Malcolm
Jameson Way

Ja
rre

ttCt

Tu
lip

Le
af

Ct

British

Manor Ct

Verona Ln

Travis EdwardWay

Will

ow
Fo

re
st

Ct

Clifto
nP

arkCir

Scotch

Run Ct

W
at

er
da

le
Ct

Lotus Ln

BareIsland Dr

Na
nt

ico
ke

Ct

Coreopsis Ct

NewgateBlvd

EdgeRock Ct

MatthewsVista Dr

Gr
es

ha
m

Ln

Sweet Woo dru
ff L

n

Edge Rock Dr

M
ap

le
M

ou
nt

ain

Dr

Loneso me
Do

ve
Ct

Brittn

e y El
ys

e

Ci r

B

l ue A ster
Ci

r

EllicottCt

R ock
da

le
C

t

Kearn s
Ct

Poplar Valle
y Ct

Spindle Ct

Middlebo
u

rneLn

W
ill

ow
Ed

ge
 C

t

TerryclothLn

Sum
mit S

t
Bobann Dr

Or
ch

ar
dHill

C

t

Sherborne
Knls

W
ill

ou
gh

by
Ne

wton

Dr

POWELL
ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Historic
Centreville

Arrowhead

Ellanor C.
Lawrence

Rocky
Run Stream
Valley

Poplar Tree

Old Centreville
Road

Willow Pond

Stringfellow

29

29

Cl ifton
Rd

Lee Hwy

Lee Hwy

Un
io

n
M

ill
Rd

W
al

ne
y R

d
Stringfellow Rd

SullyRd

Ce
nt

re
vil

le
Rd

St
rin

gf
el

lo
w

Rd

66

66

±

0 0.45 0.9

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Sully District

February 2022926 POWELL
POWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

362



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SULLY District

PRECINCT: 927 ARMFIELD

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 9

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of the Loudoun County/Fairfax County line and Horsepen Run (stream),

thence with the meanders of Horsepen Run in a southerly then easterly direction to its intersection with

Census Block Line 1007 following the western boundary of Census Block line 1007 in a southerly

direction to its intersection with McLearen Road, thence with McLearen Road in southeasterly direction

to its intersection with Centreville Road, thence with Centreville Road in a southerly direction to its

intersection with Lees Corner Road, thence with Lees Corner Road in a southeasterly direction to its

intersection with the Lee-Jackson Memorial Highway (Route 50), thence with the Lee-Jackson Memorial

Highway in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with the Loudoun County/Fairfax County line,

thence with the Loudoun County/Fairfax County line in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with

Horsepen Run, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Franklin Middle School

3300 Lees Corner Rd, Chantilly

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

363



WASHINGTON DULLES INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT Ta
nk

 F
ar

m
 R

d

Ai
rp

la
ne

 R
d

Conta ct Rd

Mclearen Rd

AutoPark Dr

Greg

RoyLn

Avion
Pkwy

WestmoreSt

Virginia

M a lloryDr

Ce
nt

er
vie

wDr

Si
ng

er
Ct

Th
om

as

Je
ffe

rson Dr

So
ut

hg
at

e
Pl

Springhaven
Dr

Bogle Dr

Br
oo

kf
ie

ld
Co

rp
or

at
e

Dr

Vernon St

Stonecroft
Center Ct

Lafayette Cente
r D

r

Park
Center

Rd

Ve
rn

ac
ch

ia
Dr

Fr a nklinFarm R d

Murdock St

Glen Echo
Rd

Kinro ss
C ir

WallRd

MetrotechDr

Eds Dr

El
m

wo
od St

Meadow

la nd Ct

River BirchRd

Coppermine Rd

Li
nc

ol
n 

Pa
rk

Dr HighlandMewsCt

Ch
an

til
ly 

Rd

Air And Space Museum Pkwy

Du
lle

s
Vi

ew
 D

r

Lake
Shore Dr

Fa
rm

crest

Dr

ConcordePkwy

LoweSt

DallasSt

Loga nWood Dr

Lees Corner Rd

Bradley
Farm Dr

StantonPl

Fu
el

Fa
rm

Rd

Spinner RdFlight Line
Rd

Pa
ul

 G
ar

be
r L

n

Blue F oxLn

Ye
ag

er
 D

r

West
Ox Rd

Endeavour
Dr

PlumRun
Ct

Fuel
Perimeter Rd

Logan b erry
Dr

Sl
ip

st
re

am
Dr

Salk St

E Arff Rd

Brandy Station

Rd

Legacy C ir

Ced
ar

Run
Ln

Tu
ck

aw
ay

Dr

Old
Dairy

Rd

Velocity
Rd

W
Haul Rd

Iro
nForge

Rd

RenoirTer

Mi ddle
to

n
Fa

rm
Ln

Ol d

Centreville
R d

King

Charles D r
Foxhole Dr

Remb r andt

Way

Ki
rkw

e ll P
l

Wisteria
Way Hidden

M
ea dowDr

Louise Ave

CarlsCt

Su
lly

fie
ld

Cir

BelleroseDr

Ca
pt

ain
Ln

Coralber r yDr

Overcup Oak
Ct

Elk R un Rd

Pepsi Pl

Birch
Dr

OldChat wo o d Pl

As h n ut L
n

En
tre

' Ct

Horse pen

Wood s Ln

Copper
Creek Ct

Louis Mill Dr
Ki

dw
ell

F
ield

Rd

Alfred Mill

Ct

LightfootSt

BrightfieldLn

Cub Run R d

Dairy
Lo

u
Dr Allness

Ln

Au
to

Pa
rk

Cir

Copper
Ridge Dr

Enterprise
Ct

AshvaleDrV irg

inia

W illo

wDr

Ha
rri

so
n

Ho
llo

w
Ln

We
st

fa
x D

r

Ne
w

Pa
rkl

and
Dr

Beech

DownDr

Gl
or

us
 R

d

CopperCreek
Rd

Ramesses

C t

ChiantiCt

Scotsmore Way
Hi

ll
Ha

ve
n 

Ct

To
wervi

ew Rd

Gen eralStevens
Ct

Penrose Pl

Great

LaurelLn

Maintenance Rd

Leith C t

Floris

Ln

Lo
ca

liz
er

 R
d

Coatesly

Dr

Thunderbolt Pl

Upper Cub Run Dr

LazyGlen Ln

St
on

ec
ro

ft
Bl

vd

Flap Rd

Ro
ge

rs
Ln

M
us

ta
ng Dr

Cors

a ir Ct Buck
ey

e
Ct

St on
e

Heath
er

Dr

Monroe St

IberiaCir

Al
an

Sh
ep

ar
d

St

Bo
kel

Dr

ThompsonRd

Maverick
Ln

Squirr
el H

ill
Rd

Ed
ge

Li
gh

t R
d

Ta
ke

of
f R

d

Fu
el

 F
ac

ili
ty

Rd

Mountain
View Ct

Blue Spring
Dr

Ba
rn

ey
 R

d

Vortac Rd

Clearance

Rd

Ramp Rd

Air Supp ort
Rd

Ae
ro

tra
in

 L
n

Adkins Rd

GeorgeCarterWay

La
dyb

ank
Ln

Cl
arySageDr

BraniffCir

Do
wn

s
Dr

E 
Pe

rim
et

er
 R

d

Coda Pl

Redskin Dr

E H
au

lR
d

Pi
tc

h
Rd Squawk Rd

El
derb

e rr
y

P l

Flint Lee Rd

Avion Park Ct

Albemarle PointPl

Old Lee Rd

Lo
we

r P
er

im
et

er
Rd

Do
wn

wi
nd

 R
d

Up
pe

r P
er

im
et

er
Rd

S Perimeter Rd

FRANKLIN MIDDLE
SCHOOL

Westfields
School Site

Flatlick Run
Stream
Valley

Frying
Pan
Stream Valley

Merrybrook
Run Stream

Valley

Richard
W. Jones

Mountain
Road District

Cub Run
Stream
Valley

Frying Pan
Farm

Franklin Farm

Sully
Highlands

Dulles Corner

Sully
Historic

Site

Horsepen
Run
Stream Valley

Arrowbrook

Fox Valley

Dulles Station
Community

Cub Run
Recenter

LOUDOUN
COUNTY

WASHINGTON
DULLES

INTERNATIONAL
AIRPORT

50

Lee Jackson Memorial Hwy

Willard Rd

W
al

ne
y R

d

West OxRd

Frying PanRd

Su
lly

 R
d

S
tonecroft

BlvdPl
ea

sa
nt

Va
lle

y R
d

Sunrise
Valley Dr

Ce
nt

re
vi

lle
Rd

Ce
nt

re
vil

le
Rd

Le
e

Rd St
rin

gf
el

lo
w

Rd

Fairfax County

Pkwy Nb

Mcle are n
R d

Fa
irf

ax
Co

un
ty

Pk
wy

Sb

±

0 1 2

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Sully District

February 2022927 ARMFIELD
FRANKLIN MIDDLE SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

364



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SULLY District

PRECINCT: 929 DIFFICULT RUN

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 37

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 11

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Difficult Run (stream) and Lawyers Road,
thence with Lawyers Road in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with
Hunter Mill Road, thence with Hunter Mill Road in a southerly direction to its
intersection with Vale Road, thence with Vale Road in a generally westerly
direction to its intersection with Difficult Run(stream), thence with the
meanders of Difficult Run (stream) in a generally northly direction to its
intersection with Lawyers Road, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: The Church of the Good Shepherd

2351 Hunter Mill Rd, Vienna

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

365



Woodrow St
Flowerstone

St

BirdfootCt

Tricia Ct

Lasswad
e

Ln

Nad
in

e D
r

Tw
in

M
ill

Ln

JoyLn

Hannah
Farm

Ct
Wickens Rd

Garrett St

Lom
ond

Ct

Sledding

Hill Rd

Hannah Farm
Rd

Walter ThompsonDr
GenevaHill

Ct

An
ge

lic
oWay

DalkeithC

t

O
ak

to
n

Hi
lls

Dr

Aryness Dr

Oakton Hills Ct

Fa
irh

un
t

Ct

Ga
llo

pi
ng

Way

Hunters Valley Rd

St
ry

ke
r A

ve

Vi
ck

er
s

Dr

Be
ek

ay
Ct

Little
Fox Ln

Berryland
Dr

Ch
ris

 W
oo

d 
CtEa

si
e 

St

Justin Knoll Rd

Dunfries Rd

W
at

er
m

ill
Ct

M
ar

e
Ln

Ha
lc

yo
nL

n

Old Hunt Rd

Vale

Ridge Ct

Sunny M
eadow

Ln

Sawdust Rd William Terry Dr

Wendover Dr

Katie Bird Ln

Tim
be

rm
ill

Ct
W

hippoorwill Rd

Leeds Rd
E Hunter Valley Rd

Po
lo

Po
in

te
Dr

THE CHURCH
OF THE GOOD
SHEPHERD

Kemper

Clarks
Crossing

Ashlawn

Gabrielson
Gardens

Little
Difficult Run
Stream Valley

Difficult
Run Stream

Valley

Vale Rd

Lawyers Rd

Vale Rd

Hu
nt

er
M

ill
Rd

±

0 0.4 0.8

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Sully District

February 2022929 DIFFICULT RUN
THE CHURCH OF THE GOOD SHEPHERD

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

366



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SULLY District

PRECINCT: 931 CARSON

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 8

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Sully Rd and Horsepen Run (stream), thence with the meanders of

Horsepen Run in a generally southerly direction to its intersection with an unnamed stream (east of

Highland Mews), thence with the meanders of the unnamed stream in a generally southeasterly

direction to its southernmost (second) intersection with Kinross Circle, thence with Kinross Circle in a

generally northeasterly direction to its intersection with Stone Heather Drive, thence with Stone

Heather Drive in a generally southwesterly direction to its intersection with Elevation Lane, thence with

Elevation Lane in a westerly, then northerly direction following the southern loop of Elevation Drive to

its intersection with Old Dairy Road, thence with Old Dairy Road in a southwesterly direction to its

intersection with Lees Corner Road, thence with Lees Corner Road in a northwesterly direction to its

intersection with Centreville Road, thence with Centreville Road in a northeasterly direction to its

intersection with Mc Learen Rd, thence with Mc Learen Rd in a northwesterly direction to its

intersection with Sully Rd, thence with Sully Rd in a northerly direction to its intersection with Horsepen

Run, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Rachel Carson Middle School

13618 McLearen Rd, Herndon

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

367



Pine
cre

stRd

Mclearen Rd

DakotaLakes Dr

Th
om

as Jeffe
rson

D
r

Hi
sto

ric

SullyWay

Park Center Rd

Coppermill

Dr

Lincoln Park Dr

Franklin
FarmRd

Kinross Cir

Je
ts

tre
am

Rd

Wall Rd

Eds Dr

Floris St

Settlin g Ta
nk

Rd

River Birch

Rd

Mcn air Farm
s Dr

Highland

Mews Ct

Centerview

Dr

Silk Ct

LoganWood Dr

Air And Space Museum Pkwy

Lees Corner Rd

Rose PetalCir

St one

Heather Ct

Bradley
Farm Dr

Clo v er Fi e
ld

Cir

StantonPl

Spinner Rd

Pa
ul

 G
ar

be
r L

n

Ye
ag

er Dr

C
ornelia

Rd

West Ox Rd

Endeavour Dr

Fuel
Perimeter Rd

Loganb e rry
Dr

Sl
ip

st
re

am
Dr

E Arff Rd

M
cm

as
te

r C
t

Monroe Ma norDr

Old Dair y Rd

Plotner

Farm Rd

Farthingale

Dr

Monterey

Est
ate

sDr

John
Glenn St

Mclearen Rd

Velocity

Rd

Ai
rfo

il
Rd

Poin
t R

ider
 Ln

Ki
lb

re
nn

an
Ct

Iron
Forge

Rd

Fraternal
Ct

Th
or

ng
at

eD
r

Middle
to

n
Fa

rm
Ln

Cl
as

si
c

Ct

BarnsideCt

Saffron
D

r

New Parkl
and Dr

A
shdow

n
F or e st Dr

Ne
stl

ewood Dr

Pleasant

Glen Ct

Green
s tone

W
ay

Running
Pump Ln

Ki
rk

well Pl

Hurdle
Ct

Fu
el

Fa
rm

 R
d

Mares
Neck Ln

Cockerill Ct

Doe

Run

Ct

FlintwoodPl

Dairy Lou Ct

Hu
tu

m
n

Ct

BeckinghamDr

New

A
m

bler Ct

Au
tu

m
n

Hi
ll

Ln

PinecrestView
Ct

Meadow Hall D r

M
answay Dr

Robin
Glen Ct Lo

uAlice

Way

Frog HollowCt

Melchester
Dr

Ashbur to
n M

an
or

Dr

He
nsonCt

Horse
penWoods

Ln

Copper Creek Ct

Lazy
G

l enC t

Curved Iron

Rd

Kidwell F
ield

Rd

AtlantisSt

Alfred Mill Ct

Bria rgrove CtBrightfieldLn

Lym
e

B
ay Dr

Bradley
Acres C

t

Monroe St

Dairy

Lou Dr

M
cg

ra
ne

Ct

Braffer ton

Ct

Cobra
Ct

Allness Ln

Je
t

Fu
el

Rd

Copper Ridge Dr

Ta
nk

 F
ar

m
 R

d

Duck PondCt

Ai
rp

la
ne

Rd

Ash
burto

n Ave

Pleasant Glen Dr

Ha
rris

on

Ho

llo
w Ln

Cobra
Dr

Fa
llo

n Dr

Bl
ue

Ho
lly

Ln

Elliott An
Ct

Smith Farm
Way

Clearance

Rd

CopperCreek
Rd

Locksley

Ct

R amesses Ct

CedarRun Ln

Scotsm

ore

W
ay

Hi
ll

Ha
ve

n C
t

HuntsfieldCt

Cherr
y

BranchLn

To
wervi

ew Rd

Armfield
Farm Dr

Muirkirk
Ln

El
ec

tri
c 

Rd

Thistleth or n

Dr

Ki
nb

ra
ce

R
d

Au
tum

n
H

i ll Ct

Copper Bed Rd Branding Iron

Ct

B
ankfootCt

Ang e l ine
D r

Oak
Lawn

Pl

Floris
Ln

Lo
ca

liz
er

 R
d

Altitude

Rd

Aza
lea

Wood
s Way

Lazy

Glen Ln

New
Banner
Ln

Flight LineRd

Rave
nsc

ra
ig

Ct

Roun d ingRun C ir

Co
pp

er
Hi

ll 
Rd

Ro
ge

rs
Ln

M
us

ta
ng

 D
r

FoxHound Ct

St o
ne

Heat
he

r D
r

Emeral
d

Chase

Dr

Ha
rri

ngton
Ct

Amy
Way

Ci
nn

amon
Oa

ks Ct

Glen
Taylor

Ln

EarhartCir

Ed
ge

 L
ig

ht
 R

d

Cedar
Glen Ln

M
er

ric
ou

rt
Ln

Frankl
in

Oaks
Dr

JeannieAnnaCt

Pelmira
Ridge
Ct

Spring

Chapel Ct

Contact Rd

WaterPu mp Ln

Rub
y

La
ce

 C
t

Ne wAust in Ct

Sum m ers
ha

de
Ct

E
Ha

ul
Rd

NubianCt

Al
an

Sh
ep

ar
d

St

Glenl a wnPl

Maverick Ln

Ed
ge

 L
ig

ht
 R

d

Glen
dundeeDr

Topsf i el
d

Ct

Running
Pump Ct

Ta
ke

of
f R

d

Fu
el

 F
ac

ili
ty

 R
d

ClarySage

Dr

Mountain View
Ct

To
ur

na
m

ent

D
r

M
other W

ell Ct

Ramp Rd

Ai rSuppor tRd

Carol ine

Ct

MarkerBeacon Rd

Educa
t i

on
Dr

Ae
ro

tra
in

Ln

La
dyb

an
k Ln

E
Pe

rim
et

er
Rd

Redskin Dr

Up
pe

r
Pe

rim
et

er
Rd

Flap Rd

Squawk Rd

Lo
we

r P
er

im
et

er
Rd

P ark C r e sc
en

t

Cir

Leyland RidgeRd

RACHEL
CARSON
MIDDLE
SCHOOL

Frying
Pan
Stream Valley

Frying
Pan Farm

Franklin Farm

Sully
Highlands

Sully
Historic

Site

Horsepen Run
Stream
Valley

Gr
eg

Ro
y L

n

Sunris
e

Valley Dr

West Ox Rd

Frying Pan Rd

West Ox Rd

Su
lly

 R
d

Su
lly

 R
d

Centreville
Rd

Frying

Pan Rd

FoxMill Rd

Ce
nt

re
vi

lle
Rd

Lees

Corner Rd

Mclearen Rd

Fa
irf

ax
 C

ou
nt

y P
kw

y N
b

Fa
irf

ax
Co

un
ty

Pk
wy S

b

±

0 0.75 1.5

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Sully District

February 2022931 CARSON
RACHEL CARSON MIDDLE SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

368



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SULLY District

PRECINCT: 934 FOX VALLEY

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 9

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Lees Corner Road and Flatlick Branch (stream), thence with the northern

branch of Flatlick Branch meandering in a northeasterly direction, to its intersection with an unname

stream south of Majestic Pine Lane, thence follow the unnamed stream in an easterly direction to the

intersection with the western border of the International County Club, thence follow the western border

of the International Country Club South south then southeast then southwest then south to its

intersection with Lee-Jackson Memorial Highway (Route 50), thence with the Lee-Jackson Memorial

Highway in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Lees Corner Road, thence with Lees Corner

Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with Flatlick Branch (stream), point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Lees Corner Elementary School

13500 Hollinger Ave, Fairfax

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

369



M
aj

es
tic

Pi
ne

Ln

Le
es

Co
rn

er
Rd

Blue Fox Ln

Plum Run Ct

Brandy Station Rd

W
ill

ou
gh

by
Po

in
t L

n

Sudley Ford
Ct

Burkitts Rd

Kernstown Ct

Foxfield Ln

Gu mwood Ct

Jasper Rd

Foxhole Dr

Br
an

dy
St

at
io

n
Ct

Mapleton Dr

Canoe
Birch Ct

Ho
u nd Run

D
r

Hollinger Ave
Iri

sh
M

os
s C

t

Ta
nn

er
yC

t

Coralberry Dr

Briarton Dr

Ko
ke

 W
ay

Leith Ct

Bro
ok

fie
ld

Dr

Willoughby Point Dr

Scib
ilia

 R
d

Sumter Ct

Ca
rb

ur
y C

t

Bokel Dr

Jasper Ct

Scibilia Ct

Fi
sh

er
sH

ill
Ct

Grand

Junction
Ct

Alcoa Dr

Lees Corner Rd

Grand Junction Dr

Shady R idge Ln

Cross Keys Ct

Farmland Dr

Keefer Ct

Br
ax

to
n

Rd

Mazewood
Ln

Custom HouseCt

ElderberryPl

LEES CORNER
ELEMENTARY

SCHOOL
Fox Valley

50

Lee Jackson Memorial Hwy

St
rin

gf
el

lo
w 

Rd

Lees
Corner Rd

St
rin

gf
el

lo
w

Rd

±

0 0.2 0.4

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Sully District

February 2022934 FOX VALLEY
LEES CORNER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

370



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SULLY District

PRECINCT: 935 SPINDLE #2

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 9

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Cub Run (stream) and Lee Highway (Route 29), thence with Lee Highway

in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Custis Memorial Parkway (Route 66), thence with

Custis Memorial Parkway (Route 66) in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with the Southern

border of the Virginia Columbia Liquefied Natural Gas Easement, thence along the southern border of

the Virginia Columbia Liquefied Natural Gas Easement  in a northwesterly direction to its intersection

with Cub Run (stream), thence with the north then northwesterly meanders of Cub Run to its

intersection with Lee Highway, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Centreville Regional Library

14200 St. Germain Dr, Centreville

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

371



M
ccoy Rd

Bil lingsgate Ln

S e aso
ns

D
r

Ro
ck

y W
ay

 C
t

Ab
el

ia
Av

e

Field Encampment Rd

Jam
es Harris W

ay

Go
th

wa
ite

Dr

Gun

Cap Ct

Gunther Ct

Pr
in

ce
 W

ay

NewBraddock Rd

Powder Flask Ct

PapilionWay

Uniform Dr

Bonnet
Ter

Grape

Holly Grv

RydellRd

Fi
eld

Flo
wer

Trl

Pa
dd

in
gt

on
Ln

Musket Ball Dr

De
rri

ng
St

CiderHouse
Ln

Sharps Dr

B
a

ttali on St

Thera
Way

Early

Autumn Dr

Ra
in

a
Dr

Cl
ay

 P
ip

e 
Ct

Climbing Rose Way

Sum

mer

Pond Dr

StonepathCir

W
ic

ke
rLn

WoodgateManor Cir

Frosty Winter Ct

BarrosDr

Paddingto n Ct

Mead ow
Glade Ln

Ce
nt

er
Co

ve
Pl

Ha
ve

rs
ac

k
Rd

Spence
Pl

C ool Oak Ln

Cider Barrel

Cir

Glade Spring Dr

Picket Oaks Rd
Newton

Patent Ct

Artillery Ct

Su
tle

r S
to

re
Ct

Store House Dr

Saguaro Pl

Havener Ho use W
ay

St
ra

sb
ur

g
Dr

Stone
Rd

Illuminati Way

Ind ian
Summer Ct

St
or

e 
Ho

us
e 

Ct

Belt Buckle Ct

Haysickle
Ct

Be
lla

Dr

Cr
ee

ks
to

ne
Ln

Drill Field Ct

O'
da

y D
r

Saint Germain Dr

Red Post
Ct

Br
as

sB
ut

to
n

Ct

Lo
nd

on Towne Sq

Ol
d

Ce
nt

re
vil

le
Rd

Insignia Ct

Hoxton Sq

Bolton Rd

Sydell Ln

SummerTree Rd

Brushwood
Way

Avocado Ct

W
he

at
M

ill
W

ay

Rainy Spring Ln

Golden Oak Rd

Kn
ap

sa
ck

Ln

Bodley Sq

Golden Oak Ct

Lee
Overlook Rd

Ea l ingC

t

Hatfield Sq

Bentle y Sq

Saint GermainDr

N Barros
Ct

Morning DoveLn

MusterCt

HaymarketLn

Si
lo

Va
lle

y V
w

S Barros Ct

E agle B u
tt

on

Ct

Overcoat Ln

Woodland

RidgeCtWhite PostRd

Woodland Ridge Dr

Riverwind Ter

MaidstoneCt

Wycoff
Sq

Gu
ar

d 
M

ou
nt

Ct

Ca nteenCt

Ampstead
Ct

Ca
tta

il
Ln

Astrid Cv

Flag StaffCt

Rustl
ing Le

ave
s Ln

Shirey
Ln

Green PostCt

Ou
tp

os
tC

t

Lady
Madonna Ct

Ha
rv

es
t M

ill
Ct

Ridge Pond Rd

Old Mill Rd Gun Mount
Ct

Pr
inc

e

Wa y

Paddington

Ct

CENTREVILLE
REGIONAL

LIBRARY

Rocky Run
Stream
Valley

Cub Run
Stream
Valley

Centre
Ridge
North

Centre Ridge

Lane's
Mill

29
St

on
e

Rd

Lee Hwy

66

66

±

0 0.3 0.6

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Sully District

February 2022935 SPINDLE #2
CENTREVILLE REGIONAL LIBRARY

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

372



ATTACHMENT 4

Page 1 of 10

ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND READOPT FAIRFAX COUNTY CODE SECTIONS
7-2-4 THROUGH 7-2-13 IN RESPONSE TO THE 2021 DECENNIAL REDISTRICTING,

TO ADJUST CERTAIN ELECTION PRECINCT BOUNDARIES, CREATE NEW
ELECTION PRECINCTS, AND ESTABLISH POLLING PLACES FOR THOSE NEW
PRECINCTS IN THE BRADDOCK, HUNTER MILL, DRANESVILLE, LEE, MASON,

MOUNT VERNON, PROVIDENCE, SPRINGFIELD, AND SULLY DISTRICTS;
CONSOLIDATE THE DANBURY AND KINGS PARK PRECINCTS IN THE
BRADDOCK DISTRICT; AND RELOCATE THE POLLING PLACES FOR

CHESTERBROOK PRECINCT IN THE DRANESVILLE DISTRICT AND THE ARMY
PRECINCT IN THE MOUNT VERNON DISTRICT.

Draft of February 22, 2022 - REDLINE

AN ORDINANCE to amend and readopt Fairfax County Code Section 7-2-4 through
7-2-13 in response to the 2021 decennial redistricting, to adjust certain election precinct
boundaries, create new election precincts, and establish polling places for those new
precincts in the Braddock, Hunter Mill, Dranesville, Lee, Mason, Mount Vernon,
Providence, Springfield, and Sully Districts; consolidate the Danbury and Kings Park
Precincts in the Braddock District; and relocate the polling places for the Chesterbrook
precinct in the Dranesville District and the Army precinct in the Mount Vernon District.

Be it ordained that the Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County:

1. That Sections 7-2-4 through 7-2-13 of the Fairfax County Code are amended
and readopted:

Section 7-2-4. Braddock District.

The Braddock District shall consist of these election precincts: Bonnie Brae, Burke
Centre, Canterbury, Cardinal, Chapel, Danbury, Eagle ViewEagle View No. 1, Eagle
View No. 2, Fairview, Heritage, Irving, Keene Mill, Kings Park, Lake Braddock, Laurel,
Little Run, Monument, North Springfield, Olde Creek, Ravensworth, Robinson,
SideburnSideburn No. 1, Sideburn No. 2, Signal Hill, Terra Centre, University, Villa,
Wakefield, and Woodson.Woodson No. 1, and Woodson No. 2.

373



ATTACHMENT 4

Page 2 of 10

Section 7-2-5. Hunter Mill District.

The Hunter Mill District shall consist of these election precincts: Aldrin, Armstrong,

Cameron Glen, Colvin, Dogwood, Flint Hill, Flint Hill No. 1, Flint Hill No. 2, Floris, Fox

MillFox Mill No. 1, Fox Mill No. 2, Frying Pan, Glade, Hughes, Hunters Woods, Madison,

McNair, North PointNorth Point No. 1, North Point No. 2, Reston No. 1, Reston No. 2,

Reston No. 3, South Lakes, Stuart, Sunrise ValleySunrise Valley No. 1, Sunrise Valley

No. 2, Vienna No. 1, Vienna No. 2, Vienna No. 4, Vienna No. 6, WestbriarWestbriar

No. 1, Westbriar No. 2, and Wolftrap.

Section 7-2-6. Dranesville District.

The Dranesville District shall consist of these election precincts: Chain Bridge,
Chesterbrook, Churchill, Clearview, Coates, Cooper, El Nido, Forestville, Great Falls,
Haycock, Herndon No. 1, Herndon No. 2, Herndon No. 3, Hickory, Hutchison, Kenmore,
Kirby, Langley, Longfellow, McLean, Pimmit, SalonaSalona No. 1, Salona No. 2,
Seneca, Shouse, Spring Hill, Sugarland, Westhampton, and Westmoreland.

Section 7-2-7. Lee District.

The Lee District shall consist of these election precincts: Bush Hill, Cameron,
Clermont, Crestwood, Fairfield, Forestdale, FranconiaFranconia No. 1, Franconia No. 2,
Garfield, Greenspring, Groveton, Hayfield, Huntley, Hybla Valley, Island Creek,
Kingstowne, LaneLane No. 1, Lane No. 2, LynbrookLynbrook No. 1, Lynbrook No. 2,
Mount Eagle, Pinewood, Pioneer, Rose Hill, Van Dorn, Villages, Virginia Hills, and West
Springfield.

Section 7-2-8. Mason District.

The Mason District shall consist of these election precincts: BaileysBaileys No. 1,
Baileys No. 2, Barcroft, Belvedere, Bren Mar, Bristow, Brook Hill, CamelotCamelot No.
1, Camelot No. 2, Columbia, Crossroads, Edsall, Fort Buffalo, Glen Forest,
HolmesHolmes No. 1, Holmes No. 2, Hummer, Lincolnia, Masonville, Parklawn, Plaza,
Poe, Ravenwood, Ridgelea, Saint Albans, Skyline, Sleepy Hollow, Tripps, Walnut Hill,
Westlawn, WeyanokeWeyanoke No. 1, Weyanoke No. 2, Willston, and the eastern
portion of Woodburn1.

Section 7-2-9. Mount Vernon District.

The Mount Vernon District shall consist of these election precincts: Alban, Army,
Belle Haven, Belleview, Belvoir, Bucknell, Fort Hunt, Grosvenor, Gunston, Halley No. 1,
Halley No. 2, Hollin Hall, Huntington, Kirkside, Laurel HillLaurel Hill No. 1, Laurel Hill
No. 2, Lorton, Lorton Station, Marlan, NewingtonNewington No. 1, Newington No. 2,
Pohick Creek, Riverside, Sherwood, South County, Stratford, Waynewood, Westgate,
WoodlawnWoodlawn No. 1, Woodlawn No. 2, and Woodley.

1 The portion of the Woodburn precinct that lies east of the Capital Beltway.

374



ATTACHMENT 4

Page 3 of 10

Section 7-2-10. Providence District.

The Providence District shall consist of these election precincts: Bedford, Blake,
Fairfax Court (that part of Fairfax County containing the governmental complex which is
surrounded by Fairfax City), Freedom Hill, Gallows East, Graham-Greenway, Hunters
Branch, Kilmer, Magarity, Mantua, Marshall, Merrifield, MosbyMosby No. 1, Mosby
No. 2, Nottoway, Oak Marr, Oakton, Pine Ridge, Pine Spring, Price, Rotonda, Shreve,
Thoreau, Timber Lane, Tysons, and Walker, and the western portion of Woodburn2.

Section 7-2-11. Springfield District.

The Springfield District shall consist of these election precincts: BurkeBurke No. 1,
Burke No. 2, Cedar Lake, Centerpointe, Cherry Run, CliftonClifton South, Clifton Town,
Colchester, Compton, Fair Lakes, Fair Oaks, Fairfax Station, Fountainhead, Greenbriar
East, Greenbriar West, Hunt Valley, Island Pond, Liberty, NewgateNewgate North,
Newgate South, Orange, Parkway, Penderbrook, Pohick, Popes Head, Sandy Run,
Sangster, Saratoga, Silverbrook, South Run, Saratoga, Sydenstricker, Valley, White
Oaks, Willow SpringsWillow Springs No. 1, Willow Springs No. 2, and Woodyard.

Section 7-2-12. Sully District.

The Sully District shall consist of these election precincts: Armfield, Brookfield, Bull
Run, Carson, Centre Ridge, Centreville, Chantilly, Cub Run, Deer Park, Difficult Run,
Fox Valley, Franklin, Green Trails, Hidden Meadow, Lees Corner, London Towne, Navy,
Oak Hill, Old Mill, Poplar Tree, Powell, Rocky Run, SpindleSpindle No. 1, Spindle No. 2,
StoneStone North, Stone South, Stonecroft, Vale, Virginia Run, and Waples Mill.

Section 7-2-13. - General provisions.

All references to election precincts shall refer to those precincts, together with the
descriptions and maps of the boundaries and polling places for each of those precincts,
which were adopted by the Board of Supervisors on March 24, 2003, as amended on
March 8, 2004, March 21, 2005, March 27, 2006, March 26, 2007, September 10, 2007,
March 10, 2008, January 12, 2009, March 9, 2010, July 27, 2010, April 26, 2011, July
26, 2011, January 10, 2012, July 10, 2012, March 19, 2013, July 9, 2013, November 18,
2014, June 23, 2015, December 8, 2015, July 12, 2016, July 11, 2017, March 20, 2018,
December 4, 2018, and April 9, 2019, December 3, 2019, March 24, 2020, March 23,
2021, and June 22, 2021, December 7, 2021, and March 8, 2022, kept on file with the
clerk to the Board of Supervisors. Whenever a road, a stream, or other physical feature
describes the boundary of a precinct, the center of such road, stream, or physical
feature shall be the dividing line between that precinct and any adjoining precinct.

2 The portion of the Woodburn precinct that lies west of the Capital Beltway.

375



ATTACHMENT 4

Page 4 of 10

2. That the following polling place locations are established:

Supervisor District Precinct Polling Place
Braddock Eagle View No. 1

(new precinct)
Eagle View Elementary School
4500 Dixie Hill Rd.
Fairfax, VA

Eagle View No. 2
(new precinct)

Eagle View Elementary School
4500 Dixie Hill Rd.
Fairfax, VA

Sideburn No. 1
(new precinct)

Oak View Elementary School
5004 Sideburn Rd.
Fairfax, VA

Sideburn No. 2
(new precinct)

Oak View Elementary School
5004 Sideburn Rd.
Fairfax, VA

Woodson No. 1
(new precinct)

Woodson High School
9525 Main St.
Fairfax, VA

Woodson No. 2
(new precinct)

Woodson High School
9525 Main St.
Fairfax, VA

Dranesville Salona
(new precinct)

Franklin Sherman Elementary School
6633 Brawner St.
McLean, VA

Hunter Mill Flint Hill No. 1
(new precinct)

Flint Hill Elementary School
2444 Flint Hill Rd.
Vienna, VA

Flint Hill No. 2
(new precinct)

Flint Hill Elementary School
2444 Flint Hill Rd.
Vienna, VA

Fox Mill No. 1
(new precinct)

Fox Mill Elementary School
2611 Viking Dr.
Herndon, VA

376



ATTACHMENT 4

Page 5 of 10

Fox Mill No. 2
(new precinct)

Fox Mill Elementary School
2611 Viking Dr.
Herndon, VA

North Point No. 1
(new precinct)

St. Thomas à Becket Catholic Church
1421 Wiehle Ave.
Reston, VA

North Point No. 2
(new precinct)

St. Thomas à Becket Catholic Church
1421 Wiehle Ave.
Reston, VA

Sunrise Valley No. 1
(new precinct)

Sunrise Valley Elementary School
10824 Cross School Rd.
Reston, VA

Sunrise Valley No. 2
(new precinct)

Sunrise Valley Elementary School
10824 Cross School Rd.
Reston, VA

Westbriar No. 1
(new precinct)

Westbriar Elementary School
1741 Pine Valley Dr.
Vienna, VA

Westbriar No. 2
(new precinct)

Westbriar Elementary School
1741 Pine Valley Dr.
Vienna, Va

Lee Franconia No. 1
(new precinct)

Edison High School
5801 Franconia Rd.
Alexandria, VA

Franconia No. 2
(new precinct)

Edison High School
5801 Franconia Rd.
Alexandria, VA

Lane
(new precinct)

Lane Elementary School
7137 Beulah St.
Alexandria, VA

Lynbrook No. 1
(new precinct)

Lynbrook Elementary School
5801 Backlick Rd.
Springfield, VA

377



ATTACHMENT 4

Page 6 of 10

Lynbrook No. 2
(new precinct)

Lynbrook Elementary School
5801 Backlick Rd.
Springfield, VA

Mason Baileys
(new precinct)

Bailey's Community Center
5920 Summers Ln.
Falls Church, VA

Camelot
(new precinct)

Camelot Elementary School
8100 Guinevere Dr.
Annandale, VA

Holmes
(new precinct)

Woodrow Wilson Library
6101 Knollwood Dr.
Falls Church, VA

Tripps
(new precinct)

Bailey's Elementary School
6111 Knollwood Dr.
Falls Church, VA

Weyanoke
(new precinct)

Holmes Middle School
6525 Montrose St.
Alexandria, VA

Mount Vernon Halley No. 1
(new precinct)

Halley Elementary School
8850 Cross Chase Cir.
Fairfax Station, VA

Halley No. 2
(new precinct)

Halley Elementary School
8850 Cross Chase Cir.
Fairfax Station, VA

Laurel Hill No. 1
(new precinct)

Laurel Hill Elementary School
8390 Laurel Crest Dr.
Lorton, VA

Laurel Hill No. 2
(new precinct)

Laurel Hill Elementary School
8390 Laurel Crest Dr.
Lorton, VA

Newington No. 1
(new precinct)

Newington Forest Elementary School
8001 Newington Forest Ave.
Springfield, VA

378



ATTACHMENT 4

Page 7 of 10

Newington No. 2
(new precinct)

Newington Forest Elementary School
8001 Newington Forest Ave.
Springfield, VA

Pohick Creek
(new precinct)

Lorton Station Elementary School
9298 Lewis Chapel Rd.
Lorton, VA

Woodlawn No. 1
(new precinct)

Knights of Columbus #5998
8592 Richmond Hwy.
Alexandria, VA

Woodlawn No. 2
(new precinct)

Knights of Columbus #5998
8592 Richmond Hwy.
Alexandria, VA

Providence Bedford
(new precinct)

Luther Jackson Middle School
3020 Gallows Rd.
Falls Church, VA

Mosby No. 1
(new precinct)

Mosaic Elementary School
9819 Five Oaks Rd.
Fairfax, VA

Mosby No. 2
(new precinct)

Mosaic Elementary School
9819 Five Oaks Rd.
Fairfax, VA

Springfield Burke No. 1
(new precinct)

West Springfield High School
6100 Rolling Rd.
Springfield, VA

Burke No. 2
(new precinct)

West Springfield High School
6100 Rolling Rd.
Springfield, VA

Clifton South
(new precinct)

Clifton Presbyterian Church
12748 Richards Ln.
Clifton, VA

Clifton Town
(new precinct)

Clifton Presbyterian Church
12748 Richards Ln.
Clifton, VA

379



ATTACHMENT 4

Page 8 of 10

Island Pond
(new precinct)

Oak Marr Rec Center
3200 Jermantown Rd.
Oakton, VA

Liberty
(new precinct)

Liberty Middle School
6801 Union Mill Rd.
Clifton, VA

Newgate North
(new precinct)

Centreville High School
6001 Union Mill Rd.
Clifton, VA

Newgate South
(new precinct)

Centreville High School
6001 Union Mill Rd.
Clifton, VA

Sandy Run
(new precinct)

Christ Church
7600 Ox Rd.
Fairfax Station, VA

Willow Springs No. 1
(new precinct)

Willow Springs Elementary School
5400 Willow Springs School Rd.
Fairfax, VA

Willow Springs No. 2
(new precinct)

Willow Springs Elementary School
5400 Willow Springs School Rd.
Fairfax, VA

Sully Fox Valley
(new precinct)

Lees Corner Elementary School
13500 Hollinger Ave.
Fairfax, VA

Spindle No. 1
(new precinct)

Centreville Regional Library
14200 St. Germain Dr.
Centreville, VA

Spindle No. 2
(new precinct)

Centreville Regional Library
14200 St. Germain Dr.
Centreville, VA

Stone
(new precinct)

Stone Middle School
5500 Sully Park Dr.
Centreville, VA

3. That the following precincts and polling places are consolidated:

380



ATTACHMENT 4

Page 9 of 10

Supervisor District Precinct Polling Place

Braddock Danbury Kings Glen Elementary School

5401 Danbury Forest Dr.

Springfield, VA

Consolidated into:

Kings Park Kings Park Elementary School

5400 Harrow Way

Fairfax, VA

4. That the following polling places are relocated:

Supervisor District Precinct Polling Place

Dranesville Chesterbrook From:

Community Room at Vinson Hall

1735 Kirby Road

McLean, VA 22101

To:

Chesterbrook Elementary School

1753 Kirby Rd.

McLean, VA

Mount Vernon Army From:

Kingstowne Library

6500 Landsdowne Centre Dr.

Alexandria, VA

To:

Newington DVS Facility

8201 Cinder Bed Rd.

Lorton, VA

5. That this ordinance shall become effective upon adoption, and it shall be
given effect after completion of the procedures set forth in Virginia Code
§ 24.2-129(D).

6. That the Clerk for the Board of Supervisors shall send a certified copy of this
ordinance, with maps and boundary descriptions, to the Fairfax County
Electoral Board, the Virginia Department of Elections, the Secretary of the
Commonwealth, and the Division of Legislative Services, as required under
Va. Code § 24.2-306(C).

381



ATTACHMENT 4

Page 10 of 10

GIVEN under my hand this _____ day of ____________, 2022.

___________________________

Jill G. Cooper

Clerk for the Board of Supervisors

382



ATTACHMENT 5

Page 1 of 9

ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND READOPT FAIRFAX COUNTY CODE SECTIONS
7-2-4 THROUGH 7-2-13 IN RESPONSE TO THE 2021 DECENNIAL REDISTRICTING,

TO ADJUST CERTAIN ELECTION PRECINCT BOUNDARIES, CREATE NEW
ELECTION PRECINCTS, AND ESTABLISH POLLING PLACES FOR THOSE NEW
PRECINCTS IN THE BRADDOCK, HUNTER MILL, DRANESVILLE, LEE, MASON,

MOUNT VERNON, PROVIDENCE, SPRINGFIELD, AND SULLY DISTRICTS;
CONSOLIDATE THE DANBURY AND KINGS PARK PRECINCTS IN THE
BRADDOCK DISTRICT; AND RELOCATE THE POLLING PLACES FOR

CHESTERBROOK PRECINCT IN THE DRANESVILLE DISTRICT AND THE ARMY
PRECINCT IN THE MOUNT VERNON DISTRICT.

Draft of February 22, 2022

AN ORDINANCE to amend and readopt Fairfax County Code Section 7-2-4 through
7-2-13 in response to the 2021 decennial redistricting, to adjust certain election precinct
boundaries, create new election precincts, and establish polling places for those new
precincts in the Braddock, Hunter Mill, Dranesville, Lee, Mason, Mount Vernon,
Providence, Springfield, and Sully Districts; consolidate the Danbury and Kings Park
Precincts in the Braddock District; and relocate the polling places for the Chesterbrook
precinct in the Dranesville District and the Army precinct in the Mount Vernon District.

Be it ordained that the Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County:

1. That Sections 7-2-4 through 7-2-13 of the Fairfax County Code are amended
and readopted:

Section 7-2-4. Braddock District.

The Braddock District shall consist of these election precincts: Bonnie Brae, Burke
Centre, Canterbury, Cardinal, Chapel, Eagle View No. 1, Eagle View No. 2, Fairview,
Heritage, Irving, Keene Mill, Kings Park, Lake Braddock, Laurel, Little Run, Monument,
North Springfield, Olde Creek, Ravensworth, Robinson, Sideburn No. 1, Sideburn No. 2,
Signal Hill, Terra Centre, University, Villa, Wakefield, Woodson No. 1, and Woodson
No. 2.

Section 7-2-5. Hunter Mill District.

The Hunter Mill District shall consist of these election precincts: Aldrin, Armstrong,
Cameron Glen, Colvin, Dogwood, Flint Hill No. 1, Flint Hill No. 2, Floris, Fox Mill No. 1,
Fox Mill No. 2, Frying Pan, Glade, Hughes, Hunters Woods, Madison, McNair, North
Point No. 1, North Point No. 2, Reston No. 1, Reston No. 2, Reston No. 3, South Lakes,
Stuart, Sunrise Valley No. 1, Sunrise Valley No. 2, Vienna No. 1, Vienna No. 2, Vienna
No. 4, Vienna No. 6, Westbriar No. 1, Westbriar No. 2, and Wolftrap.

383



ATTACHMENT 5

Page 2 of 9

Section 7-2-6. Dranesville District.

The Dranesville District shall consist of these election precincts: Chain Bridge,
Chesterbrook, Churchill, Clearview, Coates, Cooper, El Nido, Forestville, Great Falls,
Haycock, Herndon No. 1, Herndon No. 2, Herndon No. 3, Hickory, Hutchison, Kenmore,
Kirby, Langley, Longfellow, McLean, Pimmit, Salona, Seneca, Shouse, Spring Hill,
Sugarland, Westhampton, and Westmoreland.

Section 7-2-7. Lee District.

The Lee District shall consist of these election precincts: Bush Hill, Cameron,
Clermont, Crestwood, Fairfield, Forestdale, Franconia No. 1, Franconia No. 2, Garfield,
Greenspring, Groveton, Hayfield, Huntley, Hybla Valley, Island Creek, Kingstowne,
Lane, Lynbrook No. 1, Lynbrook No. 2, Mount Eagle, Pinewood, Pioneer, Rose Hill, Van
Dorn, Villages, Virginia Hills, and West Springfield.

Section 7-2-8. Mason District.

The Mason District shall consist of these election precincts: Baileys, Barcroft,
Belvedere, Bren Mar, Bristow, Brook Hill, Camelot, Columbia, Crossroads, Edsall, Fort
Buffalo, Glen Forest, Holmes, Hummer, Lincolnia, Masonville, Parklawn, Plaza, Poe,
Ravenwood, Ridgelea, Saint Albans, Skyline, Sleepy Hollow, Tripps, Walnut Hill,
Westlawn, Weyanoke, Willston, and Woodburn.

Section 7-2-9. Mount Vernon District.

The Mount Vernon District shall consist of these election precincts: Alban, Army,
Belle Haven, Belleview, Bucknell, Fort Hunt, Grosvenor, Gunston, Halley No. 1, Halley
No. 2, Hollin Hall, Huntington, Kirkside, Laurel Hill No. 1, Laurel Hill No. 2, Lorton,
Lorton Station, Marlan, Newington No. 1, Newington No. 2, Pohick Creek, Riverside,
Sherwood, South County, Stratford, Waynewood, Westgate, Woodlawn No. 1,
Woodlawn No. 2, and Woodley.

Section 7-2-10. Providence District.

The Providence District shall consist of these election precincts: Bedford, Blake,
Fairfax Court, Freedom Hill, Gallows East, Graham-Greenway, Hunters Branch, Kilmer,
Magarity, Mantua, Marshall, Merrifield, Mosby No. 1, Mosby No. 2, Nottoway, Oak Marr,
Oakton, Pine Ridge, Pine Spring, Price, Rotonda, Shreve, Thoreau, Timber Lane,
Tysons, and Walker.

Section 7-2-11. Springfield District.

The Springfield District shall consist of these election precincts: Burke No. 1, Burke
No. 2, Cedar Lake, Centerpointe, Cherry Run, Clifton South, Clifton Town, Colchester,
Fair Lakes, Fair Oaks, Fairfax Station, Fountainhead, Greenbriar East, Greenbriar
West, Hunt Valley, Island Pond, Liberty, Newgate North, Newgate South, Orange,
Parkway, Penderbrook, Pohick, Popes Head, Sandy Run, Sangster, Saratoga,
Silverbrook, South Run, Sydenstricker, Valley, White Oaks, Willow Springs No. 1,
Willow Springs No. 2, and Woodyard.

384



ATTACHMENT 5

Page 3 of 9

Section 7-2-12. Sully District.

The Sully District shall consist of these election precincts: Armfield, Brookfield, Bull
Run, Carson, Centre Ridge, Centreville, Chantilly, Cub Run, Deer Park, Difficult Run,
Fox Valley, Franklin, Green Trails, Hidden Meadow, London Towne, Navy, Oak Hill, Old
Mill, Poplar Tree, Powell, Rocky Run, Spindle No. 1, Spindle No. 2, Stone, Stonecroft,
Vale, Virginia Run, and Waples Mill.

Section 7-2-13. - General provisions.

All references to election precincts shall refer to those precincts, together with the
descriptions and maps of the boundaries and polling places for each of those precincts,
which were adopted by the Board of Supervisors on March 24, 2003, as amended on
March 8, 2004, March 21, 2005, March 27, 2006, March 26, 2007, September 10, 2007,
March 10, 2008, January 12, 2009, March 9, 2010, July 27, 2010, April 26, 2011, July
26, 2011, January 10, 2012, July 10, 2012, March 19, 2013, July 9, 2013, November 18,
2014, June 23, 2015, December 8, 2015, July 12, 2016, July 11, 2017, March 20, 2018,
December 4, 2018, and April 9, 2019, December 3, 2019, March 24, 2020, March 23,
2021, June 22, 2021, December 7, 2021, and March 8, 2022, kept on file with the clerk
to the Board of Supervisors. Whenever a road, a stream, or other physical feature
describes the boundary of a precinct, the center of such road, stream, or physical
feature shall be the dividing line between that precinct and any adjoining precinct.

2. That the following polling place locations are established:

Supervisor District Precinct Polling Place
Braddock Eagle View No. 1

(new precinct)
Eagle View Elementary School
4500 Dixie Hill Rd.
Fairfax, VA

Eagle View No. 2
(new precinct)

Eagle View Elementary School
4500 Dixie Hill Rd.
Fairfax, VA

Sideburn No. 1
(new precinct)

Oak View Elementary School
5004 Sideburn Rd.
Fairfax, VA

Sideburn No. 2
(new precinct)

Oak View Elementary School
5004 Sideburn Rd.
Fairfax, VA

Woodson No. 1
(new precinct)

Woodson High School
9525 Main St.
Fairfax, VA

385



ATTACHMENT 5

Page 4 of 9

Woodson No. 2
(new precinct)

Woodson High School
9525 Main St.
Fairfax, VA

Dranesville Salona
(new precinct)

Franklin Sherman Elementary School
6633 Brawner St.
McLean, VA

Hunter Mill Flint Hill No. 1
(new precinct)

Flint Hill Elementary School
2444 Flint Hill Rd.
Vienna, VA

Flint Hill No. 2
(new precinct)

Flint Hill Elementary School
2444 Flint Hill Rd.
Vienna, VA

Fox Mill No. 1
(new precinct)

Fox Mill Elementary School
2611 Viking Dr.
Herndon, VA

Fox Mill No. 2
(new precinct)

Fox Mill Elementary School
2611 Viking Dr.
Herndon, VA

North Point No. 1
(new precinct)

St. Thomas à Becket Catholic Church
1421 Wiehle Ave.
Reston, VA

North Point No. 2
(new precinct)

St. Thomas à Becket Catholic Church
1421 Wiehle Ave.
Reston, VA

Sunrise Valley No. 1
(new precinct)

Sunrise Valley Elementary School
10824 Cross School Rd.
Reston, VA

Sunrise Valley No. 2
(new precinct)

Sunrise Valley Elementary School
10824 Cross School Rd.
Reston, VA

Westbriar No. 1
(new precinct)

Westbriar Elementary School
1741 Pine Valley Dr.
Vienna, VA

386



ATTACHMENT 5

Page 5 of 9

Westbriar No. 2
(new precinct)

Westbriar Elementary School
1741 Pine Valley Dr.
Vienna, Va

Lee Franconia No. 1
(new precinct)

Edison High School
5801 Franconia Rd.
Alexandria, VA

Franconia No. 2
(new precinct)

Edison High School
5801 Franconia Rd.
Alexandria, VA

Lane
(new precinct)

Lane Elementary School
7137 Beulah St.
Alexandria, VA

Lynbrook No. 1
(new precinct)

Lynbrook Elementary School
5801 Backlick Rd.
Springfield, VA

Lynbrook No. 2
(new precinct)

Lynbrook Elementary School
5801 Backlick Rd.
Springfield, VA

Mason Baileys
(new precinct)

Bailey's Community Center
5920 Summers Ln.
Falls Church, VA

Camelot
(new precinct)

Camelot Elementary School
8100 Guinevere Dr.
Annandale, VA

Holmes
(new precinct)

Woodrow Wilson Library
6101 Knollwood Dr.
Falls Church, VA

Tripps
(new precinct)

Bailey's Elementary School
6111 Knollwood Dr.
Falls Church, VA

Weyanoke
(new precinct)

Holmes Middle School
6525 Montrose St.
Alexandria, VA

387



ATTACHMENT 5

Page 6 of 9

Mount Vernon Halley No. 1
(new precinct)

Halley Elementary School
8850 Cross Chase Cir.
Fairfax Station, VA

Halley No. 2
(new precinct)

Halley Elementary School
8850 Cross Chase Cir.
Fairfax Station, VA

Laurel Hill No. 1
(new precinct)

Laurel Hill Elementary School
8390 Laurel Crest Dr.
Lorton, VA

Laurel Hill No. 2
(new precinct)

Laurel Hill Elementary School
8390 Laurel Crest Dr.
Lorton, VA

Newington No. 1
(new precinct)

Newington Forest Elementary School
8001 Newington Forest Ave.
Springfield, VA

Newington No. 2
(new precinct)

Newington Forest Elementary School
8001 Newington Forest Ave.
Springfield, VA

Pohick Creek
(new precinct)

Lorton Station Elementary School
9298 Lewis Chapel Rd.
Lorton, VA

Woodlawn No. 1
(new precinct)

Knights of Columbus #5998
8592 Richmond Hwy.
Alexandria, VA

Woodlawn No. 2
(new precinct)

Knights of Columbus #5998
8592 Richmond Hwy.
Alexandria, VA

Providence Bedford
(new precinct)

Luther Jackson Middle School
3020 Gallows Rd.
Falls Church, VA

Mosby No. 1
(new precinct)

Mosaic Elementary School
9819 Five Oaks Rd.
Fairfax, VA

388



ATTACHMENT 5

Page 7 of 9

Mosby No. 2
(new precinct)

Mosaic Elementary School
9819 Five Oaks Rd.
Fairfax, VA

Springfield Burke No. 1
(new precinct)

West Springfield High School
6100 Rolling Rd.
Springfield, VA

Burke No. 2
(new precinct)

West Springfield High School
6100 Rolling Rd.
Springfield, VA

Clifton South
(new precinct)

Clifton Presbyterian Church
12748 Richards Ln.
Clifton, VA

Clifton Town
(new precinct)

Clifton Presbyterian Church
12748 Richards Ln.
Clifton, VA

Island Pond
(new precinct)

Oak Marr Rec Center
3200 Jermantown Rd.
Oakton, VA

Liberty
(new precinct)

Liberty Middle School
6801 Union Mill Rd.
Clifton, VA

Newgate North
(new precinct)

Centreville High School
6001 Union Mill Rd.
Clifton, VA

Newgate South
(new precinct)

Centreville High School
6001 Union Mill Rd.
Clifton, VA

Sandy Run
(new precinct)

Christ Church
7600 Ox Rd.
Fairfax Station, VA

Willow Springs No. 1
(new precinct)

Willow Springs Elementary School
5400 Willow Springs School Rd.
Fairfax, VA

389



ATTACHMENT 5

Page 8 of 9

Willow Springs No. 2
(new precinct)

Willow Springs Elementary School
5400 Willow Springs School Rd.
Fairfax, VA

Sully Fox Valley
(new precinct)

Lees Corner Elementary School
13500 Hollinger Ave.
Fairfax, VA

Spindle No. 1
(new precinct)

Centreville Regional Library
14200 St. Germain Dr.
Centreville, VA

Spindle No. 2
(new precinct)

Centreville Regional Library
14200 St. Germain Dr.
Centreville, VA

Stone
(new precinct)

Stone Middle School
5500 Sully Park Dr.
Centreville, VA

3. That the following precincts and polling places are consolidated:

Supervisor District Precinct Polling Place

Braddock Danbury Kings Glen Elementary School

5401 Danbury Forest Dr.

Springfield, VA

Consolidated into:

Kings Park Kings Park Elementary School

5400 Harrow Way

Fairfax, VA

390



ATTACHMENT 5

Page 9 of 9

4. That the following polling places are relocated:

Supervisor District Precinct Polling Place

Dranesville Chesterbrook From:

Community Room at Vinson Hall

1735 Kirby Road

McLean, VA 22101

To:

Chesterbrook Elementary School

1753 Kirby Rd.

McLean, VA

Mount Vernon Army From:

Kingstowne Library

6500 Landsdowne Centre Dr.

Alexandria, VA

To:

Newington DVS Facility

8201 Cinder Bed Rd.

Lorton, VA

5. That this ordinance shall become effective upon adoption, and it shall be
given effect after completion of the procedures set forth in Virginia Code
§ 24.2-129(D).

6. That the Clerk for the Board of Supervisors shall send a certified copy of this
ordinance, with maps and boundary descriptions, to the Fairfax County
Electoral Board, the Virginia Department of Elections, the Secretary of the
Commonwealth, and the Division of Legislative Services, as required under
Va. Code § 24.2-306(C).

GIVEN under my hand this _____ day of ____________, 2022.

___________________________

Jill G. Cooper

Clerk for the Board of Supervisors

391



ATTACHMENT 6

1

RESOLUTION TO APPLY FOR A WAIVER TO ADMINISTER PIONEER AND

GARFIELD PRECINCTS IN THE LEE DISTRICT, AND THE PENDERBROOK AND

BURKE NO. 2 PRECINCTS IN THE SPRINGFIELD DISTRICT, AS SPLIT

PRECINCTS

At a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County, Virginia (“Board of

Supervisors”) held in the Board Auditorium of the Fairfax County Government Center at 12000

Government Center Parkway in Fairfax, Virginia, on March 8, 2022, the following resolution

was adopted:

WHEREAS, Virginia Code Section 24.2-307 requires each precinct to be wholly contained

within a single congressional, Senate, House of Delegates, and local election district throughout

the County for each election year, and

WHEREAS, in accordance with Virginia Code Section 24.2-304.1 and following the 2021

decennial census, the Board of Supervisors adopted an ordinance reapportioning the magisterial

districts in the County on December 7, 2021, and

WHEREAS, in accordance with Virginia Code Section 24.2-129(D), that ordinance was given

effect on January 10, 2022, after the County received a certification of no objection from the

Virginia Attorney General, and

WHEREAS, in accordance with Virginia Code Section 30-399 and following the 2021

decennial census, the Virginia Supreme Court entered an order approving and adopting a plan

reapportioning the House of Delegates, State Senate, and Virginia Congressional districts in the

County on December 28, 2021, and

WHEREAS, in accordance with Virginia Code Section 24.2-307, the Board of Supervisors

adopted an ordinance on March 8, 2022 to adjust certain precinct boundaries, create new election

precincts and establish polling places for those new precincts, consolidate certain election

precincts and their polling places, and relocate polling places for certain election precincts in the

Braddock, Hunter Mill, Dranesville, Lee, Mason, Mount Vernon, Providence, Springfield, and

Sully Districts, in response to the 2021 decennial redistricting (“Reprecincting Ordinance”); and

WHEREAS, in accordance with 24.2-129(D), the County attorney will submit a request for a

certification of no objections in relation to the Reprecincting Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the Pioneer and Garfield precincts in the Lee District now contain district line

splits resulting from the district boundaries established by the Virginia Supreme Court’s

redistricting of state and Congressional districts, and

392



ATTACHMENT 6

2

WHEREAS, the Penderbrook and Burke No. 2 precincts in the Springfield District now contain

district line splits resulting from the district boundaries established by the Virginia Supreme

Court’s redistricting of state and Congressional districts, and

WHEREAS, those four split precincts include a portion of a state or Congressional district with

no registered voters, and

WHEREAS, Virginia Code Section 24.2-307 further requires that County precincts have no

fewer than 100 registered voters, and

WHEREAS, eliminating the splits in the Pioneer, Garfield, Penderbrook, and Burke No. 2

precincts would result in precincts containing no voters; and

WHEREAS, Virginia Code Section 24.2-307 further requires that a locality’s governing body

apply to the State Board of Elections for a waiver to administer a split precinct if a split cannot

be eliminated without creating a precinct that has fewer than the permitted, minimum number of

voters, and

WHEREAS, the State Board of Elections will permit Office of Elections staff to submit such a

waiver application on behalf of the Board of Supervisors if the Board has adopted a resolution

confirming its decision to seek a waiver,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors, in accordance with

Virginia Code Section 24.2-307, shall apply to the State Board of Elections for a waiver to

administer the Pioneer, Garfield, Penderbrook, and Burke No. 2 precincts as split precincts for

any elections held in 2022; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Office of Elections staff may file the Board’s waiver

application, in accordance with the procedures of the State Board of Elections.

GIVEN under my hand this ____ day of _________, 2022.

______________________________

Jill G. Cooper

Clerk for the Board of Supervisors

Department of Clerk Services

393



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

ACTION - 1

Approval of the Reciprocal Agreement Between the Virginia Department of State Police
and Fairfax County During the Police Unity Tour

ISSUE:
Board approval of the Reciprocal Agreement between the Virginia Department of State
Police and Fairfax County during the Police Unity Tour.

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends that the Board of Supervisors authorize the Chief of
Police to sign the Reciprocal Agreement between the Virginia Department of State
Police and Fairfax County during the Police Unity Tour.

TIMING:
Board action is requested on February 22, 2022.

BACKGROUND:
This Agreement establishes the powers and responsibilities of both the Fairfax County
Police Department (FCPD) and the Virginia Department of State Police (VSP) during
the upcoming Police Unity Tour. The Tour is an annual, three-day bicycle ride from
central Virginia to Washington, D.C., which draws in law enforcement officers and
supporters from around the country to raise awareness about officers who have died in
the line of duty.  The Tour was first organized by Officer Patrick P. Montuore of the
Florham Park Police Department in May 1997.

From May 10, 2022, through May 12, 2022, the Tour will be traveling through the
Commonwealth of Virginia.  Members of the FCPD and of the VSP, in the course of
their respective duties, both provide law enforcement escorts to vehicles or processions
within the areas of their respective jurisdictional authority in Virginia. The two
departments believe that a cooperative effort between them would be the most
advantageous means to provide escort services for the Tour and ensure the safety of its
participants. To that end, this Agreement provides that any FCPD officer who
participates with officers of the VSP in the escort of bicycle riders or support vehicles
associated with the Tour, on the dates and along the route specified, shall have the
same powers, rights, benefits, privileges, and immunities from liability as he or she has
when operating within Fairfax County, including, but not limited to, the authority to direct

394



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

vehicle traffic and control intersections.

FISCAL IMPACT:
None

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment 1:  Reciprocal Agreement Between the County of Fairfax, Virginia, and the
Virginia Department of State Police.

STAFF:
Kevin Davis, Chief of Police

ASSIGNED COUNSEL:
Brent J. Schultheis, Assistant County Attorney

395



1

RECIPROCAL AGREEMENT

BETWEEN

THE COUNTY OF FAIRFAX, VIRGINIA

AND

THE VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF STATE POLICE

By virtue of the authority contained in Section 15.2-1726 of the Code of Virginia, 1950,

as amended, this Reciprocal Agreement is entered into this ____ day of ____________, 202__,

by and between the County of Fairfax and the Virginia Department of State Police.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Police Unity Tour is an annual, three-day bicycle ride from central

Virginia to Washington, D.C., which draws in law enforcement officers and supporters from

around the country to raise awareness about officers who have died in the line of duty; and

WHEREAS, from May 10, 2022 through May 12, 2022, the Police Unity Tour will be

traveling through the Commonwealth of Virginia along a route that is set forth in the document

attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” which is incorporated by reference herein; and

WHEREAS, members of the Fairfax County Police Department and the Department of

State Police, in the course of their respective duties, have occasion to provide law enforcement

escorts to vehicles or processions within the areas of their respective jurisdictional authority in

Virginia; and

WHEREAS, the County of Fairfax and the Department of State Police believe that a

cooperative effort between the Fairfax County Police Department and the Department of State

Police would be an advantageous means to provide escort services for the Police Unity Tour and

to ensure the safety of its riders, other motorists and pedestrians as it travels through the

Attachment 1

396



2

Commonwealth; and

WHEREAS, members of the Fairfax County Police Department, in the interest of safe and

efficient law enforcement practices, need the ability to exercise police authority and jurisdiction

while in the performance of their duties escorting processions such as the Police Unity Tour; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Virginia Code § 15.2-1726, the County of Fairfax and the

Department of State Police may enter into a reciprocal agreement with each other, subject to such

conditions as they may prescribe, for cooperation in the furnishing of police services;

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto jointly resolve and agree:

1. The parties wish to maintain the integrity and independence of their respective police

forces; however, they are entering into this Reciprocal Agreement to provide more

efficient escort services for the Police Unity Tour.

2. Any Fairfax County Police officer who participates with officers of the Department of

State Police in the escort of bicycle riders or support vehicles associated with the Police

Unity Tour, while performing his or her duties within the Commonwealth of Virginia

on the dates and along the route specified in this Reciprocal Agreement, shall have the

same powers, rights, benefits, privileges, and immunities from liability as he or she has

when operating within Fairfax County, including, but not limited to, the authority to

direct vehicle traffic and control intersections.

3. While providing the escort described in this Reciprocal Agreement, every law

enforcement officer participating in such escort from the Fairfax County Police

Department and the Department of State Police shall be in uniform and display his or

her badge of authority.

4. It is the intent and purpose of this Reciprocal Agreement that there be the fullest

397



3

cooperation between the Fairfax County Police Department and the Department of

State Police. In furtherance of coordinated operations, the respective departments will

each ensure that any information necessary to the planning and execution of this escort

is communicated to the other in a timely manner.

5. All pensions, insurance, workers compensation and other benefits enjoyed by said

officers of the Fairfax County Police Department and the Department of State Police

who perform escort duties under this Reciprocal Agreement shall be the sole

responsibility of their employing law enforcement agency. The County of Fairfax and

the Department of State Police shall be solely responsible for the salaries of their

respective officers performing duties pursuant to this Agreement. Neither party to this

Agreement shall be obligated to indemnify or hold the other harmless against any

claims, demands or liabilities of any nature that are asserted by participating officers or

third parties and arise out of the services performed hereunder.

6. Each Department shall be responsible for the supervision of their personnel.

Additionally, each Department shall be liable for the acts or omissions of their

personnel pursuant to this agreement.

7. No amendment or enlargement of this Reciprocal Agreement shall be effective unless

executed in writing and agreed to by the parties hereto.

8. Either party may terminate this Reciprocal Agreement at any time by giving thirty (30)

days prior written notice of its desire to terminate this Agreement to the other party’s

chief law enforcement officer.

398



4

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Reciprocal Agreement by

the signatures of their duly authorized agents set forth below:

Board of Supervisors of Virginia Department of State Police

Fairfax County, Virginia

By: _______________________ By: _______________________

Print: Kevin Davis, Chief Print: Colonel Gary T. Settle

Title: Fairfax County Police Department Title: Superintendent, Virginia State Police

Date: ____________________ Date: _______________________

399



Police Unity Tour
Chapter IV – Virginia Ride Route

DAY 1 – May 10th – Richmond to Charlottesville
Total
Day1
Miles

Stop to
Stop
Miles

Depart Double Tree Richmond/Midlothian
1021 Koger Center Blvd. Richmond, VA 23235 (804) 364-3600

Approx.
Arrival
Time

0.0 0.0 Start Right out of the hotel onto Koger Center Blvd 7:30
0.5 0.5 Right onto Mall Drive
1.1 1.1 Left onto Roboius Road (becomes Huguenot Trail)

11.9 11.9 BREAK 1 – Left into FINE CREEK VFD
(1825 Huguenot Trail, Powhatan, VA23139) 8:35

0.0 Left out of Parking Lot onto Huguenot Trail toward Goochland 8:50
19.8 7.9 Right onto Route 522
24.2 12.1 Left onto Route 522/VA 6 (River Rd.)
25.8 13.9 Bear Right staying on Route 522 (Sandy Hook Rd.)

36.9 25.2 BREAK 2 – Central Assembly of God (5052 Cross County Road, Mineral, VA
23117) There is a gravel lot and large grassy field to use 10:30

0.0 Right onto Route 522 10:50
47.6 10.6 Left on 522 North (22/208) at stop sign (T-intersection) towards Mineral
48.4 11.3 Bear right to stay on 522 north towards Louisa
52.2 15.0 Straight thru traffic light in Town of Mineral onto Rt. 22/208 towards Louisa

55.9 20.3 BREAK 3 – LUNCH – right into parking lot of Louisa Baptist Church,
(305 E. Main St., Louisa, Va. 23093) 12:15

0.0 Right out of parking lot onto Route 33 towards Gordonsville 1:15
68.5 13.1 33/15 split – bear right at stop sign.
69.8 14.4 Right on West Baker Street.

72.0 14.6
BREAK 4 – Right into Gordonsville Fire Station, Engine 24.
(501 West Baker Street, Gordonsville, VA 22942).
Large lot on left side of building.

2:15

0.0 Left out of parking lot onto Baker Street. 2:35
70.1 0.1 Right onto Route 33 (Main Street).

70.4 0.3
Travel almost all the way around the traffic circle in town and turn right onto 15/231
south (33/22) towards Cismont (scenic route) which is the 3rd right before
completing the circle.

79.9 9.9 At Cismont, road turns into Route 22.
84.4 14.4 Right turn into parking area

87.6 15.1 Brief Stop at First Church of the Nazarene (JUST UNDER I64 BRIDGE, RIGHT
SIDE-NO SIGN) (3056 Louisa Rd. (Rt. 22), Keswick, Va. 22947) 3:40

0.0 Right turn out of parking area back onto Route 22. 3:55
91.7 0.1 Right onto Route 250 west (22) towards Charlottesville.
94.0 6.5 Right onto Hydraulic Rd.
94.7 6.9 Right onto Rt. 29
94.7 9.7 Left onto Hilton Heights Rd.
94.8 9.8 Right onto service roadway to Hilton Doubletree Hotel

98.0 10.1 ARRIVE - Hilton Doubletree Hotel
(990 Hilton Heights Rd. Charlottesville, Va. 22901) 4:45

EXHIBIT A

400



Police Unity Tour
Chapter IV – Virginia Ride Route

DAY 2 – May 11th – Charlottesville to Warrenton
Total
Day2
Miles

Stop to
Stop
Miles

Depart Hilton Doubletree Hotel
990 Hilton Heights Rd. Charlottesville, Va. 22901

Approx.
Arrival
Time

0.0 0.0 Service roadway to Hilton Heights Rd. 8:00

0.2 Left onto Hilton Heights Rd.
0.3 Left onto Route 29

8.1 8.0 BREAK 1 – Right into Dunkin Donuts
(5920 Seminole Trail, Ruckersville, VA22963). 8:40

0.0 9:00

11.0 2.8 Right on Route 33 east towards Gordonsville.

17.5 9.4 BREAK 2 – Left into the Barboursville VFD
(5251 Spotswood Trail, Barboursville, VA 22923). 9:40

0.0 Left out of parking lot onto Route 33. 9:55

17.7 0.2 Left on Route 20 (scenic route).
27.3 9.6 James Madison’s Montpelier.
29.6 12.1 Right onto Caroline Street in the Town of Orange.

29.9 12.4 BREAK 3 – LUNCH - Left into the Orange VFD
(205 Caroline Street, Orange, Va. 22960). 10:50

0.0 Right on Route 15 out of Orange VFD (scenic route) – cross over Route 20 &
continue out of town. We will be taking Route 15 all the way to Culpeper 11:50

48.4 18.5 Stay straight at the intersection of Route 3 and 15

51.5 21.5 BREAK 4 – Right on Montanus Drive in Culpeper to Target.
(15341 Montanus Drive, Culpeper, VA 22701). 1:20

0.0
Exit Target lot and take a left onto Route 15 south (Brandy Road).

14:04
1:50

51.3 0.4 Right onto Ira Hoffman Road.
52.9 2.0 Right on Route 229 (Rixeyville Road).
66.1 15.2 Right on route 211 East (Quick stop at commuter lot on right – no porta johns)
72.5 21.6 Enter town of Warrenton
73.8 22.2 Left on 211 East/29 North Business
75.1 28.5 Right onto Blackwell Rd
75.4 23.8 Left onto Walker Rd

75.9 24.4 ARRIVE - Left onto Holiday Inn Lane & into Holiday Inn Express parking lot
(410 Holiday Court, Warrenton, VA 20186). 3:50

EXHIBIT A

401



Police Unity Tour
Chapter IV – Virginia Ride Route

DAY 3- May 12th- Warrenton to the NLEOM
Total
Day3
Miles

Stop to
Stop
Miles

DEPART - Holiday Inn Express
(410 Holiday Court, Warrenton, VA 20186)

Approx.
Arrival
Time

0.0 Leave from parking lot. All riders leave from this location 8:00
0.2 0.2 Right on Route 29
10.9 10.9 Right on Linton Hall Rd.

11.0 11.0 BREAK 1 – Left onto Gateway Center Drive to the Target
(13301 Gateway Center Drive, Gainesville, VA 20155). 8:55

0.0 Left on Wellington Road out of parking lot 9:15
Left on University Drive to Cross over I-66

11.6 0.6 Right on Route 29 / Lee Highway North
24.6 13.6 Left on West Ox Rd
25.3 14.3 Left onto Alliance Dr.

25.7 14.7 BREAK 2 – LUNCH - Left into the parking lot of PSTOC
(4890 Alliance Drive, Fairfax, VA 22030). 10:25

0.0 Exit parking lot & take a right onto Alliance Dr. 11:40
25.8 0.1 Right onto West Ox Rd. toward Route 29
26 0.3 Left on Route 29 towards Fairfax City
29.1 3.4 Right on Main St./Camp Washington Intersection (Rt.29/Rt. 236)
30.4 4.4 Left on North Street
30.6 4.6 Left on Old Lee Highway
32.7 6.7 Right on Rt. 50 (@ Fairfax Circle) 12:05
45 19 Left at the fork to the Teddy Roosevelt Bridge/Rt. 50 Constitution Avenue/I-66E
45.8 19.8 Use right 2 lanes and take exit toward Rt. 50 East / Constitution Ave. NW
50 20 Continue on Constitution Ave. NW
51.7 21.7 Use middle lane to turn Right on Constitution Ave. / Pennsylvania Ave.
51.8 21.8 Left on Constitution Ave. NW
52.4 22.4 Right on 1st Street NE (behind Capitol)
52.6 22.6 Left on East Capitol Street NE
53.4 23.4 Right on 11th Street SE (Lincoln Park Bypass)
53.5 23.5 Left on East Capitol Street NE
53.6 23.6 Left on 13th Street SE
53.7 23.7 Right on East Capitol Street NE straight to RFK
54.3 24.3 At RFK, stay Right on East Capitol St. SE and follow big blue signs to Lot 8
54.4 24.4 Go around RFK, merge onto Independence Ave. SE and immediate Right into LOT 8

ARRIVE – RFK, Lot 8

EXHIBIT A

402



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

ACTION - 2

Approval of the High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area (HIDTA) State and Local Task
Force Agreement Between the Fairfax County Police Department (FCPD) and the
United States Department of Justice Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA), Asset
Removal Group (33) (Northern VA Financial Initiative Task Force)

ISSUE:
Board approval of the HIDTA State and Local Task Force Agreement between the
FCPD and the DEA authorizing the assignment of one detective to the DEA Asset
Removal Group (33) (Northern VA Financial Initiative Task Force). The detective will be
physically detailed to and work out of the Northern Virginia area office.

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends that the Board of Supervisors authorize the Chief of
Police to sign the HIDTA State and Local Task Force Agreement.

TIMING:
Board action is requested on February 22, 2022.

BACKGROUND:
In supporting the regional effort toward intervention and suppression of trafficking in
narcotics and dangerous drugs, the FCPD recognizes the need to continue to be a lead
agency within the Asset Removal Group (33) (Northern VA Financial Initiative Task
Force).

Participating in a partnership with the Task Force will allow the FCPD to recoup some
fixed expenses such as rental vehicles, radios, and some overtime.

Under this agreement, the DEA Task Force and the FCPD will work to facilitate sharing
information to suppress and disrupt drug trafficking, gather and report intelligence data
relative to narcotics activities, and conduct undercover operations associated with the
culture of illegal narcotics and drug trafficking.

The assigned Fairfax County detective will be a full-time member of the DEA Task
Force engaged in specific, directed investigations and intelligence gathering designed to
support the prosecution and disruption of narcotics crime in the Northern Virginia area.

403



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

The detective assigned to this DEA/HIDTA task force will have the primary responsibility
of following-up on and investigating suspicious activity reporting (SAR) of financial
information and transactions linked to potential illicit drug trafficking.

FISCAL IMPACT:
None

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment 1:  HIDTA State and Local Task Force Agreement 2022

STAFF:
Kevin Davis, Chief of Police
Major Brian Ruck, Organized Crime and Intelligence Bureau, Police Department

ASSIGNED COUNSEL:
Karen L. Gibbons, Deputy County Attorney

404



HIDTA STATE AND LOCAL TASK FORCE AGREEMENT

This agreement is made this 4th day of January 2022, between the United States Department of

Justice, Drug Enforcement Administration (hereinafter "DEA"), and the Fairfax County Police

Department ORI# VA0290100 (hereinafter "FCPD"). The DEA is authorized to enter into this

cooperative agreement concerning the use and abuse of controlled substances under the

provisions of 21 U.S.C. § 873.

Whereas there is evidence that trafficking in narcotics and dangerous drugs exists in the

Washington, DC area and that such illegal activity has a substantial and detrimental effect on the
health and general welfare of the people of the Washington Metropolitan area, the parties hereto

agree to the following:

1. The Asset Removal Group (33) (Northern VA Financial Initiative Task Force) will perform
the activities and duties described below:

a. disrupt the illicit drug traffic in the Washington, DC area by immobilizing targeted

violators and trafficking organizations;

b. gather and report intelligence data relating to trafficking in narcotics and dangerous

drugs; and

c. conduct undercover operations where appropriate and engage in other traditional

methods of investigation in order that the task force's activities will result in effective

prosecution before the courts of the United States, the Commonwealth of Virginia, the

District of Columbia, and/or the State of Maryland.

2. To accomplish the objectives of the Asset Removal Group (33) (Northern VA Financial

Initiative Task Force), the FCPD agrees to detail one (1) experienced officer to the Asset Removal

Group (33) for a period of not less than two years. During this period of assignment, the FCPD

officer will be under the direct supervision and control of DEA supervisory personnel assigned to

the task force.

3. The FCPD officer assigned to the task force shall adhere to all DEA policies and procedures.
Failure to adhere to DEA policies and procedures shall be grounds for dismissal from the task

force. Any conflict between DEA policies and procedures and those of the parent agency shall
be resolved by the DEA Special Agent in Charge or his designee, and the chief law

enforcement officials of the participating agencies.

4. The FCPD officer assigned to the task force shall be deputized as task force officers of DEA
pursuant to 21 USC 878.

5. To accomplish the objectives of the Asset Removal Group (33) (Northern VA Financial

Initiative Task Force), DEA will assign two (2) Special Agents to the task force. HIDTA will

also, subject to the availability of annually appropriated funds or any continuing resolution

thereof, provide necessary funds and equipment to support the activities of the DEA Special

Agents and FCPD officer assigned to the task force. This support will include: office space,

Attachment 1

405



office supplies, travel funds, funds for the purchase of evidence and information, investigative

equipment, training and other support items.

6. During the period of assignment to the Task Force, the FCPD will remain responsible for

establishing the salary and benefits, including overtime, of the officer assigned to the Task Force,

and for making all payments due the officer. DEA will, subject to availability of funds, reimburse

Fairfax County for overtime payment. Annual overtime for each state or local law enforcement

officer is capped at the equivalent of 25% of a GS-12, Step 1, of the general pay scale for the Rest

of United States. Reimbursement for all types of qualified expenses shall be contingent upon

availability of funds and the submission of a proper request for reimbursement which shall be

submitted monthly or quarterly on a fiscal year basis, and which provides the names of the

investigator who incurred overtime for DEA during the invoiced period, the number of overtime

hours incurred, the hourly regular and overtime rates in effect for the investigator, and the total cost

for the invoiced period. Invoices must be submitted at least quarterly within 10 business days of the

end of the invoiced period. Note: Task Force Officer’s overtime “shall not include any costs

for benefits, such as retirement, FICA, andother
expenses.”

7. In no event will the FCPD charge any indirect cost rate to DEA for the administration or

implementation of this agreement.

8. The FCPD shall maintain on a current basis complete and accurate records and accounts of all

obligations and expenditures of funds under this agreement in accordance with generally accepted

accounting principles and instructions provided by DEA to facilitate on-site inspection and auditing

of such records and accounts.

9. The FCPD shall permit and have readily available for examination and auditing by DEA, the

United States Department of Justice, the Comptroller General of the United States, and any of

their duly authorized agents and representatives, any and all records, documents, accounts,

invoices, receipts or expenditures relating to this agreement. The FCPD shall maintain all such

reports and records until all litigation, claim, audits and examinations are completed and resolved,

or for a period of six (6) years after termination of this agreement, whichever is later.

10. The FCPD shall comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Section 504 of the

Rehabilitation Act of 1973, the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended, and all

requirements imposed by or pursuant to the regulations of the United States Department of

Justice implementing those laws, 28 C.F.R. Part 42, Subparts C, F, G, H and I.

11. The FCPD agrees that an authorized officer or employee will execute and return to DEA the

attached OJP Form 4061/6, Certification Regarding Lobbying; Debarment, suspension and Other

Responsibility Matters; and drug-Free Workplace Requirements. The FCPD acknowledges that this

agreement will not take effect and no federal funds will be awarded until the completed certification

is received.

12. When issuing statements, press releases requests for proposals, bid solicitations and other
documents describing projects or programs funded in whole or part with federal money, the

406



FCPD shall clearly state: (1) percentage of the total cost of the program or project which will be

financed with federal money and (2) the dollar amount of federal funds for the program or
project.

13. The FCPD understands and agrees that HIDTA will provide the FCPD Task Force Officer

with vehicles suitable for surveillance. HIDTA through DEA will furnish mobile radios for

installation in the HIDTA Task Force vehicles and HIDTA will assume the cost of installation

and removal. HIDTA will be financially responsible for the purchase of fuel for the leased

vehicles and for providing routine maintenance, i.e., oil changes, lubes and minor tune-ups via the

HIDTA lease contractor. DEA and HIDTA procedures for reporting and investigating

automobile accidents involving Official Government Vehicles (OGV'S)-HIDTA lease vehicles

shall apply to accidents involving the leased vehicles furnished to the FCPD personnel, in addition

to whatever accident reporting requirements the FCPD mayhave.

14. While on duty and acting on task force business, the FCPD officer assigned to the HIDTA

task force shall be subject to all DEA and federal government rules, regulations and procedures

governing the use of OGV's for home to work transportation and for personal business. The

HIDTA Executive Committee acknowledges that the United States is liable for the actions of the

task force officer, while on duty and acting within the scope of their federal employment, to the

extent permitted by the Federal Torts Claim Act.

15. The term of this agreement shall be effective from the date in paragraph number one until

September 30, 2023. This agreement may be terminated by either party on 30 days advance

written notice. Billing for all outstanding obligations must be received by DEA within 90 days of the

date of termination of this agreement. HIDTA will be responsible only for obligations incurred by

FCPD during the term of this agreement.

For the Drug Enforcement Administration:

___________ Date: _____________

Jarod A. Forget

Special Agent in Charge

Washington Division

For the Fairfax County Police Department:

Date: _______ _

Kevin Davis
Chief

407



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

ACTION - 3

Approval of the Program - Funded State and Local Task Force Agreement Between the
Fairfax County Police Department (FCPD) and the United States Department of Justice
Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) for the High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area
(HIDTA) Group 5 (12)

ISSUE:
Board approval of a Task Force Agreement between the FCPD and the DEA
authorizing the assignment of one detective to the HIDTA Task Force Group 5 (12).
The detective will be physically detailed to and work out of the Northern Virginia area
office.

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends that the Board of Supervisors authorize the Chief of
Police to sign the Task Force Agreement between the FCPD and the DEA.

TIMING:
Board action is requested on February 22, 2022.

BACKGROUND:
In supporting the regional effort toward intervention and suppression of trafficking in
narcotics and dangerous drugs, the FCPD recognizes the need to continue to be a lead
agency within the DEA Task Force. A similar agreement was approved by the Board on
June 19, 2018.

Continuing to participate in a partnership with HIDTA Task Force Group 5 (12) will allow
the FCPD to recoup some fixed expenses such as rental vehicles, radios, and some
overtime.

Under this agreement, the DEA Task Force and the FCPD will work to facilitate sharing
information to suppress and disrupt drug trafficking, gather and report intelligence data
relative to narcotics activities, and conduct undercover operations associated with the
culture of illegal narcotics and drug trafficking.

The assigned FCPD detective will be a full-time member of the DEA Task Force
engaged in specific, directed investigations and intelligence gathering designed to

408



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

support the prosecution and disruption of narcotics crime in the Northern Virginia area.
The detective assigned to this task force will have the primary responsibility of
investigating larger scale narcotic cases that have a nexus to Fairfax County.

FISCAL IMPACT:
None

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment 1:  Program - Funded State and Local Task Force Agreement
Attachment 2:  2018 State and Local Task Force Agreement between FCPD and the
DEA.

STAFF:
Kevin Davis, Chief of Police
Major Brian Ruck, Organized Crime and Intelligence Bureau, Police Department

ASSIGNED COUNSEL:
Karen L. Gibbons, Deputy County Attorney

409



PROGRAM - FUNDED STATE AND LOCAL TASK FORCE AGREEMENT

Fairfax County Police Department

This agreement is made this 27th day of December 2021, between the United States
Department of Justice, Drug Enforcement Administration (hereinafter "DEA"), and the Fairfax
County Police Department (hereinafter "FCPD"). The DEA is authorized to enter into this
cooperative agreement concerning the use and abuse of controlled substances under the
provisions of 21 U.S.C. § 873. WHEREAS there is evidence that trafficking in narcotics and
dangerous drugs exists in the Washington, DC area and that such illegal activity has a
substantial and detrimental effect on the health and general welfare of the people of
Washington, DC, the parties hereto agree to the following:

1. The HIDTA Task Force Group 5 (12) will perform the activities and duties described
below:

a. disrupt the illicit drug traffic in the Washington, DC area by immobilizing targeted
violators and trafficking organizations;

b. gather and report intelligence data relating to trafficking in narcotics and dangerous
drugs; and

c. conduct undercover operations where appropriate and engage in other traditional
methods of investigation in order that the Task Force's activities will result in effective
prosecution before the courts of the United States and the District of Columbia.

2. To accomplish the objectives of the HIDTA Task Force Group 5 (12), the FCPD agrees
to detail one (1) experienced officer to HIDTA Task Force Group 5 (12) for a period of
not less than two years. During this period of assignment, the FCPD officer will be under
the direct supervision and control of DEA supervisory personnel assigned to the Task
Force.

3. The FCPD officer assigned to the Task Force shall adhere to DEA policies and
procedures. Failure to adhere to DEA policies and procedures shall be grounds for
dismissal from the Task Force. Officers assigned to the Task Force shall also remain
subject to the policies, procedures, and regulations of their parent agency. Any conflict
between DEA policies and procedures and those of the parent agency shall be resolved
by the DEA Special Agent in Charge or his designee, and the chief law enforcement
officials of the participating agencies.

4. The FCPD officer assigned to the Task Force shall be deputized as Task Force Officers
of DEA pursuant to 21 U.S.C. Section 878.

5. To accomplish the objectives of the HIDTA Task Force Group 5 (12), DEA will assign
four (4) Special Agents to the Task Force. DEA will also, subject to the availability of
annually appropriated funds or any continuing resolution thereof, provide necessary
funds and equipment to support the activities of the DEA Special Agents and the officer
assigned to the Task Force. This support will include: office space, office supplies, travel
funds, funds for the purchase of evidence and information, investigative equipment,
training, and other support items.

Attachment 1

410



6. During the period of assignment to the HIDTA Task Force Group 5 (12), the FCPD will
remain responsible for establishing the salary and benefits, including overtime, of the
officer assigned to the Task Force, and for making all payments due them. DEA will,
subject to availability of funds, reimburse the FCPD for overtime payments made by it to
the officer assigned to the HIDTA Task Force Group 5 (12) for overtime, up to a sum
equivalent to 25 percent of the salary of a GS-12, step 1, (RUS) Federal employee
(currently $18,042.00), per officer. Note: Task Force Officer's overtime "shall not include
any costs for benefits, such as retirement, FICA, and other expenses."

7. In no event will the FCPD charge any indirect cost rate to DEA for the administration or
implementation of this agreement.

8. The FCPD shall maintain on a current basis complete and accurate records and
accounts of all obligations and expenditures of funds under this agreement in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and instructions provided by
DEA to facilitate on-site inspection and auditing of such records and accounts.

9. The FCPD shall permit and have readily available for examination and auditing by DEA,
the United States Department of Justice, the Comptroller General of the United States,
and any of their duly authorized agents and representatives, any and all records,
documents, accounts, invoices, receipts or expenditures relating to this agreement. The
FCPD shall maintain all such reports and records until all litigation, claim, audits and
examinations are completed and resolved, or for a period of three (3) years after
termination of this agreement, whichever is later.

10. The FCPD shall comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended, and all
requirements imposed by or pursuant to the regulations of the United States Department
of Justice implementing those laws, 28 C.F.R. Part 42, Subparts C, F, G, H and I.

11. The FCPD agrees that an authorized officer or employee will execute and return to DEA
the attached OJP Form 4061/6, Certification Regarding Lobbying; Debarment,
Suspension and Other Responsibility Matters; and Drug-Free Workplace Requirements.
The FCPD acknowledges that this agreement will not take effect and no Federal funds
will be awarded to the FCPD by DEA until the completed certification is received.

12. When issuing statements, press releases, requests for proposals, bid solicitations, and
other documents describing projects or programs funded in whole or in part with Federal
money, the FCPD shall clearly state: (1) the percentage of the total cost of the program
or project which will be financed with Federal money and (2) the dollar amount of
Federal funds for the project or program.

13. The term of this agreement shall be effective from the date in paragraph number one
until July 1, 2023. This agreement may be terminated by either party on thirty days
advance written notice. Billing for all outstanding obligations must be received by DEA
within 90 days of the date of termination of this agreement. DEA will be responsible only
for obligations incurred by FCPD during the term of this agreement.

411



For the Drug Enforcement Administration:

__________________________________ ________________

Signature Date

For the Fairfax County Police Department:

__________________________________ __________________

Signature Date

412



PROGRAM - FUNDED STATE AND LOCAL TASK FORCE AGREEMENT
Fairfax County Police Department

This agreement is made this 1st day of July 2018, between the United States Department of
Justice, Drug Enforcement Administration (hereinafter "DEA"), and the Fairfax County Police
Department (hereinafter "FCPD"). The DEA is authorized to enter into this cooperative
agreement concerning the use and abuse of controlled substances under the provisions of 21
U.S.C. § 873.

WHEREAS there is evidence that trafficking in narcotics and dangerous drugs exists in the
Washington, DC area and that such illegal activity has a substantial and detrimental effect on the
health and general welfare of the people of Washington, DC, the parties hereto agree to the
following:

1. The HIDTA Task Force Group 5 (12) will perform the activities and duties described below:

a. disrupt the illicit drug traffic in the Washington, DC area by immobilizing targeted
violators and trafficking organizations;

b. gather and report intelligence data relating to trafficking in narcotics and dangerous drugs;
and

c. conduct undercover operations where appropriate and engage in other traditional methods
of investigation in order that the Task Force's activities will result in effective prosecution before
the courts of the United States and the District of Columbia.

2. To accomplish the objectives of the HIDTA Task Force Group 5 (12), the FCPD agrees to
detail one (1) experienced officer to HIDTA Task Force Group 5 (12) for a period of not less
than two years. During this period of assignment, the FCPD officer will be under the direct
supervision and control of DEA supervisory personnel assigned to the Task Force.

3. The FCPD officer assigned to the Task Force shall adhere to DEA policies and procedures.
Failure to adhere to DEA policies and procedures shall be grounds for dismissal from the Task
Force.

4. The FCPD officer assigned to the Task Force shall be deputized as Task Force Officers of
DEA pursuant to 21 U.S.C. Section 878.

5. To accomplish the objectives of the HIDTA Task Force Group 5 (12), DEA will assign four
(4) Special Agents to the Task Force. DEA will also, subject to the availability of annually
appropriated funds or any continuing resolution thereof, provide necessary funds and equipment
to support the activities of the DEA Special Agents and the officer assigned to the Task Force.
This support will include: office space, office supplies, travel funds, funds for the purchase of
evidence and information, investigative equipment, training, and other support items.

1

Attachment 2

413



6. During the period of assignment to the HIDTA Task Force Group 5 (12), the FCPD will
remain responsible for establishing the salary and benefits, including overtime, of the officer
assigned to the Task Force, and for making all payments due them. DEA will, subject to
availability of funds, reimburse the FCPD for overtime payments made by it to the officer
assigned to the HIDTA Task Force Group 5 (12) for overtime, up to a sum equivalent to 25
percent of the salary of a GS-12, step 1, (RUS) Federal employee (currently $18,042.00), per
officer. Note: Task Force Officer's overtime "shall not include any costs for benefits, such as
retirement, FICA, and other expenses."

7. In no event will the FCPD charge any indirect cost rate to DEA for the administration or
implementation of this agreement.

8. The FCPD shall maintain on a current basis complete and accurate records and accounts of all
obligations and expenditures of funds under this agreement in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles and instructions provided by DEA to facilitate on-site inspection
and auditing of such records and accounts.

9. The FCPD shall permit and have readily available for examination and auditing by DEA, the
United States Department of Justice, the Comptroller General of the United States, and any of
their duly authorized agents and representatives, any and all records, documents, accounts,
invoices, receipts or expenditures relating to this agreement. The FCPD shall maintain all such
reports and records until all litigation, claim, audits and examinations are completed and
resolved, or for a period of three (3) years after termination of this agreement, whichever is later.

10. The FCPD shall comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended, and all
requirements imposed by or pursuant to the regulations of the United States Department of
Justice implementing those laws, 28 C.F.R. Part 42, Subparts C, F, G, H and I.

11. The FCPD agrees that an authorized officer or employee will execute and return to DEA the
attached OJP Form 4061/6, Certification Regarding Lobbying; Debarment, Suspension and
Other Responsibility Matters; and Drug-Free Workplace Requirements. The FCPD
acknowledges that this agreement will not take effect and no Federal funds will be awarded to
the FCPD by DEA until the completed certification is received.

12. When issuing statements, press releases, requests for proposals, bid solicitations, and other
documents describing projects or programs funded in whole or in part with Federal money, the
FCPD shall clearly state: (1) the percentage of the total cost of the program or project which will
be financed with Federal money and (2) the dollar amount of Federal funds for the project or
program.

2

414



13. The term of this agreement shall be effective from the date in paragraph number one until
July 1, 2020. This agreement may be terminated by either party on thirty days advance written
notice. Billing for all outstanding obligations must be received by DEA within 90 days of the
date of termination of this agreement. DEA will be responsible only for obligations incurred by
FCPD during the term of this agreement.

For the Drug Enforcement Administration:

c--/- 7i—v/exa.—
pecie-Agent in Charge

Washington Division

For the F nty P s -ice Department:

Date:

Date: \7"-ci -249) 2
Edwin C. Roess er, Jr.
Chief
Fairfax County Police Department

3

415



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

ACTION - 4

Approval of the High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area (HIDTA) State and Local Task
Force Agreement Between the United States Department of Justice, Drug Enforcement
Administration (DEA), and the Fairfax County Police Department (FCPD)

ISSUE:
Board approval of the HIDTA State and Local Task Force Agreement between the DEA,
and the FCPD authorizing the assignment of one detective to the DEA Task Force.  The
detective will continue to be physically detailed to and work out of the Northern Virginia
area office.

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends that the Board of Supervisors authorize the Chief of
Police to sign the HIDTA State and Local Task Force Agreement between the DEA and
the FCPD.

TIMING:
Board action is requested on February 22, 2022.

BACKGROUND:
In supporting the regional effort towards intervention and suppression of trafficking in
narcotics and dangerous drugs, the FCPD recognizes the need to continue to be a lead
agency within the DEA Task Force 11. The current MOU was approved by the Board
on September 20, 2016.

Continuing to participate in a partnership with the Task Force allows the Department to
recoup certain fixed expenses such as rental vehicles, radios, and some overtime.
Under this agreement renewal, the DEA Task Force and the Fairfax County Police will
work to facilitate sharing information to suppress and disrupt drug trafficking, gather and
report intelligence data relative to narcotics activities, and conduct undercover
operations that are associated with the culture of illegal narcotics and drug trafficking.

The assigned Fairfax County detective will be a full-time member of the DEA Task
Force that has the primary responsibility of interdicting large-scale contraband going
through our regional airports with origins or destinations in Northern Virginia. This
includes narcotics, weapons and money tied to organized crime.

416



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

FISCAL IMPACT:
None

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment 1:  2022 HIDTA State and Local Task Force Agreement between the DEA,
and the FCPD.
Attachment 2: 2016 Memorandum of Understanding between the Fairfax County Police
Department and the United States Department of Justice Drug Enforcement
Administration Task Force

STAFF:
Kevin Davis, Chief of Police
Major Brian Ruck, Organized Crime and Intelligence Bureau, Police Department

ASSIGNED COUNSEL:
Karen L. Gibbons, Deputy County Attorney

417



Fairfax County Police Department

HIDTA STATE AND LOCAL TASK FORCE AGREEMENT

This agreement is made this 4th day of January 2022, between the United States Department of

Justice, Drug Enforcement Administration (hereinafter "DEA"), and the Fairfax County Police

Department (hereinafter "FCPD"). The DEA is authorized to enter into this cooperative

agreement concerning the use and abuse of controlled substances under the provisions of 21

U.S.C. § 873.

WHEREAS there is evidence that trafficking in narcotics and dangerous drugs exists in the

Washington DC area and that such illegal activity has a substantial and detrimental effect on the

health and general welfare of the people of Washington Metropolitan area, the parties hereto

agree to the following:

1. The HIDTA Task Force Group 1 (11) (Washington-Mass Transit) will perform the activities

and duties described below:

a. disrupt the illicit drug traffic in the area by immobilizing targeted violators and trafficking

organizations;

b. gather and report intelligence data relating to trafficking in narcotics and dangerous drugs;

and

c. conduct undercover operations where appropriate and engage in other traditional

methods of investigation in order that the HIDTA Task Force Group 1 (11) (Washington-

Mass Transit) activities will result in effective prosecution before the courts of the United

States and the District of Columbia.

2. To accomplish the objectives of HIDTA Task Force Group 1 (11) (Washington-Mass

Transit), the FCPD agrees to detail one (1) experienced officer to the HIDTA Task Force

Group 1 (11) (Washington-Mass Transit) for a period of not less than two years. During this

period of assignment, the FCPD officer will be under the direct supervision and control of

DEA supervisory personnel assigned to HIDTA Task Force Group 1 (11) (Washington-Mass

Transit).

3. The FCPD officer assigned to the HIDTA Task Force Group 1 (11) (Washington-Mass

Transit) shall adhere to DEA policies and procedures. Failure to adhere to DEA policies and

procedures shall be grounds for dismissal from HIDTA Task Force Group 1 (11). Officers

assigned to the Task Force shall also remain subject to the policies, procedures, and

regulations of their parent agency. Any conflict between DEA policies and procedures and

those of the parent agency shall be resolved by the DEA Special Agent in Charge or his

designee, and the chief law enforcement officials of the participating agencies.

Attachment 1

418



2

4. The FCPD officer assigned to the HIDTA Task Force Group 1 (11) (Washington-Mass

Transit) shall be deputized as a Task Force Officer of DEA pursuant to 21 U.S.C. Section

878.

5. To accomplish the objectives of the HIDTA Task Force Group 1 (11) (Washington-Mass

Transit), DEA will assign three (3) Special Agents to the HIDTA Task Force Group 1(11).

DEA will also, subject to the availability of annually appropriated funds or any continuing

resolution thereof, provide necessary funds and equipment to support the activities of the

DEA Special Agents and officers assigned to the HIDTA Task Force Group 1 (11)

(Washington-Mass Transit). This support will include: office space, office supplies, travel

funds, funds for the purchase of evidence and information, investigative equipment, training,

and other support items.

6. During the period of assignment to the Task Force, the FCPD will remain responsible for

establishing the salary and benefits, including overtime, of the officers assigned to the Task

Force, and for making all payments due them.  HIDTA will, subject to availability of funds,

reimburse the FCPD for overtime payment.  Annual overtime for each state or local law

enforcement officer is capped at the equivalent of 25% of a GS-12, Step 1, of the general

pay scale for the Rest of United States.  Reimbursement for all types of qualified expenses

shall be contingent upon availability of funds and the submission of a proper request for

reimbursement which shall be submitted monthly or quarterly on a fiscal year basis, and

which provides the names of the investigators who incurred overtime for DEA during the

invoiced period, the number of overtime hours incurred, the hourly regular and overtime

rates in effect for each investigator, and the total cost for the invoiced period.  Invoices must

be submitted at least quarterly within 10 business days of the end of the invoiced period.

Note: Task Force Officer’s overtime “shall not include any costs for benefits, such as

retirement, FICA, and other expenses.”

7. In no event will the FCPD charge any indirect cost rate to DEA for the administration or

implementation of this agreement.

8. The FCPD shall maintain on a current basis complete and accurate records and accounts of

all obligations and expenditures of funds under this agreement in accordance with generally

accepted accounting principles and instructions provided by DEA to facilitate on-site

inspection and auditing of such records and accounts.

9. The FCPD shall permit and have readily available for examination and auditing by DEA, the

United States Department of Justice, the Comptroller General of the United States, and any

of their duly authorized agents and representatives, any and all records, documents,

accounts, invoices, receipts or expenditures relating to this agreement.  The FCPD shall

maintain all such reports and records until all litigation, claim, audits and examinations are

completed and resolved, or for a period of six (6) years after termination of this agreement,

whichever is later.

10. The FCPD shall comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Section 504 of the

Rehabilitation Act of 1973, the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended, and all

419



3

requirements imposed by or pursuant to the regulations of the United States Department of

Justice implementing those laws, 28 C.F.R. Part 42, Subparts C, F, G, H and I.

11. The FCPD agrees that an authorized officer or employee will execute and return to DEA the

attached OJP Form 4061/6, Certification Regarding Lobbying; Debarment, suspension and

Other Responsibility Matters; and drug-Free Workplace Requirements. The FCPD

acknowledges that this agreement will not take effect and no federal funds will be awarded

until the completed certification is received.

12. When issuing statements, press releases requests for proposals, bid solicitations and other

documents describing projects or programs funded in whole or part with federal money, the

FCPD shall clearly state: (1) percentage of the total cost of the program or project which will

be financed with federal money and (2) the dollar amount of federal funds for the program or

project.

13. The FCPD understands and agrees that HIDTA will provide the Group 1 (11) (Washington-

Mass Transit) Task Force Officers with vehicles suitable for surveillance.  HIDTA through

DEA will furnish mobile radios for installation in the HIDTA Task Force vehicles and HIDTA

will assume the cost of installation and removal.  HIDTA will be financially responsible for the

purchase of fuel for the leased vehicles and for providing routine maintenance, i.e., oil

changes, lubes and minor tune-ups via the HIDTA lease contractor.  DEA and HIDTA

procedures for reporting and investigating automobile accidents involving Official

Government Vehicles (OGV'S)-HIDTA lease vehicles shall apply to accidents involving the

leased vehicles furnished to the FCPD personnel, in addition to whatever accident reporting

requirements the FCPD may have.

14. While on duty and acting on task force business, the FCPD officers assigned to the HIDTA

task force shall be subject to all DEA and federal government rules, regulations and

procedures governing the use of OGV's for home to work transportation and for personal

business.  The HIDTA Executive Committee acknowledges that the United States is liable

for the actions of task force officer, while on duty and acting within the scope of their federal

employment, to the extent permitted by the Federal Torts Claim Act.

15. The term of this agreement shall be effective from the date specified in the opening

paragraph until September 30, 2023. This agreement may be terminated by either party on

thirty days' advance written notice. Billing for all outstanding obligations must be received by

DEA within 90 days of the date of termination of this agreement. DEA will be responsible

only for obligations incurred by FCPD during the term of this agreement.

For the Drug Enforcement Administration:

__________________________________ ________________

420



4

For the Fairfax County Police Department:

__________________________________ __________________

421



Attachment 2

422



423



424



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

ACTION - 5

Approval of a Lease Agreement for Commuter Parking at Springfield Plaza (Lee District)

ISSUE:
Board approval to execute a Lease Agreement with Springfield Plaza to compensate
the owner for necessary annual maintenance costs, and the estimated ground lease
value of the land.

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends that the Board:

1. Approve the attached Lease Agreement to continue commuter parking
services at Springfield Plaza in substantial form (Attachment I).

2. Authorize the Director of Fairfax County Department of Transportation to
execute the Lease Agreement on behalf of the County.

TIMING:
Board approval is requested on February 22, 2022, to allow for immediate execution of
the Lease Agreement.

BACKGROUND:
Springfield Plaza, Sec. II LLC (Springfield Plaza) has permitted the County to operate a
commuter park-and-ride lot at its shopping center since the early 1980's. Springfield
Plaza maintained the commuter lot at its own expense for approximately 30 years
without any formal agreement. In 2012, the County and Springfield Plaza entered into a
formal agreement where the County provided a quarterly payment of $4,050 in
exchange for the use and maintenance of 108 commuter spaces in the shopping center
parking (Attachment II). Weekday occupancy of these commuter parking spaces was
typically at full capacity.  The County renewed the lease in 2017.

The Department of Public Works and Environmental Services (DPWES) is constructing
a new commuter parking garage in Springfield located at the existing Old Keene Mill
Commuter Lot. The Old Keene Mill Commuter Lot, which typically operates at capacity
(278 vehicles), was closed for construction beginning in the Summer of 2021. Other
nearby commuter lots were operating at capacity prior to the pandemic, and it is
expected that commuter use will increase during the construction of the new Springfield
Parking Garage. Therefore, the Springfield Plaza lot is necessary to supply adequate

425



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

parking options for commuters until the new parking garage is completed in 2023. The
current lease has expired.  However, due to the pandemic, demand for commuter
parking has dropped.

At the request of the Springfield Plaza, the terms of the recently expired lease
agreement (Attachment III) have been renegotiated. Springfield Plaza has agreed to
lease the County 108 parking spaces at a monthly cost of $90.11 per space per month
for year 1 and $92.81 per space per month for year 2. The annual operating and
maintenance costs combined with the estimated annual lease value of the parking
spaces equals $116,779.80 for year 1 and $120,283.20 for year 2 (Attachment IV).
Much of the rise in the lease cost is attributed to the increase value of the property.
Staff confirmed the land value shown in the attachment.

The term of the new lease agreement will be from October 1, 2021, to September 30,
2023. When the new Springfield parking garage opens in 2023, it is anticipated that all
the leases for commuter parking in central Springfield will be terminated. The
agreement has two additional one-year options for renewal, if the County needs to
continue the lease.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Total funding of $87,584.85 is needed for FY 2022 including retroactive
leasing fees from October 2021. Funding is available in Fund 40000, County Transit
Systems. Funding requirements for future lease years will be included in future budget
submissions.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment I:  Lease Agreement
Attachment II: Map of Commuter Parking Area
Attachment III: Previous Lease Agreement
Attachment IV: Springfield Plaza Estimated Budget

STAFF:
Rachel Flynn, Deputy County Executive
Tom Biesiadny, Director, Fairfax County Department of Transportation (FCDOT)
Dwayne Pelfrey, Chief, Transit Services Division, FCDOT
Tom Reynolds, Chief, Maintenance Section, Transit Services Division, FCDOT
Todd Wigglesworth, Chief, Coordination and Funding Division, FCDOT
Ray Johnson, Chief, Funding Section, Coordination and Funding Division, FCDOT

ASSIGNED COUNSEL:
Richard Dzubin, Assistant County Attorney

426



ATTACHMENT I: Lease Agreement

LEASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN FAIRFAX COUNTY AND SPRINGFIELD

PLAZA, SEC. II LLC FOR COMMUTER PARKING

THIS LEASE AGREEMENT, made this day of , 2022, by
and between (a) SPRINGFIELD PLAZA, SECTION II, L.L.C., a Delaware limited liability
company ("Owner"), having an address of 3201 Jermantown Road, Suite 700, Fairfax, Virginia
22030; and (b) the BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF FAIRFAX COUNTY ("County"), a body

politic of Virginia, having an address of 12000 Government Center Parkway, Fairfax, Virginia
22035.

WHEREAS, the County continues to support public transportation services, facilities,
and commuter park-and-ride lots as effective traffic mitigation facilities; and

WHEREAS, the County desires to provide satellite parking spaces in various places in
Fairfax County to supplement parking at Metrorail, Virginia Railway Express stations, and other
commuter facilities; and

WHEREAS, the County desires to lease parking spaces at the Springfield Plaza (Section
II) Shopping Center (the "Center") to provide additional commuter parking; and

WHEREAS, the Center, located at the intersection of Bland Avenue and Old Keene Mill
Road in Springfield, Virginia, has available 108 spaces for commuter parking on weekdays
between 5:00 a.m. and 8:00 p.m.: and

WHEREAS, Owner is the owner of the parking area to be designated as commuter
parking pursuant to this Agreement;

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual promises and agreements set
forth below, Owner and County agree as follows:

1. One hundred and eight (108) parking spaces in the Center parking lot (the
"Commuter Parking Area"), which are shown on the map attached hereto and incorporated
herein as Exhibit A, will be reserved for use by commuters, who will carpool, vanpool, or ride
public transportation for a period of two (2) years from the effective date of October 1, 2021,
ending September 30, 2023.

2. a. Subject to the provisions of this Agreement, County shall make the lease
payments to Owner.

b. The amount of lease payments payable to Owner during the Lease Year
starting October 1, 2021, will be in the amount of Twenty-Nine Thousand One Hundred Ninety-
Four Dollars and Ninety-Five Cents ($29,194.95) for each full quarter. If the parking spaces are
not available for the full quarter, the lease payment shall be prorated accordingly.

1

427



ATTACHMENT I: Lease Agreement

c. The County shall make lease payments to Owner on a quarterly basis, with
payment being made within thirty (30) working days after receipt of Owner's quarterly invoice.
Quarters are designated as July 1 — September 30, October 1 — December 31, January 1 — March
31, and April 1 — June 30. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the payment for the period from
October 1, 2021, through December 31, 2621, shall be paid within thirty (30) days after
execution of this Lease Agreement by all parties hereto.

d. Annual 3% increase will be applied to the lease payments beginning on
October 1, 2022. Consequently, quarterly payments will increase to Thirty Thousand Seventy
Dollars and Eighty Cents ($30,070.80).

e. Owner shall submit to the County a quarterly invoice to the following
person:

Attn: Park and Ride Coordinator
Fairfax County Department of Transportation
4050 Legato Road, Suite 400
Fairfax, Virginia 22033-3895

f. The lease payment to Owner shall be forwarded to:

Accounts Payable Department
A.J. Dwoskin & Associates
9302 Lee Highway, Suite 300
Fairfax, Virginia 22031

3. a. County shall have the option to renew the lease for two (2) additional
periods of one (1) year each with 3% annual increases applied to lease payments. All terms,
covenants and conditions shall remain the same under the optional renewal periods as in this
Agreement. This renewal option shall be exercisable upon notice from County to Owner at least
ninety (90) days prior to the expiration of the lease or renewal period.

b. The quarterly lease payment during the first option year, starting October
1, 2023, will be Thirty Thousand Nine Hundred Seventy-Two Dollars and Ninety-Two Cents
($30,972.92).

c. The quarterly lease payment during the second option year, starting
October 1, 2024, will be Thirty-One Thousand Nine Hundred Two Dollars and Eleven Cents
($31,902.11).

4. a. As part of its continuing maintenance of the parking lot, Owner will
continue to provide lighting, sweeping, and snow removal with respect to the Commuter Parking
Area; provided, however, that this obligation shall be fulfilled consistent with Owner's existing
practices and contractual obligations at the Center, and that no additional obligations are
undertaken by Owner pursuant to this paragraph.

2

428



ATTACHMENT I: Lease Agreement

b. Owner agrees to provide the County with the use of the parking spaces
covered by this Lease Agreement free and clear of all obstructions, and upon termination of this
Lease Agreement or any extension of the term hereof, the County shall leave said parking spaces

in good condition, normal wear and tear excepted. The County shall be permitted to inspect the
parking spaces shown on Exhibit A and shall within five (5) days, advise Owner of the existence
of any conditions that may be hazardous. After having been so notified by the County, Owner
shall have fourteen (14) days in which to eliminate the hazardous condition or offer to the

County alternative spaces on the subject property.

5. In cooperation with Owner, County shall provide appropriate signage for the
Center to direct commuters to the Commuter Parking Area (the location and installation of such
signage to be subject to Owner's prior approval) and may install commuter parking signs in the

Commuter Parking Area (subject to Owner's prior approval). County shall maintain any signage
installed under this paragraph to Owner's reasonable satisfaction. County shall provide advance
written notice to Owner of County's intention to install any signage in the Center, including the
Commuter Parking Area.

6. County shall obtain and keep in force throughout the duration of this Agreement a
Commercial General Liability Insurance policy in the limit of $2,000,000.00 per occurrence and
in the aggregate. Claims, suits or actions brought on account of any injury or damage sustained
to any person, or to the property of any person, while utilizing the Commuter Parking Area or as
a direct result of utilizing the Commuter Parking Area, should be directed to:

Claims Manager, Risk Management Division
County of Fairfax

12000 Government Center Parkway, Suite 215
Fairfax, Virginia 22035-5511

The liability insurance policy shall name Owner and A.J. Dwoskin & Associates, Inc. as
additional insureds and shall provide 45 days prior written notice of cancellation to Owner from
the insurance company. It is expressly agreed that County does not indemnify or hold harmless
Owner or A.J. Dwoskin & Associates for or against any claim brought by any party against
Owner or A.J. Dwoskin & Associates.

7. Owner shall monitor and enforce all parking regulations concerning where and
when parking shall be permitted in the Commuter Parking Area, consistent with this Agreement
and Owner's general practices regarding parking in the Center. Parking by commuters in the
Commuter Parking Area shall be permitted only in clearly identified spaces (consistent with
paragraph 4 herein), between the hours of 5 a.m. and 8 p.m., Monday through Friday. These
spaces shall be available for use by other visitors to the Center at all other times.

8. County shall be permitted to include the Center's Commuter Parking Area in

promotional literature about commuter parking lots located in Fairfax County.

3

429



ATTACHMENT I: Lease Agreement

9. The parties agree that the Agreement shall be effective on October 1, 2021, shall
continue in force for a period of two (2) years, and shall be binding upon the parties, their
successors and assigns, and that the obligation to pay the lease payments provided herein shall

accrue on that date; provided, however, that either party shall have the right to terminate this
Agreement, with or without cause, upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other party.

10. All notices under this Agreement shall be sent to the following addresses:

As to County:

Thomas P. Biesiadny, Director
Department of Transportation

4050 Legato Road, Suite 400

Fairfax, Virginia 22033-2895

As to Owner:

Donald Park, Esq.
Springfield Plaza, Section II, L.L.C.
c/o A.J. Dwoskin & Associates

9302 Lee Highway, Suite 300

Fairfax, Virginia 22031

11. The County's covenants to make lease payments (as provided in paragraph 2), to

provide insurance (as provided in paragraph 5), to install and maintain signage (as provided in
paragraph 4), and to fulfill any other financial obligation required by this Agreement are subject
to annual appropriations by the Fairfax County Board of Supervisors to satisfy payment of such
obligations. The County's obligations to make payments during subsequent fiscal years are

dependent upon the same action. If such an appropriation is not made for any fiscal year, this
Agreement shall terminate effective at the end of the fiscal year for which funds were
appropriated and the County will not be obligated to make any payments under this Agreement
beyond the amount appropriated for payment obligations under this Agreement. The County will
provide the Contractor with written notice of non-appropriation of funds within thirty (30)

calendar days after action is completed by the Board of Supervisors. However, the County's
failure to provide such notice will not extend this Agreement into a fiscal year in which sufficient
funds have not been appropriated.

12. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed or interpreted as creating anything
other than a lease; that is, this agreement shall not be construed or interpreted as creating any
other property rights at the location of the Center.

13. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as creating any personal liability on

the part of any officer, employee or agent of the parties to this Agreement.

4

430



ATTACHMENT I: Lease Agreement

14. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as giving any rights or benefits to
anyone other than the parties to this Agreement.

15. This Agreement may not be modified except by a written instrument duly

executed by the parties hereto.

16. If any provision of this Agreement shall be invalid or unenforceable to any extent,
the remainder of this Agreement shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by

law.

17. This Agreement shall be governed and construed in all respects as between Owner
and County, in accordance with the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia, without regard to

conflict of law principles. This Agreement is also subject to and conditioned upon compliance
with all applicable state and local building codes and zoning requirements.

18. This Agreement shall not be construed as limiting or affecting the legal authorities
of the parties, or as requiring the parties to perform beyond their respective legal authorities.

19. Nothing herein shall be construed by the parties or any third party as a waiver of
the sovereign immunity of the County of Fairfax, and no provision of this Agreement shall be
construed as giving any rights to any third party.

(Signature Page Follows)

5

431



ATTACHMENT I: Lease Agreement

OWNER:

SPRINGFIELD PLAZA, SECTION II, L.L.C.
a Delaware limited liability company

By: SPRINGFIELD PLAZA, SECTION II,

LIMITED PARTNERSHIP,

Member

By:
Albert J. Dwoskin, General Partner Date

COUNTY:

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF FAIRFAX
COUNTY, a body politic

By:

Tom Biesiadny, Director Date
Fairfax County Department of Transportation

432



ATTACHMENT II: Map of Commuter Parking Area
--I■ff4-elf

r-

• :7 1/

7i1 ,

EXHIBIT A
SPRINGFIELD PLAZA

COMMUTER PARKING AREA

:kSPRINGFIELD PLAZA
COMMUTER PARKING AREA

108 PARKING SPACES

FCDOT
St.797779 Fair!or County
SIncr 7917

433



ATTACHMENT III: Previous Lease Agreement

LEASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN FAIRFAX COUNTY AND SPRINGFIELD

PLAZA, SEC. H LLC FOR COMMUTER PARKING

THIS LEASE AGREEMENT, made this
cm+,

day ofNiarcin , 2017, by

and between (a) SPRINGFIELD PLAZA, SECTION II, L.L.C., a Delaware limited liability

company ("Owner"), having an address of 3201 Jermantown Road, Suite 700, Fairfax, Virginia

22030; and (b) the BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF FAIRFAX COUNTY ("County"), a body
politic of Virginia, having an address of 12000 Government Center Parkway, Fairfax, Virginia

22035.

WHEREAS, the County continues to support public transportation services, facilities,
and commuter park-and-ride lots as effective traffic mitigation facilities; and

WHEREAS, the County desires to provide satellite parking spaces in various places in

Fairfax County to supplement parking at Metrorail, Virginia Railway Express stations, and other
commuter facilities; and

WHEREAS, the County desires to lease parking spaces at the Springfield Plaza (Section

H) Shopping Center (the "Center") to provide additional commuter parking; and

WHEREAS, the Center, located at the intersection of Bland Avenue and Old Keene Mill
Road in Springfield, Virginia, has available 108 spaces for commuter parking on weekdays

between 5:00 a.m. and 8:00 p.m.; and

WHEREAS, Owner is the owner of the parking area to be designated as commuter
parking pursuant to this Agreement;

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual promises and agreements set

forth below, Owner and County agree as follows:

1. One hundred and eight (108) parking spaces in the Center parking lot (the

"Commuter Parking Area"), which are shown on the map attached hereto and incorporated

herein as Exhibit A, will be reserved for use by commuters who carpool, vanpool, or ride public

transportation for a period of five (5) years from the effective date of October 1, 2016, ending

October 1, 2021.

2. a. Subject to the provisions of this Agreement, County shall make the lease

payments to Owner.

b. The amount of lease payments payable to Owner for the period from
October 1, 2016 through December 31, 2017 shall be Five Thousand Thirty-Six Dollars and

Fifty-Five Cents ($5,036.55) per month, based on annual operating and maintenance costs plus

1

434



the estimated lease value of the land. Quarterly payments shall be in the amount of Fifteen
Thousand One Hundred Nine Dollars and Sixty-Five Cents ($15,109.65) for each full quarter. If
the parking spaces are not available for the full quarter, the lease payment shall be prorated
accordingly.

c. The County shall make lease payments to Owner on a quarterly basis, with
payment being made within thirty (30) working days after receipt of Owner's quarterly invoice.
Quarters are designated as July 1 — September 30, October 1 — December 31, January 1 — March
31, and April 1 — June 30. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the payment for the period from
October 1, 2016, through December 1, 2016, shall be paid within thirty (30) days after execution
of this Lease Agreement by all parties hereto.

d. Annual 3% increases will be applied to the lease payments beginning on
January 1, 2018. Consequently, quarterly payments will increase to $15,562.94 in 2018,
$16,029.83 in 2019, $16,510.72 in 2020, and $17,006.04 in 2021.

e. Owner shall submit to the County a quarterly invoice to the following
person:

Attn: Park and Ride Coordinator
Fairfax County Department of Transportation
4050 Legato Road, Suite 400
Fairfax, Virginia 22033-3895

f. The lease payment to Owner shall be forwarded to:

Accounts Receivable Department
A.J. Dwoskin & Associates
3201 Jermantown Road, Suite 700
Fairfax, Virginia 22030

3. a. As part of its continuing maintenance of the parking lot, Owner will
continue to provide lighting, sweeping, and snow removal with respect to the Commuter Parking
Area; provided, however, that this obligation shall be fulfilled consistent with Owner's existing
practices and contractual obligations at the Center, and that no additional obligations are
undertaken by Owner pursuant to this paragraph.

b. Owner shall submit to the County paid invoices related to resurfacing and
lighting improvements made within the Commuter Parking Area. These improvements are
expected to be completed by July 1, 2017. The County shall reimburse Owners for said expenses
not to exceed $61,000 in total payments. Such reimbursements shall be provided in up to two
payments: one for completion of the lighting improvements and one for the completion of the
resurfacing. Such payments shall be provided within 30 days of the County's receipt of paid
invoices. In the event that Owner terminates this agreement prior to 2 years after the County's
receipt of the last paid invoice for said improvements, the Owner shall repay a prorated portion

2

435



of the County's total reimbursement to Owner. After this 2-year period, no such repayment to
the County shall be required.

c. Owner agrees to provide the County with the use of the parking spaces
covered by this Lease Agreement free and clear of all obstructions, and upon termination of this
Lease Agreement or any extension of the term hereof, the County shall leave said parking spaces
in good condition, normal wear and tear excepted. The County shall be permitted to inspect the
parking spaces shown on Exhibit A and shall within five (5) days, advise Owner of the existence
of any conditions that may be hazardous. After having been so notified by the County, Owner
shall have fourteen (14) days in which to eliminate the hazardous condition or offer to the
County alternative spaces on the subject property.

4. In cooperation with Owner, County shall provide appropriate signage for the
Center to direct commuters to the Commuter Parking Area (the location and installation of such
signage to be subject to Owner's prior approval), and may install commuter parking signs in the
Commuter Parking Area (subject to Owner's prior approval). County shall maintain any signage
installed under this paragraph to Owner's reasonable satisfaction. County shall provide advance
written notice to Owner of County's intention to install any signage in the Center, including the
Commuter Parking Area.

5. County shall obtain and keep in force throughout the duration of this Agreement a
Commercial General Liability Insurance policy in the limit of $2,000,000.00 per occurrence and
in the aggregate. Claims, suits or actions brought on account of any injury or damage sustained
to any person, or to the property of any person, while utilizing the Commuter Parking Area or as
a direct result of utilizing the Commuter Parking Area, should be directed to:

Claims Manager, Risk Management Division
County of Fairfax
12000 Government Center Parkway, Suite 215
Fairfax, Virginia 22035-5511

The liability insurance policy shall name Owner and A.J. Dwoskin & Associates, Inc. as
additional insureds and shall provide 45 days prior written notice of cancellation to Owner from
the insurance company. It is expressly agreed that County does not indemnify or hold harmless
Owner or A.J. Dwoskin & Associates for or against any claim brought by any party against
Owner or A.J. Dwoskin & Associates.

6. Owner shall monitor and enforce all parking regulations concerning where and
when parking shall be permitted in the Commuter Parking Area, consistent with this Agreement
and Owner's general practices regarding parking in the Center. Parking by commuters in the
Commuter Parking Area shall be permitted only in clearly identified spaces (consistent with
paragraph 4 herein), between the hours of 5 a.m. and 8 p.m., Monday through Friday. These
spaces shall be available for use by other visitors to the Center at all other times.

7. County shall be permitted to include the Center's Commuter Parking Area in
promotional literature about commuter parking lots located in Fairfax County.

3

436



8. The parties agree that the Agreement shall be effective on October 1, 2016, shall
continue in force for a period of five (5) years, and shall be binding upon the parties, their
successors and assigns, and that the obligation to pay the lease payments provided herein shall
accrue on that date; provided, however, that either party shall have the right to terminate this
Agreement, with or without cause, upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other party.

9. All notices under this Agreement shall be sent to the following addresses:

As to County:

Tom Biesiadny, Director
Department of Transportation
4050 Legato Road, Suite 400
Fairfax, Virginia 22033-2895

As to Owner:

Michael T. Dean, Esq.
Springfield Plaza, Section II, L.L.C.
c/o A.J. Dwoskin & Associates
3201 Jennantown Road, Suite 700
Fairfax, Virginia 22030

10. The County's covenants to make lease payments (as provided in paragraph 2), to
provide insurance (as provided in paragraph 5), to install and maintain signage (as provided in
paragraph 4), and to fulfill any other financial obligation required by this Agreement are subject
to annual appropriations by the Fairfax County Board of Supervisors to satisfy payment of such
obligations. The County's obligations to make payments during subsequent fiscal years are
dependent upon the same action. If such an appropriation is not made for any fiscal year, this
Agreement shall terminate effective at the end of the fiscal year for which funds were
appropriated and the County will not be obligated to make any payments under this Agreement
beyond the amount appropriated for payment obligations under this Agreement. The County will
provide the Contractor with written notice of non-appropriation of funds within thirty (30)
calendar days after action is completed by the Board of Supervisors. However, the County's
failure to provide such notice will not extend this Agreement into a fiscal year in which sufficient
funds have not been appropriated.

11. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed or interpreted as creating anything
other than a lease; that is, this agreement shall not be construed or interpreted as creating any
other property rights at the location of the Center.

12. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as creating any personal liability on
the part of any officer, employee or agent of the parties to this Agreement.

4

437



13. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as giving any rights or benefits to
anyone other than the parties to this Agreement.

14. This Agreement may not be modified except by a written instrument duly
executed by the parties hereto.

15. If any provision of this Agreement shall be invalid or unenforceable to any extent,
the remainder of this Agreement shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by
law.

16. This Agreement shall be governed and construed in all respects as between Owner
and County, in accordance with the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia, without regard to
conflict of law principles. This Agreement is also subject to and conditioned upon compliance
with all applicable state and local building codes and zoning requirements.

17. This Agreement shall not be construed as limiting or affecting the legal authorities
of the parties, or as requiring the parties to perform beyond their respective legal authorities.

18. Nothing herein shall be construed by the parties or any third party as a waiver of
the sovereign immunity of the County of Fairfax, and no provision of this Agreement shall be
construed as giving any rights to any third party.

(Signature Page Follows)

5

438



General Partner Date

COUNTY:

OWNER:

SPRINGFIELD PLAZA, SECTION II, L.L.C.
a Delaware limited liability company

By: SPRINGFIELD PLAZA, SECTION II,
LIMITED PARTNERSHIP,
Member

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF FAIRFAX
COUNTY, a body politic

11: lat/ t'Zi

By: P*4 Diti 641,1;4 Aleyot-Cif A7, 24, /
Tom Biesiadny, Director Date

Fairfax County Department of Transportation

439



ATTACHMENT IV  Springfield Plaza Estimated Budget

Springfield Plaza II

Estimated Commuter Lot License Rate 2021

Commuter Lot Value and RE Tax Estimate

Total Lot Commuter Lot
Size (SF) 295,586 37,062
2021 Assessed Land Value $ 10,864,210 $ 1,362,372
Annual RETax Attributed to Land $ 141,071.77 $ 17,690.40

Commuter Lot Expenses
Percent of Total

2021 Budget

Capital Expenses $ 

Operating Annual Expenses*
RE Taxes $ 17,690.40 12.54%

CAM Parking Lot Repair $ 3,762.00 12.54%
CAM Snow Removal $ 2,508.00 12.54%
CAM Utilities/Electric $ 620.72 5.00%

Salaries $ 3,565.36 5.00%
OH/Management $ 6,891.00 5.00%

Total Annual Operating Expense*$ 35,037.49
Quarterly Operating Budget Expenses_ $ 8,759.37

* Not included gen. admin., insurance, marketing, professional,
accounting, legal, leasing, grounds, other repairs and maintenance

Annual Ground License Rate Yr. 1Oct. 1, 2021Sept. 30, 2022
Annual 6% return on Land Assessment $ 81,742.32

Plus Operating Expense Coverage $ 35,037.49

Annual Ground Lease Value*Yr 1 $ 116,779.80

Amortized QuarterlyYr 1 $ 29,194.95

* License value is less than market

License Rate Yr. 23% Annual Escalator
Annual Ground Lease $ 120,283.20
Amortized Quarterly $ 30,070.80

License RateOption Years 1 & 2 3% Annual Escalator
October 1, 2023September 30, 2024 $ 123,891.70
Amortized QuarterlyOption Yr 1 $ 30,972.92
October 1, 2024September 30, 2025 $ 127,608.45
Amortized QuarterlyOption Yr 2 $ 31,902.11

12.54%

440



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

ACTION - 6

Approval of Fairfax Connector’s Reston – Herndon Bus Plan Service Changes
(Dranesville, Hunter Mill, and Sully Districts)

ISSUE:
Board of Supervisors’ approval of Fairfax Connector’s service changes in conjunction
with the start of the Metrorail Silver Line Phase 2.

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends the Board approve Fairfax Connector’s service
change proposals for the Reston – Herndon Bus Plan, to be implemented in conjunction
with the start of the Metrorail Silver Line Phase 2.

TIMING:
Board approval is requested on February 22, 2022, to allow for implementation of the
Reston – Herndon Bus Plan in conjunction with the start of the Metrorail Silver Line
Phase 2.

BACKGROUND:
Staff proposes Fairfax Connector service changes for implementation in conjunction
with the start of the Metrorail Silver Line Phase 2 to improve the customer experience
and increase ridership through improved connectivity, on-time performance, service
reliability, and effectiveness. The proposed service changes are described below.
Additional background information and proposal details are provided in Attachment II
and III.

A baseline assessment of existing transit services and demographics was done for the
Reston – Herndon study area to support development of three service alternatives. This
effort included a detailed market analysis looking at both transit propensity and
potential, as well as a high-level assessment of travel flow between activity centers.
Connections to the new Silver Line Metrorail stations served as an important
consideration. The outreach effort conducted helped provide a better understanding of
the travel modes most used by residents within the study area, predominant trip
purposes, Fairfax Connector rider experiences, transit needs and concerns, and
frequently used bus routes.

441



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

The three service alternatives were then evaluated and compared using a three-tier
analysis measuring access to facilities, changes in travel times between popular origins
and destinations, and ridership potential. Each alternative was compared against the
existing system as well.

∑ Alternative 1 - Existing Service Plus: provides an updated assessment of service
recommendations proposed through Fairfax Connector’s 2016 Transit
Development Plan

∑ Alternative 2 - Streamlined Service: simplifies existing service across all time
periods while adding service to new destinations

∑ Alternative 3 - Transformation: reimagines service through a new blend of peak-
only and all-day routes

Based on public feedback and the results of the three-tier analysis, a preferred plan was
developed. This plan reflects the results of an iterative process to envision a transit
network that preserves the best of the existing system while linking with new Metrorail
stations and creating new connections based on travel patterns, growth, and service
demand in the Reston – Herndon area.

PROPOSAL SUMMARY:
Reston – Herndon Bus Plan
Staff recommends the following service changes due to the opening of new Metrorail
stations as part of the Silver Line Phase 2. Route profiles for the proposed new routes
are provided in Attachment III.

Route Modifications
Staff recommends implementing realignments on Routes 507, 552, 553, 557, 558, 574,
599, 605, 924, 937, 950, 951, 952, 983, RIBS 1, RIBS 2, RIBS 3, RIBS 4, and RIBS 5.
The proposed route realignments will decrease travel time and duplication of service,
improve frequency, increase span of service, and improve access to Metrorail stations,
transit centers, employment, education, hospitals, and key activity centers. Overall, the
modifications simplify the route structures and improve transit options throughout the
Reston – Herndon service area. Additional information including maps and levels of
service of the following modified routes are in Attachments II and III.

∑ 507   Sunset Hills – Sunrise Valley
∑ 552   Innovation Center Metrorail Station – Wiehle-Reston East Metrorail Station
∑ 553   Kingstream – Herndon – Fox Mill
∑ 557   Reston South – Soapstone
∑ 558   Center Harbor – Wiehle-Reston East Metrorail Station – Reston Tow

Center Metrorail Station

442



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

∑ 574   Reston Town Center – Tysons
∑ 599  Reston North – Pentagon Express
∑ 605   Reston – Fair Oaks Mall
∑ 924   Northern Virginia Community College Loudoun – Herndon – Franklin Farm
∑ 937   Coppermine – Elden – Herndon Metrorail Station
∑ 950   Reston Town Center Metrorail Station – Herndon Metrorail Station
∑ 951   Wiehle-Reston East Metrorail Station – Innovation Center Metrorail Station
∑ 952   Sunset Hills – Dulles Airport
∑ 983   Dulles Airport – Udvar-Hazy
∑ RIBS 1   Lake Anne – Hunters Woods
∑ RIBS 2   Reston – South Lakes Drive
∑ RIBS 3   Hunters Woods – Lake Anne
∑ RIBS 4   Reston Town Center Metrorail Station – North Point
∑ RIBS 5   Herndon - Reston

New Routes
Staff recommends implementing new Routes 615, 901, 921, and 954 to decrease travel
time, improve access to Metrorail stations, employment, hospitals, and key activity
centers, and add new connections / destinations to the Fairfax Connector system.
Additional information including maps and levels of service of the following new routes
are in Attachments II and III.

∑ 615   Fair Oaks Hospital – Greenbriar – Fair Oaks Mall
∑ 901   Herndon Metrorail Station – Centreville
∑ 921   Herndon Circulator
∑ 954   Sterling Plaza – Herndon Metrorail Station

Route Eliminations
To avoid duplication of service of the Metrorail Silver Line and other Fairfax Connector
routes, staff recommends eliminating Routes 505, 551, 554, 556, 559, 585, 926, 927,
929, 980, 981, and 985. The majority of the eliminated route segments will be served by
the route modifications and new routes presented in the previous two sections. The
following bullets list the route name and service area of the eliminated routes.
Attachment II provides the replacement routes.

∑ 505   Reston Town Center
∑ 551   South Lakes
∑ 554   Reston North: Wiehle Avenue
∑ 556   Bennington Woods
∑ 559   Reston South: Glade – Soapstone
∑ 585   Reston South: Franklin Farms

443



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

∑ 926   Worldgate – Dranesville
∑ 927   Dulles – McNair Farms
∑ 929   Centreville Road
∑ 980   Herndon – Monroe
∑ 981   Dulles Airport – Wiehle
∑ 985   Dulles Corner – Wall Road

Public Involvement
To inform the public of the proposed service changes and receive feedback from
passengers, staff posted detailed information on the Fairfax Connector website and
social media accounts, conducted an online survey, hosted three rounds of public
meetings and several pop-up events to directly engage the public. Through an on-line
survey, staff received over 200 public comments on the preferred service plan. Of
these, 71 comments resulted in adjustments to the preferred service plan. The
remaining comments either were already addressed as part of the original preferred
service plan, could not be implemented due to vehicle fleet limitations, or are
recommended to be addressed as part of the 2023 Transit Development Plan update,
currently under development. The comments were grouped into several packages, as
presented in Attachment IV. Packages A and B are recommended for inclusion in the
preferred service plan, while the remaining packages are not recommended due to
limited resources. A summary of the public feedback is provided in Attachment IV.

TITLE VI:
The service changes, proposed for implementation in conjunction with the start of the
Metrorail Silver Line Phase 2, were reviewed as mandated by the Federal Transit
Administration (FTA) in Circular C4702.1B: Title VI Requirements and Guidelines for
Federal Transit Administration Recipients. The analysis showed the proposed service
changes will not create a negative disparate impact on the minority population or a
disproportionate burden on low-income households. Instead, they will result in an
overall service improvement for Fairfax Connector’s riders and the communities served.
The new routes did meet the threshold for major service change. However, they did not
create a disparate impact on the minority population or a disproportionate burden on
low-income households. As a result, no Title VI impacts were found for any of the
proposed service changes. A summary of the Title VI analysis is provided in Attachment
V.

FISCAL IMPACT:
The proposed route modifications and new routes in the Reston – Herndon Bus Plan
equate to an additional 8,000 annual revenue hours, which is less than one percent of
the total annualized service for Fairfax Connector. The FY 2022 cost for the proposed

444



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

service plan is included in the FY 2022 Revised Budget Plan in Fund 40000 (County
Transit Systems), and no additional General Fund resources are required.

EQUITY IMPACT:
The Reston – Herndon Bus Service Plan increases transit service, adds new
connections, and provides better transit options for communities of color and low-
income households as the result of opening Phase 2 of Metrorail’s Silver Line.

Staff conducted a federally required Title VI analysis “designed to ensure that no
person, based on race, color, or national origin, is excluded from participation in, denied
the benefits of, or otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program that USDOT
financially assists” and to determine if any service change will have a negative impact
on the “minority” population and/or low-income households, as defined by USDOT. This
analysis was done by examining the level of service (including span of service,
frequency, and days of operation) for communities of color and low-income households
before and after the proposed service change. Based on the analysis, access to transit
will increase by an estimated 24 percent for populations of color (from 79,000 to 98,200)
and 21 percent for low-income households (from 9,100 to 11,200).

The analysis showed the proposed service changes will not create a negative impact on
communities of color or low-income households. Instead, the service changes will result
in an overall service improvement including span of service, frequency, and days of
operation for these populations and households within the Reston – Herndon service
planning area.

A post implementation analysis will include conducting an onboard survey to obtain
socio-economic information on the Connector riders. This information along with daily
ridership and U.S. census data will be used to assess and monitor the service
improvements. Based on the survey, ridership, and other input, it is likely that staff will
recommend refinements to these bus routes after implementation.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment I – News Releases
Attachment II – Background Information and Proposal Details
Attachment III – System Maps and Route Profiles
Attachment IV – Public Comments Summary
Attachment V – Service Equity (Title VI) Analysis

445



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

STAFF:
Rachel Flynn, Deputy County Executive
Tom Biesiadny, Director, Fairfax County Department of Transportation (FCDOT)
Dwayne Pelfrey, Chief, Transit Services Division, FCDOT
Michael Felschow, Chief, Planning Section, Transit Services Division, FCDOT
Todd Wigglesworth, Chief, Coordination and Funding Division, FCDOT
Ray Johnson, Chief, Funding Section, Coordination and Funding Division, FCDOT
Brent Riddle, Coordination and Funding Division, FCDOT

ASSIGNED COUNSEL:
Joanna Faust, Assistant County Attorney

446



Public Input Sought on Proposed Fairfax Connector Bus Service Plan for the Herndon-Reston Area

For Immediate Release
June 26, 2020

Fairfax County Department of Transportation (FCDOT) is seeking community input on a proposed plan
for bus service in the Herndon-Reston area.

After two rounds of community engagement, stakeholder input and technical analysis, FCDOT has
developed a proposed plan for improved Fairfax Connector bus service in the Herndon and Reston
areas, including connections to the future Metrorail Silver Line Phase 2 stations. The proposed plan aims
to improve on-time performance and streamline service to meet the needs of the community and
commuters.

• Some of the key improvements to the bus service in the area include new and more direct
connections and routes; new connections to Chantilly, Centreville and the Dulles Corridor;
service to Northern Virginia Community College (Loudoun Campus); and routes travelling from
Sterling to Herndon. The plan, which also uses elements from all three of the proposed
alternatives, shortens travel time, increases access for transit dependent populations, and
maintains bus stop coverage at most locations.

• The implementation of the proposed service changes will coincide with the start of the new
Metrorail Silver Line service and will provide connections to the Reston Town Center
Station, Herndon Station, Innovation Center Station, Dulles Airport Station, Loudoun Gateway
Station and Ashburn Station.

After this last round of community input, FCDOT will finalize the service plan and present it to the Fairfax
County Board of Supervisors for approval.

We Want to Hear from You! Feedback is Welcomed until Midnight on Friday, July 17, 2020

1. Attend a Virtual Public Meeting

Community members are invited to join FCDOT staff, Hunter Mill District Supervisor Walter Alcorn and
Dranesville District Supervisor John Foust for a virtual public meeting on Wednesday, July 8, 2020, 6:30
– 7:30 p.m. There will be a presentation highlighting the proposed bus service plan and an opportunity
for the public to provide feedback and ask questions. You can join the meeting here.

2. Take an Online Survey

FCDOT also encourages the public to view a video presentation that highlights the proposed bus service
plan and then provide feedback by filling out an online survey.

• Take the survey in English

Attachment INEWS RELEASES & SOCIAL

MEDIA POSTS

447

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/connector/herndon-reston-service-review
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/connector/
http://www.dullesmetro.com/silver-line-stations/
http://www.dullesmetro.com/silver-line-stations/reston-town-center1/
http://www.dullesmetro.com/silver-line-stations/reston-town-center1/
http://www.dullesmetro.com/silver-line-stations/herndon1/
http://www.dullesmetro.com/silver-line-stations/innovation-center1/
http://www.dullesmetro.com/silver-line-stations/dulles-airport1/
http://www.dullesmetro.com/silver-line-stations/loudoun-gateway1/
http://www.dullesmetro.com/silver-line-stations/loudoun-gateway1/
http://www.dullesmetro.com/silver-line-stations/ashburn1/
https://fairfaxgov.webex.com/fairfaxgov/onstage/g.php?MTID=eeb1c3304ae49be8230e46427b00358d1
https://youtu.be/wZ3RNfDVoDg
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/connector/reston-herndon-bus-service-review-survey-preferred


• Take the survey in Spanish

You can also view or download the presentation as a PDF here.

3. Email, Call or Mail Your Comments

• Email feedback to fairfaxconnector@fairfaxcounty.gov.
• Call Fairfax Connector at 703-877-5600, TTY 711.
• Mail comments to Fairfax County Department of Transportation, 4050 Legato Road, Suite 400,

Fairfax, VA 22033.

Stay Informed

• Sign-up for email or text updates via Fairfax Alerts by selecting “Fairfax Connector Information”.
• Visit www.fairfaxconnector.com to stay informed with the latest news and information.
• Follow us on Facebook and Twitter.
• Contact the project team via Fairfaxconnector@fairfaxcounty.gov

###

Online Survey: Public Input Sought on Preferred Plan for Herndon-Reston Area Bus Service

For Immediate Release
March 17, 2020

**The community meetings previously scheduled for March 21, March 25, and April 1, 2020, have
been postponed and will be rescheduled at a later date. Residents can provide input via an online
survey at https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/connector/reston-herndon-bus-service-review-survey-
preferred. The survey will be open until further notice.**

Fairfax County Department of Transportation (FCDOT) encourages public input on the preferred plan to
provide enhanced Fairfax Connector bus service in the Reston and Herndon areas, including connections
to the future Metrorail Silver Line Phase 2 stations. The preferred service plan was developed based
on public input received through community engagement in 2019, stakeholder engagement and
technical analysis. After this final round of community input, FCDOT will finalize the preferred plan
based on public feedback and technical analysis and take to the Board of Supervisors for approval.

The service changes will coincide with the start of service and opening of Phase 2 Metrorail Silver Line
stations: Reston Town Center Station, Herndon Station, Innovation Center Station, Dulles Airport
Station, Loudoun Gateway Station and Ashburn Station.

Complete an Online Survey or Mail-in Your Feedback

Residents are encouraged to provide input on the service alternatives by filling out an online survey
at www.fairfaxcounty.gov/connector/herndon-reston-service-review. The survey opened Monday,
March 16, 2020, and will be accessible to the public until community meetings will be rescheduled.

Comments can also be mailed to Fairfax County Department of Transportation, 4050 Legato Road, Suite
400, Fairfax, VA 22033. You can also email feedback to fairfaxconnector@fairfaxcounty.gov.

448

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/connector/reston-herndon-bus-service-review-survey-preferred/spanish
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/connector/sites/connector/files/assets/documents/pdf/reston-herndon-review/herndon-reston-silver-line-round-three-presentation.pdf
mailto:fairfaxconnector@fairfaxcounty.gov
http://www.fairfaxconnector.com/
mailto:Fairfaxconnector@fairfaxcounty.gov
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/connector/reston-herndon-bus-service-review-survey-preferred
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/connector/reston-herndon-bus-service-review-survey-preferred
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/connector/herndon-reston-service-review
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/connector/
http://www.dullesmetro.com/silver-line-stations/
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/connector/herndon-reston-service-review
http://www.dullesmetro.com/silver-line-stations/reston-town-center1/
http://www.dullesmetro.com/silver-line-stations/herndon1/
http://www.dullesmetro.com/silver-line-stations/innovation-center1/
http://www.dullesmetro.com/silver-line-stations/dulles-airport1/
http://www.dullesmetro.com/silver-line-stations/dulles-airport1/
http://www.dullesmetro.com/silver-line-stations/loudoun-gateway1/
http://www.dullesmetro.com/silver-line-stations/ashburn1/
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/connector/herndon-reston-service-review
mailto:fairfaxconnector@fairfaxcounty.gov


Stay Involved and Informed

FCDOT staff will also be engaging residents in the Reston and Herndon areas through pop-up events and
current Fairfax Connector passenger outreach during the months March and April. If you would like to
stay involved with this process:

• Sign-up for email or text updates via Fairfax Alerts by selecting “Fairfax Connector Information”.
• Visit www.fairfaxconnector.com to stay informed with the latest news and information.
• Follow us on Facebook and Twitter.
• Contact the project team via Fairfaxconnector@fairfaxcounty.gov

###

Public Input Sought on Preferred Plan for Herndon-Reston Silver Line Bus Service

For Immediate Release
March 9, 2020
UPDATED: March 12, 2020

Fairfax County Department of Transportation (FCDOT) will hold a third round of community meetings
and engagement opportunities to encourage public input on the preferred plan to provide
enhanced Fairfax Connector bus service in the Reston and Herndon areas, including connections to
the future Metrorail Silver Line Phase 2 stations in Herndon and Reston. The preferred service
plan was based on public input received through community engagement in 2019, stakeholder
engagement and technical analysis. After this final round of community input meetings, FCDOT will
finalize the preferred plan based on public feedback and technical analysis and take to the Board of
Supervisors for approval.

The service changes will coincide with the start of service and opening of Phase 2 Metrorail Silver line
stations: Reston Town Center Station, Herndon Station, Innovation Center Station, Dulles Airport
Station, Loudoun Gateway Station and Ashburn Station.

Attend an Interactive Community Meeting

**Spanish translation services will be available at the meetings. Community members who would
benefit from additional translation services should contact FCDOT at 703-877-5600, TTY 711, no later
than seven days prior to the meeting.**

Hutchison Elementary School - 13209 Parcher Ave, Herndon
Saturday, March 21, 2020, 10 a.m. - 12 p.m.
Meeting location is accessible via Fairfax Connector Route 926 and Route 937.

South Lakes High - 11400 South Lakes Dr., Reston
Wednesday, March 25, 2020, 7-9 p.m.
Meeting location is accessible via Fairfax Connector routes RIBS 2 and Route 551.

**NEW Meeting** Sully District Governmental Center - 4900 Stonecroft Blvd, Chantilly
Wednesday, April 1, 2020, 7-9 p.m.
Meeting location is accessible via Fairfax Connector routes 640and 642.

449

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/alerts
http://www.fairfaxconnector.com/
https://www.facebook.com/fairfaxconnector
https://twitter.com/ffxconnector?ref_src=twsrc%5Egoogle%7Ctwcamp%5Eserp%7Ctwgr%5Eauthor
mailto:Fairfaxconnector@fairfaxcounty.gov
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/connector/herndon-reston-service-review
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/connector/
http://www.dullesmetro.com/silver-line-stations/
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/connector/herndon-reston-service-review
http://www.dullesmetro.com/silver-line-stations/reston-town-center1/
http://www.dullesmetro.com/silver-line-stations/herndon1/
http://www.dullesmetro.com/silver-line-stations/dulles-airport1/
http://www.dullesmetro.com/silver-line-stations/dulles-airport1/
http://www.dullesmetro.com/silver-line-stations/loudoun-gateway1/
http://www.dullesmetro.com/silver-line-stations/ashburn1/
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/connector/sites/connector/files/Assets/Documents/PDF/Route%20PDFs/Route_640-642-644_031817_web.pdf
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/connector/sites/connector/files/Assets/Documents/PDF/Route%20PDFs/Route_640-642-644_031817_web.pdf


Complete an Online Survey

Residents are encouraged to provide input on the service plan by completing an online survey
at www.fairfaxcounty.gov/connector/herndon-reston-service-review. The survey will be open March 16
- April 16, 2020. Comments can also be mailed to Fairfax County Department of Transportation, 4050
Legato Road, Suite 400, Fairfax, VA 22033.

Stay Involved and Informed

FCDOT staff will also be engaging residents in the Reston and Herndon areas through pop-up events and
current Fairfax Connector passenger outreach during the months March and April. If you would like to
stay involved with this process:

• Sign-up for email or text updates via Fairfax Alerts by selecting “Fairfax Connector Information”.
• Visit www.fairfaxconnector.com to stay informed with the latest news and information.
• Follow us on Facebook and Twitter.
• Contact the project team via Fairfaxconnector@fairfaxcounty.gov

###

Fairfax Connector Reston-Herndon Bus Service Online Survey Extended to December 27, 2019

For Immediate Release
November 26, 2019
#C30_19

Fairfax County Department of Transportation (FCDOT) has extended the Fairfax Connector Reston-
Herndon bus service online survey until December 27, 2019. Residents may provide input on the
service alternatives by completing the survey at www.fairfaxcounty.gov/connector/herndon-reston-
service-review. Comments can also be mailed to Fairfax County Department of Transportation, 4050
Legato Road, Suite 400, Fairfax, VA 22033.

Providing opportunities for engagement and input about improvements to bus service in Herndon and
Reston and to future Metrorail Silver Line Phase 2 stations, is integral to FCDOT’s effort to hear from
residents and Fairfax Connector riders about how they would like to see bus service improved and
restructured to accommodate service to the new Metrorail stations.

Stay Involved and Informed

Here are ways you can stay engaged with Fairfax Connector:

• Sign-up for email or text updates via Fairfax Alerts by selecting “Fairfax Connector Information”.
• Visit www.fairfaxconnector.com to stay informed with the latest news and information.
• Follow us on Facebook and Twitter.
• Contact the project team via Fairfaxconnector@fairfaxcounty.gov

###

450

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/connector/herndon-reston-service-review
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/alerts
http://www.fairfaxconnector.com/
https://www.facebook.com/fairfaxconnector
https://twitter.com/ffxconnector?ref_src=twsrc%5Egoogle%7Ctwcamp%5Eserp%7Ctwgr%5Eauthor
mailto:Fairfaxconnector@fairfaxcounty.gov
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/connector/herndon-reston-service-review
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/connector/herndon-reston-service-review
http://www.dullesmetro.com/silver-line-stations/
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/alerts
http://www.fairfaxconnector.com/
https://www.facebook.com/fairfaxconnector
https://twitter.com/ffxconnector?ref_src=twsrc%5Egoogle%7Ctwcamp%5Eserp%7Ctwgr%5Eauthor
mailto:fairfaxconnector@fairfaxcounty.gov


Tell Us What You Think! Online Survey on Fairfax Connector Reston-Herndon Bus Service Open Oct. 23

– Nov. 30, 2019

For Immediate Release
October 22, 2019
#C24_19

Providing opportunities for engagement and input about improvements to bus service in Herndon and
Reston and to future Metrorail Silver Line Phase 2 stations, is integral to Fairfax County Department of
Transportation (FCDOT)’s effort to hear from residents and Fairfax Connector riders about how they
would like to see bus service improved and restructured to accommodate service to new Metrorail
stations.

FCDOT will open an online survey, available from Wednesday, Oct. 23 – Saturday, November 30,
2019. Residents may provide input on the service alternatives by completing the survey
at www.fairfaxcounty.gov/connector/herndon-reston-service-review. Comments can also be mailed to
Fairfax County Department of Transportation, 4050 Legato Road, Suite 400, Fairfax, VA 22033.

View Materials and Take the Survey Ver materiales y tomar la encuesta

Attend an Interactive Community Meeting

**Spanish translation services will be available at the meetings. Community members who would
benefit from additional translation services should contact FCDOT at 703-877-5600, TTY 711, no later
than seven days prior to the meeting.**

Herndon Middle School Cafeteria - 901 Locust St., Herndon
Monday, Oct. 28, 2019, 7:00 - 9:00 p.m.
Meeting location is accessible via Fairfax Connector Route 937.

Ox Hill Baptist Church - 4101 Elmwood St, Chantilly, VA 20151
Tuesday, Oct. 29, 2019, 7:00 -9:00 p.m.
Meeting location is accessible via Fairfax Connector Route 650.

Reston Community Center at Lake Anne - 1609-A Washington Plaza, Reston
Saturday, Nov. 2, 2019 10 a.m - Noon
Meeting location is accessible via Fairfax Connector routes RIBS 1 and RIBS 3.

Stay Involved and Informed

FCDOT staff will also be engaging residents in the Reston and Herndon areas through pop-up events and
current Fairfax Connector passenger outreach during the months of October and November 2019. If you
would like to stay involved with this process:

• Sign-up for email or text updates via Fairfax Alerts by selecting “Fairfax Connector Information”.
• Visit www.fairfaxconnector.com to stay informed with the latest news and information.
• Follow us on Facebook and Twitter.
• Contact the project team via Fairfaxconnector@fairfaxcounty.gov

###

451

http://www.dullesmetro.com/silver-line-stations/
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/connector/herndon-reston-service-review
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/connector/herndon-reston-service-review/survey
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/connector/herndon-reston-service-review/survey
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/connector/herndon-reston-service-review/survey
https://www.bing.com/maps?q=Herndon+Middle+school&form=IENTHT&mkt=en-us&httpsmsn=1&refig=3c057dadf27e4ee7ac91840ba367786e&sp=-1&pq=herndon+middle+school&sc=8-21&qs=n&sk=&cvid=3c057dadf27e4ee7ac91840ba367786e
https://www.bing.com/maps?q=Ox%20Hill%20Baptist%20Church&qs=n&form=QBRE&sp=-1&pq=ox%20hill%20baptist%20church&sc=4-22&sk=&cvid=049C8639C95D4FA682398D1C804504E4
https://www.bing.com/maps?q=Ox%20Hill%20Baptist%20Church&qs=n&form=QBRE&sp=-1&pq=ox%20hill%20baptist%20church&sc=4-22&sk=&cvid=049C8639C95D4FA682398D1C804504E4
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/alerts
http://www.fairfaxconnector.com/
https://www.facebook.com/fairfaxconnector
https://twitter.com/ffxconnector?ref_src=twsrc%5Egoogle%7Ctwcamp%5Eserp%7Ctwgr%5Eauthor
mailto:Fairfaxconnector@fairfaxcounty.gov


Fairfax Connector Reston-Herndon Bus Service Review: Second Round of Community Input

Opportunities Set for October and November

For Immediate Release
October 15, 2019
#C23_19

Fairfax County Department of Transportation (FCDOT) will hold a second round of community input
meetings and engagement opportunities to encourage public input on alternatives developed to provide
enhanced Fairfax Connector bus service in the Reston and Herndon areas, including connections to
the future Metrorail Silver Line Phase 2 stations in Herndon and Reston. The service alternatives were
developed based on public input received through community engagement earlier this year, stakeholder
engagement and technical analysis.

After this round of public engagement, FCDOT staff will develop a preferred service plan to provide
better access to destinations, improved travel times, increased schedule reliability and more
dependable service. The community will have an opportunity to review and comment on the preferred
service plan in early 2020.

Attend an Interactive Community Meeting

**Spanish translation services will be available at the meetings. Community members who would
benefit from additional translation services should contact FCDOT at 703-877-5600, TTY 711, no later
than seven days prior to the meeting.**

Herndon Middle School Cafeteria - 901 Locust St., Herndon
Monday, Oct. 28, 2019, 7:00 - 9:00 p.m.
Meeting location is accessible via Fairfax Connector Route 937.

Ox Hill Baptist Church - 4101 Elmwood St, Chantilly, VA 20151
Tuesday, Oct. 29, 2019, 7:00 -9:00 p.m.
Meeting location is accessible via Fairfax Connector Route 650.

Reston Community Center at Lake Anne - 1609-A Washington Plaza, Reston
Saturday, Nov. 2, 2019 10 a.m - Noon
Meeting location is accessible via Fairfax Connector routes RIBS 1 and RIBS 3.

Complete an Online Survey

Residents are encouraged to provide input on the service alternatives by filling out an online survey
at www.fairfaxcounty.gov/connector/herndon-reston-service-review. The survey will be open Oct. 23 –
Nov. 30, 2019. Comments can also be mailed to Fairfax County Department of Transportation, 4050
Legato Road, Suite 400, Fairfax, VA 22033.

Stay Involved and Informed

FCDOT staff will also be engaging residents in the Reston and Herndon areas through pop-up events and
current Fairfax Connector passenger outreach during the months of October and November 2019. If you
would like to stay involved with this process:

• Sign-up for email or text updates via Fairfax Alerts by selecting “Fairfax Connector Information”.
• Visit www.fairfaxconnector.com to stay informed with the latest news and information.
• Follow us on Facebook and Twitter.

452

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/connector/herndon-reston-service-review
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/connector/
http://www.dullesmetro.com/silver-line-stations/
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/connector/herndon-reston-service-review
https://www.bing.com/maps?q=Herndon+Middle+school&form=IENTHT&mkt=en-us&httpsmsn=1&refig=3c057dadf27e4ee7ac91840ba367786e&sp=-1&pq=herndon+middle+school&sc=8-21&qs=n&sk=&cvid=3c057dadf27e4ee7ac91840ba367786e
https://www.bing.com/maps?q=Ox%20Hill%20Baptist%20Church&qs=n&form=QBRE&sp=-1&pq=ox%20hill%20baptist%20church&sc=4-22&sk=&cvid=049C8639C95D4FA682398D1C804504E4
https://www.bing.com/maps?q=Ox%20Hill%20Baptist%20Church&qs=n&form=QBRE&sp=-1&pq=ox%20hill%20baptist%20church&sc=4-22&sk=&cvid=049C8639C95D4FA682398D1C804504E4
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/connector/herndon-reston-service-review
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/alerts
http://www.fairfaxconnector.com/
https://www.facebook.com/fairfaxconnector
https://twitter.com/ffxconnector?ref_src=twsrc%5Egoogle%7Ctwcamp%5Eserp%7Ctwgr%5Eauthor


• Contact the project team via Fairfaxconnector@fairfaxcounty.gov

###

Public Input Sought on How to Improve Bus Service in the Herndon-Reston Area

For Immediate Release
January 11, 2019
#C02_18

We want to hear from you! Fairfax County Department of Transportation (FCDOT) wants to know
how to improve the local bus service provided by Fairfax Connector in the Herndon-Reston area. FCDOT
is looking for public input as part of a process to generate service improvement recommendations and
an implementation plan for service changes, including connections to the future Metrorail Silver Line
Phase 2 stations in Herndon and Reston. FCDOT's goals for this process include increased mobility,
better access to destinations, improved travel times, increased schedule reliability, more effective
transit operations and increased ridership.

There are several ways to get involved and provide input:

• Attend an interactive community meeting.
• Fill out a five-minute online survey.
• Email your input to fairfaxconnector@fairfaxcounty.gov.
• Mail your comments to Fairfax County Department of Transportation, 4050 Legato Road, Suite

400, Fairfax, VA 22033.

Public input is accepted until 5 p.m. on Friday, Feb. 15, 2019. FCDOT staff will then compile the input
received and will incorporate the information into planning for future service improvements in Reston
and Herndon area. FCDOT will come back to the community in the spring of 2019 to hold more
community meetings to present and discuss a draft plan and future improvements for the service
area.

Attend an Interactive Community Meeting

FCDOT will hold two interactive community meetings to gather input and answer questions regarding
local bus service in the Herndon-Reston Area. The meetings will include interactive exercises to explore
individual travel needs, issues and ideas, and will provide attendees an opportunity to give specific
feedback on future Fairfax Connector service in the area. The snow date for these meetings is
Wednesday, Jan. 30, 2019, 6-8 p.m. at Hughes Middle School, 11401 Ridge Heights Rd in Reston.

• Reston Community Center - Lake Anne in the Jo Ann Rose Gallery
Saturday, Jan. 26, 2019, 10 a.m.-noon, 1609-A Washington Plaza, Reston

o Meeting location is accessible via Fairfax Connector routes RIBS 1 and RIBS 3.
o Need assistance with getting to the meeting? Transportation will be available

from Island Walk Apartments, Cedar Ridge Apartments, and Crescent Apartments.
o There will be on-site childcare available, per request, for children over the age of three

(3).
o Light refreshments will be served.

• Herndon Middle School Cafeteria
Tuesday, Jan. 29, 2019, 6-8 p.m., 901 Locust St., Herndon

453

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/transportation/projects/silver-line
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/transportation/projects/silver-line
mailto:%20fairfaxconnector@fairfaxcounty.gov
https://www.bing.com/search?q=Hughes+Middle+School&form=IENTHT&mkt=en-us&httpsmsn=1&refig=2cc1e8ec2fd342be9347d7fc3abe3cce&sp=-1&pq=hughes+middle+school&sc=8-20&qs=n&sk=&cvid=2cc1e8ec2fd342be9347d7fc3abe3cce
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/connector/sites/connector/files/Assets/Documents/PDF/Routes/RIBS1-RIBS3.pdf
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/connector/sites/connector/files/Assets/Documents/PDF/Routes/RIBS1-RIBS3.pdf
https://www.islandwalkapts.com/
http://www.qpmgmt.com/properties/cedar-ridge/
http://www.qpmgmt.com/properties/crescent-apts/
https://herndonms.fcps.edu/


o Meeting location is accessible via Fairfax Connector Route 937.
o Need assistance with getting to the meeting? Transportation will be available

from Clearview Elementary and the Herndon Neighborhood Resource Center.
o There will be on-site childcare available, per request, for children over the age of three

(3).
o Light refreshments will be served.

Requests for transportation and childcare assistance are accepted until Tuesday, Jan. 22, 2019, by
contacting Amy Ordonez at 703-787-4962, TTY 711, or by email at amy.ordonez@fairfaxcounty.gov.

Spanish translation services will be available at both meetings. Community members who would benefit
from additional translation services should contact FCDOT at 703-877-5600, TTY 711, no later than seven
days prior to the meeting.

Take an Online Survey, Attend an AskFairfax! Online Chat, or a Facebook Live Event

If you can’t make it to one of the community meetings, there are still several ways to stay informed and
provide input!

• Take an online survey – By completing this short five-minute survey you will be helping Fairfax
County develop the recommendations which will ultimately be included in the Reston-Herndon
area bus service review:

o Herndon-Reston Bus Service Review Survey
o Encuesta de revision del sevicio de autobus en Herndon-Reston

• Join an AskFairfax! online chat - Tuesday, Feb. 5, 2019, noon-1 p.m.
• Attend a Facebook live event at @fairfaxconnector- Tuesday, Jan. 22 at 3 p.m., or Friday, Feb. 8,

2019, at noon

Come See Us in Herndon and Reston!

Over the next few weeks, Fairfax Connector staff will be handing out information about how you can get
engaged and provide input, along with “free ride coupons” for use on all Fairfax Connector buses, in the
Herndon-Reston area. Come out and see us at:

• Wiehle Reston-East Metrorail Station: Tuesday, Jan. 22, 3 – 7 p.m.
• Reston Transit Station: Wednesday, Jan. 23, 2019, 4-8 p.m.

Stay Involved and Informed

• Sign-up for email or text updates via Fairfax Alerts by selecting “Fairfax Connector Information”.
• Visit www.fairfaxconnector.com to stay informed with the latest news and information.
• Follow us on Facebook and Twitter.
• Contact the project team via Fairfaxconnector@fairfaxcounty.gov

###

454

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/connector/sites/connector/files/assets/documents/pdf/route%20pdfs/route_937_100315_web.pdf
https://www.fcps.edu/school-center/clearview-elementary-school
https://www.cornerstonesva.org/services/community-resource-centers/herndon-neighborhood-resource-center/
mailto:amy.ordonez@fairfaxcounty.gov
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/QS7Z6RD
https://es.surveymonkey.com/r/ZMRJ9XZ
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/askfairfax/
https://www.facebook.com/fairfaxconnector/
https://www.wmata.com/rider-guide/stations/wiehle-reston.cfm
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/connector/riders/reston-town
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/alerts
http://www.fairfaxconnector.com/
https://www.facebook.com/fairfaxconnector/
https://twitter.com/ffxconnector
mailto:Fairfaxconnector@fairfaxcounty.gov


Social Media Post for the Herndon Reston Silver Line Outreach

Total number of posts on Facebook: 17, Twitter 56

Total Reach for all Rounds of Engagement:

Round 1

• 69,000+ reached

• 960+ engagements

Round 2

• 119,000+ reached

• 2,000+ engagements

Round 3

• 28,000+ reached

• 300+ engagements

455



Fairfax Alerts – 5 Alerts

456



457



458



Attachment II
Background Information and Proposal Details

Service Changes
The following tables summarize the proposed service changes (route modifications,
new routes, and eliminated routes) from the Reston – Herndon Bus Plan to improve
service within the Reston – Herndon area. Route profiles detailing the service type,
hours of operations, frequency, map, and serviced locations for each proposed new
route are provided in Attachment III.

Route Modifications
Staff recommends implementing realignments on the routes shown on Table 1. The
proposed route realignments will decrease travel time and duplication of service,
improve frequency, increase span of service, and improve access to Metrorail stations,
transit centers, employment, education, hospitals, and key activity centers. Overall, the
modifications simplify the route structures and improve transfer options throughout the
Reston – Herndon service area.

Table1

Modified Route Adjustment

507 Sunset Hills – Sunrise Valley Adjusted span of service to match
demand

552 Innovation Center Metrorail Station
– Wiehle-Reston East Metrorail Station

Improved connectivity

553 Kingstream – Herndon – Fox Mill Improved connectivity

557   Reston South – Soapstone Maintained peak-period connection

558 Center Harbor – Wiehle-Reston
East Metrorail Station – Reston Town
Center Metrorail Station

Improved connectivity

574 Reston Town Center – Tysons Reduced travel time

599 Reston North – Pentagon Express Adjusted span of service to match
demand

605 Reston – Fair Oaks Mall Reduce travel time and increase
frequency

924 Northern Virginia Community
College Loudoun – Herndon – Franklin
Farm

Improved connectivity, frequency, and
span of service

937 Coppermine – Elden – Herndon
Metrorail Station

Adjusted span of service to match
demand

950 Reston Town Center Metrorail
Station – Herndon Metrorail Station

Improved frequency

951 Wiehle-Reston East Metrorail
Station – Innovation Center Metrorail
Station

Improved connectivity and frequency

952   Sunset Hills – Dulles Airport Improved connectivity and frequency

459



Route 507: Sunset Hills – Sunrise Valley
Route 507 will continue to operate as a loop route linking Sunset Hills Road and Sunrise
Valley Drive to the Wiehle-Reston East Metrorail Station and the Northern Virginia
Community College Reston Center campus. The route will provide weekday service
with 25-minute frequency, similar to the frequency of the current Route 507.

Route 552: Innovation Center Metrorail Station – Wiehle-Reston East Metrorail Station
Route 552 will expand service, connecting several medium-density residential areas in
the Reston – Herndon service area with three Metrorail stations. The route will operate
with 20-minute frequency during peak periods, similar to the frequency of the current
Route 552.

Route 553: Kingstream – Herndon – Fox Mill
Route 553 will improve connectivity from Fox Mill Road to Reston Town Center and the
Herndon Metrorail Station south of the Dulles Toll Road. The route will link the Herndon
High School and the Town of Herndon with the Herndon Metrorail Station, with 20-
minute frequency during peak periods, similar to the frequency of the current Route 553.

Route 557: Reston South – Soapstone
Route 557 will link the Reston South Park-and-Ride Lot to the Wiehle-Reston East
Metrorail Station via Soapstone Road, with 40-minute frequency during peak periods.
The current Route 557 operates with 20-minute frequency during weekday period
periods.

Route 558: Center Harbor – Wiehle-Reston East Metrorail Station – Reston Town
Center Metrorail Station
Route 558 will provide all-day service along North Shore Drive, with 20-minute
frequency during weekday peak periods and 60-minute frequency during weekday off-
peak periods and weekends. The current Route 558 operates with 40-minute frequency
during weekday off-peak periods and weekends.

Route 574: Reston Town Center – Tysons
Route 574 will provide all-day service between Reston Town Center and Tysons, with
30-minute frequency during weekday peak periods and 45-minute frequency during
weekday off-peak periods and weekends. The current Route 574 operates with 35-
minute frequency during weekday peak periods and 40-minute frequency during
weekday off-peak periods and weekends.

983   Dulles Airport – Udvar-Hazy Improved connectivity

RIBS 1   Lake Anne – Hunters Woods Improved reliability and frequency

RIBS 2 Reston – South Lakes Drive Improved connectivity and frequency

RIBS 3   Hunters Woods – Lake Anne Improved reliability and frequency

RIBS 4 Reston Town Center Metrorail
Station – North Point

Improved frequency

RIBS 5   Herndon Improved connectivity

460



Route 599: Reston North – Pentagon Express
Route 599 will continue to provide weekday express commuter service from Reston
North Park-and-Ride Lot to the Pentagon and Crystal City, with 25-minute frequency
during peak periods, similar to the frequency of the current Route 599.

Route 605: Reston – Fair Oaks Mall
Route 605 will provide all-day service between Reston and the Fair Oaks – Fairfax
County Government Center area, with a more direct link between the Fair Oaks Hospital
and Fair Oaks Mall. This will reduce travel time for passengers by as much as 40
percent. The route will operate with 30-minute frequency during weekday peak periods
and 45-minute frequency during weekday off-peak periods and weekends. The current
Route 605 operates with 45-minute frequency during weekday peak periods and 70-
minute frequency during weekday off-peak periods and weekends.

Route 924: Northern Virginia Community College Loudoun – Herndon – Franklin Farm
Route 924 will provide all-day service between the Northern Virginia Community
College Loudoun campus and Franklin Farm Road via the Herndon Metrorail Station,
with connections to Loudoun County Transit. This will significantly increase access to
education and employment opportunities. The route will operate with 20-minute
frequency during weekday peak periods and 60-minute frequency during weekday off-
peak periods and weekends. The current Route 924 operates peak-only service with
30-minute frequency.

Route 937: Coppermine – Elden – Herndon Metrorail Station
Route 937 will operate between the Herndon Harbor House and the Herndon Metrorail
Station. Service will also include Frying Pan Road, Coppermine Road, the Innovation
Center Metrorail Station, and Elden Street. The route will provide mid-day service on
weekdays and all-day service on weekends with 40-minute frequency. The current
Route 937 operates all-day service with 35-minute frequency on weekdays and
weekends.

Route 950: Reston Town Center Metrorail Station – Herndon Metrorail Station
Route 950 will provide all-day service between the Herndon Metrorail Station and the
Reston Town Center Metrorail Station. Service will also include the Reston Town Center
Transit Station, Reston Hospital, and activity centers along Elden Street to Worldgate.
The route will operate with frequencies of 15 minutes during weekday peak periods, 20
minutes during weekday off-peak periods, and 20 to 30 minutes during weekends. The
current Route 950 operates with frequencies of 20 minutes during weekday peak
periods, 25 minutes during weekday off-peak periods, and 30 minutes during weekends.

Route 951: Wiehle-Reston East Metrorail Station – Innovation Center Metrorail Station
Route 951 will operate during peak periods between the Wiehle-Reston East Metrorail
Station and the Innovation Center Metrorail Station. Service will also include Glade
Drive, the U.S. Geological Survey, and Sunrise Valley Drive. The route will provide
connections between commercial and residential areas south of the Dulles Toll Road,

461



with 20-minute frequency during weekday peak periods. The current Route 951
operates weekday-only service with 30-minute frequency during peak periods and 40-
minute frequency during off-peak periods.

Route 952: Sunset Hills – Dulles Airport
Route 952 will provide all-day service between the Wiehle-Reston East Metrorail Station
and the Dulles Airport. Service will also include activities centers along Sunset Hills, the
Herndon Metrorail Station, and Worldgate. The route will operate with 20-minute
frequency during weekday peak periods and 60-minute frequency during weekday off-
peak periods and weekends. The current Route 952 operates weekday-only service
with 30-minute frequency during peak periods and 40-minute frequency during off-peak
periods.

Route 983: Dulles Airport – Udvar-Hazy
Route 983 will provide all-day service between the Dulles Airport and the Udvar-Hazy
Air and Space Museum. Service will also include the Innovation Center Metrorail Station
and Park Center Road. The route will operate with 25-minute frequency during weekday
peak periods and 60-minute frequency during weekday off-peak periods and weekends.
The current Route 983 operates with 20-minute frequency on weekdays and weekends.

RIBS 1: Lake Anne – Hunters Woods
RIBS 1 will provide all-day service between the Lake Anne area and the Reston Town
Center Metrorail Station. The route will operate with 25-minute frequency during
weekday peak and off-peak periods and 20 to 30-minute frequency on weekends. The
current Route RIBS 1 operates with 25-minute frequency on weekdays and 35-minute
frequency on weekends.

RIBS 2: Reston – South Lakes Drive
The current RIBS 2 and Route 551 will be merged to form a new RIBS 2 operating on a
bidirectional basis. The route will provide all-day service between the Wiehle-Reston
East Metrorail Station and the Reston Town Center Transit Station via South Lakes
Drive and Sunset Hills Drive. The route will operate with 20-minute frequency during
weekday peak periods and 30-minute frequency during weekday off-peak periods and
weekends. The current Route RIBS 2 operates with 40-minute frequency on weekdays
and 35-minute frequency on weekends.

RIBS 3: Hunters Woods – Lake Anne
RIBS 3 will provide all-day service between Hunters Woods and the Reston Town
Center Metrorail Station. The route will operate with 25-minute frequency during
weekday peak and off-peak periods and 20 to 30-minute frequency on weekends. The
current Route RIBS 3 operates with 25-minute frequency on weekdays and 35-minute
frequency on weekends.

RIBS 4: Reston Town Center Metrorail Station – North Point
RIBS 4 will replace Route 556 and connect with the Reston Town Center Metrorail
Station. The route will provide all-day service with 20-minute frequency during weekday

462



peak periods and 40-minute frequency during weekday off-peak periods and weekends.
The current Route RIBS 4 operates with frequencies of 35 minutes during weekday
peak periods, 40 minutes during weekday off-peak periods, and 35 minutes on
weekends.

RIBS 5: Herndon
RIBS 5 will provide more direct service between Harbor House and the Elden Street
shopping centers, while continuing to link to the Reston Town Center Transit Station.
North and west of Harbor House, the route will operate in a loop incorporating Herndon
Parkway and Park Avenue. The route will operate with 45-minute frequency on
weekdays and weekends. The current Route RIBS 5 operates with 45-minute frequency
during weekday peak periods and 50-minute frequency during weekday off-peak
periods and weekends.

New Routes
Staff recommends implementing the new routes shown on Table 2 to decrease travel
time and improve access to Metrorail stations, employment, hospitals, and key activity
centers.

Table 2

New Route Adjustment

615   Fair Oaks Hospital – Greenbriar – Fair
Oaks Mall

Improved travel time

901   Herndon Metrorail Station – Centreville New connectivity and improved
travel time

921   Herndon Circulator New connectivity

954   Sterling Plaza – Herndon Metrorail
Station

New connectivity

Route 615: Fair Oaks Hospital – Greenbriar – Fair Oaks Mall
The section of Route 605 currently operating between the Fair Oaks Hospital and the
Fair Oaks Mall, via Stringfellow Road and Fair Lakes Parkway, will be replaced by the
new Route 615. More direct connections with Reston will be available at the Fair Oaks
Hospital. Route 615 will provide all-day service with 30-minute frequency during

weekday peak periods and 45-minute frequency during weekday off-peak periods and
weekends. Connection with Route 605 to Reston will be maintained by way of a transfer
point at Fair Oaks Hospital.

Route 901: Herndon Metrorail Station - Centreville
The new Route 901 will provide connectivity between the Herndon, Centreville, and
Chantilly areas. The route will significantly reduce travel time between these areas,
while providing access from residential areas to employment centers. The route will

463



operate all-day service with 30-minute frequency during weekday peak periods and 60-
minute frequency during weekday off-peak periods and weekends.

Route 921: Herndon Circulator
At the request of the Herndon area stakeholders, the new Route 921 will operate as a
loop through the Town of Herndon, connecting the Herndon downtown and historical
areas to the Herndon Metrorail Station. Service will also include Parcher Avenue, as
well as the Spring Street / VanBuren Street area not currently served by public transit.
The route will operate with 40-minute frequency on weekdays and weekends.

Route 954: Sterling Plaza – Herndon Metrorail Station
The new Route 954 will provide all-day service between the Sterling Plaza and the
Herndon Metrorail Station, improving access to employment, shopping, and Loudoun
County Transit. Additionally, Route 954 will provide more frequent and regular
connections to medium-density and high-density areas with higher transit propensity
along Herndon Parkway, as well as the Crestview Drive area not currently served by
public transit. The route will operate with 30-minute frequency during weekday peak
periods and 60-minute frequency during weekday off-peak periods and weekends.

Eliminated Routes
To avoid duplication of service of the Metrorail Silver Line and other Fairfax Connector
routes, staff recommends eliminating the routes shown on Table 3. The transit service
previously provided by the eliminated routes will be replaced by the Fairfax Connector
routes and Metrorail service listed in Table 3.

Table 3

Eliminated Route Replacement Service

505   Reston Town Center 952, RIBS 2

551   South Lakes RIBS 2

554   Reston North: Wiehle Avenue 558

556   Bennington Woods RIBS 4

559   Reston South: Glade – Soapstone 557, RIBS 1, RIBS 3

585   Reston South: Franklin Farms 553, 605, 924

926   Worldgate – Dranesville 553, 921, 924, 952

927   Dulles – McNair Farms 901, 950, 951, 983

929   Centreville Road 901, 924, 951, 983

980   Herndon – Monroe Metrorail Silver Line

981   Dulles Airport – Wiehle 952, 983, RIBS 2, Metrorail Silver Line

985   Dulles Corner – Wall Road 983, Metrorail Silver Line

464



Su
nr

iseValley Dr

Northern

Loudoun County Pk wy

S Perimeter Rd

Harry Byrd Hwy

W
M

aple
Ave

Ca
rg

o 
D

r

Golf Rd

An
kers Shop

Cir

Pacific
Blvd

To Sully Rd Sb

Au
gu

st
a

D
r

M
ag

no
l ia

Rd

Re
lo

ca
tio

n
Dr

Ramp Rd

W
Arff

Rd

S
ig

nal
H

ill
Plz

Sully
Rd

W Ash Rd

Gi
ga

b
it

Plz

To Dulles Greenway Nb

Dulles Greenway

WChurch Rd

Dayt
on

Sq

Guilford
Dr

Charlie Rd

Fa lcon Pl

Sm
ith

 Sw
itc

h 
Rd

W
ar

pDr

Delta Rd

C
a

p t a in
Ln

Ocean Ct

Bravo Rd

Gloucester Pkwy

S Sterling Blvd

Be
au

m
ea

de

Cir

To
Dulles Access Rd

Wb

E Arff Rd

Circ
le

Dr

Mc f a d d
e

n

Sq

G
lide

Slope
D

r

E Iberia Rd

A
ria

ne
W

ay

D
ra

ne
sv

ill
e 

Rd

N
Yo

rk
Rd

W
H olly Ave

N
Li

nc
ol

n
Av

e

Acacia Ln

To
Dulle s Greenway Sb

E 
Pe

rim
et

er
 R

d

To
w

er Rd

Waxpool Rd

Kentland Dr

Dulles Town

Cir

SHo
ga

Rd

Leesburg Pike

Fitness
Ct

Nokes Blvd

Terminal Dr

Old Ox Rd

Exp
o

rt Dr

Dresden

St

La
ke

D
r

Ro
ck

 H
ill 

Rd

G
lenn Dr

Clou d
Pl

z

Shepard Dr

Lo
ud

ou
nW

ater Way

Chilum Pl

E

H
au

l
Rd

Ai
rp

la
ne

Rd

E Severn Way

Cockpit Ct

Hastings
Dr

Horseshoe Dr

Pi
tc

h 
Rd

Woodland Rd

S Fox R d

M ill w
oo

d
Sq

Windshear Rd

E Beech

Rd

E Tazewell Rd

Foxtrot Rd

Squawk Rd

N
Ga

rfi
el

d
Rd

Holid
ay

Pa
rk Dr

Sil
ve

r
Ri

dg
e Dr

Russe ll
B

r a
nc

h
Pk

w
y

Carpenter Dr

Sta n f or
d

Sq

Dav
is 

Dr

Lockridge
Rd

Winchester Dr

N
Ste

rli
ng

Bl
vd

Performance

Cir

N A
m

el
ia 

St

G
re

sh
am

D
r

W
in

d 
So

ck
 D

r

To
Su lly Rd Nb

Fu e l
Fa

rm
R

d

Vortac Rd

E Amhurst
St

Pl
atf

orm
Plz

Ta
nk

Fa
rm

Rd

Runway Rd

E Church Rd

Cardinal Glen Cir

Broderick
D

r

Moran

Rd

Al
tim

et
er

 R
d

Nav i g
at

io
n

Rd

W
H

au
lR

d

Saarinen Cir

Prentice Dr

Lakel a nd
Dr

Innovation Ave

M

a n ekin
P

lz

Lo
w

er
Pe

rim
et

er
Rd

To
uc

hd
ow

n
Ln

Echo Rd

Alpha Rd

Dulles Access Rd

Rou nd Tab

le
Plz

Fl
ig

ht
Li

ne
Rd

Po
to

m
ac

Run Plz

Stablehouse
Dr

Ta
ke

off
Rd

St
on

ec
ro

ft
Bl

vd

Uunet D
r

Underwood Ln

Ra
da

rR
d

D
ow

nw
in

d 
Rd

U
pp

e r
P e

r i
m

et
er

Rd

Lo
ca

liz
er

 R
d

Pa
ul

 G
ar

be
r L

n

Ca
rd

inalPon d Ter

Ed
ge

 L
ig

ht
Rd

Thomas Ave

Conta ct Rd

An
te

nn
a 

Rd

Cabin Rd

Shaw
Rd

Potomac View Rd

Flap Rd

Ra
nd

ol
ph

D
r

Maries Rd

C e dar
Dr

Au
to

W
or

ld

Cir

Rail
Operatio

ns Dr

Pl
ea

sa
nt

Va
l le

y
Rd

Lou d oun

Pa
rk

Ln

Al
go

nk
ia

n
Pk

w
y

Tracon Rd

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 R

d

Pow
ell

s Ta
ve

rn
Pl

Se
ne

ca
 R

d

N
Perim

eter Rd

N
w

 S
er

vi
ce

 R
d

Steven F.
Udvar-Hazy Center

To Tysons West*Park
Transit Center
via Route 7 &

Tyco Rd /
Spring Hill Rd

To Pentagon,
Pentagon City,
& Crystal City

via Dulles Toll Rd,
I-66, & VA-110

To Wiehle-Reston
East Metrorail

To West Falls
Church Metrorail

29

29

5A

5A

5A

5A

5A

5A

1C

1C

1C

1C 1C
1C

1C

2B

1C
2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

70

70

70

80

80

80

80

80

82

82

82

985

985

985

985

985

901

901
902

902

466

621

621

621

621

630

630

630

630

640

640

640

640

640

640

640

640

650

650

650

650

650

651

651

651
651

651

651

652

652

652

652

652

652

652

652

622

622

622

623

623

623

623

624

624

631

631

631

632

632

632 632

632

632

634

641

641

642

642

642

642

642

642

642

642

644

644

644

699
697

699697

Gold

GoldGold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Green

Green

Green

T

H

H

954

954

954

954

RIBS2

RIBS2

RIBS2

RIBS2

RIBS2

RIBS3

RIBS4

RIBS5

RIBS5

RIBS4

RIBS3

952
952

952
952

952

951

951

951951

951

983

983

983
983

558

558

574

574

574

615

615

615

615

615

558

RIBS1

RIBS1

507

552

552

552

553

901

901

921

921921

901

901

901

553

553

553

RIBS2

951

RIBS1
North Bus Bay

South Bus Bay

RIBS3

553

RIBS2
574

RIBS1

RIBS3

558

552

552

558

507

553

553

Reston Town Center
Transit Station

To Centreville UMC P&R

952

951

RIBS1

RIBS3
RIBS2

552

558
557

507

983
951
552

557

557

557557

952

NVCC Reston Center

507

574

552

599

950
951

553

605

615

952

558
924

901
921

Fairfax Connector
Preferred Plan

557

954

983

RIBS2
RIBS3

RIBS1

RIBS4
RIBS5

Medical Facility

T

Boundaries
Study Area

County

Points of Interest

Other School
Government / Library /
Community Center

Hospital

Shopping Center

Silver Line
Silver Line Extension

Metro Station (existing)

Metro Station (under
construction)

Transit Center

Regional Transit

Park and RideP

H

High/Middle School

College
600

Gold

5A

70

Fairfax Connector
600 Series Route

Metrobus Route

City of Fairfax
CUE Route

Loudoun County
Transit Route

Proposed Fairfax
Connector Route
Area Within 1/4-Mile
of Proposed Route

Map: Fairfax Connector Recommended
Plan (Peak Service):

Reston-Herndon Region

R E C O M M E N D E D  P L A N  ( P E A K ) :  R E S TO N - H E R N D O N

Attachment III

465



Su
nr

iseValley Dr

Northern

Loudoun County Pk wy

S Perimeter Rd

Harry Byrd Hwy

W
M

aple
Ave

Ca
rg

o 
D

r

Golf Rd

An
kers Shop

Cir

Pacific
Blvd

To Sully Rd Sb

Au
gu

st
a

D
r

M
ag

no
l ia

Rd

Re
lo

ca
tio

n
Dr

Ramp Rd

W
Arff

Rd

S
ig

nal
H

ill
Plz

Sully
Rd

W Ash Rd

Gi
ga

b
it

Plz

To Dulles Greenway Nb

Dulles Greenway

WChurch Rd

Dayt
on

Sq

Guilford
Dr

Charlie Rd

Fa lcon Pl

Sm
ith

 Sw
itc

h 
Rd

W
ar

pDr

Delta Rd

C
a

p t a in
Ln

Ocean Ct

Bravo Rd

Gloucester Pkwy

S Sterling Blvd

Be
au

m
ea

de

Cir

To
Dulles Access Rd

Wb

E Arff Rd

Circ
le

Dr

Mc f a d d
e

n

Sq

G
lide

Slope
D

r

E Iberia Rd

A
ria

ne
W

ay

D
ra

ne
sv

ill
e 

Rd

N
Yo

rk
Rd

W
H olly Ave

N
Li

nc
ol

n
Av

e

Acacia Ln

To
Dulle s Greenway Sb

E 
Pe

rim
et

er
 R

d

To
w

er Rd

Waxpool Rd

Kentland Dr

Dulles Town

Cir

SHo
ga

Rd

Leesburg Pike

Fitness
Ct

Nokes Blvd

Terminal Dr

Old Ox Rd

Exp
o

rt Dr

Dresden

St

La
ke

D
r

Ro
ck

 H
ill 

Rd

G
lenn Dr

Clou d
Pl

z

Shepard Dr

Lo
ud

ou
nW

ater Way

Chilum Pl

E

H
au

l
Rd

Ai
rp

la
ne

Rd

E Severn Way

Cockpit Ct

Hastings
Dr

Horseshoe Dr

Pi
tc

h 
Rd

Woodland Rd

S Fox R d

M ill w
oo

d
Sq

Windshear Rd

E Beech

Rd

E Tazewell Rd

Foxtrot Rd

Squawk Rd

N
Ga

rfi
el

d
Rd

Holid
ay

Pa
rk Dr

Sil
ve

r
Ri

dg
e Dr

Russe ll
B

r a
nc

h
Pk

w
y

Carpenter Dr

Sta n f or
d

Sq

Dav
is 

Dr

Lockridge
Rd

Winchester Dr

N
Ste

rli
ng

Bl
vd

Performance

Cir

N A
m

el
ia 

St

G
re

sh
am

D
r

W
in

d 
So

ck
 D

r

To
Su lly Rd Nb

Fu e l
Fa

rm
R

d

Vortac Rd

E Amhurst
St

Pl
atf

orm
Plz

Ta
nk

Fa
rm

Rd

Runway Rd

E Church Rd

Cardinal Glen Cir

Broderick
D

r

Moran

Rd

Al
tim

et
er

 R
d

Nav i g
at

io
n

Rd

W
H

au
lR

d

Saarinen Cir

Prentice Dr

Lakel a nd
Dr

Innovation Ave

M

a n ekin
P

lz

Lo
w

er
Pe

rim
et

er
Rd

To
uc

hd
ow

n
Ln

Echo Rd

Alpha Rd

Dulles Access Rd

Rou nd Tab

le
Plz

Fl
ig

ht
Li

ne
Rd

Po
to

m
ac

Run Plz

Stablehouse
Dr

Ta
ke

off
Rd

St
on

ec
ro

ft
Bl

vd

Uunet D
r

Underwood Ln

Ra
da

rR
d

D
ow

nw
in

d 
Rd

U
pp

e r
P e

r i
m

et
er

Rd

Lo
ca

liz
er

 R
d

Pa
ul

 G
ar

be
r L

n

Ca
rd

inalPon d Ter

Ed
ge

 L
ig

ht
Rd

Thomas Ave

Conta ct Rd

An
te

nn
a 

Rd

Cabin Rd

Shaw
Rd

Potomac View Rd

Flap Rd

Ra
nd

ol
ph

D
r

Maries Rd

C e dar
Dr

Au
to

W
or

ld

Cir

Rail
Operatio

ns Dr

Pl
ea

sa
nt

Va
l le

y
Rd

Lou d oun

Pa
rk

Ln

Al
go

nk
ia

n
Pk

w
y

Tracon Rd

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 R

d

Pow
ell

s Ta
ve

rn
Pl

Se
ne

ca
 R

d

N
Perim

eter Rd

N
w

 S
er

vi
ce

 R
d

Steven F.
Udvar-Hazy Center

To Centreville UMC P&R

To Tysons West*Park
Transit Center
via Route 7 &

Tyco Rd /
Spring Hill Rd

To Wiehle-Reston
East Metrorail

29

29

5A

5A

5A

5A

5A

5A

1C

1C

1C

1C 1C
1C

1C

2B

1C
2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

466

621

621

621

621

630

630

630

630

640

640

640

640

640

640

640

640

650

650

650

650

650

650

70

70

70

80

80

80

80

80

82

82

82

985

985

985

985

985

Gold

GoldGold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Green

Green

Green

T

H

H

954

954

954

RIBS2

RIBS2

RIBS2

RIBS2

RIBS3

RIBS4

RIBS5

RIBS5

RIBS4

RIBS3

983

983

983

983

558

558

574

574

574

615

615

615

615

558

RIBS1

RIBS1

507

901

921

921921

901

901

901

558

507

RIBS2574
RIBS1

RIBS3

558

Reston Town Center
Transit Station

952
952

952
952

952
RIBS1

RIBS3
RIBS2558

507

952

RIBS2
RIBS1

North Bus Bay

RIBS3952

937

937

937

983937

950901
954
RIBS2937

NVCC Reston Center

507

574 937
950605

615
954

983
558

RIBS2
RIBS3

RIBS1924

901

921

RIBS4
RIBS5

Fairfax Connector
Preferred Plan Medical Facility

T

Boundaries
Study Area

County

Points of Interest

Other School
Government / Library /
Community Center

Hospital

Shopping Center

Silver Line
Silver Line Extension

Metro Station (existing)

Metro Station (under
construction)

Transit Center

Regional Transit

Park and RideP

H

High/Middle School

College
600

Gold

5A

70

Fairfax Connector
600 Series Route

Metrobus Route

City of Fairfax
CUE Route

Loudoun County
Transit Route

Proposed Fairfax
Connector Route
Area Within 1/4-Mile
of Proposed Route

952

Map: Fairfax Connector Recommended
Plan (Off-Peak Service):
Reston-Herndon Region

R E C O M M E N D E D  P L A N  ( O F F - P E A K ) :  R E S TO N - H E R N D O N

466



Su
nr

iseValley Dr

Northern

Loudoun County Pk wy

S Perimeter Rd

Harry Byrd Hwy

W
M

aple
Ave

Ca
rg

o 
D

r

Golf Rd

An
kers Shop

Cir

Pacific
Blvd

To Sully Rd Sb

Au
gu

st
a

D
r

M
ag

no
l ia

Rd

Re
lo

ca
tio

n
Dr

Ramp Rd

W
Arff

Rd

S
ig

nal
H

ill
Plz

Sully
Rd

W Ash Rd

Gi
ga

b
it

Plz

To Dulles Greenway Nb

Dulles Greenway

WChurch Rd

Dayt
on

Sq

Guilford
Dr

Charlie Rd

Fa lcon Pl

Sm
ith

 Sw
itc

h 
Rd

W
ar

pDr

Delta Rd

C
a

p t a in
Ln

Ocean Ct

Bravo Rd

Gloucester Pkwy

S Sterling Blvd

Be
au

m
ea

de

Cir

To
Dulles Access Rd

Wb

E Arff Rd

Circ
le

Dr

Mc f a d d
e

n

Sq

G
lide

Slope
D

r

E Iberia Rd

A
ria

ne
W

ay

D
ra

ne
sv

ill
e 

Rd

N
Yo

rk
Rd

W
H olly Ave

N
Li

nc
ol

n
Av

e

Acacia Ln

To
Dulle s Greenway Sb

E 
Pe

rim
et

er
 R

d

To
w

er Rd

Waxpool Rd

Kentland Dr

Dulles Town

Cir

SHo
ga

Rd

Leesburg Pike

Fitness
Ct

Nokes Blvd

Terminal Dr

Old Ox Rd

Exp
o

rt Dr

Dresden

St

La
ke

D
r

Ro
ck

 H
ill 

Rd

G
lenn Dr

Clou d
Pl

z

Shepard Dr

Lo
ud

ou
nW

ater Way

Chilum Pl

E

H
au

l
Rd

Ai
rp

la
ne

Rd

E Severn Way

Cockpit Ct

Hastings
Dr

Horseshoe Dr

Pi
tc

h 
Rd

Woodland Rd

S Fox R d

M ill w
oo

d
Sq

Windshear Rd

E Beech

Rd

E Tazewell Rd

Foxtrot Rd

Squawk Rd

N
Ga

rfi
el

d
Rd

Holid
ay

Pa
rk Dr

Sil
ve

r
Ri

dg
e Dr

Russe ll
B

r a
nc

h
Pk

w
y

Carpenter Dr

Sta n f or
d

Sq

Dav
is 

Dr

Lockridge
Rd

Winchester Dr

N
Ste

rli
ng

Bl
vd

Performance

Cir

N A
m

el
ia 

St

G
re

sh
am

D
r

W
in

d 
So

ck
 D

r

To
Su lly Rd Nb

Fu e l
Fa

rm
R

d

Vortac Rd

E Amhurst
St

Pl
atf

orm
Plz

Ta
nk

Fa
rm

Rd

Runway Rd

E Church Rd

Cardinal Glen Cir

Broderick
D

r

Moran

Rd

Al
tim

et
er

 R
d

Nav i g
at

io
n

Rd

W
H

au
lR

d

Saarinen Cir

Prentice Dr

Lakel a nd
Dr

Innovation Ave

M

a n ekin
P

lz

Lo
w

er
Pe

rim
et

er
Rd

To
uc

hd
ow

n
Ln

Echo Rd

Alpha Rd

Dulles Access Rd

Rou nd Tab

le
Plz

Fl
ig

ht
Li

ne
Rd

Po
to

m
ac

Run Plz

Stablehouse
Dr

Ta
ke

off
Rd

St
on

ec
ro

ft
Bl

vd

Uunet D
r

Underwood Ln

Ra
da

rR
d

D
ow

nw
in

d 
Rd

U
pp

e r
P e

r i
m

et
er

Rd

Lo
ca

liz
er

 R
d

Pa
ul

 G
ar

be
r L

n

Ca
rd

inalPon d Ter

Ed
ge

 L
ig

ht
Rd

Thomas Ave

Conta ct Rd

An
te

nn
a 

Rd

Cabin Rd

Shaw
Rd

Potomac View Rd

Flap Rd

Ra
nd

ol
ph

D
r

Maries Rd

C e dar
Dr

Au
to

W
or

ld

Cir

Rail
Operatio

ns Dr

Pl
ea

sa
nt

Va
l le

y
Rd

Lou d oun

Pa
rk

Ln

Al
go

nk
ia

n
Pk

w
y

Tracon Rd

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 R

d

Pow
ell

s Ta
ve

rn
Pl

Se
ne

ca
 R

d

N
Perim

eter Rd

N
w

 S
er

vi
ce

 R
d

Steven F.
Udvar-Hazy Center

To Centreville UMC P&R

To Tysons West*Park
Transit Center
via Route 7 &

Tyco Rd /
Spring Hill Rd

RIBS2574
RIBS1

RIBS3

558

Reston Town Center
Transit Station

29

29

5A

5A

5A

5A

5A

5A

1C

1C

1C

1C 1C
1C

1C

2B

1C
2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

Gold

GoldGold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Green

Green

Green

70

70

70

82

82

82

630

630

630

630

640

640

640

640

640

640

640

640

650

650

650

650

650

650

T

H

H

954

954

954

RIBS2

RIBS2

RIBS2

RIBS2

RIBS3

RIBS4

RIBS5

RIBS5

RIBS4

RIBS3

558

558

574

574

574

615

615

615

615

558

RIBS1

RIBS1

901

921

921921

901

901

901

558

983

983

983

983
952

952
952

952
952

RIBS2
RIBS1

North Bus Bay

RIBS3952

RIBS1

RIBS3
RIBS2

558
952

937

937

937

983937

950901
954
RIBS2937

NVCC Reston Center

574
950605

615
954
983

558 924

901
921

Fairfax Connector
Preferred Plan Medical Facility

T

Boundaries
Study Area

County

Points of Interest

Other School
Government / Library /
Community Center

Hospital

Shopping Center

Silver Line
Silver Line Extension

Metro Station (existing)

Metro Station (under
construction)

Transit Center

Regional Transit

Park and RideP

H

High/Middle School

College
600

Gold

5A

70

Fairfax Connector
600 Series Route

Metrobus Route

City of Fairfax
CUE Route

Loudoun County
Transit Route

Proposed Fairfax
Connector Route
Area Within 1/4-Mile
of Proposed Route

952

937 RIBS2
RIBS3

RIBS1

RIBS4
RIBS5

Map: Fairfax Connector Recommended
Plan (Weekend Service):
Reston-Herndon Region

R E C O M M E N D E D  P L A N  ( W E E K E N D ) :  R E S TO N - H E R N D O N

467



Lake
Fairfax

Park

Hidden
Creek Golf

Course

Reston South
Golf Course

Lake Thoreau

Northern Virginia
Community College

- Reston Center
¬(267

³952

³552

³552

³951

³951

³951

³951

³558

³558

³599

³599

³599

³599

³599

³RIBS1³RIBS3

³RIBS3

³RIBS3

³RIBS2

³RIBS2

³RIBS2

Sunrise
Valley ES

Terraset ES

Hughes MS

³507

³507 ³507

³507

³507

³507

³507

985

South Lakes
Village Center

Tall Oaks

Reston
North P&R

Wiehle-Reston
East P&R

Sunset Hills Rd

Cross School Rd

Post Oak
Trl

W
iehle

Ave

S La
kes

Dr

Upper Lake Dr

Ridge Heights Rd

N Shore Dr

H
un

te
r

M
ill

Rd

Sunris
e Valley Dr

Pu
rpleBeech

D r

Parkridge

Blvd

Wiehle-R
esto

n East

0 0.5 1
Miles

[

558

951
952

507
552 RIBS2

RIBS1

RIBS3RIBS3
RIBS2
RIBS1558

951
952

507
552
557

R O U T E  5 0 7 :
W I E H L E - R E S T O N  E A S T  M E T R O  T O  PA R K R I D G E  B LV D

High/Middle School
College
Other School

Shopping Center

Government /
Community Center

!(H Hospital
Preferred Plan Existing Service Transit Facilities Points of Interest

Other Proposed
Route

Segment Served by
Other Route(s)
Eliminated Segment
Loudoun County
Transit Route

!(T Transit Center
Park & Ride

Metro Station - Existing
Metro Station - Under

Construction

507

FA C I L I T I E S  S E R V E D  W I T H I N  A  Q UA R T E R  M I L E

1
AC T I V I T Y
C E N T E R S

0
T R A N S I T
C E N T E R ST 2

PA R K &
R I D E LOTS

0
CO M M U N I T Y /
H U MA N S E R V I C E S
C E N T E R S

0
H I G H/M I D D L E
S C H O O L S

1
M E T R O R A I L
S TAT I O N S

1
CO L L E G E S

0
H O S P I TA L SH

LE
V

E
L 

O
F

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

WEEKDAY SATURDAY SUNDAY

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
O

U
T

E
5

0
7

SERVICE
HOURS

No Service No Service

FREQUENCY

PEAK 25 mins

No Service No Service

OFF-PEAK 25 mins
O

V
E

R
V

IE
W

CLASS Feeder

DIRECTIONS Loop

VIA Sunset Hills Rd, Sunrise Valley Dr

TRANSFERS
AVAILABLE

Silver Line, 552, 557, 558, 951, 952, RIBS1, RIBS2, RIBS3

IMPROVEMENT(S) Shifted span of service

5:15AM - 7:23PM

468



Reston
Hospital
Center

Northern Virginia
Community College

- Reston Center

Innovation Center

Reston Town Center

¬(606

¬(7

¬(228

¬(267

¬(286

³RIBS 5

³RIBS 4

³RIBS 2

³RIBS 3
³RIBS 1

³RIBS 5

³RIBS 3

³RIBS 2

³RIBS 1

³937

³937

³552

³599

³901

³507

³552

³557

³954

³954

³954

³553

³924

³552

³553

³553

³553

³983

³574

³950

³552

³952

³924

³605

³924

³924

³952

³952

³950

³558

³558

³921

Dogwood ES

Hunters
Woods ES

Herndon ES

Armstrong ES

Clearview ES

Forest
Edge ES

Hutchison ES

Coates ES

Terraset ES

Mcnair ES

Lake Anne ES

Aldrin ES

South
Lakes HS

Herndon HS

Herndon MS

Hughes MS

82 80

985

Lake
Anne
Plaza

Dulles Park

Pines

Hunters Woods

Reston
Town Center

The Spectrum

Herndon Centre

North
Point Village

Worldgate

Village
Center
At Dulles

Plaza America

Tall Oaks

Woodland
Park

Crossing

Elden Plaza
Herndon

Marketplace

Sunrise
Valley
Center

Home Depot
Center

Sterling
Plaza

Herndon
Harbor
House

Herndon
Town Clerk

Innovation
Center P&R

Va
n

Bu
re

n
St

Iron
Forge

Rd

Kin gstre
a

m

Cir

St
ua

rt
RdOld Hunt Way

Dak
ota LakesDr

Builders Rd

DullesTechno log y Dr

Elden St

Fairw ay Dr

M
ag

na
Carta Rd

Ut
te

rb
ac

k
St

or
e

Rd

Rose d ow
nD

r

Walnu
tB

ra
nc

hR
d

Thunde r Chas
e

Dr

U
p

per
La ke Dr

SamNe
el

Rd

Pine crest Rd

Summ erfieldDr

Kingstream
Dr

Spring St

New
Parkl a nd

Dr

Re
st

on
Av

e
W

orldgate Dr

Fe
rn

da
le

Av
e

Ridge Heights Rd

Parcher A
ve

McNa ir Fa rm sDr

Rock Ri d
ge

Rd

To
w

n
Ce

nt
er

Pk
w

y

3rd St

Sterling Rd

FantasiaDr

W Ox Rd

Alabama Dr

Coppermine Rd

Po
wells

Tavern Pl

Center Ha rb

or

Rd

Soapstone
Dr

Sa
d

le
rs

W
el

ls

Dr

Colts
Nec

k R
d

Hi
dd

enbrook Dr

N Sho re Dr

Cr
es

tv
ie

w
Dr

Fox Mill Rd

Sh
ak

er
W

oo
ds

Rd

Monroe St

Be
nn

i n
gt

on

WoodsRd

G
rantSt

N
Vi

lla
ge

Rd

La k e Newport

R d

Sunset Hil ls Rd

Fryin g Pan Rd

Ce
nt

re
v i

lle
Rd

Gl
ad

e
Dr

Baron Cameron Ave

S LakesDr

Wiehle Ave

Su

nrise Valley Dr

Re sto
n

Pk
wy

He
rnd

on Pkwy

Ro
ck

Hi
ll

Rd

Da
vi

s D
r

³951

³951

³951

³951

³552

Reston Town
Center Transit
Station

Wiehle-Reston EastHern
don

0 0.5 1
Miles

[

937

937

937

R O U T E  5 5 2 :
W I E H L E - R E S T O N  E A S T  M E T R O  T O  I N N O VAT I O N  C E N T E R  M E T R O

High/Middle School
College
Other School

Shopping Center

Government /
Community Center

!(H Hospital
Preferred Plan Existing Service Transit Facilities Points of Interest

Other Proposed
Route

Segment Served by
Other Route(s)
Eliminated Segment
Loudoun County
Transit Route

!(T Transit Center
Park & Ride

Metro Station - Existing
Metro Station - Under

Construction

552

FA C I L I T I E S  S E R V E D  W I T H I N  A  Q UA R T E R  M I L E

4
AC T I V I T Y
C E N T E R S

1
T R A N S I T
C E N T E R ST 2

PA R K &
R I D E LOTS

5
CO M M U N I T Y /
H U MA N S E R V I C E S
C E N T E R S

0
CO L L E G E S

1
H O S P I TA L SH

LE
V

E
L 

O
F

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

WEEKDAY SATURDAY SUNDAY

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
O

U
T

E
5

5
2

SERVICE
HOURS

No Service No Service

FREQUENCY

PEAK 20 mins

No Service No Service

OFF-PEAK No Service
O

V
E

R
V

IE
W

CLASS Feeder

DIRECTIONS Westbound/Eastbound

VIA Lake Anne, Reston Town Center, Herndon Pkwy

TRANSFERS
AVAILABLE

IMPROVEMENT(S) Provide New Connections

RIBS3
RIBS2
RIBS1558

951
952

507
552
557

951
983

552
937

RIBS4
RIBS3
RIBS2
RIBS1

RIBS5

552
605
950
952

North Bus Bay

RIBS4
RIBS3
RIBS2
RIBS1

RIBS5

552
558
574
605
950

552
552

552 552

552

S TAT I O N S
M E T R O R A I L
3

S C H O O L S
H I G H/M I D D L E
0

RIBS1,RIBS2, RIBS3, RIBS4, RIBS5
Silver Line, 507, 553, 557, 558, 574, 605, 924, 937, 950, 951, 952, 954, 983,

4:00PM - 7:33PM
6:00AM - 9:33AM |

469



Reston
Hospital

Center

Northern Virginia
Community College

- Reston Center

¬(267

¬(7

¬(228

¬(28

¬(286

³RIBS
1

³RIBS 5

³RIBS 4

³RIBS 3

³RIBS 1

³RIBS 5
³RIBS 3

³RIBS 1

³937

³937

³937

³983

³552

³901 ³599

³954

³507

³983

³983

³954

³553

³553

³552

³553

³924

³924
³950

³574

³552

³924

³605

³952

³952

³557

³557

³605

³558

³558

³921

Dogwood ES

Hunters
Woods ES

Armstrong ES

Fox Mill ES

Clearview ES

Forestville ES

Floris ES

Forest
Edge ES

Hutchison ES

Terraset ES

Mcnair ES

Lake
Anne ES

Aldrin ES

South
Lakes HS

Herndon HS

Herndon MS

Carson MS

Hughes MSWieh
le-

Res
ton Eas

t

985

Lake Anne
Plaza

Fox Mill

Dulles Park

Pines

Hunters Woods

Reston Town
Center

The
Spectrum

North
Point Village

Worldgate

Bank
Of Potomac

Center

Plaza America

Mclearen
Square

Parkway

Tall Oaks

Woodland
Park

Crossing

Elden Plaza
Herndon

Marketplace
Herndon
Parkway
Crossing

Home
Depot
Center

Herndon
Harbor
House

Herndon
Town Clerk

Reston
North P&R

Reston
South P&R

Herndon -
Monroe
P&R

Wiehle-Reston
East P&R

Innovation
Center
P&R

Frying Pan Rd Iron
Forge

R
d

Wall Rd

St
ua

rt
Rd

L ake
ShoreDr

Old Hunt Wa y

Builders Rd

B
ishop

sgate
W

ay

DullesTec
hno lo gy Dr

Elden St

Br
ad

well Rd

Fairw ay Dr

Park
Cente r Rd Ma

gn
a Carta Rd

Sh
ak

er
W

oo
ds

Rd

Franklin OaksDr

Rosed o w n
Dr

Walnu
tB

r a
nc

hRd

Eds Dr

U
pper

La ke Dr

Sum merfield Dr

K inrossCir

Kingstream
D

r

Riders Ln

Spring St

W
orl dgate Dr

Ridge Heights Rd

Parcher
A

v e

McNa ir F a rm
s Dr

Fox c love Rd

To
w

n
Ce

nt
er

Pk
w

y

3rd St

Sterling Rd

Fa
ntasia Dr

Alabama Dr

Ce nte
rHa rbo

r

Rd

Sunset HillsRd

Hi
dd

en
brook Dr

Vikin g Dr

Cr
es

tv
ie

w
Dr

New

Park land
Dr

Monroe St

N S hore

Dr

Coppermine Rd

Pinecrest Rd

G
rantSt

S te
ep

le
ch

as
e

Dr

N
Vi

lla
ge

Rd

Lak e Newport

Rd

Co l ts
Ne ck

Rd

Fox
Mill Rd

McLearen Rd

Baron Cameron Ave

S
o

apstone
DrW

O
x

Rd

Lawyers Rd

S Lakes Dr

Ce
nt

re
vi

lle
Rd

Wiehle Ave

Glade Dr

S un
ris

eValley Dr

Re sto
n

Pkw
y

Hern
don

Pkw
y

Fr

eetown

D
r

S Sterling Blvd

Sully
Rd

Roc
k

Hi
ll

Rd
Da

vis
D

r

E
Pe

rim
et

er
R

d

Sh
aw

Rd

Old Ox Rd

³553

Reston Town
Center Transit
Station

Innova
tio

n Cen
ter

Hern
don

Reston Town Center

0 0.5 1
Miles

[

937

937

R O U T E  5 5 3 :
R E S T O N  T O W N  C E N T E R  M E T R O  T O  H E R N D O N  H I G H  S C H O O L

High/Middle School
College
Other School

Shopping Center

Government /
Community Center

!(H Hospital
Preferred Plan Existing Service Transit Facilities Points of Interest

Other Proposed
Route

Segment Served by
Other Route(s)
Eliminated Segment
Loudoun County
Transit Route

!(T Transit Center
Park & Ride

Metro Station - Existing
Metro Station - Under

Construction

553

FA C I L I T I E S  S E R V E D  W I T H I N  A  Q UA R T E R  M I L E

3
AC T I V I T Y
C E N T E R S

0
T R A N S I T
C E N T E R ST 2

PA R K &
R I D E LOTS

5
CO M M U N I T Y /
H U MA N S E R V I C E S
C E N T E R S

2
H I G H/M I D D L E
S C H O O L S

2
M E T R O R A I L
S TAT I O N S

0
CO L L E G E S

0
H O S P I TA L SH

LE
V

E
L 

O
F

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

WEEKDAY SATURDAY SUNDAY

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
O

U
T

E
5

5
3

SERVICE
HOURS

No Service No Service

FREQUENCY

PEAK 20 mins

No Service No Service

OFF-PEAK No Service
O

V
E

R
V

IE
W

CLASS Feeder

DIRECTIONS Northbound/Southbound

VIA
Reston South Park & Ride, Viking Dr, Herndon Metro (South), Herndon Senior
Center, Herndon Harbor House, Kingstream Dr

TRANSFERS
AVAILABLE

IMPROVEMENT(S) Provide New Connections

RIBS2

950
951
954

553
901
924
937

553 952
South Bus Bay

553

553

553

553

553

RIBS2,RIBS3, RIBS4, RIBS5
Silver Line, 552, 557, 605, 901, 921, 924, 937, 950, 951, 952, 954, RIBS1,

3:01PM - 7:21PM
5:45AM - 9:41AM |

470



Reston
South

Golf Course

Lake

Thor eau

¬(286 ¬(267

³552

³507

³558

³599

³605

³605

³605

³605

³553

³553

³553

³553

³RIBS2

³RIBS2

³RIBS2

³RIBS2

³RIBS2

³RIBS3

³RIBS3

³RIBS3

³RIBS1

³RIBS1
Dogwood ES

Hunters
Woods ES

Terraset ES

South
Lakes HS

Hughes MS

985

Fox Mill

Hunters Woods

Sunrise
Valley Center

Southgate
Community

Center

Stone Gate
Neighborhood
Center

West Glade
Neighborhood
Center

Reston North
P&R

Reston
South P&R

Wiehle-Reston
East P&R

G
e

ol ogical Survey Dr

Ridge Heights Rd

Riders Ln

Steep
le

ch
as

e
Dr

Colts
Neck Rd

Soapstone Dr

Re
st

on
Pk

w
y

S Lakes Dr

Lawyers Rd

Sun rise
Va

lle
y

Dr

Glade Dr

Fre
eto

w
n

D
r

³951
³951

³951

³951

³951
³951 Wieh

le-
Res

ton Eas
t

0 0.5 1
Miles

[
557

RIBS3
RIBS2
RIBS1558

951
952

507
552
557

557

557

557

557

R O U T E  5 5 7 :
R E S T O N  S O U T H  T O  W I E H L E - R E S T O N  E A S T  M E T R O

FA C I L I T I E S  S E R V E D  W I T H I N  A  Q UA R T E R  M I L E

1
AC T I V I T Y
C E N T E R S

0
T R A N S I T
C E N T E R ST 3

PA R K &
R I D E LOTS

0
CO M M U N I T Y /
H U MA N S E R V I C E S
C E N T E R S

0
H I G H/M I D D L E
S C H O O L S

1
M E T R O R A I L
S TAT I O N S

1
CO L L E G E S

0
H O S P I TA L SH

LE
V

E
L 

O
F

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

WEEKDAY SATURDAY SUNDAY

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
O

U
T

E
5

5
7

SERVICE
HOURS

No Service No Service

FREQUENCY

PEAK 40 mins

No Service No Service

OFF-PEAK No Service
O

V
E

R
V

IE
W

CLASS Feeder

DIRECTIONS Northbound/Southbound

VIA Soapstone Road

TRANSFERS
AVAILABLE

IMPROVEMENT(S)

High/Middle School
College
Other School

Shopping Center

Government /
Community Center

!(H Hospital
Preferred Plan Existing Service Transit Facilities Points of Interest

Other Proposed
Route

Segment Served by
Other Route(s)
Eliminated Segment
Loudoun County
Transit Route

!(T Transit Center
Park & Ride

Metro Station - Existing
Metro Station - Under

Construction

557

Maintain peak-period connection

Silver Line, 507,552, 553, 558, 605, 951, 952, RIBS1,RIBS2, RIBS3

4:17PM - 7:13PM
5:57AM - 8:57AM |

471



Lake
Fairfax

Park

Baron
Cameron

Park

Hidden
Creek

Golf Course

LakeFairfax

Lake Anne

Reston
Hospital
Center

Northern Virginia
Community College

- Reston Center

¬(7

¬(286

¬(267

³553

³507 ³507

³951

³553

³605

³924

³924

³599

³599

³951

³951

³950

³950

³952

³952

³574

³574

³552

³552

³552

³552

³552

³552

³552

³RIBS2

³RIBS3

³RIBS3

³RIBS3

³RIBS3

³RIBS2

³RIBS2

³RIBS5

³RIBS4

³RIBS4

³RIBS4

³RIBS1

³RIBS1

³RIBS1

Armstrong ES

Forest
Edge ES

Lake Anne ES

Aldrin ES

Herndon HS

³558

³558

³558

³558

³558

985

Lake Anne
Plaza

Reston
Town

Center

The Spectrum

North
Point

Village

Bank Of
Potomac

Center

Plaza America

Elden Plaza

Sunrise
Valley
Center

Home Depot
Center

Reston Teen
Center

Cedar Ridge
Neighborhood
Center

Crescent
Neighborhood
Center

West Glade
Neighborhood
Center

North County
Governmental
Center

Reston
North
P&R

Wiehle-Reston
East P&R

Kingst r eam
C

ir

St
ua

rt
Rd

B
ish opsgateW

ay

G
eolo

gical Survey Dr

Fairway Dr

W
al

nu
tB

ra
nc

h
Rd

New Do minion Pkwy

Hunter Gat e Way

To
w

n
Ce

nt
er

Pk
w

y

Wainwright
Dr

Center H arbor Rd

Benni ngton Woods Rd

N Shore Dr

N
Vi

lla
ge Rd

Lake

Ne wport Rd

Sunset Hills Rd

W

iehle Ave

He
rn

do
n

Pk
w

y

Sun rise Valley Dr

Baron Cameron Ave

Re
st

on
Pk

w
y

Al
denham

Ln

GreatOwlC ir

Ri ng R d

Reston
Town Center

Transit Station

Resto
n Town Cente

r

Wiehle-Reston East

0 0.5 1
Miles

[

558

951
952

507
552 RIBS2

RIBS1

RIBS3

RIBS2
574

RIBS1

RIBS3

552
558

RIBS3
RIBS2
RIBS1558

951
952

507
552
557

R O U T E 5 5 8 :
R E S T O N T O W N C E N T E R T R A N S I T S TAT I O N T O C E N T E R H A R B O R R D & W I E H L E AV E

High/Middle School
College
Other School

Shopping Center

Government /
Community Center

!(H Hospital
Preferred Plan Existing Service Transit Facilities Points of Interest

Other Proposed
Route

Segment Served by
Other Route(s)
Eliminated Segment
Loudoun County
Transit Route

!(T Transit Center
Park & Ride

Metro Station - Existing
Metro Station - Under

Construction

558

Northbound
Southbound

FA C I L I T I E S S E R V E D W I T H I N A Q UA R T E R M I L E

2
AC T I V I T Y
C E N T E R S

1
T R A N S I T
C E N T E R ST 2

PA R K &
R I D E LOTS

3
CO M M U N I T Y /
H U MA N S E R V I C E S
C E N T E R S

0
H I G H/M I D D L E
S C H O O L S

1
M E T R O R A I L
S TAT I O N S

0
CO L L E G E S

0
H O S P I TA L SH

LE
V

EL
 O

F 
SE

R
V

IC
E

WEEKDAY SATURDAY SUNDAY

P
R

O
P

O
SE

D
R

O
U

TE
55

8

SERVICE
HOURS

FREQUENCY

PEAK 20 mins

60 mins 60 mins

OFF-PEAK 60 mins
O

V
ER

V
IE

W

CLASS Local

DIRECTIONS Northbound/Southbound

VIA Wiehle-Reston East Metro

TRANSFERS
AVAILABLE

IMPROVEMENT(S) Provide New Connections

RIBS4,RIBS5
Silver Line, 507, 552, 557, 574, 605, 937, 950, 951, 952, RIBS1, RIBS2, RIBS3,

Tall Oaks

Wiehle->Reston
SB:

Reston->Wiehle
NB:

5:28AM - 9:03PM 6:58AM - 9:03PM 6:58AM - 9:03PM

472



Northern Virginia
Community College
- Reston Center

Reston Town Center

¬(286

¬(193

¬(267

¬(7

³RIBS 1

³RIBS 4

³RIBS 3

³RIBS 3

³553

³558

³507

³552³950

³605

³574

³557

³574

³599
³599Hunters

Woods ES

Armstrong ES

Great
Falls ES

Westbriar ES

Forestville ES

Spring Hill ES

Forest Edge ES

Colvin
Run ES

Crossfield ES

Lake
Anne ES

Aldrin ES

Freedom
Hill ES

Vienna ES

Wolftrap ES

Kilmer MS

South
Lakes HS

Hughes MS

985
Reston North
P&R

Wiehle-Reston
East P&R

Tr
ap

Rd

In
ns

br
uc

k Ave

Pre

l ude Dr
Boone Blvd

Intern a tionalDr

W
i cke ns Rd

Wen d o v
e

rDr

Electric Ave

Po
s t O ak

Tr

l

Ta
lismanDr

Atwo o dR d

Challe
donRd

Garre t t S
t

Man
ni

ng

St

Cro w ell Rd

Brian
J a c Ln

F

a irw ay Dr

W
ind

rock
R d

C
arrh

i ll

R

d

L ocust Hill Dr

U
ppe r La ke

D
r

Ab
bo ts

fo
rd

Dr

Cen
ter St N

Ma

rshallLake

Dr

Glyndon St NE

Woo d
si

d
eDr

Ing l ish
M

il
l

Dr

Riders Ln

Mi
ll RunDr

C
a rpe rsFa rm

W
ay

Re
st

o n
Av

e

Follin Ln SE

Twin
BranchesRd

Foxclove Rd

Batten
H

ollow
Rd

Colvin Run

Rd

Ha
rrim

an

St

Hunte rsVa lle y R d

Br
ittenfordDr

W
oo

df
or

d
Rd

BrownsMill Rd

Sp
rin

g
Hi

ll
R

d

Cente rH
a rbor

R
d

Bi
rd

fo
o t

Ln

Hu
nte

r Statio nRd

SunsetHi l ls Rd

Fox
M

ill Rd

M eadowl ark R d

Ut
te

rb
a c

k
St

or
e

Rd

St
ee

pl
ec

ha se
Dr

Riva
Ridge

Dr

Col t
s

N
e

ck
Rd

Lake Newpor t Rd

NV
ill a

ge
Rd

Sh
ak

er
W

oods Rd

River Bend
Rd

Brook Rd

Be llvie w Rd

Lewinsvill e Rd

Vale Rd

Springvale
Rd

Leigh M
ill Rd

Stuart Mill Rd

To
w

ls
to

n
Rd

Glade Dr

S
oapstone

Dr

W
alker R

d

S Lakes Dr

Baron Cameron Ave

Wieh le Ave

Sunrise Valley Dr

Lawyers
Rd

Old Dominion Dr

Re
sto

n
Pk

w
y

Be
ula

h Rd

NE

Hunter M
ill Rd

Ring

Rd

Sh
ouse

Dr

Leesburg Pike

³951

³574

Reston Town
Center Transit
Station

Tysons
West*Park

Sprin
g Hill

Gree
nsb

oro

Wiehle-Reston East

0 0.5 1
Miles

[
951

R O U T E 5 7 4 :
R E S T O N T O W N C E N T E R T R A N S I T C E N T E R T O T YS O N S W E S T * PA R K T R A N S I T C E N T E R

FA C I L I T I E S S E R V E D W I T H I N A Q UA R T E R M I L E

4
AC T I V I T Y
C E N T E R S

2
T R A N S I T
C E N T E R ST 0

PA R K &
R I D E LOTS

3
CO M M U N I T Y /
H U MA N S E R V I C E S
C E N T E R S

0
H I G H/M I D D L E
S C H O O L S

1
M E T R O R A I L
S TAT I O N S

0
CO L L E G E S

1
H O S P I TA L SH

LE
V

EL
 O

F 
SE

R
V

IC
E

WEEKDAY SATURDAY SUNDAY

P
R

O
P

O
SE

D
R

O
U

TE
57

4

SERVICE
HOURS

FREQUENCY

PEAK 30 mins

45 mins 45 mins

OFF-PEAK 45 mins
O

V
ER

V
IE

W

CLASS Cross County

DIRECTIONS Eastbound/Westbound

VIA Lake Anne, Lake Fairfax, Leesburg Pike

TRANSFERS
AVAILABLE

Silver Line, 552, 558, 605, 950, 952, RIBS1, RIBS2, RIBS3, RIBS4, RIBS5, 401, 402,
423, 424, 432, 494, 495, 724

IMPROVEMENT(S) Reduce Travel Time

High/Middle School
College
Other School

Shopping Center

Government /
Community Center

!(H Hospital
Preferred Plan Existing Service Transit Facilities Points of Interest

Other Proposed
Route

Segment Served by
Other Route(s)
Eliminated Segment
Loudoun County
Transit Route

!(T Transit Center
Park & Ride

Metro Station - Existing
Metro Station - Under

Construction

574

RIBS4
RIBS3
RIBS2
RIBS1

RIBS5

552
558
574
605
950

574

574

574

401
402
423

574
724

5:00AM - 10:25PM 7:00AM - 9:55PM6:15AM - 12:25AM

473



Lake
Fairfax

Park

Hidden
Creek Golf

Course

Reston South
Golf Course

Lake Thoreau

Northern Virginia
Community College

- Reston Center

¬(267

³952

³552

³552

³951

³951

³558
³558

³558

³507

³507

³507

³507³507

³507

³RIBS1

³RIBS1

³RIBS1

³RIBS3

³RIBS3

³RIBS3

³RIBS2

³RIBS2

³RIBS2

Sunrise
Valley ES

Terraset ES

Hughes MS

³599

³599

³599

³599

985

South Lakes
Village Center

Tall Oaks

Sunrise
Valley

Center

Reston
North P&R

Wiehle-Reston
East P&R

N Shore Dr

Sunset Hills Rd

Fairway Dr

S
La

ke
s Dr

Cross School Rd

Post Oak

Trl

Ridge Heights Rd

Up per Lake D r

Soapstone
Dr

W
ie

hl
e

Av
e

H
un

te
r

M
ill

Rd

Sunrise Valley Dr

Wiehle-R
esto

n East

0 0.5 1
Miles

[

To Pentagon,
Pentagon City,
& Crystal City

via Dulles Toll Rd,
I-66, & VA-110

R O U T E 5 9 9 :
R E S T O N N O R T H PA R K & R I D E T O P E N TA G O N / C R YS TA L C I T Y

High/Middle School
College
Other School

Shopping Center

Government /
Community Center

!(H Hospital
Preferred Plan Existing Service Transit Facilities Points of Interest

Other Proposed
Route

Segment Served by
Other Route(s)
Eliminated Segment
Loudoun County
Transit Route

!(T Transit Center
Park & Ride

Metro Station - Existing
Metro Station - Under

Construction

599

FA C I L I T I E S S E R V E D W I T H I N A Q UA R T E R M I L E

4
AC T I V I T Y
C E N T E R S

0
T R A N S I T
C E N T E R ST 2

PA R K &
R I D E LOTS

0
CO M M U N I T Y /
H U MA N S E R V I C E S
C E N T E R S

0
H I G H/M I D D L E
S C H O O L S

4
M E T R O R A I L
S TAT I O N S

0
CO L L E G E S

0
H O S P I TA L SH

LE
V

EL
 O

F 
SE

R
V

IC
E

WEEKDAY SATURDAY SUNDAY

P
R

O
P

O
SE

D
R

O
U

TE
59

9

SERVICE
HOURS

5:35AM - 8:00AM |
3:20PM - 5:50PM No Service No Service

FREQUENCY

PEAK 25 mins

No Service No Service

OFF-PEAK No Service
O

V
ER

V
IE

W

CLASS Cross County

DIRECTIONS Eastbound/Westbound

VIA Dulles Toll Road, I-66

TRANSFERS
AVAILABLE

IMPROVEMENT(S) Shifted span of service

15 St S

12 St S12 St S

AM

AM

I-3
95

I-395

18 St S

PM
Start

AM
End

S Eads St

George Wash
ington Pkwy

S Rotary Rd

Army Navy Dr Long Brid
ge Dr

N Rotary Rd

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

Bl
vd

S Joyce
St

S
Fern

St

S HayesSt

Pentagon City
Metro Station

Pentagon
Metro Station

Je
y

w
Hs

i v
a

D
no

sr
e

r
Dl

at
sy

r C

Bell StS Clark St

PM

PM

PM

PM

23 St S

Crystal City
Metro Station

Crystal City
VRE Station

N

PM Service Only

routes available at Pentagon Transit Center
Silver Line, 552, 558, RIBS 1, RIBS 2, RIBS 3, Blue/Yellow Line, and Metrobus

474



Reston
Hospital

Center

Inova
Fair

Oaks Hospital

Northern Virginia
Community College
- Reston Center

Dulles International Airport
Reston Town Center

¬(267

¬(228

¬(28

¬(286

³RIBS 2

³RIBS 5

³RIBS 3

³RIBS 1
³954

³901

³901

³950

³558

³553

³507

³924

³924

³950³983

³615

³599

³921

³557

³952

³983

Sunrise
Valley ESDogwood ES

Hunters
Woods ES

Eagle View ES

Poplar
Tree ES

Lees
Corner ES

Floris ES

Waples
Mill ES

Providence ES

Crossfield ES

Terraset ES

Mcnair ES

Navy ES

Oakton ES

Fairfax
Ridge AC

Greenbriar
East ES

Oak Hill ES

South
Lakes HS

Stone MS

Carson MS

Rocky
Run MS

Lanier MS

Chantilly HS

Hughes MS

Herrity
Building

Pennino
Building

Pstoc

Public
Safety

Headquarters

Je

rm
antown Rd

Avion Pkw
y

Frying Pan R d

Adel Rd
Scott Dr

St
on

e
Rd

L o ck
Dr

Willard Rd

Hu
nt

Rd

Hi
ll

St

Oak Pl

W
icke ns Rd

Bobann Dr

LaphamDr

P
o st O

a
k

Trl

Pine Tr e e
Dr

Bradw
ell Rd

Alabama
Dr

Pa r apet Way

Cro w ell Rd

New
b rook

Dr

Ox Hi ll Rd

Rose d o w
nD

r

E

ds D r

U
ppe r La ke

D
r

Fa i r Lakes Cir

Norman Ave

Be
r ry

la
n d

Dr

Br
on

zedal e Dr

R ide
rs Ln

W

Ox Rd

M

a rbury Rd

Orchard St

Cobb
Hill Ln

Oxon Rd

G al e
sb

ur

y Ln

Westbrook Dr

Foxclove Rd

TabscottDr

Ma
rshall La
k e Dr

History

Dr

O akton Rd R o se
have

n
S

t

Ce nt
er

vie

w Dr

Samaga Dr

Bee chD
ow

n

Dr

Warw ick Ave

Su
llyfieldCir

Le
e

Rd

Bi
rd

fo
ot

Ln

Folksto ne Dr

Hu
nt

er

Station Rd

Al der Woo
dsD

r

Valley RdW
es

tfie
lds Blvd

Vi
ki

ng
Dr

Sequoia
Farm

s
Dr

Braddock Rd

New
Parkl

a nd Dr

Monroe

S
t

Copperm ine Rd

Bennett Rd

Pinecrest Rd

St
ee

pl
ec

ha
se

Dr

M
ill

er
Hei

gh
tsRd

Point Pleasant Dr

Random HillsRd

K inrossCir

Col ts Ne ck
R

d

Miller Rd

L ow
er

Pe
rim

et
e

rRd

M
aj

es
tic

Ln

Thompson Rd

M cLearen Rd

Gover nm ent Center Pkwy

He r ndo
n Pkw

y

Melville Ln

Stuart Mill

Rd

Fran kl i n F arm
Rd

Poplar Tree Rd

So
ap

sto
n

e
D

r

S Lake s Dr

Lees
Corne rRd

St
ri

n
gf

el
lo

w
Rd

Fair

LakesPkwy

W
al

ne
y

Rd

Waples Mill Rd

Glade Dr

Fox M
ill Rd

Lawyers Rd

Vale Rd

Ce
nt

re
vi

lle
Rd

Monument Dr
Hunter M

ill Rd

Sunrise Valley Dr

Fa

irOaks

M all

Delta Rd
Charlie Rd

Golf Rd

Ca
p t a in

Ln

Bravo Rd

E Arff Rd

E
Pe

rim
et

er
R

d

E H a u
lR

d

T a nk
Fa

rm
Rd

Echo Rd

Ta
ke

of
f R

d

Flap Rd

Ed
ge

Li
gh

tR
d

Reston Town
Center Transit
Station

Wiehle-Reston East
Innova

tio
n C

en
ter

Hern
don

0 0.5 1
Miles

[

R O U T E  6 0 5 :
R E S T O N  T O W N  C E N T E R  T R A N S I T  S TAT I O N  T O  FA I R FA X  CO.  G O V E R N M E N T  C E N T E R

High/Middle School
College
Other School

Shopping Center

Government /
Community Center

!(H Hospital
Preferred Plan Existing Service Transit Facilities Points of Interest

Other Proposed
Route

Segment Served by
Other Route(s)
Eliminated Segment
Loudoun County
Transit Route

!(T Transit Center
Park & Ride

Metro Station - Existing
Metro Station - Under

Construction

605

FA C I L I T I E S  S E R V E D  W I T H I N  A  Q UA R T E R  M I L E

3
AC T I V I T Y
C E N T E R S

1
T R A N S I T
C E N T E R ST 2

PA R K &
R I D E LOTS

4
CO M M U N I T Y /
H U MA N S E R V I C E S
C E N T E R S

0
H I G H/M I D D L E
S C H O O L S

1
M E T R O R A I L
S TAT I O N S

0
CO L L E G E S

1
H O S P I TA L SH

LE
V

E
L 

O
F

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

WEEKDAY SATURDAY SUNDAY

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
O

U
T

E
6

0
5

SERVICE
HOURS

FREQUENCY

PEAK 30 mins

45 mins 45 mins

OFF-PEAK 45 mins
O

V
E

R
V

IE
W

CLASS Cross County

DIRECTIONS Southbound/Northbound

VIA
Reston Town Center Metro (North), Reston Pkwy, Lawyers Rd, Inova Fair Oaks
Hospital, Fair Oaks Mall

TRANSFERS
AVAILABLE

IMPROVEMENT(S) Increase Frequency, Reduce Travel Time
RIBS4
RIBS3
RIBS2
RIBS1

RIBS5

552
605
950
952

North Bus Bay

RIBS4
RIBS3
RIBS2
RIBS1

RIBS5

552
558
574
605
950

605

605

605

RIBS5, 621, 622, 623, 624, 630, 699; Metrobus 1C, 2B
Silver Line, 552, 553, 557, 558, 574, 615, 950, 951, 952, RIBS1, RIBS2, RIBS3, RIBS4,

6:00AM - 10:25PM 7:00AM - 9:55PM 7:00AM - 9:10PM

475



International
Town And

Country Club

Inova Fair
Oaks Hospital

¬(286

³605

³605

³605

³605
³605

Greenbriar
West ES

Eagle View ES

Poplar
Tree ES

Powell ES

Lees
Corner ES

Waples
Mill ES

Navy ES

Greenbriar
East ES

Rocky Run MS

Chantilly HS

³615

³615

³615

³615

³615

³615

³615

Fair Oaks

Greenbriar

Fair Lakes
Promenade

Fairfax
Towne
Center

Fairfax
Corner

Fair Lakes

East Market
At Fair Lakes

Lee Plaza

Costco Plaza

Pender
Village

Shops At
Fair Lakes

Herrity
Building

Pennino
Building Government

Center

Pstoc

Public Safety
Headquarters

Autumn
Willow
Park P&R

Fairfax County
Government
Center P&R

Greenbriar
Park P&R

St. Paul Chung
Catholic

Church P&R
Poplar Tree

Park P&R

Stringfellow
Road P&R

Fa

ir
R id

ge
Dr

Valew
ood

D
r

Le
ga

to
R d

Post Forest Dr

BrandyS
ta

tion Rd
Fe

de r al Syste
m

sP
ark

Dr

Arro
whead

Park
Dr

Parapet Way

Memor y Ln

Br
onzedaleDr

Autum n Willow Dr

Bobann Dr

Leland Rd

Pennypacker Ln

Tabscott
Dr

Pine Tree Dr

Ru
gb

y
Rd

Fair Lakes Shopping
Center

Misty C reek Ln

Pe n derbrook Dr
S

Ox Hi ll Rd

Vi
lla

ge
D

r

Ti
lto

n
Vall

ey
Dr

Valley Rd

Fo
re

st
Hi

ll
DrH

olly
Ave

Cobb
H

ill Ln

Westbrook Dr

Wayland
St

W
Ox

Rd

History Dr

Piney
BranchRd

Fox
M

ill Rd

Lees
Corner

Rd

Middle
Ri

d
ge

Dr

Ce
nt

re
ville

Farms Rd

Alder
W

oods
D

r

Poplar Tree Rd

Thompson Rd

Random Hills Rd

Government Center Pkwy

Waples Mill Rd

Point Pleasant Dr

M
ajestic

Ln

Vale Rd

Melville Ln

St
ri

ng
fe

llo
w

Rd

Fair Lakes Pkwy

Monument Dr
Fair Oaks Mall

0 0.5 1
Miles

[

R O U T E  6 1 5 :
FA I R  O A K S  H O S P I TA L  T O  FA I R  O A K S  M A L L

High/Middle School
College
Other School

Shopping Center

Government /
Community Center

!(H Hospital
Preferred Plan Existing Service Transit Facilities Points of Interest

Other Proposed
Route

Segment Served by
Other Route(s)
Eliminated Segment
Loudoun County
Transit Route

!(T Transit Center
Park & Ride

Metro Station - Existing
Metro Station - Under

Construction

615

FA C I L I T I E S  S E R V E D  W I T H I N  A  Q UA R T E R  M I L E

1
AC T I V I T Y
C E N T E R S

0
T R A N S I T
C E N T E R ST 5

PA R K &
R I D E LOTS

2
CO M M U N I T Y /
H U MA N S E R V I C E S
C E N T E R S

2
H I G H/M I D D L E
S C H O O L S

0
M E T R O R A I L
S TAT I O N S

0
CO L L E G E S

1
H O S P I TA L SH

LE
V

E
L 

O
F

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

WEEKDAY SATURDAY SUNDAY

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
O

U
T

E
6

1
5

SERVICE
HOURS

FREQUENCY

PEAK 30 mins

45 mins 45 mins

OFF-PEAK 45 mins
O

V
E

R
V

IE
W

CLASS Local

DIRECTIONS Southbound/Northbound

VIA Fair Lakes, Fairfax County Government Center

TRANSFERS
AVAILABLE

605, 621, 623, 624, 630, 632, 640, 650, 651, 652, 699; Metrobus 1C, 2B

IMPROVEMENT(S)
Replacement for 605 (southwest portion) between Inova Fair Oaks Hospital
and Fairfax County Government Center

6:50AM - 10:02PM 7:21AM - 9:29PM 7:21AM - 9:29PM

476



Inova
Fair Oaks
Hospital

Northern Virginia
Community College

- Reston Center¬(28

¬(286

³RIBS 5

³RIBS 3

³RIBS 1

³937

³557

³552³950

³605

³983

³924

³553

³921

³950

³615

³605

³983

South
Lakes HS

Franklin MS

Mountain
View AHS

Westfield HS

Carson MS

Rocky
Run MS

Lanier MS

Centreville HS

Chantilly HS

985

Reston Town
Center
Transit
Station

Clifton
Rd

Compton Rd

AvionPkw
y

Frying Pa n Rd

Moore R d

Willard Rd

Hu
nt

Rd

O
'D

ay
D

r

Pa r k

Dr

E
d

s

Dr

U
p

pe

r La k e
Dr

An
de

s
Dr

D
o

yle
Rd

Hol ly
A

v e

Oxon Rd

Westbrook Dr

Summ
itDr

Springst oneDr
F oxcl ove Rd

Ta bscottDr Way
land

S t

W
 O

x 
R

d

Hist oryDr

Ce

n te
rv

ie

wDr Bi
rd

fo
o t

Ln

Sull
yP

ar
k

Dr

Leland Rd

Carlber n Dr

SullyfieldCir

Vi
lla

ge
Dr

Le
e

Rd

Piney
BranchRd

Folkst o ne Dr

AlderW
oodsDr

Vall e y Rd

Pickwick
Rd

Mi
lle

r H
eig

ht
s R

d

Sunset Hills Rd

W
es

tfie
lds Blv

d

Sti l lfi
e ld

Pl

V
iking

Dr

Sequoia
Farm

sDr

Sh
irl

ey
G

at
e

Rd

Chandley
FarmCir

Ne

w
Pa

rk lan
d Dr

Monroe

St
Bennett Rd

Sa
in

t G

ermain Dr

Popes HeadRd

Old Lee Rd

St
on

e
Rd

Eag
le

Ta vern

L n

Random HillsRd

Kin r o s

sCir

Low e r P
er

im
et

er
R

d

Ashleigh

Rd

Ma je st i
c

Ln

Thompso n Rd

McLear e n Rd

G
ove rnmen t CenterPk wy

New Braddock Rd

Melvi lle Ln

Stuart Mill Rd

Frank li n Farm
Rd

PoplarTree Rd

So
ap

st
on

e
Dr

Lawyers Rd

Bull RunP
ost Office

Rd

S Lake
s Dr

Lees Corner Rd
Stri ngfel low

Rd

Va
le Rd

Fa i r LakesPkwy

W
al

ne
y

R
d

W a ples MillRd

Glade Dr

Fox M
ill Rd

Ce
nt

re
vi

lle
Rd

Braddock Rd

Monument Dr

Pleasant Valley
Rd

St
on

ec
ro

ft
Bl

vd

Fa
irOaks

Ma l l

S PerimeterRd

Tra
co

n Rd
Charlie Rd

Bravo Rd

St ructuresRd

E Arff Rd

E P
er

im
e t

e r

Rd

John Mosby Hwy

E Ha ul
R

d
Vortac Rd

Echo Rd

W
o

r k Order Rd

Runway Rd

Ante nna

R d

Ta
ke

of
f R

d

In
st

ru
m

en
t R

d

E
dge

LightRd

Con tac
t R

d

Flap Rd

W Perimeter Rd R
ad

ar
 R

d

Wieh
le-

Res
ton Eas

t

Dulle
s I

nter
nati

onal 
Airp

ort

Hern
don

Res
ton To

wn C
en

ter

0 0.5 1
Miles

[
951

937

R O U T E  9 0 1 :
H E R N D O N  M E T R O  T O  C E N T R E V I L L E  U M C  PA R K  &  R I D E

FA C I L I T I E S  S E R V E D  W I T H I N  A  Q UA R T E R  M I L E

5
AC T I V I T Y
C E N T E R S

0
T R A N S I T
C E N T E R ST 4

PA R K &
R I D E LOTS

3
CO M M U N I T Y /
H U MA N S E R V I C E S
C E N T E R S

3
H I G H/M I D D L E
S C H O O L S

1
M E T R O R A I L
S TAT I O N S

0
CO L L E G E S

0
H O S P I TA L SH

LE
V

E
L 

O
F

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

WEEKDAY SATURDAY SUNDAY

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
O

U
T

E
9

0
1

SERVICE
HOURS

FREQUENCY

PEAK 30 mins

60 mins 60 mins

OFF-PEAK 60 mins
O

V
E

R
V

IE
W

CLASS Cross County

DIRECTIONS Southbound/Northbound

VIA

TRANSFERS
AVAILABLE

Silver Line, 553, 921, 924, 937, 950, 951, 952, 954, RIBS2, 630, 640, 641, 642, 644,
650, 651, 652

IMPROVEMENT(S) New Route, Provide New Connections

High/Middle School
College
Other School

Shopping Center

Government /
Community Center

!(H Hospital
Preferred Plan Existing Service Transit Facilities Points of Interest

Other Proposed
Route

Segment Served by
Other Route(s)
Eliminated Segment
Loudoun County
Transit Route

!(T Transit Center
Park & Ride

Metro Station - Existing
Metro Station - Under

Construction

901

RIBS2

950
951
954

553
901
924
937

901

901

901

901

Park & Ride
Centreville UMC Park & Ride, Sully Station Park & Ride, Centreville (Stone Rd)

5:00AM - 9:22PM 7:30AM - 9:22PM 7:30AM - 9:22PM

477



Hutchison
School

Site

Bready
Park

Herndon
Centennial

Golf Course

¬(286

¬(606

¬(228

¬(267

³RIBS 5

³RIBS 2

³RIBS 5

³RIBS 5

³937

³937

³937

³937

³937

³552

³924³954

³901³553

³553

³950
³553

³983

³553

³553

³952
³952

³924
³924

³954
³954

³950

³950

³952

³952

³950

³950

Hutchison ES

Herndon MS

985

Elden Street
Marketplace

Dulles Park

Pines
Herndon
Centre

Worldgate

Bank Of
Potomac

Center

Village
Center At

Dulles

Parkway

Woodland
Park

Crossing

Herndon
Marketplace

Herndon
Parkway
Crossing

Herndon
Senior
Center

Teen Center At
Herndon Middle
School

Herndon
Neighborhood

Resource Center

Herndon
Harbor
House

Herndon
Town Clerk

Herndon -
Monroe P&R

Va
n 

Bu
re

n 
St

Elden St

Parcher Ave

Spring St

Sterling Rd

Worldgate Dr

Su nri se

Val
le

y
Dr

Alabama Dr

Herndon Pkwy

Ce

n ter St

Hern
don

0 0.5 1
Miles

[
951

R O U T E  9 2 1 :
H E R N D O N  M E T R O  T O  H E R N D O N  T O W N  H A L L

FA C I L I T I E S  S E R V E D  W I T H I N  A  Q UA R T E R  M I L E

3
AC T I V I T Y
C E N T E R S

0
T R A N S I T
C E N T E R ST 1

PA R K &
R I D E LOTS

2
CO M M U N I T Y /
H U MA N S E R V I C E S
C E N T E R S

1
H I G H/M I D D L E
S C H O O L S

1
M E T R O R A I L
S TAT I O N S

0
CO L L E G E S

0
H O S P I TA L SH

LE
V

E
L 

O
F

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

WEEKDAY SATURDAY SUNDAY

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
O

U
T

E
9

2
1

SERVICE
HOURS

FREQUENCY

PEAK 40 mins

40 mins 40 mins

OFF-PEAK 40 mins
O

V
E

R
V

IE
W

CLASS Local

DIRECTIONS Loop

VIA Spring St, Elden St, Parcher Ave, Worldgate

TRANSFERS
AVAILABLE

Silver Line, 553, 901, 924, 937, 950, 951, 952, 954, RIBS2, RIBS5

IMPROVEMENT(S) New Route, Provide New Connections

High/Middle School
College
Other School

Shopping Center

Government /
Community Center

!(H Hospital
Preferred Plan Existing Service Transit Facilities Points of Interest

Other Proposed
Route

Segment Served by
Other Route(s)
Eliminated Segment
Loudoun County
Transit Route

!(T Transit Center
Park & Ride

Metro Station - Existing
Metro Station - Under

Construction

921

921

921

921

921

921

921

7:20AM - 7:48PM 7:20AM - 7:48PM 7:20AM - 7:48PM

478

hkang2
Line

hkang2
Oval

hkang2
Line

hkang2
Oval



Reston
Hospital

Center

Nova Northern
Virginia

Community College

Northern Virginia
Community College
- Reston Center

Loudoun Gateway

¬(193

¬(7

¬(28

¬(267

¬(286

³RIBS 4
³RIBS 5

³RIBS 3

³RIBS 2

³RIBS 1

³937

³557

³954

³901

³954

³507

³553

³553

³599

³983

³552

³952
³574

³605

³952

³983

³558

³921

South
Lakes HS

Franklin MS

Herndon HS

Carson MS

Hughes MS

82

70

80

985

North County
Governmental

Center

AvionPkw
y

Frying Pa n Rd

Tra l ee Dr

Wall Rd
P

o st O

a
k

Trl

Elden

St
on

ec
ro

ft
Bl

vd

U
p

pe

r La k e

Dr

Sam
N

eel Rd

R iders Ln

S
pring StWorldgate Dr

Parch
e r Ave

Ho
ll

y
Kn

ol
lD

r

3rd St

Sterling Rd

Kentland
Dr

Alabama Dr

FlightLine
Rd

Ce nte r Harbo r
R

d
Bi

rd
fo

ot
Ln

Folksto ne Dr

Sa
dl

er
sW

ellsDr
Hi

dde
nb

rook Dr

Sugarland Rd

V
iki n

g

Dr

Cr
es

tv
ie

w
 D

r

R
iva

Ridge
Dr

Ne
w Parkla

nd

Dr

Coppermine Rd

Pin
ecrest Rd

G
rantSt

Lake Newpo rt Rd

Sunset Hi llsRd

Ki n r o s
sCir

Vale Rd

McL e are n Rd

Fox M
ill Rd

Beach Mill Rd

St

uart Mill Rd

Se
ne

ca
Rd

Frank li n Farm
Rd

Soa ps
to

ne
Dr

S

La
ke

s
D

r

Baron Cameron Ave

Ut
te

rb
ac

k
St

or
e

Rd

W

Ox Rd

HunterM
ill Rd

Wiehle Ave

Sp
rin

gv
al

e 
Rd

Lawye rs Rd
Glade DrCe

nt
re

vi
l le

Rd

Re

sto

n
Pk

w
y

Herndon
Pkw y

Ring

R d

S Perimeter Rd

S
ully

Rd

DullesG
reenway

Charlie Rd
Bravo Rd

E Arff Rd

Dr
an

es
vi

lle
Rd

E Pe ri
m

et
e r

Rd

Leesburg Pike

Ro
ck

Hi
ll

Rd

Uunet Dr

Tracon Rd

Da
vis

Dr

Vortac Rd

Runway Rd

Brod
erick

Dr

RailO

perations Dr

Echo Rd

Ta
ke

of
f R

d

In
st

ru
m

en
tR

d

E
dge

Ligh tRd

Flap Rd

Ma riesRd Ced arDr

N
w

Se
rv

ic
e

Rd

GigabitPlz

Reston Town
Center Transit
Station

Wieh
le-

Res
ton Eas

tInnova
tio

n C
en

terDulles International Airport

Hern
don

Res
ton To

wn C
en

ter

0 0.5 1
Miles

[
951

R O U T E  9 2 4 :
F R A N K L I N  FA R M  /  D U L L E S  D I S CO V E R Y  T O  N V CC - S T E R L I N G

FA C I L I T I E S  S E R V E D  W I T H I N  A  Q UA R T E R  M I L E

4
AC T I V I T Y
C E N T E R S

0
T R A N S I T
C E N T E R ST 1

PA R K &
R I D E LOTS

0
CO M M U N I T Y /
H U MA N S E R V I C E S
C E N T E R S

1
H I G H/M I D D L E
S C H O O L S

1
M E T R O R A I L
S TAT I O N S

1
CO L L E G E S

0
H O S P I TA L SH

LE
V

E
L 

O
F

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

WEEKDAY SATURDAY SUNDAY

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
O

U
T

E
9

2
4

SERVICE
HOURS

FREQUENCY

PEAK 20 mins

60 mins 60 mins

OFF-PEAK 60 mins
O

V
E

R
V

IE
W

CLASS Local

DIRECTIONS Northbound/Southbound

VIA Herndon Metro (South), Herndon Pkwy, Dranesville Rd

TRANSFERS
AVAILABLE

IMPROVEMENT(S) Increase Frequency, Provide New Connections

High/Middle School
College
Other School

Shopping Center

Government /
Community Center

!(H Hospital
Preferred Plan Existing Service Transit Facilities Points of Interest

Other Proposed
Route

Segment Served by
Other Route(s)
Eliminated Segment
Loudoun County
Transit Route

!(T Transit Center
Park & Ride

Metro Station - Existing
Metro Station - Under

Construction

924

924

924

924

924

924

RIBS2

950
951
954

553
901
924
937

652, Loudoun County Transit
Silver Line, 552, 553, 901, 921, 937, 950, 951, 952, 954, RIBS2, RIBS5,

4:59AM - 10:32PM 7:00AM - 9:52PM 7:00AM - 9:52PM

479



Herndon
Centennial

Golf Course

¬(267

¬(606

¬(286

¬(228

³921

³552

³552
³552

³552

³901

³901

³901

³954

³954

³954

³954

³954

³924

³924

³924

³921

³921

³921 ³921
³983

³950

³950

³950

³950

³983

³983

³983

³952

³952

³553

³553

³553

³553

³553

³553

³RIBS2

³RIBS5

Herndon ES

Hutchison ES

Coates ES

Mcnair ES

985

Elden Street
Marketplace

Dulles Park

Pines Herndon
Centre

Worldgate

Village
Center At

Dulles

Parkway

Woodland Park
Crossing

Herndon
Marketplace

Herndon Parkway
Crossing

Herndon
Senior
Center

Teen Center
At Herndon
Middle School

Herndon
Neighborhood

Resource Center

Herndon
Harbor
House Herndon

Town Clerk

Herndon
- Monroe
P&R

Innovation
Center
P&R

Va
n 

Bu
re

n 
St

Frying Pan Rd

M
on

ro
e

St

Th
om

as

Jeffe
rs

on
D

r

Dakota
Lakes Dr

Dulles
Te

chnol og y Dr

G
rant St

River

BirchRd

Fe
rn

da
le

Av
e

T hund
er

Ch
as

e
Dr

Summerfield
Dr

Fox Mill Rd

Worldgate Dr

Parcher Ave

M
cNair Fa rms Dr

Sterling Rd

Alabama Dr

Ce
nt

re
vil

le
RdCoppermine Rd

Su
nr

ise
Va

lle
y

Dr

Herndon PkwyAsto r ia
Ci

r Center

St

L egacy Cir

Ce
nt

er St

Ro
ck

 H
ill 

Rd

Dulles Greenway

Old Ox Rd

Sh
aw

Rd

Innovation Ave

³951

³951

³951

³951

Innova
tio

n Cen
ter

Hern
don

0 0.5 1
Miles

[
937

937

937

937

937

937

RIBS2

950
951
954

553
901
924
937

951
983

552
937

R O U T E  9 3 7 :
H A R B O R  H O U S E  T O H E R N D O N  M E T R O

FA C I L I T I E S  S E R V E D  W I T H I N  A  Q UA R T E R  M I L E

3
AC T I V I T Y
C E N T E R S

0
T R A N S I T
C E N T E R ST 2

PA R K &
R I D E LOTS

4
CO M M U N I T Y /
H U MA N S E R V I C E S
C E N T E R S

1
H I G H/M I D D L E
S C H O O L S

2
M E T R O R A I L
S TAT I O N S

0
CO L L E G E S

0
H O S P I TA L SH

LE
V

E
L 

O
F

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

WEEKDAY SATURDAY SUNDAY

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
O

U
T

E
9

3
7

SERVICE
HOURS

FREQUENCY

PEAK

40 mins 40 mins

OFF-PEAK 40 mins
O

V
E

R
V

IE
W

CLASS Local

DIRECTIONS Westbound/Eastbound

VIA Worldgate, Elden St, Innovation Center Metro

TRANSFERS
AVAILABLE

IMPROVEMENT(S) Shifted span of service

High/Middle School
College
Other School

Shopping Center

Government /
Community Center

!(H Hospital
Preferred Plan Existing Service Transit Facilities Points of Interest

Other Proposed
Route

Segment Served by
Other Route(s)
Eliminated Segment
Loudoun County
Transit Route

!(T Transit Center
Park & Ride

Metro Station - Existing
Metro Station - Under

Construction

937

Silver Line, 553,  901, 921, 924, 950, 952, 954, 983, RIBS2,  RIBS5

Service
Limited

7:58AM - 5:39PM 7:46AM - 8:10PM 7:46AM - 8:10PM

480



Reston
Hospital
Center

¬(606 ¬(228

¬(267

¬(286

³RIBS 2

³RIBS 5

³RIBS 4

³RIBS 4

³RIBS 2

³RIBS 2

³RIBS 5

³RIBS 3

³RIBS 5

³RIBS 5

³RIBS 1

³RIBS 1³937

³937

³937

³937

³937

³574

³954

³901

³901

³924

³552
³553

³553

³983

³954

³952

³924

³553

³553

³605

³605

³552

³552

³952³952

³924

³924
³921 ³921

³921

³921

Dogwood ES

Herndon ES

Armstrong ES

Hutchison ES

Mcnair ES

Herndon MS

985

Elden Street
Marketplace

Dulles
Park

Pines

Hunters Woods

Reston
Town
Center

The Spectrum

Herndon
Centre

Worldgate

Bank Of
Potomac
Center

Village
Center

At Dulles

Parkway

Woodland
Park

Crossing

Elden Plaza

Herndon
Marketplace

Herndon
Parkway
Crossing

Home
Depot
Center

North County
Governmental
Center

Herndon
Harbor
House

Herndon
Town
Clerk

Va
n 

Bu
re

n 
St

Centr
ev

ille
Rd

Th
om

as Jef f
e

rs
on

Dr

3rd St

Dakota
Lakes Dr

Cr
es

tv
ie

w
Dr

G
eological

S
u rvey Dr

Elden St

Baron Cameron Ave

Rose d ow
n

Dr

Wal
nu

tB
ra

nc
h

Rd

Thund e r Cha
se

Dr

Summerfield
Dr

Ne w Dominion Pkwy

Co
lts

Ne
ck

R
d

ParcherAve

Sp ring St

W
orldgate Dr

Fe
rn

da
le

Av
e

G
rant St

S Lakes Dr

Monro

e
S

t

Be
nn

in
gto

nWoods Rd

Fox Mill Rd

Sterling Rd

Lake Ne w portRd

Al abama Dr

Frying Pan Rd

Sunset H ills Rd

Glade Dr

Re
st

on
Pk

w
y

Su
nrise Valley Dr

H
erndon Pkwy

Ce
nt

erSt

³950

Reston Town
Center

Transit Station

Hern
don

Res
ton To

wn C
en

ter

0 0.5 1
Miles

[
951

R O U T E  9 5 0 :
R E S T O N  T O W N  C E N T E R  M E T R O  T O  H E R N D O N  M E T R O

FA C I L I T I E S  S E R V E D  W I T H I N  A  Q UA R T E R  M I L E

4
AC T I V I T Y
C E N T E R S

1
T R A N S I T
C E N T E R ST 1

PA R K &
R I D E LOTS

3
CO M M U N I T Y /
H U MA N S E R V I C E S
C E N T E R S

1
H I G H/M I D D L E
S C H O O L S

2
M E T R O R A I L
S TAT I O N S

0
CO L L E G E S

1
H O S P I TA L SH

LE
V

E
L 

O
F

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

WEEKDAY SATURDAY SUNDAY

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
O

U
T

E
9

5
0

SERVICE
HOURS

FREQUENCY

PEAK 15 mins

20 mins 30 mins

OFF-PEAK 20 mins
O

V
E

R
V

IE
W

CLASS Local

DIRECTIONS Westbound/Eastbound

VIA Worldgate, Elden St, Reston Hospital Center

TRANSFERS
AVAILABLE

Silver Line, 552, 553, 558, 574, 605, 901, 921, 924, 937, 951, 952, 954, 983, RIBS1,
RIBS2, RIBS3, RIBS4, RIBS5

IMPROVEMENT(S) Increase Frequency

High/Middle School
College
Other School

Shopping Center

Government /
Community Center

!(H Hospital
Preferred Plan Existing Service Transit Facilities Points of Interest

Other Proposed
Route

Segment Served by
Other Route(s)
Eliminated Segment
Loudoun County
Transit Route

!(T Transit Center
Park & Ride

Metro Station - Existing
Metro Station - Under

Construction

950

RIBS4
RIBS3
RIBS2
RIBS1

RIBS5

552
558
574
605
950

950

950

950

950

950

RIBS2

950
951
954

553
901
924
937 RIBS4

RIBS3
RIBS2
RIBS1

RIBS5

552
605
950
952

North Bus Bay

4:10AM - 1:28AM 6:00AM - 1:28AM 6:00AM - 1:28AM

481



Reston
Hospital

Center

Northern Virginia
Community College

- Reston Center

Innovation Center

Reston Town Center

¬(7

¬(267

¬(606

¬(228

¬(286

³RIBS 5

³RIBS 4

³RIBS 2

³RIBS 3

³RIBS 1

³RIBS 5

³RIBS 3

³RIBS 2

³RIBS 1

Sunrise
Valley ES

Dogwood ES

Hunters
Woods ES

Herndon ES

Armstrong ES

Fox Mill ES

Clearview ES

Floris ES

Forest
Edge ES

Coates ES

Crossfield ES

Terraset ES

Mcnair ES

Lake
Anne ES

Aldrin ES

Oak Hill ES

South
Lakes HS

Herndon MS

Carson MS

Hughes MS

985

Lake
Anne
Plaza

Fox Mill

Dulles Park

Pines

South
Lakes Village

Center

Hunters
Woods

Reston Town
Center

The Spectrum

Herndon
Centre

North Point
Village

Worldgate

Bank
Of Potomac

Center

Franklin
Farm Village

Village
Center

At Dulles
Plaza America

Mclearen
Square

Parkway

Tall Oaks

Woodland
Park

Crossing

Elden
Plaza

Herndon
Marketplace

Sunrise
Valley
Center

Home
Depot
Center

Herndon
Harbor
House

Herndon
Town Clerk

Reston North
P&R

Reston
South P&R

Innovation
Center P&R

Va
nB

ur
en

St

F rying Pan Rd

O ld

Dair
y Rd

Iron
Forge

R
d

Vale RdM
ars

hall LakeDr

Lees Corner Rd

Sto
ne

He a t h
er

Dr

L ake
ShoreDr

OldHu nt W a y

DullesTec
hno lo gy Dr

Elden St

Bra
dw

ellRd

Ashburto
n Ave

Fairway Dr

Rive r Bir
ch

Rd

Ma
gn

a Carta Rd

FranklinOaksDr

Rose d ow
n D r

Walnut
Br

a nc
hRd

Thun der Chas
e

Dr

Eds Dr

Upp er La ke

D
r

SummerfieldDr

RidersLn

Cr
es

tv
ie

w
Dr

S

pri ng St

W
orl dgate Dr

Fe
rn

da
le

Ave

Ri dge Heights Rd

Parcher
A

v e

Twin
BranchesRd

To
w

n
Ce

nt
er

Pk
w

y

Fox c love Rd

3rd St

Sterling Rd

CenterH
arbor R d

Alabama Dr

G
rant St

Bi
rd

fo
ot

Ln

Folksto n e Dr

Vikin g Dr

W
iehle

Ave

N
Vi

lla

g e
R

d

New

Park land
Dr

M
on

ro
e

St

B
en

nin
gtonWoodsR

d

N Sh o re
Dr

Coppermine Rd

Pinecrest Rd

Ste
ep

le
ch

as
e

Dr

Sunset Hills Rd

Lake New

p ort Rd

K inrossCir

Col ts Neck
Rd

Fox
M

ill Rd

McLearen Rd

Stuart Mill Rd

Fr ankli n FarmRd

Baron Cameron Ave

Soapstone
D

r

S LakesDr

W
O

x
Rd

Lawyers Rd

Ce
nt

re
vi

lle
Rd

Glade Dr

Re
sto

n
Pk

w
y

Su
nrise Valley Dr

Hern donPkwy

Ri ng Rd

Fr

eetown

D
r

Da
vi

s Dr
Ro

ck
Hi

ll
RdSh

aw
Rd

Old Ox Rd

Reston Town
Center Transit
Station

Wiehle-Reston EastHern
don

0 0.5 1
Miles

[
951

R O U T E  9 5 1 :
W I E H L E - R E S T O N  E A S T  M E T R O  T O  I N N O VAT I O N  C E N T E R  M E T R O

FA C I L I T I E S  S E R V E D  W I T H I N  A  Q UA R T E R  M I L E

6
AC T I V I T Y
C E N T E R S

0
T R A N S I T
C E N T E R ST 3

PA R K &
R I D E LOTS

4
CO M M U N I T Y /
H U MA N S E R V I C E S
C E N T E R S

0
H I G H/M I D D L E
S C H O O L S

4
M E T R O R A I L
S TAT I O N S

0
CO L L E G E S

0
H O S P I TA L SH

LE
V

E
L 

O
F

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

WEEKDAY SATURDAY SUNDAY

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
O

U
T

E
9

5
1

SERVICE
HOURS

No Service No Service

FREQUENCY

PEAK 20 mins

No Service No Service

OFF-PEAK No Service
O

V
E

R
V

IE
W

CLASS Feeder

DIRECTIONS Westbound/Eastbound

VIA Reston Town Center Metro (South), Herndon Metro (South), Coppermine Rd

TRANSFERS
AVAILABLE

IMPROVEMENT(S) Increase Frequency, Provide New Connections

High/Middle School
College
Other School

Shopping Center

Government /
Community Center

!(H Hospital
Preferred Plan Existing Service Transit Facilities Points of Interest

Other Proposed
Route

Segment Served by
Other Route(s)
Eliminated Segment
Loudoun County
Transit Route

!(T Transit Center
Park & Ride

Metro Station - Existing
Metro Station - Under

Construction

951

951553
South Bus Bay

951

951
RIBS3
RIBS2
RIBS1558

951
952

507
552
557

951
983

552
937

RIBS2

950
951
954

553
901
924
937

951

951

951

RIBS1, RIBS2, RIBS3, RIBS4, RIBS5
Silver Line, 507, 552, 553, 557, 558, 605, 901, 921, 924, 950, 952, 954, 983,

4:00PM - 7:36PM
6:00AM - 9:36AM |

482

hkang2
Rectangle

hkang2
Typewriter
United States
Geological Survey
(USGS)



Reston
Hospital
Center

Northern Virginia
Community College

- Reston Center

Dulles International Airport

¬(193

¬(7

¬(228

¬(267

¬(28 ¬(286

³RIBS 4

³RIBS 1

³RIBS 3

³RIBS 2

³RIBS 5

³RIBS 3³RIBS 1

Dogwood ES

Hunters
Woods ES

Herndon ES

Armstrong ES

Dranesville ES

Fox Mill ES

Clearview ES

Floris ES

Hutchison ES

Coates ES

Crossfield ES

Terraset ES

Mcnair ES

Lake
Anne ES

Aldrin ES

Oak Hill ES

South Lakes HS

Herndon HS

Herndon MS

Carson MS

Hughes MS

82
80

985

Herndon
Harbor
House

Herndon
Town Clerk

Reston
South P&R

Herndon
- Monroe

P&R

Wiehle-Reston
East P&R

Innovation
Center P&R

St
on

ec
ro

ft
Bl

vd

Frying Pan Rd
IronForge

R
d

Wall Rd

OldHu nt W a y

Elden St

Brad
we

llRd

As

hburto
n Ave

F a irwa y Dr

Park
Cen te r Rd

Fra
nklinOaksDr

Rose d ow
nD

r

E

ds D r

Va
n

Bu
re

n
St

Sam
Neel Rd

Sum merfieldDr

Kingstream
Dr

Riders Ln

S

pring St

Re
st

o n
Av

e

W

o rldgate Dr

Fe
rn

da
le

Av
e

Parch
e r Ave

McNair Farm
s

D
r

Rock R i d
g

e
Rd

To
w

n
Ce

nt
e r

Pk
w

y

Foxclove Rd

3rd St

Sterling Rd

Alabama Dr

Ce nte
rHa rbor

Rd

S
a

dl
er

sW

ellsDr

Hi
dd

en
br

ook Dr

V
iking

Dr

Cr
es

tv
ie

w
Dr

Stuart Mil l Rd

Ne
w

Parklan
d Dr

Monroe St

Coppermine Rd

Pi
ne

crest Rd

G
rant St

S te
ep

l e
ch

as
e

Dr

N
Vi

llag e

Rd

Sh
ak

er

Wo od s
Rd

Lake Newport Rd

KinrossCir

Co lts
Ne ck

R
d

Fox
M

ill Rd

McLearenRd

Baron Cameron Ave

Lawyers Rd

S La kes Dr

So
ap

sto
n e

Dr

W
Ox

Rd

Glade Dr

Ce
nt

re
vi

l le
Rd

Wiehle Ave

Sun

rise Valley Dr

Re
sto

n Pkw
y

Her

ndon P kwy

Golf Rd

Pacific
Blvd

Sully
R

d

Dulles Greenway

Charlie Rd
Delta Rd

Ca
p t a in

Ln

Bravo Rd

S Sterling Blvd

E Arff Rd

E
Pe

rim
et

er
R

d

Old

Ox Rd

Ro
ck

Hi
ll

Rd

E H au
l

Rd

S qu

awk Rd

Da
vi

s Dr

Ta
nk

Fa
rm

Rd

Echo Rd

Alpha Rd

Ta
ke

of
fR

d

Ed
ge

Li
gh

tR
d

Co ntact R
d

C a bin Rd

Shaw
Rd

Flap Rd

Randolph
Dr

N
w

S
er

vi
ce

Rd

Reston Town
Center Transit
Station

Wieh
le-

Res
ton Eas

t
Innova

tio
n Cen

ter

Hern
don

Reston Town Center

0 0.5 1
Miles

[
951

952
952

952

952

R O U T E  9 5 2 :
W I E H L E - R E S T O N  E A S T  M E T R O  T O  D U L L E S  A I R P O R T

FA C I L I T I E S  S E R V E D  W I T H I N  A  Q UA R T E R  M I L E

5
AC T I V I T Y
C E N T E R S

1
T R A N S I T
C E N T E R ST 4

PA R K &
R I D E LOTS

1
CO M M U N I T Y /
H U MA N S E R V I C E S
C E N T E R S

0
H I G H/M I D D L E
S C H O O L S

4
M E T R O R A I L
S TAT I O N S

0
CO L L E G E S

0
H O S P I TA L SH

LE
V

E
L 

O
F

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

WEEKDAY SATURDAY SUNDAY

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
O

U
T

E
9

5
2

SERVICE
HOURS

FREQUENCY

PEAK 20 mins

60 mins 60 mins

OFF-PEAK 60 mins
O

V
E

R
V

IE
W

CLASS Local

DIRECTIONS Westbound/Eastbound

VIA Reston Town Center Metro (North), Herndon Metro (North), Worldgate

TRANSFERS
AVAILABLE

Silver Line, 507, 552, 553, 557, 558, 605, 921, 924, 937, 950, 951, 954, 983,
RIBS1,RIBS2, RIBS3, RIBS4, RIBS5

IMPROVEMENT(S) Increase Frequency, Provide New Connections

High/Middle School
College
Other School

Shopping Center

Government /
Community Center

!(H Hospital
Preferred Plan Existing Service Transit Facilities Points of Interest

Other Proposed
Route

Segment Served by
Other Route(s)
Eliminated Segment
Loudoun County
Transit Route

!(T Transit Center
Park & Ride

Metro Station - Existing
Metro Station - Under

Construction

952

RIBS3
RIBS2
RIBS1558

951
952

507
552
557

RIBS4
RIBS3
RIBS2
RIBS1

RIBS5

552
605
950
952

North Bus Bay

5:50AM -11:21PM 6:30AM - 11:21PM6:30AM - 11:21PM

483



Reston
Hospital
Center

Reston Town Center

¬(606

¬(28

¬(267

¬(228

¬(286

³RIBS 2

³RIBS 4

³RIBS 5

³RIBS 5

³937

³937

³937

³901 ³553

³605

³552

³552

³553

³950

³553

³952

³950

³552

³950

³950

³924

³924

³924

³983³952

³952

³921

³921

Herndon ES

Dranesville ES

Clearview ES

Hutchison ES

Coates ES

Mcnair ES

Herndon HS

Herndon MS

82 80

985

Elden Street
Marketplace

Dulles
Park

Pines Herndon
Centre

Worldgate

Bank Of
Potomac Center

Village Center
At Dulles

Parkway

Woodland
Park

Crossing

Elden
Plaza

Herndon
Marketplace

Herndon Parkway
Crossing

Sterling
Plaza

North County
Governmental

Center

Herndon
Harbor
House

Herndon
Town Clerk

Herndon -
Monroe P&R

Innovation
Center P&R

V
an

Bu
re

n
St

King stre
a

m
C

ir

St
ua

rt
RdM

on
ro

e
St

New Dominion Pkwy

S

hall
ow

Fo
rd Rd

La
ke Newport R d

Old Hunt W ay

Be
nn

ingt o
n

W
o

od
sR

d

Builders Rd

Sh
ak

er
W

oo
ds

Rd

DullesTechnology Dr

Elden St

Waln
ut

Br
a nc

hR
d

Fox Mill Rd

SamNe
el

Rd

Sum merfield Dr

Kin
gs

tre
am

D
r

Spr ing St

W
orldga te Dr

Fe
rn

da
le

Av
e

Parcher Ave

Rock Ri d
ge

Rd

Sun set Hills Rd

3rd St

Ce
nt

re
vil

le

Rd

Sterling Rd

FantasiaDr

Ala bama Dr

Pow

ells Tavern Pl

Wiehle Ave

Sa
dle

rs
Wells Dr

Coppermine Rd

Hiddenbrook Dr

Cr
es

tv
ie

w
Dr

G
rant St

Su

nrise Valley Dr

He rndon

Pkwy

Ce
nter

St

S Sterling Blvd

Exp
o

rt D r

Sully
Rd

Ro
ck

 H
ill 

Rd

G
le nnDr

Tank Farm
 R

d

Da
vi

s 
Dr

Enterpris

e
St

Pl
at

form Plz

Old Ox Rd

Shaw
Rd

Reston Town
Center Transit

Station

Innova
tio

n C
en

ter

Hern
don

0 0.5 1
Miles

[
951

R O U T E  9 5 4 :
H E R N D O N  M E T R O  T O  S T E R L I N G  P L A Z A

FA C I L I T I E S  S E R V E D  W I T H I N  A  Q UA R T E R  M I L E

2
AC T I V I T Y
C E N T E R S

0
T R A N S I T
C E N T E R ST 1

PA R K &
R I D E LOTS

1
CO M M U N I T Y /
H U MA N S E R V I C E S
C E N T E R S

0
H I G H/M I D D L E
S C H O O L S

1
M E T R O R A I L
S TAT I O N S

0
CO L L E G E S

0
H O S P I TA L SH

LE
V

E
L 

O
F

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

WEEKDAY SATURDAY SUNDAY

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
O

U
T

E
9

5
4

SERVICE
HOURS

FREQUENCY

PEAK 30 mins

60 mins 60 mins

OFF-PEAK 60 mins
O

V
E

R
V

IE
W

CLASS Local

DIRECTIONS Northbound/Southbound

VIA Herndon Pkwy

TRANSFERS
AVAILABLE

IMPROVEMENT(S) New Route, Provide New Connections

High/Middle School
College
Other School

Shopping Center

Government /
Community Center

!(H Hospital
Preferred Plan Existing Service Transit Facilities Points of Interest

Other Proposed
Route

Segment Served by
Other Route(s)
Eliminated Segment
Loudoun County
Transit Route

!(T Transit Center
Park & Ride

Metro Station - Existing
Metro Station - Under

Construction

954

RIBS2

950
951
954

553
901
924
937

954

954

954

954

954

Transit
Silver Line, 552, 553, 901, 921, 924, 937, 950, 951, 952, RIBS2, Loudoun County

6:00AM - 9:51PM 7:00AM - 8:51PM 7:00AM - 8:51PM

484



¬(606

¬(267

¬(228

¬(28

¬(286

³937

³954

³553

³901

³901 ³553

³954

³901

³983

³921 ³950

³924

³924

³950

³983

³983

³952

³952

³952

³983

Floris ES

Hutchison ES

Coates ES

Mcnair ES

Oak Hill ES

Franklin MS

Herndon MS

Carson MS

985

Dulles
Park

Pines

Worldgate

Franklin
Farm Village

Village
Center
At Dulles

Mclearen
Square

Parkway

Woodland
Park

Crossing

Red Fox Plaza

Innovation
Center
P&R

Ai
r a

nd
Sp

ac

e Museum Pkwy

Va
n

Bu
re

n
St

Avion Pkwy

St
on

ec
ro

ft
Bl

vd

Fryin g Pan Rd

Old Da

iry
Rd

Monroe

Ma norDr

Iron
Forge

Rd

G
l en Ta yl

or
Ln

St
on

e He at
he

r
Dr

Lake

ShoreDr

Wall Rd Emeral
d

Chase
Dr

D
a

kot a LakesDr

S ummerfield
Dr

Ro

ck

Hi
ll

Rd

Br
ad

well Rd

Ashburto
n Ave

Park
Cent e

r

Rd

Franklin OaksDr

E
d

s

Dr

H
st

Sully W ay

Fox Mill Rd

Viking
Dr

Worldga te Dr

ParcherAve

Pinecrest Rd

Alabama Dr

Flight Line
Rd

New
Park landDrMonroe St

Coppermine Rd

Ki n ross Cir

Fr a nklin Farm
Rd

McLearen Rd

HerndonPkw

y

Su
nr

ise
Va

lle
y

Dr

W
O

x
Rd

Ce
nt

re
vi

lle
Rd

Ce
nter

St

S Perimeter Rd

Golf Rd

Charlie Rd
Delta Rd

C
a

p t a i n
Ln

Bravo Rd

E
Pe

rim
et

er
R

d

Pa
ul

Ga
rb

er
Ln

E Hau
lR

d

Runway Rd

Sq

uawk Rd

Vortac Rd

Ta
nk

Fa
rm

R
d

R
ad

ar
R

d

W
H

au
lR

d

Lower Perim
eterRd

Echo Rd

Saarinen Cir
Alpha Rd

ToS
u

lly Rd

Sb

Ta
ke

of
fR

d

Lo
ca

liz
er

R
d

Ed
ge

Li
gh

tR
d

Cont act
Rd

A
nt

en
na

R
d

CabinRd

Flap Rd

Pl
ea

sa
nt

Va
lle

y
Rd

Trac o n
R

d

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
R

d

N
w

Se
rv

ic
e

R
d

³951

³951

Innova
tio

n Cen
ter

Dulle
s Inter

nati
onal

Airp
ort

Hern
don

0 0.5 1
Miles

[
983

Steven F. Udvar-
Hazy Center

R O U T E  9 8 3 :
D U L L E S  A I R P O R T  T O  A I R  A N D  S PA C E  M U S E U M  ( U D VA R - H A Z Y  C E N T E R )

FA C I L I T I E S  S E R V E D  W I T H I N  A  Q UA R T E R  M I L E

4
AC T I V I T Y
C E N T E R S

0
T R A N S I T
C E N T E R ST 1

PA R K &
R I D E LOTS

0
CO M M U N I T Y /
H U MA N S E R V I C E S
C E N T E R S

1
H I G H/M I D D L E
S C H O O L S

2
M E T R O R A I L
S TAT I O N S

0
CO L L E G E S

0
H O S P I TA L SH

LE
V

E
L 

O
F

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

WEEKDAY SATURDAY SUNDAY

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
O

U
T

E
9

8
3

SERVICE
HOURS

FREQUENCY

PEAK 25 mins

60 mins 60 mins

OFF-PEAK 60 mins
O

V
E

R
V

IE
W

CLASS Local

DIRECTIONS Southbound/Northbound

VIA Innovation Center Metro (South), Park Center Rd, Air and Space Parkway

TRANSFERS
AVAILABLE

Silver Line, 552, 937, 950, 951

IMPROVEMENT(S) Provide New Connections

High/Middle School
College
Other School

Shopping Center

Government /
Community Center

!(H Hospital
Preferred Plan Existing Service Transit Facilities Points of Interest

Other Proposed
Route

Segment Served by
Other Route(s)
Eliminated Segment
Loudoun County
Transit Route

!(T Transit Center
Park & Ride

Metro Station - Existing
Metro Station - Under

Construction

983

983

983

983

983

983

951
983

552
937

5:45AM - 7:20PM 7:15AM - 7:02PM 7:15AM - 7:02PM

485



Hidden
Creek

Golf Course

Reston South
Golf Course

Reston
Hospital
Center

Northern Virginia
Community College

- Reston Center

¬(286

¬(267

³921

³921

³507

³507

³924

³924

³553

³553

³951

³599
³599

³599

³950

³952

³952

³952

³605

³605

³951

³951

³574

³558 ³558

³558

³552

³RIBS5
³RIBS5

³RIBS4

³RIBS2

³RIBS2

³RIBS2

³RIBS2

³RIBS2

Sunrise
Valley ES

Dogwood ES

Hunters
Woods ES

Forest
Edge ES

Terraset ES

Lake Anne ES

South
Lakes HS

Hughes MS

³RIBS1

³RIBS1

³RIBS1
³RIBS1

³RIBS1

³RIBS1

³RIBS1

985

Lake Anne
Plaza

South Lakes
Village
CenterHunters Woods

Reston Town
Center

The Spectrum

Herndon
Centre Bank Of

Potomac
Center

Plaza America

Tall
Oaks

Elden Plaza
Herndon
Marketplace

Sunrise
Valley
Center

Home Depot
Center

Reston
North
P&R

Wiehle-Reston
East P&R

W
alnut

B
r

a n ch
Rd

Geologic al Survey Dr

Twin
Branches

Rd

Fairway Dr

Upper
L ake Dr

Ridge Heights Rd

To
w

n
Ce

nt
er

Pk
wy

So
ap

st
on

e
Dr

Bennington Woods Rd

NShore

Dr

Her
nd

on
Pk

w
y

Sunset Hills Rd

Glade Dr

Baron Cameron Ave

S
Lakes Dr

Re
st

on
Pk

w
y

Sunrise Valle
y Dr

Al
denham

Ln

Ri ng R d

Reston Town
Center Transit
Station

Resto
n Town Cente

r

Wiehle-Reston East

0 0.5 1
Miles

[

558

951
952

507
552 RIBS2

RIBS1

RIBS3

952

552
574 RIBS2

RIBS1

RIBS3

North Bus Bay

RIBS2
574

RIBS1

RIBS3

552
558

R I B S 1 :
R E S T O N  T O W N  C E N T E R  T R A N S I T  S TAT I O N  T O  W I E H L E - R E S T O N  E A S T  M E T R O

High/Middle School
College
Other School

Shopping Center

Government /
Community Center

!(H Hospital
Preferred Plan Existing Service Transit Facilities Points of Interest

Other Proposed
Route

Segment Served by
Other Route(s)
Eliminated Segment
Loudoun County
Transit Route

!(T Transit Center
Park & Ride

Metro Station - Existing
Metro Station - Under

Construction

RIBS1

FA C I L I T I E S  S E R V E D  W I T H I N  A  Q UA R T E R  M I L E

2
AC T I V I T Y
C E N T E R S

1
T R A N S I T
C E N T E R ST 2

PA R K &
R I D E LOTS

7
CO M M U N I T Y /
H U MA N S E R V I C E S
C E N T E R S

0
H I G H/M I D D L E
S C H O O L S

2
M E T R O R A I L
S TAT I O N S

0
CO L L E G E S

1
H O S P I TA L SH

LE
V

E
L 

O
F

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

WEEKDAY SATURDAY SUNDAY

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
O

U
T

E
R

IB
S

1

SERVICE
HOURS

FREQUENCY

PEAK 25 mins

20 mins 30 mins

OFF-PEAK 25 mins
O

V
E

R
V

IE
W

CLASS RIBS

DIRECTIONS Loop

VIA
Lake Anne, Cedar Ridge, Wiehle-Reston East Metro (North), Sunrise Valley Dr,
Hunters Woods, Reston Town Center Metro (North)

TRANSFERS
AVAILABLE

Silver Line, 507, 552, 553, 557, 558, 574, 605, 950, 951, 952, RIBS2, RIBS3, RIBS4,
RIBS5

IMPROVEMENT(S) Increase Frequency

RIBS3
RIBS2
RIBS1558

951
952

507
552
557

RIBS4
RIBS3
RIBS2
RIBS1

RIBS5

552
605
950
952

North Bus Bay

5:10AM - 12:47AM 6:10AM - 12:57AM 6:10AM - 11:57PM

486



Hidden
Creek Golf Course

Reston
Hospital
Center

Community College
- Reston Center

Herndon

¬(286

¬(267
³RIBS 4

2 Northern Virginia

³RIBS 1

³RIBS 3
³RIBS 5

³RIBS 3

³RIBS 3

2

³RIBS 1

³RIBS 1

³937

³552

³954

³901

³558

³558

³553

³574

³599

³507

³558

³552

³552

³552

³557

³557

³924

³553

³553

³557

³921

³921

³950

³952

³952

³605

³605

³605

Dogwood ES

Hunters
Woods ES

Fox Mill ES

Terraset ES

Lake
Anne ES

South
Lakes HS

Hughes MS

985

Fox Mill

South Lakes
Village
Center

Hunters Woods

Reston Town
Center

The
Spectrum

Bank Of
Potomac
Center

Plaza America

Tall Oaks

Elden Plaza

Herndon
Marketplace

Sunrise
Valley
Center

North County
Governmental
Center

Reston
North
P&R

Reston
South P&R

Herndon
- Monroe
P&R

Wiehle-Reston
East P&R

Q
ui

nc
yA

dams

D
r

G
eo logical

S

urvey Dr

Thund er Cha
se

Dr

Fairway Dr

M
ag

na
CartaRd

Rosedown D r

U
pper Lake Dr

Viking
D

r

Spring St

Pinecrest Rd

Ridge Heights Rd

To
w

n
Ce

nt
er

Pk
w

y

W

ainwrightD
r

N Sh ore Dr

W
ie

hl
e

Av
e

SteeplechaseDr

Sunset Hills Rd

Fox Mill Rd

Lawyers Rd

Herndon

Pk
wy

Col ts
Neck Rd

So
ap

sto
n

e
Dr

S Lakes Dr

R
es

to
n 

Pk
w

y

Glade Dr

Sunrise Valley Dr

Fre
et

ow
n

D
r

Reston
Town Center

Transit Station

Wieh
le-

Res
ton Eas

t
Res

ton To
wn Cen

ter

0 0.5 1
Miles

[

R I B S 2 :
R E S T O N  T O W N  C E N T E R  T R A N S I T  S TAT I O N  T O  H E R N D O N  M E T R O

High/Middle School
College
Other School

Shopping Center

Government /
Community Center

!(H Hospital
Preferred Plan Existing Service Transit Facilities Points of Interest

Other Proposed
Route

Segment Served by
Other Route(s)
Eliminated Segment
Loudoun County
Transit Route

!(T Transit Center
Park & Ride

Metro Station - Existing
Metro Station - Under

Construction

RIBS2

FA C I L I T I E S  S E R V E D  W I T H I N  A  Q UA R T E R  M I L E

3
AC T I V I T Y
C E N T E R S

1
T R A N S I T
C E N T E R ST 3

PA R K &
R I D E LOTS

3
CO M M U N I T Y /
H U MA N S E R V I C E S
C E N T E R S

2
H I G H/M I D D L E
S C H O O L S

3
M E T R O R A I L
S TAT I O N S

0
CO L L E G E S

0
H O S P I TA L SH

LE
V

E
L 

O
F

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

WEEKDAY SATURDAY SUNDAY

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
O

U
T

E
R

IB
S

2

SERVICE
HOURS

FREQUENCY

PEAK 20 mins

30 mins 30 mins

OFF-PEAK 30 mins
O

V
E

R
V

IE
W

CLASS RIBS

DIRECTIONS Westbound/Eastbound

VIA
Wiehle-Reston East Metro (North), South Lakes Village Center, South Lakes HS,
Hunters Woods

TRANSFERS
AVAILABLE

Silver Line, 507, 552, 553, 557, 558, 574, 605, 901, 921, 924, 937, 950, 951, 952,
954, RIBS1, RIBS3, RIBS4, RIBS5

IMPROVEMENT(S) Increase Frequency, Provide New Connections

RIBS4
RIBS3
RIBS2
RIBS1

RIBS5

552
605
950
952

North Bus Bay

RIBS3
RIBS2
RIBS1558

951
952

507
552
557

RIBS2

RIBS2

RIBS2

RIBS2

RIBS2

RIBS2RIBS2

RIBS2

950
951
954

553
901
924
937

RIBS4
RIBS3
RIBS2
RIBS1

RIBS5

552
558
574
605
950

4:25AM - 12:47AM 6:00AM - 12:48AM 6:00AM - 12:48AM

487



Lake
Fairfax

Park

Hidden
Creek

Golf Course

Reston South
Golf Course

Lake Thor eau

Lake Anne

Reston
Hospital
Center

Northern Virginia
Community College
- Reston Center

¬(286

¬(267

³RIBS 1

³RIBS 5

³RIBS 5

³RIBS 2

³RIBS 2

³RIBS 2

³RIBS 2

³RIBS 5

³RIBS 2

³RIBS 1

³RIBS 1

³RIBS 1

³RIBS 1

³574

³951

³558

³RIBS 5

³951

³557

³558

³924

³558

³552

³599

³951

³951

³558

³507

³507

³553

³552

³552

³552
³552

³952

³952

³574

³574

³950
³950

³605

³605

Dogwood ES

Forest
Edge ES

Terraset ES

Lake Anne ES

Hughes MS

985

Lake Anne
Plaza

South Lakes
Village
Center

Reston
Town

Center

The Spectrum

Bank Of Potomac
Center

Plaza America

Tall Oaks

Elden Plaza

Sunrise
Valley
Center

Home
Depot
Center

Southgate
Community

Center

Reston
Teen
Center

Cedar Ridge
Neighborhood

Center

Crescent
Neighborhood

Center

Reston
North
P&R

Wiehle-Reston
East P&RG

e
ological

Su
r vey Dr

Fairw ay Dr

Uppe r L ake Dr

New Dominion Pkwy

Ridge HeightsRd

W
ain

wrightDr

Soapston e
Dr

Hern
do

n
Pk

w
y

Co
lts

Neck
Rd

N Shore
Dr

Sunset Hills Rd

Gl
ad

e
Dr

Baron Cameron Ave

S
Lakes

Dr

Re
sto

n
Pk

w
y

Su
nr

ise
Valley Dr

Al
denham

Ln

Reston
Town Center

Transit Station

Wieh
le-

Res
ton Eas

tRes
ton To

wn C
en

ter

0 0.5 1
Miles

[

R I B S 3 :
R E S T O N  T O W N  C E N T E R  T R A N S I T  S TAT I O N  T O  W I E H L E - R E S T O N  E A S T  M E T R O

High/Middle School
College
Other School

Shopping Center

Government /
Community Center

!(H Hospital
Preferred Plan Existing Service Transit Facilities Points of Interest

Other Proposed
Route

Segment Served by
Other Route(s)
Eliminated Segment
Loudoun County
Transit Route

!(T Transit Center
Park & Ride

Metro Station - Existing
Metro Station - Under

Construction

RIBS3

FA C I L I T I E S  S E R V E D  W I T H I N  A  Q UA R T E R  M I L E

2
AC T I V I T Y
C E N T E R S

1
T R A N S I T
C E N T E R ST 2

PA R K &
R I D E LOTS

7
CO M M U N I T Y /
H U MA N S E R V I C E S
C E N T E R S

0
H I G H/M I D D L E
S C H O O L S

2
M E T R O R A I L
S TAT I O N S

0
CO L L E G E S

1
H O S P I TA L SH

LE
V

E
L 

O
F

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

WEEKDAY SATURDAY SUNDAY

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
O

U
T

E
R

IB
S

3

SERVICE
HOURS

FREQUENCY

PEAK 25 mins

20 mins 30 mins

OFF-PEAK 25 mins
O

V
E

R
V

IE
W

CLASS RIBS

DIRECTIONS Loop

VIA
Reston Town Center Metro (North), Hunters Woods, Sunrise Valley Dr, Wiehle-
Reston East Metro (North), Cedar Ridge, Lake Anne

TRANSFERS
AVAILABLE

Silver Line, 507, 552, 553, 557, 558, 574, 605, 950, 951, 952, RIBS1, RIBS2, RIBS4,
RIBS5

IMPROVEMENT(S) Increase Frequency

RIBS3

RIBS3

RIBS3

RIBS3

RIBS3

RIBS3

RIBS3

RIBS3

RIBS3

RIBS3RIBS3

RIBS3

RIBS4
RIBS3
RIBS2
RIBS1

RIBS5

552
605
950
952

North Bus Bay

RIBS3
RIBS2
RIBS1558

951
952

507
552
557

RIBS4
RIBS3
RIBS2
RIBS1

RIBS5

552
558
574
605
950

5:10AM - 12:46AM 6:10AM - 12:56AM 6:10AM - 11:56PM

488



Baron
Cameron

ParkRunnymede
Park

Hidden
Creek

Golf Course

Autumnwood
Park

Lake Anne

Reston
Hospital
Center

¬(267

¬(286

³RIBS 3

³RIBS 2

³RIBS 1

³RIBS 5

³RIBS 5

³RIBS 3

³RIBS 3

³RIBS 5

³RIBS 1

³RIBS 1

³552

³605

³924

³552

³552

³558

³558

³558 ³558
³RIBS 5

³RIBS 5

³574

³574

³924

³924

³952

³952

³552

³552

³552

³950

³950

Armstrong ES

Lake Anne ES

Aldrin ES

985

Lake Anne
Plaza

Reston
Town Center

The Spectrum

North Point
Village

Bank Of
Potomac
Center

Plaza America

Elden Plaza

Home Depot
Center

Reston
Teen
Center

Crescent
Neighborhood

Center

North County
Governmental

Center

Sunset Hills Rd

W
iehle

Ave

Fairway Dr

Wal
nu

tB
ra

nc

h

R
d

New Dominion Pkwy

N Shore Dr

Center Harbor Rd

To
w

n
Ce

nt
er

Pk
w

y

WainwrightDr

N
Village

Rd

Bennington
W

oods Rd

Lake
New

port Rd

Baron Cameron Ave

H
erndon

Pkw
y

R
es

to
n 

Pk
w

y

Grea tOwl
Cir

Reston Town
Center Transit

Station

Reston Town Center

0 0.5 1
Miles

[

R I B S 4 :
R E S T O N  T O W N  C E N T E R  M E T R O  T O  N O R T H  P O I N T  V I L L A G E  C E N T E R

High/Middle School
College
Other School

Shopping Center

Government /
Community Center

!(H Hospital
Preferred Plan Existing Service Transit Facilities Points of Interest

Other Proposed
Route

Segment Served by
Other Route(s)
Eliminated Segment
Loudoun County
Transit Route

!(T Transit Center
Park & Ride

Metro Station - Existing
Metro Station - Under

Construction

RIBS4

FA C I L I T I E S  S E R V E D  W I T H I N  A  Q UA R T E R  M I L E

2
AC T I V I T Y
C E N T E R S

1
T R A N S I T
C E N T E R ST 0

PA R K &
R I D E LOTS

1
CO M M U N I T Y /
H U MA N S E R V I C E S
C E N T E R S

0
H I G H/M I D D L E
S C H O O L S

1
M E T R O R A I L
S TAT I O N S

0
CO L L E G E S

1
H O S P I TA L SH

LE
V

E
L 

O
F

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

WEEKDAY SATURDAY SUNDAY

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
O

U
T

E
R

IB
S

4

SERVICE
HOURS

FREQUENCY

PEAK 20 mins

40 mins 40 mins

OFF-PEAK 40 mins
O

V
E

R
V

IE
W

CLASS RIBS

DIRECTIONS Northbound/Southbound

VIA Reston Town Center Transit Station, Bennington Woods Rd, Lake Newport Rd

TRANSFERS
AVAILABLE

Silver Line, 552, 553, 558, 574, 605, 950, 951, 952, RIBS1, RIBS2, RIBS3, RIBS5

IMPROVEMENT(S) Increase Frequency, Provide New Connections
RIBS4

RIBS4

RIBS4

RIBS4

RIBS4

RIBS4

RIBS4

RIBS4
RIBS3
RIBS2
RIBS1

RIBS5

552
605
950
952

North Bus Bay

RIBS4
RIBS3
RIBS2
RIBS1

RIBS5

552
558
574
605
950

5:12AM - 11:19PM 6:52AM - 9:19PM 6:52AM - 9:19PM

489



Bready
Park

Runnymede
Park

Autumnwood
Park

Reston
Hospital
Center

¬(606

¬(228

¬(267

¬(286

³RIBS 3³RIBS 1

³RIBS 1

³RIBS 4

³RIBS 4

³RIBS 4

³937

³937

³558
³574

³954

³553

³924

³552

³605

³950

³552
³553

³924

³552

³552

³952

³952

³952

³924

³924

³924

³950

³950
³950

³921 ³921

³921

³921

Herndon ES

Armstrong ES

Clearview ES

Herndon MS

985

Pines

Reston Town
Center

The Spectrum

Herndon
Centre

Bank Of
Potomac
Center

Elden Plaza

Herndon
Marketplace

Home Depot
Center

Herndon
Senior
Center

Reston
Teen
Center

Teen Center
At Herndon

Middle School

North County
Governmental

Center

Herndon
Harbor
House

Herndon
Town Clerk

Va
n 

Bu
re

n 
St

Old Hunt Way

Elden St

Baron Cameron Ave

Wal
nu

tB
ra

nc

h

R
d

New Dominion PkwySpring St

Fe
rn

da
le

Av
e

Be
nn

ing
ton W

oo
ds

Rd

To
w

n
Ce

nt
er

Pk
w

y

Alabama Dr

3rd St
Lake Newport Rd

Herndon Pkwy

G
rant St

Sunse t Hills Rd

R
es

to
n 

Pk
w

y

C
e

n ter St

Reston Town
Center Transit

Station

Herndon Reston Town Center

0 0.5 1
Miles

[
951

R I B S  5 :
R E S T O N  T O W N  C E N T E R  T R A N S I T  S TAT I O N  T O  N O R T H  H E R N D O N

FA C I L I T I E S  S E R V E D  W I T H I N  A  Q UA R T E R  M I L E

3
AC T I V I T Y
C E N T E R S

1
T R A N S I T
C E N T E R ST 0

PA R K &
R I D E LOTS

3
CO M M U N I T Y /
H U MA N S E R V I C E S
C E N T E R S

0
H I G H/M I D D L E
S C H O O L S

1
M E T R O R A I L
S TAT I O N S

0
CO L L E G E S

0
H O S P I TA L SH

LE
V

E
L 

O
F

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

WEEKDAY SATURDAY SUNDAY

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
O

U
T

E
R

IB
S

5

SERVICE
HOURS

FREQUENCY

PEAK 45 mins

45 mins 45 mins

OFF-PEAK 45 mins
O

V
E

R
V

IE
W

CLASS RIBS

DIRECTIONS Westbound/Eastbound

VIA Reston Town Center Metro (North), Elden St, Herndon Senior Center

TRANSFERS
AVAILABLE

Silver Line, 552, 553, 558, 574, 605, 921, 924, 937, 950, 951, 952, RIBS1, RIBS2,
RIBS3, RIBS4

IMPROVEMENT(S) Provide New Connections

High/Middle School
College
Other School

Shopping Center

Government /
Community Center

!(H Hospital
Preferred Plan Existing Service Transit Facilities Points of Interest

Other Proposed
Route

Segment Served by
Other Route(s)
Eliminated Segment
Loudoun County
Transit Route

!(T Transit Center
Park & Ride

Metro Station - Existing
Metro Station - Under

Construction

RIBS5

RIBS4
RIBS3
RIBS2
RIBS1

RIBS5

552
605
950
952

North Bus Bay

RIBS4
RIBS3
RIBS2
RIBS1

RIBS5

552
558
574
605
950

RIBS5

RIBS5

RIBS5

RIBS5

RIBS5

RIBS5

RIBS5

RIBS5

RIBS5

5:30AM - 11:24PM 7:00AM - 9:09PM 7:00AM - 9:09PM

490



Reston – Herndon Route Optimization Study Public Comments:
Final Phase of Public Outreach Conducted July 2020 (On-line Survey)

Attachment IV

Package A – Comments addressed by recommended budget neutral plan

Route(s) Comment Summary Response

552

This proposed route 552 ignores the new Herndon
Station, forcing me to go out of my way to other
stations much farther away from my home.  I need to
leave for work by 5 a.m. to make it to downtown DC
by my 6:30 start time.  This proposed route 552 does
not serve my travel needs at all, and I would not use
this service as you are currently proposing to run it.
Your poor route design will force me to have to drive
alone to the new Herndon Station for my commute to
DC.

The existing Route 552 does not
serve the Herndon-Monroe
facility. The future Route 552
will serve the following
Metrorail Stations: Wiehle –
Reston East, Reston Town
Center, and Innovation. There
are several routes in the service
plan that will provide service to
the Herndon Metrorail Station:
553, 901, 924, 950, 951, 954,
and RIBS 2. Depending on where
you live, there are multiple
routes that serve several
Metrorail Stations in the new
service plan.

552
I've taken the 552 every day for about 20 years
because it stops 50 feet from my house on Links Dr.
This new route comes nowhere close.

Links Drive will be covered by
Route 558.

552

It is not clear on the map that the 552 goes from Lake
Anne then onto Wiehle Ave. then to Wiehle Metro. It
just shows it stopping at Wiehle and then the RIBS 3
going down Wiehle.

Route 552 will serve Lake Anne
and the Wiehle-Reston East
Metrorail Station.

553
I live on Glade and Ansdel and take the route to the
985 to work which was pre-COVID.

Based on the new service plan,
you can use Route RIBS 2 to
access the Reston Town Center
Metrorail Station and transfer to
Route 951.

553

"Question 1 makes me select an answer.  The real
answer is this route stinks.

This looks like it’s the only bus that will use the Reston
South P&R.  Need to have a shorter ride from Reston
South P&R to a Metro."

Route 553 will provide a direct
connection to the Reston Town
Center Metrorail Station (south
side).

553 Does it stop at Reston South Parking? Yes.

553
WHAT DID YOU DO?????  I've taken this bus for years.
Why in the world do you call this the 553?  It doesn't
go near my house now....

In response to public input,
staff added Route 557 back into
the plan to address the
community’s needs. Route 557
will provide peak-period service
to Soapstone with a connection

491



2

to the Reston Town Center
Metrorail Station (north side).

553

I actually don't like anything about this route, but the
structure of your survey presupposes that there is
something about it that do like and won't let me leave
question 1 blank.  None of the question 1 answers
apply to me.  DISREGARD MY ANSWER TO QUESTION
1. This route disenfranchises South Reston by not
serving the areas around Soapstone Rd. which are
currently served by the 553 and the 557.

In response to public input,
staff added Route 557 back into
the plan to address the
community’s needs. Route 557
will provide peak-period service
to Soapstone with a connection
to the Reston Town Center
Metrorail Station (north side).

553 Keep the 553 through Viking Drive
Route 553 will serve Viking Drive
in the recommended plan.

553 Thanks for keeping the 553 Viking Drive route
Positive comment. No change
needed.

553 Keep the 553 through Viking Drive – love this route
Route 553 will serve Viking Drive
in the recommended plan.

553 Love the 553 through Viking Drive
Route 553 will serve Viking Drive
in the recommended plan.

553 Thanks for keeping the 553 through Viking Drive
Positive comment. No change
needed.

553

NONE of the options listed in question 1 (What do you
like about the proposed route?) are actually true for
me. The proposed route, along with the routes offered
as alternatives, does NOT service the South Reston
community along Soapstone Rd. that the 553 currently
services.  With the proposed bus plans, there are NO
buses servicing Soapstone Road.  Currently, the 553
services the community living along Soapstone Rd.

In response to public input,
staff added Route 557 back into
the plan to address the
community’s needs. Route 557
will provide peak-period service
to Soapstone with a connection
to the Reston Town Center
Metrorail Station (north side).

553 The level of service is too infrequent
Route 553 will have 20-minute
service frequency.

553
I hope 585 Express from Reston South to Wiehle
metro is NOT going away and being replaced by the
553

Route 585 will be replaced by
Route 553.

553 Keep the 553 through Viking Drive – please
Route 553 will serve Viking Drive
in the recommended plan.

553 Please keep the 553 through Viking Drive
Route 553 will serve Viking Drive
in the recommended plan.

553 Infrequent service
Route 553 will have 20-minute
service frequency.

553

NONE of the options listed in question 1 (What do you
like about the proposed route?) are actually true for
me. The proposed route, along with the routes offered
as alternatives, does NOT service the South Reston
community along Soapstone Rd. that the 553 currently
services.  With the proposed bus plans, there are NO

In response to public input,
staff added Route 557 back into
the plan to address the
community’s needs. Route 557
will provide peak-period service
to Soapstone with a connection

492



3

buses servicing Soapstone Road.  Currently, the 553
services the community living along Soapstone Rd.

to the Reston Town Center
Metrorail Station (north side).

553

I used to use the 553 and 557 to commute to work.
Although my commute time is shorter, I will be waiting
so long for the bus it will not be worth taking it.  The
553 and 557 used to have somewhat staggered times
so the longest I had to wait was 10-13 minutes in the
evenings.  Since the buses aren't coordinated with the
Metro schedule, I can see myself having to wait 20
minutes on many a night.

In response to public input,
staff added Route 557 back into
the plan to address the
community’s needs. Route 557
will provide peak-period service
to Soapstone with a connection
to the Reston Town Center
Metrorail Station (north side).

557

"I am dismayed to see that there is no workable option
among all of the proposed changes for those of us who
live in the neighborhoods south of Lawyers Road.

Until the coronavirus, I was an everyday user of Route
557, going to and from Wiehle-Reston East.  You imply
that the RIBS1, 2 and 3 routes are substituting for that
route, however, none of them come anywhere close
to our neighborhood.  They are in no way a substitute.
And as far as I can tell, none of them service a park
and ride lot either (e.g., Reston South lot), so I don't
know how people in our area would even get to a
place where we could pick up the RIBS buses.  Are you
planning to permit long-term parking at Hunters
Woods?

The new Route 553 appears to be the best option, but
it is no good.  First, we would have to drive to the park
and ride lot.  I don't have a car available every day, so
that's out.  Second, the bus would then take us to the
Herndon Metro station - two metro stops further away
from the direction into DC, adding even more time to
an impossible commute.

The only other option that looks like it could be
considered is the new Route 951, but this comes only
as far south as Glade Dr. and leaves everyone south of
Lawyers with an impractically long walk to the bus
stop, not to mention the time that long walk would
add to the commute time.

There is no practical bus option for me and my
neighbors among what you are proposing.

I would also like to add that I tried to provide my
comments via your online survey.  The first question
required selection of item(s) that I like best about the

In response to public input,
staff added Route 557 back into
the plan to address the
community’s needs. Route 557
will provide peak-period service
from the Reston South Park-
and-Ride Lot traveling along
Lawyers Road to Soapstone with
a connection to the Wiehle-
Reston East Metrorail Station
(north side).

493



4

particular route.  Since I like nothing, I was unable to
advance in the survey.  I was not willing to check a box
just to advance, when the answer would not have
been an accurate response.  You really need an option
for people are trying to provide negative comments, or
at least not require a response to the very first
question."

558

I currently take the 552 between North Shore Dr./Links
Dr. and Wiehle-Reston East Metro Station. I suspect I
would do the same, while now utilizing the 558. The
route was a bit difficult to figure out (e.g.,
Northbound/Southbound, two North Shore Dr./Wiehle
Dr. stops, etc.); however, once I was able to determine
that the part of the route to focus on was between
Reston Town Center and Wiehle-Reston East Metro
Station, the route seems comparable in many ways to
552.

Positive comment. No change
needed.

558

I hate this new route. I use the bus to go to the Metro
station and this doesn't do that anymore. It is going to
a hypothetical new station that has not been built yet
and even then, it will be really far from the new train
station. Your service isn't frequent enough to allow for
quick transfers. I hate it and I will stop riding the bus
and so will everyone else I know

Route 558 will continue to serve
the Wiehle-Reston East
Metrorail Station. The existing
Route 558 operates mid-day
with 40-minute service
frequency. The new Route 558
will operate with service
frequencies of 20 minutes
during peak-periods and 60
minutes during off-peak periods
and weekends. The route has
been designed to allow for
transfers at both the Wiehle-
Reston East Metrorail Station
and the Reston Town Center
Transit Station with estimated
five-minute transfers in most
cases.

574

1. Not sure when off-peak hours begin. I used to
commute from Chantilly to Reston on the 574 and if I
took a bus that left around 5:30 from Chantilly to the
Metrorail (Vienna to East Falls Church to Spring Hill), I
rarely was able to get to Spring Hill while it was still
during peak hours.

2. Waste of resources for buses to go from Spring Hill
metro to West Park metro. Buses on route 7 should go
direct to Spring Hill metro and not waste time making
the detour to West Park. Plenty of local Tysons buses
service Spring Hill metro. West Park terminal needs to
be retired since 4 metro stations serve its purpose.

Route 901 has been designed to
link Chantilly and Centreville to
Herndon and provide a direct
connection to the Metrorail
Silver Line. This will improve
commuting time to the Tysons
employment centers. Buses will
serve West*Park first, to provide
connections to the Tysons
Circulator service. Stopping at
West*Park also takes advantage
of the loop needed to serve the
north side bus bays (including

494



5

West Park was a relay between local and express
buses that are no longer in use.

Route 7) at the Spring Hill
Metrorail Station.

605 need later service than 9:00 p.m.

Route 605 will operate until
10:00 P.M. on weekdays and
9:00 P.M. on weekends. Staff
will be reviewing demand for
the route and may make
adjustments as needed, which
could include span of service.

605 Needs to operate later in the evening

Route 605 will operate until
10:00 P.M. on weekdays and
9:00 P.M. on weekends. Staff
will be reviewing demand for
the route and may make
adjustments as needed, which
could include span of service.

605 The level of service is too infrequent

Under the recommended plan,
Route 605 service frequency will
be improved from 45 minutes to
30 minutes during peak periods.

605 Infrequent service

Under the recommended plan,
Route 605 service frequency will
be improved from 45 minutes to
30 minutes during peak periods.

615 It will be a cut in bus service.
Route 615 will have 30-minute
service frequency.

921
Please provide a bus service to the Herndon Metro
Station.

Route 921 will serve the
Herndon-Monroe Metrorail
Station (north side).

921 Please provide a Metro Stop.
Route 921 will serve the
Herndon-Monroe Metrorail
Station (north side).

924
Can the Franklin Farm bus route please run at 5 a.m. in
the morning?

Route 924 will operate
beginning at 5:00 A.M.

924

Has there been any communication with NVCC? If the
purpose of serving the community college is to help
people attend class, will this route be available for
people interested in taking night classes? A quick
search of the Fall 2020 course catalog shows several
classes that will end at 9:45 or later. A final departure
from the campus at 9:00 p.m. on weekdays will not be
useful for those students.

Service to NVCC was requested
during the public outreach
process. Route 924 will provide
access for students taking
classes at NVCC. A 10:05 P.M.
trip from NVCC has been added
for evening classes.

924

I commute from Borneham Wood neighborhood (by
Frying Pan Park) to DC via Metro.  Currently I can use
the Herndon-Monroe Park and Ride, but it will become
a fee lot once Metro opens, adding about $1000/year
to my commute.  This route offers the only bus stop

Routes 553 and 901 will address
this particular trip need. Bus
Tracker can help riders locate
the nearest bus stop to their
origin or destination.

495



6

(West Ox and Monroe) that services anywhere near
me that also has a sidewalk.  During rush hour 20-
minute frequency is not enough. There is no timed
stop near me on the timetable, so I don't know where
I can get on or off.  Much of Monroe has a deep
drainage ditch, so it is limited for places to put a bus
stop.

924
Can the Franklin Farm bus route please run at 5 a.m. in
the morning?

Yes.

924
Very good route from Herndon to Dranesville!! very
convenient, hoping this route will come back and
continue to provide great service

Route 924 is included in the
recommended plan.

924

Hi this is Grady again. I would like to add some
corrections to my last survey earlier today. The 924-
bus operating on the weekend is extremely helpful. I
do think however that the bus should go up Centerville
road instead of the Fairfax County Parkway though. As
I mentioned before, I walk 3.5 miles to work every
morning and it is taking its toll on my feet. I also think
the 924 bus should still operate 5 a.m. -10 p.m. on the
weekend instead of 7 p.m.-10 p.m. because I take that
route to work on the weekend. If not, that would
mean I would have to walk on the weekends to work.
On my survey from before I said 553 bus was better,
that was a mistake on my part. The 553 bus is
nowhere near my commute. Can you please let the
924 bus operate at 5 a.m. in the morning as well
please? I work at the Giant Food store on Franklin
Farm Road. If the bus operates at 5 a.m. I can make it
to work better on the weekend and so can everyone
else. This is really all I have to say.

Route 924 will operate from
7:00 A.M. to 10:00 P.M. on
weekends. Extending the span
of service to 5:00 A.M. would
require the identification of
additional funding.

924

Hello, my name is Grady. I am an essential worker for
Giant Food Store at the Franklin Farm location. I used
to take 585 and transfer to 985 to get home during the
week. The hard part about my route was there is no
bus running on the weekend from Franklin Farm Road
into Herndon. On the weekend I would have to walk
3.5 miles to work despite the weather 3 am in the
morning, which is a 2-hour walk. Now that buses have
shut down, I have to do this walk every morning. I
have callus under my foot, and I am very tired. I also
have asthma. If this route along with the 553 (which is
a better route because it travels near apartment
complexes) were running, I would be extremely
thankful! I'm looking forward to Fairfax connector
service new routes!

Route 924 will provide daily
service from Franklin Farm to
Herndon. The service frequency
will be 20 minutes during
weekday peak periods, 60
minutes during weekday off-
peak periods, and 60 minutes
during weekends. The route will
operate from 5:00 A.M. to 10:00
P.M. on weekdays.

496



7

950 Please add more Herndon stops

Staff will evaluate the need for
additional bus stop locations
after implementation of the
service plan.

952
Peak routes end too soon in the evening; esp. for
those coming out of D.C. when Metro has a problem.
Why does service end so early?

Route 952 will operate until
11:00 P.M. Midday service has
also been added.

952
Split route at Innovation Center Metro. Please have
service south of Innovation Center become route 982.

Route 983 will provide service
south of Innovation Center
Metrorail Station. Route 937 will
also serve neighborhoods south
and east of the Innovation
Center Metrorail Station during
off-peak periods.

952
Split Route 952 at Innovation Center Metro. Have
service from there to Wall Road be provided by a NEW
route 984.

This would require additional
buses.

952

How can you say that this route replaces 927 service?
It does not service Frying Pan Rd., McNair Farms, River
Birch, Dulles Technology Dr, Sunrise Valley Drive from
Centerville Rd. to Monroe St. all of which the current
927 does now and offers more service hours.  What is
the inclement weather schedule?  I have not seen any
information to address this.  While you might say that
these routes serve more people, that isn't always
accurate.  It all depends on where the bus stops are
placed.  For example, when on 28, there aren't any bus
stops even though there may be residents living on
either side of 28.  Was this taken into consideration?
Plus, it is unfortunate that you can only respond once
to the survey for a route when other observations
come to mind once the survey is submitted.  Nothing
states that you can only fill in one survey so be sure
you have all of your comments consolidated before
submitting.  There's also nothing to indicate that most
of the demographic questions are optional.  This is
deceptive.

Routes 951 and 983 will replace
Route 927. The modified Route
983 will operate all day and on
weekends, while the existing
Route 927 only operates during
peak hours. This will increase
the level of service that this
portion of the community will
receive. Staff evaluated bus stop
locations, which will be
implemented as part of the
recommended plan. This
includes new stops along EDS
Drive for Route 983 and
Centreville Road for Route 901.

952

"I am a resident of Herndon and flight attendant for
United Airlines. I would like to see more of a service
between Worldgate Drive and van Buren Street that
provides bus access to Dulles airport or even a route
that provides a service end point at Reagan National
airport as well. I am an airport worker, and we have
hundreds if not thousands who reside here in the
Herndon and Reston area who rely on transportation
to the airport. We have no service options. I know
people who take the hotel shuttles such as the Marriot

Route 952 will provide daily
service from this area to the
Dulles Airport. The National
Airport can be reached by way
of the Metrorail to Rosslyn and
transferring to the Blue Line.

497



8

Suites and Crowne Plaza hotel shuttles to the airport
due to lack of reliable transportation options. We need
to address this, please and thank you!

952

Need to run/operate daily between 6 a.m. & 11 p.m.
In addition, please have off-peak service running
between Innovation Center Metro & Wiehle Metro at
30 minutes intervals.

Route 952 will operate all-day
service (including evening
service) on weekdays and
weekends. Improved service
frequency would require the
identification of additional
funding.

952
The route would meet my needs better if it had
midday service, even at infrequent intervals.

Route 952 will provide midday
service with 60-minute
frequency.

952

this route needs to operate up to 11 a.m. during the
week.  9:00 a.m. is too early to stop a.m. service. Also,
the p.m. service needs to start at least at 3 p.m. or
3:30 p.m.

Based on public input, Route
952 is now programmed to
operate from 5:50 A.M. to 11:00
P.M. on weekdays and 6:30 A.M.
to 11:00 P.M. on weekends.

952 Please provide weekend service.
Route 952 will operate on
weekends.

952

This route needs to operate up to 11 a.m. during the
week.  9:00 a.m. is too early to stop am service.   Also,
the p.m. service needs to start at least at 3 p.m. or
3:30 p.m.

Based on public input, Route
952 is now programmed to
operate from 5:50 A.M. to 11:00
P.M. on weekdays and 6:30 A.M.
to 11:00 P.M. on weekends.

952
Peak routes end too soon in the evening; esp. for
those coming out of D.C. when Metro has a problem.
Why does service end so early?

Route 952 will operate until
11:00 P.M.

952
A stop at Herndon Metro would allow for easier bus-
to-bus transfer instead of bus-to-metro-to-bus transfer
as required by this route.

Route 952 will serve the
Herndon Metrorail Station
(north side).

954

Service needs to be more frequent or be able to have
live updates. I wouldn't have a far ride but would allow
a good connection point for me. I’d be at Worldgate
Drive and Van Buren...until the Metro opens.

Route 952 will serve Worldgate
Drive with 20-minute frequency
during peak periods and 60-
minute frequency during off-
peak periods. Bus tracker
provides riders with live updates
of bus arrivals, as well as
information on stop locations.

983
Serves LOUDOUN County more than FAIRFAX County.
This route should be run be LOUDOUN COUNTY
TRANSIT not Fairfax Connector.

Route 983 is designed so 95
percent of this route operates in
Fairfax County. Route 983
provides Herndon residents with
access to the Dulles Airport for
employment or travel.

498



9

983

There should be a stop in front of the between the
Wawa and (CIA?) facility on Air and Space Boulevard
that can be accessed without having to go to the Air
and Space Museum. I know you will have another
route serving Wall Road, but it will be a much longer
ride from the government facility to the metro. Please
add stops between the Wawa and the government
facility.

The bus stops along Air and
Space Boulevard will be
maintained.

983 It is a cut to the 981 and I will oppose it.

Routes 951 and 952 will serve
the Herndon or Wiehle-Reston
East Metrorail Stations through
a transfer from Route 983.

RIBS 1

Elimination of 557 and 559 mean buses will no longer
travel Soapstone Drive. Suggest the RIBS 1 or RIBS 3
could use Soapstone between Sunrise Valley and
Glade instead of Colts Neck.

In response to public input, staff
added Route 557 back into the
plan to address the community’s
needs. Route 557 will provide
peak-period service to
Soapstone, with a connection to
the Reston Town Center
Metrorail Station (north side).

RIBS 1

Note: I checked "more frequent service" above only
b/c the survey would not let me advance without
submitting something for Q1.  In fact, I like nothing
about the proposed route.  IT APPEARS YOU ARE
PROPOSING USING RIBS1-3 IN LIEU OF THE CURRENT
557/559 ROUTE.  THIS CHANGE DOES NOT MEET THE
NEEDS OF PEOPLE LIVING SOUTH OF LAWYERS AND
SOAPSTONE.  THERE IS NO LONGER ANY ROUTE
ANYWHERE CLOSE TO WALKING DISTANCE OF OUR
NEIGHBORHOOD, NOR DO I SEE A PARK AND RIDE
OPTION FOR PICKING UP ANY OF THE RIBS BUSES IN
ORDER TO COMMUTE TO THE METRO. PLUS, THE
METRO PARKING GARAGES ARE FULL SO DRIVING
THERE IS NOT A VIABLE OPTION. I DON'T KNOW HOW I
WILL GET TO WORK VIA PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION
UNDER THIS OPTION.  PLEASE RECONSIDER THIS
CHANGE!!!!

In response to public input, staff
added Route 557 back into the
plan to address the community’s
needs. Route 557 will provide
peak-period service from the
Reston South Park-and-Ride Lot
traveling along Lawyers Road to
Soapstone with a connection to
the Wiehle-Reston East
Metrorail Station (north side).

RIBS 1

Elimination of 557 and 559 mean buses will no longer
travel Soapstone Drive. Suggest the RIBS 1 or RIBS 3
could use Soapstone between Sunrise Valley and
Glade instead of Colts Neck.

In response to public input, staff
added Route 557 back into the
plan to address the community’s
needs. Route 557 will provide
peak-period service from the
Reston South Park-and-Ride Lot
traveling along Lawyers Road to
Soapstone with a connection to
the Wiehle-Reston East
Metrorail Station (north side).

499



10

RIBS 1

I actually do not like anything about this route, but the
structure of your survey proposes that there is
something about it that do like and won't let me leave
question 1 blank.  None of the question 1 answers
apply to me.  DISREGARD MY ANSWER TO QUESTION
1.
This route disenfranchises South Reston by not serving
the areas around Soapstone Rd. which are currently
served by the 553 and the 557.

In response to public input, staff
added Route 557 back into the
plan to address the community’s
needs. Route 557 will provide
peak-period service from the
Reston South Park-and-Ride Lot
traveling along Lawyers Road to
Soapstone with a connection to
the Wiehle-Reston East
Metrorail Station (north side).

RIBS 1

NONE of the options listed in question 1 (What do you
like about the proposed route?) are actually true for
me. The proposed route, along with the other RIBS
routes offered as alternatives, does NOT service the
South Reston community along Soapstone Rd. that the
557 currently services. With the proposed bus plans,
there are NO buses servicing Soapstone Road.
Currently, the 557 (and the 553 at the intersection
with Glade) service the community living along
Soapstone Rd.).

In response to public input, staff
added Route 557 back into the
plan to address the community’s
needs. Route 557 will provide
peak-period service from the
Reston South Park-and-Ride Lot
traveling along Lawyers Road to
Soapstone with a connection to
the Wiehle-Reston East
Metrorail Station (north side).

RIBS 1

Note: I checked "more frequent service" above only
b/c the survey would not let me advance without
submitting something for Q1.  In fact, I like nothing
about the proposed route.  IT APPEARS YOU ARE
PROPOSING USING RIBS1-3 IN LIEU OF THE CURRENT
557/559 ROUTE.  THIS CHANGE DOES NOT MEET THE
NEEDS OF PEOPLE LIVING SOUTH OF LAWYERS AND
SOAPSTONE.  THERE IS NO LONGER ANY ROUTE
ANYWHERE CLOSE TO WALKING DISTANCE OF OUR
NEIGHBORHOOD, NOR DO I SEE A PARK AND RIDE
OPTION FOR PICKING UP ANY OF THE RIBS BUSES IN
ORDER TO COMMUTE TO THE METRO.  PLUS, THE
METRO PARKING GARAGES ARE FULL SO DRIVING
THERE IS NOT A VIABLE OPTION. I DON'T KNOW HOW I
WILL GET TO WORK VIA PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION
UNDER THIS OPTION.  PLEASE RECONSIDER THIS
CHANGE!!!!

In response to public input, staff
added Route 557 back into the
plan to address the community’s
needs. Route 557 will provide
peak-period service from the
Reston South Park-and-Ride Lot
traveling along Lawyers Road to
Soapstone with a connection to
the Wiehle-Reston East
Metrorail Station (north side).

RIBS 2
Appears to replace the 505, which is OK -- if the
schedule is timely.

Positive comment. No change
needed.

RIBS 2
Please combine with route 551 to become expanded
NEW route 551.

RIBS 2 will replace Route 551
and will be extended to the
Reston Town Center Transit
Station.

RIBS 2

NONE of the options listed in question 1 (What do you
like about the proposed route?) are actually true for
me. The proposed route, along with the other RIBS
routes offered as alternatives, does NOT service the

In response to public input, staff
added Route 557 back into the
plan to address the community’s
needs. Route 557 will provide

500



11

South Reston community along Soapstone Rd. that the
557 currently services.  With the proposed bus plans,
there are NO buses servicing Soapstone Road.
Currently, the 557 (and the 553 at the intersection
with Glade) service the community living along
Soapstone Rd.).

peak-period service from the
Reston South Park-and-Ride Lot
traveling along Lawyers Road to
Soapstone with a connection to
the Wiehle-Reston East
Metrorail Station (north side).

RIBS 2 This now makes my trip on the 557 much longer.

In response to public input, staff
added Route 557 back into the
plan to address the community’s
needs. Route 557 will provide
peak-period service from the
Reston South Park-and-Ride Lot
traveling along Lawyers Road to
Soapstone with a connection to
the Wiehle-Reston East
Metrorail Station (north side).

RIBS 2

"I actually don't like anything about this route, but the
structure of your survey presupposes that there is
something about it that do like and won't let me leave
question 1 blank.  None of the question 1 answers
apply to me.  DISREGARD MY ANSWER TO QUESTION
1.

This route disenfranchises South Reston by not serving
the areas around Soapstone Rd. which are currently
served by the 553 and the 557."

In response to public input, staff
added Route 557 back into the
plan to address the community’s
needs. Route 557 will provide
peak-period service from the
Reston South Park-and-Ride Lot
traveling along Lawyers Road to
Soapstone with a connection to
the Wiehle-Reston East
Metrorail Station (north side).

RIBS 2

There's nothing about the proposal that is an
improvement over current service.  My past
experience with 551 and RIBS 2 has been that 551 is
more consistent at sticking to schedule than RIBS 2.
Perhaps the new routing of RIBS 2 will improve
matters.

Since Route 551 and RIBS 2
duplicated service, this reduced
the overall effectiveness of the
service. Staff combined these
two routes into one, thereby
maintaining the level service
and reliability, while improving
connectivity.

RIBS 2

My daughter currently rides RIBS 2 from North Shore
Dr./Links Dr. to work in South Lakes Safeway. The new
RIBS 2 does not travel on North Shore. How will she
get to work?

Service to South Lakes Shopping
Center from this location would
be via Route 558, with a transfer
to Route 951, 507, or RIBS 2.

RIBS 2 Please have RIBS 2 become route 551.

RIBS 2 will replace Route 551
and will be extended to the
Reston Town Center Transit
Station.

RIBS 2 I like all the routes specially the new routes
Positive comment. No change
needed.

RIBS 2 It will be a cut in bus service
The RIBS 2 span of service will
be increasing, and the frequency
will be improving to 20 minutes

501



12

during peak periods and 30
minutes during off-peak periods.

RIBS 2 Please provide transit to Fox Mill.
Service to Fox Mill Shopping
Center will be provided by
Routes 553, 557, and 605.

RIBS 3

"I actually don't like anything about this route, but the
structure of your survey presupposes that there is
something about it that do like and won't let me leave
question 1 blank.  None of the question 1 answers
apply to me.  DISREGARD MY ANSWER TO QUESTION
1.

This route disenfranchises South Reston by not serving
the areas around Soapstone Rd. which are currently
served by the 553 and the 557."

In response to public input, staff
added Route 557 back into the
plan to address the community’s
needs. Route 557 will provide
peak-period service from the
Reston South Park-and-Ride Lot
traveling along Lawyers Road to
Soapstone with a connection to
the Wiehle-Reston East
Metrorail Station (north side).

RIBS 3

NONE of the options listed in question 1 (What do you
like about the proposed route?) are actually true for
me. The proposed route, along with the other RIBS
routes offered as alternatives, does NOT service the
South Reston community along Soapstone Rd. that the
557 currently services.  With the proposed bus plans,
there are NO buses servicing Soapstone Road.
Currently, the 557 (and the 553 at the intersection
with Glade) service the community living along
Soapstone Rd.).

In response to public input, staff
added Route 557 back into the
plan to address the community’s
needs. Route 557 will provide
peak-period service from the
Reston South Park-and- Ride Lot
traveling along Lawyers Road to
Soapstone with a connection to
the Wiehle-Reston East
Metrorail Station (north side).

RIBS 3

Elimination of 557 and 559 mean buses will no longer
travel Soapstone Drive. Suggest the RIBS 1 or RIBS 3
could use Soapstone between Sunrise Valley and
Glade instead of Colts Neck.

In response to public input, staff
added Route 557 back into the
plan to address the community’s
needs. Route 557 will provide
peak-period service from the
Reston South Park-and-Ride Lot
traveling along Lawyers Road to
Soapstone with a connection to
the Wiehle-Reston East
Metrorail Station (north side).

RIBS 5
RIBS 5 span of service (5:30-10:45), different from
what is shown on Route sheet (5 a.m. to 11 p.m.)

RIBS 5 will operate from 5:30
A.M. to 11:24 P.M. on
weekdays.

RIBS 5
Route needs to run/operate until 10 p.m. Please
rename RIBS5 into 955.

RIBS 5 will operate until 11:24
P.M.

RIBS 5

I attempted to provide input online but was
unsuccessful. In reviewing the proposed new routes, I
am concerned that I cannot find one that stops at
stop#6353, Fortnightly Blvd at the intersection of
Center St and Branch Drive. I would have to object
strongly if this stop is proposed for closing - it is in
front of an accessible building and is an important

RIBS 5 will continue to serve the
existing bus stop #6353.

502



13

service for people in my building. Please let me know
the plans for this stop. Teresa Hayes, 571-215-2380,
815 Branch Dr Herndon VA.

Herndon
Service

Northwest loop of Herndon Parkway (people may have
to travel backward to Innovation), between Crestview
and Ferndale Ave/Dansville)

Routes 552, 954, and RIBS 5 will
serve this segment of Herndon
Parkway. During peak periods,
Route 552 is bi-directional.

Herndon
Service

Thrilled with the Centreville/Chantilly routes.  It
currently takes our clients who work at the airport 45
minutes to get there from Herndon.  They really need
late night/early morning hours based on their
second/third shift work.

Based on public input, staff
increased the level of service on
the proposed Route 952 to
operate all day and on
weekends to cover shift work at
the Dulles Airport and shorten
travel time. The route will
operate from 5 A.M. to 11:20
P.M. on weekdays and from
6:30 A.M. to 11:20 P.M. on
weekends.

Herndon
Area

Service

Why isn't there a bus from the Airport to Herndon
Monroe Park and Ride as it exists now

The Metrorail Silver Line will
provide service to the Herndon-
Monroe Park-and-Ride from the
Dulles Airport. Routes 552, 951,
and 952 will also provide service
from the Herndon-Monroe Park-
and-Ride to the Innovation
Metrorail Station, where riders
can transfer to Route 983 or the
Silver Line to access the Dulles
Airport.

Herndon
Service

Area

I am participating in the community discussion of the
new/revised bus routes.  Thank you for the changes
providing direct routes to Chantilly/Centreville from
Herndon as well as the routes to Sterling.  The
employers (including the warehouses and data
centers) off 606 in Sterling are wonderful resources for
employment for our low-income clients.  I would like
to emphasis the need for bus routes to the airport
directly from Herndon and not the Monroe Park and
ride as well as directly west on 606.  Many of our
clients who live near or off Parcher Ave. work at the
airport or are trying to obtain employment in the
Sterling warehouses.

The Dulles Airport can be
accessed via Route 952 or 983,
with a transfer from Route 553,
921, 924, 937, 950, or 954. In
addition, Loudon County has
developed service plans to link
the new Innovation Metrorail
Station with three of their local
routes that will serve the
Sterling area.

Herndon
Service

Area
Metro Rail to Herndon Monroe costs more from Dulles

Routes 552, 951, and 952 will
provide service from the
Herndon-Monroe Park-and-Ride
to the Innovation Metrorail
Station, where riders can

503



14

transfer to Route 983 to access
the Dulles Airport.

Reston
Service

Area

"I am dismayed to see that there is no workable option
among all of the proposed changes for those of us who
live in the neighborhoods south of Lawyers Road.

Until the coronavirus, I was an everyday user of Route
557, going to and from Wiehle-Reston East.  You imply
that the RIBS1, 2 and 3 routes are substituting for that
route, however, none of them come anywhere close
to our neighborhood.  They are in no way a substitute.
And as far as I can tell, none of them service a park
and ride lot either (e.g., Reston South lot), so I don't
know how people in our area would even get to a
place where we could pick up the RIBS buses.  Are you
planning to permit long-term parking at Hunters
Woods?

The new Route 553 appears to be the best option, but
it is no good.  First, we would have to drive to the park
and ride lot.  I don't have a car available every day, so
that's out.  Second, the bus would then take us to the
Herndon Metro station - two metro stops further away
from the direction into DC, adding even more time to
an impossible commute.

The only other option that looks like it could be
considered is the new Route 951, but this comes only
as far south as Glade Dr. and leaves everyone south of
Lawyers with an impractically long walk to the bus
stop, not to mention the time that long walk would
add to the commute time.

There is no practical bus option for me and my
neighbors among what you are proposing.

I would also like to add that I tried to provide my
comments via your online survey.  The first question
required selection of item(s) that I like best about the
particular route.  Since I like nothing, I was unable to
advance in the survey.  I was not willing to check a box
just to advance, when the answer would not have
been an accurate response.  You really need an option
for people are trying to provide negative comments, or
at least not require a response to the very first
question."

In response to public input, staff
added Route 557 back into the
plan to address the community’s
needs. Route 557 will provide
peak-period service from the
Reston South Park-and-Ride Lot
traveling along Lawyers Road to
Soapstone with a connection to
the Wiehle-Reston East
Metrorail Station (north side).

System
Unfortunately, for our clients the Metro is too
expensive.

The recommended plan
provides non-Metro travel

504



15

options for local and cross-
county trips.

System
For commuter routes, need early morning trip start
time before 6 a.m.

Fourteen of the proposed bus
routes will have start times
before 6:00 A.M.

System

It is concerning that you quote statistics of how many
people live near bus routes when it is really how close
you are to a bus stop.  Many routes travel multiple
distances without any bus stops.

Staff develops bus stop spacing
based on the population density
along each bus route. Staff will
continue to assess the bus stop
locations in the system. If a
request for a new bus stop is
submitted, staff will review the
request and make a
determination.

System
You are still taking money out of Fairfax County when
people shop in Loudoun County.

Loudoun County destinations
have been added in response to
public input requesting service
to the community college and
the Department of Motor
Vehicles.

Package B – Adding approximately 8,000 annual revenue hours in response to local community
advocacy and school bell time adjustments

Route(s) Comment Summary Response

901

It is incorrect to say that this route is a substitute for
937.  It does not go to River Birch, Dulles Technology
Drive, Herndon Senior Center, or Herndon Library.
The very small portion that covers a small section of
the 937 route is totally inadequate.  The 937 route
should be kept in its entirety "as is".

Staff amended the
recommended plan to include
Route 937, which will operate
from 8:00 A.M. to 5:30 P.M. on
weekdays and 7:46 A.M. to 8:10
P.M. on weekends. During the
later morning and afternoon
peak-periods, Routes 901, 921,
950, 951, and 983 will cover the
service of the existing Route 937
with improved level of service.

901

This route will meet my needs as long as it runs North
on Westfields Blvd in the morning hours, South along
Lee Rd in the afternoon/evening hours, and stops
along Lee Rd near Conference Center Dr.  This is new
service that will allow me to take public transportation
to work on a daily basis in ways that current service
does not.

Route 901 will not operate along
Westfield Blvd. Staff will assess
service along Westfield Blvd. as
part of the Centreville-Chantilly-
Vienna-Tysons service plan.

921

It is incorrect to say that 921 is an option for current
937 riders; esp. those that live on the opposite side of
Herndon and who use 937 to go to the Herndon
Library or Herndon Senior Center.  Do you realize how
much time and how many transfers would be required

Staff amended the
recommended plan to include
Route 937, which will operate
closer to how the route exists
today.

505



16

to do the same thing as the current configuration of
937 - only one bus now?

937
As for 937 replacements, the options do not work.  I
will need multiple transfers.  This is very disappointing.

Staff amended the
recommended plan to include
Route 937, which will operate
closer to how the route exists
today.

937
The 937 route should be revisited.  It is the only route
that easily links Frying Pan Road to the opposite side
of Herndon

Staff amended the
recommended plan to include
Route 937, which will operate
closer to how the route exists
today.

937
The 937 transfers are not easy what is so ever with the
proposed options and there is no weekend service.

Staff amended the
recommended plan to include
Route 937, which will operate
closer to how the route exists
today.

937

The 927 and 937 routes have developed over many
years and have changed due to ridership comments.
You are discontinuing both routes.  It is not fair to
those loyal riders.

Staff amended the
recommended plan to include
Route 937, which will operate
closer to how the route exists
today.

937

If you cut back to Saturday or Sunday service, then the
non-weekend routes do not run at all.  With 937 it
runs on the weekend, and I can get to my office if it
opens a few hours later.

Staff amended the
recommended plan to include
Route 937, which will operate
closer to how the route exists
today. The route will continue to
operate on weekends.

937

The 937 goes to the Herndon Senior Center (for
seniors), the current 937 configuration requires
multiple transfers putting them at risk esp. during
inclement weather.

Staff amended the
recommended plan to include
Route 937, which will operate
closer to how the route exists
today.

937

I have seen 937 ridership increase.  You should be
servicing Fairfax County riders and not worry about
getting to Loudoun County.  My taxes support Fairfax
County; not Loudoun.

Staff amended the
recommended plan to include
Route 937, which will operate
closer to how the route exists
today. Loudoun County
destinations have been added in
response to public input from
Fairfax County residents for
service to the Community
College, Sterling Park Shopping
Mall, and Department of Motor
Vehicles.

506



17

937
The proposed alternative routes for 937 are not equal
to how 937 operates today and should not be posted
this way.

Staff amended the
recommended plan to include
Route 937, which will operate
closer to how the route exists
today.

937

The 927 and 937 routes have developed over many
years and have changed due to ridership comments.
You are discontinuing both routes.  It isn't fair to those
loyal riders.

Staff amended the
recommended plan to include
Route 937, which will operate
closer to how the route exists
today.

937
As for 937 replacements, the options don't work.  I will
need multiple transfers.  This is very disappointing.

Staff amended the
recommended plan to include
Route 937, which will operate
closer to how the route exists
today.

937
The 937 route should be revisited.  It is the only route
that easily links Frying Pan Road to the opposite side
of Herndon

Staff amended the
recommended plan to include
Route 937, which ill operate
closer to how the route exists
today.

937

The 937 goes to the Herndon Senior Center (for
seniors), the current 937 configuration requires
multiple transfers putting them at risk esp. during
inclement weather.

Staff amended the
recommended plan to include
Route 937.

937

I've seen 937 ridership increase.  You should be
servicing Fairfax County riders and not worry about
getting to Loudoun County.  My taxes support Fairfax
County; not Loudoun.

Staff amended the
recommended plan to include
Route 937. Loudoun County
destinations have been added in
response to public input for
service to the Community
College, Sterling Park Shopping
Mall, and Department of Motor
Vehicles.

937
The proposed alternative routes for 937 are not equal
to how 937 operates today and shouldn't be posted
this way.

Staff amended the
recommended plan to include
Route 937, which ill operate
closer to how the route exists
today.

937

The 927 and 937 routes have developed over many
years and have changed due to ridership comments.
You are discontinuing both routes.  It isn't fair to those
loyal riders. As for 937 replacements, the options
don't work.  I will need multiple transfers.  This is very
disappointing. The 937 route should be revisited.  It is
the only route that easily links Frying Pan Road to the
opposite side of Herndon. The 937 goes to the

Staff amended the
recommended plan to include
Route 937, which will operate
closer to how the route exists
today.

507



18

Herndon Senior Center (for seniors), the current 937
configuration requires multiple transfers putting them
at risk esp. during inclement weather.

937

Having viewed a lot of the proposed changes, I am
very concerned about the cancellation of 937 and 927
and how the Connector thinks it is covered by the
combinations of 901, 921, and 951 (and 952 for the
927 route). In addition, neither the 983 nor RIBS2
goes from Herndon Monroe to Sunset Hills Rd. and
then to Reston Town Center; therefore, forcing
passengers to connect to Metro and transfer back to
the Connector to get to the Target on Sunset Hills
Rd. The snow schedule is inadequate for the "peak
only" Monday to Friday routes.

Staff amended the
recommended plan to include
Route 937, which will operate
closer to how the route exists
today.

951

It is incorrect to say that this route is a replacement
for 937.  This route offers fewer hours of service, no
weekend service, and does not serve the Herndon
Fortnightly Library, or the Senior Center, all of which
the 937 does.

Staff amended the
recommended plan to include
Route 937, which will operate
closer to how the route exists
today.

RIBS 3

In general, the only way that the stretch of time
between RIBS buses works is if they are properly
staggered with the other routes that run along similar
roads.  When I miss a RIBS bus and have to wait 25+
minutes for the next one, even though there are two
other buses that currently would get me home from
the Metro, because they all run at exactly the same
time, it only makes the entire process more frustrating
and means that I walk more often than I take the bus,
which means lost revenue for you.

Staff designed RIBS 1, RIBS 3,
and Route 507 to interconnect
at the Wiehle-Reston East
Metrorail Station, while the
other routes serving this
Metrorail station are designed
to be more staggered. This is
based on transit travel patterns.
This will also reduce wait times.

Package C: Public comments that would result in adding approximately 27,000 annual revenue
hours to expand level of service. Not recommended due to budget and fleet constraints.

Staff comments address possible mitigation or that additional assessment will be conducted.

Route(s) Comment Summary Response

552

I do not like anything about the proposed route but
was not allowed to go to the next screen without
checking one of the boxes.  I just arbitrarily chose the
first box.
The proposed changes to both routes I ride with some
frequency—552 and 558—eliminate my stop. . .West
Hills Lane, on Ring Road.  Eliminating the swing around
Ring Road will take away my “lifeline” to Metro and
thereby diminish greatly my quality of life.
Since January 1, 2020, I have ridden those routes to
catch Metro for the following:

Route 574 will serve Ring Road
for Reston and Tysons. Route
574 will also serve the bus stop
location referenced in the
comment.

508



19

• Six round-trips for performances at the Kennedy
Center
• Six round-trips to take a class at the Smithsonian
• Four round-trips to volunteer at DC venues
• One round-trip to get to/from Union Station for
travel on Amtrak
• One round-trip to connect with the Dulles Flyer for
travel to/from Dulles
• One round-trip for a medical appointment in DC
• Several round-trips to Tysons Corner

Had social distancing not been imposed, I would by
now (3/25) have taken, at a minimum, four additional
trips on the 552 or 558.  In addition, I have in the past
taken a bus to get to the Wiehle Metro and then
walked on to businesses along Sunset Hills.
The proposed stop nearest my home on Westhills Lane
appears to be Wiehle Avenue at North Shore.  While
that distance may appear small to some, the route is
hilly and a challenge for someone of my age (well past
retirement, though reasonably healthy).  Pulling
luggage to/from the stop would not be possible for
me.  Even walking to/from the Ribs stop at North
Shore and Becontree could be a challenge at times.
Admittedly, I have observed that the 552 and 558 are
lightly used, at least at the times I have ridden.  Have
you considered the following?

• Using a smaller vehicle—a traditional shuttle—on
lightly these used routes
• Rerouting a Ribs bus around Ring Road

I understand that I am not in the demographic you are
targeting. . .though I will say that over my years in
Reston (51 total, 49 in my current home) I’ve used the
bus system to get to/from work in DC. . .first the
Reston Commuter to DC and later the Connector (?)
to—was it East or West Falls Church Metro?

Since retirement, I’ve truly rejoiced in my convenient
connection to the world outside Reston, have coached
local friends on using the Connector, and bragged to
non-locals about the excellent public transit service
Fairfax County provides.  Elimination of buses around
Ring Road would truly be a blow to me, greatly
diminishing the quality of my life.  I urge you to
reconsider—or to consider some alternative that
would provide some service to that route.

509



20

P.S.  On further scrutiny, it appears that the proposed
re-routing of the 574 may come around Ring Road and
then take riders down Route 7 to the Spring Hill Metro
station.  Perhaps you can tell me if I am reading the
map correctly.  While this route seems a bit bizarre,
heading away from the nearest Metro, one must
adjust, I suppose.  For those of us whose bus segments
you are proposing to eliminate, having a special screen
pointing convenient options would have been helpful.

552
I have taken the 552 every day for about 20 years
because it stops 50 feet from my house on Links Dr.
This new route comes nowhere close.

Route 558 will serve Links Drive.

553
Does not have weekend or off-peak hours of
operation.

This would require the
identification of additional
funding.

553

This proposed route 553 ignores the much closer
north entrance to the new Herndon Station, forcing
me to ride far out of my way through badly congested
intersections to access the very busy south entrance at
the huge Herndon Monroe parking structures.  This
will waste at least 20 minutes each day because you
refuse to access the north entrance bus bays that will
be available on Herndon Parkway a short walk from
the Herndon Station.  I need to leave for work by 5
a.m. to make it to downtown DC by my 6:30 start time.
This proposed route 553 does not serve my travel
needs at all, and I would not use this service as you are
currently proposing to run it.  The infrequent service
will cause me to waste an ADDITIONAL 15 minutes on
average in the evening sitting at Herndon Monroe
waiting for the bus that only runs every 20 minutes.
You have ignored all the comments and suggestions
made for this service at the several meetings held so
far.  Your poor route design will force me to have to
drive alone to the new Herndon Station for my
commute to DC.

Depending on where the
resident lives, they can use
Route 921, 924, or 952 to access
the Herndon Metrorail Station
by way of the north bus bays.
Route 553 does not serve the
north bus bays, so the additional
travel time to the south bus
bays is approximately five
minutes.

558 This should become 2 routes, 558 & 559.

Staff will evaluate splitting
Route 558 after the
implementation of service. This
will depend on travel patterns
and service demand.

558

This proposed 558 route should become 2 routes. 1st
route: 558 running/operating between North Point
(Center Harbor Road & Wiehle Avenue) and Reston
Town Center Transit Station via North Shore Drive

Staff will evaluate splitting
Route 558 after the
implementation of service. This

510



21

between Wiehle Avenue & Temporary Road. 2nd
route: New 559 between North Point (Center Harbor
Road & Wiehle Avenue) and Wiehle-Reston East
Metro Station.

will depend on travel patterns
and service demand.

558
This route should either serve Wiehle Metro or Reston
Town Center, not both.

Route 558 provides a
connection to the Silver Line at
the Wiehle-Reston Metrorail
Station and bus connections to
the Reston Town Center
Metrorail Station, thereby
improving the route’s
effectiveness while reducing
overall costs.

574

The proposed route would eliminate any direct service
from my neighborhood to Spring Hill/Tysons Corner,
which is the only bus route that my husband and I
regularly take.  It would eliminate any and all regular
use of Fairfax Connector for both of us completely.
We would no longer have much reason at all to bother
with bus service in Reston if this change to the 574
was implemented.

Your survey needs to be amended so that the first
question does not require a response or includes a
response of "there is no benefit to me for the
proposed route."  Absolutely nothing about this
proposed change works for me or my family.

Route 558 will serve this
neighborhood with a 20-minute
frequency during peak periods.
Route 558 will link to Route 574
via a free transfer at North
Shore Drive.

Staff has modified the survey
questions and format in
response to these types of
questions. Staff worked with
Marketing to refine the
questions used in the CCVT
surveys.

574
Please have service operate until 10 p.m. in both
directions, 7 days a week.

It would require the
identification of additional
funding to operate Route 574
after 10 P.M. on Sundays.
Presently, Route 574 will
operate until 10 P.M. on
weekdays and 12:25 A.M. on
Saturdays.

574
It DOES NOT run/operate until 10 p.m. like it does
currently.

It would require the
identification of additional
funding to operate Route 574
after 10 P.M. on Sundays.
Presently, Route 574 will
operate until 10 P.M. on
weekdays and 12:25 A.M. on
Saturdays.

599
I would like to add more routes to Reston/airport to
Washington DC/Pentagon. to increase timeframe like
5 a.m. to 11 p.m.

This would require the
identification of additional
funding. These trip pairs are also
served by Metrorail.

511



22

605

It currently doesn’t stop at Reston South parking lot. I
live in Fox Mill and there will be no off peak and
weekend buses under a new plan. 605 should stop at
the Reston South.

Route 605 will serve the Reston
South Park-and-Ride via curb-
side stops on Reston Parkway. A
connection inside the parking lot
will be considered in the future
if additional funding becomes
available.

605
Please divert to Reston South Park & Ride. Ridership
might increase.

Route 605 will serve the Reston
South Park-and-Ride via curb-
side stops on Reston Parkway.

605
Needs to run later- I live in Reston and work at Fair
Oaks mall and the 605 in either version isn't running
late enough for me to use it to get home.

The last northbound run on
Route 605 is just before 9:56
P.M. Currently, the last
departure is at 9:45 P.M.

615
Please divert to Stringfellow Road Park & Ride. Give
more options for Centreville, Chantilly, Fair Oaks and
Fair Lakes passengers.

This request will be evaluated as
part of the Centreville –
Chantilly – Vienna – Tysons
Route Optimization Study.

901
Please consider starting the 901 Route at Crofton
Commons near the intersection of Compton Rd/Old
Centreville Rd.

This request will be evaluated as
part of the Centreville –
Chantilly – Vienna – Tysons
Route Optimization Study.

901
Please change Saturday and Sunday frequency to
every 30 minutes. In addition, please rename into 960.

This would require the
identification of additional
funding. This service
enhancement could be
considered in the future based
on ridership.

901
Please provide transit to Bowlero (bowling alley) in
Centreville, VA.

This request will be evaluated as
part of the Centreville –
Chantilly – Vienna – Tysons
Route Optimization Study.

901 I would like to have the route to Reston Town Center.

This would require the
identification of additional
funding. Service to the Reston
Town Center will be available
through a transfer to Route 950
or RIBS2 at the Herndon
Metrorail Station.

901

Based on the provided information, I am unsure
whether this bus will stop on Lee Road or go directly
from the Sully government center to Crestview & 50.  I
need this bus to stop on Lee Road going north in the
morning and going south in the afternoon/evening.
Separately, the timetables are labeled in a confusing
way.  The draft north and southbound labels appear to
be reversed.

Currently, Route 901 will
operate along Lee Road with
local bus stops between the
Sully Government Center and
U.S. Highway 50.

512



23

924

This redesigned 924 route is stripped of all the
benefits that made it useful to me for commuting to
Metro to get to downtown DC.  I will now be forced to
walk from my home almost 15 minutes morning and
evening to get to the new bus stop that is further from
my home by about double the current walk link.  With
20-minute headways, it will force me to waste about
10- or 15-minutes waiting at Herndon Station for the
next bus to show up.  This redesigned 924 bus route
ignores the new bus bays at the northern entrance to
Herndon Station, adding at least 10 minutes each way
to go all the way around to get to the old south
entrance at Herndon Monroe, going through several
very busy intersections during rush hour.  You have
ignored all the comments and suggestions made for
this service at the several meetings held so far.  Your
poor route design will force me to have to drive alone
to the new Herndon Station for my commute to DC.

Route 924 will service both the
north and south sides of the
Herndon Metrorail Station,
thereby eliminating the long
walk for riders transferring to
another bus route on the
opposite side of the station.
Routes 553 and 954 will provide
service along portions of
Herndon Parkway during peak
periods to cover the section that
Route 924 previously operated
along.

950 Need go by Thunder and Case Drive like it doing it now
Routes 951 and RIBS 2 will serve
the stops on Sunrise Valley Drive
in the vicinity of Thunder Chase.

950

Route is too wide open.  Would prefer direct route to
start turning left (south) from Elden Street to Van
Buren Street all the way south direct to the Herndon
Metro.  There are a lot of houses that could get
covered to Metro along that route.

This trip need would be
addressed by Route 553, which
provides service to the Herndon-
Monroe Metrorail Station.

950

"I live on Florida Avenue in Herndon, a densely
populated area, and see no improvement to 950
service.  I had hoped for a more direct route to the
new Metro station on the north side, which is
approximately 1.1 miles or a five-minute drive away.
The planned route to the south side appears to be a
15-20-minute ride and provides no improvement in
service to passengers in my area.
As I am disabled and not able to walk 1.1 mile to the
north entrance, I will not use Metro but will have no
alternative than to drive."

Route 921 will operate a daily
bus loop through Herndon and
will link with the north side bus
bays of the Herndon Metrorail
Station.

RIBS 1

The traffic on Sunset Hills Rd. is very bad during peak
times. This means the bus is likely to be late and may
not stick with expected bus schedule times.  Not the
greatest of changes

Bus running time assumptions
for new service are based on a
review of time-of-day road
speeds.

RIBS 2

It does not go on North Shore Dr. where I live. To get
to my job at South Lakes Shopping Center, I will have
to make a transfer. Currently, it takes me about 15
minutes to get to work.

Route 558 will serve the South
Lakes Shopping Center from this
location, via a transfer to Route
507, 951, or RIBS 2 at the
Wiehle-Reston East Metrorail
Station.

513



24

RIBS 5

Running this RIBS 5 service with a 45-minute headway
is laughable.  No one can use this service to come
home from the Metro in the evening, because missing
the connection means a 40-minute sit and wait for the
next bus.  This bus route makes two different stops at
Herndon House within about five minutes time, each
run it makes.  This bus route ignores the new bus bays
on Herndon Parkway that serve the much closer
northern entrance to Herndon Metro Station, forcing
riders to go far out of their way to go through several
congested intersections to get to the Reston Town
Center Metro Station, bypassing entirely the new and
nearer Herndon Station.  This route is irrelevant to
anyone who does not both live and work in Herndon.
These new proposed bus routes will force me every
day to drive alone from my home to park at the new
Herndon Metro Station, where I will now have to pay
an expensive daily fee to park.

This would require the
identification of additional
funding. Buses will serve the
Herndon Metrorail Station
(south side) to provide a more
convenient transfer for riders
transferring to another Fairfax
Connector bus route (such as
553, 901, 924, 937, 950, 951,
954, and RIBS 2). On the north
side of the Herndon Metrorail
Station, passengers can access
Routes 921, 924, and 952.

Herndon
Area

Service

I am a resident of Herndon and flight attendant for
United Airlines. I would like to see more of a service
between Worldgate Drive and Van Buren Street that
provides bus access to Dulles airport or even a route
that provides a service end point at Reagan National
airport as well. I am an airport worker, and we have
hundreds if not thousands who reside here in the
Herndon and Reston area who rely on transportation
to the airport. We have no service options. I know
people who take the hotel shuttles such as the
Marriott Suites and Crowne Plaza hotel shuttles to the
airport due to lack of reliable transportation options.

Route 952 will provide daily all-
day service from that
neighborhood to the Dulles
Airport. Service to Reagan
National Airport will be available
via the Metrorail Silver Line with
a connection to the Blue Line at
Rosslyn Station in Arlington.
Passengers can also use Route
599 to Crystal City and then take
the Metrorail for one stop.

Package D – Additional 17,000 annual revenue hours to support midday and weekend service – not
recommended due to budget and fleet constraints. Staff comments address possible mitigation or

that additional assessment will be conducted.

Route(s) Comment Summary Response

505

Please combine routes 505 and 950 into (one) 950
route running/operating between Herndon Metro
Station and Wiehle-Reston East Metro Station via
Elden Street, Town of Herndon, Reston Town Center
Transit Station and Sunset Hills Road.

This would require the
identification of additional
funding. Route 558 will provide
service between the Wiehle-
Reston East Metrorail Station
and Reston Town Center, with a
connection to Route 950. RIBS 2
will also provide a connection to
Route 950.

507
Please extend service to Reston Town Center Metro
Station, north side, via Sunset Hills Road for weekday
supplemental service.

Service to the Reston Town
Center Metrorail Station will be
via a transfer to Route 952.

514



25

574 Please have bus service in Great Falls.

Planning staff is evaluating
alternative transit options that
could be implemented in areas
where population densities and
land use patterns do not
support fixed-route bus service.

901

to add more routes of service of Chantilly and
Centerville.
to extend more timetable until Metro service ends
midnight or 2 a.m. service and at 5 a.m. every day only
901 routes to Herndon to Centreville and Chantilly.

This request will be evaluated as
part of the Centreville –
Chantilly – Vienna – Tysons
Route Optimization Study.

921 Please expand to other areas of Herndon, VA.
Herndon is served by several
other routes (such as 553, 924,
950, 952, 954 and RIBS 5).

921 I think there should be a bus route in Great Falls, Va.

Planning staff is evaluating
alternative transit options that
could be implemented in areas
where population densities and
land use patterns do not
support fixed-route bus service.

924
Add that route to all the way Route 50/Metrotech
Drive of Chantilly to NOVA Loudoun. starting Route 50
and Centerville Road to NOVA destination

This request will be evaluated as
part of the Centreville –
Chantilly – Vienna – Tysons
Route Optimization Study.

924
Please provide transit to the Bowlero in Centreville,
VA.

This request will be evaluated as
part of the Centreville –
Chantilly – Vienna – Tysons
Route Optimization Study.

951 Please provide transit on weekends and holidays.
This request will be evaluated as
part of the TSP/TDP update.

951 It needs to operate later in the day.
This request will be evaluated as
part of the TSP/TDP update.

951 Please provide transit on weekends and holidays.
This request will be evaluated as
part of the TSP/TDP update.

951

I don't like there will no longer be a bus going into the
USGS during the middle of the day.  What's the use of
having increased service if it's not when you need
it...like lunchtime.  Also, as a person who can work
until 7:30 p.m. and may occasionally like to use its
gym, it would help to have later hours.

This would require the
identification of additional
funding.

952
The route would meet my needs better if it had
midday service, even at infrequent intervals.

This request will be evaluated as
part of the TSP/TDP update.

515



26

983

Doesn't stop at Herndon-Monroe throughout the
entire day as it does now.  Why should those that use
Herndon-Monroe Park and Ride have to pay for Silver
line service and bus service to do the same thing that
the 983 does now without an additional fare.  Only
those that use Herndon-Monroe will have to use Silver
Line from Dulles during the day.  The current 983
allows fast and easy access to the Target on Sunset
Hills Rd as well as Reston Town Center; this proposed
route does not do this throughout the day. Please
keep 983 as currently configured.  It is an excellent
route for Herndon residents without paying an
additional fare to Metro.  As a volunteer for Honor
Flight at Dulles taking a bus to/from Herndon-Monroe,
I only pay one Senior fare.  With the proposed route,
I'd incur both a Silver Line and bus fare and have to
transfer from bus to Metro - not very convenient for
Seniors who are better off using one form of
transportation and paying one fare; not two.

Based on public input, staff
adjusted the recommended
Route 952 to operate daily along
Sunset Hills Road and connect
both Reston and Herndon to the
Dulles Airport. The route will
also link to the following
Metrorail Stations: Wiehle-
Reston, Reston Town Center,
Herndon (north side), and Dulles
Airport.

983
I would need it to go from Wiehle Reston to Wall
Road.

Route 983, with a transfer to
Route 952, will provide access
from Wall Road to the Wiehle-
Reston Metrorail Station.

983 Please provide transit to Herndon.

Route 983 will serve the
Innovation Metrorail Station,
with connections to Herndon
and Reston via Routes 552, 950,
951, and 952.

RIBS 1
Tall Oaks Village Center could really use service again.
The bus could go down North Shore and turn around
at the cul-de-sac.

The referenced cul-de-sac is
used for overflow on-street
parking by the surrounding
residential development. As a
result, the bus is unable to turn
around in this area consistently.

RIBS 1

Why is this bus no longer coming into the Tall Oaks
neighborhood? They are currently building dozens of
residence townhomes and condos in the old shopping
plaza, they build a bus turn-around, so we don't have
to walk even further to Wiehle Ave?

The redevelopment of the
former shopping center into
housing has eliminated the bus
turn-around in this vicinity. RIBS
1 will serve Wiehle Avenue, with
a stop at the Wiehle / North
Shore intersection.

RIBS 2 Please add more transit options near USGS.
Route 951 will serve the USGS
campus with 20-minute
frequency.

RIBS 3
Please provide bus service to Some more areas of
Reston, VA.

This request will be evaluated as
part of the TSP/TDP update,
which will include an

516



27

assessment of future services to
cover gaps in the transit system.

RIBS 5 Please provide transit to other areas of Reston.

This request will be evaluated as
part of the TSP/TDP update,
which will include an
assessment of future services to
cover gaps in the transit system

Package E – Adding Herndon Circulator - not recommended due to budget and fleet constraints.
Staff comments address possible mitigation or that additional assessment will be conducted.

Route(s) Comment Summary Response

921 The service level, especially frequency, is inadequate.

This would require the
identification of additional
funding. Staff will re-evaluate
Route 921 service levels after
the plan is implemented and
may recommend increased
frequencies in the future.

921 A clockwise route would be preferred.

The proposed (but currently
unfunded) Route 922 would
provide service in the opposite
direction to Route 921. This
request will be evaluated as part
of the TSP/TDP update.

921
Should operate more frequently than 40-minute
headways. Should also be bi-directional.

The proposed (but currently
unfunded) Route 922 would
provide service in the opposite
direction to Route 921. This
request will be evaluated as part
of the TSP/TDP update.

921
Please 921 run/operate between 6 a.m. & 10 p.m., 7
days a week.

This request will be evaluated as
part of the TSP/TDP update.

Package F – General comments and other service suggestion that would require more buses to
improve frequency and/or service span - not recommended due to budget and fleet constraint.

Route(s) Comment Summary Response

507
Please rename 507 into 577. Same service, new
number.

Staff maintained the route
number to reduce passenger
confusion when the
recommended services are
implemented. This was also
done to keep a certain level of
familiarity with the new service
plan.

517



28

552
Please rename 552 into 592. New service, new route
name.

Staff maintained the route
number to reduce passenger
confusion when the
recommended services are
implemented. This was also
done to keep a certain level of
familiarity with the new service
plan.

553
Please rename 553 into 593.  New service, new route
number.

Staff maintained the route
number to reduce passenger
confusion when the
recommended services are
implemented. This was also
done to keep a certain level of
familiarity with the new service
plan.

558 Please provide transit to Great Falls, VA.

Staff is evaluating alternative
transit options that could be
implemented in areas where
population densities and land
use patterns do not support
fixed-route bus service.

574 Please provide bus service to Great Falls, VA.

Staff is evaluating alternative
transit options that could be
implemented in areas where
population densities and land
use patterns do not support
fixed-route bus service.

599 Meets travel needs as an alternative to Metro.
Positive comment. No change
needed.

599
Reston North parking is always full because it’s close
to the metro. Please move the terminal somewhere
else. Maybe inside the metro station.

The County may study
alternatives in the future in
response to changing travel
patterns once the new service
plan is implemented

599 Need more parking spaces - build a garage

The County may study
alternatives in the future in
response to changing travel
patterns once the new service
plan is implemented.

599

Please add more morning and evening runs.

In the morning, another run between the 5:35
departure and the 6:10 departure would greatly help.

Staff are investigating grant
options for funding expanded
express service from the Reston
North Park-and-Ride Lot.

518



29

599
I would like to add more routes to Reston/airport to
Washington DC/Pentagon. To increase timeframe like
5 a.m. to 11 p.m.

This would require the
identification of additional
funding. The Metrorail Silver
Line was built to improve
mobility and access in the
corridor.

599
Please extend service to Reston South Park & Ride to
supplement 585 & 605.

The County will receive a
Northern Virginia Transportation
Commission (NVTC) grant for
service from the Reston South
Park-and-Ride Lot to the
Pentagon. This is scheduled for
implementation in 2023/2024.

599

I currently take this route every day and enjoy it very
much.  The current transfer from 552 to 599 is a bit of
a hike - that could be improved - but with your
proposed destruction of the 552 route that issue might
be moot.

Routes 552 and 558 will cover
the same roadways as the
existing Route 552. Route 552
will cover the north portion of
North Shore Drive, while Route
558 will serve the southern
section of North Shore Drive.
Both routes will operate along
Wiehle Avenue. Therefore,
there is no difference in terms of
transfers to and from Route 599.
Staff will re-evaluate if there is
an opportunity to shift route
599 to the Wiehle-East
Metrorail Station to improve
connectivity.

605

the draft timetable p.m. northbound times are in the
wrong order...i.e., the government center times are
later than the Reston town center times.  it should be
the other way around if the bus is headed north

The timetables have been
updated.

605
To extend to George Mason university to GMU of
Fairfax Herndon/Reston to GMU to extend the route

Service to GMU will be provided
through a transfer to the future
Route 313, which is planned for
implementation with the
Franconia-Springfield service
plan.

615

This route unnecessarily would make my commute to
and from work more complicated. Rather than just
having to take one bus to get to Reston, you would
force me to take two just to get to Reston, then a third
to make it to and from work every day. And if the
times to pick up the bus at the hospital don't work out,
I will have to stop using the bus to get to and from
work. Looking at the proposed 605 and 615 routes, it

Splitting Route 605 into two
routes reduces the travel time
for riders traveling between Fair
Oaks and Reston, while
preserving connections for
riders seeking to access Fair
Oaks or the hospital.

519



30

seems there is no point to adding this route. Keep
things simple and keep the 605 route as is.

615 Please offer transit to Herndon, Va.
This will be evaluated as part of
TSP/TDP update.

901
Please rename 901 to 960. 9 for Herndon. 6 for
Centreville/Chantilly. 0 for everywhere else.

Since Route 901 services both
Herndon and Centreville-
Chantilly, staff recommended
the route number that was
included in the 2016 Transit
Development Plan for this route
alignment. Higher route
numbers are designed to be for
express route service.  Route
901 is designed as of local route.

901 Please provide transit to Clifton, VA.

Planning staff are evaluating
alternative transit options that
could be implemented in areas
where population densities and
land use patterns do not
support fixed-route bus service.

901

The current Route 929 meets my needs perfectly.
Nothing about the proposed 901 Route helps me going
to or coming from work.  It doesn’t come anywhere
close to my home or work.  Question 1 requires a
response, but actually none of them apply.

Retention of Route 929 would
require the identification of
additional funding. Most areas
currently served by Route 929
are also served by other routes.

901
I will not use the bus if Route 929 is eliminated.  The
current Route 929 meets my needs perfectly.

Retention of Route 929 would
require the identification of
additional funding. Most areas
currently served by Route 929
are also served by other routes.

924
Does not provide convenient access to Reston
locations.

Route 924 provides access to
Reston locations via a bus or rail
transfer at the Herndon-Monroe
Metrorail Station, as does
Routes 950, 951, 952, and RIBS
5.

924

Please bring back this route!! I’ve been catching 926 &
924 for work for years & a few months ago Fairfax
stopped my route, now I’m paying hundreds of dollars
a month just to get to work from Reston to Herndon,
my bus usually had enough people on it! The times for
this route already changed once which was an issue
then the route was cut, not sure who’s being the
decision making but some of us do not drive and

Routes 924 and 926 were
suspended during the COVID-19
statewide shutdown. Service on
both routes was restored on
August 29, 2020. The improved
Route 924 will replace the
existing Routes 924 and 926
with an increased level of
service.

520



31

depend on the bus! Please consider so I can keep this
job I’ve had for years

924

I will not use the bus if Route 929 is eliminated.  The
current Route 929 meets my needs perfectly.  The
proposed Route 924 would force me to walk over
twice the distance to get to a bus stop and would
require me to change buses or get on a Metro to
actually get to work.  It is not helpful in the way Route
929 is.  Question 1 requires a response, but actually
none of them apply.

Retention of Route 929 would
require the identification of
additional funding. Both Routes
901 and 924 would provide
connections.

951
Eliminate service to USGS. USGS has its own shuttle to
METRO.

Elimination of service to USGS
would impact riders who
currently use this service.

951

I will not use the bus if Route 929 is eliminated.  The
current Route 929 meets my needs perfectly.  The
proposed Route 951 would force me to take proposed
Route 924 to the Herndon Park 'n Ride and then either
Metro to Wiehle Station or Route 951 to bus to Reston
Station.  It is not helpful in the way Route 929 is.
Question 1 requires a response, but actually none of
them apply.

Retention of Route 929 would
require the identification of
additional funding and would
result in a duplication of service
in this corridor. There are
several ways to get to the
Wiehle-Reston East Metrorail
Station: Routes 951, 952, and
RIBS2 and the Metrorail Silver
Line. Transferring from rail to
bus is free. When transferring
from bus to rail, the fare is
reduced up to $2.00.

951 It needs to operate later in the day.
Staff will re-evaluate the route
after the service plan is
implemented.

951 Please provide transit on weekends and holidays.
Staff will re-evaluate the route
after the service plan is
implemented.

951

I don't like there will no longer be a bus going into the
USGS during the middle of the day.  What's the use of
having increased service if it's not when you need
it...like lunch time.  Also, as a person who can work
until 7:30 p.m. and may occasionally like to use its
gym, it would help to have later hours.

Staff will re-evaluate the route
after the service plan is
implemented.

951
As a person who works at USGS, I don't like that there
is no running bus while I'm at work. I do like going out
to lunch periodically.

Staff will re-evaluate the route
after the service plan is
implemented.

952
I will not use the bus if Route 929 is eliminated.  The
current Route 929 meets my needs perfectly.

Route 929 has been replaced by
other routes with improved
levels of service (including 901,
951, 952, and 983).

521



32

952
Split route at Innovation Center Metro. Please have
service south of Innovation Center become route 982.

Splitting the route would require
additional buses and operating
funds. This service area will be
covered by Route 983.

954 Please provide transit to more areas of Herndon, VA.

The recommended bus plan
would increase transit options
for Herndon residents and
reduce travel times for many
riders.

954
Please have a route that goes through more of
Herndon, VA.

The recommended bus plan
expands bus service in Herndon
and provides access to the new
Metrorail Stations for the Silver
Line. The plan recommends
Routes 552, 553, 921, 924, 950,
952, and 954.

983
983 does NOT need to serve Dulles Airport since it is
NOT a commuter area.

Bus service is provided to serve
both the Dulles Airport
employees and airline
passengers and the Air & Space
Museum visitors.

983 It is still a cut in bus service

The recommended bus plan
provides access to the new
Metrorail Stations for the Silver
Line and reduces bus travel
times for Herndon and Reston
residents. Route 983 will replace
Route 929 with all-day service.

RIBS 1
Please rename RIBS 1 into 561. Same service, new
route number.

Staff maintained the route
number to reduce passenger
confusion when the
recommended services are
implemented. This was also
done to keep a certain level of
familiarity with the new service
plan.

RIBS 1 Please rename this route into 561.

Staff maintained the route
number to reduce passenger
confusion when the
recommended services are
implemented. This was also
done to keep a certain level of
familiarity with the new service
plan.

RIBS 2
Please have RIBS 2 be renamed 551 instead since part
of route is in HERNDON.

Staff maintained the route
number to reduce passenger
confusion when the

522



33

recommended services are
implemented. This was also
done to keep a certain level of
familiarity with the new service
plan.

RIBS 2 Please have RIBS2 become the NEW 551.

Staff maintained the route
number to reduce passenger
confusion when the
recommended services are
implemented. This was also
done to keep a certain level of
familiarity with the new service
plan.

RIBS 3
Please rename RIBS 3 into 563. Same service, new
route number.

Staff maintained the route
numbers to reduce passenger
confusion when the
recommended services are
implemented. This was also
done to keep a certain level of
familiarity with the new service
plan.

RIBS 3 Please have RIBS3 be renamed into 563.

Staff maintained the route
numbers to reduce passenger
confusion when the
recommended services are
implemented. This was also
done to keep a certain level of
familiarity with the new service
plan.

RIBS 4

It seems the RIBS will replace the 556, which is
probably OK, if the RIBS stays timely.  Challenge will be
timeliness during peak morning / evening rush hour
periods for business commuters and HS, MS students

Staff are evaluating travel
patterns, volumes and school
bell times as part of developing
bus schedules to ensure peak
period bus loads are
accommodated and the
schedules are as realistic as
possible.

RIBS 4
Please rename RIBS 4 into 556. This route is now
independent from RIBS 2, Time to evolve on this
change.

Staff maintained the route
number to reduce passenger
confusion when the
recommended services are
implemented. This was also
done to keep a certain level of
familiarity with the new service
plan.

523



34

RIBS 4 Please have RIBS 4 become the NEW 556.

Staff maintained the route
number to reduce passenger
confusion when the
recommended services are
implemented. This was also
done to keep a certain level of
familiarity with the new service
plan.

RIBS 4
Please have RIBS 4 running/operating every 30
minutes during off-peak hours. In addition, please
have RIBS 4 become 556.

Staff will re-evaluate the route
after the service plan is
implemented.

RIBS 5 RIBS 5 Frequency 45 mins too low
Staff will re-evaluate the route
after the service plan is
implemented.

RIBS 5

Please have RIBS 5 run/operate every 30 minutes. In
addition, please rename RIBS 5 into route 955. This
proposed route serves more Herndon residents than
Reston residents.

Staff will re-evaluate the route
after the service plan is
implemented. Staff maintained
the route number to reduce
passenger confusion when the
recommended services are
implemented. This was also
done to keep a certain level of
familiarity with the new service
plan.

RIBS 5
Please rename RIBS 5 into 955. This route is NOW
independent from all other RIBS routes.

Staff maintained the route
number to reduce passenger
confusion when the
recommended services are
implemented. This was also
done to keep a certain level of
familiarity with the new service
plan.

Herndon
Service

Area

Van Buren St might be available to use if needed
(previously opposed by local resident)

No change required.

System
Could you comment on the Connector's commitment
to HS commuters for whom school buses are not
provided?

Fairfax Connector, in
partnership with Fairfax County
Public Schools, provides middle
and high school students with a
free student bus pass for trips to
and from school. Staff
considered school bell times
and enhanced service to high
schools when developing bus
schedules.

524



35

System
Is there a way to provide transit options for senior
citizens and/or people with disabilities who DO NOT
Drive in Reston and Herndon, VA?

Fairfax County provides senior
transportation through its
FasTran program. Disabled
seniors are eligible for
paratransit service operated in
Fairfax County by WMATA. All
Fairfax Connector and Metrobus
buses are ADA compliant and
include deployable ramps for
wheelchair users and other
riders with mobility challenges.
Eligible seniors can use the
County’s TOPS program, which
provides taxi vouchers and other
transportation options.

System What is the snow policy for the Peak routes?

Fairfax County has an Inclement
Weather Plan that is followed
during major weather events
and provides guidance on
whether to operate bus routes
based on road conditions.

System
I talk to Kathy Smith, and she wants to increase the
bus service in her district of Chantilly and Centerville.

Staff has evaluated and
developed a recommended
service plan that will improve
service levels and connectivity
for the Centreville-Chantilly-
Vienna-Tysons service area. The
plan was introduced to the
public in 2021 for public
comment and is programmed
for implementation in
2022/2023.

System Is there a way to provide transit to Great Falls, VA?

This will be evaluated as part of
TSP/TDP update. Staff are
evaluating alternative transit
options that could be
implemented in areas where
population densities and land
use patterns do not support
fixed-route bus service.

System Why can you only take the survey once?

The survey was designed to
allow an individual to make
comments on every route in the
plan, so there was no need to
have an individual take the
survey more than once. This also
reduces duplication of survey
responses.

525



36

System
Will buses get more routes of Chantilly, Centerville,
and Fairfax?

Staff has evaluated and
developed a recommended
service plan that will improve
service levels and connectivity
for the Centreville-Chantilly-
Vienna-Tysons service area. The
plan was introduced to the
public in 2021 for public
comment and is programmed
for implementation in
2022/2023.

System
Responds identified survey format issues and wanted
more opportunity to provide additional input.

Based on input from the public
on the format and survey
questions for the Reston-
Herndon bus plan, staff has
modified the format and the
questions of future surveys to
allow improved opportunity for
public input.

526



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

1

SILVER LINE PHASE 2 BUS SERVICE PLAN: TITLE VI SERVICE

EQUITY ANALYSIS

INTRODUCTION
This analysis was conducted in accordance with the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Circular

4702.1B, Title VI Requirements and Guidelines for Federal Transit Administration Recipients (hereafter

the Circular). The Circular requires, under Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, that the Fairfax County

Department of Transportation (FCDOT) undertakes an evaluation of any proposed major service change

to determine whether it has a discriminatory impact on Title VI protected minority or low-income

populations. The requirement applies to any and all major service changes. Any transit operator receiving

federal funds with at least 50 vehicles during peak service periods is required to conduct a service equity

analysis.

The analysis was completed in accordance with Fairfax County’s Title VI Program and must be approved

by the Fairfax County Board of Supervisors before the service change is implemented. It will be included

in FCDOT’s submission in 2023 of the next Title VI Program to FTA, as required.

In summary, the Circular states that the service equity analysis must include:

• A statement of the agency’s major service change, disparate impact, and disproportionate burden

policies and how the public was engaged in developing the policies.

• Inclusion of a copy of the Board of Supervisors’ approval demonstrating the consideration,

awareness, and approval of the major service change policy, disparate impact, and disproportionate

burden policies.

• A clear explanation of how the proposed service changes meet or exceed the operator’s major

service change policy. Changes that exceed the major service change policy must be analyzed for

disparate impact and disproportionate burden.

• An analysis that takes into effect any adverse effects related to a major service change.

Demonstration that the operator has analyzed impacts of the existing and proposed service and has

considered the degree of adverse effects when planning service changes.

• Description of data and methodology used in service equity analysis.

• Overlay maps and tables showing how the proposed service changes would impact minority and low-

income populations. If a disparate impact or disproportionate burden is found, the operator will clearly

demonstrate substantial legitimate justification for the proposed service change and analysis of

alternatives to avoid, minimize, or mitigate the disparate impact or disproportionate burden.

Summary of Analysis Results

The service changes proposed for implementation in 2022 were reviewed as mandated by the Circular.

The planned service changes are cost-neutral and redistribute service from routes that were made

redundant by the opening of Metrorail Silver Line Phase 2 service throughout the Reston-Herndon area of

Fairfax County. As part of these changes, four routes were added (615, 901, 921, and 954), 12 routes

were removed (505, 551, 554, 556, 559, 585, 926, 927, 929, 980, 981, and 985), and 19 routes

experienced other changes including realignments, span of service, or headway (507, 552, 553, 557, 558,

574, 599, 605, 924, 937, 950, 951, 952, 983, RIBS 1, RIBS 2, RIBS 3, RIBS 4, and RIBS 5). The service

changes within the Reston-Herndon area are comprehensive in nature, encompassing all routes and a re-

envisioning of service. As a result, adverse effects were analyzed on a census block group basis instead

of a route-by-route basis, and all proposed service changes were deemed major service changes.

Attachment V

527



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

2

The service equity analysis identified changes in 18 census block groups resulting in a disparate impact

and changes in 14 census block groups resulting in a disproportionate burden. Of the disparate impacts

identified, a substantial legitimate justification was identified for the 18 census block groups. Of the

disproportionate burdens identified, the impacts and rationale of the proposed changes in serving low-

income passengers were explored and documented.

Development of Title VI Policies and Approval by Board of Supervisors

In accordance with the requirements of the Circular, Fairfax County must establish policies and

thresholds for what constitutes a major service change, disparate impact, and disproportionate burden for

use in service equity and fare equity analyses. The Board of Supervisors approved these policies and

their accompanying thresholds on September 15, 2020 (Figure 1). According to the Circular, Fairfax

County must review these policies every three years and make revisions, as necessary. While a new

analysis was completed to ensure these thresholds continue to meet FTA guidelines, the proposed

policies and thresholds for FY 2021–2023 are unchanged from the previous Title VI Program.

A public comment period on the proposed major service change, disparate impact, and disproportionate

burden policies was held from June 29, 2020, to July 31, 2020. Members of the public were offered the

following options for providing comments:

• Online survey

• Virtual focus groups for representatives of community organizations serving minority and low-income

populations

• Webpage featuring both the proposed written policies, as well as a recorded presentation video

explaining the major service change, disparate impact, and disproportionate burden policies

More information about the public involvement effort can be found in the Title VI Program document.

528



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

3

Figure 1: Fairfax County Board of Supervisors Approval of Major Service Change, Disparate Impact, and

Disproportionate Burden Policies

Title VI Policies and Definitions

A service equity analysis may require the evaluation of as many as four items, depending on the nature of

the route, the proposed service change, and the environment being served. The policies listed in this

section are contained in Fairfax County’s Title VI Program, as approved by the Board of Supervisors on

September 15, 2020.

A major service change is defined as either an increase or a decrease of 25 percent or more in either

daily revenue service hours, revenue service miles, or both for the individual route being modified.

A disparate impact occurs when the difference between minority riders and non-minority riders affected

by a proposed service change or fare change is 10 percent or greater.

A disproportionate burden occurs when the difference between low-income riders and non-low-income

riders affected by a proposed service change or fare change is 10 percent or greater.

An adverse effect occurs when a proposed service change incorporates any of the following

modifications:

• Service is eliminated.

• Headway is modified by at least 20 percent and 10 minutes.

• Span of service is modified by at least 10 percent and two hours.

• New service is implemented.

“If a transit provider chooses not to alter the proposed service changes despite the potential disparate

impact on minority populations, or if the transit provider finds, even after the revisions, that minority riders

will continue to bear a disproportionate share of the proposed service change, the transit provider may

implement the service change only if:

529



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

4

• “the transit provider has a substantial legitimate justification for the proposed service change; and

• “the transit provider can show that there are no alternatives that would have a less disparate impact

on minority riders but would still accomplish the transit provider’s legitimate program goals.” (Circular

page IV-16; emphasis in original)

Staff measured and compared the percentage of minority population living in each impacted census block

group to the percentage of minority population living within the entire service area (i.e., Fairfax County) to

determine whether the service change would result in a disparate impact. Staff also measured and

compared the percentage of low-income households in each impacted census block group to the

percentage of low-income households within the entire service area to determine whether the service

change would result in a disproportionate burden.

METHODOLOGY AND APPLICATION OF ADVERSE EFFECTS DEFINITION

Data Sources

Definitions for minority and low-income population are drawn from the Title VI Program. Data on the

minority population by census block group is from Table B03002 from the American Community Survey,

2014–2018 five-year estimates. Minority population is defined as all persons who are not within the non-

Hispanic white population. Data on the low-income households by census block group is from Table

B19001 from the American Community Survey, 2014–2018 five-year estimates. Low-income households

are defined as households making under $50,000 annually.

Fairfax Connector’s existing General Transit Feed Specification (GTFS) was used to analyze the existing

and proposed access to bus stops, headway, and span of service for each census block group.

Methodology

Step 1: Major Service Change Determination

The service changes within the Reston-Herndon area are comprehensive in nature, encompassing all

routes and a re-envisioning of service. As a result, all changes were deemed a major service change. In

addition, due to the comprehensive nature of the proposed service changes, the equity analysis was

conducted on a census block group basis instead of a route-by-route basis.

Step 2: Adverse Effect Determination

The following paragraphs describe the methodology used to define whether a census block group met the

definition of adverse effect, which includes added or eliminated service, headway change, or span of

service change.

A spatial join between census block groups and bus stops was executed to find the access to stops for

each census block group, including any stops within one-quarter mile of each census block group to

account for walkability to nearby census block groups. A census block group was considered to have

service added under the proposed plan if there were no stops in the existing service but there were stops

in the proposed service change. Similarly, a census block group was considered to have service removed

under the proposed plan if there were stops in the existing service but there were no stops in the

proposed service. Any census block group with service added or eliminated was evaluated for disparate

impact and disproportionate burden.

The number of trips serving any stop within one-quarter mile of each census block group during each time

period of interest (weekday peak, weekday midday, Saturday core, and Sunday core) was calculated in

530



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

5

order to find the effective headway for each census block group.1 To calculate the headway, the number

of hours in each period was divided by the number of trips in that period times 60. The change in

headway was analyzed as both a percent and absolute change. According to the adverse impact

definition, a census block group was evaluated for disparate impact and disproportionate burden if the

headway change was at least 20 percent (increase or decrease) and at least a 10-minute absolute

change.

Span of service for each census block group was calculated as the maximum span of all the stops within

one-quarter mile of each census block group by day type (weekday, Saturday, and Sunday). The

maximum span includes only hours in which there is service to one of the stops within one-quarter mile of

the census block group by day. For example, if a stop only has trips in the AM peak and PM peak

periods, then the midday hours are not included in the census block group’s maximum span. The change

in span of service was analyzed as both a percent and absolute change. According to the adverse impact

definition, a census block group was evaluated for disparate impact and disproportionate burden if the

span change was at least 10 percent (increase or decrease) and at least a two-hour absolute change.

Step 3: Disparate Impact and Disproportionate Burden Analysisny census block group meeting the

criteria for added or eliminated service, headway change, or span of service change was evaluated for

disparate impact and disproportionate burden by comparing the census block group’s percentages of

minority population and low-income households with the Fairfax County averages of 48.7 percent minority

population and 16.8 percent low-income households. A disparate impact (DI) occurs when the difference

between minority riders and non-minority riders affected by a proposed service change is 10 percent or

greater. A disproportionate burden (DB) occurs when the difference between low-income riders and non-

low-income riders affected by a proposed service change is 10 percent or greater. Analysis at the census

block group level is shown in the Appendix: Disparate Impact (DI) and Disproportionate Burden (DB) by

Census Block Group. Census block groups that will have a disparate impact or disproportionate burden

are highlighted in orange color (Table 17 to 32).

When service was added, headway was reduced (an increase in service), or span of service was

increased, the affected census block group was considered to have a disparate impact if the minority

population was 38.7 percent or less and a disproportionate burden if the low-income households were 6.8

percent or less (which equate to 10 percent less than the Fairfax County averages). When service was

eliminated, headway was increased (a decrease in service), or span of service was reduced, the affected

census block group was considered to have a disparate impact if the minority population was 58.7

percent or greater and a disproportionate burden if the low-income households were 26.8 percent or

greater (which equate to 10 percent greater than the Fairfax County averages).

Step 4: Avoid, Minimize, Mitigate

If the proposed change resulted in a disparate impact or a disproportionate burden, each change was

closely analyzed to understand the nature of the change at the census block group level and the routes

serving the census block group. The routes were modified to avoid, minimize, or mitigate impacts where

practical or substantial justification was provided.

1 The time periods used in this analysis were defined as follows: Weekday Peak (6:00-9:00am, 3:00-
6:00pm), Weekday Midday: 9:00am-3:00pm, Saturday Core: 8:00am-5:00pm, and Sunday Core: 8:00am-
5:00pm.

531



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

6

SUMMARY OF SERVICE CHANGES

Impetus for Change

Staff propose service changes scheduled for implementation with the opening of the Silver Line phase 2,

to improve the customer experience and increase ridership through improvements in on-time

performance, service reliability, effectiveness, and enhanced connections to the new Metrorail Stations

for Silver Line Phase 2 in Reston and Herndon. The new Metrorail Silver Line Phase 2 will replace

services formerly provided by bus, including services that connected the Reston-Herndon community to

other areas of Fairfax County and the Washington, D.C. metropolitan region. This presented staff with an

opportunity to reallocate bus service resources within the Reston-Herndon area.

Determination of Major Service Changes

The service changes within the Reston-Herndon area are comprehensive in nature, encompassing all

routes and a re-envisioning of service. As a result, adverse effects were analyzed on a census block

group basis instead of a route-by-route basis. The major service change policy is based upon changes in

revenue hours or revenue miles, but may not adequately capture routes that are being significantly

realigned (as many routes in this proposed plan are). Due to the comprehensive nature of the proposed

service changes, all changes were deemed a major service change. As a result, this analysis includes all

the route changes that meet the major service change policy, as well as others that experienced a

significant change in service but did not independently meet the major service change policy.

532



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

7

DISPARATE IMPACT
This section contains the analysis of FCDOT’s proposed changes for disparate impact. The “Substantial

Legitimate Justification” column for each metric describes an area (comprised of one or more census

block groups) for which FCDOT has provided a substantial legitimate justification for changes that

resulted in disparate impacts.

After examining the proposed service changes, staff determined that all identified disparate impacts

resulted from service improvements. Each disparate impact was closely analyzed to understand the

nature of the changes at the census block group level and the routes serving the census block group.

Staff determined that the service improvements were integral to changes made to enhance access to key

public facilities or employment and retail centers, and reflected service requests received via the robust

public input process that was a part of the development of the service plan.

Some of the public facilities to benefit from the proposed service changes include the Northern Virginia

Community College’s Loudoun County Campus, Herndon High School, and the Fair Oaks Hospital. Note

that in fall 2019, minority students accounted for 54 percent of all students at the Northern Virginia

Community College’s Loudoun County Campus.2 The Herndon High School student body was 69 percent

minority and 27 percent English language learners in the 2019–2020 school year.3

Discontinuation of Service or New Service Disparate Impact

One location within the Fairfax Connector service area had a disparate impact finding due to service

being added where there is currently no service. Table 1 describes the service change taking place in the

impacted area, as well as the substantial legitimate justification for the change. As noted in Table 1, the

change will improve service with no adverse effect. The accompanying map on Figure 2 displays the

geographic location. Analysis at the census block group level is shown in Table 17 of the Appendix.

2 Northern Virginia Community College, Fact Book, available online at:
https://www.nvcc.edu/oiess/oir/fact-book/, as of January 5, 2021.
3 Fairfax County Public Schools, School Profiles, available online at:
http://schoolprofiles.fcps.edu/schlprfl/f?p=108:13:::NO::P0_CURRENT_SCHOOL_ID,P0_EDSL:270,0, as
of January 5, 2021.

533

https://www.nvcc.edu/oiess/oir/fact-book/
http://schoolprofiles.fcps.edu/schlprfl/f?p=108:13:::NO::P0_CURRENT_SCHOOL_ID,P0_EDSL:270,0


Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

8

Table 1: Discontinuation of Service or New Service – Disparate Impact

Group New Service Change Type Substantial Legitimate Justification

A Route 924 Service
Improvement

Route 924 will provide access to areas that have not been served
before. In addition, Route 924 will provide better access to the
Northern Virginia Community College - Loudoun Campus, which
was supported by public and stakeholders' comments. In fall 2019,
minority students accounted for 54 percent of all students at the
Northern Virginia Community College - Loudoun Campus. Also,
Route 924 will provide access to employment areas on Herndon
Parkway and the north side of the new Metrorail Station, shopping
centers at Franklin Farms Market Place and Sugarland Crossing, the
Town Center of Sterling, and Herndon Center, as well as Loudoun
County Transit Route 70. The majority of the census block groups in
eastern Loudoun County are minority census block groups for transit
service monitoring purposes (33 percent or more of residents are
minorities), and Route 924 will connect these populations within
Loudoun County with the Northern Virginia Community College and
the Fairfax Connector and Metrorail networks.

534



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Figure 2: Service Added or Eliminated – Disparate Impact

535



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Span of Service Disparate Impact

Weekday Span of Service

Three locations within the Fairfax Connector service area had disparate impact findings due to an

increase in weekday span of service. Table 2 describes the service changes taking place in the impacted

areas, as well as the substantial legitimate justification for the changes. As noted in Table 2, the changes

will improve service with no adverse effect. The accompanying map on Figure 3 displays their geographic

location. Analysis at the census block group level is displayed in Table 18 of the Appendix.

536



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Table 2: Weekday Span of Service – Disparate Impact

Group
Existing

Service

Existing

Span

Proposed

Service

Proposed

Span

Change

Type

Substantial Legitimate

Justification

D Routes 924

and 926

11 hours Route 924 18 hours Service
Improvement

Route 924 will provide access to
areas that have not been served
before. In addition, Route 924 will
provide better access on the
northern end to the Northern Virginia
Community College – Loudoun
Campus, which was supported by
public and stakeholders’ comments.
In fall 2019, minority students
accounted for 54 percent of all
students at the Northern Virginia
Community College – Loudoun
Campus. Also, Route 924 will
provide access to employment areas
on Herndon Parkway and the north
side of the new Metrorail Station,
shopping centers at Franklin Farms
Market Place and Sugarland
Crossing, the Town Center of
Sterling, and Herndon Center, as
well as Loudoun County Transit
Route 70. The majority of the census
block groups in eastern Loudoun
County are minority census block
groups for transit service monitoring
purposes (33 percent or more of
residents are minorities), and Route
924 will connect these populations
within Loudoun County with the
Northern Virginia Community
College and the Fairfax Connector
and Metrorail networks.

H Route 924 12 hours Routes
552 and

954

16 hours Service
Improvement

The Route 552 extension provides
connections to Herndon High
School, at the request of the
community. The Herndon High
School student body in the 2019–
2020 school year was 69 percent
minority and 27 percent English
language learners.

Route 954 fulfills the request for a
connection to Sterling Plaza from the
community and multi-family housing
along Alabama Drive.

J Route 924 11 hours Route 954 19 hours Service
Improvement

Route 954 fulfills the request for a
connection to Sterling Plaza from the
community and multi-family housing
along Alabama Drive.

537



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Figure 3: Weekday Span of Service – Disparate Impact

538



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Saturday Span of Service

Five locations within the Fairfax Connector service area had disparate impact findings due to the newly

added Saturday service. Table 3 describes the service changes taking place in the impacted areas, as

well as the substantial legitimate justification for the changes. As noted in Table 3, the changes will

improve service with no adverse effect. The accompanying map on Figure 4 displays their geographic

location. Analysis at the census block group level is displayed in Table 19 of the Appendix.

539



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Table 3: Saturday Span of Service – Disparate Impact

Group
Existing

Service

Existing

Span

Proposed

Service

Proposed

Span

Change

Type
Substantial Legitimate Justification or Service Plan Modification

A No Saturday
service

- Route 924 15 hours Service
Improvement

Route 924 will provide access to areas that have not been served before. In
addition, Route 924 will provide better access on the northern end to the Northern
Virginia Community College – Loudoun Campus, which was supported by public
and stakeholders’ comments. In fall 2019, minority students accounted for 54
percent of all students at the Northern Virginia Community College – Loudoun
Campus. Also, Route 924 will provide access to employment areas on Herndon
Parkway and the north side of the new Metrorail Station, shopping centers at
Franklin Farms Market Place and Sugarland Crossing, the Town Center of
Sterling, and Herndon Center, as well as Loudoun County Transit Route 70. The
majority of the census block groups in eastern Loudoun County are minority
census block groups for transit service monitoring purposes (33 percent or more of
residents are minorities), and Route 924 will connect these populations within
Loudoun County with the Northern Virginia Community College and the Fairfax
Connector and Metrorail networks.

D No Saturday
service

- Route 924 15 hours Service
Improvement

Route 924 will provide access to areas that have not been served before. In
addition, Route 924 will provide better access on the northern end to the Northern
Virginia Community College – Loudoun Campus, which was supported by public
and stakeholders’ comments. In fall 2019, minority students accounted for 54
percent of all students at the Northern Virginia Community College – Loudoun
Campus. Also, Route 924 will provide access to employment areas on Herndon
Parkway and the north side of the new Metrorail Station, shopping centers at
Franklin Farms Market Place and Sugarland Crossing, the Town Center of
Sterling, and Herndon Center, as well as Loudoun County Transit Route 70. The
majority of the census block groups in eastern Loudoun County are minority
census block groups for transit service monitoring purposes (33 percent or more of
residents are minorities), and Route 924 will connect these populations within
Loudoun County with the Northern Virginia Community College and the Fairfax
Connector and Metrorail networks.

540



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Group
Existing

Service

Existing

Span

Proposed

Service

Proposed

Span

Change

Type
Substantial Legitimate Justification or Service Plan Modification

G No Saturday
service

- Routes
901, 924,
and 983

15 hours Service
Improvement

Route 901 is a new route that received strong support from the public, because it
will provide access to employment, industrial, and commercial areas south of the
Sully Place Shopping Center and Chantilly Crossing Shopping Center. Route 901
will be a minority route per the transit service monitoring route classification
methodology.

Route 924 will provide access to areas that have not been served before. In
addition, Route 924 will provide better access on the northern end to the Northern
Virginia Community College – Loudoun Campus, which was supported by public
and stakeholders’ comments. In fall 2019, minority students accounted for 54
percent of all students at the Northern Virginia Community College – Loudoun
Campus. Also, Route 924 will provide access to employment areas on Herndon
Parkway and the north side of the new Metrorail Station, shopping centers at
Franklin Farms Market Place and Sugarland Crossing, the Town Center of
Sterling, and Herndon Center, as well as Loudoun County Transit Route 70. The
majority of the census block groups in eastern Loudoun County are minority
census block groups for transit service monitoring purposes (33 percent or more of
residents are minorities), and Route 924 will connect these populations within
Loudoun County with the Northern Virginia Community College and the Fairfax
Connector and Metrorail networks.

Route 983 will operate between the Dulles Airport and Udvar-Hazy Air and Space
Museum via the Innovation Center Metrorail Station. It would provide a continued
bus link to both Udvar-Hazy and the Dulles Airport as well as commercial and
residential areas along Sunrise Valley Drive, Park Center Drive, and Air and Space
Parkway and connect these locations to the Innovation Center Metrorail Station
and other bus routes at that location. Adding Saturday service to a portion of the
community that currently does not have service, will increase access and mobility
for the neighborhood including both minority and low-income households.

H No Saturday
service

- Route 954 14 hours Service
Improvement

Route 954 fulfills the request for a connection to Sterling Plaza from the community
and multi-family housing along Alabama Drive.

J No Saturday
service

- Route 954 14 hours Service
Improvement

Route 954 fulfills the request for a connection to Sterling Plaza from the community
and multi-family housing along Alabama Drive.

541



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Figure 4: Saturday Span of Service – Disparate Impact

542



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Sunday Span of Service

Five locations within the Fairfax Connector service area had disparate impact findings due to the newly

added Sunday service. Table 4 describes the service changes taking place in the impacted areas, as well

as the substantial legitimate justification for the changes. As noted in Table 4, the changes will improve

service with no adverse effect. The accompanying map on Figure 5 displays their geographic location.

Analysis at the census block group level is displayed in Table 20 of the Appendix.

543



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Table 4: Sunday Span of Service – Disparate Impact

Group
Existing

Service

Existing

Span

Proposed

Service

Proposed

Span

Change

Type
Substantial Legitimate Justification

A No Sunday
service

- Route 924 15 hours Service
Improvement

Route 924 will provide access to areas that have not been served before. In
addition, Route 924 will provide better access on the northern end to the
Northern Virginia Community College – Loudoun Campus, which was supported
by public and stakeholders’ comments. In fall 2019, minority students accounted
for 54 percent of all students at the Northern Virginia Community College –
Loudoun Campus. Also, Route 924 will provide access to employment areas on
Herndon Parkway and the north side of the new Metrorail Station, shopping
centers at Franklin Farms Market Place and Sugarland Crossing, the Town
Center of Sterling, and Herndon Center, as well as Loudoun County Transit
Route 70. The majority of the census block groups in eastern Loudoun County
are minority census block groups for transit service monitoring purposes (33
percent or more of residents are minorities), and Route 924 will connect these
populations within Loudoun County with the Northern Virginia Community
College and the Fairfax Connector and Metrorail networks.

D No Sunday
service

- Route 924 15 hours Service
Improvement

Route 924 will provide access to areas that have not been served before. In
addition, Route 924 will provide better access on the northern end to the
Northern Virginia Community College – Loudoun Campus, which was supported
by public and stakeholders’ comments. In fall 2019, minority students accounted
for 54 percent of all students at the Northern Virginia Community College –
Loudoun Campus. Also, Route 924 will provide access to employment areas on
Herndon Parkway and the north side of the new Metrorail Station, shopping
centers at Franklin Farms Market Place and Sugarland Crossing, the Town
Center of Sterling, and Herndon Center, as well as Loudoun County Transit
Route 70. The majority of the census block groups in eastern Loudoun County
are minority census block groups for transit service monitoring purposes (33
percent or more of residents are minorities), and Route 924 will connect these
populations within Loudoun County with the Northern Virginia Community
College and the Fairfax Connector and Metrorail networks.

544



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Group
Existing

Service

Existing

Span

Proposed

Service

Proposed

Span

Change

Type
Substantial Legitimate Justification

G No Sunday
service

- Routes
901, 924,
and 983

15 hours Service
Improvement

Route 901 is a new route that received strong support from the public, because it
will provide access to employment, industrial, and commercial areas south of the
Sully Place Shopping Center and Chantilly Crossing Shopping Center. Route
901 will be a minority route per the transit service monitoring route classification
methodology.

Route 924 will provide access to areas that have not been served before. In
addition, Route 924 will provide better access on the northern end to the
Northern Virginia Community College – Loudoun Campus, which was supported
by public and stakeholders’ comments. In fall 2019, minority students accounted
for 54 percent of all students at the Northern Virginia Community College –
Loudoun Campus. Also, Route 924 will provide access to employment areas on
Herndon Parkway and the north side of the new Metrorail Station, shopping
centers at Franklin Farms Market Place and Sugarland Crossing, the Town
Center of Sterling, and Herndon Center, as well as Loudoun County Transit
Route 70. The majority of the census block groups in eastern Loudoun County
are minority census block groups for transit service monitoring purposes (33
percent or more of residents are minorities), and Route 924 will connect these
populations within Loudoun County with the Northern Virginia Community
College and the Fairfax Connector and Metrorail networks.

Route 983 will operate between the Dulles Airport and Udvar-Hazy Air and
Space Museum via the Innovation Center Metrorail Station. It would provide a
continued bus link to both Udvar-Hazy and the Dulles Airport as well as
commercial and residential areas along Sunrise Valley Drive, Park Center Drive,
and Air and Space Parkway and connect these locations to the Innovation
Center Metrorail Station and other bus routes at that location. Adding Sunday
service to a portion of the community that currently does not have service, will
increase access and mobility for the neighborhood including both minority and
low-income households.

H No Sunday
service

- Route 954 14 hours Service
Improvement

Route 954 fulfills the request for a connection to Sterling Plaza from the
community and multi-family housing along Alabama Drive.

J No Sunday
service

- Route 954 14 hours Service
Improvement

Route 954 fulfills the request for a connection to Sterling Plaza from the
community and multi-family housing along Alabama Drive.

545



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Figure 5: Sunday Span of Service – Disparate Impact

546



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Headway Disparate Impact

Weekday Peak Period Headway

Four locations within the Fairfax Connector service area had disparate impact findings due to the

improved weekday peak period headways. Table 5 describes the service changes taking place in the

impacted areas, as well as the substantial legitimate justification for the changes. As noted in Table 5, the

changes will improve service with no adverse effect. The accompanying map on Figure 6 displays their

geographic location. Analysis at the census block group level is displayed in Table 21 of the Appendix.

547



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Table 5: Weekday Peak Period Headway – Disparate Impact

Group
Existing

Service

Existing

Headway

Proposed

Service

Proposed

Headway

Change

Type
Substantial Legitimate Justification

B Route 605 23
minutes

Routes 605
and 615

8 minutes Service
Improvement

Routes 605 and 615 will provide enhanced access to the Fair Oaks
Hospital, Fair Oaks Mall, Fair Lakes Shopping Center, and major
employment centers at the Fairfax Government Center and Reston Town
Center. Although Route 605 will shift from minority to non-minority
designation, the new Route 615 will be a minority route per the transit
service monitoring route classification methodology.

C Routes 640
and 642

28
minutes

Routes 640
(no change),

642 (no
change), and

901

10
minutes

Service
Improvement

The implementation of Route 901 results in the headway improvement
seen in this group. Route 901 is a new route that received strong support
from the public because it will provide access to employment, industrial,
and commercial areas south of the Sully Place Shopping Center and
Chantilly Crossing Shopping Center. Route 901 will be a minority route per
the transit service monitoring route classification methodology.

There is no service change planned for Route 640 or 642.

H Route 924 30
minutes

Route 954 7 minutes Service
Improvement

Route 954 fulfills the request for a connection to Sterling Plaza from the
community and multi-family housing along Alabama Drive.

I Route 553 26
minutes

Route 553 11
minutes

Service
Improvement

Route 553 headways were improved to enhance service to Herndon High
School. Note that the Herndon High School student body in the 2019–
2020 school year was 69 percent minority and 27 percent English
language learners.

548



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Figure 6: Weekday Peak Period Headway – Disparate Impact

549



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Weekday Midday Period Headway

Seven locations within the Fairfax Connector service area had disparate impact findings due to an

improved weekday midday period headway. Table 6 describes the service changes taking place in the

impacted areas, as well as the substantial legitimate justification for the changes. As noted in Table 6, the

changes will improve service with no adverse effect. The accompanying map on Figure 7 displays their

geographic location. Analysis at the census block group level is displayed in Table 22 of the Appendix.

550



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Table 6: Weekday Midday Headway – Disparate Impact

Group
Existing

Service

Existing

Headway

Proposed

Service

Proposed

Headway
Change Type Substantial Legitimate Justification

A Routes
585 and

652

52
minutes

Routes 652
(no

change)
and 924

26
minutes

Service
Improvement

Route 924 will provide access to areas that have not been served before. In
addition, Route 924 will provide better access on the northern end to the
Northern Virginia Community College - Loudoun Campus, which was supported
by public and stakeholders' comments. In fall 2019, minority students accounted
for 54 percent of all students at the Northern Virginia Community College -
Loudoun Campus. Also, Route 924 will provide access to employment areas on
Herndon Parkway and the north side of the new Metrorail Station, shopping
centers at Franklin Farms Market Place and Sugarland Crossing, the Town
Center of Sterling, and Herndon Center, as well as Loudoun County Transit
Route 70. The majority of the census block groups in eastern Loudoun County
are minority census block groups for transit service monitoring purposes (33
percent or more of residents are minorities), and Route 924 will connect these
populations within Loudoun County with the Northern Virginia Community
College and the Fairfax Connector and Metrorail networks.

There is no service change planned for Route 652.

B Route
605

23
minutes

Routes 605
and 615

11
minutes

Service
Improvement

Routes 605 and 615 will provide enhanced access to the Fair Oaks Hospital,
Fair Oaks Mall, Fair Lakes Shopping Center, and major employment centers at
the Fairfax Government Center and Reston Town Center. Although Route 605
will shift from minority to non-minority designation, the new Route 615 will be a
minority route per the transit service monitoring route classification methodology.

C Routes
640 and

642

60
minutes

Routes 640
(no

change),
642 (no
change),
and 901

18
minutes

Service
Improvement

The implementation of Route 901 results in the headway improvement seen in
this group. Route 901 is a new route that received strong support from the
public, because it will provide access to residential, employment, industrial, and
commercial areas south of the Sully Place Shopping Center and Chantilly
Crossing Shopping Center. Route 901 will be a minority route per the transit
service monitoring route classification methodology.

There is no service change planned for Route 640 or 642.

551



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Group
Existing

Service

Existing

Headway

Proposed

Service

Proposed

Headway
Change Type Substantial Legitimate Justification

D No
Service

Route 924 26
minutes

Service
Improvement

Route 924 will provide access to areas that have not been served before. In
addition, Route 924 will provide better access on the northern end to the
Northern Virginia Community College - Loudoun Campus, which was supported
by public and stakeholders' comments. In fall 2019, minority students accounted
for 54 percent of all students at the Northern Virginia Community College -
Loudoun Campus. Also, Route 924 will provide access to employment areas on
Herndon Parkway and the north side of the new Metrorail Station, shopping
centers at Franklin Farms Market Place and Sugarland Crossing, the Town
Center of Sterling, and Herndon Center, as well as Loudoun County Transit
Route 70. The majority of the census block groups in eastern Loudoun County
are minority census block groups for transit service monitoring purposes (33
percent or more of residents are minorities), and Route 924 will connect these
populations within Loudoun County with the Northern Virginia Community
College and the Fairfax Connector and Metrorail networks.

E Route
RIBS 5

40
minutes

Routes 924
and RIBS 5

16–26
minutes

Service
Improvement

Route 924 will provide access to areas that have not been served before. In
addition, Route 924 will provide better access on the northern end to the
Northern Virginia Community College - Loudoun Campus, which was supported
by public and stakeholders' comments. In fall 2019, minority students accounted
for 54 percent of all students at the Northern Virginia Community College -
Loudoun Campus. Also, Route 924 will provide access to employment areas on
Herndon Parkway and the north side of the new Metrorail Station, shopping
centers at Franklin Farms Market Place and Sugarland Crossing, the Town
Center of Sterling, and Herndon Center, as well as Loudoun County Transit
Route 70. The majority of the census block groups in eastern Loudoun County
are minority census block groups for transit service monitoring purposes (33
percent or more of residents are minorities), and Route 924 will connect these
populations within Loudoun County with the Northern Virginia Community
College and the Fairfax Connector and Metrorail networks.

552



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Group
Existing

Service

Existing

Headway

Proposed

Service

Proposed

Headway
Change Type Substantial Legitimate Justification

G Routes
585, 652,
929, and

985

24–40
minutes

Routes 652
(no

change),
901, 924,
and 983

13
minutes

Service
Improvement

The implementation of Route 901 results in the headway improvement seen in
this group. Route 901 is a new route that received strong support from the public
because it will provide access to residential, employment, industrial, and
commercial areas south of the Sully Place Shopping Center and Chantilly
Crossing Shopping Center. Route 901 will be a minority route per the transit
service monitoring route classification methodology.

Route 924 will provide access to areas that have not been served before. In
addition, Route 924 will provide better access on the northern end to the
Northern Virginia Community College - Loudoun Campus, which was supported
by public and stakeholders' comments. In fall 2019, minority students accounted
for 54 percent of all students at the Northern Virginia Community College -
Loudoun Campus. Also, Route 924 will provide access to employment areas on
Herndon Parkway and the north side of the new Metrorail Station, shopping
centers at Franklin Farms Market Place and Sugarland Crossing, the Town
Center of Sterling, and Herndon Center, as well as Loudoun County Transit
Route 70. The majority of the census block groups in eastern Loudoun County
are minority census block groups for transit service monitoring purposes (33
percent or more of residents are minorities), and Route 924 will connect these
populations within Loudoun County with the Northern Virginia Community
College and the Fairfax Connector and Metrorail networks.

Route 983 will operate between the Dulles Airport and Udvar-Hazy Air and
Space Museum via the Innovation Center Metrorail Station. It would provide a
continued bus link to both Udvar-Hazy and the Dulles Airport as well as
commercial and residential areas along Sunrise Valley Drive, Park Center Drive,
and Air and Space Parkway and connect these locations to the Innovation
Center Metrorail Station and other bus routes at that location.

There is no service change planned for Route 652.

H No
Service

Route 954 28
minutes

Service
Improvement

Route 954 fulfills the request for a connection to Sterling Plaza from the
community and multi-family housing along Alabama Drive.

553



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Figure 7: Weekday Midday Headway – Disparate Impact

554



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Saturday Core Period Headway

Four locations within the Fairfax Connector service area had disparate impact findings due to an

improved Saturday core period headway. Table 7 describes the service changes taking place in the

impacted areas, as well as the substantial legitimate justification for the changes. As noted in Table 7, the

changes will improve service with no adverse effect. The accompanying map on Figure 8 displays their

geographic location. Analysis at the census block group level is displayed in Table 23 of the Appendix.

555



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Table 7: Saturday Core Period Headway – Disparate Impact

Group Existing Service
Existing

Headway

Proposed

Service

Proposed

Headway
Change Type Substantial Legitimate Justification

A Route 650 49 minutes Routes 650
(no change)

and 924

19 minutes Service
Improvement

Route 924 will provide access to areas that have not been served before. In
addition, Route 924 will provide better access on the northern end to the
Northern Virginia Community College – Loudoun Campus, which was supported
by public and stakeholders’ comments. In fall 2019, minority students accounted
for 54 percent of all students at the Northern Virginia Community College –
Loudoun Campus. Also, Route 924 will provide access to employment areas on
Herndon Parkway and the north side of the new Metrorail Station, shopping
centers at Franklin Farms Market Place and Sugarland Crossing, the Town
Center of Sterling, and Herndon Center, as well as Loudoun County Transit
Route 70. The majority of the census block groups in eastern Loudoun County
are minority census block groups for transit service monitoring purposes (33
percent or more of residents are minorities), and Route 924 will connect these
populations within Loudoun County with the Northern Virginia Community
College and the Fairfax Connector and Metrorail networks.

There is no service change planned for Route 650.

B Route 605 34 minutes Routes 605
and 615

23 minutes Service
Improvement

Routes 605 and 615 will provide enhanced access to the Fair Oaks Hospital,
Fair Oaks Mall, Fair Lakes Shopping Center, and major employment centers at
the Fairfax Government Center and Reston Town Center. Although Route 605
will shift from minority to non-minority designation, the new Route 615 will be a
minority route per the transit service monitoring route classification
methodology.

E Route RIBS 5 49 minutes Routes 924
and RIBS 5

18–30
minutes

Service
Improvement

Route 924 will provide access to areas that have not been served before. In
addition, Route 924 will provide better access on the northern end to the
Northern Virginia Community College – Loudoun Campus, which was supported
by public and stakeholders’ comments. In fall 2019, minority students accounted
for 54 percent of all students at the Northern Virginia Community College –
Loudoun Campus. Also, Route 924 will provide access to employment areas on
Herndon Parkway and the north side of the new Metrorail Station, shopping
centers at Franklin Farms Market Place and Sugarland Crossing, the Town
Center of Sterling, and Herndon Center, as well as Loudoun County Transit
Route 70. The majority of the census block groups in eastern Loudoun County
are minority census block groups for transit service monitoring purposes (33
percent or more of residents are minorities), and Route 924 will connect these
populations within Loudoun County with the Northern Virginia Community
College and the Fairfax Connector and Metrorail networks.

556



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Group Existing Service
Existing

Headway

Proposed

Service

Proposed

Headway
Change Type Substantial Legitimate Justification

F Route 605 34 minutes Routes 605
and 924

13 minutes Service
Improvement

Route 605 will provide enhanced access to the Fair Oaks Hospital with an
improved weekend headway.

Route 924 will provide access to areas that have not been served before. In
addition, Route 924 will provide better access on the northern end to the
Northern Virginia Community College – Loudoun Campus, which was supported
by public and stakeholders’ comments. In fall 2019, minority students accounted
for 54 percent of all students at the Northern Virginia Community College –
Loudoun Campus. Also, Route 924 will provide access to employment areas on
Herndon Parkway and the north side of the new Metrorail Station, shopping
centers at Franklin Farms Market Place and Sugarland Crossing, the Town
Center of Sterling, and Herndon Center, as well as Loudoun County Transit
Route 70. The majority of the census block groups in eastern Loudoun County
are minority census block groups for transit service monitoring purposes (33
percent or more of residents are minorities), and Route 924 will connect these
populations within Loudoun County with the Northern Virginia Community
College and the Fairfax Connector and Metrorail networks.

557



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Figure 8: Saturday Core Period Headway – Disparate Impact

558



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Sunday Core Period Headway

Four locations within the Fairfax Connector service area had disparate impact findings due to an

improved Sunday core period headway. Table 8 describes the service changes taking place in the

impacted areas, as well as the substantial legitimate justification for the changes. As noted in Table 8, the

changes will improve service with no adverse effect. The accompanying map on Figure 9 displays their

geographic location. Analysis at the census block group level is displayed in Table 24 of the Appendix.

559



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Table 8: Sunday Core Period Headway – Disparate Impact

Group
Existing

Service

Existing

Headway

Proposed

Service

Proposed

Headway

Change

Type
Substantial Legitimate Justification

A Route
650

49
minutes

Routes
650 (no
change)
and 924

19 minutes Service
Improvement

Route 924 will provide access to areas that have not been served before. In
addition, Route 924 will provide better access on the northern end to the
Northern Virginia Community College – Loudoun Campus, which was supported
by public and stakeholders’ comments. In fall 2019, minority students accounted
for 54 percent of all students at the Northern Virginia Community College –
Loudoun Campus. Also, Route 924 will provide access to employment areas on
Herndon Parkway and the north side of the new Metrorail Station, shopping
centers at Franklin Farms Market Place and Sugarland Crossing, the Town
Center of Sterling, and Herndon Center, as well as Loudoun County Transit
Route 70. The majority of the census block groups in eastern Loudoun County
are minority census block groups for transit service monitoring purposes (33
percent or more of residents are minorities), and Route 924 will connect these
populations within Loudoun County with the Northern Virginia Community
College and the Fairfax Connector and Metrorail networks.

There is no service change planned for Route 650.

B Routes
605 and

630

20–34
minutes

Routes
605, 615,
and 630

(no
change)

9–11
minutes

Service
Improvement

Routes 605 and 615 will provide enhanced access to the Fair Oaks Hospital,
Fair Oaks Mall, Fair Lakes Shopping Center, and major employment centers at
the Fairfax Government Center and Reston Town Center. Although Route 605
will shift from minority to non-minority designation, the new Route 615 will be a
minority route per the transit service monitoring route classification methodology.

There is no service change planned for Route 630.

560



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Group
Existing

Service

Existing

Headway

Proposed

Service

Proposed

Headway

Change

Type
Substantial Legitimate Justification

E Route
RIBS 5

49
minutes

Routes
924 and
RIBS 5

18–30
minutes

Service
Improvement

Route 924 will provide access to areas that have not been served before. In
addition, Route 924 will provide better access on the northern end to the
Northern Virginia Community College – Loudoun Campus, which was supported
by public and stakeholders’ comments. In fall 2019, minority students accounted
for 54 percent of all students at the Northern Virginia Community College –
Loudoun Campus. Also, Route 924 will provide access to employment areas on
Herndon Parkway and the north side of the new Metrorail Station, shopping
centers at Franklin Farms Market Place and Sugarland Crossing, the Town
Center of Sterling, and Herndon Center, as well as Loudoun County Transit
Route 70. The majority of the census block groups in eastern Loudoun County
are minority census block groups for transit service monitoring purposes (33
percent or more of residents are minorities), and Route 924 will connect these
populations within Loudoun County with the Northern Virginia Community
College and the Fairfax Connector and Metrorail networks.

Route RIBS 5 will operate more directly between Harbor House and the
shopping centers on Eldon Street based on passenger requests. North and west
of Harbor House, the route will operate in a loop incorporating Herndon Parkway
and Park Avenue, serving areas that had been served only at peak times. This
will improve access and mobility on Sunday.

F Route
605

34
minutes

Routes
605 and

924

13 minutes Service
Improvement

Route 605 will provide enhanced access to the Fair Oaks Hospital with an
improved weekend headway.

Route 924 will provide access to areas that have not been served before. In
addition, Route 924 will provide better access on the northern end to the
Northern Virginia Community College – Loudoun Campus, which was supported
by public and stakeholders’ comments. In fall 2019, minority students accounted
for 54 percent of all students at the Northern Virginia Community College –
Loudoun Campus. Also, Route 924 will provide access to employment areas on
Herndon Parkway and the north side of the new Metrorail Station, shopping
centers at Franklin Farms Market Place and Sugarland Crossing, the Town
Center of Sterling, and Herndon Center, as well as Loudoun County Transit
Route 70. The majority of the census block groups in eastern Loudoun County
are minority census block groups for transit service monitoring purposes (33
percent or more of residents are minorities), and Route 924 will connect these
populations within Loudoun County with the Northern Virginia Community
College and the Fairfax Connector and Metrorail networks.

561



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Figure 9: Sunday Core Period Headway – Disparate Impact

562



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

DISPROPORTIONATE BURDEN
This section contains the analysis of FCDOT’s proposed changes for disproportionate burden. The

“Rationale” column for each metric describes an area (comprised of one or more census block groups)

and the rationale for changes that resulted in a disproportionate burden.

After examining the proposed service changes, staff determined that the identified disproportionate

burden instances all resulted from service improvements. Each disproportionate burden was further

analyzed to understand the nature of the changes at the census block level and the routes serving the

census block group. Staff determined that the service improvements were integral to changes made to

enhance access to key public facilities or employment and retail centers, and reflected service requests

received via the robust public input process that was a part of the development of the service plan.

Some of the public facilities to benefit from the proposed service changes include the Northern Virginia

Community College’s Loudoun County campus, Herndon High School, and the Fair Oaks Hospital. Note

48 percent of the Herndon High School student body in the 2019–2020 school year qualified for free or

reduced-price meals, which was a measure of student poverty.4

Discontinuation of Service or New Service Disproportionate Burden

One location within the Fairfax Connector service area had a disproportionate burden finding due to

service being added in a location that currently does not have service. Table 9 describes the service

change taking place in the impacted area, as well as the rationale for the change. As noted in Table 9, the

change will improve service with no adverse effect. The accompanying map on Figure 10 displays the

geographic location. Analysis at the census block group level is displayed in Table 25 of the Appendix.

4 Fairfax County Public Schools, School Profiles, available online at:
http://schoolprofiles.fcps.edu/schlprfl/f?p=108:13:::NO::P0_CURRENT_SCHOOL_ID,P0_EDSL:270,0, as
of January 5, 2021.

563

http://schoolprofiles.fcps.edu/schlprfl/f?p=108:13:::NO::P0_CURRENT_SCHOOL_ID,P0_EDSL:270,0


Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Table 9: Discontinuation of Service or New Service – Disproportionate Burden

Group New Service Change Type Rationale

A Route 924 Service
Improvement

Route 924 will provide access to areas that have not been served
before. In addition, Route 924 will provide better access on the
northern end to the Northern Virginia Community College -
Loudoun Campus, which was supported by public and
stakeholders' comments. Also, Route 924 will provide access to
employment areas on Herndon Parkway and the north side of the
new Metrorail Station, shopping centers at Franklin Farms Market
Place and Sugarland Crossing, the Town Center of Sterling, and
Herndon Center, as well as Loudoun County Transit Route 70.
Much of the area of eastern Loudoun County north of Dulles
Airport, including the Sterling community served by Route 924, is
classified as low-income census block groups by Loudoun County
Transit in their Title VI Program. Route 924 will connect these
populations within Loudoun County with the Northern Virginia
Community College and the Fairfax Connector and Metrorail
networks.

564



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Figure 10: Service Added or Eliminated – Disproportionate Burden

565



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Span of Service Disproportionate Burden

Weekday Span of Service

Two locations within the Fairfax Connector service area had disproportionate burden findings due to an

increase in weekday span of service. Table 10 describes the service changes taking place in the

impacted areas, as well as the rationale for the changes. As noted in Table 10, the changes will improve

service with no adverse effect. The accompanying map on Figure 11 displays their geographic location.

Analysis at the census block group level is displayed in Table 26 of the Appendix.

566



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Table 10: Weekday Span of Service – Disproportionate Burden

Group
Existing

Service

Existing

Span

Proposed

Service

Proposed

Span

Change

Type
Rationale

D Routes
924, 926

11 hours Route 924 18 hours Service
Improvement

Route 924 will provide access to areas that have not been served before. In
addition, Route 924 will provide better access on the northern end to the
Northern Virginia Community College - Loudoun Campus, which was
supported by public and stakeholders' comments. Also, Route 924 will provide
access to employment areas on Herndon Parkway and the north side of the
new Metrorail Station, shopping centers at Franklin Farms Market Place and
Sugarland Crossing, the Town Center of Sterling, and Herndon Center, as well
as Loudoun County Transit Route 70. Much of the area of eastern Loudoun
County north of Dulles Airport, including the Sterling community served by
Route 924, is classified as low-income census block groups by Loudoun
County Transit in their Title VI Program. Route 924 will connect these
populations within Loudoun County with the Northern Virginia Community
College and the Fairfax Connector and Metrorail networks.

H Route 924 12 hours Routes 552
and 954

16 hours Service
Improvement

The Route 552 extension provides connections to Herndon High School, at the
request of the community. In the 2019–2020 school year, 48 percent of the
Herndon High School student body qualified for free or reduced-price meals,
which was a measure of student poverty.

Route 954 fulfills the request for a connection to Sterling Plaza from the
community and multi-family housing along Alabama Drive.

567



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Figure 11: Weekday Span of Service – Disproportionate Burden

568



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Saturday Span of Service

Four locations within the Fairfax Connector area had disproportionate burden findings due to the newly

added Saturday service. Table 11 describes the service changes taking place in the impacted areas, as

well as the rationale for the changes. As noted in Table 11, the changes will improve service with no

adverse effect. The accompanying map on Figure 12 displays their geographic location. Analysis at the

census block group level is displayed in Table 27 of the Appendix.

569



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Table 11: Saturday Span of Service – Disproportionate Burden

Group
Existing

Service

Existing

Span

Proposed

Service

Proposed

Span

Change

Type
Rationale

A No
Saturday
service

- Route 924 15 hours Service
Improvement

Route 924 will provide access to areas that have not been served before. In
addition, Route 924 will provide better access on the northern end to the
Northern Virginia Community College – Loudoun Campus, which was
supported by public and stakeholders’ comments. Also, Route 924 will
provide access to employment areas on Herndon Parkway and the north side
of the new Metrorail Station, shopping centers at Franklin Farms Market
Place and Sugarland Crossing, the Town Center of Sterling, and Herndon
Center, as well as Loudoun County Transit Route 70. Much of the area of
eastern Loudoun County north of Dulles Airport, including the Sterling
community served by Route 924, is classified as low-income census block
groups by Loudoun County Transit in their Title VI Program. Route 924 will
connect these populations within Loudoun County with the Northern Virginia
Community College and the Fairfax Connector and Metrorail networks.

D No
Saturday
service

- Route 924 15 hours Service
Improvement

Route 924 will provide access to areas that have not been served before. In
addition, Route 924 will provide better access on the northern end to the
Northern Virginia Community College – Loudoun Campus, which was
supported by public and stakeholders’ comments. Also, Route 924 will
provide access to employment areas on Herndon Parkway and the north side
of the new Metrorail Station, shopping centers at Franklin Farms Market
Place and Sugarland Crossing, the Town Center of Sterling, and Herndon
Center, as well as Loudoun County Transit Route 70. Much of the area of
eastern Loudoun County north of Dulles Airport, including the Sterling
community served by Route 924, is classified as low-income census block
groups by Loudoun County Transit in their Title VI Program. Route 924 will
connect these populations within Loudoun County with the Northern Virginia
Community College and the Fairfax Connector and Metrorail networks.

570



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Group
Existing

Service

Existing

Span

Proposed

Service

Proposed

Span

Change

Type
Rationale

G No
Saturday
service

- Routes
901, 924,
and 983

15 hours Service
Improvement

Route 901 is a new route that received strong support from the public
because it will provide access to employment, industrial, and commercial
areas south of the Sully Place Shopping Center and Chantilly Crossing
Shopping Center.

Route 924 will provide access to areas that have not been served before. In
addition, Route 924 will provide better access on the northern end to the
Northern Virginia Community College – Loudoun Campus, which was
supported by public and stakeholders’ comments. Also, Route 924 will
provide access to employment areas on Herndon Parkway and the north side
of the new Metrorail Station, shopping centers at Franklin Farms Market
Place and Sugarland Crossing, the Town Center of Sterling, and Herndon
Center, as well as Loudoun County Transit Route 70. Much of the area of
eastern Loudoun County north of Dulles Airport, including the Sterling
community served by Route 924, is classified as low-income census block
groups by Loudoun County Transit in their Title VI Program. Route 924 will
connect these populations within Loudoun County with the Northern Virginia
Community College and the Fairfax Connector and Metrorail networks.

Route 983 will operate between the Dulles Airport and Udvar-Hazy Air and
Space Museum via the Innovation Center Station. It would provide a
continued bus link to both Udvar-Hazy and the Dulles Airport as well as
commercial and residential areas along Sunrise Valley Drive, Park Center
Drive, and Air and Space Parkway and connect these locations to the
Innovation Center Metrorail Station and other bus routes at that location.
Adding Saturday service to a portion of the community that currently does not
have service, will increase access and mobility for the neighborhood
including both minority and low-income households.

H No
Saturday
service

- Route 954 14 hours Service
Improvement

Route 954 fulfills the request for a connection to Sterling Plaza from the
community and multi-family housing along Alabama Drive.

571



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Figure 12: Saturday Span of Service – Disproportionate Burden

572



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Sunday Span of Service

Four locations within the Fairfax Connector service area had disproportionate burden findings due to the

newly added Sunday service. Table 12 describes the service changes taking place in the impacted areas,

as well as the rationale for the changes. As noted in Table 12, the changes will improve service with no

adverse effect. The accompanying map on Figure 13 displays their geographic location. Analysis at the

census block group level is displayed in Table 28 of the Appendix.

573



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Table 12: Sunday Span of Service – Disproportionate Burden

Group
Existing

Service

Existing

Span

Proposed

Service

Proposed

Span

Change

Type
Rationale

A No
Sunday
service

- Route 924 15 hours Service
Improvement

Route 924 will provide access to areas that have not been served before. In
addition, Route 924 will provide better access on the northern end to the
Northern Virginia Community College - Loudoun Campus, which was
supported by public and stakeholders' comments. Also, Route 924 will
provide access to employment areas on Herndon Parkway and the north side
of the new Metrorail Station, shopping centers at Franklin Farms Market
Place and Sugarland Crossing, the Town Center of Sterling, and Herndon
Center, as well as Loudoun County Transit Route 70. Much of the area of
eastern Loudoun County north of Dulles Airport, including the Sterling
community served by Route 924, is classified as low-income census block
groups by Loudoun County Transit in their Title VI Program. Route 924 will
connect these populations within Loudoun County with the Northern Virginia
Community College and the Fairfax Connector and Metrorail networks.

D No
Sunday
service

- Route 924 15 hours Service
Improvement

Route 924 will provide access to areas that have not been served before. In
addition, Route 924 will provide better access on the northern end to the
Northern Virginia Community College - Loudoun Campus, which was
supported by public and stakeholders' comments. Also, Route 924 will
provide access to employment areas on Herndon Parkway and the north side
of the new Metrorail Station, shopping centers at Franklin Farms Market
Place and Sugarland Crossing, the Town Center of Sterling, and Herndon
Center, as well as Loudoun County Transit Route 70. Much of the area of
eastern Loudoun County north of Dulles Airport, including the Sterling
community served by Route 924, is classified as low-income census block
groups by Loudoun County Transit in their Title VI Program. Route 924 will
connect these populations within Loudoun County with the Northern Virginia
Community College and the Fairfax Connector and Metrorail networks.

574



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Group
Existing

Service

Existing

Span

Proposed

Service

Proposed

Span

Change

Type
Rationale

G No
Sunday
service

- Routes
901, 924,
and 983

15 hours Service
Improvement

Route 901 is a new route that received strong support from the public
because it will provide access to employment, industrial, and commercial
areas south of the Sully Place Shopping Center and Chantilly Crossing
Shopping Center.

Route 924 will provide access to areas that have not been served before. In
addition, Route 924 will provide better access on the northern end to the
Northern Virginia Community College - Loudoun Campus, which was
supported by public and stakeholders' comments. Also, Route 924 will
provide access to employment areas on Herndon Parkway and the north side
of the new Metrorail Station, shopping centers at Franklin Farms Market
Place and Sugarland Crossing, the Town Center of Sterling, and Herndon
Center, as well as Loudoun County Transit Route 70. Much of the area of
eastern Loudoun County north of Dulles Airport, including the Sterling
community served by Route 924, is classified as low-income census block
groups by Loudoun County Transit in their Title VI Program. Route 924 will
connect these populations within Loudoun County with the Northern Virginia
Community College and the Fairfax Connector and Metrorail networks.

Route 983 will operate between the Dulles Airport and Udvar-Hazy Air and
Space Museum via the Innovation Center Metrorail Station. It would provide a
continued bus link to both Udvar-Hazy and the Dulles Airport as well as
commercial and residential areas along Sunrise Valley Drive, Park Center
Drive, and Air and Space Parkway and connect these locations to the
Innovation Center Metrorail Station and other bus routes at that location.
Adding Sunday service to a portion of the community that currently does not
have service, will increase access and mobility for the neighborhood including
both minority and low-income households.

H No
Sunday
service

- Route 954 14 hours Service
Improvement

Route 954 fulfills the request for a connection to Sterling Plaza from the
community and multi-family housing along Alabama Drive.

575



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Figure 13: Sunday Span of Service – Disproportionate Burden

576



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Headway Disproportionate Burden

Weekday Peak Period Headway

Four locations within the Fairfax Connector service area had disproportionate burden findings due to an

improved weekday peak-period headway. Table 13 describes the service changes taking place in the

impacted areas, as well as the rationale for the changes. As noted in Table 13, the changes will improve

service with no adverse effect. The accompanying map on Figure 14 displays their geographic location.

Analysis at the census block group level is displayed in Table 29 of the Appendix.

577



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Table 13: Weekday Peak Period Headway – Disproportionate Burden

Group
Existing

Service

Existing

Headway

Proposed

Service

Proposed

Headway

Change

Type
Rationale

B Route 605 23
minutes

Routes 605
and 615

8 minutes Service
Improvement

Routes 605 and 615 will provide enhanced access to the Fair Oaks
Hospital, Fair Oaks Mall, Fair Lakes Shopping Center, and major
employment centers at the Fairfax Government Center and Reston Town
Center.

C Routes 640
and 642

28
minutes

Routes 640
(no change),

642 (no
change), and

901

10
minutes

Service
Improvement

The implementation of Route 901 results in the headway improvement
seen in this group. Route 901 is a new route that received strong support
from the public because it will provide access to residential, employment,
industrial, and commercial areas south of the Sully Place Shopping Center
and Chantilly Crossing Shopping Center.

There is no service change planned for Route 640 or 642.

H Route 924 30
minutes

Routes 552
and 954

7 minutes Service
Improvement

The Route 552 extension provides connections to Herndon High School,
at the request of the community. In the 2019–2020 school year, 48 percent
of the Herndon High School student body qualified for free or reduced-
price meals, which was a measure of student poverty.

Route 954 fulfills the request for a connection to Sterling Plaza from the
community and multi-family housing along Alabama Drive.

I Route 553 26
minutes

Route 553 11
minutes

Service
Improvement

Route 553 headways were improved to enhance service to Herndon High
School. In the 2019–2020 school year, 48 percent of the Herndon High
School student body qualified for free or reduced-price meals, which was a
measure of student poverty.

578



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Figure 14: Weekday Peak Period Headway – Disproportionate Burden

579



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Weekday Midday Period Headway

Seven locations within the Fairfax Connector area had disproportionate burden findings due to an

improved weekday midday period headway. Table 14 describes the service changes taking place in the

impacted areas, as well as the rationale for the changes. As noted in Table 14, the changes will improve

service with no adverse effect. The accompanying map on Figure 15 displays their geographic location.

Analysis at the census block group level is displayed in Table 30 of the Appendix.

580



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Table 14: Weekday Midday Period Headway – Disproportionate Burden

Group
Existing

Service

Existing

Headway

Proposed

Service

Proposed

Headway

Change

Type
Rationale

A Routes 585 52
minutes

Routes 924 26
minutes

Service
Improvement

Route 924 will provide access to areas that have not been served before. In
addition, Route 924 will provide better access on the northern end to the
Northern Virginia Community College - Loudoun Campus, which was supported
by public and stakeholders' comments. Also, Route 924 will provide access to
employment areas on Herndon Parkway and the north side of the new Metrorail
Station, shopping centers at Franklin Farms Market Place and Sugarland
Crossing, the Town Center of Sterling, and Herndon Center, as well as
Loudoun County Transit Route 70. Much of the area of eastern Loudoun
County north of Dulles Airport, including the Sterling community served by
Route 924, is classified as low-income census block groups by Loudoun County
Transit in their Title VI Program. Route 924 will connect these populations
within Loudoun County with the Northern Virginia Community College and the
Fairfax Connector and Metrorail networks.

B Route 605 23
minutes

Routes 605
and 615

11
minutes

Service
Improvement

Routes 605 and 615 will provide enhanced access to the Fair Oaks Hospital,
Fair Oaks Mall, Fair Lakes Shopping Center, and major employment centers at
the Fairfax Government Center and Reston Town Center.

C Routes 640
and 642

60
minutes

Routes 640
(no

change),
642 (no
change,
and 901

18
minutes

Service
Improvement

The implementation of Route 901 results in the headway improvement seen in
this group. Route 901 is a new route that received strong support from the
public because it will provide access to employment, industrial, and commercial
areas south of the Sully Place Shopping Center and Chantilly Crossing
Shopping Center.

There is no service change planned for Route 640 or 642.

D No Service Route 924 26
minutes

Service
Improvement

Route 924 will provide access to areas that have not been served before. In
addition, Route 924 will provide better access on the northern end to the
Northern Virginia Community College - Loudoun Campus, which was supported
by public and stakeholders' comments. Also, Route 924 will provide access to
employment areas on Herndon Parkway and the north side of the new Metrorail
Station, shopping centers at Franklin Farms Market Place and Sugarland
Crossing, the Town Center of Sterling, and Herndon Center, as well as
Loudoun County Transit Route 70. Much of the area of eastern Loudoun
County north of Dulles Airport, including the Sterling community served by
Route 924, is classified as low-income census block groups by Loudoun County
Transit in their Title VI Program. Route 924 will connect these populations
within Loudoun County with the Northern Virginia Community College and the
Fairfax Connector and Metrorail networks.

581



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Group
Existing

Service

Existing

Headway

Proposed

Service

Proposed

Headway

Change

Type
Rationale

E Route
RIBS 5

40
minutes

Routes
553, 924,

and RIBS 5

16–26
minutes

Service
Improvement

Route 553 headways were improved to enhance service to Herndon High
School. In the 2019–2020 school year, 48 percent of the Herndon High School
student body qualified for free or reduced-price meals, which was a measure of
student poverty.

Route 924 will provide access to areas that have not been served before. In
addition, Route 924 will provide better access on the northern end to the
Northern Virginia Community College - Loudoun Campus, which was supported
by public and stakeholders' comments. Also, Route 924 will provide access to
employment areas on Herndon Parkway and the north side of the new Metrorail
Station, shopping centers at Franklin Farms Market Place and Sugarland
Crossing, the Town Center of Sterling, and Herndon Center, as well as
Loudoun County Transit Route 70. Much of the area of eastern Loudoun
County north of Dulles Airport, including the Sterling community served by
Route 924, is classified as low-income census block groups by Loudoun County
Transit in their Title VI Program. Route 924 will connect these populations
within Loudoun County with the Northern Virginia Community College and the
Fairfax Connector and Metrorail networks.

Route RIBS 5 will be changed to operate more directly between Harbor House
and the shopping centers on Eldon Street based on passenger requests. North
and west of Harbor House, the route will operate in a loop incorporating
Herndon Parkway and Park Avenue, serving areas that had been served only
at peak times. This will improve access and mobility during the midday.

582



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Group
Existing

Service

Existing

Headway

Proposed

Service

Proposed

Headway

Change

Type
Rationale

G Routes
585, 652,
929, and

985

24–40
minutes

Routes 652
(no

change),
901, 924,
and 983

13
minutes

Service
Improvement

Route 901 is a new route that received strong support from the public because
it will provide access to employment, industrial, and commercial areas south of
the Sully Place Shopping Center and Chantilly Crossing Shopping Center.

Route 924 will provide access to areas that have not been served before. In
addition, Route 924 will provide better access on the northern end to the
Northern Virginia Community College - Loudoun Campus, which was supported
by public and stakeholders' comments. Also, Route 924 will provide access to
employment areas on Herndon Parkway and the north side of the new Metrorail
Station, shopping centers at Franklin Farms Market Place and Sugarland
Crossing, the Town Center of Sterling, and Herndon Center, as well as
Loudoun County Transit Route 70. Much of the area of eastern Loudoun
County north of Dulles Airport, including the Sterling community served by
Route 924, is classified as low-income census block groups by Loudoun County
Transit in their Title VI Program. Route 924 will connect these populations
within Loudoun County with the Northern Virginia Community College and the
Fairfax Connector and Metrorail networks.

Route 983 will operate between the Dulles Airport and Udvar-Hazy Air and
Space Museum via the Innovation Center Metrorail Station. It would provide a
continued bus link to both Udvar-Hazy and the Dulles Airport as well as
commercial and residential areas along Sunrise Valley Drive, Park Center
Drive, and Air and Space Parkway and connect these locations to the
Innovation Center Metrorail Station and other bus routes at that location. This
will improve access and mobility in the Dulles corridor.

There is no service change planned for Route 652.

H No Service - Route 954 28
minutes

Service
Improvement

Route 954 fulfills the request for a connection to Sterling Plaza from the
community and multi-family housing along Alabama Drive.

583



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Figure 15: Weekday Midday Period Headway – Disproportionate Burden

584



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Saturday Core Period Headway

Four locations within the Fairfax Connector service area had disproportionate burden findings due to an

improved Saturday core period headway. Table 15 describes the service changes taking place in the

impacted areas, as well as the rationale for the changes. As noted in Table 15, the changes will improve

service with no adverse effect. The accompanying map on Figure 16 displays their geographic location.

Analysis at the census block group level is displayed Table 31 of the Appendix.

585



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Table 15: Saturday Core Period Headway – Disproportionate Burden

Group
Existing

Service

Existing

Headway

Proposed

Service

Proposed

Headway

Change

Type
Rationale

A Route
650

49
minutes

Routes
650 (no
change)
and 924

19
minutes

Service
Improvement

Route 924 will provide access to areas that have not been served before. In
addition, Route 924 will provide better access on the northern end to the Northern
Virginia Community College - Loudoun Campus, which was supported by public
and stakeholders' comments. Also, Route 924 will provide access to employment
areas on Herndon Parkway and the north side of the new Metrorail Station,
shopping centers at Franklin Farms Market Place and Sugarland Crossing, the
Town Center of Sterling, and Herndon Center, as well as Loudoun County Transit
Route 70. Much of the area of eastern Loudoun County north of Dulles Airport,
including the Sterling community served by Route 924, is classified as low-income
census block groups by Loudoun County Transit in their Title VI Program. Route
924 will connect these populations within Loudoun County with the Northern
Virginia Community College and the Fairfax Connector and Metrorail networks.

There is no service change planned for Route 650.

B Route
605

34
minutes

Routes
605 and

615

23
minutes

Service
Improvement

Routes 605 and 615 will provide enhanced access to the Fair Oaks Hospital, Fair
Oaks Mall, Fair Lakes Shopping Center, and major employment centers at the
Fairfax Government Center and Reston Town Center.

E Route
RIBS 5

49
minutes

Routes
924 and
RIBS 5

18–30
minutes

Service
Improvement

Route 924 will provide access to areas that have not been served before. In
addition, Route 924 will provide better access on the northern end to the Northern
Virginia Community College - Loudoun Campus, which was supported by public
and stakeholders' comments. Also, Route 924 will provide access to employment
areas on Herndon Parkway and the north side of the new Metrorail Station,
shopping centers at Franklin Farms Market Place and Sugarland Crossing, the
Town Center of Sterling, and Herndon Center, as well as Loudoun County Transit
Route 70. Much of the area of eastern Loudoun County north of Dulles Airport,
including the Sterling community served by Route 924, is classified as low-income
census block groups by Loudoun County Transit in their Title VI Program. Route
924 will connect these populations within Loudoun County with the Northern
Virginia Community College and the Fairfax Connector and Metrorail networks.

Route RIBS 5 will be changed to operate more directly between Harbor House and
the shopping centers on Eldon Street, based on passenger requests. North and
west of Harbor House, the route will operate in a loop incorporating Herndon
Parkway and Park Avenue, serving areas that had been served only at peak times.
This will improve access and mobility to activity centers within the Town of Herndon
and Reston.

586



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Group
Existing

Service

Existing

Headway

Proposed

Service

Proposed

Headway

Change

Type
Rationale

F Route
605

34
minutes

Routes
605 and

924

13
minutes

Service
Improvement

Route 605 will provide enhanced access to the Fair Oaks Hospital with an
improved weekend headway.

Route 924 will provide access to areas that have not been served before. In
addition, Route 924 will provide better access on the northern end to the Northern
Virginia Community College - Loudoun Campus, which was supported by public
and stakeholders' comments. Also, Route 924 will provide access to employment
areas on Herndon Parkway and the north side of the new Metrorail Station,
shopping centers at Franklin Farms Market Place and Sugarland Crossing, the
Town Center of Sterling, and Herndon Center, as well as Loudoun County Transit
Route 70. Much of the area of eastern Loudoun County north of Dulles Airport,
including the Sterling community served by Route 924, is classified as low-income
census block groups by Loudoun County Transit in their Title VI Program. Route
924 will connect these populations within Loudoun County with the Northern
Virginia Community College and the Fairfax Connector and Metrorail networks.

587



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Figure 16: Saturday Core Period Headway – Disproportionate Burden

588



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Sunday Core Period Headway

Four locations within the Fairfax Connector service area had disproportionate burden findings due to an

improved Sunday core period headway. Table 16 describes the service changes taking place in the

impacted areas, as well as the rationale for the changes. As noted in Table 16, the changes will improve

service with no adverse effect. The accompanying map on Figure 17 displays their geographic location.

Analysis at the census block group level is displayed in Table 32 of the Appendix.

589



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Table 16: Sunday Core Period Headway – Disproportionate Burden

Group
Existing

Service

Existing

Headway

Proposed

Service

Proposed

Headway
Change Type Rationale

A Route
650

49
minutes

Routes
650 (no
change)
and 924

19
minutes

Service
Improvement

Route 924 will provide access to areas that have not been served before. In
addition, Route 924 will provide better access on the northern end to the Northern
Virginia Community College – Loudoun Campus, which was supported by public
and stakeholders’ comments. Also, Route 924 will provide access to employment
areas on Herndon Parkway and the north side of the new Metrorail Station,
shopping centers at Franklin Farms Market Place and Sugarland Crossing, the
Town Center of Sterling, and Herndon Center, as well as Loudoun County Transit
Route 70. Much of the area of eastern Loudoun County north of Dulles Airport,
including the Sterling community served by Route 924, is classified as low-income
census block groups by Loudoun County Transit in their Title VI Program. Route
924 will connect these populations within Loudoun County with the Northern
Virginia Community College and the Fairfax Connector and Metrorail networks.

There is no service change planned for Route 650.

B Routes
605 and

630

20–34
minutes

Routes
605, 615,
and 630

(no
change)

9–11
minutes

Service
Improvement

Routes 605 and 615 will provide enhanced access to the Fair Oaks Hospital, Fair
Oaks Mall, Fair Lakes Shopping Center, and major employment centers at the
Fairfax Government Center and Reston Town Center.

There is no service change planned for Route 630.

590



Silver Line Phase 2 Bus Service Plan: Title VI Service Equity Analysis

Group
Existing

Service

Existing

Headway

Proposed

Service

Proposed

Headway
Change Type Rationale

E Route
RIBS 5

49
minutes

Routes
924 and
RIBS 5

18–30
minutes

Service
Improvement

Route 924 will provide access to areas that have not been served before. In
addition, Route 924 will provide better access on the northern end to the Northern
Virginia Community College - Loudoun Campus, which was supported by public
and stakeholders' comments. Also, Route 924 will provide access to employment
areas on Herndon Parkway and the north side of the new Metrorail Station,
shopping centers at Franklin Farms Market Place and Sugarland Crossing, the
Town Center of Sterling, and Herndon Center, as well as Loudoun County Transit
Route 70. Much of the area of eastern Loudoun County north of Dulles Airport,
including the Sterling community served by Route 924, is classified as low-income
census block groups by Loudoun County Transit in their Title VI Program. Route
924 will connect these populations within Loudoun County with the Northern
Virginia Community College and the Fairfax Connector and Metrorail networks.

Route RIBS 5 will be changed to operate more directly between Harbor House
and the shopping centers on Eldon Street, based on passenger requests. North
and west of Harbor House the route will operate in a loop incorporating Herndon
Parkway and Park Avenue, serving areas that had been served only at peak
times. This will improve access and mobility to activity centers within the Town of
Herndon and Reston.

F Route
605

34
minutes

Routes
605 and

924

13
minutes

Service
Improvement

Route 605 will provide enhanced access to the Fair Oaks Hospital with an
improved weekend headway.

Route 924 will provide access to areas that have not been served before. In
addition, Route 924 will provide better access on the northern end to the Northern
Virginia Community College - Loudoun Campus, which was supported by public
and stakeholders' comments. Also, Route 924 will provide access to employment
areas on Herndon Parkway and the north side of the new Metrorail Station,
shopping centers at Franklin Farms Market Place and Sugarland Crossing, the
Town Center of Sterling, and Herndon Center, as well as Loudoun County Transit
Route 70. Much of the area of eastern Loudoun County north of Dulles Airport,
including the Sterling community served by Route 924, is classified as low-income
census block groups by Loudoun County Transit in their Title VI Program. Route
924 will connect these populations within Loudoun County with the Northern
Virginia Community College and the Fairfax Connector and Metrorail networks.

591



Figure 17: Sunday Core Period Headway – Disproportionate Burden

592



CONCLUSION
The service changes proposed for implementation were reviewed as mandated by the FTA in the

Circular. The identified instances of disparate impact and disproportionate burden resulted from

improvements to service. Staff determined the identified service improvements were integral to changes

made to enhance access to key public facilities or employment and retail centers, and reflected service

requests received via the robust public input process that was a part of the development of the service

plan. Overall, the proposed service changes will improve service for Fairfax Connector riders and the

communities along the routes.

Monitoring

Staff will monitor the ridership levels, ridership characteristics (such as demographics, low-income status,

and English proficiency) and performance metrics of the new routes to understand how riders are using

the new system once implemented.

APPENDIX: DISPARATE IMPACT (DI) AND DISPROPORTIONATE BURDEN (DB)

BY CENSUS BLOCK GROUP

Table 17: Census Block Group Analysis for Discontinued or New Service – DI

Block

Group ID

Service

Change

Type

Minority

Populatio

n

Total

Population

Minority

Percent of

Population

FCDOT's

Threshold for

Service Change

Type DI

Meets FCDOT's

DI Threshold?

510594811
051

Service
Added 705 1,706 41.3 Less than 38.7% No

510594825
032

Service
Added 300 844 35.5 Less than 38.7% Yes

593



Table 18: Census Block Group Analysis for Weekday Span of Service – DI

Block Group ID
Service Change

Type

Minority

Population

Total

Population

Minority Percent of

Population

FCDOT's Threshold for

Service Change Type DI

Meets FCDOT's DI

Threshold?

510594601001 Service Removed 286 1,191 24.0 More than 58.7% No

510594803001 Service Removed 1,204 3,734 32.2 More than 58.7% No

510594804011 Service Removed 617 1,530 40.3 More than 58.7% No

510594804012 Service Removed 588 2,677 22.0 More than 58.7% No

510594804021 Service Added 950 2,391 39.7 Less than 38.7% No

510594805012 Service Added 556 1,263 44.0 Less than 38.7% No

510594805013 Service Added 358 1,347 26.6 Less than 38.7% Yes

510594805021 Service Added 1,042 3,075 33.9 Less than 38.7% Yes

510594805023 Service Added 572 2,066 27.7 Less than 38.7% Yes

510594809014 Service Added 322 879 36.6 Less than 38.7% Yes

510594809031 Service Added 521 857 60.8 Less than 38.7% No

510594817012 Service Removed 710 2,642 26.9 More than 58.7% No

510594819003 Service Removed 537 2,330 23.0 More than 58.7% No

510594820012 Service Removed 870 2,709 32.1 More than 58.7% No

510594825031 Service Added 961 1,778 54.0 Less than 38.7% No

510594826013 Service Removed 727 1,956 37.2 More than 58.7% No

510594826022 Service Removed 987 2,007 49.2 More than 58.7% No

510594912013 Service Added 1,088 2,066 52.7 Less than 38.7% No

510594915021 Service Removed 1,477 3,106 47.6 More than 58.7% No

510594915023 Service Removed 964 1,684 57.2 More than 58.7% No

510594918011 Service Removed 549 1,268 43.3 More than 58.7% No

510594918021 Service Removed 754 1,381 54.6 More than 58.7% No

510594918022 Service Removed 451 1,641 27.5 More than 58.7% No

510594918032 Service Removed 465 1,506 30.9 More than 58.7% No

594



Table 19: Census Block Group Analysis for Saturday Span of Service – DI

Block Group ID
Service Change

Type

Minority

Population

Total

Population

Minority Percent of

Population

FCDOT's Threshold for

Service Change Type DI

Meets FCDOT's DI

Threshold?

510594601001 Service Removed 286 1,191 24.0 More than 58.7% No

510594601002 Service Removed 333 1,886 17.7 More than 58.7% No

510594803001 Service Removed 1,204 3,734 32.2 More than 58.7% No

510594804011 Service Removed 617 1,530 40.3 More than 58.7% No

510594804012 Service Removed 588 2,677 22.0 More than 58.7% No

510594804021 Service Added 950 2,391 39.7 Less than 38.7% No

510594805012 Service Added 556 1,263 44.0 Less than 38.7% No

510594805013 Service Added 358 1,347 26.6 Less than 38.7% Yes

510594805021 Service Added 1,042 3,075 33.9 Less than 38.7% Yes

510594805023 Service Added 572 2,066 27.7 Less than 38.7% Yes

510594805032 Service Removed 497 1,956 25.4 More than 58.7% No

510594808012 Service Removed 1,067 2,534 42.1 More than 58.7% No

510594808022 Service Removed 1,071 1,971 54.3 More than 58.7% No

510594809014 Service Added 322 879 36.6 Less than 38.7% Yes

510594809031 Service Added 521 857 60.8 Less than 38.7% No

510594811022 Service Removed 222 390 56.9 More than 58.7% No

510594811053 Service Removed 604 1,396 43.3 More than 58.7% No

510594811061 Service Removed 319 1,005 31.7 More than 58.7% No

510594811063 Service Removed 828 2,535 32.7 More than 58.7% No

510594815001 Service Removed 415 2,253 18.4 More than 58.7% No

510594817011 Service Removed 522 1,843 28.3 More than 58.7% No

510594817022 Service Added 920 2,207 41.7 Less than 38.7% No

510594819003 Service Removed 537 2,330 23.0 More than 58.7% No

510594820012 Service Removed 870 2,709 32.1 More than 58.7% No

510594825012 Service Added 725 1,179 61.5 Less than 38.7% No

510594825021 Service Added 207 815 25.4 Less than 38.7% Yes

510594825022 Service Added 671 2,126 31.6 Less than 38.7% Yes

510594825031 Service Added 961 1,778 54.0 Less than 38.7% No

595



Block Group ID
Service Change

Type

Minority

Population

Total

Population

Minority Percent of

Population

FCDOT's Threshold for

Service Change Type DI

Meets FCDOT's DI

Threshold?

510594825033 Service Added 847 2,260 37.5 Less than 38.7% Yes

510594825043 Service Added 466 1,337 34.9 Less than 38.7% Yes

510594905023 Service Removed 1,232 2,918 42.2 More than 58.7% No

510594915021 Service Removed 1,477 3,106 47.6 More than 58.7% No

510594918032 Service Removed 465 1,506 30.9 More than 58.7% No

596



Table 20: Census Block Group Analysis for Sunday Span of Service – DI

Block Group ID
Service Change

Type

Minority

Population

Total

Population

Minority Percent of

Population

FCDOT's Threshold for

Service Change Type DI

Meets FCDOT's DI

Threshold?

510594601001 Service Removed 286 1,191 24.0 More than 58.7% No

510594601002 Service Removed 333 1,886 17.7 More than 58.7% No

510594612022 Service Added 1,750 2,967 59.0 Less than 38.7% No

510594612023 Service Added 1,474 2,276 64.8 Less than 38.7% No

510594803001 Service Removed 1,204 3,734 32.2 More than 58.7% No

510594804011 Service Removed 617 1,530 40.3 More than 58.7% No

510594804012 Service Removed 588 2,677 22.0 More than 58.7% No

510594804021 Service Added 950 2,391 39.7 Less than 38.7% No

510594805012 Service Added 556 1,263 44.0 Less than 38.7% No

510594805013 Service Added 358 1,347 26.6 Less than 38.7% Yes

510594805021 Service Added 1,042 3,075 33.9 Less than 38.7% Yes

510594805023 Service Added 572 2,066 27.7 Less than 38.7% Yes

510594805032 Service Removed 497 1,956 25.4 More than 58.7% No

510594805051 Service Removed 482 1,347 35.8 More than 58.7% No

510594805053 Service Removed 150 707 21.2 More than 58.7% No

510594808012 Service Removed 1,067 2,534 42.1 More than 58.7% No

510594808022 Service Removed 1,071 1,971 54.3 More than 58.7% No

510594809014 Service Added 322 879 36.6 Less than 38.7% Yes

510594809031 Service Added 521 857 60.8 Less than 38.7% No

510594811022 Service Removed 222 390 56.9 More than 58.7% No

510594811053 Service Removed 604 1,396 43.3 More than 58.7% No

510594811061 Service Removed 319 1,005 31.7 More than 58.7% No

510594811063 Service Removed 828 2,535 32.7 More than 58.7% No

510594815001 Service Removed 415 2,253 18.4 More than 58.7% No

510594817011 Service Removed 522 1,843 28.3 More than 58.7% No

510594817022 Service Added 920 2,207 41.7 Less than 38.7% No

510594819003 Service Removed 537 2,330 23.0 More than 58.7% No

510594820012 Service Removed 870 2,709 32.1 More than 58.7% No

597



Block Group ID
Service Change

Type

Minority

Population

Total

Population

Minority Percent of

Population

FCDOT's Threshold for

Service Change Type DI

Meets FCDOT's DI

Threshold?

510594825012 Service Added 725 1,179 61.5 Less than 38.7% No

510594825021 Service Added 207 815 25.4 Less than 38.7% Yes

510594825022 Service Added 671 2,126 31.6 Less than 38.7% Yes

510594825031 Service Added 961 1,778 54.0 Less than 38.7% No

510594825033 Service Added 847 2,260 37.5 Less than 38.7% Yes

510594825043 Service Added 466 1,337 34.9 Less than 38.7% Yes

510594905023 Service Added 1,232 2,918 42.2 Less than 38.7% No

510594917033 Service Added 655 1,229 53.3 Less than 38.7% No

510594917043 Service Added 1,159 2,057 56.3 Less than 38.7% No

598



Table 21: Census Block Group Analysis for Weekday Peak Period Headway – DI

Block Group ID
Service Change

Type

Minority

Population

Total

Population

Minority Percent of

Population

FCDOT's Threshold for

Service Change Type DI

Meets FCDOT's DI

Threshold?

510594809014 Service Added 322 879 36.6 Less than 38.7% Yes

510594811062 Service Added 678 1,873 36.2 Less than 38.7% Yes

510594817012 Service Added 710 2,642 26.9 Less than 38.7% Yes

510594817022 Service Added 920 2,207 41.7 Less than 38.7% No

510594825031 Service Added 961 1,778 54.0 Less than 38.7% No

510594826022 Service Added 987 2,007 49.2 Less than 38.7% No

510594901013 Service Added 671 2,297 29.2 Less than 38.7% Yes

510594911022 Service Added 672 1,617 41.6 Less than 38.7% No

510594911032 Service Added 1,398 2,224 62.9 Less than 38.7% No

510594911033 Service Added 667 1,372 48.6 Less than 38.7% No

510594911034 Service Added 404 755 53.5 Less than 38.7% No

599



Table 22: Census Block Group Analysis for Weekday Midday Period Headway – DI

Block Group ID
Service Change

Type

Minority

Population

Total

Population

Minority Percent of

Population

FCDOT's Threshold for

Service Change Type DI

Meets FCDOT's DI

Threshold?

510594804021 Service Added 950 2,391 39.7 Less than 38.7% No

510594805011 Service Removed 110 725 15.2 More than 58.7% No

510594805012 Service Added 556 1,263 44.0 Less than 38.7% No

510594805013 Service Added 358 1,347 26.6 Less than 38.7% Yes

510594805021 Service Added 1,042 3,075 33.9 Less than 38.7% Yes

510594805022 Service Added 184 604 30.5 Less than 38.7% Yes

510594805031 Service Added 358 1,261 28.4 Less than 38.7% Yes

510594808023 Service Added 387 867 44.6 Less than 38.7% No

510594809014 Service Added 322 879 36.6 Less than 38.7% Yes

510594809031 Service Added 521 857 60.8 Less than 38.7% No

510594817012 Service Added 710 2,642 26.9 Less than 38.7% Yes

510594817022 Service Added 920 2,207 41.7 Less than 38.7% No

510594820013 Service Removed 42 977 4.3 More than 58.7% No

510594825012 Service Added 725 1,179 61.5 Less than 38.7% No

510594825021 Service Added 207 815 25.4 Less than 38.7% Yes

510594825022 Service Added 671 2,126 31.6 Less than 38.7% Yes

510594825031 Service Added 961 1,778 54.0 Less than 38.7% No

510594825033 Service Added 847 2,260 37.5 Less than 38.7% Yes

510594825043 Service Added 466 1,337 34.9 Less than 38.7% Yes

510594826022 Service Added 987 2,007 49.2 Less than 38.7% No

510594901012 Service Added 1,078 1,872 57.6 Less than 38.7% No

510594901013 Service Added 671 2,297 29.2 Less than 38.7% Yes

510594901034 Service Added 403 1,342 30.0 Less than 38.7% Yes

510594911022 Service Added 672 1,617 41.6 Less than 38.7% No

510594911031 Service Added 1,611 1,962 82.1 Less than 38.7% No

510594911032 Service Added 1,398 2,224 62.9 Less than 38.7% No

510594911033 Service Added 667 1,372 48.6 Less than 38.7% No

510594911034 Service Added 404 755 53.5 Less than 38.7% No

600



Block Group ID
Service Change

Type

Minority

Population

Total

Population

Minority Percent of

Population

FCDOT's Threshold for

Service Change Type DI

Meets FCDOT's DI

Threshold?

510594912011 Service Added 511 890 57.4 Less than 38.7% No

510594912012 Service Added 1,644 2,863 57.4 Less than 38.7% No

510594912021 Service Added 1,134 1,633 69.4 Less than 38.7% No

510594913012 Service Added 1,244 2,452 50.7 Less than 38.7% No

510594913014 Service Added 2,125 2,892 73.5 Less than 38.7% No

510594913021 Service Added 1,605 2,374 67.6 Less than 38.7% No

510594913022 Service Added 523 1,177 44.4 Less than 38.7% No

510594913031 Service Added 1,158 1,425 81.3 Less than 38.7% No

510594913032 Service Added 2,067 3,129 66.1 Less than 38.7% No

510594914011 Service Added 1,260 1,838 68.6 Less than 38.7% No

510594914021 Service Added 1,756 2,676 65.6 Less than 38.7% No

510594916011 Service Added 920 1,068 86.1 Less than 38.7% No

601



Table 23: Census Block Group Analysis for Saturday Core Period Headway – DI

Block Group ID
Service Change

Type

Minority

Population

Total

Population

Minority Percent of

Population

FCDOT's Threshold for

Service Change Type DI

Meets FCDOT's DI

Threshold?

510594805011 Service Removed 110 725 15.2 More than 58.7% No

510594805022 Service Added 184 604 30.5 Less than 38.7% Yes

510594805031 Service Added 358 1,261 28.4 Less than 38.7% Yes

510594808023 Service Added 387 867 44.6 Less than 38.7% No

510594817012 Service Added 710 2,642 26.9 Less than 38.7% Yes

510594820013 Service Removed 42 977 4.3 More than 58.7% No

510594825011 Service Added 1,804 2,340 77.1 Less than 38.7% No

510594825041 Service Added 722 1,946 37.1 Less than 38.7% Yes

510594825042 Service Added 1012 1,908 53.0 Less than 38.7% No

510594826011 Service Added 285 1,815 15.7 Less than 38.7% Yes

510594826013 Service Removed 727 1,956 37.2 More than 58.7% No

510594826022 Service Added 987 2,007 49.2 Less than 38.7% No

510594915021 Service Removed 1,477 3,106 47.6 More than 58.7% No

510594917012 Service Removed 922 1,771 52.1 More than 58.7% No

510594917023 Service Added 1,268 2,255 56.2 Less than 38.7% No

510594917033 Service Added 655 1,229 53.3 Less than 38.7% No

510594917043 Service Added 1,159 2,057 56.3 Less than 38.7% No

510594918032 Service Removed 465 1,506 30.9 More than 58.7% No

602



Table 24: Census Block Group Analysis for Sunday Core Period Headway – DI

Block Group ID
Service Change

Type

Minority

Population

Total

Population

Minority Percent of

Population

FCDOT's Threshold for

Service Change Type DI

Meets FCDOT's DI

Threshold?

510594612022 Service Added 1,750 2,967 59.0 Less than 38.7% No

510594612023 Service Added 1,474 2,276 64.8 Less than 38.7% No

510594805011 Service Removed 110 725 15.2 More than 58.7% No

510594805022 Service Added 184 604 30.5 Less than 38.7% Yes

510594805031 Service Added 358 1,261 28.4 Less than 38.7% Yes

510594805051 Service Removed 482 1,347 35.8 More than 58.7% No

510594805053 Service Removed 150 707 21.2 More than 58.7% No

510594808023 Service Added 387 867 44.6 Less than 38.7% No

510594817012 Service Added 710 2,642 26.9 Less than 38.7% Yes

510594820012 Service Removed 870 2,709 32.1 More than 58.7% No

510594820013 Service Removed 42 977 4.3 More than 58.7% No

510594825011 Service Added 1,804 2,340 77.1 Less than 38.7% No

510594825041 Service Added 722 1,946 37.1 Less than 38.7% Yes

510594825042 Service Added 1,012 1,908 53.0 Less than 38.7% No

510594826011 Service Added 285 1,815 15.7 Less than 38.7% Yes

510594826022 Service Added 987 2,007 49.2 Less than 38.7% No

510594905023 Service Added 1,232 2,918 42.2 Less than 38.7% No

510594917023 Service Added 1,268 2,255 56.2 Less than 38.7% No

510594917032 Service Added 348 1,335 26.1 Less than 38.7% Yes

510594917033 Service Added 655 1,229 53.3 Less than 38.7% No

510594917043 Service Added 1,159 2,057 56.3 Less than 38.7% No

603



Table 25: Census Block Group Analysis for Discontinued or New Service – DB

Block Group ID
Service Change

Type

Low Income

Households

Total

Households

Low Income Percent

of Households

FCDOT's Threshold for

Service Change Type DB

Meets FCDOT's DB

Threshold?

510594811051 Service Added 0 539 0.0 Less than 6.8% Yes

510594825032 Service Added 0 244 0.0 Less than 6.8% Yes

604



Table 26: Census Block Group Analysis for Weekday Span of Service – DB

Block Group ID
Service Change

Type

Low Income

Households

Total

Households

Low Income Percent

of Households

FCDOT's Threshold for

Service Change Type DB

Meets FCDOT's DB

Threshold?

510594601001 Service Removed 26 396 6.6 More than 26.8% No

510594803001 Service Removed 33 1,094 3.0 More than 26.8% No

510594804011 Service Removed 35 481 7.3 More than 26.8% No

510594804012 Service Removed 83 835 9.9 More than 26.8% No

510594804021 Service Added 46 758 6.1 Less than 6.8% Yes

510594805012 Service Added 25 345 7.2 Less than 6.8% No

510594805013 Service Added 0 429 0.0 Less than 6.8% Yes

510594805021 Service Added 79 950 8.3 Less than 6.8% No

510594805023 Service Added 67 702 9.5 Less than 6.8% No

510594809014 Service Added 0 308 0.0 Less than 6.8% Yes

510594809031 Service Added 55 489 11.2 Less than 6.8% No

510594817012 Service Removed 54 754 7.2 More than 26.8% No

510594819003 Service Removed 11 717 1.5 More than 26.8% No

510594820012 Service Removed 41 877 4.7 More than 26.8% No

510594825031 Service Added 62 575 10.8 Less than 6.8% No

510594826013 Service Removed 103 628 16.4 More than 26.8% No

510594826022 Service Removed 30 597 5.0 More than 26.8% No

510594912013 Service Added 191 877 21.8 Less than 6.8% No

510594915021 Service Removed 57 991 5.8 More than 26.8% No

510594915023 Service Removed 29 487 6.0 More than 26.8% No

510594918011 Service Removed 102 687 14.8 More than 26.8% No

510594918021 Service Removed 38 612 6.2 More than 26.8% No

510594918022 Service Removed 87 500 17.4 More than 26.8% No

510594918032 Service Removed 53 504 10.5 More than 26.8% No

605



Table 27: Census Block Group Analysis for Saturday Span of Service – DB

Block Group ID
Service Change

Type

Low Income

Households

Total

Households

Low Income Percent

of Households

FCDOT's Threshold for

Service Change Type DB

Meets FCDOT's DB

Threshold?

510594601001 Service Removed 26 396 6.6 More than 26.8% No

510594601002 Service Removed 33 640 5.2 More than 26.8% No

510594803001 Service Removed 33 1,094 3.0 More than 26.8% No

510594804011 Service Removed 35 481 7.3 More than 26.8% No

510594804012 Service Removed 83 835 9.9 More than 26.8% No

510594804021 Service Added 46 758 6.1 Less than 6.8% Yes

510594805012 Service Added 25 345 7.2 Less than 6.8% No

510594805013 Service Added 0 429 0.0 Less than 6.8% Yes

510594805021 Service Added 79 950 8.3 Less than 6.8% No

510594805023 Service Added 67 702 9.5 Less than 6.8% No

510594805032 Service Removed 50 688 7.3 More than 26.8% No

510594808012 Service Removed 120 847 14.2 More than 26.8% No

510594808022 Service Removed 55 631 8.7 More than 26.8% No

510594809014 Service Added 0 308 0.0 Less than 6.8% Yes

510594809031 Service Added 55 489 11.2 Less than 6.8% No

510594811022 Service Removed 0 135 0.0 More than 26.8% No

510594811053 Service Removed 29 462 6.3 More than 26.8% No

510594811061 Service Removed 30 321 9.3 More than 26.8% No

510594811063 Service Removed 91 761 12.0 More than 26.8% No

510594815001 Service Removed 43 791 5.4 More than 26.8% No

510594817011 Service Removed 42 569 7.4 More than 26.8% No

510594817022 Service Added 164 805 20.4 Less than 6.8% No

510594819003 Service Removed 11 717 1.5 More than 26.8% No

510594820012 Service Removed 41 877 4.7 More than 26.8% No

510594825012 Service Added 60 520 11.5 Less than 6.8% No

510594825021 Service Added 16 253 6.3 Less than 6.8% Yes

510594825022 Service Added 25 736 3.4 Less than 6.8% Yes

510594825031 Service Added 62 575 10.8 Less than 6.8% No

606



Block Group ID
Service Change

Type

Low Income

Households

Total

Households

Low Income Percent

of Households

FCDOT's Threshold for

Service Change Type DB

Meets FCDOT's DB

Threshold?

510594825033 Service Added 59 712 8.3 Less than 6.8% No

510594825043 Service Added 0 415 0.0 Less than 6.8% Yes

510594905023 Service Removed 142 915 15.5 More than 26.8% No

510594915021 Service Removed 57 991 5.8 More than 26.8% No

510594918032 Service Removed 53 504 10.5 More than 26.8% No

607



Table 28: Census Block Group Analysis for Sunday Span of Service – DB

Block Group ID
Service Change

Type

Low Income

Households

Total

Households

Low Income Percent

of Households

FCDOT's Threshold for

Service Change Type DB

Meets FCDOT's DB

Threshold?

510594601001 Service Removed 26 396 6.6 More than 26.8% No

510594601002 Service Removed 33 640 5.2 More than 26.8% No

510594612022 Service Added 256 1,350 19.0 Less than 6.8% No

510594612023 Service Added 131 716 18.3 Less than 6.8% No

510594803001 Service Removed 33 1,094 3.0 More than 26.8% No

510594804011 Service Removed 35 481 7.3 More than 26.8% No

510594804012 Service Removed 83 835 9.9 More than 26.8% No

510594804021 Service Added 46 758 6.1 Less than 6.8% Yes

510594805012 Service Added 25 345 7.2 Less than 6.8% No

510594805013 Service Added 0 429 0.0 Less than 6.8% Yes

510594805021 Service Added 79 950 8.3 Less than 6.8% No

510594805023 Service Added 67 702 9.5 Less than 6.8% No

510594805032 Service Removed 50 688 7.3 More than 26.8% No

510594805051 Service Removed 137 724 18.9 More than 26.8% No

510594805053 Service Removed 15 337 4.5 More than 26.8% No

510594808012 Service Removed 120 847 14.2 More than 26.8% No

510594808022 Service Removed 55 631 8.7 More than 26.8% No

510594809014 Service Added 0 308 0.0 Less than 6.8% Yes

510594809031 Service Added 55 489 11.2 Less than 6.8% No

510594811022 Service Removed 0 135 0.0 More than 26.8% No

510594811053 Service Removed 29 462 6.3 More than 26.8% No

510594811061 Service Removed 30 321 9.3 More than 26.8% No

510594811063 Service Removed 91 761 12.0 More than 26.8% No

510594815001 Service Removed 43 791 5.4 More than 26.8% No

510594817011 Service Removed 42 569 7.4 More than 26.8% No

510594817022 Service Added 164 805 20.4 Less than 6.8% No

510594819003 Service Removed 11 717 1.5 More than 26.8% No

510594820012 Service Removed 41 877 4.7 More than 26.8% No

608



Block Group ID
Service Change

Type

Low Income

Households

Total

Households

Low Income Percent

of Households

FCDOT's Threshold for

Service Change Type DB

Meets FCDOT's DB

Threshold?

510594825012 Service Added 60 520 11.5 Less than 6.8% No

510594825021 Service Added 16 253 6.3 Less than 6.8% Yes

510594825022 Service Added 25 736 3.4 Less than 6.8% Yes

510594825031 Service Added 62 575 10.8 Less than 6.8% No

510594825033 Service Added 59 712 8.3 Less than 6.8% No

510594825043 Service Added 0 415 0.0 Less than 6.8% Yes

510594905023 Service Added 142 915 15.5 Less than 6.8% No

510594917033 Service Added 178 680 26.2 Less than 6.8% No

510594917043 Service Added 83 847 9.8 Less than 6.8% No

609



Table 29: Census Block Group Analysis for Weekday Peak Period Headway – DB

Block Group ID
Service Change

Type

Low Income

Households

Total

Households

Low Income Percent

of Households

FCDOT's Threshold for

Service Change Type DB

Meets FCDOT's DB

Threshold?

510594809014 Service Added 0 308 0.0 Less than 6.8% Yes

510594811062 Service Added 27 625 4.3 Less than 6.8% Yes

510594817012 Service Added 54 754 7.2 Less than 6.8% No

510594817022 Service Added 164 805 20.4 Less than 6.8% No

510594825031 Service Added 62 575 10.8 Less than 6.8% No

510594826022 Service Added 30 597 5.0 Less than 6.8% Yes

510594901013 Service Added 37 691 5.4 Less than 6.8% Yes

510594911022 Service Added 65 517 12.6 Less than 6.8% No

510594911032 Service Added 110 687 16.0 Less than 6.8% No

510594911033 Service Added 48 467 10.3 Less than 6.8% No

510594911034 Service Added 40 292 13.7 Less than 6.8% No

610



Table 30: Census Block Group Analysis for Weekday Midday Period Headway – DB

Block Group ID
Service Change

Type

Low Income

Households

Total

Households

Low Income Percent

of Households

FCDOT's Threshold for

Service Change Type DB

Meets FCDOT's DB

Threshold?

510594804021 Service Added 46 758 6.1 Less than 6.8% Yes

510594805011 Service Removed 17 229 7.4 More than 26.8% No

510594805012 Service Added 25 345 7.2 Less than 6.8% No

510594805013 Service Added 0 429 0.0 Less than 6.8% Yes

510594805021 Service Added 79 950 8.3 Less than 6.8% No

510594805022 Service Added 0 233 0.0 Less than 6.8% Yes

510594805031 Service Added 21 438 4.8 Less than 6.8% Yes

510594808023 Service Added 13 266 4.9 Less than 6.8% Yes

510594809014 Service Added 0 308 0.0 Less than 6.8% Yes

510594809031 Service Added 55 489 11.2 Less than 6.8% No

510594817012 Service Added 54 754 7.2 Less than 6.8% No

510594817022 Service Added 164 805 20.4 Less than 6.8% No

510594820013 Service Removed 13 372 3.5 More than 26.8% No

510594825012 Service Added 60 520 11.5 Less than 6.8% No

510594825021 Service Added 16 253 6.3 Less than 6.8% Yes

510594825022 Service Added 25 736 3.4 Less than 6.8% Yes

510594825031 Service Added 62 575 10.8 Less than 6.8% No

510594825033 Service Added 59 712 8.3 Less than 6.8% No

510594825043 Service Added 0 415 0.0 Less than 6.8% Yes

510594826022 Service Added 30 597 5.0 Less than 6.8% Yes

510594901012 Service Added 271 756 35.8 Less than 6.8% No

510594901013 Service Added 37 691 5.4 Less than 6.8% Yes

510594901034 Service Added 0 393 0.0 Less than 6.8% Yes

510594911022 Service Added 65 517 12.6 Less than 6.8% No

510594911031 Service Added 106 584 18.2 Less than 6.8% No

510594911032 Service Added 110 687 16.0 Less than 6.8% No

510594911033 Service Added 48 467 10.3 Less than 6.8% No

510594911034 Service Added 40 292 13.7 Less than 6.8% No

611



Block Group ID
Service Change

Type

Low Income

Households

Total

Households

Low Income Percent

of Households

FCDOT's Threshold for

Service Change Type DB

Meets FCDOT's DB

Threshold?

510594912011 Service Added 48 297 16.2 Less than 6.8% No

510594912012 Service Added 94 816 11.5 Less than 6.8% No

510594912021 Service Added 170 739 23.0 Less than 6.8% No

510594913012 Service Added 53 624 8.5 Less than 6.8% No

510594913014 Service Added 302 787 38.4 Less than 6.8% No

510594913021 Service Added 200 1,029 19.4 Less than 6.8% No

510594913022 Service Added 44 321 13.7 Less than 6.8% No

510594913031 Service Added 86 399 21.6 Less than 6.8% No

510594913032 Service Added 338 1,144 29.5 Less than 6.8% No

510594914011 Service Added 113 645 17.5 Less than 6.8% No

510594914021 Service Added 149 765 19.5 Less than 6.8% No

510594916011 Service Added 110 337 32.6 Less than 6.8% No

612



Table 31: Census Block Group Analysis for Saturday Core Period Headway – DB

Block Group ID
Service Change

Type

Low Income

Households

Total

Households

Low Income Percent

of Households

FCDOT's Threshold for

Service Change Type DB

Meets FCDOT's DB

Threshold?

510594805011 Service Removed 17 229 7.4 More than 26.8% No

510594805022 Service Added 0 233 0.0 Less than 6.8% Yes

510594805031 Service Added 21 438 4.8 Less than 6.8% Yes

510594808023 Service Added 13 266 4.9 Less than 6.8% Yes

510594817012 Service Added 54 754 7.2 Less than 6.8% No

510594820013 Service Removed 13 372 3.5 More than 26.8% No

510594825011 Service Added 60 802 7.5 Less than 6.8% No

510594825041 Service Added 39 647 6.0 Less than 6.8% Yes

510594825042 Service Added 17 569 3.0 Less than 6.8% Yes

510594826011 Service Added 34 614 5.5 Less than 6.8% Yes

510594826013 Service Removed 103 628 16.4 More than 26.8% No

510594826022 Service Added 30 597 5.0 Less than 6.8% Yes

510594915021 Service Removed 57 991 5.8 More than 26.8% No

510594917012 Service Removed 93 718 13.0 More than 26.8% No

510594917023 Service Added 118 819 14.4 Less than 6.8% No

510594917033 Service Added 178 680 26.2 Less than 6.8% No

510594917043 Service Added 83 847 9.8 Less than 6.8% No

510594918032 Service Removed 53 504 10.5 More than 26.8% No

613



Table 32: Census Block Group Analysis for Sunday Core Period Headway – DB

Block Group ID
Service Change

Type

Low Income

Households

Total

Households

Low Income Percent

of Households

FCDOT's Threshold for

Service Change Type DB

Meets FCDOT's DB

Threshold?

510594612022 Service Added 256 1,350 19.0 Less than 6.8% No

510594612023 Service Added 131 716 18.3 Less than 6.8% No

510594805011 Service Removed 17 229 7.4 More than 26.8% No

510594805022 Service Added 0 233 0.0 Less than 6.8% Yes

510594805031 Service Added 21 438 4.8 Less than 6.8% Yes

510594805051 Service Removed 137 724 18.9 More than 26.8% No

510594805053 Service Removed 15 337 4.5 More than 26.8% No

510594808023 Service Added 13 266 4.9 Less than 6.8% Yes

510594817012 Service Added 54 754 7.2 Less than 6.8% No

510594820012 Service Removed 41 877 4.7 More than 26.8% No

510594820013 Service Removed 13 372 3.5 More than 26.8% No

510594825011 Service Added 60 802 7.5 Less than 6.8% No

510594825041 Service Added 39 647 6.0 Less than 6.8% Yes

510594825042 Service Added 17 569 3.0 Less than 6.8% Yes

510594826011 Service Added 34 614 5.5 Less than 6.8% Yes

510594826022 Service Added 30 597 5.0 Less than 6.8% Yes

510594905023 Service Added 142 915 15.5 Less than 6.8% No

510594917023 Service Added 118 819 14.4 Less than 6.8% No

510594917032 Service Added 17 507 3.4 Less than 6.8% Yes

510594917033 Service Added 178 680 26.2 Less than 6.8% No

510594917043 Service Added 83 847 9.8 Less than 6.8% No

614



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

ACTION - 7

Approval of an Increase to the Maximum Annual Financing Authorized Under the
Current Master Lease Agreement

ISSUE:
Board of Supervisors’ authorization to revise the maximum annual financing for the
Master Lease Agreement from $30,000,000 to $60,000,000.  Staff requests this
increase primarily to provide flexibility in meeting the County’s environmental goals and
initiatives.  Specifically, this will provide for a strategy to finance the replacement and
electrification of the Fairfax County Public Schools (FCPS) and Fairfax Connector bus
fleets.

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends that the Board of Supervisors approve the
proposed revision to the Master Lease Agreement.

TIMING:
Board action is requested on February 22, 2022.

BACKGROUND:
Since its inception in 1994, the Lease Purchase Program has proven to be a valuable
tool to acquire school buses, public service radios, computers, and other assets. The
Fairfax County Public School (FCPS) system has used the program to stabilize and
manage the replacement of aging equipment within the County's debt guidelines to
relieve stress on the budget and create a stable source of funding. The County's Ten
Principles of Sound Financial Management allow for up to three percent of the
respective County and Schools operating expenditures to be used to support lease
purchase agreements secured by vehicles and equipment and is consistent since the
program’s inception in 1994.

The Lease-Purchase Program has provided the County and FCPS with rapid access to
capital with low rates, streamlined legal reviews, and standardized documents. The
program is currently operating under an agreement with Banc of America Public Capital
Corporation via county contract number 4400009651, as authorized by the Board of
Supervisors on March 10, 2020. FCPS has historically been the primary user of the
Master Lease Program for its bus and equipment (e.g., computer related devices)

615



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

replacement needs, whereas the County has had minimal usage of the Master Lease
Program.

Transportation activities are a significant source of carbon emissions and the
Community-wide Energy and Climate Action Plan (CECAP), Operational Energy
Strategy, and Joint Environmental Task Force (JET) recommendations include
strategies to reduce emissions by reducing vehicle miles traveled through optimization
of public transportation options and conversion of the bus fleets to electric vehicles.
Specifically, the JET recommended the Connector diesel bus fleet transition to electric
alternatives by 2030, and the FCPS fleet by 2035.  Also, no diesel buses will be
purchased after FY 2024 without further Board discussion.

FCPS has been successful in utilizing a portion of its federal stimulus funding toward
equipment purchases to support virtual instruction and will continue to use the master
lease program for future programmed purchases of electric vehicles and equipment.

County staff also recommend leveraging the Master Lease Program to support the
Connector transition from diesel buses to electric buses. The County has relied
primarily on one-time balances and reserves in transportation state aid for its Fairfax
Connector bus replacement plans. These sources have proven to be very useful in
offsetting county general fund and local transportation funds.  However, this approach
is not sustainable for the future, because these revenues have been depleted. The
Master Lease program provides the County a more feasible option to leverage the bus
replacement needs with a manageable cash flow model. The Master Lease Program
can also be used for County non-bus fleet replacement needs.

The master lease program carries a maximum annual financing limit.  This amount has
varied through the years from $60,000,000 (2009-2014) to $45,000,000 (2015-2020),
and $30,000,000 under the current contract.  However, given the consensus
recommendations for the electric bus fleet transition for both FCPS and the County and
an insufficient cash flow to continue to pay cash for County buses, staff recommend
increasing the maximum annual financing available through the contract from
$30,000,000 to $60,000,000. This will provide ample annual flexibility for FCPS and the
County to meet out-year electric fleet requirements and the higher acquisition costs
compared to traditional diesel buses; the related infrastructure components; and other
programmed equipment needs. The County and Schools are currently both well within
their respective three percent targets, and conservative out-year projections with the
revised annual cap remain under the three percent targets.

Banc of America Public Capital Corporation has been the provider of the master lease
program since 2020.  Staff have confirmed they can accommodate the revised
maximum annual financing of $60,000,000 and there will be no change to the current

616



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

index and interest rate formula. The basis for the interest rates established in this
agreement remains the Intercontinental Exchange Swap Trade Index (“ICE Index”),
which is a commonly used index by banking institutions for comparative master leasing
programs nationwide. It should be emphasized that the County will not be engaging in
interest rate swaps or any other derivative transactions. Currently, this index is used to
determine the County's lease rates under the Master Lease. As of January 21, 2022,
the lease purchase rate based on this index ranged from 1.61 percent to 2.36 percent,
depending upon the lease term selected for the financing, which can range from three
to ten years. Lease purchase rates and terms are monitored by County staff and its
financial advisor and may be adjusted from time to time by the Purchasing Agent with
consent of the master lease provider.

The Fairfax County Department of Tax Administration has verified that Banc of America
Public Capital Corp possesses the appropriate Fairfax County Business, Professional,
& Occupational License (BPOL).

FISCAL IMPACT:
Lease financing will be determined by the length of the lease term, the amount
requested to be financed, and market conditions at the time of the proposed
acquisition. Lease payments incurred for County equipment or vehicles will be paid by
the County, and lease payments incurred for FCPS equipment or vehicles will be paid
by FCPS. The County and Schools are currently both well within their respective three
percent targets, and conservative out-year projections with the revised annual cap
remain under the three percent targets.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
None.

STAFF:
Christina Jackson, Chief Financial Officer
Lee-Ann Pender, Acting Director, Department of Procurement and Material
Management
Joseph LaHait, Debt Manager, Department of Management and Budget

ASSIGNED COUNSEL:
Emily H. Smith, Assistant County Attorney

617



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

ACTION - 8

Adoption of a Resolution of Support for the Abandonment of a Portion of Richmond
Highway (U.S. Route 1) (Mount Vernon District)

ISSUE:
Board adoption of the attached resolution supporting abandonment of a portion of
Richmond Highway (U.S. Route 1).

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends that the Board adopt the attached resolution
(Attachment I) supporting the abandonment of a portion of Richmond Highway.

TIMING:
The Board should take action on February 22, 2022, so that the Virginia Department of
Transportation (VDOT) has the support of the Board to finalize the abandonment and to
update the State maintenance inventory.

BACKGROUND:
The Fairfax County Department of Transportation (FCDOT) received a request from
VDOT on the abandonment of a portion of Richmond Highway east of Fort Belvoir.

VDOT has requested the support of the County by a Board Resolution pursuant to
Section 33.2-906 of the Code of Virginia to abandon an area of the old Richmond
Highway alignment. The completion of VDOT Project # 0001-029-001 C501 included
the re-alignment of a portion of Richmond Highway directly east of Fort Belvoir. VDOT
is pursuing this request to remove the old alignment portion of Richmond Highway from
the Virginia Highway System.

FISCAL IMPACT:
None.

618



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment I:  Resolution
Attachment II: VDOT Project # 0001-029-001 C501 Excerpt
Attachment III: VDOT Aerial Exhibits
Attachment IV: Vicinity Map

STAFF:
Rachel Flynn, Deputy County Executive
Tom Biesiadny, Director, Fairfax County Department of Transportation (FCDOT)
Jeff Hermann, Division Chief, FCDOT-Site Analysis & Transportation Planning Division
Gregory Fuller Jr., Section Chief, FCDOT-Site Analysis Section (SAS)
Michelle Guthrie, Transportation Planner III, FCDOT-SAS
Jeffrey Edmondson, Transportation Planner II, FCDOT-SAS

ASSIGNED COUNSEL:
Randall T. Greehan, Assistant County Attorney

619



ATTACHMENT I

RESOLUTION

At a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County, Virginia, held in the

Board Auditorium of the Fairfax County Government Center at Fairfax, Virginia, on Tuesday,

February 22, 2022, at which meeting a quorum was present and voting, the following resolution

was adopted:

WHEREAS, the construction of Virginia Department of Transportation Project # 0001-

029-001 C501 realigned Richmond Highway (Route 1) in the vicinity of the Fort Belvoir; and

WHEREAS, the Virginia Department of Transportation is abandoning a portion of the

old alignment of Richmond Highway pursuant to §33.2-906 of the Code of Virginia; and

WHEREAS, the subject portion of Richmond Highway was no longer necessary and was

removed from the Virginia Department of Transportation’s Primary System of Highways; and

WHEREAS, a new alignment of Richmond Highway has been constructed and replaced

the abandoned old alignment; and

WHEREAS, the new alignment of Richmond Highway has been added to the Virginia

Department of Transportation’s Primary System of Highways;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that this Board, supports these changes to

the right-of-way along Richmond Highway in the vicinity of Fort Belvoir.

A Copy Teste:

Clerk for the Board of Supervisors

Jill G. Cooper

____________________________

620



REVISED

STATE LINE
COUNTY LINE
CITY,TOWN OR VILLAGE
RIGHT OF WAY LINE
FENCE LINE
UNFENCED PROPERTY LINE
FENCED PROPERTY LINE
WATER LINE
SANITARY SEWER LINE
GAS LINE
ELECTRIC UNDERGROUND CABLE
TRAVELED WAY
GUARD RAIL
RETAINING WALL
RAILROADS
BASE OR SURVEY LINE

LEVEE OR EMBANKMENT
BRIDGES
CULVERTS
DROP INLET
POWER POLES
TELEPHONE OR TELEGRAPH POLES
TELEPHONE OR TELEGRAPH LINES
HEDGE
TREES
HEAVY WOODS
GROUND ELEVATION
GRADE ELEVATION

CONVENTIONAL SIGNS

3
0

3
0

+
5
0

DATUM LINE

DATUM LINE

17
3

17
5

T/Tg

E

6"  W

8"  S

4"  G

PL
PL

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

PLAN AND PROFILE OF PROPOSED

STATE HIGHWAY

SCALE

1

WHERE OTHERWISE NOTED.

THE ORIGINAL APPROVED TITLE SHEET(S),  INCLUDING ORIGINAL

SIGNATURES,  ARE FILED IN THE VDOT CENTRAL OFFICE PLAN LIBRARY.

ANY MISUSE OF ELECTRONIC FILES,  INCLUDING SCANNED SIGNATURES,

IS ILLEGAL AND ENFORCED TO THE FULL EXTENT OF THE LAW.

ALL CURVES ARE TO BE SUPERELEVATED, TRANSITIONED AND

DESIGN FEATURES RELATING TO CONSTRUCTION OR TO REGULATION

AND CONTROL OF TRAFFIC MAY BE SUBJECT TO CHANGE AS DEEMED

STATE

PROJECT

NO.

SECTION
EQUALITIES

FEET

LENGTH INCLUDING
FEDERAL AID

PROJECT NO.
FEET FEETMILES MILES

LENGTH EXCLUDING
TYPE

PROJECT
DESCRIPTIONBRIDGE(S) BRIDGE(S)TYPE

CODE

UPC

NO.

BRIDGE

PROJECT

NO.

STATE
STATE

PROJECT PROJECTROUTE

VA.

PROJECT SHEET NO.

VI
RGINIA

SIC
SEMPER TYRANNI

S

SHEET

NO.

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA

FOR INDEX OF SHEETS SEE SHEET 1B

rw17315101-Canterbury.dgn

Plotted By: twells6:02:16 PM

12/10/2013

1

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

M
A

N
A

G
E

R

S
U

R
V

E
Y

E
D

B
Y

D
E

S
IG

N
S

U
P

E
R

V
IS

E
D

B
Y

D
E

S
IG

N
E

D
B

Y

3
0
1

3
0
2

3
0
3

3
0
4

3
0
5

3
0
6

3
0
7

3
0
8

3
0
9

3
10

3
11

3
12

3
13

3
14

3
15

3
16

3
17

3
18

3
19

6
0
1

6
0
2

6
0
3

6
0
4

6
0
5

6
0
6

6
0
7

6
0
8

6
0
9

6
10

6
11

6
12

6
13

6
14

6
15

6
16

6
17

6
18

6
19

3
2
0

3
2
1

3
2
2

3
2
3

3
2
4

3
2
5

3
2
6

6
2
6

6
2
5

6
2
4

6
2
3

6
2
2

6
2
1

6
2
0

6
2
7

3
2
8

6
2
8

3
2
9

6
2
9

3
3
0

6
3
0

3
3
1

6
3
1

3
3
2

6
3
2

3
3
3

6
3
3

3
3
4

6
3
4

3
3
5

6
3
5

3
3
6

6
3
6

3
3
7

6
3
7

3
3
8

6
3
8

3
3
9

6
3
9

3
4
0

6
4
0

3
4
1

6
4
1

3
4
2

6
4
2

3
4
3

6
4
3

3
4
4

6
4
4

3
4
5

6
4
5

3
4
6

6
4
6

3
4
7

6
4
7

3
4
8

6
4
8

6
4
9

3
4
9

6
5
0

3
5
0

3
5
1

6
5
1

3
5
2

6
5
2

6
5
3

3
5
3

3
5
4

6
5
4

3
5
5

6
5
5

3
5
6

6
5
6

3
5
7

6
5
7

3
5
8

6
5
8

3
5
9

6
5
9

3
6
0

6
6
0

3
6
1

6
6
1

3
6
2

6
6
2

3
6
3

6
6
3

3
6
4

6
6
4

3
6
5

6
6
5

3
6
6

6
6
6

3
6
7

6
6
7

3
6
8

6
6
8

3
6
9

6
6
9

3
7
0

6
7
0

3
7
1

6
7
1

3
7
2

3
7
3

6
7
3

3
7
4

6
7
4

3
7
5

6
7
5

3
7
6

6
7
6

3
7
7

6
7
7

3
7
8

6
7
8

3
7
9

6
7
9

3
8
0

6
7
2

6
8
0

3
8
1

6
8
1

3
8
2

6
8
2

3
8
3

6
8
3

3
8
4

6
8
4

3
8
5

6
8
5

3
8
6

6
8
6

3
8
7

6
8
7

3
8
8

6
8
8

3
8
9

6
8
9

3
9
0

6
9
0

3
9
1

6
9
1

3
9
2

6
9
2

3
9
3

6
9
3

6
9
4

3
9
4

801+40.00 (NB LANE)

501+30.00 (SB LANE)

STATION

END CONSTRUCTION

609+45 (NB LANE)

308+20 (SB LANE)

STATION

BEGIN CONSTRUCTION

3
9
5

6
9
5

6
9
6

3
9
6

3
9
7

6
9
7

3
9
8

6
9
8

3
9
9

6
9
9

4
0
0

7
0
0

4
0
1

7
0
1

4
0
2

7
0
2

7
0
3

4
0
4

7
0
4

4
0
5

4
0
6

7
0
6

4
0
7

7
0
7

4
0
8

7
0
8

7
0
9

4
0
9

4
10

7
10

4
11

7
11

4
12

7
12

4
14

7
14

4
15

7
15 7
16

4
16 4
18

7
18

4
19

7
19

4
2
0

7
2
0

4
2
1

7
2
1

4
2
2

4
2
3

4
2
4

4
2
5

7
2
5

7
2
4

7
2
3

7
2
2

4
2
6

7
2
6

4
2
7

7
2
7

4
2
8

7
2
8

4
2
9

7
2
9

4
3
0

7
3
0

7
3
1

4
3
1

4
3
2

7
3
2

4
3
3

7
3
3

4
3
4

7
3
4

4
3
5

7
3
5

4
3
6

7
3
6

4
3
7

7
3
7

4
3
8

7
3
8

4
3
9

7
3
9

4
4
0

7
4
0

4
4
1

7
4
1

4
4
2

4
4
3

4
4
4

4
4
5

4
4
6

7
4
6

7
4
5

7
4
4

7
4
3

7
4
2

4
4
7

7
4
7 7

5
0

4
4
9

7
4
9

7
4
8

4
4
8 4
5
0

4
5
1

7
5
1

4
5
2

7
5
2

7
5
3

4
5
3

4
5
4

4
5
5

7
5
5

7
5
6

7
5
4

4
5
6

4
5
7

7
5
7

7
5
8

4
5
8

4
5
9

7
5
9

4
6
0

7
6
0

4
6
1

7
6
1

4
6
2

7
6
2 7
6
3

4
6
3 4
6
4

7
6
4

4
6
5

7
6
5

4
6
6

7
6
6

4
6
7

7
6
7 7
6
8

4
6
8 4
6
9

7
6
9 7
7
0

4
7
0 4
7
1

7
7
1

4
7
2

7
7
2

4
7
3

7
7
3

4
7
4

7
7
4

7
7
5

4
7
6

7
7
6

4
7
7

7
7
7

4
7
8

7
7
8

4
7
9

7
7
9

4
8
0

7
8
0

4
8
1

7
8
1

7
8
2

4
8
2 4
8
3

7
8
3

4
8
4

78
4

78
5

48
5

78
6

48
6

78
7

48
7

78
8

48
8

78
9

48
9

49
0

79
0

79
1

49
1 4

9
2

79
2 7

9
3

4
9
3 4
9
4

7
9
4 7
9
5

4
9
5 4
9
6

7
9
6

4
9
7

7
9
7 7
9
8

4
9
8 4
9
9

7
9
9

5
0
0

8
0
0

5
0
1

8
0
1 8
0
2

5
0
2 5
0
3

8
0
3 8
0
4

5
0
4

8
0
5

5
0
5 5
0
6

8
0
6 8
0
7

5
0
7 5
0
8

8
0
8 8
0
9

5
0
9

8
10

5
10

8
11

5
11

8
12

5
12

8
13

5
13

8
14

16

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

17

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

105 114

13
5

13
4

13
3

13
2

WIDENED IN ACCORDANCE WITH STANDARD TC-5.11,  EXCEPT

1

1000 20000

SECTION B

SECTION C
SECTION D

SECTION E

SECTION A

S
T

A
.4

6
4
+5

0

S
T

A
.7

6
4
+6

5

S
T

A
.4

2
3

+5
0

STA. 723+55

S
T

A
.4

0
5
+7

5

STA. 708+40

S
T

A
.3

5
7
+0

0

L
A

U
R

A
M

E
H
IE

L
,A
.M

O
R

T
O

N
T

H
O

M
A
S

&
A
S

S
O

C
.

F
H

W
A

-
S

U
P

P
L
E

M
E

N
T

E
D

B
Y

A
.M

O
R

T
O

N
T

H
O

M
A
S

&
A
S

S
O

C
.

T
IM

W
E

L
L
S
,A
.M

O
R

T
O

N
T

H
O

M
A
S

&
A
S

S
O

C
.

M
IC

H
A

E
L

G
IF

F
O

R
D
,A
.M

O
R

T
O

N
T

H
O

M
A
S

&
A
S

S
O

C
.

FHWA-EFLHD

VA-OEA-US1(1)

Population 1,081,426 (2010 Census)

P101

001-029-001

0001-029-001

R201

C501

PENG

ROWA

STP-5A01(470)

STP-5A01(470)

STP-5A27(470)

0
0
0
1
-
0
2
9
-
0
0
1

103073

103073

103073

GEOPAK Computer Identification No.          -

DESIGN PACKAGE (GEOPAK).

THIS PROJECT WAS  DEVELOPED UTILIZING THE DEPARTMENT’S ENGINEERING

T
E

L
E

G
R

A
P

H
R

O
A

D

P
A

R
K

W
A

Y

B
E

L
V

O
IR

W
O

O
D
S

R
O

A
D

S
H

A
W

N
E

E

D
R
IV

E
C

O
O

K
IN

L
E

T

D
R
IV

E

B
R
IT

T
E

N

P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
F

A
IR

F
A

X
C

O
U

N
T

Y

L
A

N
E

A
N

D
E

R
S

O
N

S
T

R
E

E
T

B
E

U
L

A
H

R
O

A
D

B
E

L
V

O
IR

M
E

M
O
R
IA

L
H
IG

H
W

A
Y

M
O

U
N
T

V
E

R
N

O
N

FOR SECTION NUMBER

SEE TABULATION BELOW

SHEET 17

Project Lengths are based on ______________.

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX

US ROUTE 1 IMPROVEMENTS AT FORT BELVOIR

FROM: POHICK ROAD

TO: MOUNT VERNON MEMORIAL HIGHWAY

SHEET 18

SHEET 19

NECESSARY BY THE C.O.

VERSION OF THE PLAN ASSEMBLY.

CONTRACT PROVISIONS AND THE COMPLETE ELECTRONIC .PDF

UNIFORM AND TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES, AND AS AMENDED BY

CONTROL DEVICES, 2011 VA SUPPLEMENT TO THE MANUAL OF

AND BRIDGE STANDARDS, 2009 MAUNUAL OF UNIFORM AND TRAFFIC

DEPARTMENT’S 2007 ROAD AND BRIDGE SPECIFICATIONS, 2008 ROAD

THIS PROJECT IS TO BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE

SIGNATURES AND THE OFFICIAL PLAN ASSEMBLY IN ELECTRONIC

AS AWARDED,  HAS BEEN SEALED AND SIGNED USING DIGITAL

FORMAT IS STORED IN THE VDOT CENTRAL OFFICE PLAN LIBRARY,

INLCUDING ALL SUBSEQUENT REVISIONS,  WILL BE THE OFFICIAL

CONSTRUCTION PLANS.  FOR INFORMATION RELATIVE TO ELECTRONIC

FILES AND LAYERED PLANS,  SEE THE GENERAL NOTES.

THE COMPLETE ELECTRONIC PDF VERSION OF THE PLAN ASSEMBLY

DHV

V (MPH)

Fr:

To:

FUNCTIONAL CLASSIFICATION AND TRAFFIC DATA

D (%) (design hour)

T (%) (design hour)

U.S. Route 1 - Urban Principal Arterial

ADT (2010)

ADT (2040)

37,000

60,000

Telegraph Road

Fairfax Co. Pkwy

56,000

66,000

46,500

53,000

5,500

8.3

5.0

50

46,500

66,000

35,000

54,000

Fairfax Co. Pkwy

Pohick Road

Pohick Road

Belvoir Road

Belvoir Road

Mt Vernon Hwy

North of Mt

Vernon Hwy

5050 45 50

DHV

V (MPH), Posted

D (%) (design hour)

T (%) (design hour)

ADT (2010)

ADT (2040)

22,000

38,000

45

2,046

51/49

0

DHV

V (MPH)

D (%) (design hour)

T (%) (design hour)

ADT (2010)

ADT (2040)

24,000

20,000

45

To: 0.026 Miles South of US 1
Fr.: 0.228 Miles North of US 1

Telegraph Rd. - Urban Minor Arterial

2,424

81/19

3

Fairfax Co. Pkwy-Urban Principal Arterial

To: US 1
Fr.: 0.033 Miles North of US 1

UPC No.  103073

RIGHT OF WAY PLANS

SUBMITTED NOVEMBER 21, 2013

PARTIAL RIGHT-OF-WAY TAKES PARCEL: 002

19,310

19,310

19,310 3.66

3.66

3.66 19,048

19,048

19,048 3.61

3.61

3.61

(DESIGN-BUILD FIRM) DESIGN MANAGER

(DESIGN-BUILD FIRM) PROJECT MANAGER

PPTA PROGRAM MANAGER*

VDOT DISTRICT CONSTRUCTION ENGINEER OR

CHIEF OF POLICY

APPROVED FOR RIGHT OF WAY ACQUISITION

DATE

DATE

DATE

DATE

DATE

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL

FOR RIGHT OF WAY ACQUISITION

CHIEF ENGINEER

DATE

FHWA-EFLHD PROJECT MANAGER

621

lmehiel
Typewritten Text
12/11/2013         Laura Mehiel

lmehiel
Typewritten Text
12/11/2013         Scott Szympruch

lmehiel
Typewritten Text
12/11/2013         Robert Morris

timothy.hartzell
Typewritten Text
1/15/2014

timothy.hartzell
Typewritten Text
Susan Shaw

timothy.hartzell
Typewritten Text
1/16/2014

timothy.hartzell
Typewritten Text
Garrett Moore

timothy.hartzell
Typewritten Text
1/20/2014

timothy.hartzell
Typewritten Text
Richard Walton

nadia.alphonse
Oval

jedmo3
Placed Image



Route 1 Old Alignment
(Primary Abandonment)

622

jedmo3
Placed Image



Route 1 New Alignment
(Primary Addition)

Woodlawn Road
(Secondary Addition)

623

jedmo3
Placed Image



Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin, Intermap, increment P Corp., GEBCO, USGS, FAO, NPS, NRCAN,
GeoBase, IGN, Kadaster NL, Ordnance Survey, Esri Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong Kong), (c)
OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS User Community

Route 1 Abandonment

k Symbol Denotes Area of Street to be Abandoned¯
0 500 1,000250

Feet
Tax Map Number: 109-2

Mount Vernon District

k

k

k

k

k

k

k

k

k

k

624

jedmo3
Placed Image



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

ACTION - 9

Approval of a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) Between the Washington
Metropolitan Area Transit Authority (WMATA) and Fairfax County to Formalize the
Process of Providing Emergency Bus Support During Metrorail Disruptions at Metrorail
Stations in Fairfax and Loudoun Counties

ISSUE:
Board approval of a MOA between WMATA and the County to provide emergency bus
service to Metrorail patrons during Metrorail service disruptions in and around Fairfax
County.

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends that the Board approve the attached MOA with
WMATA, in the substantial form of Attachment 1, and authorize the Director of the
Department of Transportation (FCDOT) to execute the finalized agreement in
substantially the form of Attachment 1 on behalf of Fairfax County.

TIMING:
Board action is requested on February 22, 2022, to allow the WMATA Board time to
review and approve the MOA before Phase 2 of the Metrorail Silver Line opens later this
year.

BACKGROUND:
Prior to the opening of the Metrorail Silver Line Phase 1, WMATA and the County
created a MOA to provide emergency bus services using Fairfax Connector resources,
during a Metrorail disruption at Metrorail stations located within the boundaries of
Fairfax County, as well as the Van Dorn Street and Eisenhower Avenue Metrorail
stations located within the City of Alexandria. The Board approved that MOA on June 3,
2014, and the MOA was executed on July 23, 2014.

In anticipation of beginning revenue service on Phase 2 of the Silver Line, WMATA,
Fairfax County, and Loudoun County opened negotiations in March 2021 to develop a
new MOA to provide emergency bus services between the new Silver Line stations. The
Silver Line Phase 2 extension will include three additional Metrorail stations in Fairfax
County (Reston Town Center Station, Herndon Station, and Innovation Center Station)
and three new Metrorail stations in Loudoun County (Dulles Airport Station, Loudoun

625



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

Gateway Station, and Ashburn Station). Since emergency bus services may originate or
terminate in Fairfax County, Fairfax County staff negotiated with Loudoun County and
WMATA to determine areas of responsibility and developed a revised MOA to include
the new Silver Line Metrorail stations. WMATA is entering into similar agreements with
each of the participating jurisdictions. The intent of this MOA is to formalize this process
to ensure full recovery of the County’s expenses for providing emergency bus services
assistance in the future.

FISCAL IMPACT:
There is no fiscal impact to the County budget if this item is approved. The agreement
requires WMATA to fully reimburse the County for any emergency Fairfax Connector
bus services operated under this agreement.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment 1: Mutual Aid and Assistance Memorandum of Agreement

STAFF:
Rachel Flynn, Deputy County Executive
Tom Biesiadny, Director, Fairfax County Department of Transportation (FCDOT)
Todd Wigglesworth, Chief, Coordination and Funding Division, FCDOT
Dwayne Pelfrey, Chief, Transit Services Division, FCDOT
John Zarbo, Chief, Operations Section, FCDOT
Brent Riddle, Sr. Transportation Planner, Coordination and Funding Section, FCDOT
Sarah Husain, Transportation Planner III, Operations Section, FCDOT

ASSIGNED COUNSEL:
Richard Dzubin, Assistant County Attorney

626



1

MUTUAL AID AND ASSISTANCE

AGREEMENT

This Mutual Aid and Assistance Agreement (“Agreement”) is made by and between the Washington

Metropolitan Area Transit Authority, an interstate compact agency of the District of Columbia, State

of Maryland, and Commonwealth of Virginia (“WMATA”), and Fairfax County, Virginia, a political

subdivision of the Commonwealth of Virginia (the “Local Government”)(collectively, the “Parties”,

and each a “Party). This Agreement is effective as of _______, 2022 (the “Effective Date”).

Recitals

WHEREAS, this Agreement sets forth the manner in which the Local Government will provide

emergency and related transit support to WMATA during Metrorail disruptions at Metrorail stations

located within the boundaries of Fairfax County or the Fairfax Connector service area; and

WHEREAS, this Agreement establishes the parameters for reimbursement to the Local Government

if emergency and related transit support is provided;

WHEREAS, under this Agreement, all services supplied to WMATA shall be provided under the

terms and conditions set forth in the agreement(s) between the County and its bus service provider(s);

and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises contained herein, and for good and valuable

consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, and with the intent to be

bound, the Parties agree as follows.

Section 1 – Scope

The Local Government support shall be limited to the provision of rolling stock and operators,

including drivers and supervisors, to provide Bus Bridges in response to WMATA’s requests for

assistance for Metrorail Disruptions. These services will be provided under the terms and conditions

set forth in the agreement(s) between the County and its bus service provider(s).

Section 2 – Definitions

As used in this Agreement, the following terms shall apply:

A. “Days” shall mean calendar days.

B. "Metrorail Disruption" shall mean an unplanned or emergency disruption in the transit service

Attachment 1

627



2

offered by WMATA in Fairfax County or the Fairfax Connector service area due to transit

service stoppage not planned or coordinated in advance by WMATA.

C. "Bus Bridge" shall mean the provision of bus transportation between two Metrorail stations

(the “O/D Pair”), including, upon WMATA’s request, making stops at one or more Metrorail

stations located between the O/D Pair on headways requested by WMATA substantially on

the routes, headways, and other parameters shown in the Fairfax County Bus Bridge

Guidebook (“Guidebook”).

D. “Guidebook” shall refer to the operations plan to execute the emergency bus bridges which

may be amended from time to time to reflect changes to field operations.

E. “Call Chain” shall mean the numbers for WMATA’s Rail Operations Control Center (ROCC),

Bus Operations Control Center (BOCC), and Fairfax Connector’s Bus Operations

Communication Center (BOCC) which may be amended from time to time to reflect personnel

changes.

Section 3 – Personnel and Vehicles

A. The Local will use best efforts to provide the requested transit resources and support, without

causing a major disruption to normal Local Government service. The Local Government

reserves the right to deny the request for support if it deems that the resources requested are

beyond those identified in the Guidebook and or the provision of support would cause an

excessive disruption to normal Local Government service.

B. The Local Government will use standard heavy-duty transit vehicles (buses) equipped with a

Local Government public service radio system and ADA equipment (2 wheelchair securement

areas per bus) for Bus Bridges.

Section 4 – Providing Support

A. WMATA’s notification shall:

1. give the Local Government’s Bus Operations Control Center as much notice as the

circumstances permit by implementing the Fairfax County Bus Bridge Call Chain (“Call

Chain”); and

2. include in such notice, at a minimum, (1) reason for the support; (2) the location(s) to

pick up passengers; (3) the final destination(s) of passengers; and (4) any other pertinent

information.

B. When providing service, the Local Government:

628



3

1. shall implement those portions of the Guidebook applicable to the Metrorail Disruption

described by the WMATA notification or provide an explanation to WMATA as to why

the anticipated resources are not available.

2. shall use best efforts to comply with the Guidebook, but may make reasonable deviation

from the Guidebook in the event of road or station access closures as a result of roadway

maintenance, law enforcement or emergency response activities, utility repairs, or other

such activities and actions that are beyond the control of the Local Government.

3. shall not charge customers for the use of the Bus Bridge; and

4. shall use its best efforts to maintain accurate counts of patrons using the Bus Bridge and

shall report those counts to WMATA within seven (7) calendar days of the end of the

Bus Bridge.

C. WMATA will notify the Local Government, pursuant to the processes established in the

Guidebook and Call Chain, when the Bus Bridge is no longer needed.

Section 5 – Incurred Cost Reimbursement

A. The Local Government shall, within thirty (30) Days of the publication of its annual budget,

provide notice to WMATA of its then-current fully allocated operating costs, if any, per

hour for the provision of bus service, (“Hourly Rate”).

B. When providing a Bus Bridge, the Local Government shall track the number of hours of

service provided (on-duty and available for passengers) in support of WMATA’s request and

pursuant to the Guidebook.

C. Within forty-five (45) Days of the provision of a Bus Bridge, the Local Government shall

invoice WMATA for the services provided.  Such invoice shall include the total hours

provided, and a certification that the work was performed and that the billing is accurate and

correct.

D. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement:

1. the Hourly Rate authorized for payment under this Agreement shall not exceed the

then-current Local Government approved budgeted hourly rate for the current fiscal

629



4

year;

2. if the Local Government collects fares or receives other renumeration from any

source for Bus Bridge services, the revenues received by the Local Government shall

be a credit against the costs charged to WMATA; and

3. WMATA shall pay for a minimum of three (3) hours at the then current Local

Government Hourly Rate for each bus used to provide Bus Bridge services.

E. WMATA shall pay the invoice by the then-standard payment methodology (currently ACH

transfer) within thirty (30) Days of receipt of the invoice.

F. All revenues received by the Local Government from any event arising under this Agreement

will be credited as an expenditure credit to the accounts maintained and managed by the

Local Government.

Section 6 –Limitation of Liability

In no event shall either Party be liable to the other Party under this Agreement for lost revenue, loss

of use, loss of operating time, business interruption or punitive damages resulting from, or arising out

of this Agreement.

Section 7 – County Insurance

Fairfax County / Fairfax Connector bus is self‐insured with a combined single limit of not less than

$20 Million per occurrence. Upon commencement of this Agreement, Fairfax County shall

acknowledge possession of insurance to WMATA evidencing the following:

A. Commercial General Liability – with the following minimum coverage and limits on a per

Occurrence basis: $20,000,000 Per Occurrence, and in aggregate, for bodily injury and

property damage arising out of ownership, maintenance, or use of any covered premises.

Commercial Auto Liability insurance – in compliance with any and all statutes requiring such

coverage in the Commonwealth of Virginia, covering the operation of Fairfax Connector buses.

Fairfax County shall obtain and keep in force throughout the duration of this Agreement policy of

Commercial General Liability with limit of $20,000,000 per occurrence, and in aggregate, and

Commercial Auto Liability Insurance, with the limit of $20,000,000 per occurrence.  This insurance

will provide defense and indemnification for covered claims, suits or actions brought against Fairfax

County on account of injury or damage sustained to any person, or to the property of any person,

while utilizing the Fairfax Connector buses or as a direct result of utilizing the Fairfax Connector

buses.

630



5

Section 8 – Sovereign Immunity and Force Majeure

Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to be an express or implied waiver of any immunities of

the Local Government or WMATA, including but not limited to each Party’s respective sovereign

immunity. The Local Government shall not be held liable in the event of terrorism, an act of God, fire,

floods, war, acts of war or insurrection, work stoppage, strike or other labor disturbances.

Section 9 – Annual Appropriations

A. All requirements for funds to be borne by Local Government shall be subject to annual

appropriations by the appropriate body of Local Government

B. All requirements for funds to be borne by WMATA shall be subject to availability of funding

and authorization of expense in the annual budget by the WMATA Board of Directors.

Section 10 – No Third-Party Benefit

This Agreement shall not be construed as creating any personal liability on the part of any officer,

employee, or agent of the Parties, nor shall it be construed as giving any rights or benefits to anyone

other than the Parties hereto.

Section 11 – Amendments

Any amendments to this Agreement must be made in writing and signed by the Parties.

Section 12 – Term of the Agreement

The initial term of this Agreement shall be for a period of three (3) years commencing on the Effective

Date.  The term shall automatically be renewed for successive three (3) year periods.  This Agreement

may be terminated by either Party by providing the other Party with ninety (90) Days prior written

notice.

Section 13 – Miscellaneous

A. This Agreement shall in all respects be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws

of the Commonwealth of Virginia. Where Virginia law conflicts with the WMATA Compact,

the WMATA Compact shall control.

B. Each Party shall provide the other with relevant contact information as soon as possible after

staffing changes occur at either agency.

C. Nothing in this Agreement shall change any agreement on handling emergency responses by

first responders or emergency response.

631



6

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by their respective

duly authorized officials.

WASHINGTON METROPOLITAN AREA TRANSIT AUTHORITY

By: Date:

Name:

Title:

FAIRFAX COUNTY, VIRGINIA

By: Date:

Name:

Title:

632



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

ACTION - 10

Consideration of Approval of the Economic Incentive Program Application of LMC
Alexandria Crossing Holdings, LLC (Mount Vernon District)

ISSUE:
Board consideration of an application for the Economic Incentive Program (EIP) for an
assemblage and redevelopment of property located in the Penn Daw Community
Business Center within the Richmond Highway Corridor EIP Area. Approval would
result in the development being designated as a “Qualifying Property” under the
Economic Incentive Program Ordinance.

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends that the Board approve the application by LMC
Alexandria Crossing Holdings, LLC for eligibility in the EIP.

TIMING:
Board action is requested on February 22, 2022, which will provide sufficient
assurances that the applicant is entitled to program benefits as it continues to proceed
to obtain all approvals and permits needed for the completion of this project.

BACKGROUND:
On September 15, 2020, the Board adopted an amendment to the County Code that
added a new Article 29 - Incentives to Encourage Economic Growth.  The ordinance
established an EIP for specified areas of Fairfax County.  Specifically, the EIP applies to
all five of the County’s Commercial Revitalization Districts (CRDs), which are
Annandale, Baileys Crossroads/Seven Corners, McLean, Richmond Highway and
Springfield; and the County‘s Commercial Revitalization Area (CRA) of Lincolnia, as
well as logical extensions of the Richmond Highway and the Springfield CRDs (see
Attachment 1). The EIP provides regulatory and financial incentives to private sector
developers who assemble and develop properties in accordance with the adopted
ordinance and consistent with the vision of the Comprehensive Plan.

In order to qualify for the program, an applicant must demonstrate that their
development project meets the eligibility criteria of the program. To be eligible, an
applicant would need to have newly assembled a minimum of two parcels not previously
approved for the same rezoning or site plan that collectively would comprise at least two

633



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

acres in size, be located within the territorial limits of an EIP area, be zoned to permit
commercial, industrial or multifamily residential development, be in conformance with all
laws and policies related to the provision and preservation of affordable housing, and be
in conformance with the uses and consolidation recommendations in the
Comprehensive Plan.

The application property is located within the Richmond Highway Corridor EIP Area.
The property is comprised of 16 parcels of land held by two property owners: Penn
Daw Properties LLLP and Michael Strasburg. The consolidated property totals 7.31
acres, of which Penn Daw Properties is contributing 13 parcels totaling 6.37 acres and
Michael Strasburg is contributing three parcels totaling 0.94 acres. The eligibility
process requires the applicant to submit a formal application with all owners as parties
to the application. The EIP application meets that requirement.

The property is currently developed with five single-family dwelling units and a one-story
commercial building. The proposed redevelopment would replace all existing structures
and construct up to 46 new stacked townhouses, up to 35 townhomes, and up to 385
multi-family dwelling units in a mid-rise building for a total of up to 466 dwelling units.
Pursuant to the adopted EIP Ordinance, the multi-family portion of the intended use is
an eligible use, while the single-family attached development and condominiums uses
are not eligible. While it is permissible to have some non-eligible uses as part of an
overall development plan, only eligible uses may receive the real estate tax abatement.
Thus, only the 3.84-acre portion of the property associated with the multi-family
residential development (designated as Phase I in the zoning application) can receive
the real estate tax abatement and only that portion of the site can be used to calculate
the real estate tax abatement amount.

The proposed assemblage has not been previously rezoned for the proposed uses.
Thus, staff finds that the proposed development constitutes a new rezoning not
previously approved by the County.

The Comprehensive Plan recommends that the Penn Daw Community Business Center
(CBC) be redeveloped into a high-quality, pedestrian-oriented, mixed-use community
that is accessible to a planned future Bus Rapid Transit (BRT) station on Richmond
Highway. The majority of Land Unit E, in which the subject property is located, is
planned for mixed-use development and is recommended for up to 1,600 dwelling units
and 700,000 square feet of non-residential uses. The Comprehensive Plan states that
development proposals should reflect a single integrated project or a project that allows
for future coordination with other projects and should achieve substantial consolidation
of parcels. Portions of Land Unit E that are located along Quander Road are planned for
residential use at a density of 5-8 dwelling units per acre with parcel consolidation. The
Comprehensive Plan states that homes should be clustered to minimize impacts on

634



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

steep slopes in the area and vehicular access points should be consolidated and/or
limited to reduce congestion within the Richmond Highway and Quander Road
corridors.

As discussed fully in the staff report for the rezoning of the property (RZ/FDP 2021-MV-
008), staff has concluded that the proposed development is in conformance with the
Comprehensive Plan recommendations for proposed development. The applicant is
providing Affordable Dwelling Units (ADUs) in accordance with the Zoning Ordinance.
The applicant also is providing 10 percent of the applicable dwelling units as workforce
dwelling units (WDUs) offered at an income tier of 80 percent of Area Median Income
(AMI), while the County’s new WDU policy calls for 8 percent of the rental units to be
offered at 60 to 80 percent of AMI.

In conclusion, the development is located within the territorial limits of an EIP Area,
constitutes a new rezoning not previously approved by the County, and complies with
the assemblage, size, and ownership criteria of the EIP. The staff has concluded that
the development is generally consistent with the Comprehensive Plan regarding uses
and consolidation requirements.

Staff has reviewed the applicant’s application dated November 16, 2021, for
conformance with the eligibility criteria and issued a letter to each owner on November
24, 2021, (see Attachment 5) stating that the development as proposed appears to
conform with the statutory requirements of the program and is therefore eligible for
submission to the Board for consideration of approval.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Qualifying developments receive economic benefits including a reduction in site plan
review fees of 10 percent, and a partial tax exemption on the real estate tax calculated
as the difference between the pre-redevelopment (base) assessed value and the post-
development assessed value in accordance with Virginia Code.  As the County will
continue to receive real estate tax revenues on the base (pre-redevelopment) assessed
value of developments in the program and the single-family attached development and
proposed condominiums, the partial tax exemptions of the real estate tax will not reduce
the General Fund.

The Department of Tax Administration has determined that the 2021 base assessed
value of the entire property is $ 5,896,970, generating real estate taxes of $ 74,218.84
per year, with a base tax rate of $1.14 per $100 of assessed value.  The 2021 base
assessed value of the portion of the property that is eligible (see Attachment 4) is
$2,612,870, generating real estate taxes of $ 33,736.47 per year, with a base tax rate of
$1.14 per $100 of assessed value.  The applicant has estimated the post development
assessed value of the portion of the property that is eligible (the multi-family residential

635



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

development and associated improvements as depicted in the Phase I plan) to be
$115,000,000 million. Because only the multi-family portion of the project is eligible for
the tax abatement under the program, the partial tax abatement would be calculated on
the $112,387,130 million increment or difference between pre- and post-development
values of the portion of the development that is eligible for the tax abatement. Thus, with
a base tax rate of $1.14 per $100 of assessed value, the total tax abatement would be
$1,281,213.28 per year for a maximum tax abatement of $ 12,812,132.82 over the
maximum 10-year life of the program.

EQUITY IMPACT:
The Alexandria Crossing development will provide much needed rental and home
ownership opportunities in a desirable area of Fairfax County where there is high
demand for housing.  The site is accessible by bus and a nearby Metrorail station
and is within a quarter-of-a-mile of a future BRT station.  The proposed
redevelopment will provide ten percent of the total dwelling units as Workforce
Dwelling Units (WDU) at an income tier of 80 percent of Area Median Income
(AMI) and one (1) Affordable Dwelling Unit (ADU). While the applicant is
proposing a higher percentage (2 percent more) of workforce dwelling units than
is required under the WDU policy, it is not fully meeting the WDU policy with
regards to lower-income tiers (60 to 80 percent AMI).

The Alexandria Crossing development will result in the loss of five existing single-
family homes.  Two to three of these homes are renter-occupied and will result in
displacement of those households.  The owners of the single-family homes can
be expected to be compensated at fair-market value for their homes.
Additionally, the redevelopment project is adjacent to an existing mobile home
park (90 dwelling units), and it is possible that the redevelopment could have a
destabilizing effect on the mobile home park.  Additionally, the Comprehensive
Plan for the mobile home property has a redevelopment option for mixed-use
development up to seven stories.  Staff is working with the Manufactured Homes
Task Force to devise policies and recommendations for addressing displacement
that may occur in the future should the County’s mobile home parks be
redeveloped.

The Economic Incentive Program will benefit the applicant with a partial real estate tax
abatement for the multi-family portion of the property.  The goal of this program is to
facilitate economic development consistent with the Comprehensive Plan and is
reserved for areas in the county that are striving to foster revitalization.  In the case of
this site, the property owners have sought redevelopment for over ten years but were
strongly challenged by consolidation issues, among others.  The EIP has allowed for the

636



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

redevelopment of this property in a manner that aligns with the Comprehensive Plan
goals for this site, including land use, economic vitality, roadway and streetscape
improvements, enhanced stormwater facilities, and provision of new park spaces – all to
the benefit of the community.

While the affordable housing opportunities in the Richmond Highway corridor have been
primarily rental housing opportunities, the additional affordable rental units at Alexandria
Crossing will help achieve the county’s goal of increasing the supply of affordable
housing with a minimum of 5,000 new units by 2034 to meet the needs of working
families. With Fairfax County’s Area Median Income at $129,000 (for a family of four),
the delivery of Alexandria Crossing will provide crucial housing for families earning up to
80 percent of the Area Median Income ($82,300 for a family of four).  Further, the
location of the proposed units in the Penn Daw Community Business Center aligns with
the One Fairfax Policy, which recommends, in part, (i) the implementation of housing
policies and practices that encourage all who want to live in Fairfax to be able to do so,
and (ii) the providing of a full spectrum of housing opportunities across the county, most
notably those in mixed-use areas that are accessible to multiple modes of transport.
The Alexandria Crossing project will promote opportunities for everyone to fully
participate in the region’s economic vitality, contribute to its readiness for the future, and
connect to its assets and resources.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment 1 – Incentives to Encourage Economic Growth Ordinance
Attachment 2 – LMC Alexandria Crossing Holdings, LLC EIP Eligibility Application Form
Attachment 3 – Project Locator Map
Attachment 4 – Map of Phase 1
Attachment 5 – Zoning Application Affidavit
Attachment 6 – Staff Determination Letters (1 & 2)

STAFF:
Rachel Flynn, Deputy County Executive
Barbara A. Byron, Director, Department of Planning and Development (DPD)
Elizabeth A. Hagg, Director, Community Revitalization Section, DPD
Jay Doshi, Director, Department of Tax Administration
William D.Hicks, Director, Department of Land Development Services

ASSIGNED COUNSEL:
Corinne N. Lockett, Deputy County Attorney
Cherie L. Halyard, Assistant County Attorney

637



AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING

ARTICLE 29 OF CHAPTER 4 OF THE FAIRFAX COUNTY CODE, RELATING TO

INCENTIVES to ENCOURAGE ECONOMIC GROWTH

AN ORDINANCE to amend the Fairfax County Code by adopting Article 29

to Chapter 4 relating to incentives to private entities to encourage economic

growth.

Be it ordained by the Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County:

1. That Chapter 4, Article 29 of the Fairfax County Code is adopted, as follows:

ARTICLE 29. — Incentives to Encourage Economic Growth.

Section 4-29-1. Title.

This ordinance shall hereafter be known, cited and referred to as the "Economic Incentive

Program Ordinance" of Fairfax County.

Section 4-29-2. Purpose and Intent.

Fairfax County seeks to provide economic revitalization and redevelopment

opportunities, in accordance with 4,$ 15.2-1232.2 and 58.1-3219.4 of the Code of Virginia, by

offering regulatory and financial incentives, including partial real estate tax exemptions as set

forth below, to encourage the private sector to purchase, assemble, revitalize, and redevelop real

property suitable for economic development that is consistent with the vision contained in the

Comprehensive Plan adopted by Fairfax County.

Section 4-29-3. Definitions.

(a) Application means the form provided by the Director to be filed by an applicant seeking

approval of the redevelopment of an assemblage of parcels and the granting of economic

and regulatory incentives pursuant to the terms of this Article.

(b) Assemblage means the combination of adjoining parcels, with different owners, into a

single development in accordance with this Article.

(c) Commercial and industrial properties include all real property, excluding commercial

condominiums, used for or zoned to permit commercial or industrial uses that are

approved and designed for retail or wholesale trade, hotel, restaurant, offices, clinics,

Attachment 1

638



warehouses, light manufacturing, and other such uses. Such classification of real property

excludes all residential uses.

(d) Director means the Director of the Department of Planning and Development, or the

designated agent of that Director.

(e) The Economic Incentive Program includes designated Economic Incentive Areas listed in

Section 4-29-4 that operate for the purpose of economic revitalization as provided for in

Va. Code ,$ 15.2-1232.2 and for redevelopment pursuant to Va. Code ,$ 58.1-3219.4.

(f) Multifamily residential development includes apartments or any building containing more

than four residential units, including live/work or senior housing units. Such

classification of real property excludes single-family detached and attached residential

units, cooperatives, and residential condominiums.

(g) Proposed development means the proposed site design and uses submitted by the

applicant(s) for approval under this Article.

(h) Qualifying property means any assemblage approved by the Board of Supervisors under

the criteria of this Article.

Section 4-29-4. Economic Incentive Areas.

The following areas are hereby established as individual Economic Incentive Areas

included in the Economic Incentive Program:

(a) Annandale Incentive Area: the Annandale Commercial Revitalization District as

established in Appendix 7 of the Fairfax County Zoning Ordinance.

(b) Bailey's Crossroads/Seven Corners Incentive Area: the Bailey's Crossroad/Seven

Corners Commercial Revitalization District as established in Appendix 7 of the Fairfax

County Zoning Ordinance.

(c) Lincolnia Incentive Area: the Lincolnia Commercial Revitalization Area (per the
Comprehensive Plan, 2017 Edition, amended through July 16, 2019: Lincolnia
Community Business Center, Pg. 19, Figure 10).

(d) McLean Incentive Area: the McLean Commercial Revitalization District as established

in Appendix 7 of the Fairfax County Zoning Ordinance.

639



(e) Richmond Highway Incentive Area: The Richmond Highway Commercial Revitalization

District as established in Appendix 7 of the Fairfax County Zoning Ordinance and the

following within the Richmond Highway Corridor per the Comprehensive Plan, 2017

Edition, amended May 1, 2018:

(1) Suburban Neighborhood Area (SNA) between North Gateway and Penn Daw

Community Business Centers (CBCs) (Pg. 167, Figure 67).

(2) SNA between Penn Daw and Beacon/Groveton CBCs (Pg. 169, Figure 68).

(3) SNA between Beacon/Groveton and Hybla Valley/Gum Springs CBCs (Pg. 170,

Figure 69).

(4) SNA between Hybla Valley/Gum Springs and South County Center CBCs (Pg.

173, Figure 70).

(5) SNA between South County Center and Woodlawn CBCs (Pg. 179, Figure 71).

(6) SNA adjacent to Woodlawn CBC (Pg. 182, Figure 72).

(7) Land Units R and Q of the Huntington Transit Station Area (per the

Comprehensive Plan, 2017 Edition, amended through October 16, 2018; Pg. 25,

Figure 9).

(8) The areas located between a Richmond Highway CRD and a Richmond Highway

SNA that abut Richmond Highway, as depicted on the attached maps 1-4.

(0 Springfield Incentive Area: the Springfield Commercial Revitalization District as

established in Appendix 7 of the Fairfax County Zoning Ordinance and the Franconia-

Springfield Transit Station Area, except for those areas planned for single-family

residential development, i.e. sub-units Q and R and the portion of sub-unit N north of the

Springfield-Franconia Parkway) (per the Comprehensive Plan, 2017 Edition, amended

through March 19, 2019; Franconia-Springfield Area Land Unit Map Pg. 37, Figure 7).

Section 4-29-5. Application and Review of Eligibility.

(a) The Director will determine and publish the procedure for submitting an application.

Owners of property located within an Economic Incentive Areas designated in Section

4-29-4, may submit an application to the Director.

(b) Such application must be submitted on forms provided by the Director and must include

a plan for development as well as any additional schedules, plans, specifications, and an

estimated fair market value of the proposed development that the Director requires.

640



(c) Every owner of anyparcel included in the application must be a party to the application.

However, an individual who is the owner of an undivided interest in a parcel may apply

on behalf of himself and the other owners of the parcel upon submitting an affidavit that

the other owners either: (1) affirm the application, (2) are minors, or (3) after a diligent

search, cannot be located.

(d) Upon receipt of an application, the Director will determine whether the application

meets the eligibility criteria under this Article, the Comprehensive Plan, and all laws and

policies related to the provision and preservation of affordable housing. If the

application is found eligible, the Director will forward it to the Department of Tax

Administration for calculation of an estimated base fair market value based upon the

initial proposed development. Any application failing to meet the eligibility criteria will

be denied and will be reconsidered only after all missing criteria are met.

(e) The Director will submit an eligible application to the Board of Supervisors for approval

either in conjunction with a concurrent rezoning application or separately for a by-right

developmentproposal.

(0 The application must meet both general and specific eligibility requirements as set forth

in Section 4-29-6, as well as Virginia and local law, before being considered for

approval by the Board of Supervisors.

Section 4-29-6. Eligibility.

(a) The proposed development must be a commercial, industrial, and/or multifamily

residential development within the territorial limits of an Economic Incentive Area as

described in Section 4-29-4.

(b) An application must contain a newly proposed assemblage, not previously approved for

a rezoning or site plan by the County, of at least two contiguous parcels that collectively

total a minimum of two acres. The application must conform to all laws and policies

related to the provision and preservation of affordable housing and the use and

consolidation recommendations in the Comprehensive Plan. Smaller acreages may be

considered by the Board for good cause shown, such as to facilitate redevelopment of

parcels. A single parcel may contain multiple structures, but all structures must be fully

contained within its parcel lot lines before approval of the application.

(c) A minimum of two acres of the assemblage, unless modified by the Board as set forth in

paragraph 4-29-6(b), must be located within an Economic Incentive Area for the entire

assemblage to qualify. Some small acreage of the assemblage may lie outside of the

641



delineated boundary of the Economic Incentive Area but the area outside of the

boundary cannot be counted toward the 2-acre minimum requirement.

(d) Applicants are responsible for obtaining any necessary zoning and site plan approvals in

accordance with the Zoning Ordinance and state and local law before receiving

incentives in Section 4-29-8(c)(2).

(e) No improvements made to real property are eligible for real estate tax incentives

pursuant to the Article unless approved by the Board of Supervisors.

Section 4-29-7. Calculation of Partial Real Estate Tax Exemption.

A qualifying property shall receive a partial tax exemption to the general real property tax in an
amount that is equal to the difference between (i) the Base Value and (ii) the fair market value of
the parcel including all new structures or other improvements at the time of the final inspection
and valuation. The partial exemption shall also include any increase or decrease in the fair
market value of the tax-exempt portion of the qualifying property as annually assessed by the
Department of Tax Administration.

(a) Following Board approval of the application and upon written request from the applicant,

the Department of Tax Administration will determine a final base fair market value ("Base

Value") for the qualifying property. The Base Value shall be the fair market value of the

qualifying property at the time of determination plus the first $1,000 in assessed value on

the structure(s) planned to be built or repurposed on the assemblage.

(b) Applicant shall submit a written request for final inspection and valuation by the

Department of Tax Administration at any time after construction of any structure is

substantially complete ("substantially complete" meaning the point where the physical

shell is completed and basic components of the building are installed and improved

including complete installation of elevators, electrical, HVAC, and fire prevention

sprinkler systems). If the proposed development contains multiple buildings to be

constructed or repurposed in multiple stages, the tax exemption shall be recalculated for

each lot upon substantial completion and a final inspection and written valuation request

from the applicant.

(c) The Department of Tax Administration shall provide written notification to the property

owner of the amount of the assessment of the property that will be exempt from real

property taxation and the period of such exemption.

(d) The partial tax exemption shall run with the land, and, except as otherwise provided in this

Article, the owner of such property during each year of the partial exemption shall be

642



entitled to receive a partial tax exemption in the amount specified by the Department of

Tax Administration.

Section 4-29-8. Economic Incentives.

(a) Incentives shall be administered by the Director and the Department of Tax

Administration in accordance with to the general provisions of this Article.

(b) Regulatory incentives become effective upon a determination of eligibility by the Director

and include:

(1) Expedited scheduling of zoning applications.

(2) Concurrent processing of a Comprehensive Plan amendment with an associated

zoning application.

(3) Concurrent processing of a site plan and a zoning application.

(4) Inclusion in the Land Development Services Project Management Program.

(5) A lower project value to qualify for Fairfax County Land Development Services'

Modified Processing Program.

(c) Financial incentives include:

(I) A 10 percent reduction in the site plan fee submitted at the time of application.

(2) Partial real estate tax incentives.

Section 4-29-9. Timing or Effective Rate of Incentives.

Each Economic Incentive Area shall extend for a period of up to 10 years from the date of

the initial establishment of the area as set forth below:

(a) Annandale Incentive Area: This area shall take effect on January 1, 2025, and expire on

December 31, 2034.

(b) Bailey's Crossroads/Seven Corners Incentive Area: This area shall take effect on July 1,

2022, and expire on June 30, 2032.

(c) Lincolnia Incentive Area: This area shall take effect on January 1, 2025, and expire on

December 31, 2034.

(d) McLean Incentive Area: This area shall take effect on July 1, 2024, and expire on June

30 2034.

643



(e) Richmond Highway Incentive Area: This area shall take effect on July 1, 2024, and

expire on June 30, 2034.

(f) Springfield Incentive Area: This area shall take effect on July 1, 2024, and expire on

June 30, 2034.

The timeframes enumerated above constitutes the incentive period for each Economic Incentive

Area. Real estate tax incentives as set forth in Section 4-29-8(c)(2) shall be effective between

January 1 of the tax year next succeeding the year following substantial completion and the end

of the incentive period, at which time, the real estate assessment on the subject parcels will revert

to full market value. All incentives shall terminate no later than the expiration date for each

Economic Incentive Area listed above.

Section 4-29-10. Failure to pay real estate taxes in a timely manner.

The incentives provided for in Section 4-29-8 shall be suspended if the real estate tax on the

qualifying property has not been paid on or before July 28 and December 5 of any year, as

required by Sections 4-10-1 and 4-10-2. Failure to pay the real estate tax on or before the day on

which the real estate tax is due shall result in the forfeiture of any incentives in that year, and in

such cases, the taxpayer shall be liable for the annual real estate tax that otherwise would have

been assessed on the full fair market value of the improved real property. Late payment of the

real estate tax on the qualifying property shall be subject to late payment penalties and interest in

accordance with Sections 4-10-1 and 4-10-2. However, the Director of the Department of Tax

Administration may waive any penalty and interest and reinstate the real estate tax exemption if

the failure to pay the real estate tax was not in any way the fault of the taxpayer.

2. That the provisions of this ordinance shall take effect on September 15, 2020.

GIVEN under my hand this 15th day of September, 2020.

Jill"G. Cooper

Clerk to the Board of Supervisors

Department of Clerk Services

644



Attachment 2

645



646



647



648



649



650



651



652



653



LMC Alexandria Crossing, LLC – Location Map

South

Alex

Future BRT

Station

Attachment 3

654



Phase I Development Map

Attachment 4

655



County of Fairfax, Virginia
MEMORANDUM

Office of the County Attorney
Suite 549, 12000 Government Center Parkway

Fairfax, Virginia 22035-0064
Phone: (703) 324-2421; Fax: (703) 324-2665

www.fairfaxcounty.gov

DATE: November 23, 2021

TO: Joanne Fiebe, Staff Coordinator
Zoning Evaluation Division
Department of Planning and Zoning

FROM: Jo Ellen Groves, Paralegal
Office of the County Attorney

SUBJECT: Affidavit
Application No.: RZ/FDP 2021-MV-008
Applicant: LMC Alexandria Crossing Holdings, LLC
PC Hearing Date: 1/19/22
BOS Hearing Date: 2/8/22

REF.: 162382

Attached is an affidavit which has been approved by the Office of the County Attorney for the
referenced case. Please include this affidavit dated 11/15/21, which bears my initials and is
numbered 162382a, when you prepare the staff report.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Attachment
cc: (w/attach) Julia Nichols, Planning Technician I (Sent via e-mail)

Zoning Evaluation Division
Department of Planning and Zoning

Prolaw: 1536260

Attachment 5

656



REZONING AFFIDAVIT
16,2.3g2.Ct_

DATE: November 15, 2021
(enter date affidavit is notarized)

I, Lynne J. Strobel, attorney/agent , do hereby state that I am an
(enter name of applicant or authorized agent)

(check one) [ ] applicant
[,/] applicant's authorized agent listed in Par. 1(a) below

in Application No.(s): RZ/FDP 2021-MV-008
(enter County-assigned application number(s), e.g. RZ 88-V-001)

and that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the following information is true:

1(a). The following constitutes a listing of the names and addresses of all APPLICANTS, TITLE

OWNERS, CONTRACT PURCHASERS, and LESSEES of the land described in the application,*
and, if any of the foregoing is a TRUSTEE,**each BENEFICIARY of such trust, and all
ATTORNEYS and REAL ESTATE BROKERS, and all AGENTS who have acted on behalf of any
of the foregoing with respect to the application:

(NOTE: All relationships to the application listed above in BOLD print must be disclosed.
Multiple relationships may be listed together, e.g., Attorney/Agent, Contract Purchaser/Lessee,

Applicant/Title Owner, etc. For a multiparcel application, list the Tax Map Number(s) of
the parcel(s) for each owner(s) in the Relationship column.)

NAME ADDRESS RELATIONSHIP(S)

(enter first name, middle initial, and last (enter number, street, city, state, and zip (enter applicable relationships
name) code) listed in BOLD above)

LMC Alexandria Crossing Holdings, LLC 950 Herndon Parkway Suite 240
Herndon, VA 20170

Agents: Stuart Cain
Malcolm Van de Riet II

Penn Daw Properties LLLP P.O. Box 2236
Middleburg, VA 20118

Agents: Andrew A. Fenton
Timothy T. Fenton

Applicant/Contract Purchaser of
Tax Map Tax Map 83-3 ((1)) 34, 36,
37, 38, 40, 41, 41A, 42, 44; 83-3
((8)) 1, B, C; and 83-3 ((22)) 2, 2A,
A, B and a portion of Quander Road
to be vacated/abandoned

Title Owner of Tax Map 83-3 ((1))
36, 37, 38, 40, 41, 41A, 42; 83-3
((8)) 1, B, C; and 83-3 ((22)) 2, A, B

Michael M. Strasburg 6228 Quander Road Title Owner of Tax Map 83-3 ((1))
Alexandria, VA 22307 34, 44 and 83-3 ((22)) 2A

(check if applicable) [1(l There are more relationships to be listed and Par. 1(a) is
continued on a "Rezoning Attachment to Par. 1(a)" form.

* In the case of a condominium, the title owner, contract purchaser, or lessee of 10% or more of the units in the
condominium.

** List as follows: Name of trustee, Trustee for (name of trust, if applicable), for the benefit of: (state name of each
beneficiary).

,tiRM RZAI Updated (7/1/06)

657



Page 1 of
Rezoning Attachment to Par. 1(a)

DATE: November 15, 2021 141-3S Z0.,

(enter date affidavit is notarized)

for Application No. (s): RZ/FDP 2021-MV-008
(enter County-assigned application number (s))

(NOTE: All relationships to the application are to be disclosed. Multiple relationships may be listed
together, e.g., Attorney/Agent, Contract Purchaser/Lessee, Applicant/Title Owner, etc. For a
multiparcel application, list the Tax Map Number(s) of the parcel(s) for each owner(s) in the
Relationship column.

NAME ADDRESS RELATIONSHIP(S)

(enter first name, middle initial, and last (enter number, street, city, state, and zip (enter applicable relationships
name) code) listed in BOLD above)

U.S. Home Corporation 700 N.W. 107th Avenue
Miami, Florida 33172

Agents: Timothy M. Bates
David A Rettew
Luis F. Gonzalez

Fairfax County Board of Supervisors 12000 Government Center Parkway, #533
Fairfax, VA 22035

County Executive/Agent:
Bryan J. Hill

Walsh, Colucci, Lubeley & Walsh, P.C. 2200 Clarendon Boulevard, Suite 1300
Arlington, VA 22201

Agents: Lynne J. Strobel
M. Catharine Puskar
Andrew A. Painter
Robert D. Brant
Kathryn R. Taylor
H. Mark Goetzman
Elizabeth D. Baker
Bernard S. Suchicital
Mariana Z. Cifuentes

Bohler Engineering VA, LLC 12825 Worldgate Drive, Suite 700
Herndon, VA 20170

Agents: Michael J. Birkland
Nick Georges
Katherine Roberts

Lessard Design, Inc. 8521 Leesburg Pike, Suite 700
Vienna, VA 22182

Agents: Luz Del Mar Rosado
Ulises Montes De Oca
Tara Goodarzian

• Ricardo Tovar (FORMER)
• Leticia Flores

Contract Purchaser

Title Owner of a portion of Quander
Road to be vacated/abandoned

Attorneys/Planners/Agents

Attorney/Agent
Attorney/Agent
Attorney/Agent
Attorney/Agent
Attorney/Agent
Attorney/Agent
Planner/Agent
Planner/Agent
Paralegal/Agent

Engineer/Agent

Architect/Agent

(check if applicable) There are more relationships to be listed and Par. 1(a) is continued further
on a "Rezoning Attachment to Par. 1(a)" form.

FORM RZA-I Updated (7/1/06)
.tvttwOh-cirvk

658



Page 2 of
Rezoning Attachment to Par. 1(a)

1(2.3gZa.
DATE: November 15. 2021

(enter date affidavit is notarized)

for Application No. (s): RZ/FDP 2021-MV-008

(enter County-assigned application number (s))

(NOTE: All relationships to the application are to be disclosed. Multiple relationships may be listed

together, e.g., Attorney/Agent, Contract Purchaser/Lessee, Applicant/Title Owner, etc. For a

multiparcel application, list the Tax Map Number(s) of the parcel(s) for each owner(s) in the

Relationship column.

NAME

(enter first name, middle initial, and last
name)

M. J. Wells & Associates, Inc.

Agents: William F. Johnson
Kevin R. Fellin
Lester E. Adkins, III
Andrew C. Buntua
Benja D. McDowell
Kathryn M. Morrissey

Walker & Dunlop Investment Sales, LLC

Agent: Christopher Doerr

ParkerRodriguez, Inc.

Agents: Trini M. Rodriguez
Brian T. Bolen

ADDRESS

(enter number, street, city, state, and zip
code)

1420 Spring Hill Road, Suite 610
Tysons, VA 22102

7501 Wisconsin Avenue, Suite 1200E
Bethesda, MD 20814

101 N. Union Street, Suite 320
Alexandria, VA 22314-3231

RELATIONSHIP(S)

(enter applicable relationships
listed in BOLD above)

Transportation Consultant/Agent

Broker/Agent

Landscape Architect/Agent

(check if applicable) [ There are more relationships to be listed and Par. 1(a) is continued further
on a "Rezoning Attachment to Par. 1(a)" form.

FORM RZA-I Updated (7/1/06)

659



REZONING AFFIDAVIT

Page Two

I 4,z3gz_a,DATE: November 15, 2021
(enter date affidavit is notarized)

for Application No. (s): RZ/FDP 2021-MV-008
(enter County-assigned application number(s))

1(b). The following constitutes a listing***of the SHAREHOLDERS of all corporations disclosed in this
affidavit who own 10% or more of any class of stock issued by said corporation, and where such
corporation has 10 or less shareholders, a listing of all of the shareholders, and if the corporation is

an owner of the subject land, all of the OFFICERS and DIRECTORS of such corporation:

(NOTE: Include SOLE PROPRIETORSHIPS, LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANIES, and REAL ESTATE

INVESTMENT TRUSTS herein.)

CORPORATION INFORMATION

NAME & ADDRESS OF CORPORATION: (enter complete name, number, street, city, state, and zip code)
LMC Alexandria Crossing Holdings, LLC
950 Herndon Parkway Suite 240
Herndon, VA 20170

DESCRIPTION OF CORPORATION: (check one statement)
[sr] There are 10 or less shareholders, and all of the shareholders are listed below.
[ There are more than 10 shareholders, and all of the shareholders owning 10% or more of

any class of stock issued by said corporation are listed below.
[ [ There are more than 10 shareholders, but no shareholder owns 10% or more of any class

of stock issued by said corporation, and no shareholders are listed below.

NAMES OF SHAREHOLDERS: (enter first name, middle initial and last name)
Lennar MF Holdings, LLC, Sole Member

NAMES OF OFFICERS & DIRECTORS: (enter first name, middle initial, last name, and title, e.g.
President, Vice-President, Secretary, Treasurer, etc.)

(check if applicable) V] There is more corporation information and Par. 1(b) is continued on a "Rezoning
Attachment 1(b)" form.

*** All listings which include partnerships, corporations, or trusts, to include the names of beneficiaries, must be broken down
successively until: (a) only individual persons are listed or (b) the listing for a corporation having more than 10 shareholders
has no shareholder owning 10% or more of any class of stock. In the case of an APPLICANT, TITLE OWNER,

CONTRACT PURCHASER, or LESSEE*of the land that is a partnership, corporation, or trust, such successive breakdown
must include a listing and further breakdown of all of its partners, of its shareholders as required above, and of
beneficiaries of any trusts. Such successive breakdown must also include breakdowns of any partnership, corporation, or

trust owning 10% or more of the APPLICANT, TITLE OWNER, CONTRACT PURCHASER, or LESSEE*of the land.
Limited liability companies and real estate investment trusts and their equivalents are treated as corporations, with members
being deemed the equivalent of shareholders; managing members shall also be listed. Use footnote numbers to designate
partnerships or corporations, which have further listings on an attachment page, and reference the same footnote numbers on
the attachment page.

FORM RZA-I Updated (7/1/06)

660



Page I of
Rezoning Attachment to Par. 1(b)

DATE: November 15, 2021
(enter date affidavit is notarized)

for Application No. (s): RZ/FDP 2021-MV-008
(enter County-assigned application number (s))

NAME & ADDRESS OF CORPORATION: (enter complete name, number, street, city, state, and zip code)
Lennar MF Holdings, LLC
950 Herndon Parkway Suite 240
Herndon, VA 20170

DESCRIPTION OF CORPORATION: (check one statement)
There are 10 or less shareholders, and all of the shareholders are listed below.

[ ] There are more than 10 shareholders, and all of the shareholders owning 10% or more of any
class of stock issued by said corporation are listed below.

[ There are more than 10 shareholders, but no shareholder owns 10% or more of any class of
stock issued by said corporation, and no shareholders are listed below.

NAMES OF THE SHAREHOLDERS: (enter first name, middle initial, and last name)
Lennar Multifamily Communities, LLC

NAMES OF OFFICERS & DIRECTORS: (enter first name, middle initial, last name, and title, e.g.
President, Vice-President, Secretary, Treasurer, etc.)

NAME & ADDRESS OF CORPORATION: (enter complete name, number, street, city, state, and zip code)
Lennar Multifamily Communities, LLC
950 Herndon Parkway Suite 240
Herndon, VA 20170

DESCRIPTION OF CORPORATION: (check one statement)
P71 There are 10 or less shareholders, and all of the shareholders are listed below.
[ ] There are more than 10 shareholders, and all of the shareholders owning 10% or more of

any class of stock issued by said corporation are listed below.
[ There are more than 10 shareholders, but no shareholder owns 10% or more of any class

of stock issued by said corporation, and no shareholders are listed below.

NAMES OF SHAREHOLDERS: (enter first name, middle initial and last name)
U.S. Home Corporation, Sole Member/Manager

NAMES OF OFFICERS & DIRECTORS: (enter first name, middle initial, last name, and title, e.g.
President, Vice-President, Secretary, Treasurer, etc.)
Richard Beckwitt, Co-CEO; Jonathan M. Jaffe, Co-CEO; Diane Bessette, CFO, Treasurer; Stuart A. Miller, Executive Chairman; Mark
Sustana, VP, Secretary; Christine Bales, VP; Greg Belew, VP; JoAnn Blaylock, VP; Douglas G. Bober, VP; Ben Breunig, VP; Alex Burns,
VP; Stuart Cain, VP; Christopher Cassidy, VP; Willis W. Chapman, VP; Peter Chmielewski, VP; Susy Chu, VP; David Collins, VP; Joy
Condon, VP; Ray Crocker, VP; Jacqueline S. DeSouza, VP; John E. Easley, VP; Charles Epstein, VP; Todd Farrell, VP; Daniel Ferguson,
VP; Sam Freda, VP; Ryan Gatchalian, VP; Christopher Gillies, VP; Steven Gorning, VP; John Gray, VP; Jeffrey W. Harris, VP; Laura Hay,
VP; Jesse Herzog, VP; Scott S. Johnson, VP; Christina Langrall, VP; Daniel Lee, VP; Malaise Leslie, VP; Renee Lewis, VP; Joan Mayer,
VP; Justin McDaniel, VP; Lisa Newlin, VP; Paul Ogler, VP; Brad Patterson, VP; Tricia Pfannkuch, VP; Brad A. Reisinger, VP; Malcolm
Van de Riet, VP; Omar del Rio, VP; Daniel Shieder, VP; Lucy Simone, VP; Timothy A. Snook, VP; Jamie Solesbee, VP; Nathan Stum, VP;
Beth Tuttle, VP; Nathan Tuttle, VP; Jennifer Wickett, VP; Tyler Wood, VP

(check if applicable) [v] There is more corporation information and Par. 1(b) is continued further on a
"Rezoning Attachment to Par. 1(b)" form.

FORM RZA-1 Updated (7/1/06)

661



Page 2 of
Rezoning Attachment to Par. 1(b)

DATE: November 15, 2021
(enter date affidavit is notarized)

for Application No. (s): RZ/FDP 2021-MV-008
(enter County-assigned application number (s))

IGZ-3nt

NAME & ADDRESS OF CORPORATION: (enter complete name, number, street, city, state, and zip code)
U.S. Home Corporation
700 N.W. 107th Avenue
Miami, Florida 33172

DESCRIPTION OF CORPORATION: (check one statement)
There are 10 or less shareholders, and all of the shareholders are listed below.

[ 1 There are more than 10 shareholders, and all of the shareholders owning 10% or more of any
class of stock issued by said corporation are listed below.
There are more than 10 shareholders, but no shareholder owns 10% or more of any class of
stock issued by said corporation, and no shareholders are listed below.

NAMES OF THE SHAREHOLDERS: (enter first name, middle initial, and last name)
Lennar Corporation

NAMES OF OFFICERS & DIRECTORS: (enter first name, middle initial, last name, and title, e.g.
President, Vice-President, Secretary, Treasurer, etc.)
Richard Beckwitt, CEO; Mark Sustana, VP, General Counsel, Director; Diane Bessette, CFO, Treasurer, Director; Fred
Rothman, COO; Jonathan M. Jaffe, President; William 0. Burgess, SVP; Larry Gualco, SVP; Jeff McCall, SVP; Kevin Tarbox,
SVP; Stuart A. Miller, Executive Chairman; Jeffrey Alexander, VP, Director of Land Development; Karl Bruskotter, VP of
Land Development; Robert J. Calabro, Region VP — Northeast Region; Ryan E. Green, VP of Land Acquisition; David Collins,
Controller;"Timothy M. Bates, VP

NAME & ADDRESS OF CORPORATION: (enter complete name, number, street, city, state, and zip code)
Lennar Corporation
700 N.W. 107th Avenue
Miami, Florida 33172

DESCRIPTION OF CORPORATION: (check one statement)

[ There are 10 or less shareholders, and all of the shareholders are listed below.
VI There are more than 10 shareholders, and all of the shareholders owning 10% or more of any

class of stock issued by said corporation are listed below.
There are more than 10 shareholders, but no shareholder owns 10% or more of any class
of stock issued by said corporation, and no shareholders are listed below.

NAMES OF THE SHAREHOLDERS: (enter first name, middle initial, and last name)
Publicly traded. The only shareholders that owns 10% or more are Stuart Miller and The Vanguard Group.

NAMES OF OFFICERS & DIRECTORS: (enter first name, middle initial, last name, and title, e.g.
President, Vice-President, Secretary, Treasurer, etc.)

(check if applicable) There is more corporation information and Par. 1(b) is continued further on a
"Rezoning Attachment to Par. 1(b)" form.

eiritn-wkx3aa.,;1 4.4_41.4j .
FORM RZA-I Updated (7/1/06)

662



Page 3 of
Rezoning Attachment to Par. 1(b)

1(02-30Z aDATE: November 15, 2021
(enter date affidavit is notarized)

for Application No. (s): RZ/FDP 2021-MV-008
(enter County-assigned application number (s))

NAME & ADDRESS OF CORPORATION: (enter complete name, number, street, city, state, and zip code)
The Vanguard Group
100 Vanguard Blvd
Malvern, PA 19355

DESCRIPTION OF CORPORATION: (check one statement)
[1 There are 10 or less shareholders, and all of the shareholders are listed below.
[ ] There are more than 10 shareholders, and all of the shareholders owning 10% or more of any

class of stock issued by said corporation are listed below.
[ 1 There are more than 10 shareholders, but no shareholder owns 10% or more of any class of

stock issued by said corporation, and no shareholders are listed below.

NAMES OF THE SHAREHOLDERS: (enter first name, middle initial, and last name)
The Vanguard Group is owned by approximately 410 mutual funds. The mutual funds are publicly traded mutual funds with
over 30 million investors worldwide.

NAMES OF OFFICERS & DIRECTORS: (enter first name, middle initial, last name, and title, e.g.
President, Vice-President, Secretary, Treasurer, etc.)

NAME & ADDRESS OF CORPORATION: (enter complete name, number, street, city, state, and zip code)
M. J. Wells & Associates, Inc.
1420 Spring Hill Road, Suite 610
Tysons, VA 22102

DESCRIPTION OF CORPORATION: (check one statement)
There are 10 or less shareholders, and all of the shareholders are listed below.

[ ] There are more than 10 shareholders, and all of the shareholders owning 10% or more of any
class of stock issued by said corporation are listed below.

[sr] There are more than 10 shareholders, but no shareholder owns 10% or more of any class
of stock issued by said corporation, and no shareholders are listed below.

NAMES OF THE SHAREHOLDERS: (enter first name, middle initial, and last name)
M. J. Wells & Associates, Inc. is an Employee Stock Ownership Plan (ESOP). All employees are eligible Plan participants;
however, no one employee owns 10% or more of any class of stock.

NAMES OF OFFICERS & DIRECTORS: (enter first name, middle initial, last name, and title, e.g.
President, Vice-President, Secretary, Treasurer, etc.)

(check if applicable) Vl There is more corporation information and Par. 1(b) is continued further on a
"Rezoning Attachment to Par. 1(b)" form.

FORM RZA-1 Updated (7/1/06)

663



Page 4 of
Rezoning Attachment to Par. 1(b)

DATE: November 15, 2021
(enter date affidavit is notarized)

for Application No. (s): RZ/FDP 2021-MV-008
(enter County-assigned application number (s))

Ko7-2.a-

NAME & ADDRESS OF CORPORATION: (enter complete name, number, street, city, state, and zip code)
Lessard Design, Inc.
8521 Leesburg Pike, Suite 700
Vienna, VA 22182

DESCRIPTION OF CORPORATION: (check one statement)
[s( ] There are 10 or less shareholders, and all of the shareholders are listed below.
[ ] There are more than 10 shareholders, and all of the shareholders owning 10% or more of any

class of stock issued by said corporation are listed below.
[ ] There are more than 10 shareholders, but no shareholder owns 10% or more of any class

of stock issued by said corporation, and no shareholders are listed below.

NAMES OF THE SHAREHOLDERS: (enter first name, middle initial, and last name)
Christian J. Lessard

NAMES OF OFFICERS & DIRECTORS: (enter first name, middle initial, last name, and title, e.g.
President, Vice-President, Secretary, Treasurer, etc.)

NAME & ADDRESS OF CORPORATION: (enter complete name, number, street, city, state, and zip code)
Walsh, Colucci, Lubeley & Walsh, P.C.
2200 Clarendon Boulevard, Suite 1300
Arlington, VA 22201

DESCRIPTION OF CORPORATION: (check one statement)
[ ] There are 10 or less shareholders, and all of the shareholders are listed below.
[s7] There are more than 10 shareholders, and all of the shareholders owning 10% or more of any

class of stock issued by said corporation are listed below.
[ ] There are more than 10 shareholders, but no shareholder owns 10% or more of any class of

stock issued by said corporation, and no shareholders are listed below.

NAMES OF THE SHAREHOLDERS: (enter first name, middle initial, and last name)
Wendy A. Alexander John H. Foote Charles E. McWilliams Kathleen H. Smith
David J. Bomgardner H. Mark Goetzman Antonia E. Miller Lynne J. Strobel
E. Andrew Burcher Bryan H. Guidash J. Randall Minchew Erin M. Thiebert
Jonelle M. Cameron Michael J. Kalish Andrew A. Painter Garth M. Wainman
Thomas J. Colucci Michael R. Kieffer M. Catharine Puskar Matthew A. Westover
Michael J. Coughlin John E. Rinaldi

NAMES OF OFFICERS & DIRECTORS: (enter first name, middle initial, last name, and title, e.g.
President, Vice-President, Secretary, Treasurer, etc.)

(check if applicable) [v'] There is more corporation information and Par. 1(b) is continued further on a
"Rezoning Attachment to Par. 1(b)" form.

FORM RZA-1 Updated (7/1/06)

664



Rezoning Attachment to Par. 1(b)

DATE: November 15, 2021
(enter date affidavit is notarized)

for Application No. (s): RZ/FDP 2021-MV-008
(enter County-assigned application number (s))

Page 5 of

kozzg2a_

NAME & ADDRESS OF CORPORATION: (enter complete name, number, street, city, state, and zip code)
Bohler Engineering VA, LLC
12825 Worldgate Drive, Suite 700
Herndon, VA 20170

DESCRIPTION OF CORPORATION: (check one statement)
V] There are 10 or less shareholders, and all of the shareholders are listed below.
[ There are more than 10 shareholders, and all of the shareholders owning 10% or more of any

class of stock issued by said corporation are listed below.
There are more than 10 shareholders, but no shareholder owns 10% or more of any class of
stock issued by said corporation, and no shareholders are listed below.

NAMES OF THE SHAREHOLDERS: (enter first name, middle initial, and last name)
David B. Logan Daniel M. Duke Matthew K. Jones Bohler Engineering, P.C.
David B. Nemecek Robert C. Harr Joseph J. Ucciferro
Adam J. Volanth Michael J. Birkland John C. Wright

NAMES OF OFFICERS & DIRECTORS: (enter first name, middle initial, last name, and title, e.g.
President, Vice-President, Secretary, Treasurer, etc.)

NAME & ADDRESS OF CORPORATION: (enter complete name, number, street, city, state, and zip code)
Bohler Engineering, P.C.
12825 Worldgate Drive, Suite 700
Herndon, VA 20170

DESCRIPTION OF CORPORATION: (check one statement)
There are 10 or less shareholders, and all of the shareholders are listed below.

[ There are more than 10 shareholders, and all of the shareholders owning 10% or more of any
class of stock issued by said corporation are listed below.

[ There are more than 10 shareholders, but no shareholder owns 10% or more of any class
of stock issued by said corporation, and no shareholders are listed below.

NAMES OF THE SHAREHOLDERS: (enter first name, middle initial, and last name)
Bohler Management, Inc.

NAMES OF OFFICERS & DIRECTORS: (enter first name, middle initial, last name, and title, e.g.
President, Vice-President, Secretary, Treasurer, etc.)

(check if applicable) [v'] There is more corporation information and Par. 1(b) is continued further on a
"Rezoning Attachment to Par. 1(b)" form.

FORM RZA-1 Updated (7/1/06)

665



Page ..L of
Rezoning Attachment to Par. 1(b)

DATE: November 15, 2021
(enter date affidavit is notarized)

for Application No. (s): RZ/FDP 2021-MV-008
(enter County-assigned application number (s))

i(D2-3S2A,

NAME & ADDRESS OF CORPORATION: (enter complete name, number, street, city, state, and zip code)
Bohler Management, Inc.
35 Technology Drive South
Warren, NJ 07059

DESCRIPTION OF CORPORATION: (check one statement)
[ There are 10 or less shareholders, and all of the shareholders are listed below.
[v] There are more than 10 shareholders, and all of the shareholders owning 10% or more of any

class of stock issued by said corporation are listed below.
[ There are more than 10 shareholders, but no shareholder owns 10% or more of any class of

stock issued by said corporation, and no shareholders are listed below.

NAMES OF THE SHAREHOLDERS: (enter first name, middle initial, and last name)
Adam J. Volanth

NAMES OF OFFICERS & DIRECTORS: (enter first name, middle initial, last name, and title, e.g.
President, Vice-President, Secretary, Treasurer, etc.)

NAME & ADDRESS OF CORPORATION: (enter complete name, number, street, city, state, and zip code)
Walker & Dunlop Investment Sales, LLC
7501 Wisconsin Avenue, Suite 1200E
Bethesda, MD 20814

DESCRIPTION OF CORPORATION: (check one statement)
[v'] There are 10 or less shareholders, and all of the shareholders are listed below.
[ ] There are more than 10 shareholders, and all of the shareholders owning 10% or more of any

class of stock issued by said corporation are listed below.
[ ] There are more than 10 shareholders, but no shareholder owns 10% or more of any class

of stock issued by said corporation, and no shareholders are listed below.

NAMES OF THE SHAREHOLDERS: (enter first name, middle initial, and last name)
Walker & Dunlop, Inc.

NAMES OF OFFICERS & DIRECTORS: (enter first name, middle initial, last name, and title, e.g.
President, Vice-President, Secretary, Treasurer, etc.)

(check if applicable) [V] There is more corporation information and Par. 1(b) is continued further on a
"Rezoning Attachment to Par. 1(b)" form.

FORM RZA-I Updated (7/1/06)

666



Page 7 of
Rezoning Attachment to Par. 1(b)

DATE: November 15, 2021 1(07 8 7-4a,
(enter date affidavit is notarized)

for Application No. (s): RZ/FDP 2021-MV-008
(enter County-assigned application number (s))

NAME & ADDRESS OF CORPORATION: (enter complete name, number, street, city, state, and zip code)
Walker & Dunlop, Inc.
7501 Wisconsin Avenue, Suite 1200E
Bethesda, MD 20814

DESCRIPTION OF CORPORATION: (check one statement)
[ There are 10 or less shareholders, and all of the shareholders are listed below.
[ There are more than 10 shareholders, and all of the shareholders owning 10% or more of any

class of stock issued by said corporation are listed below.
There are more than 10 shareholders, but no shareholder owns 10% or more of any class of
stock issued by said corporation, and no shareholders are listed below.

NAMES OF THE SHAREHOLDERS: (enter first name, middle initial, and last name)

NAMES OF OFFICERS & DIRECTORS: (enter first name, middle initial, last name, and title, e.g.
President, Vice-President, Secretary, Treasurer, etc.)

NAME & ADDRESS OF CORPORATION: (enter complete name, number, street, city, state, and zip code)
ParkerRodriguez, Inc.
101 N. Union Street, Suite 320
Alexandria, VA 22314-3231

DESCRIPTION OF CORPORATION: (check one statement)
There are 10 or less shareholders, and all of the shareholders are listed below.

[ There are more than 10 shareholders, and all of the shareholders owning 10% or more of any
class of stock issued by said corporation are listed below.

[ ] There are more than 10 shareholders, but no shareholder owns 10% or more of any class
of stock issued by said corporation, and no shareholders are listed below.

NAMES OF THE SHAREHOLDERS: (enter first name, middle initial, and last name)
Trini M. Rodriguez
James E. Parker

NAMES OF OFFICERS & DIRECTORS: (enter first name, middle initial, last name, and title, e.g.
President, Vice-President, Secretary, Treasurer, etc.)

(check if applicable) [ ] There is more corporation information and Par. 1(b) is continued further on a
"Rezoning Attachment to Par. 1(b)" form.

FORM RZA-1 Updated (7/1/06)

667



Page Three

REZONING AFFIDAVIT

I loz3g2&
DATE: November 15, 2021

(enter date affidavit is notarized)

for Application No. (s): RZ/FDP 2021-MV-008
(enter County-assigned application number(s))

1(c). The following constitutes a listing***of all of the PARTNERS, both GENERAL and LIMITED, in
any partnership disclosed in this affidavit:

PARTNERSHIP INFORMATION

PARTNERSHIP NAME & ADDRESS: (enter complete name, number, street, city, state and zip code)
Penn Daw Properties LLLP
P.O. Box 2236
Middleburg, VA 20118

(check if applicable) [ ] The above-listed partnership has no limited partners.

NAMES AND TITLE OF THE PARTNERS (enter first name, middle initial, last name, and title, e.g.
General Partner, Limited Partner, or General and Limited Partner)

General Partners:
Andrew A. Fenton
Timothy T. Fenton
K. Kip Fenton

Limited Partners:
Timothy T. Fenton
Andrew A. Fenton
K. Kip Fenton
Trustees of the Residual Trust Under the A. Budd Fenton Trust Fund Number One f/b/o Timothy T. Fenton, Andrew A. Fenton
and K. Kip Fenton

(check if applicable) [ ] There is more partnership information and Par. 1(c) is continued on a "Rezoning
Attachment to Par. 1(c)" form.

*** All listings which include partnerships, corporations, or trusts, to include the names of beneficiaries, must be broken down
successively until: (a) only individual persons are listed or (b) the listing for a corporation having more than 10 shareholders
has no shareholder owning 10% or more of any class of stock. In the case of an APPLICANT, TITLE OWNER,

CONTRACT PURCHASER, or LESSEE*of the land that is a partnership, corporation, or trust, such successive breakdown

must include a listing and further breakdown of all of its partners, of its shareholders as required above, and of

beneficiaries of any trusts. Such successive breakdown must also include breakdowns of any partnership, corporation, or
trust owning 10% or more of the APPLICANT, TITLE OWNER, CONTRACT PURCHASER, or LESSEE*of the land.
Limited liability companies and real estate investment trusts and their equivalents are treated as corporations, with members
being deemed the equivalent of shareholders; managing members shall also be listed. Use footnote numbers to designate
partnerships or corporations, which have further listings on an attachment page, and reference the same footnote numbers on
the attachment page.

FORM RZA1 Updated (7/1/06)

668



Page Four
REZONING AFFIDAVIT

DATE: November 15. 2021 1 (oZn2a,
(enter date affidavit is notarized)

for Application No. (s): RZ/FDP 2021-MV-008
(enter County-assigned application number(s))

1(d). One of the following boxes must be checked:

[ In addition to the names listed in Paragraphs 1(a), 1(b), and 1(c) above, the following is a listing
of any and all other individuals who own in the aggregate (directly and as a shareholder, partner,
and beneficiary of a trust) 10% or more of the APPLICANT, TITLE OWNER, CONTRACT
PURCHASER, or LESSEE*of the land:

[V'] Other than the names listed in Paragraphs 1(a), 1(b), and 1(c) above, no individual owns in the
aggregate (directly and as a shareholder, partner, and beneficiary of a trust) 10% or more of the
APPLICANT, TITLE OWNER, CONTRACT PURCHASER, or LESSEE*of the land.

2. That no member of the Fairfax County Board of Supervisors, Planning Commission, or any member of
his or her immediate household owns or has any financial interest in the subject land either
individually, by ownership of stock in a corporation owning such land, or through an interest in a
partnership owning such land.

EXCEPT AS FOLLOWS: (NOTE: If answer is none, enter "NONE" on the line below.)

NONE.

(check if applicable) [ ] There are more interests to be listed and Par. 2 is continued on a
"Rezoning Attachment to Par. 2" form.

FORM RZA-I Updated (7/1/06)

669



Page Five
REZONING AFFIDAVIT

DATE: November 15, 2021 (10z3e2cc
(enter date affidavit is notarized)

for Application No. (s): RZ/FDP 2021-MV-008
(enter County-assigned application number(s))

3. That within the twelve-month period prior to the public hearing of this application, no member of the
Fairfax County Board of Supervisors, Planning Commission, or any member of his or her immediate
household, either directly or by way of partnership in which any of them is a partner, employee, agent,
or attorney, or through a partner of any of them, or through a corporation in which any of them is an
officer, director, employee, agent, or attorney or holds 10% or more of the outstanding bonds or shares
of stock of a particular class, has, or has had any business or financial relationship, other than any
ordinary depositor or customer relationship with or by a retail establishment, public utility, or bank,
including any gift or donation having a value of more than $100, singularly or in the aggregate, with
any of those listed in Par. 1 above.

EXCEPT AS FOLLOWS: (NOTE: If answer is none, enter "NONE" on line below.)

None

(NOTE: Business or financial relationships of the type described in this paragraph that arise after the

filing of this application and before each public hearing must be disclosed prior to the public

hearings. See Par. 4 below.)

(check if applicable) [ ] There are more disclosures to be listed and Par. 3 is continued on a
"Rezoning Attachment to Par. 3" form.

4. That the information contained in this affidavit is complete, that all partnerships, corporations,
and trusts owning 10% or more of the APPLICANT, TITLE OWNER, CONTRACT
PURCHASER, or LESSEE*of the land have been listed and broken down, and that prior to each
and every public hearing on this matter, I will reexamine this affidavit and provide any changed
or supplemental information, including business or financial relationships of the type described
in Paragraph 3 above, that arise on or after the date of this application.

WITNESS the following signature:

(check one) [ ] Applicant [,7] Applicant's Authorized Agent

Lynne J. Strobel, attorney/agent
(type or print first name, middle initial, last name, and title of signee)

Subscribed and sworn to before me this /5 day of /9440d)P---t 2021, in the State/Comm. of
Virginia, County/City of Arlington.

My commission expires: 11/30/2023

A-ORM RZA-I Updated (7/1/06)

0 .081..04,
.0 ce,ERLy se

kR 2PA'
0 4' •V/Viriti; . Xs •• Nota Public.:*. .•• • 7' r• .rt — •

: Z =x:
.: z

10 0 • I. e e:
d'e /\....e 6•4GitAP:o. 444*44', 7P, •• •• •

****.YPUBO"
o ,y

'Opossenso"

670



Department of Planning and Development

Director’s Office

12055 Government Center Parkway, Suite 1048

Fairfax, Virginia 22035-5507

Phone 703-324-9300

Fax 703-653-1799

www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planning-development

C o u n t y  o f  F a i r f a x ,  V i r g i n i a

To protect and enrich the quality of life for the people, neighborhoods and diverse communities of Fairfax County

November 24, 2021

Michael M. Strasburg

6228 Quander Road

Alexandria, VA 22307

Dear Mr. Strasburg:

We have received your application for a partial real estate tax exemption under the Fairfax

County Economic Incentive Program (Program) as provided by Article 29, Chapter 4 of the

Fairfax County Code for the above referenced property. I have reviewed your application and

find that the development as proposed is eligible for submission to the Board of Supervisors

for consideration. Please note that, while the application does appear to conform with the

statutory requirements of the program, final approval rests with the Board of Supervisors to

determine whether the proposed development is a qualifying property under the ordinance. It is

important to understand that the tax abatement is not guaranteed by virtue of the submission of

this application.

The Board of Supervisors may approve your application for the program, either

concurrently with a rezoning application or separately as a Board Action Item at one

of their regularly scheduled meetings.  Please work with my staff to determine your

Board meeting date for this matter.

If you have any questions, please contact Elizabeth Hagg at (703) 324-9300 and/or

elizabeth.hagg@fairfaxcounty.gov.

Sincerely,

Barbara Byron, Director

Department of Planning and Development

cc:

Jay Doshi, Director, Department of Tax Administration

Tax Map Reference: (83-301-0044, 83-3-

01-0034, 83-3-22-0002A)

Property Address: 6228 and 6238 Quander

Road, Alexandria, VA 22307

Owner: Michael M. Strasburg

Tax Abatement Case #: MV-001 2021

Attachment 6

671

http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planning-development


Department of Planning and Development

Director’s Office

12055 Government Center Parkway, Suite 1048

Fairfax, Virginia 22035-5507

Phone 703-324-9300

Fax 703-653-1799

www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planning-development

C o u n t y  o f  F a i r f a x ,  V i r g i n i a

To protect and enrich the quality of life for the people, neighborhoods and diverse communities of Fairfax County

November 24, 2021

Andrew Fenton

Penn Daw Properties LLLP

P.O. Box 2236

Middleburg, VA 20118

Dear Mr. Fenton:

We have received your application for a partial real estate tax exemption under the Fairfax

County Economic Incentive Program (Program) as provided by Article 29, Chapter 4 of the

Fairfax County Code for the above referenced property. I have reviewed your application and

find that the development as proposed is eligible for submission to the Board of Supervisors

for consideration. Please note that, while the application does appear to conform with the

statutory requirements of the program, final approval rests with the Board of Supervisors to

determine whether the proposed development is a qualifying property under the ordinance. It is

important to understand that the tax abatement is not guaranteed by virtue of the submission of

this application.

The Board of Supervisors may approve your application for the program, either

concurrently with a rezoning application or separately as a Board Action Item at one

of their regularly scheduled meetings.  Please work with my staff to determine your

Board meeting date for this matter.

If you have any questions, please contact Elizabeth Hagg at (703) 324-9300 and/or

elizabeth.hagg@fairfaxcounty.gov.

Sincerely,

Barbara Byron, Director

Department of Planning and Development

cc:

Jay Doshi, Director, Department of Tax Administration

Tax Map Reference: (83-3-08-B, 83-3-08-C, 83-3-

08-0001, 83-3-01-0037, 83-3-01-0036, 83-3-01-0042,

83-3-01-0041A, 83-3-01-0038, 83-3-01-0040, 83-3-

01-0041, 83-3-22-A, 83-3-22-B, 83-3-22-0002)

Property Address: 6211, 6213, 6215, 6217 and 6223

Richmond Highway; 6235 and 6239 Shields Avenue;

and 6234 Quander Road; all in Alexandria, VA 22303

Owner: Penn Daw Properties LLLP

Tax Abatement Case #: MV-001 2021

Attachment 6

672

http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planning-development


Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

CONSIDERATION - 1

Adoption of Bylaws for the Fairfax County Agricultural and Forestal District Advisory
Committee

ISSUE:
Consideration of the adoption of bylaws for the Fairfax County Agricultural and Forestal
District Advisory Committee (AFDAC).

TIMING:
Board consideration is requested on February 22, 2022.

BACKGROUND:
The Agricultural and Forestal (A&F) District program is designed to preserve and protect
open spaces, forested areas, and agricultural lands in Fairfax County. The program allows
property that meets certain criteria to be taxed on the use value of the land rather than on
the market value; in other words, the value of the land for growing crops, or in a conserved
state, rather than as fully developed property. A&F Districts may either be of Statewide
Significance or of Local Significance. The authority for the establishment of A&F Districts is
derived from Title 15.2, Chapter 43 of the Code of Virginia (Statewide Significance) and
from Title 15.2, Chapter 44 of the Code of Virginia (Local Significance). On June 30, 1983,
Fairfax County enacted supplemental legislation regarding A&F Districts in Chapters 114
and 115 of the County Code.  The Fairfax County AFDAC was established by the Board of
Supervisors of Fairfax County, Virginia, pursuant to Title 15.2, Chapter 43 of the Code of
Virginia and Fairfax County Code Chapter 115. AFDAC is comprised of a combination of
agricultural and non-agricultural landowners, the County’s chief property assessment
officer, and one member of the local governing body. The Fairfax County AFDAC meets
several times a year to review and provide recommendations to both the Planning
Commission and Board of Supervisors on applications for establishment or renewal of
Agricultural and Forestal Districts.

The AFDAC has been operating without adopted bylaws since its establishment. Staff
worked with the AFDAC to create draft bylaws for review and approval using the County
model bylaw template. The AFDAC unanimously approved the draft bylaws at its
December 14, 2021, meeting. Adoption of these bylaws is generally consistent with
those of other County Boards, Authorities and Commissions who maintain similar
bylaws.

673



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

FISCAL IMPACT:
None.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment 1: Draft Bylaws for the Agricultural and Forestal District Advisory Committee
(AFDAC)

STAFF:
Rachel Flynn, Deputy County Executive
Barbara Byron, Director, Department of Planning and Development (DPD)
Leanna H. O’Donnell, Director, Planning Division, DPD
Kelly M. Atkinson, AICP, Branch Chief, Environment and Development Review Branch,
DPD

ASSIGNED COUNSEL:
Erin Blanch, Assistant County Attorney

674



ATTACHMENT 1

- 1 -

BYLAWS OF THE FAIRFAX COUNTY AGRICULTURAL AND FORESTAL1

DISTRICT ADVISORY COMMITTEE2

3

4

Date: Adopted by AFDAC December 14, 20215

Adopted by Fairfax County Board of Supervisors XXXXXX6

7

ARTICLE I – NAME8

9

The name of this organization is the Fairfax County Agricultural and Forestal District10

Advisory Committee, hereinafter referred to as the “AFDAC.”11

12

ARTICLE II – PURPOSE13

14

The AFDAC has been established by the Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County,15

Virginia (“Board of Supervisors”), pursuant to Title 15.2, Chapter 43 of the Code of16

Virginia and Fairfax County Code Chapter 115 entitled “Local Agricultural and Forestal17

Districts Ordinance” for the purposes stated therein. These bylaws shall be effective as18

of XXXXX.19

20

ARTICLE III – MEMBERSHIP AND TERM OF OFFICE21

22

Appointments. Membership and appointments to the AFDAC shall be made by the23

Board of Supervisors, and members shall serve for such term or terms as established by24

the Board of Supervisors.25

26

Resignations and Vacancies. In the event a member cannot serve or resigns from office,27

then the chairperson, the clerk or the secretary, or the County staff coordinator shall28

advise the Clerk for the Board of Supervisors of the vacancy in writing.29

30

Holdovers. In the event a member completes his or her term of office, remains qualified31

to serve as a member, and the Board of Supervisors has not reappointed that member to32

another term or appointed a successor member, then that person may continue to serve33

until such time as the member is reappointed or a successor member is appointed.34

35

ARTICLE IV – OFFICERS AND THEIR DUTIES36

37

Elections. The AFDAC shall be served by three officers: a Chairperson, a Vice-38

Chairperson, and a Secretary.  The Chairperson shall be elected in accordance with the39

voting provisions of Article V by the AFDAC members annually and such election shall40

be scheduled at the first meeting of each calendar year.  Two months prior to the election41

meeting, a slate of candidates shall be nominated during a meeting held pursuant to42

Article V.  After nomination, each candidate shall be polled on his or her willingness and43

ability to serve as Chairperson of the AFDAC. At the election meeting, the Chairperson44

shall be elected from among the willing nominees in accordance with the voting45

provisions of Article V. At the meeting immediately following the election of the46

675



ATTACHMENT 1

- 2 -

Chairperson, the Chairperson shall nominate the Vice Chairperson and Secretary.  After47

nomination, each candidate shall be polled on his or her willingness and ability to serve48

as an officer of the AFDAC. The Vice Chairperson and Secretary shall then be elected49

from among the willing nominees in accordance with the voting provisions of Article V.50

51

Chairperson. The Chairperson presides over meetings of the AFDAC and is eligible to52

vote at all times.  The Chairperson has the authority to delegate appropriate functions to53

AFDAC members and to request assistance from the County staff supporting the54

AFDAC.55

56

Vice-Chairperson. In the absence of the Chairperson at a meeting, the Vice-Chairperson57

shall perform the duties and exercise the powers of the Chairperson.  In the event that58

neither the Chairperson nor the Vice-Chairperson is available, the member present with59

the longest tenure on the AFDAC shall act as Chairperson.60

61

Secretary. The Secretary, or a duly appointed agent, shall be responsible for recording62

the minutes of meetings.63

64

Replacement Officers. If an office becomes vacant for any reason, it shall be filled by an65

election at the next regular meeting having a majority of members present.  The newly66

elected officer shall complete the unexpired term of the officer succeeded.  Prior to the67

election of any replacement officer, all members shall be provided with notice of the68

proposed election before the meeting at which the replacement is elected.69

70

ARTICLE V – MEETINGS71

72

VFOIA. All meetings shall be open to the public except as provided under the Virginia73

Freedom of Information Act, Virginia Code § 2.2-3700 et seq., as amended ("VFOIA").74

Pursuant to Virginia Code § 2.2-3701, “meeting” or “meetings” means the meetings75

including work sessions, when sitting physically, or through electronic communication76

means pursuant to § 2.2-3708.2, as a body or entity, or as an informal assemblage of (i)77

as many as three members or (ii) a quorum, if less than three, of the constituent78

membership, wherever held, with or without minutes being taken, whether or not votes79

are cast, of any public body. The AFDAC may hold public hearings and report its80

findings to the Board of Supervisors on AFDAC issues that affect the public interest.81

82

Notice and Agenda. Notice and the agenda of all meetings shall be provided as required83

under the VFOIA. All meetings shall be preceded by properly posted notice stating the84

date, time, and location of each meeting. Notice of a meeting shall be given at least three85

working days prior to the meeting. Notice of emergency meetings, reasonable under the86

circumstances, shall be given contemporaneously with the notice provided to AFDAC87

members.   Notices of all meetings shall be provided to the Office of Public Affairs for88

posting at the Government Center and on the County Web site.  All meetings shall be89

conducted in public places that are accessible to persons with disabilities.90

91

676



ATTACHMENT 1

- 3 -

Frequency. The AFDAC shall meet monthly or as determined by the Chairperson.92

Meetings shall be held at a time agreed to by a majority of the AFDAC’s members, and at93

a place arranged by the staff of the supporting County department.94

95

Voting. A quorum is necessary for a vote.  A majority of the membership of the AFDAC96

shall constitute a quorum.  In making any recommendations, adopting any plan, or97

approving any proposal, action shall be taken by a majority vote of AFDAC members98

present and voting.  Upon the request of any member, the vote of each member on any99

issue shall be recorded in the minutes. All votes of AFDAC members shall be taken100

during a public meeting, and no vote shall be taken by secret or written ballot or by101

proxy.102

103

Conduct. Except as otherwise provided by Virginia law or these bylaws, all meetings104

shall be conducted in accordance with Robert's Rules of Order, Newly Revised, and105

except as specifically authorized by the VFOIA, no meeting shall be conducted through106

telephonic, video, electronic, or other communication means where the members are not107

all physically assembled to discuss or transact public business.108

109

Public Access. For any meeting, at least one copy of the agenda, all agenda packets, and,110

unless exempt under the VFOIA, all materials furnished to AFDAC members shall be111

made available for public inspection at the same time such documents are furnished to the112

AFDAC members. Pursuant to the VFOIA, any person may photograph, film, record, or113

otherwise reproduce any portion of a meeting required to be open, but such actions may114

not interfere with any AFDAC proceedings.115

116

Records. The Secretary or an appointed representative shall ensure that minutes of117

meetings are recorded as required under the VFOIA. Minutes shall include: (1) the date,118

time, and location of each meeting; (2) the members present and absent; (3) a summary of119

the discussion on matters proposed, deliberated, or decided; and (4) a record of any votes120

taken. Such minutes are public records and subject to inspection and copying by citizens121

of the Commonwealth or by members of the news media.  The supporting County122

department shall provide staff support to review and approve records and minutes of the123

meeting.124

125

Attorney-Client Privilege. Records containing legal advice from counsel to the AFDAC,126

and advice provided in closed session by legal counsel to the AFDAC, are protected by127

the attorney-client privilege and from disclosure under the VFOIA.  Any such records or128

advice should not be disclosed by members of the AFDAC to any third party, or the129

privilege against disclosure may be waived. Questions regarding the handling of records130

or advice subject to attorney-client privilege should be directed to the AFDAC’s legal131

counsel.132

133

ARTICLE VI - ATTENDANCE AND PARTICIPATION134

135

Any AFDAC member who misses three consecutive meetings or more than half of the136

scheduled meetings within a 12-month period, or who fails to participate in the work of137

677



ATTACHMENT 1

- 4 -

the AFDAC without good cause acceptable to a majority of the other AFDAC members138

may be subject to removal from the AFDAC.139

140

141

ARTICLE VII - REMOVAL142

143

Any AFDAC member(s) may be recommended to the Board of Supervisors for removal144

from the AFDAC for cause, including but not limited to cause as set forth in Article VI,145

by a two-thirds majority vote of all of the AFDAC members. The members’ authority to146

recommend removal under these bylaws neither limits nor waives the Board of147

Supervisors’ authority to remove members from the AFDAC as provided by law.148

149

ARTICLE VIII – COMMITTEES150

151

Standing. The Chairperson may appoint standing committees and a Chairperson for each152

with the consent of a majority of the AFDAC members present and voting.153

154

Special. The Chairperson may appoint special committees and a Chairperson for each155

with the consent of a majority of the AFDAC members present and voting.156

157

All meetings of any such committees shall comply with the notice and other requirements158

of the VFOIA.  To the extent practicable, any such committees shall be composed of at159

least four members. Committee meetings may be held at the call of the Chairperson or at160

the request of two members, with notice to all members.161

162

ARTICLE IX – ANNUAL REPORT163

164

The AFDAC shall prepare an annual written report that describes the actions of the165

AFDAC and plans for future actions and activities. This report shall be provided to the166

Clerk to the Board of Supervisors for distribution to the members of the Board of167

Supervisors and to the County Executive.168

169

170

ARTICLE X – COMPLIANCE WITH LAW AND COUNTY POLICY171

172

The AFDAC shall comply with all Virginia laws, including, but not limited to, the173

VFOIA, and the Virginia State and Local Government Conflict of Interests Act, Virginia174

Code § 2.2-3100 et seq., as amended, with all County ordinances, and with all County175

policies concerning the activities of its boards, authorities, and commissions. In case of a176

conflict between a provision of these bylaws and any applicable ordinance or law, the177

provisions of the applicable ordinance or law, as the case may be, shall control.178

179

ARTICLE XI – AMENDMENT OF BYLAWS180

181

These bylaws may be amended by the AFDAC by adopting the proposed amendment or182

amendments and by presenting those proposed changes for approval to the Board of183

678



ATTACHMENT 1

- 5 -

Supervisors.  Any such amendments to bylaws shall become effective upon approval by184

the Board of Supervisors.185

679



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

CLOSED SESSION:

(a) Discussion or consideration of personnel matters pursuant to Virginia Code
§ 2.2-3711(A) (1).

(b) Discussion or consideration of the acquisition of real property for a public
purpose, or of the disposition of publicly held real property, where discussion in
an open meeting would adversely affect the bargaining position or negotiating
strategy of the public body, pursuant to Virginia Code § 2.2-3711(A) (3).

(c) Consultation with legal counsel and briefings by staff members or consultants
pertaining to actual or probable litigation, and consultation with legal counsel
regarding specific legal matters requiring the provision of legal advice by such
counsel pursuant to Virginia Code § 2.2-3711(A) (7).

1. Curtiss Davis v. Edwin C. Roessler Jr., Case No. 1:20-cv-00992 (E.D. Va.)

2. AM Worldgate Owner LLC v. Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County, Virginia,
Case No. CL-2021-0017763 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Dranesville District)

3. JBG Tysons Hotel LLC v. Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County, Virginia, Case
No. CL-2021-0017762 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Hunter Mill District)

4. Tysons Corner Hotel Plaza, LLC v. Fairfax County, Case No. CL-2021-0017755
(Fx Co. Cir. Ct.) (Providence District)

5. Jay Riat, Building Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v. Thomas Burch, Case No.
GV21-013462 (Fx. Co. Gen. Dist. Ct.) (Braddock District)

6. Jay Riat, Building Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v. Young Sook Chun and
Chong Yel Chun, Case No. GV21-016707 (Fx. Co. Gen. Dist. Ct.) (Braddock
District)

7. Jay Riat, Building Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v. Sung J. Kim, Case No.
GV21-017201 (Fx. Co. Gen. Dist. Ct.) (Braddock District)

8. Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator v. Abu Kamara, Case
No. CL-2021-0011020 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Dranesville District)

9. Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator v. Cuong Tan Nguyen,
Case No. CL-2022-0000434 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Dranesville District)

10. Jay Riat, Building Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v. U.S. Bank National
Association as Legal Title Trustee for Truman 2016 SC6 Title Trust, Case No.
GV21-017240 (Fx. Co. Gen. Dist. Ct.) (Dranesville District)

680



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022
Page 2

11. Elizabeth Perry, Property Maintenance Code Official for Fairfax County, Virginia
v. Stephen Patrick Macmanus, Case No. GV22-001127 (Fx. Co. Gen. Dist. Ct.)
(Dranesville District)

12. Elizabeth Perry, Property Maintenance Code Official for Fairfax County, Virginia
v. Yon Chol Pak and Sun Yee Pak, Case No. CL-2022-0000780 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.)
(Hunter Mill District)

13. Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator v. Douglas B. Liszweski
and Julia K. Roig, Case No. CL-2021-003250 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Hunter Mill
District)

14. Jay Riat, Building Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v. William D. Giery and
Ruthanne M. Giery, Case No. GV21-007167 (Fx. Co. Gen. Dist. Ct.) (Hunter Mill
District)

15. Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator v. Sysmall I. Warfield,
Case No. CL-2021-0011520 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Lee District)

16. Jay Riat, Building Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v. Keun Hoon Lee and
Yong Ja Lee, Case No. CL-2022-0001105 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Lee District)

17. Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator v. B-DEL Corporation
and District Sports Center, LLC, Case No. CL-2022-0001237 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.)
(Lee District)

18. Jay Riat, Building Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v Allison Tyous, Case No.
GV21-018877 (Fx. Co. Gen. Dist. Ct.) (Lee District)

19. Jay Riat, Building Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v Hafsa Ishtiaq, Case No.
GV21-019367 (Fx. Co. Gen. Dist. Ct.) (Lee District)

20. Jay Riat, Building Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v Nicole Ares, Case No.
GV22-001125 (Fx. Co. Gen. Dist. Ct.) (Lee District)

21. Jay Riat, Building Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v Dataguru LLC, Case No.
GV22-001129 (Fx. Co. Gen. Dist. Ct.) (Lee District)

22. Jay Riat, Building Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v Richard F. Peredo, Case
No. CL-2022-0000855 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Mason District)

23. Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator, and Elizabeth Perry,
Property Maintenance Code Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v. Kurt W.
Kruger, Case No. CL-2021-0008712 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Mason District)

681



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022
Page 3

24. Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator v. Naoko Morgan, Case
No. CL-2021-0001602 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Mason District)

25. Jay Riat, Building Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v Sang Y. Choi LC, Case
No. GV21-007206 (Fx. Co. Gen. Dist. Ct.) (Mason District)

26. Jay Riat, Building Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v Yun Investment, Case No.
GV21-019374 (Fx. Co. Gen. Dist. Ct.) (Mason District)

27. Jay Riat, Building Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v Radosvet I. Grudev, Case
No. GV21-019366 (Fx. Co. Gen. Dist. Ct.) (Mason District)

28. Jay Riat, Building Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v Suzanne Rach, Case No.
GV21-019368 (Fx. Co. Gen. Dist. Ct.) (Mason District)

29. Jay Riat, Building Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v Bertha Gonzalez, Vladimir
A. Gonzalez and Marlene F. Farrell, Case No. GV22-000966 (Fx. Co. Gen. Dist.
Ct.) (Mason District)

30. Jay Riat, Building Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v Marcelino Victor Arias,
Case No. GV22-001126 (Fx. Co. Gen. Dist. Ct.) (Mason District)

31. Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator v. Georgette Saad, Case
No. CL-2021-0011212 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Mount Vernon District)

32. Jay Riat, Building Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v Fahad Razzaq and Ruth
Elizabeth Razzaq, Case No. CL-2022-0001287 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Mount Vernon
District)

33. Jay Riat, Building Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v V-NBC LLC and Harbor
Marble and Granite LLC, Case No. GV21-013453 (Fx. Co. Gen. Dist. Ct.) (Mount
Vernon District)

34. Jay Riat, Building Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v V-NBC LLC, Case No.
GV21-019281 (Fx. Co. Gen. Dist. Ct.) (Mount Vernon District)

35. Jay Riat, Building Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v Marios Tile and Marble,
Inc., Case No. GV21-019375 (Fx. Co. Gen. Dist. Ct.) (Mount Vernon District)

36. Jay Riat, Building Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v Springfield South LLC,
Case No. GV21-019369 (Fx. Co. Gen. Dist. Ct.) (Mount Vernon District)

37. Jay Riat, Building Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v National Glass and Metals
LLC, Case No. GV21-019282 (Fx. Co. Gen. Dist. Ct.) (Mount Vernon District)

682



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022
Page 4

38. Jay Riat, Building Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v Michael R. Nader and
Taryn K. Nader, Case No. GV21-013773 (Fx. Co. Gen. Dist. Ct.) (Providence
District)

39. Jay Riat, Building Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v Jessica Hannah Shim,
Case No. GV21-017203 (Fx. Co. Gen. Dist. Ct.) (Providence District)

40. Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator v. Herbert L. Wood and
Suzanne W. Wood, Case No. GV22-000427 (Fx. Co. Gen. Dist. Ct.) (Providence
District)

41. Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator v. Nhan Huynh and Nga
Huynh, Case No. CL-2021-0012190 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Springfield District)

42. Jay Riat, Building Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v Hndyguy, LLC, Case No.
GV21-013945 (Fx. Co. Gen. Dist. Ct.) (Springfield District)

43. Jay Riat, Building Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v Hang T. Le, a/k/a Kim
Ngoc Le, Case No. GV21-017937 (Fx. Co. Gen. Dist. Ct.) (Sully District)

44. Jay Riat, Building Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v My Nhu T. Nguyen, Case
No. GV21-017941 (Fx. Co. Gen. Dist. Ct.) (Sully District)

683



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

To Be Deferred to
3/8/22 at 4:00 p.m.

3:30 p.m.

Public Hearing on SE 2021-HM-009 (Federal Realty OP, LP, formerly known as Federal
Realty Investment Trust) to Permit a Freestanding Restaurant with Drive-Through in the
Highway Corridor and Sign Control Overlay Districts, Located on Approximately 1.38
Acres of Land Zoned C-7 (Hunter Mill District)

This property is located at 8365 and 8371 Leesburg Pike, Vienna, 22180. Tax Map 29-3 ((1))
36C2 (pt.) and 36D (pt.).

PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:
On January 12, 2022, the Planning Commission voted 11-0 (Commissioner Bennett was absent
from the meeting) to recommend to the Board of Supervisors approval of SE 2021-HM-009,
subject to the proposed development conditions dated January 10, 2022, and of a modification
of Subsection 2103.7.B(B) of the Zoning Ordinance on the 40-foot required front yard setback in
the C-7 District to that shown in the SE Plat.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Additional information available online at:
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planning-development/board-packages

Planning Commission Meetings Video Archive available online at:
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/cableconsumer/channel-16/planning-commission-
meetings-video-archives

STAFF:
Tracy Strunk, Director, Zoning Evaluation Division, Department of Planning and Development
(DPD)
Alexis Robinson, Planner, DPD

684

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planning-development/board-packages
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.fairfaxcounty.gov%2Fcableconsumer%2Fchannel-16%2Fplanning-commission-meetings-video-archives&data=04%7C01%7CSara.Girello%40fairfaxcounty.gov%7C0625ff0df94144d4e9b408d99fca9e43%7Ca26156cb5d6f41729d7d934eb0a7b275%7C0%7C0%7C637716514846132958%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=FnQP10iR%2BvjuzaoEVyxIy2zeSoKNJMWmCT2Y4qj6yjE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.fairfaxcounty.gov%2Fcableconsumer%2Fchannel-16%2Fplanning-commission-meetings-video-archives&data=04%7C01%7CSara.Girello%40fairfaxcounty.gov%7C0625ff0df94144d4e9b408d99fca9e43%7Ca26156cb5d6f41729d7d934eb0a7b275%7C0%7C0%7C637716514846132958%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=FnQP10iR%2BvjuzaoEVyxIy2zeSoKNJMWmCT2Y4qj6yjE%3D&reserved=0


Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

3:30 p.m.

Public Hearing on RZ 2021-SU-003 (Parkstone Tech Park, LLC) to Rezone from I-3,
WS and AN to PDC, WS and AN to Permit Office or Data Center Development with an
Overall Floor Area Ratio of 0.6 and Approval of the Conceptual Development Plan,
Located on Approximately 18.91 Acres of Land (Sully District) (Concurrent with PCA 85-
S-061-07 and PCA 78-S-063-11)

and

Public Hearing on PCA 85-S-061-07 (Parkstone Tech Park, LLC) to Amend the Proffers
for RZ 85-S-061, Previously Approved for Office Uses, to Permit Deletion of Land Area
and Associated Modifications to Proffers and Site Design with an Overall Floor Area
Ratio of 0.60, Located on Approximately 14.94 Acres of Land Zoned I-3, WS and AN
(Sully District) (Concurrent with RZ 2021-SU-003 and PCA 78-S-063-11)

and

Public Hearing on PCA 78-S-063-11 (Parkstone Tech Park, LLC) to Amend the Proffers for
RZ 78-S-063, Previously Approved for Office Uses, to Permit Deletion of Land Area and
Associated Modifications to Proffers and Site Design with an Overall Floor Area Ratio of 0.60,
Located on Approximately 3.97 Acres of Land Zoned I-3, WS and AN (Sully District)
(Concurrent with RZ 2021-SU-003 and PCA 85-S-061-07)

This property is located on the W. side of Parkstone Dr. and S. side of Conference Center Dr.
Tax Map 43-4 ((6)) 27 and 37A.

This property is located on the W. side of Parkstone Dr. and S. side of Conference Center Dr.
Tax Map 43-4 ((6)) 27(pt.) and 37A.

This property is located on the W. side of Parkstone Dr. and S. side of Conference Center Dr.
Tax Map 43-4 ((6)) 27 (pt.).

PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:
On January 19, 2022, the Planning Commission voted 10-0 (Commissioner Jimenez was
absent from the meeting and Commissioner Sargeant recused himself from the vote) to
recommend to the Board of Supervisors the following actions:

685



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

∑ Approval of RZ 2021-SU-003, subject to the execution of proffered conditions consistent
with those dated January 18, 2022;

∑ Approval of PCA 85-S-061-07;

∑ Approval of PCA 78-S-063-11;

∑ Modification to allow the gross floor area of secondary uses to exceed 25 percent of the
gross floor area of the principal use;

∑ Reaffirmation of a modification of the interior parking lot landscaping requirements;

∑ Reaffirmation of a modification of the required number of loading spaces;

∑ Reaffirmation of a modification of the transitional screening requirements along the
southern property line;

∑ Reaffirmation of a waiver of the barrier requirements along the southern property
boundary line; and

∑ Reaffirmation of a waiver of the Zoning Ordinance requirement for the construction of
Braddock Road widening.

In a related action, the Planning Commission voted 10-0 (Commissioner Jimenez was
absent from the meeting and Commissioner Sargeant recused himself from the vote) to
approve FDP 2021-SU-003, subject to the proposed development conditions dated
November 23, 2021, and subject to the Board of Supervisors approval of RZ 2021-SU-
003.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Additional information available online at:
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planning-development/board-packages

Planning Commission Meetings Video Archive available online at:
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/cableconsumer/channel-16/planning-commission-
meetings-video-archives

686

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planning-development/board-packages
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.fairfaxcounty.gov%2Fcableconsumer%2Fchannel-16%2Fplanning-commission-meetings-video-archives&data=04%7C01%7CSara.Girello%40fairfaxcounty.gov%7C0625ff0df94144d4e9b408d99fca9e43%7Ca26156cb5d6f41729d7d934eb0a7b275%7C0%7C0%7C637716514846132958%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=FnQP10iR%2BvjuzaoEVyxIy2zeSoKNJMWmCT2Y4qj6yjE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.fairfaxcounty.gov%2Fcableconsumer%2Fchannel-16%2Fplanning-commission-meetings-video-archives&data=04%7C01%7CSara.Girello%40fairfaxcounty.gov%7C0625ff0df94144d4e9b408d99fca9e43%7Ca26156cb5d6f41729d7d934eb0a7b275%7C0%7C0%7C637716514846132958%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=FnQP10iR%2BvjuzaoEVyxIy2zeSoKNJMWmCT2Y4qj6yjE%3D&reserved=0


Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

STAFF:
Tracy Strunk, Director, Zoning Evaluation Division, Department of Planning and Development
(DPD)
Sharon Williams, Planner, DPD

687



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

3:30 p.m.

Public Hearing on RZ 2020-BR-003 (PS Southeast One, Inc.) to Rezone from R-1, I-5,
and WS to I-5 and WS, to Permit Self-Storage with an Overall Floor Area Ratio of 1.0,
Located on Approximately 6.09 Acres of Land (Braddock District) (Concurrent with SE
2021-BR-011)

and

Public Hearing on SE 2021-BR-011 (PS Southeast One, Inc.) to Permit an Increase in
Floor Area Ratio from 0.5 to 1.0, Located on Approximately 6.09 Acres of Land Zoned
R-1, I-5 and WS (Braddock District) (Concurrent with RZ 2020-BR-003)

This property is located on the N. side of Lee Hwy. and W. side of Waples Mill Rd. Tax Map
56-2 ((1)) 39 and 37A

PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:
On February 2, 2022, the Planning Commission voted 12-0 to recommend to the Board
of Supervisors the following actions:

∑ Approval of RZ 2020-BR-003, subject to the execution of proffered conditions
consistent with those dated February 1, 2022;

∑ Approval of SE 2021-BR-011, subject to the proposed development conditions
dated February 2, 2022;

∑ Modification of the front yard setback requirement as shown on the GDP/SE Plat;

∑ Modification of the loading space requirement in favor of the loading shown on
the GDP/SE Plat;

∑ Modification of the transitional screening and barrier requirements along the
eastern and western property boundaries, as depicted on the GDP/SE Plat; and

∑ Modification of the major paved trail requirement along Waples Mill Road in favor
of the existing trail.

688



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Additional information available online at:
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planning-development/board-packages

Planning Commission Meetings Video Archive available online at:
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/cableconsumer/channel-16/planning-commission-
meetings-video-archives

STAFF:
Tracy Strunk, Director, Zoning Evaluation Division, Department of Planning and Development
(DPD)
Zach Fountain, Planner, DPD

689

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planning-development/board-packages
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.fairfaxcounty.gov%2Fcableconsumer%2Fchannel-16%2Fplanning-commission-meetings-video-archives&data=04%7C01%7CSara.Girello%40fairfaxcounty.gov%7C0625ff0df94144d4e9b408d99fca9e43%7Ca26156cb5d6f41729d7d934eb0a7b275%7C0%7C0%7C637716514846132958%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=FnQP10iR%2BvjuzaoEVyxIy2zeSoKNJMWmCT2Y4qj6yjE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.fairfaxcounty.gov%2Fcableconsumer%2Fchannel-16%2Fplanning-commission-meetings-video-archives&data=04%7C01%7CSara.Girello%40fairfaxcounty.gov%7C0625ff0df94144d4e9b408d99fca9e43%7Ca26156cb5d6f41729d7d934eb0a7b275%7C0%7C0%7C637716514846132958%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=FnQP10iR%2BvjuzaoEVyxIy2zeSoKNJMWmCT2Y4qj6yjE%3D&reserved=0


Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

3:30 p.m.

Public Hearing on RZ 2021-MV-008 (LMC Alexandria Crossing Holdings, LLC) to
Rezone from C-8, C-6, R-4, HC and CRD to PRM, HC and CRD to Permit Residential
Development with a Floor Area Ratio of 2.5, Inclusive of ADUs and WDUs, and
Approval of the Conceptual Development Plan, Located on Approximately 7.61 Acres of
Land (Mount Vernon District)

This property is located E. side of Richmond Hwy., N. side of Shields Ave., S. of Quander Rd.
Tax Map 83-3 ((1)) 34, 36, 37, 38, 40, 41, 41A, 42, 44; 83-3 ((8)) B, C, 1; 83-3 ((22)) A, B, 2,
2A and a 0.3108-acre portion of right-of-way to be vacated and/or abandoned.  (Approval of
this application may enable the vacation and/or abandonment of portions of the public rights-
of-way for Quander Rd. to proceed).

On February 8, 2022, the Board of Supervisors deferred this public hearing to February 22,
2022, at 3:30 p.m.

PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:
On January 26, 2022, the Planning Commission voted 11-1 (Commissioner Lagana
voted in opposition) to defer the decision only on this application to February 16, 2022.
The Planning Commission’s recommendation will be forwarded upon decision.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Additional information available online at:
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planning-development/board-packages

Planning Commission Meetings Video Archive available online at:
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/cableconsumer/channel-16/planning-commission-
meetings-video-archives

STAFF:
Tracy Strunk, Director, Zoning Evaluation Division (ZED), Department of Planning and
Development (DPD)
Cathy Lewis, Branch Chief, ZED, DPD
Joanne Fiebe, Revitalization Program Manager, DPD

690

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planning-development/board-packages
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.fairfaxcounty.gov%2Fcableconsumer%2Fchannel-16%2Fplanning-commission-meetings-video-archives&data=04%7C01%7CSara.Girello%40fairfaxcounty.gov%7C0625ff0df94144d4e9b408d99fca9e43%7Ca26156cb5d6f41729d7d934eb0a7b275%7C0%7C0%7C637716514846132958%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=FnQP10iR%2BvjuzaoEVyxIy2zeSoKNJMWmCT2Y4qj6yjE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.fairfaxcounty.gov%2Fcableconsumer%2Fchannel-16%2Fplanning-commission-meetings-video-archives&data=04%7C01%7CSara.Girello%40fairfaxcounty.gov%7C0625ff0df94144d4e9b408d99fca9e43%7Ca26156cb5d6f41729d7d934eb0a7b275%7C0%7C0%7C637716514846132958%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=FnQP10iR%2BvjuzaoEVyxIy2zeSoKNJMWmCT2Y4qj6yjE%3D&reserved=0


Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

3:30 p.m.

Public Hearing to Consider Amendments to The Code of the County of Fairfax Virginia
(County Code), Chapter 119 (Grass or Lawn Area) to Establish Regulations on Running
Bamboo and to Add a New Article 4 to Establish Civil Penalties

ISSUE:
Board of Supervisors consideration of an amendment to County Code Chapter 119.

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends that the Board approve the proposed County Code
amendment.

TIMING:
The Board is requested to take action on February 22, 2022. On January 25, 2022, the
Board authorized advertisement of this public hearing. If approved, this amendment will
become effective at 12:01 a.m. the day following adoption.

BACKGROUND:
Running bamboo is an invasive species to Virginia that is characterized by aggressive
spreading behavior. Virginia Code § 15.2-901.1 authorizes Fairfax County to adopt an
ordinance to require property owners to contain running bamboo on their property and
to impose civil penalties on property owners who allow running bamboo to spread to
adjacent properties or any public right-of-way. Under this proposed ordinance
amendment, the Department of Code Compliance (DCC) would be responsible for
investigating complaints of uncontained running bamboo and seeking civil penalties
against property owners who fail to contain their running bamboo within 30 days after
receiving notice of the violation. The amendment would create a new Article 4 to
establish a civil penalty of $50 for the first violation or violations arising from the same
set of operative facts. The amendment would also create a civil penalty of $200 for each
subsequent violation not arising from the same set of operative facts within 12 months
of the first violation. Each business day in which the same violation exists would
constitute a separate offense. Total penalties may not exceed $3,000 in a 12-month
period for each set of operative facts.

This proposed ordinance amendment would be included in Chapter 119 of the County
Code, which currently restricts the height of grass and associated growth. Chapter 119

691



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

would be renamed Vegetation to reflect the addition of restrictions related to
uncontained running bamboo. Chapter 119 would continue to govern the height of grass
and associated growth. The proposed amendment would also make other editorial
revisions to Chapter 119 for clarity.

FISCAL IMPACT:
None

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment 1: Proposed amendment to Chapter 119 of the County Code

STAFF:
Rachel Flynn, Deputy County Executive
Jack Weyant, Director, Department of Code Compliance (DCC)
Matthew Mertz, Code Specialist III, DCC

ASSIGNED COUNSEL:
Sara Silverman, Assistant County Attorney

692



Attachment 1

PROPOSED AMENDMENT

This proposed amendment is based on the County Code in effect as of January 7,

2022. If the Board of Supervisors adopts this amendment after adopting another

proposed amendment that affects some of the numbering, order, or text

arrangement of the paragraphs or sections in this amendment, the Clerk will

administratively incorporate those clerical changes in the printed version of this

amendment following Board adoption.

Amend Chapter 119, Grass or Lawn Area, to read as follows:1

2

CHAPTER 119. - Grass or Lawn Area Vegetation.3

4

ARTICLE 1. - General Provisions.5

6

Section 119-1-1. - Applicability.7

This Chapter shall be applicable to property within Fairfax County, which property is not8

within the corporate limits of any town, and which property is neither zoned for nor in active9

farming operation.10

(a) The regulation of running bamboo applies to all property within Fairfax County.11

(b) The regulation of grass and lawn areas applies to all property within Fairfax County12

that is not within the corporate limits of any town and that is neither zoned for nor in13

active farming operation.14

(35-91-119.)15

Section 119-1-2. - Administration and enforcement.16

The Director shall be is responsible for the administration and enforcement of this17

Chapter.18

(35-91-119.)19

693



Section 119-1-3. - Severability.20

If any of the articles, sections, paragraphs, sentences, clauses, or phrases part of this21

Chapter shall be is declared unconstitutional or invalid by the valid judgment or decree of a court22

of competent jurisdiction, such unconstitutionality or invalidity shall will not affect the validity23

of the Chapter in its entirety, or of any of the remaining articles, sections, paragraphs, sentences,24

clauses, and phrases part.25

(35-91-119.)26

ARTICLE 2. - Definitions.27

Section 119-2-1. - Definitions.28

(a) “Grass or lawn area”: The words "grass or lawn area" shall include means an area29

of ground covered with grass and/or associated growth. Trees, shrubs, and cultivated30

areas, including, but not limited to beds of ornamental grasses, ferns, fruits,31

vegetables, herbs, spices, flowers, or wildflowers are specifically excluded from this32

definition.33

(b) “Owner”: The word "owner" shall include means any persons holding title to any34

property; any lessees, tenants, and/or principal occupants of such property, having35

care, custody, control, or management of such any property; and any fiduciaries36

fiduciary holding title to or having the care, custody, control, or management of such37

any property for others.38

(c) “Director”: The word "Director" shall means the Director of the Department of Code39

Compliance (“DCC”) or his designee.40

(d) “Running bamboo” means any bamboo that is characterized by aggressive spreading41

behavior, including species in the genus Phyllostachys.42

694



(e) “Bamboo owner” means any owner who permits running bamboo to grow or remain43

on the owner’s property, even if the bamboo has spread from an adjoining property or44

was planted by someone else. An owner on whose property running bamboo has45

spread is not a bamboo owner if that owner, on discovering the spreading bamboo,46

initiates and diligently pursues its removal, including through legal remedies.47

(35-91-119; 3-01-119; 22-08-119; 30-17-119.)48

ARTICLE 3. - Regulations and Procedures.49

Section 119-3-1. - Prohibited grass or lawn area height.50

(a) Developed Residential Property: It shall be is unlawful for any owner of any51

occupied developed residential lot or parcel which is less than one-half acre (21,78052

square feet) or any vacant developed residential lot or parcel which is less than one-53

half acre (21,780 square feet) to permit the growth on any grass or lawn area to reach54

more than exceed twelve (12) inches in height/length.55

(b) Undeveloped Residential Property: It shall be is unlawful for any owner of any56

undeveloped residential lot or parcel which is less than one-half acre (21,780 square57

feet) and which is located within a recorded subdivision where ninety percent (90%)58

of the lots parcels have been developed to permit the growth of any grass or lawn area59

to reach more than exceed twelve (12) inches in height/length.60

(c) Commercial/Industrial Property: It shall be is unlawful for any owner of any vacant61

developed commercial/or industrial property to permit the any growth of any grass or62

lawn area of more than to exceed twelve (12) inches in height/length.63

695

http://fairfaxcounty.elaws.us/code/coor_ch119_art3_sec119-3-2


(d) Exemptions: Detention ponds; rights-of-way through residential, commercial, and64

industrial properties; park lands; and conservation and scenic easements approved by65

Fairfax County are specifically exempt from the provisions of this Chapter. (35-91-66

119.)67

Section 119-3-2. - Containment of running bamboo.68

(a) A bamboo owner must not allow running bamboo to spread from the bamboo owner’s69

property to any public right-of-way or any adjoining property not owned by the bamboo70

owner.71

(b) A bamboo owner must contain the running bamboo to keep it from spreading onto any72

public right-of-way or adjoining property not owned by the bamboo owner.73

(c) Any barrier used as a containment measure must be:74

(1) Impenetrable to running bamboo; and75

(2) Installed at a sufficient depth to prevent the spread of running bamboo onto any76

public right-of-way or adjoining property not owned by the bamboo owner.77

(d) A trench used as a containment measure must be a sufficient depth to prevent the spread78

of running bamboo onto any public right-of-way or adjoining property not owned by the79

bamboo owner.80

Section 119-3-2 119-3-3. - Reports of violations of Section 119-3-1.81

Any person aggrieved by the presence of Complaints regarding grass or lawn area growth82

in violation of Section 119-3-1 or the spreading of or failure to contain running bamboo in83

violation of Section 119-3-2 may report such growth be reported to DCC. Code Enforcement84

Branch of Land Development Services of the Department of Public Works and Environmental85

Services. (35-91-119; 3-01-119; 22-08-119.)86

696

http://fairfaxcounty.elaws.us/code/coor_ch119_art3_sec119-3-2


Section 119-3-3 119-3-4. – Inspection and notice of violation.87

After inspection of a site, if a violation of Section 119-3-1 or 119-3-2 exists, the DCC88

inspector shall will serve deliver a notice of violation by posting the notice of violation it in a89

conspicuous place upon the land or premises parcel where the violation exists and may serve90

deliver the notice of violation to the owner in person or by certified or registered mail. If the91

inspector is informed or has reason to believe that that parcel is vacant or the owner of record92

does not reside on that parcel the subject property, or if the subject property is unoccupied, the93

notice of violation shall will be posted in a conspicuous place upon the land or premises and sent94

by certified or registered mail to the owner of record's last known address as shown on the95

Fairfax County Tax Records. The notice of violation shall will direct the owner to cut or cause to96

be cut the grass or lawn area in violation comply with Section 119-3-1 within 14 days of service97

the delivery of the notice of violation or with Section 119-3-2 within 30 days of the delivery of98

the notice of violation. After such notice of violation is served on the owner and such violation99

has not ceased within 14 days of service of the notice of violation, the Director may proceed to100

remedy the violation as provided in Section 119-3-4, unless the notice of violation has been101

appealed under Section 119-3-6. (35-91-119; 3-01-119; 22-08-119.)102

Section - 119-3-5. Appeals.103

(a) If any owner is aggrieved by a decision of the Director that a property is in violation104

of Section 119-3-1 or 119-3-2 and/or by a notice of violation issued under105

Section 119-3-4, the owner may appeal to the County Executive within 10 days of106

delivery of the notice of violation.107

697

http://fairfaxcounty.elaws.us/code/coor_ch119_art3_sec119-3-3
http://fairfaxcounty.elaws.us/code/coor_ch119_art3_sec119-3-3
http://fairfaxcounty.elaws.us/code/coor_ch119_art3_sec119-3-6
http://fairfaxcounty.elaws.us/code/coor_ch119_art3_sec119-3-6


(b) An appeal must be submitted to the Office of the County Executive, with a copy to108

the Director, and must include a written statement of the grounds for the appeal,109

including the grounds on which the owner is allegedly aggrieved.110

(c) The County Executive or the County Executive’s designee will make a finding on the111

appeal based on the written statement provided by the owner and information112

provided by the Director.113

(d) Until the County Executive or the County Executive’s designee has decided the114

appeal, no action may be taken under Section 119-3-6 or Article 4. (35-91-119; 22-115

08-119.)116

Section - 119-3-4 119-3-6. – Procedure when notice to cut grass or lawn area is not117

complied with after noncompliance with notice to cut grass or lawn area.118

If the grass or lawn area is not cut within the time required by the notice of violation119

issued pursuant to under Section 119-3-3 119-3-4, the Director may proceed to have the120

noncomplying grass or lawn area cut. The costs and expenses for the cutting shall will be121

chargeable to and paid by the owner. of such property. The cost and expenses may be collected122

by the County as taxes and levies are collected. Unpaid costs and expenses constitute a lien123

against the parcel ranking on parity with liens for unpaid real estate taxes and enforceable in the124

same manner as provided in Articles 3 and 4 of Chapter 39 of Title 58.1 of the Virginia Code.125

If an a timely appeal is filed under Section 119-3-6 119-3-5, the noncomplying grass or126

lawn area shall will not be cut until before the County Executive or the County Executive’s127

designee makes a decision on the appeal has been made by the County Executive. (35-91-119; 3-128

01-119; 22-08-119.)129

698

http://fairfaxcounty.elaws.us/code/coor_ch119_art3_sec119-3-4
http://fairfaxcounty.elaws.us/code/coor_ch119_art3_sec119-3-4


Section - 119-3-5. Civil penalty.130

Any violation of Section 119-3-1 may be punishable by a civil penalty of One Hundred131

Dollars ($100.00). (35-91-119.)132

Section - 119-3-6. Appeals.133

(a) Any owner who is aggrieved by the decision of the Director that a property is in134

violation of Section 119-3-1 and/or the notice to cut the noncomplying grass or lawn135

area pursuant to under Section 119-3-4 may, within ten 10 days of service delivery of136

the notice of violation, appeal to the County Executive or his designee.137

(b) Appeals may be filed by submitting to the Office of the County Executive or his138

designee and a copy to the Director a written statement setting forth stating the139

grounds for the appeal.140

(c) The County Executive or his designee shall will make a finding on the appeal based141

on the written statement provided by the property owner and information provided by142

the Director.143

(d) Until the decision is made by the County Executive, no action shall may be taken144

pursuant to under Section 119-3-4. (35-91-119; 22-08-119.)145

ARTICLE 4. - Civil Penalties.146

Section 119-4-1. - Civil penalty for violation of Section 119-3-1.147

Any violation of Section 119-3-1 is subject to a civil penalty of $100.00.148

699

http://fairfaxcounty.elaws.us/code/coor_ch119_art3_sec119-3-6
http://fairfaxcounty.elaws.us/code/coor_ch119_art3_sec119-3-6
http://fairfaxcounty.elaws.us/code/coor_ch119_art3_sec119-3-6
http://fairfaxcounty.elaws.us/code/coor_ch119_art3_sec119-3-6
http://fairfaxcounty.elaws.us/code/coor_ch119_art3_sec119-3-5


Section 119-4-2. - Civil penalty for violation of Section 119-3-2.149

Any violation of Section 119-3-2 is subject to a civil penalty of $50 for the first violation150

or violations arising from the same set of operative facts. The civil penalty for subsequent151

violations not arising from the same set of operative facts within 12 months of the first violation152

may not exceed $200. Each business day during which the same violation is found to have153

existed will constitute a separate offense. In no event will a series of specified violations arising154

from the same set of operative facts result in civil penalties that exceed a total of $3,000 in a155

12-month period.156

Section 119-4-3. - Summons.157

Any summons for a civil penalty for any violation of Section 119-3-1 or 119-3-2 will be158

filed in the General District Court.159

Section 119-4-4. - Civil penalties stayed by appeal.160

If a timely appeal is filed under Section 119-3-5, no summons for a civil penalty161

regarding the appealed violation may be filed until the County Executive or the County162

Executive’s designee makes a decision on the appeal.163

700

http://fairfaxcounty.elaws.us/code/coor_ch119_art3_sec119-3-4


Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

4:00 p.m.

Public Hearing on a Proposed Zoning Ordinance Amendment to Chapter 112.1 Re:
Minor and Editorial Revisions

ISSUE:
Following the adoption of the new Zoning Ordinance on March 23, 2021, which became
effective on July 1, 2021, a number of necessary revisions have been identified. The
proposed changes correct typographical or editorial errors or provide for clarification of
certain provisions.

PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:
The Planning Commission held a public hearing on January 19, 2022, and voted 11-0
(Commissioner Jimenez was absent from the meeting) to recommend to the Board
adoption of the proposed Zoning Ordinance amendment, as set forth in the Staff Report
dated December 7, 2021, with the two additional edits as further described below.

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive concurs with the Planning Commission recommendation.

TIMING:
The Board authorized advertisement of the public hearings on December 7, 2021; the
Planning Commission public hearing was held on January 19, 2022, at 7:30 p.m.; and
the Board public hearing is scheduled for February 22, 2022, at 4:00 p.m.

BACKGROUND:
On March 23, 2021, the Board adopted a new Zoning Ordinance that took effect on
July 1, 2021. Since that time, based on staff use of the Ordinance and feedback from
other users, staff has compiled a list of changes that are needed to correct errors,
resolve inconsistencies, and provide clarification of certain provisions, which are the
subject of this proposed amendment. The proposed amendment is included on the
Zoning Ordinance Work Program for Fiscal Year 2022. Staff will continue to review the
new Ordinance on an ongoing basis for future updates.

In addition to typographical and editorial revisions to correct references and
grammatical errors, the amendment includes the following:

701



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

∑ A standard that had been inadvertently omitted from the previous Ordinance is
restored, requiring approval of a nonresidential use permit (NonRUP) for the
continuing care facility in a PCC District (Planned Continuing Care) before
issuance of a NonRUP for any secondary use.

∑ The amendment deletes the requirement in the R-A District (Rural Agricultural)
for a single-family detached dwelling to be allowed only in conjunction with an
agricultural operation. This revision was discussed as part of the agritourism
amendment and was intended to be addressed with that amendment or with the
new Ordinance. There are approximately 95 acres of land in the R-A District. The
majority of these properties are vacant land or have a single-family detached
dwelling without an agricultural operation. No change is proposed to the
minimum five-acre lot size for the R-A District. In addition, the standard that
requires a minimum of 75 percent of the lot area to remain as either an
agricultural operation and related uses, or as open space has been clarified to
indicate that open space is a permitted use of the 75 percent area.

∑ Consistent with long-standing interpretation and practice, the amendment revises
standards for fences or walls to exempt a fence or wall that is an integral
component of an electric substation from the fence or wall height standards. In
addition, fences or walls associated with accessory structures such as tennis
courts are treated as an integral component of the use. They are allowed to
exceed the maximum fence height if located in the side or rear yard, if the
required setback based on the height of the fence is provided. The proposed
amendment deletes a swimming pool as an example of an accessory structure
that is permitted to have a higher fence as an integral part of the structure. In
accordance with the International Swimming Pool and Spa Code, a barrier
surrounding an outdoor swimming pool is required to be at least 48 inches above
grade. This standard can be met within the maximum allowed fence height
permitted in all yards without the need for an increase in height.

∑ The amendment clarifies several standards under the accessory keeping of
animals. It is now specified that the keeping of more than four animals not owned
by the resident is considered a kennel or animal shelter. In addition, it clarifies
that the types of animals allowed under Ch. 41.1 of the County Code may not be
modified by special permit. Finally, an animal shelter has been added as an
activity, similar to a kennel, that may not be approved under the keeping of
animals provisions as an accessory use. Kennels and animal shelters are subject
to separate standards under the Ordinance.

∑ Consistent with interpretation and practice, the amendment adds stacked
townhouses under subsection 5101.4.D(3)(a) for the affordable dwelling unit
(ADU) calculation when the Comprehensive Plan recommendation is based on
Floor Area Ratio (FAR) instead of dwelling units.

∑ This amendment aligns the home-based business special permit plat submission
requirements with those for a home day care facility. It also aligns the
requirements for a special permit plat for an increase in building height or
cumulative square footage of a freestanding accessory structure with the

702



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

requirements for a reduction in setback application, for consistency with similar
application types.

A more detailed discussion of these proposed changes is contained in the Staff Report
(Attachment 2). Additionally, the Planning Commission recommended two edits to the
text presented in the Staff Report. Under item #4, the word “granted” would be replaced
with “issued” regarding the nonresidential use permits; and under item #15, “for a fee”
would be repeated in the last sentence as a clarification regarding the keeping of more
than four companion animals not owned by the resident.

REGULATORY IMPACT:
The proposed amendment enhances existing regulations by correcting errors, resolving
inconsistencies, and clarifying certain Zoning Ordinance provisions.

FISCAL IMPACT:
None.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment 1 – The Planning Commission Action for this case can be found online at:
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planningcommission/sites/planningcommission/files/asset
s/documents/pdf/2022%20action%20items/pcaction11922zoaminorandeditorialrevisions
.pdf
Attachment 2 – The Staff Report can be found online at:
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planning-development/sites/planning-
development/files/assets/documents/zoning%20ordinance/proposed%20amendments/
minor-revisons-staff_report.pdf

STAFF:
Rachel Flynn, Deputy County Executive
Barbara Byron, Director, Department of Planning and Development (DPD)
Leslie B. Johnson, Zoning Administrator, DPD
Carmen Bishop, Assistant Zoning Administrator, DPD
Casey Judge, Principal Planner, DPD

ASSIGNED COUNSEL:
T. David Stoner, Deputy County Attorney
Laura S. Gori, Senior Assistant County Attorney

703

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planningcommission/sites/planningcommission/files/assets/documents/pdf/2022%20action%20items/pcaction11922zoaminorandeditorialrevisions.pdf
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planningcommission/sites/planningcommission/files/assets/documents/pdf/2022%20action%20items/pcaction11922zoaminorandeditorialrevisions.pdf
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planningcommission/sites/planningcommission/files/assets/documents/pdf/2022%20action%20items/pcaction11922zoaminorandeditorialrevisions.pdf
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planning-development/sites/planning-development/files/assets/documents/zoning%20ordinance/proposed%20amendments/minor-revisons-staff_report.pdf
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planning-development/sites/planning-development/files/assets/documents/zoning%20ordinance/proposed%20amendments/minor-revisons-staff_report.pdf
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planning-development/sites/planning-development/files/assets/documents/zoning%20ordinance/proposed%20amendments/minor-revisons-staff_report.pdf


Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

4:00 p.m.

Public Hearing on the Acquisition of Certain Land Rights Necessary for the Construction
of the Little River Turnpike Walkway (Westbound) From High Place to Pinecrest
Parkway (Mason District)

ISSUE:
Public Hearing on the acquisition of certain land rights necessary for the construction of
the Little River Turnpike Walkway (Westbound) from High Place to Pinecrest Parkway,
in Project 5G25-060-043, Pedestrian Improvements – 2014, in Fund 30050,
Transportation Improvements.

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends that the Board of Supervisors (Board) adopt the
attached resolution authorizing the acquisition of the necessary land rights.

TIMING:
On January 25, 2022, the Board authorized advertisement of a public hearing to be held
on February 22, 2022, at 4:00 p.m.

BACKGROUND:
The County is planning to construct pedestrian improvements along the northern side of
Little River Turnpike, Route 236, to include an 8’ foot walkway, including Americans with
Disabilities Act (ADA) compliant crosswalks and curb ramps. Improvements will also be
made to the pedestrian crossing and existing bus stop located on the southern side of
Little River Turnpike, Route 236, located at Conwell Drive.

Land rights for these improvements are required on seven properties, four of which
have been acquired by the Land Acquisition Division (LAD).  The construction of the
project requires the acquisition of Deeds of Dedication, Grading Agreement &
Temporary Construction Easements, Dominion Utility easements and Verizon Utility
Easements.

Negotiations are in progress with several owners of these properties; however, because
resolution of these acquisitions is not imminent, it may become necessary for the Board
to utilize quick-take eminent domain powers to commence construction of this project on
schedule.  These powers are conferred upon the Board by statute, namely, Va. Code

704



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

Ann. Sections 15.2-1903 through 15.2-1905 (as amended).  Pursuant to these
provisions, a public hearing is required before property interests can be acquired in
such an accelerated manner.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Funding is available in Project 5G25-060-000, Pedestrian Improvements – 2014, in
Fund 30050, Transportation Improvements. This project is included in the FY 2022 –
FY 2026 Adopted Capital Improvements Program (with future fiscal years to FY 2031).
No additional funding is being requested from the Board.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment A – Project Location Map
Attachment B – Resolution with Fact Sheets on the affected parcels with plats showing
interests to be acquired (Attachments 1 through 3A)

STAFF:
Rachel Flynn, Deputy County Executive
Christopher Herington, Director, Department of Public Works and Environmental
Services (DPWES)
Carey F. Needham, PE, Deputy Director, DPWES, Capital Facilities
Tom Biesiadny, Director, Fairfax County Department of Transportation

ASSIGNED COUNSEL:
F. Hayden Codding, Assistant County Attorney

705



N

Little River Tnpk Walkway - E. Roberts Ave-W. Roberts Ave
Project: 5G25-060-043

Mason District

Tax Map: 071-2

Affected Properties:

Proposed Improvements: llllllllllllllllllllllll

0 0.0225 0.045 0.09
Miles

ATTACHMENT A

706



ATTACHMENT B

RESOLUTION

At a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County,
Virginia, held in the Board Auditorium in the Government Center at 12000 Government
Center Parkway, Fairfax, Virginia, on Tuesday, February 22, 2022, at which meeting a
quorum was present and voting, the following resolution was adopted:

WHEREAS, certain Project 5G25-060-043, Little River Turnpike

(Westbound) From High Place to Pinecrest Parkway had been approved; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing pursuant to advertisement of notice was held

on this matter, as required by law; and

WHEREAS, the property interests that are necessary have been

identified; and

WHEREAS, in order to keep this project on schedule, it is necessary that

the required property interests be acquired not later than March 28, 2022.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Director, Land

Acquisition Division, in cooperation with the County Attorney, is directed to acquire the

property interests listed in Attachments 1 through 3A by gift, purchase, exchange, or

eminent domain; and be it further

RESOLVED, that following the public hearing, this Board hereby declares

it necessary to acquire the said property and property interests and that this Board

intends to enter and take the said property interests for the purpose of the construction

of pedestrian improvements along the northern side of Little River Turnpike, Route 236,

to include improvements to the pedestrian crossing and existing bus stop located on the

southern side of Little River Turnpike, Route 236, located at Conwell Drive, as shown

707



and described in the plans of Project 5G25-060-043, Little River Turnpike (Westbound)

From High Place to Pinecrest Parkway on file in the Land Acquisition Division of the

Department of Public Works and Environmental Services, 12000 Government Center

Parkway, Suite 449, Fairfax, Virginia; and be it further

RESOLVED, that this Board does hereby exercise those powers granted

to it by the Code of Virginia and does hereby authorize and direct the Director, Land

Acquisition Division, on or after March 25, 2022, unless the required interests are

sooner acquired, to execute and cause to be recorded and indexed among the land

records of this County, on behalf of this Board, the appropriate certificates in

accordance with the requirements of the Code of Virginia as to the property owners, the

indicated estimate of fair market value of the property and property interests and/or

damages, if any, to the residue of the affected parcels relating to the certificates; and be

it further

RESOLVED, that the County Attorney is hereby directed to institute the

necessary legal proceedings to acquire indefeasible title to the property and property

interests identified in the said certificates by condemnation proceedings, if necessary.

708



LISTING OF AFFECTED PROPERTIES
Project 5G25-060-043 - Little River Turnpike (Westbound)

From High Place to Pinecrest Parkway
(Mason District)

PROPERTY OWNER(S) TAX MAP NUMBER

1. Z and U Associates, LLC 071-2-05-0001

Address:
6812 Little River Turnpike
Annandale, VA 22003

2. Suk-Hwan Kim 071-2-05-0016

Address:
4417 Roberts Avenue
Annandale, VA 22003

3. Council of Co-Owners of Terrace of Annandale 071-2-23-CONDO

Address:
Conwell Drive
Annandale, VA 22003

A Copy – Teste:

_______________________________
Jill G. Cooper
Clerk for the Board of Supervisors

709



710



711



712



713



714



715



716



717



Board Agenda Item
February 22, 2022

4:00 p.m.

Public Comment on Issues of Concern

718


	2-22 Agenda
	9 30 General Assembly Activities
	9 30 BAC Appointments
	9 30 County Executive Budget Presentation
	9 30 Board Matters
	9 30 Items Presented by the CEX
	Admin1
	Admin2
	Admin3
	Admin4
	Admin5
	Action1
	Action2
	Action3
	Action4
	Action5
	Action6
	Action7
	Action8
	Action9
	Action10
	Cons1
	Closed Session
	3 30 PH Federal Realty
	3 30 PH Parkstone Tech
	3 30 PH PS Southeast
	3 30 PH LMC Alexandria
	3 30 PH Bamboo Ordinance
	4 00 PH ZOA: Minor and Editorial Revisions
	4 00 PH Little River Turnpike Walkway
	4 00 Public Comment

